
 

 

 
 
 

A G E N D A 
Carlsbad City Council Regular Meeting  

Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex 
 114 S. Halagueno Street 

Carlsbad, New Mexico 
 

March 26, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Invocation – Pledge of Allegiance 
 

1. Approval of Agenda 
 

2. City of Carlsbad Financials – February 2024 
 

3. Routine and Regular Business 
 
 
 

 
A. Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on March 12, 2024 
B. City Personnel Report 
C. Monthly Reports 

1) Community Development Department January 2024 and February 2024 
2) Municipal Services Department January 2024 and February 2024  

 
4. Consider Approval of Renewal of Business License for Courtesy Sporting and Pawn 

Applicant: Courtesy Sporting and Pawn 
 

5. Consider Approval of Request from Carlsbad Museum and Milton’s Brewing to serve 
alcohol (beer and wine) during a Leadership New Mexico Community Reception 
 

6. Consider Approval of Resolution 2024-11, a Resolution authorizing the submission of an 
application to the New Mexico Tourism Department for the FY25 New Mexico Clean and 
Beautiful Grant Program 
 

7. Consider Approval of Resolution 2024-12, a Resolution authorizing the submission of an 
application to the New Mexico Department of Tourism Under the Destination Forward 
Grant Program for the Carlsbad Museum Archive and Collection Annex 
 

8.  Consider Approval to remove from table proposed reconsideration of Resolution 2023-
65, a Resolution requiring the removal of the ruined, damaged or dilapidated building or 
structure at 1916 W Lea Street Owner: Erica Corralez c/o Jesus R. Juarez 
 

9.  Consider Approval of proposed reconsideration of Resolution 2023-65, a Resolution 
requiring the removal of the ruined, damaged or dilapidated building or structure at 1916 
W Lea Street Owner: Erica Corralez c/o Jesus R. Juarez  

All matters under this heading are considered routine by the City Council and will be acted upon in one motion.  
 There will be no separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired on a particular item, upon request,  

that item may be removed from the Routine and Regular Business and be considered separately. 



Carlsbad City Council 03/26/2024 
114 S. Halagueno St. 6:00 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
 

10.  Council Committee Report 
 

11. Adjourn 
 

 
 

 

FOR INFORMATION ONLY 

 

 

Agendas and City Council minutes are available on the City web site: cityofcarlsbadnm.com  
 or may be viewed in the Office of the City Clerk during normal and regular business hours. 

 
Public Comments - three minute time limit per person.  The City request all comments 
be respectful and courteous in nature. 

      
 
     

CARLSBAD CITY COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE 
• Regular Meeting - Tuesday, April 9, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 

• Regular Meeting – Tuesday, April 23, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

If you require hearing interpreter, language interpreters or auxiliary aids in order to attend 
and participate in the above meeting, please contact the City Administrator’s office at 

(575) 887-1191 at least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time. 



City of Carlsbad, NM 

Financial Reports 

 

 

FY24-08 

For:  July 2023 – February 2024 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Table of Contents 

 

1. Bank Reconciliation 
2. Summary of Fund Position 
3. Revenues 
4. Revenues – Gross Receipts Tax  
5. Transfers 
6. Labor 
7. Operations 
8. Capital & Project Central 
9. Promotional Lodgers’ Tax Aging Schedule 
10. Municipal Court Summary 
11. Debt Service 
12. YTD Budget Report 
13. Check Register for Current Period ONLY 
14. Vendor Fiscal Year Summary 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1.  Bank Reconciliation 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad
Reconciled Cash
FY24-08 -February

Bank Statements
Per Bank Outstanding Adjustments Book Balance

Wells Fargo
   General & Misc. - 10100 77,428,994.85       (325,782.96)         -                         77,103,211.89         

Western Commerce Bank
   Construction - 10200 14,269,709.52       (681,049.32)         -                         13,588,660.20         
   CDs 1,095,250.86         -                         -                         1,095,250.86           

15,364,960.38       (681,049.32)         -                         14,683,911.06         

Carlsbad National Bank
   Workers Comp - 10300 12,357,791.98       (12,347,791.98)   -                         10,000.00                 
   Health Insurance - 10310 757,776.35            -                         -                         757,776.35               
   Payroll - 10320 484,732.71            (461,041.46)         -                         23,691.25                 
   Municipal Court - 10330 20,488.81               -                         -                         20,488.81                 
   Debt Service - 10340 (6,754,193.62)        12,332,140.78     -                         5,577,947.16           
   CDBG Grant - 10250 100,358.27            -                         -                         100,358.27               
   CDs 30,655,684.90       -                         -                         30,655,684.90         

37,622,639.40       (476,692.66)         -                         37,145,946.74         

130,416,594.63    (1,483,524.94)     -                         128,933,069.69       

NMFA Loans Statement Adjustment Book Balance
Loan 11 - DW-2867 - Water Project - 11200 1020 - Cash - Debt Servicing 11,899,397.22     -                         11,899,397.22         

Cash on Hand 9,750.06                   

Total 140,842,216.97       

 

$77 , 55%$37 , 26%

$15 , 10%
$12 , 9%

Bank - $Ms

Wells Fargo CNB WCB NMFA

$97 , 69%

$32 , 23%

$12 , 8%

Type - $Ms

Checking CDs NMFA



City of Carlsbad
Schedule of Cash Account Per Fund
FY24-08 -February

Construction CDBG Workers Debt Muni Health Water
Cash on General Fund GRANT Comp Service Court Insurance Payroll CNB WCB Pioneer 1st American Loan 11

Fund Name Fund Hand 10100 10200 10250 10300 10340 10330 10310 10320 10410 10420 10430 10440 11200 Total

GENERAL FUND 101 7,650.06  31,302,709.29   -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    15,645,257.55   1,095,250.86       -                     -                    -                      48,050,867.76     

PAYROLL 102 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    23,691.25         -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      23,691.25             

GRT CAPITAL OUTLAY 200 -            877,385.65         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      877,385.65           

CAPITAL PROJECTS 201 -            -                      2,785,527.82    -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      2,785,527.82        

AIRPORT IMPROVEMENTS 202 -            921,678.24         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      921,678.24           

LANDFILL-RESERVE 220 -            1,653,693.70     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    4,042,355.71     -                        -                     -                    -                      5,696,049.41        

LANDFILL-CLOSURE 230 -            -                      494,085.55        -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      494,085.55           

LANDFILL-CONSTRUCTION 240 -            -                      7,373,001.43    -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      7,373,001.43        

SPORTS COMPLEX 300 -            3,120,014.31     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      3,120,014.31        

STREETS IMPROVEMENT 320 -            -                      2,871,924.42    -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      2,871,924.42        

LOCAL GOVERNMENT CORRECTION 350 -            1,262,696.46     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,262,696.46        

CANNABIS REVENUE FUND 360 -            299,228.87         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      299,228.87           

DISASTER PREPAREDNESS 400 -            247,558.16         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    1,028,842.82     -                        -                     -                    -                      1,276,400.98        

INSURANCE 401 -            826,417.30         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      826,417.30           

WORKERS' COMPENSATION 402 -            1,335,173.09     -                     -                10,000.00  -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,345,173.09        

HEALTH INSURANCE 420 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              757,776.35      -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      757,776.35           

FIRE PROTECTION 500 -            1,992,322.59     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,992,322.59        

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 501 -            440.70                -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      440.70                  

LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION 520 -            50,969.57           -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      50,969.57             

FY23 - LERRF 521 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      -                         

DPS-LAW ENFORCEMENT RETENTION 522 -            49,977.17           -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      49,977.17             

FY24 - LERF 523 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      -                         

BEAUTIFICATION 550 -            -                      64,120.98          -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      64,120.98             

MUNICIPAL TRANSIT 570 -            769,408.04         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      769,408.04           

CDBG GRANT 580 -            -                      -                     100,358.27   -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      100,358.27           

American Rescue Plan Act 590 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      -                         

LT - PROMOTIONAL 600 -            1,185,239.88     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,185,239.88        

LT - NP 650 -            1,909,822.77     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,909,822.77        

LT - DISCRETIONARY 680 -            1,581,477.91     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,581,477.91        

WATER & SEWER 700 2,100.00  18,280,297.22   -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    694,810.82         -                        -                     -                    -                      18,977,208.04     

SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL 720 -            8,447,616.63     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      8,447,616.63        

SPECIAL MUSEUM 750 -            23,657.62           -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      23,657.62             

GOLF PRO SHOP 790 -            761,509.11         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      761,509.11           

NMFA-WATER & SEWER 850 -            -                      -                     -                -              5,577,947.16   -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    11,899,397.22   17,477,344.38     

PERMENANT W&S 900 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    9,244,418.00     -                        -                     -                    -                      9,244,418.00        

MUNICIPAL COURT 920 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    20,488.81  -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      20,488.81             

WIPP ACCEL IMPACT 950 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      -                         

ELEA 980 203,917.61         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      203,917.61           

9,750.06  77,103,211.89   13,588,660.20  100,358.27  10,000.00  5,577,947.16   20,488.81  757,776.35      23,691.25        30,655,684.90   1,095,250.86       -                     -                    11,899,397.22  140,842,216.97   

Reconciliation 9,750.06  77,103,211.89   13,588,660.20  100,358.27   10,000.00  5,577,947.16   20,488.81  757,776.35      23,691.25         30,655,684.90   1,095,250.86       -                     -                    11,899,397.22   140,842,216.97   

Variance -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      -                         

Wells Fargo Western Commerce Bank Carlsbad National Bank Certificates of Deposit NMFA



City of Carlsbad
Certificates of Deposit
FY24-08 -February

Bank CD # Fund Fund Name Fund Type June July August September October November December January February YTD Interest
Carlsbad National Bank 6813455 101 General Fund General 580,113.31         583,367.51         583,367.51         583,367.51         586,675.92         586,675.92         586,675.92         590,003.10         590,003.10         9,889.79            
Carlsbad National Bank 6814010 101 General Fund General 216,260.40         216,260.40         216,260.40         217,486.86         217,486.86         217,486.86         218,706.87         218,706.87         218,706.87         2,446.47            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815114 101 General Fund General 4,073,429.23     4,093,740.58     4,093,740.58     4,093,740.58     4,114,153.20     4,114,153.20     4,134,667.61     4,134,667.61     4,134,667.61     61,238.38          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815236 101 General Fund General 319,539.75         321,332.24         321,332.24         321,332.24         323,154.59         323,154.59         323,154.59         324,987.27         324,987.27         5,447.52            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815264 101 General Fund General 9,269,090.86     9,269,090.86     9,269,090.86     9,352,497.44     9,352,497.44     9,352,497.44     9,404,961.11     9,404,961.11     9,404,961.11     135,870.25        
Carlsbad National Bank 6815295 101 General Fund General 938,555.94         949,471.86         949,471.86         949,471.86         960,636.09         960,636.09         960,636.09         971,931.59         971,931.59         33,375.65          
Carlsbad National Bank 6814016 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 1,331,441.90     1,331,441.90     1,331,441.90     1,337,482.63     1,337,482.63     1,337,482.63     1,344,985.36     1,344,985.36     1,344,985.36     13,543.46          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815227 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 694,278.58         694,278.58         694,278.58         698,216.00         698,216.00         698,216.00         702,132.70         702,132.70         702,132.70         7,854.12            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815265 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 978,588.62         978,588.62         978,588.62         987,394.31         987,394.31         987,394.31         992,933.19         992,933.19         992,933.19         14,344.57          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815296 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 967,885.81         979,142.85         979,142.85         979,142.85         990,655.97         990,655.97         990,655.97         1,002,304.46     1,002,304.46     34,418.65          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815173 400 Disaster Preparedness Insurance 1,011,535.08     1,011,535.08     1,017,271.73     1,017,271.73     1,017,271.73     1,023,040.92     1,023,040.92     1,023,040.92     1,028,842.82     17,307.74          
Carlsbad National Bank 6813454 700 Water & Sewer Enterprise 316,425.50         318,200.52         318,200.52         318,200.52         320,005.11         320,005.11         320,005.11         321,819.93         321,819.93         5,394.43            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815235 700 Water & Sewer Enterprise 366,738.73         368,795.98         368,795.98         368,795.98         370,887.50         370,887.50         370,887.50         372,990.89         372,990.89         6,252.16            
Carlsbad National Bank 6814992 900 Permanent W&S Agency 1,015,780.41     1,021,478.52     1,021,478.52     1,021,478.52     1,027,271.56     1,027,271.56     1,027,271.56     1,033,097.46     1,033,097.46     17,317.05          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815297 900 Permanent W&S Agency 4,021,046.77     4,069,427.78     4,069,427.78     4,069,427.78     4,089,719.17     4,089,719.17     4,089,719.17     4,110,111.74     4,110,111.74     89,064.97          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815195 900 Permanent W&S Agency 4,036,967.14     4,055,083.72     4,055,083.72     4,055,083.72     4,078,081.05     4,078,081.05     4,078,081.05     4,101,208.80     4,101,208.80     64,241.66          

30,137,678.03   30,261,237.00   30,266,973.65   30,370,390.53   30,471,589.13   30,477,358.32   30,568,514.72   30,649,883.00   30,655,684.90   518,006.87        

Western Commerce Bank 2013661 101 General Fund General 1,070,169.39     1,070,169.39     1,070,169.39     1,083,099.38     1,083,099.38     1,083,099.38     1,095,250.86     1,095,250.86     1,095,250.86     25,081.47          
1,070,169.39     1,070,169.39     1,070,169.39     1,083,099.38     1,083,099.38     1,083,099.38     1,095,250.86     1,095,250.86     1,095,250.86     25,081.47          

31,207,847.42   31,331,406.39   31,337,143.04   31,453,489.91   31,554,688.51   31,560,457.70   31,663,765.58   31,745,133.86   31,750,935.76   543,088.34        TOTAL



2.  Summary of Fund Position  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad
Fund Position
FY24-08 -February

Transfers
Beginning Increase Revenue & Tran Change in Ending

Fund Fund Name Fund Revenues (Decrease) Labor Ops Capital Total <Less> Costs Reserve/AP Fund
101 General Fund 44,853,185     56,349,845         (12,896,424)    27,855,789      7,978,252            4,389,197         40,223,239      3,230,182                  (32,500)            48,050,868            
102 Payroll 24,242             -                            -                         -                         -                            -                          -                         -                                   -                         24,242                    
200 GRT Capital Outlay 2,708,793        3,835,013            (5,500,000)       -                         148,330               18,090               166,420           (1,831,408)                 -                         877,386                  
201 Capital Projects 397,953           997,863.91         1,700,000        -                         -                            310,289             310,289           2,387,575                  -                         2,785,528               
202 Airport Improvements 216,253           3,992,988            -                         -                         35,798                 3,251,764         3,287,562        705,425                     -                         921,678                  
220 Landfill-Reserve 5,403,889        181,161               111,000           -                         -                            -                          -                         292,161                     -                         5,696,049               
230 Landfill-Closure 522,669           -                            -                         -                         28,583                 -                          28,583              (28,583)                      -                         494,086                  
240 Landfill-Construction 3,461,071        -                            4,000,000        -                         88,070                 -                          88,070              3,911,930                  -                         7,373,001               
300 Sports Complex 2,598,253        2,044,997            13,307              456,545           288,760               791,238             1,536,543        521,761                     -                         3,120,014               
320 Streets Improvement 1,653,604        580,839               4,300,000        -                         -                            3,662,518         3,662,518        1,218,321                  -                         2,871,924               
350 Local Government Correction 953,903           530,324               -                         -                         224,865               -                          224,865           305,459                     3,334                1,262,696               
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund 394,203           268,068               (355,000)          -                         8,042                    -                          8,042                (94,974)                      -                         299,229                  
400 Disaster Preparedness 1,259,093        17,308                 -                         -                         -                            -                          -                         17,308                        -                         1,276,401               
401 Insurance 762,447           54,400                 1,200,000        -                         1,190,429            -                          1,190,429        63,970                        -                         826,417                  
402 Workers' Compensation 954,709           -                            1,050,000        -                         659,536               -                          659,536           390,464                     -                         1,345,173               
420 Health Insurance 2,346,496        4,211,505            (826,848)          -                         4,973,376            -                          4,973,376        (1,588,720)                 -                         757,776                  
500 Fire Protection 993,932           1,003,551            -                         -                         230                       4,930                 5,160                998,391                     -                         1,992,323               
501 Emergency Medical Services 2,115                20,000                 -                         -                         21,674                 -                          21,674              (1,674)                         -                         441                          
520 Law Enforcement Protection 0                        197,000               -                         -                         146,031               -                          146,031           50,969                        -                         50,970                    
521 FY23 - LERRF -                        300,000               (300,000)          -                         -                            -                          -                         -                                   -                         -                               
522 DPS-Law Enforcement Retention -                        49,977                 -                         -                         -                            -                          -                         49,977                        -                         49,977                    
523 FY24 - LERF -                        600,000               (600,000)          -                         -                            -                          -                         -                                   -                         -                               
550 Beautification 4,912                19,230                 90,000              -                         50,021                 -                          50,021              59,209                        -                         64,121                    
570 Municipal Transit 110,416           545,420               1,020,331        737,329           164,101               5,400                 906,830           658,921                     71                      769,408                  
580 CDBG Grant 50,510             49,848                 -                         -                         -                            -                          -                         49,848                        -                         100,358                  
600 LT-Promotional 2,081,393        907,419               -                         -                         906,004               897,568             1,803,573        (896,153)                    -                         1,185,240               
650 LT-Non Promotional 1,161,603        1,361,129            -                         -                         468,568               144,340             612,909           748,220                     -                         1,909,823               
680 LT-Discretionary 1,372,683        935,858               -                         -                         -                            727,063             727,063           208,795                     (1,389)               1,580,089               
700 Water & Sewer 16,218,516     12,119,871         2,347,068        3,579,019        1,990,259            4,792,483         10,361,761      4,105,177                  (529,883)          19,793,811            
720 Solid Waste Disposal 9,171,337        6,603,159            (4,308,710)       1,517,347        1,212,536            289,107             3,018,989        (724,540)                    68,646              8,515,443               
750 Special Museum 21,881             4,185                    -                         -                         2,393                    -                          2,393                1,793                          (17)                    23,658                    
790 Golf Pro Shop 887,048           712,081               (44,724)            281,912           432,173               9,218                 723,303           (55,946)                      (2,180)               828,923                  

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 9,311,906        372,178               9,000,000        -                         1,206,740            -                          1,206,740        8,165,438                  -                         17,477,344            
900 Permanent W&S 9,073,794        170,624               -                         -                         -                            -                          -                         170,624                     -                         9,244,418               
920 Municipal Court 18,489             -                            -                         -                         -                            -                          -                         -                                   2,000                20,489                    
980 ELEA 97,252             117,677               -                         -                         11,012                 -                          11,012              106,665                     -                         203,918                  

Total 119,088,552   99,153,518         (0)                       34,427,941      22,235,784         19,293,206       75,956,931      23,196,586                (491,916)          141,793,222          

FY24
Costs

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Agency Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds



City of Carlsbad
Ending Cash Balance
FY24-08 -February

$44.9 $46.4 
$34.1 $34.8 $36.8 $38.6 $41.1 

$46.3 $48.1 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

General Fund - $M

$14.4 $15.8 
$23.1 $22.6 $22.2 $22.9 $22.8 $22.5 $21.0 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

Capital Projects & Street Funds - $M

$16.2 $16.9 $16.7 $17.9 $19.5 $19.3 $19.0 $20.2 $19.8 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

Water & Sewer - $M

$119.0 $123.5 $126.0 $126.4 $129.5 $132.8 $135.5 $141.1 $141.8 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

Total Funds - $M

$9.2 $9.7 

$5.9 $6.4 $6.7 $7.3 $7.6 $8.1 $8.5 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

Solid Waste Disposal - $M

$9.3 $9.3 

$18.3 $17.2 $17.2 $17.3 $17.3 $17.3 $17.5 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

Debt Service - $M



City of Carlsbad
Revenue
FY24-08 -February

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 6,238,555     7,094,096     5,411,848     6,643,596     6,903,228     8,221,148     9,381,583     6,455,792     -                   -                   -                      -                      56,349,845     
102 Payroll -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      -                        
200 GRT Capital Outlay 451,133        533,843        386,559        487,000        525,479        414,327        564,001        472,671        -                   -                   -                      -                      3,835,013       
201 Capital Projects 795,072        68,391          11,684          57,361          1,001             1,061             57,993          5,301             -                   -                   -                      -                      997,864           
202 Airport Improvements 1,271             1,271             986,200        1,598             1,938,938     1,598             844                1,061,267     -                   -                   -                      -                      3,992,988       
220 Landfill-Reserve 122,257        -                      18,784          11,513          -                      16,958          11,648          -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      181,161           
230 Landfill-Closure -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      -                        
240 Landfill-Construction -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      -                        
300 Sports Complex 240,883        286,339        205,410        260,356        279,229        221,912        299,699        251,168        -                   -                   -                      -                      2,044,997       
320 Streets Improvement 79,793          58,527          80,411          75,834          57,106          81,799          71,896          75,474          -                   -                   -                      -                      580,839           
350 Local Government Correction 50,783          62,455          54,442          68,408          69,213          55,017          73,291          96,715          -                   -                   -                      -                      530,324           
360 Cannabis Revenue 27,443          31,864          29,609          40,815          32,733          31,292          35,818          38,494          -                   -                   -                      -                      268,068           
400 Disaster Preparedness -                      5,737             -                      -                      5,769             -                      -                      5,802             -                   -                   -                      -                      17,308             
401 Insurance 46,638          -                      361                4,619             1,628             -                      1,153             -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      54,400             
402 Workers' Compensation -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      -                        
420 Health Insurance 504,206        469,016        619,949        470,680        470,085        684,210        528,090        465,268        -                   -                   -                      -                      4,211,505       
500 Fire Protection -                      349,215        -                      -                      -                      299,484        -                      354,852        -                   -                   -                      -                      1,003,551       
501 Emergency Medical Services -                      -                      20,000          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      20,000             
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                      -                      197,000        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      197,000           
521 FY23 - LERRF -                      -                      -                      300,000        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      300,000           
522 DPS-Law Enforcement Retention -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      49,977          -                   -                   -                      -                      49,977             
523 FY24 - LERF -                      -                      -                      -                      600,000        -                      -                      -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      600,000           
550 Beautification 19,230          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      19,230             
570 Municipal Transit 108,854        44,816          59,449          84,859          43,102          4,634             135,385        64,321          -                   -                   -                      -                      545,420           
580 CDBG Grant 49,848          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      49,848             
600 LT-Promotional 112,494        124,079        120,704        117,989        123,413        110,832        88,815          109,094        -                   -                   -                      -                      907,419           
650 LT-Non Promotional 168,741        186,118        181,056        176,984        185,119        166,248        133,222        163,641        -                   -                   -                      -                      1,361,129       
680 LT-Discretionary 106,600        122,088        111,045        115,786        116,384        113,223        119,319        131,414        -                   -                   -                      -                      935,858           
700 Water & Sewer 1,405,972     1,947,134     2,091,981     1,502,038     1,229,752     1,138,064     1,398,843     1,406,086     -                   -                   -                      -                      12,119,871     
720 Solid Waste Disposal 782,511        819,824        763,367        801,278        839,955        792,732        954,335        849,157        -                   -                   -                      -                      6,603,159       
750 Special Museum 724                108                691                509                542                555                612                445                -                   -                   -                      -                      4,185               
790 Golf Pro Shop 141,853        136,860        98,052          94,295          67,907          39,802          64,609          68,703          -                   -                   -                      -                      712,081           

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 1,565             1,590             1,919             1,878             167,124        2,278             2,839             192,985        -                   -                   -                      -                      372,178           
900 Permanent W&S 72,196          -                      -                      49,082          -                      -                      49,346          -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      170,624           
920 Municipal Court -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      -                        
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      -                        
980 ELEA -                      50,000          50,000          -                      17,677          -                      -                      -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      117,677           

Total 11,528,622  12,393,369  11,500,520  11,366,478  13,675,384  12,397,173  13,973,343  12,318,629  -                   -                   -                      -                      99,153,518     

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special Revenue 
Funds

Insurance Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise Funds



City of Carlsbad
Transfers
FY24-08 -February

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund -                      (14,455,000)  -                      658,576        -                      -                      900,000        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (12,896,424)  
102 Payroll -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
200 GRT Capital Outlay -                      (3,000,000)     -                      (800,000)       -                      -                      (500,000)       (1,200,000)   -                      -                      -                      -                      (5,500,000)     
201 Capital Projects -                      1,700,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,700,000      
202 Airport Improvements -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
220 Landfill-Reserve -                      111,000         -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      111,000         
230 Landfill-Closure -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
240 Landfill-Construction -                      4,000,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      4,000,000      
300 Sports Complex -                      -                       -                      13,307          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      13,307            
320 Streets Improvement -                      4,300,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      4,300,000      
350 Local Government Correction -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
360 Cannabis Revenue -                      (355,000)        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (355,000)        
400 Disaster Preparedness -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
401 Insurance -                      1,200,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,200,000      
402 Workers' Compensation -                      1,050,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,050,000      
420 Health Insurance -                      -                       -                      (826,848)       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (826,848)        
500 Fire Protection -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
501 Emergency Medical Services -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
521 FY23 - LERRF -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      (300,000)       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (300,000)        
522 DPS-Law Enforcement Retention -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
523 FY24 - LERF -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      (600,000)       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (600,000)        
550 Beautification -                      90,000            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      90,000            
570 Municipal Transit -                      1,000,000      -                      20,331          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,020,331      
580 CDBG Grant -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
600 LT-Promotional -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
650 LT-Non Promotional -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
680 LT-Discretionary -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
700 Water & Sewer -                      (250,000)        -                      897,068        -                      -                      500,000        1,200,000     -                      -                      -                      -                      2,347,068      
720 Solid Waste Disposal -                      (4,341,000)     -                      32,290          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (4,308,710)     
750 Special Museum -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
790 Golf Pro Shop -                      (50,000)          -                      5,276             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (44,724)          

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                      9,000,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      9,000,000      
900 Permanent W&S -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
920 Municipal Court -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
980 ELEA -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       

Total -                      -                       -                      0                     -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (0)                     

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds



City of Carlsbad
Labor
FY24-08 -February

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 3,290,865  3,075,113  3,147,288  3,887,785  3,282,528  4,651,454  3,345,240  3,175,516  -                   -                   -                   -                   27,855,789  
102 Payroll -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
200 GRT Capital Outlay -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
201 Capital Projects -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
202 Airport Improvements -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
220 Landfill-Reserve -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
230 Landfill-Closure -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
240 Landfill-Construction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
300 Sports Complex 53,687        50,090        52,190        66,403        55,008        75,763        50,629        52,775        -                   -                   -                   -                   456,545        
320 Streets Improvement -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
350 Local Government Correction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
360 Cannabis Revenue -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
400 Disaster Preparedness -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
401 Insurance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
402 Workers' Compensation -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
420 Health Insurance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
500 Fire Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
501 Emergency Medical Services -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
521 FY23 - LERRF -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
523 FY24 - LERF -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
550 Beautification -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
570 Municipal Transit 80,310        82,119        83,961        106,603      87,488        126,087      85,294        85,466        -                   -                   -                   -                   737,329        
580 CDBG Grant -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
600 LT-Promotional -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
650 LT-Non Promotional -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
680 LT-Discretionary -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
700 Water & Sewer 399,581      413,014      408,514      512,548      418,652      597,637      419,330      409,743      -                   -                   -                   -                   3,579,019     
720 Solid Waste Disposal 159,704      161,420      173,071      205,311      182,855      272,447      191,234      171,306      -                   -                   -                   -                   1,517,347     
750 Special Museum -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
790 Golf Pro Shop -                   19,636        41,360        44,002        39,440        57,722        39,990        39,761        -                   -                   -                   -                   281,912        

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
900 Permanent W&S -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
920 Municipal Court -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
980 ELEA -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     

Total 3,984,147  3,801,392  3,906,385  4,822,652  4,065,971  5,781,110  4,131,717  3,934,567  -                   -                   -                   -                   34,427,941  

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds



City of Carlsbad
Operations
FY24-08 -February

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 1,056,374  1,178,886  1,299,984  949,792      908,319      744,808        887,807      952,283      -                   -                   -                   -                   7,978,252     
102 Payroll -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
200 GRT Capital Outlay 18,086        21,138        15,370        19,557        21,103        16,521          17,627        18,930        -                   -                   -                   -                   148,330        
201 Capital Projects -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
202 Airport Improvements -                   -                   5,480          3,337          2,277          895                22,870        939              -                   -                   -                   -                   35,798          
220 Landfill-Reserve -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
230 Landfill-Closure -                   -                   -                   3,759          17,144        -                     -                   7,680          -                   -                   -                   -                   28,583          
240 Landfill-Construction -                   -                   -                   12,752        -                   -                     75,318        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   88,070          
300 Sports Complex 56,870        46,154        22,365        26,288        36,896        32,532          42,431        25,224        -                   -                   -                   -                   288,760        
320 Streets Improvement -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
350 Local Government Correction 35,435        21,945        26,505        -                   75,240        23,085          22,040        20,615        -                   -                   -                   -                   224,865        
360 Cannabis Revenue 823              956              888              1,224          982              939                1,075          1,155          -                   -                   -                   -                   8,042             
400 Disaster Preparedness -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
401 Insurance 56,582        1,037,194  645              14,327        30,938        4,590             9,140          37,013        -                   -                   -                   -                   1,190,429     
402 Workers' Compensation 54,293        66,300        44,720        51,350        113,138      61,372          232,013      36,351        -                   -                   -                   -                   659,536        
420 Health Insurance 1,023,854  320,579      505,119      595,205      875,082      311,161        540,539      801,836      -                   -                   -                   -                   4,973,376     
500 Fire Protection -                   -                   230              -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   230                
501 Emergency Medical Services -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   10,286          11,389        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   21,674          
520 Law Enforcement Protection 8,631          19,100        38,435        18,927        17,665        6,594             34,317        2,364          -                   -                   -                   -                   146,031        
521 FY23 - LERRF -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
523 FY24 - LERF -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
550 Beautification 2,100          1,500          12,674        2,100          8,100          5,600             4,351          13,597        -                   -                   -                   -                   50,021          
570 Municipal Transit 16,856        35,995        19,957        21,586        20,509        25,178          5,605          18,415        -                   -                   -                   -                   164,101        
580 CDBG Grant -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
600 LT-Promotional 111,500      129,174      77,713        157,861      85,478        168,187        57,570        118,521      -                   -                   -                   -                   906,004        
650 LT-Non Promotional 14,394        69,589        36,080        -                   87,307        74,022          97,784        89,392        -                   -                   -                   -                   468,568        
680 LT-Discretionary -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
700 Water & Sewer 213,092      323,877      209,921      227,603      265,440      299,470        266,705      184,151      -                   -                   -                   -                   1,990,259     
720 Solid Waste Disposal 93,990        94,408        118,334      273,930      109,286      210,539        197,507      114,541      -                   -                   -                   -                   1,212,536     
750 Special Museum 18                464              16                1,841          12                14                  17                10                -                   -                   -                   -                   2,393             
790 Golf Pro Shop 31,597        41,856        67,726        59,116        67,579        44,016          67,139        53,145        -                   -                   -                   -                   432,173        

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                   -                   1,090,387  -                   116,352      -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,206,740     
900 Permanent W&S -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
920 Municipal Court -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
980 ELEA 97                2,280          -                   89                141              -                     8,405          -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   11,012          

Total 2,794,591  3,411,395  3,592,549  2,440,643  2,858,989  2,039,808     2,601,648  2,496,162  -                   -                   -                   -                   22,235,784  

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds



City of Carlsbad
Capital
FY24-08 -February

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 359,639      604,345      288,696      551,950      820,560      428,224      796,425      539,359      -                   -                   -                   -                   4,389,197     
102 Payroll -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
200 GRT Capital Outlay -                   924              14,361        -                   2,806          -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   18,090           
201 Capital Projects 414              23,749        144,955      13,413        58,808        12,237        19,272        37,441        -                   -                   -                   -                   310,289        
202 Airport Improvements 373,574      -                   1,620,565   -                   1,129,653   -                   -                   127,972      -                   -                   -                   -                   3,251,764     
220 Landfill-Reserve -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
230 Landfill-Closure -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
240 Landfill-Construction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
300 Sports Complex -                   266,051      148,413      136,760      10,444        38,008        -                   191,563      -                   -                   -                   -                   791,238        
320 Streets Improvement 1,435          1,504          212,562      150,997      647,555      597,503      374,363      1,676,599   -                   -                   -                   -                   3,662,518     
350 Local Government Correction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
360 Cannabis Revneue -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
400 Disaster Preparedness -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
401 Insurance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
402 Workers' Compensation -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
420 Health Insurance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
500 Fire Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   4,930          -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   4,930             
501 Emergency Medical Services -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
521 FY23 - LERRF -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
523 FY24 - LERF -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
550 Beautification -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
570 Municipal Transit -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   5,400          -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   5,400             
580 CDBG Grant -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
600 LT-Promotional -                   -                   866,081      20,125        11,362        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   897,568        
650 LT-Non Promotional -                   26,849        74,068        14,319        -                   -                   14,786        14,319        -                   -                   -                   -                   144,340        
680 LT-Discretionary 45,915        38,548        14,418        5,000          -                   351,169      247,799      24,214        -                   -                   -                   -                   727,063        
700 Water & Sewer 837,404      441,159      229,199      151,124      252,502      493,977      42,645        2,344,472   -                   -                   -                   -                   4,792,483     
720 Solid Waste Disposal (9,993)         -                   -                   97,979        15,610        -                   -                   185,510      -                   -                   -                   -                   289,107        
750 Special Museum -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
790 Golf Pro Shop -                   9,218          -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   9,218             

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
900 Permanent W&S -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
920 Municipal Court -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
980 ELEA -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      

Total 1,608,389   1,412,345   3,613,318   1,141,667   2,949,301   1,921,118   1,505,619   5,141,449   -                   -                   -                   -                   19,293,206   

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds



City of Carlsbad
Total Costs
FY24-08 -February

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 4,706,877     4,858,344     4,735,968     5,389,527     5,011,407   5,824,487     5,029,471   4,667,158   -                    -                    -                      -                      40,223,239     
102 Payroll -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
200 GRT Capital Outlay 18,086           22,062           29,730           19,557           23,908         16,521           17,627         18,930         -                    -                    -                      -                      166,420           
201 Capital Projects 414                 23,749           144,955         13,413           58,808         12,237           19,272         37,441         -                    -                    -                      -                      310,289           
202 Airport Improvements 373,574         -                      1,626,045     3,337             1,131,930   895                 22,870         128,911      -                    -                    -                      -                      3,287,562        
220 Landfill-Reserve -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
230 Landfill-Closure -                      -                      -                      3,759             17,144         -                      -                    7,680           -                    -                    -                      -                      28,583             
240 Landfill-Construction -                      -                      -                      12,752           -                    -                      75,318         -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      88,070             
300 Sports Complex 110,557         362,295         222,968         229,452         102,348      146,302         93,060         269,562      -                    -                    -                      -                      1,536,543        
320 Streets Improvement 1,435             1,504             212,562         150,997         647,555      597,503         374,363      1,676,599   -                    -                    -                      -                      3,662,518        
350 Local Government Correction 35,435           21,945           26,505           -                      75,240         23,085           22,040         20,615         -                    -                    -                      -                      224,865           
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund 823                 956                 888                 1,224             982              939                 1,075           1,155           -                    -                    -                      -                      8,042                
400 Disaster Preparedness -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
401 Insurance 56,582           1,037,194     645                 14,327           30,938         4,590             9,140           37,013         -                    -                    -                      -                      1,190,429        
402 Workers' Compensation 54,293           66,300           44,720           51,350           113,138      61,372           232,013      36,351         -                    -                    -                      -                      659,536           
420 Health Insurance 1,023,854     320,579         505,119         595,205         875,082      311,161         540,539      801,836      -                    -                    -                      -                      4,973,376        
500 Fire Protection -                      -                      230                 -                      -                    -                      4,930           -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      5,160                
501 Emergency Medical Services -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    10,286           11,389         -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      21,674             
520 Law Enforcement Protection 8,631             19,100           38,435           18,927           17,665         6,594             34,317         2,364           -                    -                    -                      -                      146,031           
521 FY23 - LERRF -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
523 FY24 - LERF -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
550 Beautification 2,100             1,500             12,674           2,100             8,100           5,600             4,351           13,597         -                    -                    -                      -                      50,021             
570 Municipal Transit 97,166           118,113         103,919         128,188         107,997      151,265         96,300         103,882      -                    -                    -                      -                      906,830           
580 CDBG Grant -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
600 LT-Promotional 111,500         129,174         943,794         177,986         96,840         168,187         57,570         118,521      -                    -                    -                      -                      1,803,573        
650 LT-Non Promotional 14,394           96,438           110,148         14,319           87,307         74,022           112,570      103,711      -                    -                    -                      -                      612,909           
680 LT-Discretionary 45,915           38,548           14,418           5,000             -                    351,169         247,799      24,214         -                    -                    -                      -                      727,063           
700 Water & Sewer 1,450,077     1,178,050     847,634         891,274         936,595      1,391,085     728,680      2,938,366   -                    -                    -                      -                      10,361,761     
720 Solid Waste Disposal 243,701         255,828         291,405         577,220         307,751      482,986         388,740      471,358      -                    -                    -                      -                      3,018,989        
750 Special Museum 18                   464                 16                   1,841             12                 14                   17                 10                 -                    -                    -                      -                      2,393                
790 Golf Pro Shop 31,597           70,710           109,087         103,118         107,019      101,738         107,129      92,905         -                    -                    -                      -                      723,303           

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                      -                      1,090,387     -                      116,352      -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      1,206,740        
900 Permanent W&S -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
920 Municipal Court -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
980 ELEA 97                   2,280             -                      89                   141              -                      8,405           -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      11,012             

Total 8,387,127     8,625,131     11,112,252   8,404,962     9,874,261   9,742,036     8,238,985   11,572,177 -                    -                    -                      -                      75,956,931     

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds



City of Carlsbad
Net Change in Fund
FY24-08 -February

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 1,531,679    (12,219,248)   675,880        1,912,645    1,891,821    2,396,661    5,252,111    1,788,634    -                     -                     -                     -                     3,230,182       
102 Payroll -                     -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                        
200 GRT Capital Outlay 433,048        (2,488,219)     356,828        (332,557)       501,571        397,806        46,374          (746,258)       -                     -                     -                     -                     (1,831,408)     
201 Capital Projects 794,658        1,744,642       (133,271)       43,948          (57,807)         (11,176)         38,721          (32,140)         -                     -                     -                     -                     2,387,575       
202 Airport Improvements (372,303)       1,271               (639,845)       (1,738)           807,007        704                (22,026)         932,356        -                     -                     -                     -                     705,425          
220 Landfill-Reserve 122,257        111,000          18,784          11,513          -                     16,958          11,648          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     292,161          
230 Landfill-Closure -                     -                        -                     (3,759)           (17,144)         -                     -                     (7,680)           -                     -                     -                     -                     (28,583)           
240 Landfill-Construction -                     4,000,000       -                     (12,752)         -                     -                     (75,318)         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     3,911,930       
300 Sports Complex 130,326        (75,956)           (17,558)         44,211          176,881        75,610          206,639        (18,393)         -                     -                     -                     -                     521,761          
320 Streets Improvement 78,358          4,357,024       (132,152)       (75,164)         (590,449)       (515,704)       (302,466)       (1,601,126)   -                     -                     -                     -                     1,218,321       
350 Local Government Correction 15,348          40,510             27,937          68,408          (6,027)           31,932          51,251          76,100          -                     -                     -                     -                     305,459          
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund 26,620          (324,092)         28,721          39,590          31,751          30,353          34,743          37,340          -                     -                     -                     -                     (94,974)           
400 Disaster Preparedness -                     5,737               -                     -                     5,769            -                     -                     5,802            -                     -                     -                     -                     17,308             
401 Insurance (9,944)           162,806          (283)               (9,707)           (29,310)         (4,590)           (7,988)           (37,013)         -                     -                     -                     -                     63,970             
402 Workers' Compensation (54,293)         983,700          (44,720)         (51,350)         (113,138)       (61,372)         (232,013)       (36,351)         -                     -                     -                     -                     390,464          
420 Health Insurance (519,649)       148,436          114,830        (951,373)       (404,997)       373,049        (12,449)         (336,567)       -                     -                     -                     -                     (1,588,720)     
500 Fire Protection -                     349,215          (230)               -                     -                     299,484        (4,930)           354,852        -                     -                     -                     -                     998,391          
501 Emergency Medical Services -                     -                        20,000          -                     -                     (10,286)         (11,389)         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (1,674)             
520 Law Enforcement Protection (8,631)           (19,100)           158,565        (18,927)         (17,665)         (6,594)           (34,317)         (2,364)           -                     -                     -                     -                     50,969             
521 FY23 - LERRF -                     -                        -                     300,000        -                     -                     (300,000)       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                        
522 DPS-Law Enforcement Retention -                     -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     49,977          -                     -                     -                     -                     49,977             
523 FY24 - LERF -                     -                        -                     -                     600,000        -                     (600,000)       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                        
550 Beautification 17,130          88,500             (12,674)         (2,100)           (8,100)           (5,600)           (4,351)           (13,597)         -                     -                     -                     -                     59,209             
570 Municipal Transit 11,688          926,703          (44,469)         (22,998)         (64,895)         (146,631)       39,086          (39,560)         -                     -                     -                     -                     658,921          
580 CDBG Grant 49,848          -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     49,848             
600 LT-Promotional 994                (5,095)             (823,091)       (59,996)         26,572          (57,355)         31,245          (9,427)           -                     -                     -                     -                     (896,153)         
650 LT-Non Promotional 154,347        89,680             70,908          162,666        97,812          92,226          20,652          59,930          -                     -                     -                     -                     748,220          
680 LT-Discretionary 60,685          83,540             96,627          110,786        116,384        (237,946)       (128,480)       107,200        -                     -                     -                     -                     208,795          
700 Water & Sewer (44,105)         519,084          1,244,347    1,507,832    293,158        (253,021)       1,170,163    (332,280)       -                     -                     -                     -                     4,105,177       
720 Solid Waste Disposal 538,809        (3,777,004)     471,963        256,349        532,203        309,746        565,595        377,800        -                     -                     -                     -                     (724,540)         
750 Special Museum 706                (357)                 674                (1,332)           530                541                595                435                -                     -                     -                     -                     1,793               
790 Golf Pro Shop 110,256        16,150             (11,035)         (3,547)           (39,112)         (61,936)         (42,520)         (24,202)         -                     -                     -                     -                     (55,946)           

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 1,565            9,001,590       (1,088,468)   1,878            50,772          2,278            2,839            192,985        -                     -                     -                     -                     8,165,438       
900 Permanent W&S 72,196          -                        -                     49,082          -                     -                     49,346          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     170,624          
920 Municipal Court -                     -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                        
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                     -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                        
980 ELEA (97)                 47,720             50,000          (89)                 17,536          -                     (8,405)           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     106,665          

Total 3,141,495    3,768,238       388,269        2,961,516    3,801,123    2,655,137    5,734,358    746,451        -                     -                     -                     -                     23,196,586     

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Grant Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Enterprise 
Funds



3.  Revenues 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The City of Carlsbad
Revenue by Fund
FY24-08 February

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Revenue Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 67%
101 General Fund 57% 56,349,845    42,735,634    13,614,211    64,103,452    88%
102 Payroll 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
200 GRT Capital Outlay 4% 3,835,013       3,051,032       783,981         4,576,548       84%
201 Capital Projects 1% 997,864          10,160,556    (9,162,692)     15,240,834    7%
202 Airport Improvements 4% 3,992,988       6,348,833       (2,355,845)     9,523,249       42%
220 Landfill-Reserve 0% 181,161          74,000            107,161         111,000          163%
230 Landfill-Closure 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
240 Landfill-Construction 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
300 Sports Complex 2% 2,044,997       1,677,260       367,737         2,515,890       81%
320 Streets Improvement 1% 580,839          956,009          (375,170)        1,434,014       41%
350 Local Government Correction 1% 530,324          486,667          43,657           730,000          73%
360 Cannabis Revenue 0% 268,068          240,000          28,068           360,000          74%
400 Disaster Preparedness 0% 17,308            -                       17,308           -                        
401 Insurance 0% 54,400            -                       54,400           -                        
402 Workers' Compensation 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
420 Health Insurance 4% 4,211,505       4,400,000       (188,495)        6,600,000       64%
500 Fire Protection 1% 1,003,551       665,275          338,276         997,913          101%
501 Emergency Medical Services 0% 20,000            13,333            6,667              20,000            100%
520 Law Enforcement Protection 0% 197,000          131,333          65,667           197,000          100%
521 FY23 - LERRF 0% 300,000          200,000          100,000         300,000          100%
522 DPS-Law Enforcement Retention 0% 49,977            -                       49,977           -                        
523 FY24 - LERF 1% 600,000          400,000          200,000         600,000          100%
550 Beautification 0% 19,230            16,280            2,950              24,420            79%
570 Municipal Transit 1% 545,420          647,291          (101,870)        970,936          56%
580 CDBG Grant 0% 49,848            -                       49,848           -                        
590 American Rescue Plan Act 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
600 LT-Promotional 1% 907,419          600,000          307,419         900,000          101%
650 LT-Non Promotional 1% 1,361,129       866,667          494,462         1,300,000       105%
680 LT-Discretionary 1% 935,858          800,000          135,858         1,200,000       78%
700 Water & Sewer 12% 12,119,871    16,038,322    (3,918,451)     24,057,483    50%
720 Solid Waste Disposal 7% 6,603,159       5,686,091       917,069         8,529,136       77%
750 Special Museum 0% 4,185              4,667              (481)                7,000              60%
790 Golf Pro Shop 1% 712,081          484,667          227,414         727,000          98%

Debt Service 
Funds

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer
0% 372,178          -                       372,178         -                        

900 Permanent W&S 0% 170,624          -                       170,624         -                        
920 Municipal Court 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
950 WIPP Accel Impact 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
980 ELEA 0% 117,677          75,000            42,677           112,500          105%

100% 99,153,518    96,758,916    2,394,601      145,138,374  68%

Agency Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

July - February

General Fund

Captial Funds

Special Revenue 
Funds

Insurance Funds

Enterprise Funds



The City of Carlsbad
Revenue by Select Funds and Categories
FY24-08 February FY

Total Target
No Fund / Category Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 67%
101 GENERAL FUND

Gross Receipts Tax 46,592,462  37,067,700  9,524,762     55,601,550     84%
Property Tax 3,270,296     2,600,000     670,296        3,900,000       84%
Franchise Tax 627,964        665,667        (37,703)         998,500          63%
Ambulance Service 690,629        552,667        137,963        829,000          83%
County 327,500        450,000        (122,500)       675,000          49%
Golf Green Fees & Cart Permits 297,613        260,000        37,613          390,000          76%
Permits, Registrations and Business, Liquor, Pet License 210,263        128,200        82,063          192,300          109%
Misc. Revenues 3,301,092     277,001        3,024,091     415,501          794%
Grants 657,549        421,827        235,723        632,740          104%
Fees 76,892          59,600          17,292          89,400             86%
Cemetery 134,171        121,333        12,838          182,000          74%
Water Park 87,043          73,467          13,577          110,200          79%
Misc. Contracts & Leases 41,370          41,507          (137)               62,260             66%
Donations 35,000          16,667          18,333          25,000             140%

56,349,845  42,735,634  13,614,211  64,103,452     88%

320 Streets Improvement
Gasoline Tax 490,662        453,333        37,328          680,000          72%
Auto License 77,350          70,000          7,350             105,000          74%
State Legilative Grant -                      432,676        (432,676)       649,014          0%
Misc. 12,828          -                      12,828          -                         

580,839        956,009        (375,170)       1,434,014       41%

350 LOCAL GOVERNMENT CORRECTION
Local Correction Fees (Tickets, Fees, etc.) 530,324        486,667        43,657          730,000          73%

530,324        486,667        43,657          730,000          73%

LODGERS TAX
LT - Promotional (600) 907,419        600,000        307,419        900,000          101%
LT - Non Promotional (650) 1,361,129     866,667        494,462        1,300,000       105%
LT - Discretionary (680) 935,858        800,000        135,858        1,200,000       78%

3,204,406     2,266,667     937,739        3,400,000       94%

700 WATER & SEWER    
Water 4,741,325     4,000,000     741,325        6,000,000       79%
Sewer Services 3,886,904     3,466,667     420,237        5,200,000       75%
Septage Services 202,933        320,000        (117,067)       480,000          42%
Effluent Contract 683,790        4,667             679,123        7,000               9768%
Double Eagle Water 818,668        666,667        152,002        1,000,000       82%
Misc. Revenues 1,529,499     7,432,989     (5,903,490)   11,149,483     14%
Late & Reconnect Fees 256,751        147,333        109,418        221,000          116%

12,119,871  16,038,322  (3,918,451)   24,057,483     50%

720 LANDFILL & SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL
Solid Waste Disposal Services 5,531,950     4,866,667     665,283        7,300,000       76%
Gross Receipts Tax (Environmental) 1,021,600     812,757        208,843        1,219,136       84%
County Share of Costs -                      -                      -                      -                         
Misc. Revenues 49,609          6,667             42,942          10,000             496%

6,603,159     5,686,091     917,069        8,529,136       77%

July - February

600, 650, 
680



The City of Carlsbad
Total Revenues
FY24-08 February

$99.2Total Revenues - $Ms:  

$53.5, 54%

$12.1, 12%

$4.2, 4%

$5.6, 6%

$3.3, 3%

$0.6, 
1%

$2.3, 2%

$0.5, 0%

$0.6, 1%
$0.7, 1%

$15.8, 16%

GRTR

W&S

Health Insurance

SWD

Property Tax

Gasoline Tax

Lodgers Tax

Muni Tickets/Fines

Franchise

Ambulance

All Other



The City of Carlsbad
Total Revenues
FY24-08 February

$99.2Total Revenues - $Ms:  

$53.5, 54%

$12.1, 12%

$4.2, 4%
$5.6, 6%

$3.3, 3%
$0.6, 
1%

$2.3, 2%

$0.5, 0%

$0.6, 1%

$0.7, 1%
$15.8, 16%

GRTR

W&S

Health Insurance

SWD

Property Tax

Gasoline Tax

Lodgers Tax

Muni Tickets/Fines

Franchise

Ambulance

All Other



4.  Revenues – Gross Receipts Tax  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The City of Carlsbad
Gross Receipts Tax Revenue (Cash Basis)
FY24-08 February

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Revenue Actual Budget Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 67%
Fund 1 - General
Municipal GRT 24% 24,234,927            19,280,651            4,954,276               28,920,976            84%
Muni Share - State GRT 20% 20,319,684            16,165,789            4,153,894               24,248,684            84%
Muni Infrastructure 2% 2,037,852               1,621,260               416,592                  2,431,890               84%

47% 46,592,462            37,067,700            9,524,762               55,601,550            84%

Fund 2 - Muni Capital Outlay GRT 4% 3,835,013               3,051,032               783,981                  4,576,548               84%
Fund 29 - Muni Infrastructure (Sports Complex) 2% 2,037,852               1,621,260               416,592                  2,431,890               84%
Fund 24 - Municipal Environment (SW Disposal) 1% 1,021,600               812,757                  208,843                  1,219,136               84%

7% 6,894,465               5,485,049               1,409,416               8,227,574               84%

Total 54% 53,486,927            42,552,749            10,934,177            63,829,124            84%

July - February

$6.66 

$5.45 
$5.80 

$9.14 

$5.95 
$6.29 

$7.45 

$5.39 

$6.79 
$7.33 

$5.78 

$7.87 

$6.59 

Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24

13 Month Trend GRTRs - $Ms

$69 
$73 

$49 

$59 

$68 

$78 

FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 (F)

6-Year Trend GRTRs - $Ms
Top 10 Daily Amounts Received

Count
Total Amt 
Received

 Daily 
Amount 

For the 
Month/Year 

Received 
Month/Year

1 $9,138,192.40 $294,780.40 March 2023 May 2023

2 $8,762,449.97 $282,659.68 July 2019 September 2019

3 $7,780,983.22 $259,366.11 June 2019 August 2019

4 $7,753,347.47 $258,444.92 November 2023 January 2024

5 $7,482,736.94 $249,424.56 September 2019 November 2019

6 $7,566,132.05 $244,068.77 March 2022 May 2022

7 $7,445,505.59 $243,675.48 June 2023 August 2023

8 $7,328,856.17 $239,794.73 September 2023 November 2023

9 $7,124,006.63 $229,806.67 December 2019 February 2020

10 $6,930,887.15 $223,577.00 March 2020 May 2020



City of Carlsbad, NM
Gross Receipts Tax Revenue by Industry
Lodgers' Tax by Fund
6-year Summary

GROSS RECEIPTS TAX

Industry 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

11 -Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and Hunting 22,669                    21,842                    11,671                    23,697                    67,199                    33,443                    

21 - Mining, Quarrying, and Oil & Gas Extraction 8,134,619              8,647,043              3,028,643              2,564,345              4,694,557              3,304,981              

22 - Utilities 1,167,338              1,147,306              1,151,849              1,207,978              1,402,464              867,116                  

23 - Construction 7,899,915              8,122,488              4,730,146              4,876,493              4,520,550              4,992,859              

31-33 - Manufacturing 3,469,026              3,297,937              2,104,535              3,371,162              3,595,940              2,282,674              

42 - Wholesale Trade 9,015,334              6,907,910              4,880,331              8,848,323              11,168,832            8,252,086              

44-45 - Retail Trade 14,608,729            14,392,762            11,871,206            14,803,290            16,279,065            12,139,227            

48-49 - Transportation and Warehousing 3,298,329              3,314,559              487,889                  (744,853)                489,654                  1,146,281              

51 - Information 1,322,192              1,583,850              1,023,696              1,262,870              1,316,542              938,388                  

52 - Finance and Insurance 304,195                  326,561                  297,729                  332,000                  310,904                  232,140                  

53 - Real Estate and Rental and Leasing 2,977,833              3,768,265              1,878,899              1,901,279              2,168,372              1,427,421              

54 - Professional, Scientific, and Tech Services 2,912,610              3,448,135              3,161,459              3,846,312              3,685,983              2,967,399              

55 - Mgt of Companies and Enterprises 1                              -                               -                               410                          -                               2,721                      

56 - Admin/Support & Waste Mgt & Remed Srvs 1,137,359              2,248,662              3,577,316              4,898,287              2,238,296              497,742                  

61 - Educational Services 17,202                    106,035                  108,896                  180,443                  155,125                  144,892                  

62 - Health Care and Social Assistance 2,244,077              1,474,911              1,367,939              1,544,686              1,655,962              1,377,406              

71 - Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation 38,468                    29,907                    29,340                    21,083                    40,877                    67,017                    

72 - Accommodation and Food Services 6,234,953              5,355,035              4,184,717              5,309,188              6,460,048              4,731,901              

81 - Other Services (except Public Admin) 3,885,183              4,255,106              3,199,029              4,221,708              5,536,834              4,417,427              

92 - Public Administration -                               -                               140                          616                          89                            518                          

Unclassified Establishments 103,379                  122,605                  131,735                  606,762                  791,722                  929,431                  

Internet Sales (prior to FY22 allocation only) -                               287,902                  575,804                  -                               -                               -                               

Total from Industry 68,793,411            68,858,821            47,802,968            59,076,081            66,579,012            50,753,069            

Less:  Admin Fess (1,120,897)             (970,148)                (774,547)                (1,122,435)             (1,253,466)             (949,010)                

Less:  Contracts (475,736)                (1,030,682)             (900,062)                (226,135)                -                               -                               

Add:  Food Distributions 1,791,438              5,876,274              2,034,441              1,239,304              1,427,367              2,639,708              

Add:  Medical Distributions 173,067                  205,725                  203,027                  40,629                    62,511                    94,149                    

Add:  Municipal Equivalent Distribution 220,376                  242,200                  126,861                  -                               -                               -                               

Add:  Interstate Telecom 6,990                      1,016                      6,733                      -                               -                               -                               

Total Distribution 69,388,649            73,183,206            48,499,421            59,007,444            66,815,424            52,537,916            

LODGERS TAX

Fund 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Promotional 1,656,917              1,446,944              635,817                  901,750                  1,205,299              907,419                  

Non-Promotional 2,510,750              2,151,166              953,726                  1,352,641              1,807,950              1,361,129              

Disccretionary -                               -                               757,608                  1,315,616              1,390,290              935,858                  

TOTAL LODGERS TAX 4,167,667              3,598,110              2,347,151              3,570,007              4,403,539              3,204,406              



City of Carlsbad, NM
Gross Receipts Tax Revenue by Industry 
FY24

Industry July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total %

11 -Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and Hunting 5,825                5,960                  4,764                  -                          3,749                  4,517                  2,278                  6,350                  33,443            0%

21 - Mining, Quarrying, and Oil & Gas Extraction 438,791            585,999             439,109             445,022             319,789             401,864             272,529             401,878             3,304,981      7%

22 - Utilities 68,469              91,721               144,789             150,199             119,507             114,217             82,743               95,471               867,116         2%

23 - Construction 481,064            565,469             522,981             601,185             873,301             584,568             876,424             487,866             4,992,859      10%

31-33 - Manufacturing 354,420            392,414             362,363             412,102             438,643             (152,243)            238,036             236,940             2,282,674      4%

42 - Wholesale Trade 1,026,792        1,122,655          991,929             1,086,802          1,068,865          1,013,894          863,685             1,077,464          8,252,086      16%

44-45 - Retail Trade 1,438,385        1,578,106          1,616,438          1,629,540          1,591,106          1,391,642          1,269,795          1,624,215          12,139,227    24%

48-49 - Transportation and Warehousing 94,921              83,672               135,835             138,274             161,802             134,793             219,324             177,660             1,146,281      2%

51 - Information 110,883            113,928             112,934             110,704             123,701             115,414             130,620             120,206             938,388         2%

52 - Finance and Insurance 34,169              24,508               32,296               13,742               36,438               30,007               30,888               30,090               232,140         0%

53 - Real Estate and Rental and Leasing 168,786            255,019             136,953             171,832             204,587             150,621             149,468             190,154             1,427,421      3%

54 - Professional, Scientific, and Tech Services 390,912            392,741             306,552             374,509             381,058             316,706             374,549             430,373             2,967,399      6%

55 - Mgt of Companies and Enterprises -                        -                          2,721                  -                          -                          -                          -                          2,721              0%

56 - Admin/Support & Waste Mgt & Remed Srvs 223,381            254,288             (909,873)            82,033               273,850             182,766             207,846             183,451             497,742         1%

61 - Educational Services 11,593              12,885               7,815                  7,308                  5,463                  48,904               11,988               38,936               144,892         0%

62 - Health Care and Social Assistance 119,334            428,441             131,320             179,389             127,821             107,588             160,364             123,149             1,377,406      3%

71 - Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation 12,282              7,001                  4,895                  5,383                  5,120                  7,151                  18,516               6,669                  67,017            0%

72 - Accommodation and Food Services 569,930            617,033             633,493             585,344             672,183             537,376             546,418             570,124             4,731,901      9%

81 - Other Services (except Public Admin) 560,542            464,841             487,911             608,073             694,731             564,857             501,738             534,734             4,417,427      9%

92 - Public Administration -                        -                          518                     -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          518                 0%

Unclassified Establishments 50,274              318,570             97,003               55,797               104,270             96,990               77,063               129,463             929,431         2%

Total from Industry 6,160,752        7,315,251          5,260,025          6,659,958          7,205,983          5,651,632          6,034,272          6,465,195          -                    -                    -                    -                          50,753,069    100%

Less:  Admin Fess (115,712)          (135,241)            (98,334)              (125,122)            (135,014)            (105,698)            (112,777)            (121,111)            (949,010)        

Less:  Contracts -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          

Add:  Food Distributions 126,246            127,143             114,032             115,369             108,375             115,730             1,815,019          117,793             2,639,708      

Add:  Medical Distributions 4,960                3,111                  17,275               16,860               14,498               11,252               16,833               9,359                  94,149            

TOTAL GRT 6,176,247        7,310,265          5,292,998          6,667,066          7,193,842          5,672,915          7,753,347          6,471,237          -                    -                    -                    -                          52,537,916    



City of Carlsbad, NM
Gross Receipts Tax - Cash Basis
FY24

TOTAL DEPOSIT Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total

GRTR

Tax 6,269,579  7,333,961  5,334,591  6,763,402  7,266,962  5,726,242  7,809,843  6,543,125  53,047,705  

Penalty 15,800        54,720        34,596        17,460        40,388        30,274        35,156        27,806        256,200        

Interest 6,580          56,825        22,145        11,326        21,506        22,098        21,125        21,416        183,022        

Total GRTs 6,291,958  7,445,506  5,391,332  6,792,188  7,328,856  5,778,614  7,866,125  6,592,348  -                   -                   -                   -                   53,486,927  

6,685,866     
5,674,972     

18%

Deductions

Admin Fees (115,712)    (135,241)    (98,334)       (125,122)    (135,014)    (105,698)    (112,777)    (121,111)    (949,010)       

Total Deductions (115,712)    (135,241)    (98,334)       (125,122)    (135,014)    (105,698)    (112,777)    (121,111)    -                   -                   -                   -                   (949,010)       

Total Deposit 6,176,246  7,310,264  5,292,998  6,667,066  7,193,842  5,672,916  7,753,347  6,471,237  -                   -                   -                   -                   52,537,917  

Admin Fee Ratio 1.84% 1.82% 1.82% 1.84% 1.84% 1.83% 1.43% 1.84% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 1.77%

Average per Period:  
Average per Period Previous FY:  

% Change:  



5.  Transfers 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The City of Carlsbad
Transfers by Fund
FY24-08 February

FY
Total Target

Fund Fund Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 67%
101 General Fund (12,896,424)      (14,196,424)   1,300,000    (14,196,424)   91%
102 Payroll -                          -                       -                     -                        
200 GRT Capital Outlay (5,500,000)        (6,050,000)     550,000       (6,050,000)     91%
201 Capital Projects 1,700,000         2,250,000      (550,000)      2,250,000      76%
202 Airport Improvements -                          -                       -                     -                        
220 Landfill-Reserve 111,000             111,000          -                     111,000          100%
230 Landfill-Closure -                          -                       -                     -                        
240 Landfill-Construction 4,000,000         4,000,000      -                     4,000,000      100%
300 Sports Complex 13,307               13,307            -                     13,307            100%
320 Streets Improvement 4,300,000         5,600,000      (1,300,000)   5,600,000      77%
350 Local Government Correction -                          -                       -                     -                        
360 Cannabis Fund (355,000)           (355,000)        -                     (355,000)        100%
400 Disaster Preparedness -                          -                       -                     -                        
401 Insurance 1,200,000         1,200,000      -                     1,200,000      100%
402 Workers' Compensation 1,050,000         1,050,000      -                     1,050,000      100%
420 Health Insurance (826,848)           (826,848)        -                     (826,848)        100%
500 Fire Protection -                          -                       -                     -                        
501 Emergency Medical Services -                          -                       -                     -                        
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                          -                       -                     -                        
521 FY23 - LERRF (300,000)           (300,000)        -                     (300,000)        100%
522 DPS-Law Enforcement Retention -                          -                       -                     -                        
523 FY24 - LERF (600,000)           (600,000)        -                     (600,000)        100%
550 Beautification 90,000               90,000            -                     90,000            100%
570 Municipal Transit 1,020,331         1,020,331      -                     1,020,331      100%
580 CDBG Grant -                          -                       -                     -                        
590 American Rescue Plan Act -                          -                       -                     -                        
600 LT-Promotional -                          -                       -                     -                        
650 LT-Non Promotional -                          -                       -                     -                        
680 LT-Discretionary -                          -                       -                     -                        
700 Water & Sewer 2,347,068         2,347,068      -                     2,347,068      100%
720 Solid Waste Disposal (4,308,710)        (4,308,710)     -                     (4,308,710)     100%
750 Special Museum -                          -                       -                     -                        
790 Golf Pro Shop (44,724)              (44,724)           -                     (44,724)           100%

Debt Service 
Funds

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer
9,000,000         9,000,000      -                     9,000,000      100%

900 Permanent W&S -                          -                       -                     -                        
920 Municipal Court -                          -                       -                     -                        
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                          -                       -                     -                        

(0)                        (0)                     -                     (0)                     100%

Enterprise Funds

Agency Funds

July - February

General Fund

Captial Funds

Special Revenue 
Funds

Insurance Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds



6. Labor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Page 7 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department
FY24-08 February

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Labor Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 65%
101 General Fund 10110 Mayor & Council 0% 54,391          63,882          9,491              97,702          56%
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 3% 1,071,678     1,338,523     266,845         2,047,153     52%
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 1% 407,071        425,949        18,878           651,452        62%
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 1% 279,260        288,039        8,780              440,531        63%
101 General Fund 10114 Human Resources 0% 53,881          197,044        143,163         301,361        18%
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 2% 771,112        831,119        60,007           1,271,123     61%
101 General Fund 10116 Finance-Cashiers 1% 264,159        289,992        25,834           443,518        60%
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 1% 346,405        399,122        52,717           610,422        57%

9% 3,247,956     3,833,671     585,715         5,863,262     55%

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 2% 529,862        684,291        154,429         1,046,563     51%
101 General Fund 10121 PD - Patrol 12% 3,995,210     4,319,018     323,809         6,605,558     60%
101 General Fund 10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest 4% 1,258,141     1,336,696     78,555           2,044,358     62%
101 General Fund 10123 PD - Community Services 3% 965,156        1,111,696     146,540         1,700,241     57%
101 General Fund 10124 PD - Animal Control 1% 177,108        168,251        (8,856)            257,325        69%
101 General Fund 10125 PD - Communications 3% 1,161,306     1,264,670     103,364         1,934,202     60%
101 General Fund 10126 PD - Traffic 1% 416,173        386,225        (29,948)          590,697        70%
101 General Fund 10127 PD - Professional Standards 1% 341,456        335,971        (5,485)            513,839        66%
101 General Fund 10128 PD - Records 1% 279,176        317,644        38,468           485,808        57%

101 General Fund 10129 PD - Training & Recruitment 0% 150,726        -                     (150,726)        -                      
27% 9,274,311     9,924,463     650,152         15,178,591  61%

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 1% 316,380        919,157        602,776         1,405,769     23%
101 General Fund 10133 Fire - Suppression 19% 6,485,096     6,271,240     (213,856)        9,591,308     68%
101 General Fund 10134 Fire - PFA 1% 281,112        282,601        1,489              432,214        65%

21% 7,082,588     7,472,998     390,410         11,429,291  62%

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 0% 115,954        227,465        111,510         347,887        33%
101 General Fund 10141 Library 1% 449,852        471,494        21,642           721,109        62%
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 1% 191,299        216,902        25,603           331,733        58%
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 1% 222,934        226,760        3,826              346,810        64%
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 1% 382,854        396,275        13,421           606,067        63%
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 1% 424,615        497,284        72,669           760,553        56%
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 1% 182,056        430,672        248,616         658,674        28%
101 General Fund 10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose 0% -                     -                     -                      -                      
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 0% 156,049        147,678        (8,370)            225,861        69%
101 General Fund 10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 0% 151,790        168,317        16,527           257,425        59%
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 3% 869,934        927,279        57,345           1,418,191     61%

9% 3,147,336     3,710,125     562,790         5,674,309     55%

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 3% 892,132        1,246,625     354,492         1,906,603     47%
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 2% 777,036        784,441        7,405              1,199,733     65%
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 1% 332,317        338,212        5,895              517,266        64%
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 2% 853,488        1,004,826     151,338         1,536,793     56%
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 2% 571,657        634,779        63,122           970,838        59%
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 2% 783,118        847,542        64,424           1,296,241     60%

12% 4,209,749     4,856,424     646,675         7,427,473     57%

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 1% 343,555        668,543        324,987         1,022,477     34%
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 2% 550,294        577,446        27,152           883,153        62%

3% 893,849        1,245,989     352,139         1,905,630     47%

81% 27,855,789  31,043,671  3,187,881      47,478,555  59%

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 1% 456,545        505,526        48,981           773,157        59%

July - February

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies

Total Projects & Planning

Total Administration

Total Public Works



Page 8 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department
FY24-08 February

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Labor Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 65%
July - February

570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 2% 737,329        778,394        41,066           1,190,485     62%
3% 1,193,874    1,283,920    90,046           1,963,642    61%

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 4% 1,517,347     1,512,741     (4,605)            2,313,604     66%
4% 1,517,347    1,512,741    (4,605)            2,313,604    66%

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 5% 1,801,317     1,881,825     80,508           2,878,085     63%
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 2% 602,258        676,887        74,629           1,035,239     58%
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 2% 555,339        527,876        (27,463)          807,339        69%
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 1% 356,924        434,332        77,407           664,272        54%
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 1% 263,181        256,557        (6,624)            392,381        67%

10% 3,579,019    3,777,476    198,457         5,777,317    62%

790 Golf Pro Shop 79090 Golf Pro Shop 1% 281,912        303,585        21,673           464,307        61%
1% 281,912        303,585        21,673           464,307        61%

100% 34,427,941  37,921,394  3,493,453      57,997,425  59%

Total Solid Waste Disposal - Enterprise Fund

Total Water & Sewer - Enterprise Fund

Total Labor

Total Other Government Funds

Total Golf Pro Shop - Enterprise Fund



Page 9 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department - Analysis of Direct & Associated Payroll
FY24-08 February

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
101 General Fund 10110 Mayor & Council 50,525           59,337           8,812             3,866             4,546             680                
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 846,636        1,063,781     217,145        225,043        274,742        49,699           
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 293,575        314,481        20,906           113,496        111,468        (2,028)           
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 189,578        196,244        6,667             89,682           91,795           2,113             
101 General Fund 10114 Human Resources 45,000           153,630        108,631        8,881             43,413           34,532           
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 552,783        598,858        46,076           218,329        232,260        13,931           
101 General Fund 10116 Finance-Cashiers 207,518        228,523        21,005           56,641           61,470           4,829             
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 254,441        284,470        30,028           91,964           114,653        22,689           

2,440,054     2,899,323     459,270        807,903        934,348        126,445        

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 365,401        464,977        99,577           164,461        219,314        54,853           
101 General Fund 10121 PD - Patrol 2,784,298     2,898,471     114,173        1,210,912     1,420,548     209,636        
101 General Fund 10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest 829,510        871,867        42,357           428,630        464,829        36,198           
101 General Fund 10123 PD - Community Services 609,115        692,033        82,918           356,041        419,663        63,622           
101 General Fund 10124 PD - Animal Control 121,094        113,301        (7,792)           56,014           54,950           (1,064)           
101 General Fund 10125 PD - Communications 851,782        862,955        11,173           309,524        401,715        92,191           
101 General Fund 10126 PD - Traffic 279,265        257,447        (21,817)         136,908        128,778        (8,130)           
101 General Fund 10127 PD - Professional Standards 228,534        215,872        (12,662)         112,922        120,100        7,177             
101 General Fund 10128 PD - Records 172,349        190,578        18,229           106,826        127,066        20,240           
101 General Fund 10129 PD - Training & Recruitment 103,312        -                     (103,312)       47,413           -                     (47,413)         

6,344,659     6,567,502     222,842        2,929,652     3,356,962     427,309        

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 168,896        627,973        459,078        147,485        291,183        143,699        
101 General Fund 10133 Fire - Suppression 4,592,312     4,255,486     (336,827)       1,892,783     2,015,754     122,971        
101 General Fund 10134 Fire - PFA 195,536        199,859        4,323             85,576           82,742           (2,834)           

4,956,744     5,083,318     126,575        2,125,844     2,389,680     263,836        

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 90,371           170,926        80,555           25,583           56,539           30,956           
101 General Fund 10141 Library 345,780        364,660        18,880           104,072        106,834        2,762             
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 139,608        143,814        4,206             51,691           73,088           21,398           
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 171,288        179,106        7,818             51,646           47,654           (3,992)           
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 323,064        334,499        11,435           59,790           61,775           1,986             
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 326,731        386,725        59,994           97,885           110,560        12,675           
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 155,572        386,667        231,095        26,483           44,005           17,521           
101 General Fund 10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 127,066        119,681        (7,386)           28,982           27,998           (985)               
101 General Fund 10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 116,049        132,094        16,045           35,741           36,223           482                
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 595,708        647,449        51,741           274,225        279,830        5,605             

2,391,237     2,865,620     474,383        756,099        844,506        88,407           

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 665,263        877,278        212,016        226,870        369,346        142,477        
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 547,939        561,479        13,540           229,097        222,962        (6,135)           
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 220,999        228,543        7,544             111,318        109,669        (1,649)           
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 593,173        704,062        110,889        260,314        300,764        40,449           
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 423,365        465,115        41,750           148,292        169,664        21,372           
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 516,343        560,830        44,487           266,775        286,712        19,937           

2,967,083     3,397,308     430,225        1,242,666     1,459,116     216,450        

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 247,863        474,123        226,260        95,692           194,420        98,728           
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 403,849        425,150        21,301           146,445        152,296        5,851             

651,712        899,273        247,560        242,137        346,716        104,579        

19,751,488   21,712,344   1,960,855     8,104,301     9,331,327     1,227,026     

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 336,216        384,012        47,796           120,329        121,514        1,185             
570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 519,901        561,235        41,334           217,428        217,159        (268)               

856,117        945,246        89,130           337,757        338,673        917                Total Other Government Funds

Total Public Works

Associated Payroll ^

Total Projects & Planning

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

Direct *

Total Administration

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies



Page 10 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department - Analysis of Direct & Associated Payroll
FY24-08 February

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Associated Payroll ^Direct *

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 1,115,578     1,084,813     (30,765)         401,769        427,928        26,159           
1,115,578     1,084,813     (30,765)         401,769        427,928        26,159           

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 1,317,184     1,360,694     43,510           484,133        521,131        36,998           
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 432,408        474,403        41,994           169,850        202,485        32,634           
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 401,577        385,469        (16,108)         153,761        142,406        (11,355)         
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 254,094        310,024        55,930           102,831        124,308        21,477           
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 181,921        178,186        (3,735)           81,260           78,371           (2,890)           

2,587,184     2,708,775     121,592        991,835        1,068,701     76,865          

790 Golf Pro Shop 79090 Golf Pro Shop 207,415        225,164        17,749           74,497           78,421           3,924             
207,415        225,164        17,749          74,497          78,421          3,924             

24,517,782   26,676,343   2,158,561     9,910,159     11,245,051   1,334,891     

 * Direct Laor includes:  Salary, Regular, OT, 
DT, & Allowances 

 ^ Associated Payroll includes:  Taxes, 
PERA, & Health Insurance 

Total Solid Waste Disposal - Enterprise Fund

Total Water & Sewer - Enterprise Fund

Total Labor

Golf Pro Shop - Enterprise Fund



The City of Carlsbad
Total Labor
FY24-08 February

Administration 3,247,956  Police Dept 9,274,311    Fire Dept 7,082,588    
% of Total Labor 9% % of Total Labor 27% % of Total Labor 21%

Community Srvcs 3,147,336  Public Works 4,209,749    Projects/Planning 893,849        
% of Total Labor 9% % of Total Labor 12% % of Total Labor 3%

Other Government 1,193,874  Solid Waste Disposal 1,517,347    Water & Sewer 3,579,019    
% of Total Labor 3% % of Total Labor 4% % of Total Labor 10%

$17.9 , 53%

$3.5 , 11%

$3.8 , 11%

$3.3 , 10%

$2.2 , 6%

$1.8 , 5%
$0.5 , 2% $0.6 , 

2%
Total Labor $Ms

Regular

Health Insurance

PERA/RHCA

Overtime

Vacation/Holi

Taxes

Allowanances/Other

Sick



The City of Carlsbad
Total Labor
FY24-08 February

Administration 3,247,956  Police Dept 9,274,311    Fire Dept 7,082,588    
% of Total Labor 9% % of Total Labor 27% % of Total Labor 21%

Community Srvcs 3,147,336  Public Works 4,209,749    Projects/Planning 893,849        
% of Total Labor 9% % of Total Labor 12% % of Total Labor 3%

Other Government 1,193,874  Solid Waste Disposal 1,517,347    Water & Sewer 3,579,019    
% of Total Labor 3% % of Total Labor 4% % of Total Labor 10%

$17.9 , 53%

$3.5 , 11%

$3.8 , 11%

$3.3 , 10%

$2.2 , 6%
$1.8 , 5%

$0.5 
, 2%

$0.6 , 
2%

Total Labor $Ms

Regular

Health Insurance

PERA/RHCA

Overtime

Vacation/Holi

Taxes

Allowanances/Other

Sick



7.   Operations 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 13 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Operations by Department
FY24-08 February

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 67%
101 General Fund 10110 Mayor & Council 0% 1,824                   12,333             10,510             18,500                 10%
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 4% 845,570               1,256,400        410,830           1,884,600           45%
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 0% 72,087                 150,753           78,666             226,130               32%
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 0% 33,799                 29,625             (4,173)              44,438                 76%
101 General Fund 10114 Human Resources 0% 5,373                   14,507             9,134               21,760                 25%
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 2% 450,327               455,413           5,086               683,120               66%
101 General Fund 10116 Finance-Cashiers 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 1% 287,428               446,800           159,372           670,200               43%
101 General Fund 10119 GRTR Fees 3% 687,937               710,000           22,063             1,065,000           65%

11% 2,384,346           3,075,832        691,486           4,613,748           52%

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 6% 1,300,953           1,592,680        291,727           2,389,020           54%
101 General Fund 10121 PD - Patrol 0% 61,220                 73,667             12,447             110,500               55%
101 General Fund 10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest 0% 11,538                 20,000             8,462               30,000                 38%
101 General Fund 10123 PD - Community Services 0% 4,703                   153,713           149,011           230,570               2%
101 General Fund 10124 PD - Animal Control 0% 8,233                   5,700               (2,533)              8,550                   96%
101 General Fund 10125 PD - Communications 0% 13,318                 25,093             11,776             37,640                 35%
101 General Fund 10126 PD - Traffic 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10127 PD - Professional Standards 0% 1,088                   6,333               5,245               9,500                   11%
101 General Fund 10128 PD - Records 0% 4,502                   2,500               (2,002)              3,750                   120%
101 General Fund 10129 PD - Training & Recruitment 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             

6% 1,405,555           1,879,687        474,132           2,819,530           50%

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 3% 669,904               911,820           241,916           1,367,730           49%
101 General Fund 10131 Fire - Operations 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10132 Fire - EMS 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10133 Fire - Suppression 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10134 Fire - PFA 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10135 Fire - Specialty Teams 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             

3% 669,904               911,820           241,916           1,367,730           49%

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 1% 134,867               181,438           46,571             272,157               50%
101 General Fund 10141 Library 1% 174,179               205,046           30,867             307,569               57%
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 0% 83,607                 93,595             9,988               140,393               60%
101 General Fund 10143 Performing Arts Center 0% 49,939                 67,961             18,022             101,942               49%
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 0% 74,082                 90,753             16,672             136,130               54%
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 0% 97,246                 129,353           32,106             194,029               50%
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 1% 318,715               365,185           46,470             547,777               58%
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 0% 49,291                 175,200           125,909           262,800               19%
101 General Fund 10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose 0% 5,131                   10,947             5,816               16,420                 31%
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 0% 49,804                 59,913             10,110             89,870                 55%
101 General Fund 10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 0% 71,401                 83,479             12,078             125,219               57%
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 0% 67,515                 111,521           44,006             167,282               40%

5% 1,175,776           1,574,392        398,616           2,361,588           50%

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 3% 639,352               798,087           158,735           1,197,130           53%
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 3% 743,265               893,364           150,099           1,340,046           55%
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 0% 19,402                 41,507             22,105             62,260                 31%
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 0% 64,302                 89,567             25,264             134,350               48%
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 0% 31,988                 46,807             14,818             70,210                 46%
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 0% 36,713                 53,729             17,016             80,593                 46%
101 General Fund 10161 Cemetery 2% 394,063               460,743           66,679             691,114               57%

9% 1,929,086           2,383,802        454,716           3,575,703           54%

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 0% 15,129                 33,533             18,405             50,300                 30%
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 2% 398,457               381,517           (16,940)            572,275               70%

2% 413,586               415,050           1,464               622,575               66%

36% 7,978,252           10,240,583     2,262,331       15,360,874         52%

July - February

Total Administration

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies

Total Public Works

Total Projects & Planning

TOTAL GENERAL FUND



Page 14 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Operations by Department
FY24-08 February

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 67%
July - February

102 Payroll 10202 Payroll 0% -                            167                   167                   250                      0%
-                            167                   167                   250                      0%

200 GRT Capital Outlay 20000 GRT Capital Outlay 1% 148,330               153,333           5,003               230,000               64%
201 Capital Projects 20101 Capital Projects 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
202 Airport Improvements 20202 Airport Improvements 0% 35,798                 90,312             54,514             135,469               26%
230 Landfill-Closure 23030 Landfill-Closure 0% 28,583                 73,333             44,750             110,000               26%
240 Landfill-Construction 24040 Landfill-Construction 0% 88,070                 1,096,667        1,008,597        1,645,000           5%

1% 300,782              1,413,646       1,112,864       2,120,469           14%

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 1% 288,760               437,017           148,257           655,525               44%
320 Streets Improvement 32020 Streets Improvement 0% -                            166,667           166,667           250,000               0%
350 Local Government Correction 35050 Local Government Correction 1% 224,865               350,000           125,135           525,000               43%
360 Cannabis Revenue 36060 Cannabis Revenue 0% 8,042                   6,667               (1,375)              10,000                 80%

2% 521,667              960,350           438,683           1,440,525           36%

400 Disaster Preparedness 40000 Disaster Preparedness 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
401 Insurance 40101 Insurance 5% 1,190,429           1,091,547        (98,882)            1,637,321           73%
402 Workers' Compensation 40202 Workers' Compensation 3% 659,536               563,333           (96,203)            845,000               78%
420 Health Insurance 42020 Health Insurance 22% 4,973,376           4,400,000        (573,376)          6,600,000           75%

31% 6,823,342           6,054,881       (768,461)         9,082,321           75%

500 Fire Protection 50000 Fire Protection 0% 230                      43,333             43,103             65,000                 0%
501 Emergency Medical Services 50101 Emergency Medical Services 0% 21,674                 14,743             (6,931)              22,115                 98%
520 Law Enforcement Protection 52020 Law Enforcement Protection 1% 146,031               131,333           (14,697)            197,000               74%
550 Beautification 55050 Beautification 0% 50,021                 74,347             24,325             111,520               45%
570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 1% 164,101               198,920           34,819             298,380               55%

2% 382,058              462,677           80,619             694,015              55%

600 LT-Promotional 60000 LT-Promotional 4% 906,004               1,069,581        163,576           1,604,371           56%
650 LT-Non Promotional 65000 LT-Non Promotional 2% 468,568               622,737           154,169           934,106               50%

6% 1,374,573           1,692,318       317,745           2,538,477           54%

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 6% 1,274,507           1,647,673        373,166           2,471,510           52%
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 1% 315,391               408,780           93,389             613,170               51%
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 1% 203,647               378,313           174,666           567,470               36%
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 1% 165,933               273,627           107,693           410,440               40%
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 0% 30,780                 29,180             (1,600)              43,770                 70%

9% 1,990,259           2,737,573       747,315           4,106,360           48%

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 4% 936,064               1,425,480        489,416           2,138,220           44%
720 Solid Waste Disposal 72031 Sandpoint Landfill 1% 276,472               666,667           390,195           1,000,000           28%

5% 1,212,536           2,092,147       879,611           3,138,220           39%

750 Special Museum 75060 Special Museum 0% 2,393                   10,000             7,607               15,000                 16%
790 Golf Pro Shop 79090 Golf Pro Shop 2% 432,173               442,567           10,393             663,850               65%

2% 434,566              452,567           18,001             678,850              64%

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 85050 NMFA-Water & Sewer 5% 1,206,740           8,771,740        7,565,000        13,157,609         9%
5% 1,206,740           8,771,740       7,565,000       13,157,609         9%

900 Permanent W&S 90000 Permanent W&S 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
980 ELEA 98080 ELEA 0% 11,012                 80,000             68,988             120,000               9%

0% 11,012                 80,000             68,988             120,000              9%

Total Capital Funds

Total Special Revenue Funds

Total Payroll

Other Enterprise Funds

Total Debt Service

Total Agency Funds

Total Insurance Funds

Total Grant Funds

Total Water & Sewer

Total Lodgers' Tax

Total Solid Waste Disposal



Page 15 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Operations by Department
FY24-08 February

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 67%
July - February

 
 

100% 22,235,784         34,958,647     12,722,863     52,437,970         42%Total Operations



8.   Capital & Project Central 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 16 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Capital by Department
FY24-08 February

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 67%
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 0% -                       173,333        173,333         260,000        0%
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 0% 17,797           11,864          (5,932)            17,797          100%
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 0% 4,336              131,622        127,286         197,433        2%
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 0% 61,756           136,667        74,910           205,000        30%

0% 83,889           453,486        369,597         680,230        12%

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 5% 894,283         1,140,072    245,789         1,710,108    52%
5% 894,283         1,140,072    245,789         1,710,108    52%

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 0% 811                 418,167        417,355         627,250        0%
0% 811                 418,167        417,355         627,250        0%

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 1% 194,880         493,715        298,835         740,573        26%
101 General Fund 10141 Library 0% 33,054           89,159          56,105           133,739        25%
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 0% -                       50,000          50,000           75,000          0%
101 General Fund 10143 Performing Arts Center 0% 42,826           91,453          48,628           137,180        31%
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 0% 16,965           240,300        223,335         360,450        5%
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 1% 109,683         683,317        573,634         1,024,975    11%
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 4% 759,127         1,474,391    715,264         2,211,586    34%
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
101 General Fund 10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose 0% -                       400,000        400,000         600,000        0%
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 0% 5,197              10,087          4,890              15,131          34%
101 General Fund 10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 0% 61,697           379,730        318,033         569,595        11%
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 1% 181,154         371,598        190,445         557,397        32%

7% 1,404,583      4,283,751    2,879,168      6,425,626    22%

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 1% 227,936         636,742        408,806         955,112        24%
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 6% 1,250,090      2,411,060    1,160,970      3,616,590    35%
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 0% 54,533           89,800          35,267           134,700        40%
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 0% -                       17,333          17,333           26,000          0%
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 0% -                       41,333          41,333           62,000          0%
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
101 General Fund 10161 Cemetery 2% 463,182         969,802        506,620         1,454,703    32%

10% 1,995,741      4,166,070    2,170,329      6,249,105    32%

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 0% 9,890              26,850          16,960           40,275          25%

0% 9,890              26,850          16,960           40,275          25%

23% 4,389,197     10,488,395  6,099,198     15,732,593  28%

200 GRT Capital Outlay 20000 GRT Capital Outlay 0% 18,090           282,243        264,153         423,364        4%
201 Capital Projects 20101 Capital Projects 2% 310,289         10,475,735  10,165,445   15,713,602  2%
202 Airport Improvements 20202 Airport Improvements 17% 3,251,764      5,827,286    2,575,522      8,740,928    37%
230 Landfill-Closure 23030 Landfill-Closure 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      

19% 3,580,143     16,585,263  13,005,120   24,877,894  14%

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 4% 791,238         1,792,535    1,001,297      2,688,803    29%
320 Streets Improvement 32020 Streets Improvement 19% 3,662,518      5,402,453    1,739,935      8,103,679    45%

23% 4,453,756     7,194,988    2,741,232     10,792,483  41%
 
 

500 Fire Protection 50000 Fire Protection 0% 4,930              712,987        708,058         1,069,481    0%
501 Emergency Medical Services 50101 Emergency Medical Services 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      

Total Public Works

July - February

Total Administration

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies

Total Projects & Planning

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

Total Capital Funds

Total Special Revenue Funds



Page 17 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Capital by Department
FY24-08 February

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 67%
July - February

550 Beautification 55050 Beautification 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 0% 5,400              246,611        241,211         369,917        1%
580 CDBG Grant 58080 CDBG Grant 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      

0% 10,330           959,598        949,269         1,439,398    1%

600 LT-Promotional 60000 LT-Promotional 5% 897,568         752,583        (144,985)        1,128,874    80%
650 LT-Non Promotional 65000 LT-Non Promotional 1% 144,340         1,016,658    872,318         1,524,988    9%
680 LT-Discretionary 68000 LT-Discretionary 4% 727,063         1,643,000    915,937         2,464,500    30%

9% 1,768,971     3,412,241    1,643,270     5,118,362    35%

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 7% 1,302,634      4,464,607    3,161,973      6,696,910    19%
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 1% 182,794         2,551,593    2,368,799      3,827,390    5%
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 11% 2,085,278      3,581,347    1,496,069      5,372,020    39%
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 6% 1,201,673      8,849,176    7,647,503      13,273,765  9%
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 0% 20,104           39,000          18,896           58,500          34%

25% 4,792,483     19,485,723  14,693,240   29,228,585  16%

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 1% 289,107         2,533,135    2,244,028      3,799,702    8%
1% 289,107         2,533,135    2,244,028     3,799,702    8%

790 Golf Pro Shop 79090 Golf Pro Shop 0% 9,218              6,667            (2,551)            10,000          92%
0% 9,218              6,667            (2,551)            10,000          92%

100% 19,293,206   60,659,344  41,375,356   90,999,016  21%Total Capital

Total Lodgers' Tax

Total Water & Sewer

Total Solid Waste Disposal

Total Grant Funds

Total Golf Pro Shop



Page 1 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  February 13, 2024

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100877 FY24-Annual Land Acquisition CAPC 111 Executive & Legislative -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

100986 FY24-CDOD Operations OA  111 Executive & Legislative 264,000.00            -                           264,000.00            264,000.00            -                           

100987 FY24-Carlsbad Mainstreet OA  111 Executive & Legislative 90,000.00              52,500.00              37,500.00              37,500.00              -                           

100988 FY24-Carlsbad Community of Hope OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 30,240.00              30,240.00              -                           -                           -                           

100989 FY24-Community Coalition OA  111 Executive & Legislative 24,000.00              12,000.00              12,000.00              12,000.00              -                           

100990 FY24-Transitional Housing OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 40,000.00              40,000.00              -                           -                           -                           

100991 FY24-Affirming Heart Victim Service OA  111 Executive & Legislative 20,000.00              10,000.00              10,000.00              10,000.00              -                           

100992 FY24-SENMEDD OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 7,641.00                 7,641.00                 -                           -                           -                           

100993 FY24-SENMCAC OA  111 Executive & Legislative 20,000.00              10,000.00              10,000.00              10,000.00              -                           

100994 FY24-Carlsbad Chamber Retirement OA  111 Executive & Legislative 46,462.00              30,412.00              16,050.00              16,050.00              -                           

100995 FY24-ELEA OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 25,000.00              25,000.00              -                           -                           -                           

100996 FY24-Carlsbad Municipal Schools OA  111 Executive & Legislative 65,000.00              65,000.00              -                           -                           -                           

101031 FY24-Boys & Girls Club OA  111 Executive & Legislative 75,000.00              75,000.00              -                           -                           -                           

101069 FY24-BLM-Land ARC and Appraisal CAP 111 Executive & Legislative -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

101073 FY24-Chamber Economic Development OA  111 Executive & Legislative 30,000.00              30,000.00              -                           -                           -                           

101080 FY24-Safety Truck CAP 111 Executive & Legislative -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

100863 FY23-Bullet Proof Glass CAPC 112 Judicial 35,000.00              35,000.00              -                           -                           -                           

100344 FY21-Cashier Remodel               CAP 115 Finance-Admin 200,000.00            6,903.17                 193,096.83            4,652.83                 -                           

100878 FY24-Annual Servers & Storage CAP 117 Information Technology 100,000.00            -                           100,000.00            -                           -                           

100879 FY24-Phone Systems CAP 117 Information Technology 105,000.00            61,756.40              43,243.60              43,243.60              -                           

100491 FY21-DOJ Stop School Violence-GRANT OP-C 120 PD - Admin 165,499.00            36,379.79              129,119.21            -                           -                           

100517 FY22-Tyler/Watchguard Interface    CAP 120 PD - Admin 45,000.00              2,167.62                 42,832.38              -                           -                           

100519 FY22-APCO/Intellicom/Tyler         CAP 120 PD - Admin 70,000.00              52,977.82              17,022.18              -                           -                           

100630 FY22-Watchguard/Redaction Donation CAP 120 PD - Admin 70,000.00              49,907.47              20,092.53              -                           -                           

100709 FY23-LENCO Armored Vehicle         CAP 120 PD - Admin 315,000.00            -                           315,000.00            313,359.00            -                           

100713 FY23-Tyler NG911 Interface         CAP 120 PD - Admin 8,580.00                 -                           8,580.00                 6,260.00                 -                           

100717 FY23-Smart911 Rave Suite           CAP 120 PD - Admin 59,380.00              30,901.22              28,478.78              -                           -                           

100718 FY23-Ford Explorers (4)            CAP 120 PD - Admin 420,857.12            420,380.42            476.70                    -                           -                           

100859 FY23-License Plate Reader FED GRANT CAP 120 PD - Admin 14,809.00              -                           14,809.00              -                           -                           

100880 FY24-ICOR Robot CAP 120 PD - Admin 85,000.00              -                           85,000.00              80,000.00              -                           

100881 FY24-Ballistic Shields CAPC 120 PD - Admin 55,000.00              54,990.00              10.00                      -                           -                           

100882 FY24-Sniper Rifles CAPC 120 PD - Admin 22,000.00              20,669.80              1,330.20                 -                           -                           

100883 FY24-Rapid DNA Machine CAPC 120 PD - Admin 175,000.00            170,545.68            4,454.32                 -                           -                           

100884 FY24-Drone CAP 120 PD - Admin 41,000.00              22,673.00              18,327.00              6,010.21                 -                           

100885 FY24-Inversus Software & Equipment CAPC 120 PD - Admin 80,000.00              76,000.00              4,000.00                 -                           -                           

100886 FY24-Police Vehicles (5) CAP 120 PD - Admin 523,000.00            505,768.68            17,231.32              16,193.48              -                           

100887 FY24-K-9 CAP 120 PD - Admin 13,500.00              -                           13,500.00              -                           -                           



Page 2 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  February 13, 2024

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

101018 FY23-DOJ Mobile Command Center CAP 120 PD - Admin 175,000.00            -                           175,000.00            175,000.00            -                           

101057 FY24-Camera Equipment FED GRANT OP-C 120 PD - Admin 14,734.00              14,734.00              -                           -                           -                           

101075 FY24-Tasers OP  120 PD - Admin -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

100850 FY23-Surrender Safety Device GRANT CAPC 130 Fire - Admin 20,000.00              13,561.47              6,438.53                 -                           -                           

100888 FY24-Station 7 Generator CAP 130 Fire - Admin 40,000.00              -                           40,000.00              -                           -                           

100890 FY24-Cardiac Monitor CAP 130 Fire - Admin 45,000.00              -                           45,000.00              39,903.96              -                           

101079 FY24-Vehicles (2) CAP 130 Fire - Admin -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

101081 FY24-HVAC Units CAP 130 Fire - Admin -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

101082 FY24-Fotokite Drone CAP 130 Fire - Admin -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

101083 FY24-Cardiac Monitors (5) CAP 130 Fire - Admin -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

100361 FY21-HAP Phase 4                   CAPC 140 Community Development 14,453.00              12,523.06              1,929.94                 -                           -                           

100625 FY22-HAP Phase 5                   CAP 140 Community Development 120,492.00            74,289.35              46,202.65              -                           -                           

100722 FY23-HAP Improvements              CAP 140 Community Development 200,000.00            66,613.92              133,386.08            139,520.94            -                           

100836 FY23-Hall of Fame                  CAP 140 Community Development 75,000.00              59,230.44              15,769.56              -                           -                           

100842 FY23-MainStreet CEDP GRANT         OP-C 140 Community Development 44,800.00              44,786.00              14.00                      14.00                      -                           

100889 FY24-Light Post CAPC 140 Community Development 56,700.00              56,604.80              95.20                      -                           -                           

100891 FY24-Downtown Restrooms CAP 140 Community Development 130,000.00            -                           130,000.00            112,083.44            -                           

100892 FY24-HAP Improvements CAP 140 Community Development 300,000.00            98,070.54              201,929.46            184,828.05            -                           

100526 FY22-2020 GO Bond-GRANT            CAP 141 Library 60,591.19              21,814.32              38,776.87              3,002.31                 -                           

100854 FY23-Serving Communities Program OP  141 Library 1,000.00                 -                           1,000.00                 -                           -                           

100893 FY24-Electrical Upgrades CAP 141 Library 15,000.00              215.00                    14,785.00              -                           -                           

100894 FY24-Bob Scholl Enclosure GRANT CAP 141 Library 70,000.00              11,395.33              58,604.67              7,076.02                 -                           

101070 FY24-Grant-In-Aid OP  141 Library 10,352.38              -                           10,352.38              -                           -                           

101074 FY23-Libraries Transform Com  GRANT OP  141 Library 2,000.00                 -                           2,000.00                 -                           -                           

100527 FY22-Museum HVAC Controls          CAPC 142 Museum 75,000.00              -                           75,000.00              -                           -                           

100861 FY23-Chevron Catalyst Grant OP-C 142 Museum 2,000.00                 2,000.00                 -                           -                           -                           

100528 FY22-Sound & Lighting System       CAPC 143 Performing Arts Center 200,307.25            200,307.25            -                           -                           -                           

100530 FY22-Annex Sound/Lighting          CAP 143 Performing Arts Center 29,692.75              25,338.68              4,354.07                 892.08                    -                           

100724 FY23-WGPAC HVAC                    CAPC 143 Performing Arts Center 90,000.00              -                           90,000.00              -                           -                           

100364 FY21-Concrete Hardstand            CAPC 144 Airport 279,950.00            -                           279,950.00            -                           -                           

100725 FY23-ARFF Access Road              CAP 144 Airport 50,000.00              -                           50,000.00              -                           -                           

100895 FY24-Terminal Rekey CAP 144 Airport 12,500.00              -                           12,500.00              10,534.37              -                           

100896 FY24-JD Gator CAPC 144 Airport 17,500.00              16,965.41              534.59                    -                           -                           

100367 FY21-RRC Upgrades                  CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 285,821.87            95,529.96              190,291.91            1,075.21                 -                           

100666 FY22-Elevator Upgrades             CAPC 145 Riverwalk Recreation 83,905.11              83,904.78              0.33                         -                           -                           

100729 FY23-Riverwalk Building Improvement CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 350,000.00            -                           350,000.00            -                           -                           

100897 FY24-Flooring CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 5,000.00                 -                           5,000.00                 -                           -                           



Page 3 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  February 13, 2024

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100898 FY24-Building Doors CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 20,000.00              -                           20,000.00              -                           -                           

100899 FY24-Exterior Paint CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 350,000.00            -                           350,000.00            -                           -                           

100732 FY23-Driving Range Improvements    CAP 146 Golf 946,000.00            827,441.23            118,558.77            31,333.33              -                           

100733 FY23-Landscape Improvements        CAP 146 Golf 125,000.00            23,899.53              101,100.47            -                           -                           

100900 FY24-Irrigation Renovation CAP 146 Golf 650,000.00            11,198.00              638,802.00            158,807.17            -                           

100901 FY24-Maintenance Vehicle CAPC 146 Golf 20,000.00              13,322.00              6,678.00                 -                           -                           

100902 FY24-Water Stations CAPC 146 Golf 16,000.00              15,543.75              456.25                    -                           -                           

101060 FY24-Golf Course Sewer Remediation CAP 146 Golf 579,000.00            -                           579,000.00            579,000.00            -                           

101078 FY24-San Jose SC Roof CAP 148 Sr. Rec - San Jose -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

100903 FY24-Management Software CAP 149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 6,500.00                 5,196.82                 1,303.18                 -                           -                           

100904 FY24-Door Replacement CAP 149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 7,500.00                 -                           7,500.00                 -                           -                           

100532 FY22-Pate Renovations              CAP 150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 202,324.01            2,324.01                 200,000.00            -                           -                           

100734 FY23-ARSC Improvements             CAP 150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 200,000.00            -                           200,000.00            -                           -                           

100735 FY23-ARSC Roof Improvements        CAP 150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 200,000.00            92,101.39              107,898.61            24,723.15              -                           

101051 FY24-Multi-Gym set CAPC 150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 6,797.25                 6,797.25                 -                           -                           (496.08)                   

100667 FY22-Elevator Upgrades             CAPC 151 Facility Maintenance 84,457.89              83,904.78              553.11                    -                           -                           

100905 FY24-Drop Deck Trailer CAPC 151 Facility Maintenance 27,600.00              27,600.00              -                           -                           -                           

100906 FY24-Vacuum Trailer CAPC 151 Facility Maintenance 56,000.00              55,659.69              340.31                    -                           -                           

100907 FY24-F150 Truck CAPC 151 Facility Maintenance 46,500.00              46,415.00              85.00                      -                           -                           

100908 FY24-Annual HVAC Upgrades CAP 151 Facility Maintenance 150,000.00            23,267.39              126,732.61            2,267.30                 -                           

101055 FY24-Roof Repairs/Rain Damage CAP 151 Facility Maintenance 250,000.00            -                           250,000.00            -                           -                           

100739 FY23-Dump Truck                    CAP 152 Streets 236,012.49            -                           236,012.49            231,008.00            -                           

100909 FY24-Traffic Signal CAP 152 Streets 275,000.00            -                           275,000.00            -                           -                           

100910 FY24-Flatbed Trailer CAP 152 Streets 8,100.00                 -                           8,100.00                 -                           -                           

100911 FY24-Rotary Broom CAP 152 Streets 116,000.00            -                           116,000.00            -                           -                           

100912 FY24-F250 Truck CAPC 152 Streets 65,000.00              54,005.00              10,995.00              -                           -                           

101019 FY24-Hydro-Ax CAP 152 Streets 200,000.00            -                           200,000.00            173,930.97            -                           

101076 FY24-Dump Truck Attachments CAP 152 Streets -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

100867 FY23-Tennis Courts Resurfacing CAP 153 Parks 40,000.00              4,025.98                 35,974.02              35,974.02              -                           

100913 FY24-Stump Grinder CAPC 153 Parks 6,500.00                 5,548.40                 951.60                    -                           -                           

100914 FY24-Cruz Fernandez Park Restroom CAP 153 Parks 110,000.00            -                           110,000.00            107,518.00            -                           

100915 FY24-Smith Park Restroom CAP 153 Parks 110,000.00            -                           110,000.00            107,518.00            -                           

100916 FY24-Trailer CAPC 153 Parks 7,700.00                 7,262.00                 438.00                    -                           -                           

100917 FY24-Beach Lighting CAP 153 Parks 65,000.00              -                           65,000.00              -                           -                           

100918 FY24-F150 Truck CAPC 153 Parks 48,000.00              47,293.00              707.00                    -                           -                           

100919 FY24-Annual Park Improvements CAP 153 Parks 565,000.00            136,566.23            428,433.77            185,590.86            -                           

100920 FY24-Batting Cages CAP 153 Parks 50,000.00              13,139.16              36,860.84              26,647.39              -                           



Page 4 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  February 13, 2024

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100921 FY24-Pickle Ball Bleachers CAP 153 Parks 15,000.00              -                           15,000.00              -                           -                           

100922 FY24-Pat Trap Machines CAPC 153 Parks 18,130.00              18,130.00              -                           -                           -                           

100945 FY23-Playground Beach Area CAP 153 Parks 108,259.79            3,926.70                 104,333.09            104,333.09            -                           

101020 FY24-Nick Salcido Park Canopy CAP 153 Parks 97,000.00              -                           97,000.00              84,350.97              -                           

101021 FY24-Fall Zone at San Jose Plaza CAP 153 Parks 68,000.00              -                           68,000.00              66,664.18              -                           

101027 FY24-Toro Equipment CAP 153 Parks 181,757.66            -                           181,757.66            132,790.31            -                           

101028 FY24-C-Hill Remediation CAP 153 Parks 520,000.00            379,468.06            140,531.94            94,591.27              -                           

101043 FY24-Splash Pad CAPC 153 Parks 325,000.00            325,000.00            -                           -                           -                           

101062 FY24-Toro Mower CAPC 153 Parks 18,242.34              15,201.45              3,040.89                 -                           -                           

101067 FY24-HAP Art CAP 153 Parks 45,000.00              40,500.00              4,500.00                 3,315.94                 -                           

101072 FY24-Lower Tansill Improv FED GRANT CAP 153 Parks -                           -                           -                           57,557.85              -                           

101085 FY24-Friendship Park Resurfacing CAP 153 Parks -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

101090 FY24-Shorthorn Remediation CAP 153 Parks -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

100923 FY24-Utility Trailer CAP 154 Community Service 5,700.00                 -                           5,700.00                 -                           -                           

100924 FY24-JD Gator CAP 154 Community Service 27,500.00              -                           27,500.00              -                           -                           

100925 FY24-F250 Truck CAPC 154 Community Service 65,000.00              54,533.00              10,467.00              -                           -                           

101084 FY24-Tire Changer CAP 155 Garage -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

101089 FY24-Polartek AC Machine CAP 155 Garage -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

100926 FY24-Suburban CAP 156 Electrical 62,000.00              -                           62,000.00              -                           -                           

100745 FY23-Security Cameras              CAPC 160 Planning & Regulation 10,274.63              9,890.01                 384.62                    -                           -                           

100746 FY23-Automatic Door System         CAP 160 Planning & Regulation 5,000.00                 -                           5,000.00                 -                           -                           

100927 FY24-Annual ROW Acquisition CAP 160 Planning & Regulation 25,000.00              -                           25,000.00              -                           -                           

100092 FY20-Fence                         CAPC 161 Cemetery 529,900.00            529,899.98            0.02                         -                           -                           

100876 FY23-Cemetery Improvements CAP 161 Cemetery 20,000.00              18,799.74              1,200.26                 200.26                    -                           

100928 FY24-Cemetery Columbariums CAP 161 Cemetery 100.00                    -                           100.00                    -                           -                           

100929 FY24-Cemetery Improvements CAP 161 Cemetery 250,000.00            59,779.23              190,220.77            334.16                    -                           

101061 FY24-Military Emblems OP  161 Cemetery 13,014.00              -                           13,014.00              -                           -                           

101077 FY24-Cemetery Fencing CAP 161 Cemetery -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

100506 FY21-San Jose                      CAP 200 GRT Capital Outlay 304,585.00            274,311.33            30,273.67              1,465.87                 -                           

100846 FY23-ARSC Roof Replacement CAPC 200 GRT Capital Outlay -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

101059 FY24-ARSC Renovations CAP 200 GRT Capital Outlay 375,000.00            -                           375,000.00            -                           -                           

100536 FY22-San Jose Phase 2-GRANT        CAP 201 Capital Projects 778,766.25            759,760.52            19,005.73              239.48                    -                           

100749 FY23-Mobile Command Ctr FED  GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 575,000.00            -                           575,000.00            574,964.00            -                           

100751 FY23-Museum/Library Roof           CAP 201 Capital Projects 880,000.00            36,609.27              843,390.73            32,078.29              -                           

100752 FY23-Riverwalk HVAC GRANT          CAP 201 Capital Projects 1,200,000.00         76,335.38              1,123,664.62         1,123,664.62         -                           

100754 FY23-ARSC Renovations Ph III GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 1,338,918.00         -                           1,338,918.00         -                           -                           

100755 FY23-ARSC Vehicles GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 162,024.00            -                           162,024.00            -                           -                           



Page 5 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  February 13, 2024

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100845 FY23-ARSC Parking Lot CAP 201 Capital Projects 250,000.00            166,638.24            83,361.76              36,384.57              -                           

100853 FY23-Dark Canyon Bridge GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 3,000,000.00         -                           3,000,000.00         -                           -                           

100866 FY23-Cavern Theatre Rehab FED GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 3,324,166.00         123,561.43            3,200,604.57         3,200,604.57         -                           

100930 FY24-ARSC Meals Equipment GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 72,258.00              -                           72,258.00              -                           16,238.50              

100931 FY24-ARSC Renovations GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 402,306.00            -                           402,306.00            -                           -                           

100932 FY24-Senior Center Equipment GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 100,000.00            21,531.80              78,468.20              13,871.63              9,822.51                 

100935 FY24-N Mesa SC Renovations GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 431,021.00            -                           431,021.00            -                           -                           

100936 FY24-Riverwalk Renovations GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 742,500.00            -                           742,500.00            364,678.57            -                           

100937 FY24-Police Vehicles GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 100,000.00            69,557.20              30,442.80              26,919.04              -                           

100938 FY24-Cavern Theatre GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 350,000.00            -                           350,000.00            350,000.00            -                           

101048 FY24-Dark Canyon RAISE Grant CAP 201 Capital Projects 1,375,010.00         -                           1,375,010.00         -                           -                           

101066 FY24- Regional Rec HVAC FED GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 1,621,051.00         -                           1,621,051.00         -                           -                           

100756 FY23-RWY 14R-32L Recon FED  GRANT CAP 202 Airport Improvements 4,426,367.00         4,117,879.79         308,487.21            306,487.80            -                           

100858 FY23-Annual Airport Maint  GRANT OP  202 Airport Improvements 22,222.00              18,919.35              3,302.65                 2,410.67                 -                           

100865 FY23-Airport Resurfacing CAP 202 Airport Improvements 66,000.00              -                           66,000.00              65,351.99              -                           

100940 FY24-RWY 3-21 PER FED  GRANT CAP 202 Airport Improvements 132,169.00            39,520.29              92,648.71              92,648.47              -                           

101049 FY24-Concrete Terminal Apron GRANT CAP 202 Airport Improvements 5,000,000.00         15,698.04              4,984,301.96         336,609.98            -                           

101058 FY24-Airfield Marking GRANT CAP 202 Airport Improvements 150,000.00            -                           150,000.00            31,396.95              -                           

100537 FY22-Landscaping Improvements      CAP 300 Sports Complex 200,000.00            35,516.01              164,483.99            -                           -                           

100538 FY22-Parking Lot Improvements      CAPC 300 Sports Complex 450,000.00            426,081.14            23,918.86              -                           -                           

100757 FY23-Landscaping                   CAPC 300 Sports Complex -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

100758 FY23-Restrooms                     CAPC 300 Sports Complex 160,000.00            142,163.62            17,836.38              -                           -                           

100759 FY23-Soccer Parking                CAPC 300 Sports Complex 25,000.00              -                           25,000.00              -                           -                           

100760 FY23-RV Parking                    CAP 300 Sports Complex 300,000.00            -                           300,000.00            -                           -                           

100941 FY24-Workman UTX Crew CAP 300 Sports Complex 37,889.00              -                           37,889.00              37,888.43              -                           

101025 FY24-Artificial Turf CAP 300 Sports Complex 1,200,000.00         -                           1,200,000.00         -                           -                           

101056 FY24-LED Lighting FED  GRANT CAP 300 Sports Complex 320,000.00            -                           320,000.00            302,290.47            -                           

100271 FY20-Canal St Storm Drain-GRANT    CAP 320 Streets Improvement 600,000.00            161,217.67            438,782.33            282,280.62            -                           

100394 FY21-Radio Blvd-GRANT              CAP 320 Streets Improvement 500,000.00            415,295.92            84,704.08              -                           -                           

100622 FY21-Cherry Ln Paving-GRANT        CAPC 320 Streets Improvement 1,000,000.00         862,325.92            137,674.08            -                           -                           

100659 FY22-Old Cavern Hwy-GRANT          CAP 320 Streets Improvement 528,000.00            357,941.23            170,058.77            -                           -                           

100761 FY23-Annual Street Improvements    CAP 320 Streets Improvement 3,832,549.26         3,729,656.48         102,892.78            21,251.32              -                           

100942 FY24-Annual Street Improvements CAP 320 Streets Improvement 3,300,000.00         986,858.38            2,313,141.62         2,224,084.69         -                           

100943 FY24-County Contribution CAP 320 Streets Improvement 1,000,000.00         1,000,000.00         -                           -                           -                           

100944 FY24-Annual Street Scapes CAP 320 Streets Improvement 200,000.00            142,810.80            57,189.20              4,862.96                 -                           

101086 FY24- Old Cavern Hwy Sidewalks CAP 320 Streets Improvement -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

100399 FY21-Ambulance - GRANT             CAP 500 Fire Protection 290,000.00            -                           290,000.00            287,806.00            -                           



Page 6 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  February 13, 2024

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100682 FY22-Type 3 Fire Engine-GRANT      CAP 500 Fire Protection 439,997.45            -                           439,997.45            435,996.00            -                           

100946 FY24-Vehicle Upfit CAP 500 Fire Protection 40,000.00              4,929.57                 35,070.43              26,855.67              -                           

101068 FY24-SCBA Packs  GRANT CAP 500 Fire Protection 299,483.63            -                           299,483.63            299,482.60            -                           

100404 FY21-Surveillance System-Vans-GRANT CAPC 570 Municipal Transit 34,892.00              -                           34,892.00              -                           -                           

100406 FY21-Bus Replacement- GRANT CAP 570 Municipal Transit 222,390.00            -                           222,390.00            40,577.64              -                           

100766 FY23-Bus Shelter Const FED GRANT CAP 570 Municipal Transit 72,000.00              7,200.07                 64,799.93              61,930.90              -                           

100768 FY23-Shop Renovation FED GRANT CAP 570 Municipal Transit 8,435.00                 5,400.00                 3,035.00                 1,805.61                 -                           

100769 FY23-Van FED GRANT CAP 570 Municipal Transit 39,400.00              -                           39,400.00              37,007.40              -                           

100947 FY24-Mobile Fare Collection CAPC 570 Municipal Transit -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

100948 FY24-Bus Station Equipment CAPC 570 Municipal Transit -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

100644 FY22-Entrance Signs (3)            CAP 600 LT-Promo 1,500,000.00         1,268,694.14         231,305.86            46,916.79              -                           

100675 FY22-KENW-FM                       LT-C 600 LT-Promo 3,500.00                 1,458.30                 2,041.70                 -                           -                           

100773 FY23-Museum Advertising            LT  600 LT-Promo 80,000.00              73,096.36              6,903.64                 6,903.64                 -                           

100774 FY23-City Sponsored Events         LT  600 LT-Promo 162,000.00            147,765.99            14,234.01              14,045.84              -                           

100779 FY23-Red Rocket Social Media       LT-C 600 LT-Promo 60,000.00              60,000.00              -                           -                           -                           

100781 FY23-JChester Social Media         LT-C 600 LT-Promo 60,000.00              59,615.55              384.45                    -                           -                           

100822 FY23-COC Cheeseburger Cook Off     LT-C 600 LT-Promo 10,000.00              -                           10,000.00              5,000.00                 -                           

100835 FY23-Walter Gerrells  Advertising  LT  600 LT-Promo 53,000.00              15,704.27              37,295.73              1,886.86                 -                           

100847 FY23-2023 CCCA Concert Season LT  600 LT-Promo 47,000.00              -                           47,000.00              47,000.00              -                           

100855 FY23-B&G Club Fishing Derby LT-C 600 LT-Promo 5,000.00                 4,325.79                 674.21                    -                           -                           

100862 FY23-Cinco de Mayo Golf Tournament LT-C 600 LT-Promo 18,000.00              3,305.69                 14,694.31              -                           -                           

100870 FY23-Carlsbad Gem & Mineral Show LT  600 LT-Promo 15,353.92              7,761.03                 7,592.89                 7,592.89                 -                           

100871 FY23-Car-A-Fair LT  600 LT-Promo 28,800.00              10,699.13              18,100.87              18,100.87              -                           

100874 FY23-CavernFest LT-C 600 LT-Promo 100,000.00            100,000.00            -                           -                           -                           

100997 FY24-Carlsbad Area Art Association LT  600 LT-Promo 35,000.00              16,280.37              18,719.63              18,719.63              -                           

100998 FY24-MLK Jr Celebration LT  600 LT-Promo 10,000.00              500.00                    9,500.00                 9,500.00                 -                           

100999 FY24-Septembeerfest Advertising LT  600 LT-Promo 6,200.00                 -                           6,200.00                 6,200.00                 -                           

101000 FY24-Renaissance Festival LT-C 600 LT-Promo 40,000.00              36,997.95              3,002.05                 -                           -                           

101001 FY24-Drylands Conference LT-C 600 LT-Promo 50,000.00              37,757.50              12,242.50              12,242.50              -                           

101002 FY24-Library Advertising LT  600 LT-Promo 40,000.00              17,623.13              22,376.87              4,336.41                 -                           

101003 FY24-Museum Advertising LT  600 LT-Promo 40,000.00              3,569.29                 36,430.71              16,354.70              -                           

101004 FY24-City Sponsored Events LT  600 LT-Promo 160,000.00            112,141.56            47,858.44              16,290.05              -                           

101005 FY24-Mainstreet Tourism Campaign LT  600 LT-Promo 85,200.00              35,604.13              49,595.87              49,595.87              -                           

101006 FY24-Mainstreet Website & Social LT  600 LT-Promo 20,000.00              16,972.33              3,027.67                 3,027.67                 -                           

101007 FY24-Carlsbad Community Concert Asc LT  600 LT-Promo 50,600.00              -                           50,600.00              50,600.00              -                           

101008 FY24-Hope Center Jericho Walk LT  600 LT-Promo 22,500.00              -                           22,500.00              22,500.00              -                           

101009 FY24-COC Marketing Campaign LT  600 LT-Promo 330,000.00            192,500.00            137,500.00            137,500.00            -                           



Page 7 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  February 13, 2024

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

101010 FY24-Friends of the Living Desert LT  600 LT-Promo 30,200.00              22,916.99              7,283.01                 7,283.01                 -                           

101023 FY24-Hawgfest Advertising LT  600 LT-Promo 30,000.00              27,792.00              2,208.00                 2,208.00                 -                           

101039 FY24-Red Rocket Media LT  600 LT-Promo 60,000.00              27,272.70              32,727.30              32,727.30              -                           

101040 FY24-Mainstreet Hutton Broadcasting LT  600 LT-Promo 15,000.00              8,104.69                 6,895.31                 6,895.31                 -                           

101044 FY24-JChester Social Media LT  600 LT-Promo 60,000.00              17,949.00              42,051.00              -                           -                           

101046 FY24-Christmas on the Pecos LT  600 LT-Promo 92,000.00              68,004.95              23,995.05              23,995.05              -                           

101047 FY24-Carlsbad Community Theatre LT  600 LT-Promo 20,000.00              18,403.08              1,596.92                 1,596.92                 -                           

101064 FY24-Creative Carlsbad Arts Council LT  600 LT-Promo 6,000.00                 -                           6,000.00                 6,000.00                 -                           

101071 FY24-Gus Macker Advertising LT  600 LT-Promo 80,000.00              -                           80,000.00              80,000.00              -                           

100789 FY23-Chamber Holiday Decorations   LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 42,000.00              35,000.00              7,000.00                 7,000.00                 -                           

100790 FY23-Cavern Theatre                CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 950,000.00            700,012.27            249,987.73            244,431.74            -                           

100791 FY23-PRV Media Upgrades            CAPC 650 LT-Non Promotional 110,000.00            86,596.07              23,403.93              -                           -                           

100821 FY23-MainStreet Holiday Decorations LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 85,000.00              42,597.01              42,402.99              42,402.99              -                           

100949 FY24-Walk Path Improvements CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 150,000.00            -                           150,000.00            -                           -                           

101011 FY24-Carlsbad Chamber Management LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 332,500.00            193,956.00            138,544.00            138,544.00            -                           

101012 FY24-Fireworks LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 120,000.00            60,000.00              60,000.00              -                           -                           

101013 FY24-HAP Holiday Decorations LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 110,000.00            103,783.29            6,216.71                 1,236.52                 -                           

101014 FY24-Annual PRV Maintenance LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 20,000.00              1,779.82                 18,220.18              -                           -                           

101015 FY24-Annual Public Safety LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 100,000.00            46,341.12              53,658.88              -                           -                           

101016 FY24-Annual Audit LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 2,800.00                 -                           2,800.00                 -                           -                           

101017 FY24-Mainstreet Holiday Decorations LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 50,000.00              -                           50,000.00              50,000.00              -                           

101024 FY24-HAP Sculptures CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 215,000.00            42,961.55              172,038.45            172,038.45            -                           

101026 FY24-Pool Covers CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 500,000.00            -                           500,000.00            -                           -                           

101041 FY24-Driving Range Improvements CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 300,000.00            464.19                    299,535.81            281,748.48            -                           

101050 FY24-COC PRV Holiday Lighting LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 30,000.00              -                           30,000.00              30,000.00              -                           

100627 FY22-Jed Howard                    CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 300,000.00            -                           300,000.00            2,500.00                 -                           

100875 FY23-Splash Pad LT  680 LT-Discretionary 500,000.00            449,572.75            50,427.25              48,699.05              -                           

100950 FY24-Lower Tansill Park Improvement CAPC 680 LT-Discretionary 500,000.00            -                           500,000.00            -                           -                           

100951 FY24-Par 3 Lights CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 250,000.00            -                           250,000.00            -                           -                           

100981 FY24-Pro Shop Truck CAPC 680 LT-Discretionary 46,500.00              45,915.00              585.00                    -                           -                           

100982 FY24-Golf Picker Cart CAPC 680 LT-Discretionary 22,000.00              19,417.99              2,582.01                 -                           -                           

100983 FY24-Golf Simulators CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 100,000.00            -                           100,000.00            100,000.00            -                           

100984 FY24-Pro Shop Furniture CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 125,000.00            -                           125,000.00            -                           -                           

100985 FY24-Golf Course Restrooms CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 215,000.00            -                           215,000.00            -                           193,599.00            

101022 FY24-Kayak Launch at Spring Park CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 56,000.00              -                           56,000.00              -                           -                           

101042 FY24-Driving Range Improvements CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 350,000.00            187,942.65            162,057.35            50,568.45              -                           

100115 FY20-Upgrade Waterline-Old Cavern  CAP 700 Water 1,303,962.84         959,607.17            344,355.67            18,960.30              -                           



Page 8 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  February 13, 2024

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100426 FY21-Eng-E Green St                CAPC 700 Water 50,000.00              40,596.14              9,403.86                 -                           -                           

100549 FY22-Water Meter Upgrades          CAP 700 Water 1,500,000.00         992,478.48            507,521.52            325,963.03            -                           

100551 FY22-SD Reservoir                  CAPC 700 Water 150,000.00            89,316.66              60,683.34              -                           -                           

100552 FY22-Water Valves                  CAP 700 Water 100,000.00            61,526.45              38,473.55              -                           -                           

100554 FY22-PRV Rehab                     CAP 700 Water 120,000.00            53,777.37              66,222.63              22.39                      -                           

100793 FY23-Reservoir 2 Transmission      CAP 700 Water 1,500,000.00         1,451,022.07         48,977.93              15,384.09              -                           

100794 FY23-Meter Upgrades                CAP 700 Water 350,000.00            -                           350,000.00            9,128.60                 -                           

100796 FY23-Tatum Well Field Improvements CAP 700 Water 457,055.58            413,363.88            43,691.70              19,759.30              -                           

100797 FY23-Annual Well Rehab             CAP 700 Water 465,000.00            413,694.34            51,305.66              37,015.85              (275.00)                   

100798 FY23-Water Security System         CAP 700 Water 20,000.00              -                           20,000.00              -                           -                           

100952 FY24-Valve Insertion CAP 700 Water 150,000.00            -                           150,000.00            -                           -                           

100953 FY24-Lead Service Line Inventory CAP 700 Water 150,000.00            -                           150,000.00            -                           -                           

100954 FY24-Well 8  Rehab CAP 700 Water 200,000.00            -                           200,000.00            -                           -                           

100955 FY24-Trucks (4) CAP 700 Water 250,000.00            158,141.00            91,859.00              83,633.00              -                           

100956 FY24-Annual Water Line Upgrades CAP 700 Water 400,000.00            43,799.71              356,200.29            55,499.64              -                           

100957 FY24-Tatum Well Improvements CAP 700 Water 250,000.00            -                           250,000.00            -                           -                           

100958 FY24-Annual Well Rehab CAP 700 Water 175,000.00            126,926.32            48,073.68              -                           -                           

100959 FY24-Annual New Services CAP 700 Water 200,000.00            49,096.93              150,903.07            -                           -                           

100960 FY24-Annual Engineering CAP 700 Water 250,000.00            1,432.73                 248,567.27            12,750.07              -                           

101045 FY24-Old Cavern Hwy Sewer CAP 700 Water 1,200,000.00         -                           1,200,000.00         -                           -                           

101052 FY24-Meter Reading System GRANT CAP 700 Water 500,000.00            -                           500,000.00            -                           -                           

100560 FY22-Grit Pump Valves              CAPC 701 Waste Water 50,000.00              -                           50,000.00              -                           -                           

100562 FY22-Final Clarifier               CAP 701 Waste Water 95,155.91              -                           95,155.91              95,155.91              -                           

100565 FY22-UV Redundancy                 CAP 701 Waste Water 100,000.00            27,298.76              72,701.24              16,439.92              -                           

100566 FY22-Gravity Belt Thickener        CAP 701 Waste Water 225,000.00            -                           225,000.00            204,550.00            -                           

100567 FY22-Fall Protect System           CAP 701 Waste Water 75,000.00              -                           75,000.00              74,161.00              -                           

100800 FY23-Digester                      CAP 701 Waste Water 500,000.00            -                           500,000.00            334,645.15            -                           

100801 FY23-Boiler                        CAP 701 Waste Water 199,844.09            125,561.58            74,282.51              -                           -                           

100961 FY24-Variable Frequency Drive CAP 701 Waste Water 200,000.00            -                           200,000.00            -                           -                           

100962 FY24-Digester Macerator CAP 701 Waste Water 72,000.00              -                           72,000.00              44,800.00              -                           

100963 FY24-Air Compressor CAP 701 Waste Water 18,000.00              16,799.45              1,200.55                 1,200.55                 -                           

100964 FY24-Annual Engineering CAP 701 Waste Water 125,000.00            1,437.03                 123,562.97            12,788.37              -                           

101063 FY24-Lift Station Pump CAPC 701 Waste Water 12,000.00              11,661.00              339.00                    -                           -                           

101065 FY24-Re-Use Meter CAPC 701 Waste Water 8,250.00                 8,201.80                 48.20                      -                           8,201.80                 

100802 FY23-SCADA                         CAP 702 Double Eagle 150,000.00            -                           150,000.00            -                           -                           

100804 FY23-DE Waterline Repl  FED  GRANT CAP 702 Double Eagle 2,500,000.00         2,172,723.99         327,276.01            979,452.67            -                           

100805 FY23-Water System Replacement GRANT CAP 702 Double Eagle 1,100,000.00         -                           1,100,000.00         447,823.34            -                           



Page 9 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  February 13, 2024

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100965 FY24-Well Rehab CAP 702 Double Eagle 200,000.00            38,305.57              161,694.43            19,000.22              -                           

100966 FY24-Waterline Upgrades CAP 702 Double Eagle 300,000.00            -                           300,000.00            -                           -                           

101087 FY24-DE Waterline Replacement GRANT CAP 702 Double Eagle -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

100121 FY20-Sewer Interceptor upgrades    CAP 703 Collection System 1,849,121.03         694,721.72            1,154,399.31         105,735.62            -                           

100439 FY21-NPH Sewer Extension  GRANT CAP 703 Collection System 500,000.00            129,818.44            370,181.56            94,445.18              -                           

100571 FY22-Bataan Lift Station-GRANT     CAP 703 Collection System 3,095,000.00         1,335,566.68         1,759,433.32         1,670,442.97         -                           

100572 FY22-Old Cavern Sewer Ext-GRANT    CAP 703 Collection System 2,698,401.00         111,912.17            2,586,488.83         68,553.79              -                           

100573 FY22-Primary Lift Station          CAP 703 Collection System 300,000.00            109,106.45            190,893.55            56,094.12              -                           

100967 FY24-Truck CAPC 703 Collection System 44,117.00              44,117.00              -                           -                           -                           

100968 FY24-Truck CAPC 703 Collection System 42,732.00              42,732.00              -                           -                           -                           

100969 FY24-Stevens Street Sewer CAP 703 Collection System 150,000.00            -                           150,000.00            -                           -                           

100970 FY24-Belva Lift Station Upgrade CAP 703 Collection System 550,000.00            30,315.69              519,684.31            75,886.00              -                           

100971 FY24-Annual Engineering CAP 703 Collection System 125,000.00            20,793.51              104,206.49            17,755.46              -                           

100972 FY24-Annual Manhole Rehab CAP 703 Collection System 50,000.00              -                           50,000.00              -                           -                           

100973 FY24-Annual Sewer Line Upgrades CAP 703 Collection System 100,000.00            -                           100,000.00            58,150.12              -                           

101053 FY24-Natl Pks Hwy Sewer Const GRANT CAP 703 Collection System 910,000.00            -                           910,000.00            -                           -                           

101054 FY24-Wet Well Construction GRANT CAP 703 Collection System 1,000,000.00         -                           1,000,000.00         -                           -                           

101088 FY24-Truck CAP 703 Collection System 48,151.00              -                           48,151.00              -                           -                           

100974 FY24-ISCO Autosampler (2) CAPC 704 Lab Environmental Services 21,000.00              20,104.00              896.00                    -                           -                           

100975 FY24-Truck CAP 704 Lab Environmental Services 37,500.00              -                           37,500.00              -                           -                           

100810 FY23-ARC Trucks (3)                CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 1,281,972.00         -                           1,281,972.00         1,281,972.00         -                           

100812 FY23-Container Maintenance Truck   CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 190,000.00            -                           190,000.00            185,510.00            -                           

100813 FY23-Truck Safety Camera System    CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 250,000.00            39,970.40              210,029.60            28,812.00              -                           

100814 FY23-Metal Dumpsters               CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 137,700.00            89,943.52              47,756.48              -                           -                           

100976 FY24-Grappler Trucks (3) CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 922,526.00            -                           922,526.00            887,552.00            -                           

100977 FY24-ARC Trucks (2) CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 757,474.00            -                           757,474.00            757,474.00            -                           

100978 FY24-Roll-Off Containers CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 100,000.00            38,950.74              61,049.26              17,564.37              -                           

100979 FY24-Trucks (2) CAPC 730 Solid Waste Disposal 75,000.00              74,639.00              361.00                    -                           -                           

100980 FY24-Security Lighting CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 125,000.00            -                           125,000.00            -                           -                           

100872 FY23-Ice Machine CAPC 790 Golf Pro Shop 10,000.00              9,217.92                 782.08                    -                           -                           

96,802,153.69       34,265,889.91       62,536,263.78       24,263,822.55       227,090.73            



9.   Promotional Lodgers’ Tax Aging Schedule 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad, NM
Lodgers Tax - Promotional 
Aging Schedule of Revenues to be Spent
as of:  February 2024

FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27
Offsetting 
Expense Balance Compliance

FY15 1,446,991   -                    717,388      703,466      26,137        1,446,991   -                    No - $26k

FY16 767,494      -                    -                    592,385      175,109      767,494      -                    No - $175k

FY17 735,160      -                    -                    735,160      735,160      -                    Yes

FY18 1,401,511   -                    177,647      1,082,201   141,663      1,401,511   -                    No - $142k

FY19 1,653,230   -                    -                    1,025,448   627,782      1,653,230   -                    No - $628k

FY20 1,446,944   -                    -                    444,896      1,002,048   1,446,944   -                    No - $1M

FY21 635,817      -                    -                    635,817      635,817      -                    Yes

FY22 901,760      -                    21,656         880,104      901,760      -                    Yes

FY23 1,205,299   -                    923,469      923,469      281,830      

FY24 907,419      -                    907,419      

-                    717,388      703,466      618,522      1,087,916   1,082,201   1,167,111   1,072,678   1,659,521   1,803,573   -                    -                    -                    1,189,249   

Revenues

Expenditures/Transfers

Per Lodgers' Tax State Statute and City Ordinance, the proceeds from the occupancy tax that are required to be used to advertise, publicize and promote tourist-related attractions, facilities and events shall be used within two years of the close of 
the fiscal year in which they were collected and shall not be accumulated beyond that date or used for any other purpose.  



10. Municipal Court Summary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad, NM
Municipal Court Analysis
FY24

FY24
Number of 

Cases
Cases on 
Appeal

Outstanding 
Warrants State Fees Fines Fees Total

Previous 
FY Variance

Jul-23 566                   6                       4,343               $5,048 $40,957 $10,205 $51,162 $47,379 $3,783

Aug-23 671                   5                       4,390               $5,564 $50,773 $11,517 $62,290 $65,503 -$3,213

Sep-23 739                   6                       4,415               $4,828 $45,045 $9,472 $54,517 $55,732 -$1,215

Oct-23 844                   7                       4,416               $6,431 $55,735 $12,274 $68,009 $71,760 -$3,751

Nov-23 747                   4                       4,467               $6,364 $56,568 $12,527 $69,095 $54,509 $14,586

Dec-23 503                   6                       4,487               $4,730 $47,184 $8,868 $56,052 $58,504 -$2,452

Jan-24 503                   6                       4,463               $5,121 $61,818 $10,508 $72,326 $60,622 $11,704

Feb-24 854                   6                       4,532               $7,991 $80,431 $16,554 $96,985 $63,910 $33,075

Mar-24 $0 $0

Apr-24 $0 $0

May-24 $0 $0

Jun-24 $0 $0

Total/Ave 5,427               6                       4,439               $46,077 $438,511 $91,925 $530,436 $477,919 $52,517

Vs. FY23

Incr(Decr) -37% 15% 4% -35% -25% -36% -27%

Previous
Number of 

Cases
Cases on 
Appeal

Outstanding 
Warrants State Fees Fines Fees Total

FY23 8,602               5                       4,275               $71,249 $584,337 $142,776 $727,113

FY22 11,573             4                       4,330               $89,502 $671,511 $178,439 $849,950

FY21 11,944             2                       4,281               $90,122 $692,903 $185,310 $878,213

FY20 13,548             2                       4,308               $90,205 $730,812 $183,099 $913,911

FY19 9,476               4,008               $73,519 $555,014 $148,400 $703,414

City of Carlsbad

City of Carlsbad



11. Debt Service 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad, NM
Debt Service 
as of: February 2024

NMFA NMFA
Carlsbad 11 CWSRF 010

DE Extension Treat Plant Total W&S

   Principal 15,688,737    19,414,220   35,102,957   

   Interest 3,533,097      4,331,980     7,865,076     

Total $19,221,834 $23,746,200 $42,968,034

23% 22% 22%

Years FY

1 2024 1,077,443      1,090,387     2,167,831     

2 2025 1,067,160      1,090,387     2,157,547     

3 2026 1,062,730      1,090,387     2,153,118     

4 2027 1,055,153      1,090,387     2,145,540     

5 2028 1,047,423      1,090,387     2,137,810     

6 2029 1,039,539      1,090,387     2,129,926     

7 2030 1,031,497      1,090,387     2,121,884     

8 2031 1,023,293      1,090,387     2,113,681     

9 2032 1,014,927      1,090,387     2,105,314     

10 2033 1,006,392      1,090,387     2,096,779     

11 2034 997,687          1,090,387     2,088,075     

12 2035 988,808          1,090,387     2,079,196     

13 2036 979,752          1,090,387     2,070,139     

14 2037 970,514          1,090,387     2,060,902     

15 2038 1,090,387     1,090,387     

Balance 14,362,318    16,355,811   30,718,129   

Original Amts

Implied Interest



12.  YTD Budget Report 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101 General Fund                          

101 30000  Municipal                       -28,920,976           0 -28,920,976 -24,234,926.51            .00  -4,686,049.49   83.8%*
101 30010  Muni Share                      -24,248,684           0 -24,248,684 -20,319,683.51            .00  -3,929,000.49   83.8%*
101 30030  Infrastruc                       -2,431,890           0  -2,431,890  -2,037,851.90            .00    -394,038.10   83.8%*
101 30100  Property                         -3,900,000           0  -3,900,000  -3,270,296.25            .00    -629,703.75   83.9%*
101 30300  Auto Lic G                          -21,000           0     -21,000      -9,587.65            .00     -11,412.35   45.7%*
101 31000  TDS                                 -90,000           0     -90,000     -58,734.63            .00     -31,265.37   65.3%*
101 31010  Xcel                               -756,000           0    -756,000    -464,007.91            .00    -291,992.09   61.4%*
101 31020  NM Gas                              -84,600           0     -84,600     -43,268.01            .00     -41,331.99   51.1%*
101 31025  PVT                                  -5,900           0      -5,900     -12,687.37            .00       6,787.37  215.0%
101 31030  Windstream                          -42,000           0     -42,000     -29,266.13            .00     -12,733.87   69.7%*
101 31040  Water                               -20,000           0     -20,000     -20,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101 32000  Business                               -100           0        -100        -295.00            .00         195.00  295.0%
101 32005  License-Ca                           -2,500           0      -2,500      -1,250.00            .00      -1,250.00   50.0%*
101 32010  Dog                                    -700           0        -700        -724.00            .00          24.00  103.4%
101 32020  Liquor                               -5,000           0      -5,000      -1,250.00            .00      -3,750.00   25.0%*
101 32100  Building                           -114,000           0    -114,000    -143,018.75            .00      29,018.75  125.5%
101 32110  Cemetery M                                0           0           0      -1,725.00            .00       1,725.00  100.0%
101 32120  Electrical                          -49,000           0     -49,000     -36,241.00            .00     -12,759.00   74.0%*
101 32130  Golf Carts                                0     -10,000     -10,000     -48,713.00            .00      38,713.00  487.1%
101 32150  Plumbing/M                          -19,000           0     -19,000     -23,964.00            .00       4,964.00  126.1%
101 32190  Misc                                 -2,000           0      -2,000      -3,520.50            .00       1,520.50  176.0%
101 33000  Business R                          -39,000           0     -39,000     -42,108.00            .00       3,108.00  108.0%
101 33001  Cemetery L                         -102,000           0    -102,000     -74,059.99            .00     -27,940.01   72.6%*
101 33002  Cemetery O                          -80,000           0     -80,000     -58,386.00            .00     -21,614.00   73.0%*
101 33005  Fees-Green                                0    -380,000    -380,000    -248,900.01            .00    -131,099.99   65.5%*
101 33007  Library                              -3,500           0      -3,500      -2,866.50            .00        -633.50   81.9%*
101 33010  Notary                                    0           0           0        -305.00            .00         305.00  100.0%
101 33012  Rental                              -36,000           0     -36,000     -20,518.00            .00     -15,482.00   57.0%*
101 33013  Rental Wat                           -9,700           0      -9,700      -4,470.00            .00      -5,230.00   46.1%*
101 33015  Senior Cen                           -5,000           0      -5,000      -5,268.42            .00         268.42  105.4%
101 33016  Sub Divisi                           -2,200           0      -2,200      -1,510.00            .00        -690.00   68.6%*
101 33022  Waterpark                           -88,000           0     -88,000     -74,422.75            .00     -13,577.25   84.6%*
101 33023  Zoning                               -3,700           0      -3,700      -4,286.00            .00         586.00  115.8%
101 33090  Misc                                      0           0           0         -30.18            .00          30.18  100.0%
101 34000  Ambulance                            -9,000           0      -9,000     -21,220.60            .00      12,220.60  235.8%
101 34045  LifeLine                           -820,000           0    -820,000    -669,408.69            .00    -150,591.31   81.6%*
101 34300  Waterpark                           -12,500           0     -12,500      -8,150.47            .00      -4,349.53   65.2%*
101 34320  Misc                                 -1,500           0      -1,500      -2,200.99            .00         700.99  146.7%
101 35045  Lease-CP                               -260           0        -260        -260.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101 35100  Lease-Cave                          -36,000           0     -36,000     -36,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IwJMYONBQ0ocZY8hJCr8E3oxUKBaPw04%2FK6Yv%2FP2bfszG8s%2Bd3Hxigy7BkifrFws
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qyv7pYYbpAvBtKZo2hNe37ahaU8zybKAuzL9pEcP1S2pF9LENsdzbWX%2Bf8dimjO8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VGccFY%2BmdZY3cGXosD%2Bs%2B5WZ5rCIkTKos60MZ3%2B3uzOEuET%2Brp6oqsxB5foPfQPP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BIF%2FXpjYX10ooTj8R%2FvUUjsWpDWCWADt%2BDFkbRHyJSk4f8bP8SJkvyGbufdepcx%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3xWCnq0JneQYFv%2BwSRDNYpn5bbKx7yn44qM%2FhzqzOthTzNSzVvsYgebhalmQcRhP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bsxd%2BF7ye8AEK%2Bjn%2F243jAGpVjlBtUHNSLcaN7I1sqZJRYTFcEsUIqG2C1K1VBeV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tYbIz08PBDDFaEB0Kw1Ji0zGu%2BTt3tTJ8hSSPox%2B7Dr7uM55zS6EuzuXyhhUA7Cw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Pz7CoKQDiiulTyLrmBZPRLiEFzWDnR9wr9qaWYQdH5zqpR%2FCRFsDBrQfvm%2FlWo6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MVPpMQe%2FN2WrHlm4xCaQQwVcyx7jYVntM1zQWob3uSRZ%2B3hRtnHXnCFY94avpKs5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yCKP9TilxvZEYRl3iFxKIPHgrU3Q9lZtiRQXxlW43%2BunmvmTZi9RjU2ihEXKBXQn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HK5%2Fl3SRKSQtbmrwHYb5p9sHpUejQ0BKA7mj%2FPEQ8H6cMer9Wn4iTwSxnYBtBc1g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZrErlhIUftWtvzT8%2B2mu1iBfrYoDnw%2BYyCAtxMMjYOrWyupIIZ3NYqj%2BGG4k83a6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TPAu3NuijxpK10LpJyC5aBRFGBq9HOtKKKBxVZfaCP8%2FGgJXjd24gyxn6UR6W06m
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HZcuo%2F2CEmKHbdeov8OTac7m%2Bi%2BCd4%2Be167lr8VeIS3pxj2Q8HQKwDVTEOumIJVk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vakkJIg9apZI1EyOvifhshJ%2F7sIoZXnOp73b%2FrcjTnv%2FoSQz3i8FFS9UAdQ3TH5x
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JF0XtNyy1A1xBupcX%2FROzIiXdnODRr%2BcSr1E1ZYobcBgPguadrTSGHFc2X4dmptK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pEULlgRMIP6ev9zs7eHzL%2BCl7Gf5CNbOP1lyWx8NKvzsJiXiG8Qhynx9n6YsPuze
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ulv5%2FsErMNTVIQxE91tMueXU%2FOZseIrhvR279CHlhlCT2quVXhxDPQziAhcuPr%2FC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KWKvNs4Tdarg1oEWNqXkQaj9pALWLWArQ3wt1cyZSRoZr6pk%2BVqaAXlfL9WY5o%2BM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zXvybTnMoK0TS1NTvTieIabSziM3YDCtN9CEM8g0al26rxSe2znS1AqQx%2Fk%2FJ%2Fx8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aEFysV%2FI8m00BGJONkhN8UcebEy%2B0HaivrcK%2FyX4XPhM78zZ%2F2C78lmBNQXaXJR7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JMF4N%2FVA86V%2F7inr4v2AlBNfS4pM2GsWZojvNIZVdpU1CuaYL03cAhnpTr9kYWMF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GkUz1166eSjKI1OxDtoA86%2BShW3MX%2Bv3eAi0b9mN6Ujo183szqcw9VgYnKvGEyjR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zE5tUC2vJ%2F8gWevxVUwoltan8z6sFdeDWeJLkqKPwK8wjW8Jtx%2BB%2BGQfZxRJdoeO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6NXTRf%2BYSTciZ0d%2FgYzp084x9bKeX8zd7M7iK9MCupXikIzAUxdsrtonOxfgDyy3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y3qaaK%2FyGcMqr%2FCy6mF8JEQDbTvwGuMBj1dCj3sHHnA%2B5vDv3QddJjvoqr3PS37Q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2BX1CTveLMFJVNfRnNXy1lq%2BCjPPxy%2FKEC%2BrA8K%2BKzRBMhjNXmiRBB8yNLtOfhKX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7VgeJW1mMhYvgOzNCqXgnXuRA5FoISp9506NWHE8D4BOpFOghqGIQTP3vgp%2Fo9Q%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A6a%2FPY8NepeWRCLFoD2RZOEv76p1jKJGz2YD%2BMTqiHw5pHeBYOqMQ8OFhAtMbRSv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4RA5j5KqagpVece4yqcgy5k3g5PJIKnzWUY2vbWWAf1plKyNaNrBBKKRQ6yZVKlC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mfE%2BKFy9SNIyrkJOb0Zik3AjskLG8DASktx%2FJEvVDIsOFEflJdh57zzRdrfbGRaE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HJ1GC%2BqpK2mYzgAfb4oeR1IRbb%2FvVKthWOPkl4k5%2BFjVbmMjqnlommLTyoxCqYek
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2BD3XyFhVvFXOVBAo7P7CcffLrvIiZk4tF6d6tGp4jSpiXg5tOCpm%2BtPW0jZrrsI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PQmdeE8IKd0Rpxjt5nTofiVueDYXVrWEeK4moAOJJ9Vp3bFjUV7DU%2Bq%2B5lKZr%2Bkc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XTin7I1nvz5BXWJkJ1ss3k82LHK1nr3CtoNp%2BhCdX4%2FoJpAJxRvl%2BwQBKqyPhG0Z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jj8RWmr3BGYKJtObjWLHXdISj1X3QpRaOg5QC%2BnK2fNtLMNeyK%2BX1uROYkcHTTJV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7BOkJwV%2Fzx9ft3iDi7Ow2%2FzopcvlezL3LaJXyuLoH093BrP%2Fu3f7SXKHl5opvC0L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ScRUNN64hhOvNxBoM0kaZtjpshkdPAhTSaIbYaXQdPdxwAEH%2Fa%2FesESzMYhqAOEI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O3frohWzK%2BKigWZaVdF%2BzRtMH3LHUWofzkOqFUJo1RnZXncj8r4ABtf7JP9ou9Kx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wbYjURzOAVEZ3r0y4ovug%2BpYWliHcXrOWtMD3EFvsPhXR%2Fg%2FtLYNDd5d72CSzICo


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101 35200  Lease-Port                           -6,000           0      -6,000      -3,500.00            .00      -2,500.00   58.3%*
101 35900  Lease-Misc                          -20,000           0     -20,000      -1,610.00            .00     -18,390.00    8.1%*
101 36000  CD's                                      0           0           0    -273,349.53            .00     273,349.53  100.0%
101 36040  Misc                                      0           0           0    -229,851.74            .00     229,851.74  100.0%
101 37000  County-App                         -625,000     -50,000    -675,000    -327,500.00            .00    -347,500.00   48.5%*
101 37005  County-DWI                          -30,000           0     -30,000     -37,968.00            .00       7,968.00  126.6%
101 37135  Legislativ                                0           0           0     -45,314.47            .00      45,314.47  100.0%
101 37140  Library Gr                          -10,255           0     -10,255     -10,352.38            .00          97.66  101.0%
101 37160  Buckle Dow                          -10,624           0     -10,624      -3,112.70            .00      -7,511.30   29.3%*
101 37165  DWI                                 -30,184           0     -30,184     -14,863.81            .00     -15,320.19   49.2%*
101 37170  STEP                                -30,016           0     -30,016      -3,068.57            .00     -26,947.43   10.2%*
101 37199  State-Misc                                0    -499,927    -499,927    -499,927.45            .00            .00  100.0%
101 37240  Federal-WI                           -7,000           0      -7,000            .00            .00      -7,000.00     .0%*
101 37290  Federal-Mi                                0     -14,734     -14,734     -42,941.90            .00      28,207.90  291.4%
101 38001  Donations                                 0     -25,000     -25,000     -35,000.00            .00      10,000.00  140.0%
101 38007  Long/Short                                0           0           0          10.00            .00         -10.00  100.0%*
101 38008  Oil & Gas                                 0           0           0  -2,556,256.84            .00   2,556,256.84  100.0%
101 38009  Printing &                          -16,500           0     -16,500     -13,375.42            .00      -3,124.58   81.1%*
101 38011  Recoveries                                0           0           0     -17,641.48            .00      17,641.48  100.0%
101 38012  Reimburse                                 0    -376,501    -376,501     -10,304.64            .00    -366,196.82    2.7%*
101 38090  All Other                                 0           0           0    -188,533.69            .00     188,533.69  100.0%
101 40000  Trans-IN                           -705,000  -1,258,576  -1,963,576  -1,963,576.15            .00            .00  100.0%
101 45000  Transfer-T                        6,135,000  10,025,000  16,160,000  14,860,000.00            .00   1,300,000.00   92.0%

     TOTAL General Fund                    -57,317,289   7,410,261 -49,907,028 -43,453,421.49            .00  -6,453,606.29   87.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cH%2BM8UHHA79WfVRE8mOKk1T11j%2BoqCxuGI9Z69zgrBaLuHuWz8d6MX4os3V2ilL1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Bhj64mDJnHoxq5H0MX8%2FordPziY9GXhc7ovN0BKHlb%2FHK65P92Y2aGlH7XTLQH0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3nkUaGPfnlOxbK6DcOTWRUWT1L6Eg2EGutfZ5p8A4VhVnjEk41tgAr1uzWZn5jK7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=obsryevUqOcd%2FbJHzakYBnzV0yH6v%2FZQV9sxMfEsScH%2ByX9o%2BBsD7N7vwhFsjldT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8YYdzhItF1oNyu2J766O6%2BHjoDLF3gqzJaF6Wl8%2F26jlcFGBX2hVXiFUa7RRchAL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eHg6XmeVD6HVMz3JNOfqlztuLjC2ljdQ1PQSVq9QjmlhXiA8dofEKAOe37O0VUZV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SvZCfKmrgVqzQWbQRlQ6utvNBZU8YzZZtt4XHpFxiIl0Ik5XEaytkYwPI7dGVZi0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yF%2BXZX2iDg8oPqfthCZXgcAN8jwwSB8JHa4h5z4tDRJOZ50hLZ9EJdumIxyCMMn6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LmVSzDu9Xr9Jkif7lKukZZvt67i%2BzBZ%2BZ9rzwoLh%2BfOyO%2F2wfJqRiuHbniQ2pmbN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IRhcRzJAQ8RMKA6Bq5t1ku6ISCwCJOyt%2BbBTkonnMQvrL0UGPt%2FBSehsNQjwD2nQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mHT%2FTTt0aYSXbmXslNyNg2QUUgnB%2B%2BqtPaspzygkbms9%2Bf9%2FQUSTecEK%2BXEPmzNU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KhyCWY5odM9MdwN%2Bu0gWwCiTX5BAm6t7N2kwy%2Feu1HtnBimjzCB6lx39W3LiLgY5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RZY2JletYeZFOxG4bRtxhmY1Kijw4mo%2Fm6z0NBvvXXKpPEJ6XLKXKdFSh4kQy8Ay
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SO15jAoSdoYOX6FD0t5arEATuf7O5r4DCmYsPD2oRWv8xj3F54YErNn3yHVMDRU%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c0l36HSvvrr7B%2FBQkHFNFJ0jT5RvWFeFm2RfG3umpcLkgwJJxsLydU%2B8Mw2l1wdX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cjyTDjrokukNEXxVSWswB0mfxYY32F5PK00vGf%2FBYIr%2FLPfMN270vtsE5dcKvhpd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9thfApHOSIkCnGk9BtYEur0QTcx4K%2BCDiNUBJx%2FjHToT5iwcnXUiMprzLoJ6mdbw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5u4vKlkeNZxKkXpa3h%2B5R1oDf2Fpa60cOwvIJvRgEntajh%2F%2BDFllLd%2BicZZw6Dmo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nB3Csi0GIlUYRPytH8tLi47b8I8PH2bjBrxTu8ajyLSxvi6JcpE3%2BTovGikzB2xm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HDNTMmGXy6hZMIeihTvpojy90%2FtWTTVKajYynD6nZiHS4b%2Bs9eO3EbKrWPYDlMd6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tV%2BsUHNGjSKxn3Q047Q0Ww80fM3Z1xlWhvLJK3l988VoWoMYuqdqlq%2Bgsow7DbOL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nJsfUowkQeIut5C%2FEpQbPtsTV6eaXVGe4sJ98qd8%2BGuHObIt0Itaq%2B%2B7wXoNlZLP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HupfTCIcsAcPFtDj1pvgK5y6G3YutHVg3X2i%2F0VIdFufJTbJLeG0PTwh3emhcT%2FK


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10110 Mayor & Council                     

10110 50000  Labor-Elec                         14,400           0      14,400       9,600.00            .00       4,800.00   66.7%
10110 50500  Labor-Regu                         33,600           0      33,600      20,000.00            .00      13,600.00   59.5%
10110 55000  Labor-Allo                         42,750           0      42,750      20,925.00            .00      21,825.00   48.9%
10110 58100  Associated                          6,952           0       6,952       3,865.74            .00       3,086.26   55.6%
10110 61550  ConProf-Le                          8,000           0       8,000            .00            .00       8,000.00     .0%
10110 63300  Fees-Publi                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10110 64475  Ops-Materi                          2,000           0       2,000       1,823.79         611.38        -435.17  121.8%*
10110 64800  Ops-Unifor                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10110 66000  Empl-Dues                           4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%
10110 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10110 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Mayor & Council                     116,202           0     116,202      56,214.53         611.38      59,376.09   48.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9DoJdCFeukW%2FaobyFMsYhtcY3jG9V6A1tOoWEPyJ%2BjEOGUAfMHe6JlUxTnxknoQF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=89KPbvLeZPNjDfdtk0%2BENS8nZTBkiQOpK9ZTjuNMq51%2FoG7DqIWIqEDetfYYPWUd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=glRoQ2we4VYO41SkcWldv%2B5ze0QON8tnieKno927o11X%2FAvhF74jEOrkElE5qixm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VTLLAmOHBJ3GevFjS69jFatln%2F6E4Q7DVAFSTJsiaE3SkSrc%2FE6R8XUzROG%2BdagO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5MyqupEDt8QFlDkohWs9mZhRUMoPi%2F2a17cXhb9T81xm7s9%2BzWm4sHWRH2lfzzmn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZZfBQBP5DCtS%2F%2BHeJA7bidPKyPuapb%2FIMIkaufGiqNtoz2z%2BCPhv6vk75nu08M%2BW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=epTRtQkrVTMhhHn4Pjza%2BXl0yuJ4%2F5pgOVhckI6B7ovyb4sEwiiLLigWTOYh%2FKG3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SXcjIkgZmk7d4lxWoiwDmvy6%2FyAHMooZXDrvtNAHMhtnl0P0jZlu2Hz1n3LTLgaM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1AjA5hoPIP7sld9m2rARVPXN6TfsQ%2B0%2BoK3hkyTKbpB0cAXJmdbie%2FOt8aZOHujN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JymNOa5GgC8GTSVYxkMXAzbv6yehY7Snh1DaZ5jI3wwZOnvD8L2M%2Ff0H0NH5xlgL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9AhjHHI7YJ8Y9QPvFpGZFUA5WRa805Nl5i9zOaQI65CaBEC0hr3zs%2BXMoYaN0dqA


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10111 Executive & Legislative             

10111 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,263,556     206,092   1,469,648     737,830.48            .00     731,817.52   50.2%
10111 51000  Labor-OT                            1,023          40       1,063       2,854.26            .00      -1,791.26  268.5%*
10111 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0     106,898     106,898      26,849.27            .00      80,048.73   25.1%
10111 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      43,184.25            .00     -43,184.25  100.0%*
10111 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       4,897.08            .00      -4,897.08  100.0%*
10111 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,750         250       3,000       4,170.27            .00      -1,170.27  139.0%*
10111 55000  Labor-Allo                         37,165       9,185      46,350      26,850.00            .00      19,500.00   57.9%
10111 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      15,624      15,624      15,623.70            .00            .00  100.0%
10111 58000  Associated                        153,493     -22,572     130,921      60,332.52            .00      70,588.48   46.1%
10111 58100  Associated                         93,599      16,262     109,861      61,054.32            .00      48,806.89   55.6%
10111 58200  Associated                        118,296      19,787     138,083      74,200.91            .00      63,882.09   53.7%
10111 58300  Associated                         21,911       3,664      25,575      13,780.82            .00      11,794.18   53.9%
10111 58900  Associated                            120          10         130          50.60            .00          79.40   38.9%
10111 61000  ConProf-Ad                          4,000           0       4,000       1,396.18       2,931.91        -328.09  108.2%*
10111 61200  ConProf-Ge                        600,000       2,559     602,559      96,149.91     118,091.32     388,317.61   35.6%
10111 61550  ConProf-Le                        170,000           0     170,000      83,141.58      36,671.93      50,186.49   70.5%
10111 61650  ConProf-OG                         50,000           0      50,000      11,712.95       2,982.52      35,304.53   29.4%
10111 61700  ConProf-Ou                        737,343           0     737,343     390,709.00     346,634.00            .00  100.0%
10111 61900  ConProf-Mi                        100,000           0     100,000      57,977.61       6,522.39      35,500.00   64.5%
10111 63050  Fees-Count                         37,098           0      37,098      31,282.48            .00       5,815.52   84.3%
10111 63100  Fees-Filin                          5,300           0       5,300         500.00            .00       4,800.00    9.4%
10111 63300  Fees-Publi                          4,000           0       4,000       7,434.92       2,738.14      -6,173.06  254.3%*
10111 63900  Fees-Misc                             500           0         500          -3.05            .00         503.05    -.6%
10111 64475  Ops-Materi                         55,000           0      55,000      46,280.20       9,772.88      -1,053.08  101.9%*
10111 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,000           0       1,000       1,183.42            .00        -183.42  118.3%*
10111 64625  Ops-Proper                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10111 64675  Ops-Safety                         10,000           0      10,000      19,525.96          89.80      -9,615.76  196.2%*
10111 64800  Ops-Unifor                            700           0         700         908.63            .00        -208.63  129.8%*
10111 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          3,500           0       3,500       2,714.94       1,285.06        -500.00  114.3%*
10111 65000  Maint-Buil                            100           0         100         347.03            .00        -247.03  347.0%*
10111 65550  Maint-Vehi                          1,000           0       1,000       1,651.93         598.00      -1,249.93  225.0%*
10111 66000  Empl-Dues                          90,000           0      90,000      90,109.00            .00        -109.00  100.1%*
10111 66100  Empl-Train                          4,000           0       4,000       1,205.00            .00       2,795.00   30.1%
10111 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,000           0       2,000         962.38            .00       1,037.62   48.1%
10111 66300  Empl-Milea                          2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10111 66400  Empl-Trans                            500           0         500         258.50            .00         241.50   51.7%
10111 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10111 67400  Util-Telep                          1,500           0       1,500         121.38       1,668.14        -289.52  119.3%*
10111 80100  Cap-Land                          150,000      35,000     185,000            .00     103,998.18      81,001.82   56.2%
10111 80500  Cap-Equipm                              0      75,000      75,000            .00      55,313.00      19,687.00   73.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cj7u8Ni2ncgILUUH8TGF9P73ipkecBYEnCSIQAro%2BQhuOZ2n%2B2wsCZg4tbevLjn9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oQZoET1GIEwBvNXDiCFfQst1u18%2BiCdYXLnYf%2BUy3RpSoLVqqQT6rXEHLOyib49%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ym7UUa4C2lQ%2BW5hZaASDamwUGU5Q1nnaGFF2kNu1A1gJNH602V0uBGyHBhgnxlCp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3yrbO2ruix68Xk9Y9Rpxrin1VcxQSonz69xUzL%2FDMaXq2mggtA2qHtpQIjEE1dur
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eN0fGoCnf2xQo9AVFZ3EzK8RnJhZHLsBLD79ulqLkh5je5XlHtRsptFzTJvc%2B9%2Ft
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kRr21%2BQ4AVtsOWQB5Fqkryb1LLAz8pzacYkQlRstQZhRaWwJX86I0R%2BKdAIpQhW%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rwXQHLYEiwiVN8IrB4jubp5ictH13PEF5yTAERv%2FkM6eUrqDa3DsRpTNs06sNmHO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qSvbVk19IYuGT1mNZNL%2FxYtA0Gku9VOxYaxRvhshUPZl%2BADSn4PWlihlLYmqCuXc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RmfvTBMW1KQRCMhIJnhXpjvdkNj%2F5DFECQDmGST%2B5oSUyOtZvFRtxMrShv4WzC%2FA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eYaccvjiuM7i8hk59wDuT1xNDvbr8aJmpFLudPQbm1Tw9kyMhZ1I2fdI%2F9SmD%2FWu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jlxlHizAkPWcMfAd1Y8jLxKla%2Fo1gsm%2Fw%2Fm6uCKGwjbrKGu3nCijg5peT0pZwt5E
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=URqYkq4EImJT%2FzzAhMVwaiZw2GHXHHnWX0uPnhdt9%2Fh2V6t0HP9AxVy0mZ7jL9L%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0HbYKJrycfK3ASw%2BWEkGsFxoBCPEJAmGJCQoVKWdhTn%2BYI3t18ooS%2F3Qk%2B3OaQNM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cpfqJ36XEewjwwMnjzvaMYZEBdxoxj1OAZFOTGqKTwx8VD4KMsacaJTiu3%2FX7m0d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KBiUXab2wxZUakVzFlCjjPO3YWflLcwz0%2ByMx49Voh4TeIbCErVSc83vfPvJSPyl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CmZMK44SKlqkPnbnWEkuo09%2Fh%2BtOf85xGzPmERvgGTwgauC0NTREtctLe4jLAP6s
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SOmZjL8PuuvEP5fboK3YAAfcJdqjJbTVTPHuNewz5liUkOCme7BC2C5NKzP0DprQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3qbXGtfj%2FcEkWB0ZPEbOq%2BPr1pYlqCpQv%2BG2Ogyyf77KOCbGaBkellS3QbY2voGw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g3Ilefg4vUbXXxom2X4VwOlPL8anHfvBrJgQsP2CuHQcS0CCcfQoUrn%2BK0xVyymB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OyhRukchLB4HeGIaFVaS9etr04BGbp9uLdmu6xCErobpdBiSn4mOSqWySdkG123Q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UM2AWRAp9LZyFqrSfaw53DOisLT9VPgvxVhgM39sfEczIf%2FxSReARi2rtLTVeOo0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KUSohOKUBXLlqJFHwElJtwuRZfe1vSeOAIxMqahzL8s7k59QGO3w5SxPrfigyu%2BJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oY4NjnC1mbzA4UkEUW7zqiRV7hxvndoI79cNGzhcua%2FUHmNxS8BrXVTsQTMtoWT0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=If1ipQVoW7eXYiSjfgcLVJe3mmtWz5anX8nrRzTu1Wrc3Ie6ch1BUltn7KjKuyL9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bquugtas95JehGGBmtB3b2C9kS%2BTrfBYffBYAsgachSgwd38X69XPPYKKIZrNXNR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SOw0ZXBz6AbImj%2BkXLi7EfD2liLAu0VShhGZAhXFXpAXAvbtaQ1cwFvobqW8PLPp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=As0U2rdoIVatFOP7886JKIKkna025grXDldTSYZI4050TiPUZCo0wzMIq%2BDwQuTe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V%2FlSKqMdSOysY8TxGaoUnOJfcZo2svJiX7N2E037hmeWtkskg6K9swXMWFTfMyMX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wwpiBgh6SkYuo5pyTp3E5ElPd2VlmjpEuGe%2Bq%2FI%2Bl6QfH8ILrA7EHJej3ZXfvHBM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4nevQCrRZyaRPHXdsk6oqYAW2Rmf0BwgL3EDswQN3JmeZnPIe9MIufFwnR34l8TC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PII%2BuB%2BHp9%2B0gCtE0RjxMNW3qpcCmSpS0aK1Xqh6A1BGUIUb%2BAp8EIJJkwq95oHE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4bsHS%2FkXkzqzKRZUX1bWxN6%2BQEMXSrfduagRI1YKzbFw8%2FxwGCyJE%2BpDJ%2Ba5r8Jy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EgVypTMgEGwFe%2FKX9QJ7kKZjHnirFdqn%2F8LFdPuwifuirexfOpN7Lrza8xo%2F5qAv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yzrJ9exHWJqH4XA8oUrxtJb7AOSftDnUttzk8gqeraXGq7Ph%2BmZjK6%2FpPWp2Ko14
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vu6WUKu9pSFK93Cb6gii9UwK%2FJ%2BO9Al3652eJl03KB%2B2hk1kH2Pbc3zEKm0iBboX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BGL2F1X2U0hCF0tl1rGQ5r4wIyYnYUoLprICM2XXwAJR3zLXAgTo3yw0sX2tiHb1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vYawgTGfwtz57DlJoGVegXqwKMneuaP8cspvrT5wKelPAh%2B%2BBBVEEeBIsEb4KTYX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cadW3hts6UWWYh10JQXn9VxY3fRCKk3Irh%2F%2BA6q4IzfbCNVnKmr6nv0U%2BcDAIycm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YkD7SwAhWyV55LxpiapZRsCp1t2KS1srHZdqd1zdCESO9gKU9ZRF9%2BIP%2FpN2kzHe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nZ7Dg0%2BSEUCKo7VFsvUKMyQJduwYi1ILqW6CCfJPLIKdJu6GSB6F6nAT8vugWgoI


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

     TOTAL Executive & Legislative           3,723,954     467,799   4,191,753   1,917,248.43     689,297.27   1,585,207.05   62.2%



City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10112 Judicial                            

10112 50500  Labor-Regu                        457,634      15,987     473,621     244,950.83            .00     228,670.17   51.7%
10112 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0         478.61            .00        -478.61  100.0%*
10112 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      16,605.52            .00     -16,605.52  100.0%*
10112 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      15,096.52            .00     -15,096.52  100.0%*
10112 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      12,768.09            .00     -12,768.09  100.0%*
10112 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,000         250       2,250         875.00            .00       1,375.00   38.9%
10112 55000  Labor-Allo                          5,100           0       5,100       2,800.00            .00       2,300.00   54.9%
10112 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      10,651      10,651      12,138.57            .00      -1,487.35  114.0%*
10112 58000  Associated                         73,198           0      73,198      46,418.71            .00      26,779.29   63.4%
10112 58100  Associated                         33,296       2,248      35,544      21,861.28            .00      13,682.54   61.5%
10112 58200  Associated                         41,687       1,341      43,028      27,866.88            .00      15,161.12   64.8%
10112 58300  Associated                          7,724         246       7,970       5,174.15            .00       2,795.85   64.9%
10112 58900  Associated                             90           0          90          36.80            .00          53.20   40.9%
10112 61200  ConProf-Ge                        163,300           0     163,300      52,092.22     102,019.45       9,188.33   94.4%
10112 64475  Ops-Materi                         15,750           0      15,750       7,560.83       2,391.43       5,797.74   63.2%
10112 64600  Ops-Postag                          3,680           0       3,680       1,532.14            .00       2,147.86   41.6%
10112 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,000           0       2,000            .00         124.75       1,875.25    6.2%
10112 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0%
10112 65000  Maint-Buil                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10112 65050  Maint-Equi                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10112 66000  Empl-Dues                           6,300           0       6,300         574.49            .00       5,725.51    9.1%
10112 66100  Empl-Train                         10,500           0      10,500       4,315.21            .00       6,184.79   41.1%
10112 66200  Empl-Per D                          7,350           0       7,350         863.54       3,490.00       2,996.46   59.2%
10112 66300  Empl-Milea                          3,100           0       3,100         151.56            .00       2,948.44    4.9%
10112 66400  Empl-Trans                          4,200           0       4,200       2,575.80            .00       1,624.20   61.3%
10112 66500  Empl-Perso                            300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
10112 67400  Util-Telep                          5,250           0       5,250       2,421.51       2,731.53          96.96   98.2%
10112 80300  Cap-Improv                         35,000     -17,203      17,797      17,796.67            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Judicial                            881,859      13,520     895,379     496,954.93     110,757.16     287,666.62   67.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G9QYE1k1D4GrXkHMHtaAy6uoymRDhfn7M%2FZsgpbj9Kg%2BB4jiORoPVVkpK%2FDwaAFU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BIPPQT8FQ%2B5SzhJUg%2F6HVHDCVtmu2oz8EdBGncC5vPLAbdakChjDj8GiquskIlen
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LE8NILm%2BtuFrAZmTxHVJIEf8nhCBQmlLCtC%2FsMTXhUYJJAkhh%2F4qwfzqxWeXRjIN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zXAS5FnrC7l1UGN9CBBrRyiIym1%2BK8D6CSCRwDtts9dUBlv7essyB2%2Fv%2F%2FJPFvie
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hWOkTqkVy%2Fe%2FRgke6LcgqMu9BOAwSdufBwdJgf6P2Bdz33XYROwadH2ax1RtbFxV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TY4VXhkMM8LfgA1HLOyc5wQToN4aNd%2Bk1pDHqdW8bDBxSuE19u7rsqkcKWp7TlLY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NYyrPdNQVHUxoIX9bprpcHAkYJXvp%2FIFQPRGrnZcDGG39TK8fvMUVz6yrgNtd%2Bql
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nNPbnRb1uoW9zvBPtCj%2FKvwoRYlyPSQjLtoYXO5KnoJXRJfCovWi6iq4CHJBhSZJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zXSf4CEMKVT9jBiwIwzQcaxUWF63MG2jrjS5128lFO8nHHoJ4ClFdW4GkAuki4ck
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZYaeFFK2Va6YE0OzScicldISyYVXswRocy6L3gelTlvFhxQR9B8JrE6ds7bIotlI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tUa8%2FwN6HCUTSeF95Ywi0tuWdYXwh8wZdnXT0knSQnDvL82558KXN%2BaG8evMvR2V
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9lNHc3sFsGFpNtX6u%2FXFdyMwtn93F0KGR9qL1lQ4exV9wJY9V5kDbQIyrpD%2Bjwid
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MIAcHoXIvnvd8AK4SZKhQidqpMFq1282cAmjRpKOXNxvvpl9eK1wSUOlal6zHCEV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VJJFk%2BV8efTQcuo8WnxrsNKd4aZwxa9s4F1CtO8Z5AKJx4kS7KGmAAydqvqtShEW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fzi9v1I%2B3b7tz8eS8f5TyyjGkI6h8xkzMv9K3UTyyJ6yyS7v4VmiDDTB03J0aV5%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JTmr878sAaglgQqEdBzTiKMTNjzAZd8m8kfGRGBmxaWoY89IEaSUCTfFwvXvo6p%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xb9Id2ZpB%2FY8ArxLa9haJf2DZ22nfnLl36KFAndIWEUE%2BhT4X0kgKI9JfXhXUFnR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1rzDBo5R1fUQDVUzTouIeUntzu3U9obrMwq3FJ4vfai3kl6e56RyPNxR1iZsJF2d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZIok7uy4zbTb8HrTulr4scLak9yjyfGjVhQekXQEZvPXLgoHktlQsf3zMYfHQ0wA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z7LANkV1DHtlWhMcZFjK1MdGGN2SSMWlFxGR09PGGoDDvqXYppuUG3sBVoIg7N0e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bGpCae%2F2SeWrn0T9pkm9hFaMMPBZv%2FmHEjIQnyHgYqPDwf%2BcQ3acICU%2FAZd1qYSW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xugISHNp99DfTASQOl9ZkVUOS6A8CIryMYA1iimninYSglizhIfbbUd%2BQ9s5CFPk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4pA0M5yLAXFDiEKrZ3VXE2jFFbMwCs3Mx6zwn%2BfgcWukTMV67pm49QpMPiaE7KOz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dYP2vAFGy1TnQkJDzck8xmtQVcn75pYYLulrAyogSJzX0Psqq3UzeJhhmtmrzbmn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z8v0df64KuPFAkkpDGIZyIElczQLn8OFNq%2FmfIh9AzCcm7fpYdyAZKocANkLc4Ik
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FLDsbFe1o2xLHpNeNKnNxtaqZA6%2Fj0CsEI2zYviSR%2BGubCObzJonOqzhY7RRSpm1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1oF5JSGHNOtxAkO2R%2FdP9nxsDeRuNUdXQf%2FTo7cXCzriRca%2Fcozw0ZOpHy45hJyG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AmEzZ3HRnd9MsyrFKRSi%2F3W5iTbg11coi%2Fhf%2FtIowkI87CJaznYeH110xOAiy10X


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10113 City Clerk                          

10113 50500  Labor-Regu                        281,723      14,565     296,288     159,512.74            .00     136,775.26   53.8%
10113 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0          64.37            .00         -64.37  100.0%*
10113 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      12,117.30            .00     -12,117.30  100.0%*
10113 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      10,846.39            .00     -10,846.39  100.0%*
10113 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       4,636.70            .00      -4,636.70  100.0%*
10113 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,000           0       1,000         500.00            .00         500.00   50.0%
10113 55000  Labor-Allo                            838       2,012       2,850       1,900.00            .00         950.00   66.7%
10113 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       9,647       9,647       9,647.06            .00            .00  100.0%
10113 58000  Associated                         73,917           0      73,917      42,151.40            .00      31,765.60   57.0%
10113 58100  Associated                         20,229         704      20,933      13,957.57            .00       6,975.27   66.7%
10113 58200  Associated                         30,428        -176      30,252      20,165.74            .00      10,086.26   66.7%
10113 58300  Associated                          5,637         -33       5,604       3,742.22            .00       1,861.78   66.8%
10113 58900  Associated                             40           0          40          18.40            .00          21.60   46.0%
10113 61200  ConProf-Ge                         32,438           0      32,438      25,869.09         950.00       5,618.91   82.7%
10113 61750  ConProf-So                              0           0           0       2,903.30       7,119.79     -10,023.09  100.0%*
10113 64475  Ops-Materi                          3,150           0       3,150       1,420.97         282.72       1,446.31   54.1%
10113 64990  Ops-Misc                            2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10113 65900  Maint-Misc                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10113 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,050           0       1,050         550.00            .00         500.00   52.4%
10113 66100  Empl-Train                          2,100           0       2,100         850.00         325.00         925.00   56.0%
10113 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,100           0       2,100       1,954.41         416.28        -270.69  112.9%*
10113 66300  Empl-Milea                            600           0         600         250.98            .00         349.02   41.8%

     TOTAL City Clerk                          458,250      26,719     484,969     313,058.64       9,093.79     162,816.47   66.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gMy82i8DJNOdv1ERsh1a21kJyceL5WRgjP8re1NfKWXtS8d3K7Ad7JUcLcjLbFzA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WiISrbw1Qbn3WXC%2FkSuu07uURe6McZpCIiVos08PotCdgzQ6ariLg3%2F7ONsTPz01
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IterQth1nzdXJrt0eUcFG%2BrzBWSMK5PKNCLSHX2cplPVYNsYJ0iL4GDqrc3r0a1R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XPtBJWbvp3we7dln2E6GqBVrItjUGux4uYiM3Neix8tzq9H%2BRAM0WwY31mQ3ploK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sMVnjgs29FcACICcAs520S80DYbQkveFJO9s%2F8yVMg4D2Fp2aKPfyVMFDIBVaetK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bcVQfLl%2BMizWXExol2cF1FfxcwL9A2WvjvZel8MabM0Pca6L1tHOM3K0K8ss%2FJ8O
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oEs1cYyz0F25IE9UoA8xCljYxrDOctWMKtWjA2Jue9bJ0%2FOSnDpEeMc7mNWvypEf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V1%2Fzhqve2qg3W7x07l0jSf2sy8z%2B4rRBgvbW4YNMwfsW0A2lS6%2FvZiR%2B9Er03Oxb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NsNn%2Fol79f9OUcU6OUNd6aG0pE9LfUChi7Hb4hJFQk7rg9YBrU02y1QqFGsNxsDC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BNkojd0S265EnUNozoHBqy2hhqNkx61S0Y95CsEeKhTfgG47DrEHFCM7Dm3Fz%2FZS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CSQcqCzALBZiKiUGJHrX2xkY3oaTtgaikswQmoPcXZ1dg1Fj6DHKpc7CmEnSkIuY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wy%2F1%2BVgIiulxtLqagw95VmUyvw8rAHKVqmz1Igcigfs4sqtKfdz3AlLwdqgsn4QS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HMd93%2FISklYX3Hee%2Fp%2FgJ65fE7Bd1Ep49uf%2FKmMMAmnAuU0RZIUwjb9SMh0AfIRF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0IjEXq%2FJk8pxWlb0%2FufA4UgiAjEprEnS4Crc7WC73Gj9UEa4G9puE0MDJDYCv6kN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=esbOP75%2Bd8y01XtlGY69VnZDjgnWnCRi4wquyp9XfHst%2BcOS8nbFWs5%2B5ezJoScX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qzaowj%2BlwseSKPlM1rlfdfFeblVR9kVJAam0KirbyWmkwt5okmTfBWVSY7kiQLDx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PyvAmQQUQ%2BNiccxbIhHBB7dOln3m%2F41CMWfCOMoeATfPcRFEy2qOkiBIQudU6PKl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9g1wOhODCj4gbibCSLMk4s8tURJsjMAunaQdAwnbkV4wKsaiE8%2BMQ9OwCjspsM2e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cSLbeCoQPp6SLQWZ%2F3pN2Mo%2FNgqOSWkkD9I9T1OexexTLCwTxvwH%2B8w2ESN7eQdy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XTDSNgHNoKFaFTCAcqel%2FWONvxBaNQ8p4zmIp75Y6wgWd2So0hk7RPTyyNciNGsm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bk1K3dFJnkEPTQoWNw05pL%2FMcWJNAmVozPoKC84KG6Tsig7HrJ7CjmQpu02N%2F4AQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hmVODeuUXkFNMgPrBd1SYTSSfySmlsdvlvuhakhpPoNlQ79ujaif1xl8ELhgUq7a


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10114 Human Resources                     

10114 50500  Labor-Regu                        208,863      17,651     226,514      38,260.44            .00     188,253.56   16.9%
10114 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       1,494.75            .00      -1,494.75  100.0%*
10114 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       2,200.24            .00      -2,200.24  100.0%*
10114 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,200.24            .00      -2,200.24  100.0%*
10114 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         718.88            .00        -718.88  100.0%*
10114 54000  Labor-Othe                            500           0         500         125.00            .00         375.00   25.0%
10114 55000  Labor-Allo                          7,950           0       7,950            .00            .00       7,950.00     .0%
10114 58000  Associated                         23,402           0      23,402         189.12            .00      23,212.88     .8%
10114 58100  Associated                         16,552         743      17,295       3,395.97            .00      13,899.03   19.6%
10114 58200  Associated                         19,839       1,819      21,658       4,462.88            .00      17,195.12   20.6%
10114 58300  Associated                          3,674         338       4,012         828.63            .00       3,183.37   20.7%
10114 58900  Associated                             30           0          30           4.60            .00          25.40   15.3%
10114 61200  ConProf-Ge                         13,870           0      13,870       1,095.18         679.82      12,095.00   12.8%
10114 64475  Ops-Materi                          5,250           0       5,250         709.95          47.40       4,492.65   14.4%
10114 64600  Ops-Postag                            630           0         630         155.56            .00         474.44   24.7%
10114 64800  Ops-Unifor                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10114 66000  Empl-Dues                             840           0         840         369.00         131.95         339.05   59.6%
10114 66100  Empl-Train                            530           0         530            .00          60.00         470.00   11.3%
10114 66200  Empl-Per D                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10114 66300  Empl-Milea                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10114 66600  Empl-Servi                            210           0         210       3,043.36            .00      -2,833.36 1449.2%*

     TOTAL Human Resources                     302,570      20,551     323,121      59,253.80         919.17     262,948.03   18.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zZO%2BkuCUfaSHt2P1L%2FQO4rHG8VaP1ciiIRb3PsyJJQs1RsW%2F0ovL2HuzBgaN7bXO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SSBciDUqVdWX9b1DFxT6CLgLcKCd70kfOaD8MTR4cvJUGAJq%2FDQEi8AUwisjjdWT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1JBIKgGvPwNCjRpzhwZKhnOzVxZrh9fH4%2B4BmvOVSZKKRTQwDwWfNobjt1YEHWsr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=74hm0tz4JkKMZA6iU1rJaneMOtDzuEybpmpPSSpgjGdAp7lmOND7VMdMdzTvgCvu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=03b1TyHi63eZavVAWNiIiuG4ZDeD%2F4XMIGiL52eSxktu%2FfIyJYw286hTbbPp%2B%2BpK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2F%2FS1zxWh7zWwB3vv2URKV4%2FCPg4wL38HVKmsv%2Bv%2BRNZnA99%2Bj872azx0LMusbVT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l3rRwN0uji%2FcU6WQ4SCTjWhlAG89iizE1FhkzeQgD5v%2Bp2Pyasle4KosaTnw0QQN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XsZr9fqedeTDXhEuHniNWGeDu5A%2BVdsWnWbXfkAAGWfo6oaDBLf%2B5zaXfI27wOOA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W5ZWIOP6%2FSSPxjaUcg6I57KKt8ft9%2F5hdPncXmL%2Bjy2tFIfjSKudcWdUY4%2F3g021
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2Fr4%2Fj2%2BI%2FUI85HpWwOvU%2FjHJ9%2F%2FJjsEpICvyWbRtzvX3YFz1RwHfDPAomBXwpY2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CcKGYydzPOUIwmLcusxBzWpIRZt7TVA1HgfCpYyMXrzc8n3wxOx7keNjN9rzzze5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wUCc4s2xvZTJp4BgXfGF5c0WeVj3t5z8zeUnIWNyxDR5ABZTeR0H%2Bw9h1TGW8uAR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SJeYs5RYywN0pb39WTKtD5dvsJW2q0OS0s%2F%2FKjEU8vCzzlTDxSjCZj0nybq4oX%2F9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AeToQOiHz7RvK9bb5ia%2F0Vax%2BcrLS4hU%2FYonkzWTt%2FSc0eqfsZBbiNaAKo45NSa9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WIxfA3fZnXSu8jHSR92Kzn322yFBgi7Aitjhomz6oUClw%2FOFT0GEDPjKGzAVah%2B1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QAJFG0hpTYbPZAuAevaaKQ7XBPhJCxb5%2BTFACvoj3CcSOoGdTrAmW%2BMkX0kg1m7S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bzl6tW04obVM1ejkLHs%2Fcw%2B4BGfTgzF7YjykCkZDHU8asK9K8Lsbkwxe5lJY8HsQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VfIUJQf2PYxptgpcSyiqwPQQlP4Ww%2FRN4o22HTdwUqojbv6r%2FXzuAaRr1eE9WOpa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DZVzA6TFyaFv0d%2BZt2QbLcBt6%2FkK4KaGLlIvZwBnIMYReJvMAV5IeZ9DFDa3GK8L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pr5Fbt3JXVlbEAbGNu27tW%2FsSShFQhoODSA273Wm%2F6Vt1WbT02htNsnOimfGzayn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4MMpt11mdrJMyPJTSSeGzPQjuCI2nA52MbbPmRqmgD%2BIVFNjjPt0nklCJ9JohyBC


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      9

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10115 Finance-Admin                       

10115 50500  Labor-Regu                        765,121     137,570     902,691     462,656.31            .00     440,034.89   51.3%
10115 51000  Labor-OT                            1,936          74       2,010          38.18            .00       1,971.82    1.9%
10115 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      30,953.00            .00     -30,953.00  100.0%*
10115 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      31,367.65            .00     -31,367.65  100.0%*
10115 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      17,937.57            .00     -17,937.57  100.0%*
10115 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,500           0       2,500       2,042.50            .00         457.50   81.7%
10115 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,700           0       8,700       7,787.50            .00         912.50   89.5%
10115 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      16,847      16,847      18,553.58            .00      -1,706.94  110.1%*
10115 58000  Associated                        148,131       7,592     155,723      89,238.67            .00      66,484.37   57.3%
10115 58100  Associated                         55,397      11,816      67,213      41,209.09            .00      26,004.07   61.3%
10115 58200  Associated                         82,420      14,850      97,270      58,429.97            .00      38,840.40   60.1%
10115 58300  Associated                         15,307       2,752      18,059      10,847.14            .00       7,211.48   60.1%
10115 58900  Associated                            110           0         110          50.60            .00          59.40   46.0%
10115 61200  ConProf-Ge                        490,000           0     490,000     369,494.58      83,182.63      37,322.79   92.4%
10115 63100  Fees-Filin                          2,730           0       2,730       1,450.00            .00       1,280.00   53.1%
10115 63250  Fees-Penal                          2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0%
10115 63300  Fees-Publi                            740           0         740       1,338.47       1,412.96      -2,011.43  371.8%*
10115 64025  Ops-Bank C                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10115 64475  Ops-Materi                         71,400           0      71,400      22,264.52      21,806.62      27,328.86   61.7%
10115 64600  Ops-Postag                         31,920           0      31,920       7,127.96      10,000.00      14,792.04   53.7%
10115 64800  Ops-Unifor                            210           0         210       1,165.94            .00        -955.94  555.2%*
10115 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            400           0         400         280.59          59.41          60.00   85.0%
10115 65050  Maint-Equi                            110           0         110            .00         500.00        -390.00  454.5%*
10115 65550  Maint-Vehi                            260           0         260         147.25            .00         112.75   56.6%
10115 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,380           0       1,380       3,396.95         454.00      -2,470.95  279.1%*
10115 66100  Empl-Train                          5,040           0       5,040         268.40            .00       4,771.60    5.3%
10115 66200  Empl-Per D                            530           0         530         806.26       3,280.13      -3,556.39  771.0%*
10115 66300  Empl-Milea                              0           0           0         192.70            .00        -192.70  100.0%*
10115 66400  Empl-Trans                              0           0           0            .00         963.92        -963.92  100.0%*
10115 66500  Empl-Perso                            950           0         950         257.77          75.26         616.97   35.1%
10115 67100  Util-Elect                         31,980           0      31,980      16,641.98      17,887.07      -2,549.05  108.0%*
10115 67200  Util-Gas                            3,630           0       3,630         826.61       2,803.39            .00  100.0%
10115 67400  Util-Telep                         31,680           0      31,680      19,931.48      11,248.52         500.00   98.4%
10115 67500  Util-Water                          7,530           0       7,530       4,735.87       2,794.13            .00  100.0%
10115 80200  Cap-Buildi                        160,000      37,433     197,433       4,336.11       4,652.83     188,444.00    4.6%

     TOTAL Finance-Admin                     1,922,742     228,934   2,151,676   1,225,775.20     161,120.87     764,779.90   64.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dYYwJlCGspjzTOxR%2Fa7ay1wlovrszX5miWMZ1rNEwwLYWO%2BhxXDhSIVI0mL1Quy7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m3gjZ4x75G3pAHbnhVWhEKUkZaW4aHxC0khOnqsxVmCtBAyYsUuLUzBxhfEoeZ8c
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M9mxJKFuEc3iTHLdQRJttzVOK9DHehKuGL93YWuwllVeqYTUykO65BCx6dBHjI%2Fg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WjvkSUxzeD68NzwBZ1bfJIVnCX0vm80GNnaSdA4qbgaO4ha7Wil8sCrarQHI3Foe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xIuTN8v5GOGbxAZHvlILFb%2FTgfkUa4sXWo9IbUjalv36RYt%2BcUNQk3r%2FMpD3bOHo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H1OFNQK1ahVu59nLjM0mUJqqPFgd993LPXenaPkxws89ShlnG5I4kUnX5FH26UvL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ftO1B0dRCsIPzRxCYElyLXK5WlGy4RRmz5E6fRyXRqh8IwMGR19tlYHIA6q%2FPXMS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KpWejyKNI7AkRk%2BSum8jSdvXeehbacHxx%2FziVMOW6wZLCP5cOqpmDdjB%2Fo9manuy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yq5SiN01oanI1xP4R7fv42T4hBmjYp9MGAngwEzK61qZtQ%2B9m0NvmgmMwuQyoV5F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fqIK%2FrVZk94vtqtPuFqC5HPlC9wcseivsAkPGNC63vKISsWq1Wup7djxifKK2opX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A79Y9j3eMMoIwbPf9q84MbaCapKJKK%2B4uzrCaFAlDpWo3h49nBrL%2BetTEsJH0Sdv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sOeoVsS023TmH7gmrs759dZA9QoMFwGVdRYNBlxfjWOCYe8R3HnNN0nYNfcC0K42
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xURWr7VyuEG%2BAw%2BZZnIofHllYmBpqRUeLqgJm64%2F%2FK2Gyjc34Iz9gl1TvyTfCJ4u
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7TqAHcfXQM%2Fr8sYKadHT8UhFlYk9hrfg6b89efbT04ZZQADQjhifK1TRgP82k0c6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XZY1FWVxnPMIQhqBQHFplfw4%2F7otns7%2B2uZZzSiCix0Ps%2BMKFNqVxkj3NSLaTa%2BJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fWGVWPr1wSpl%2BBSMJ2EquZab52%2Fj74iqXODVq3atawOe0Q0o0dQIkZyCfbcYKO2n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iWiQ7mcysgL0jEljy2QZum3n4YRYRi9Xpxhk03F5qTZSDrP7GSG0jFPrhbTjpeY9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h349bw6pbQqERcFP22c7FGMQFONi1JEEr6NIKy%2FQgYxMnweXHsIwtb8BIm5BGfIJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MFvl3uq8kNbKjkZdyE5t4cyZ98YB6%2FK0AZfnhI%2BXFF2OGUNH%2B6afitBywxDfBamP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=62c2WrHzj4L%2F4hDrT3Mr3%2BPwSDDn53r0nGLL5PCZ9tjYr75wNfv6ibc9IuBEn2j6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2FC0tDyoBWpA6%2FiR3UwSiqEWRWGV9jgXd6gsDpS%2BF6ju%2B4XLq1eAEaBEc%2Bn%2BrBT%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KrgW7nahWKkCSD8d0tK4%2BMgbxJu0h%2FZO0F1B7KlaWCCaFjh46VgHn0LwT9Fu4S5p
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=suxwbeHAhIR3VM9cf3EeWqgzW3fEBNgFvaXCrPLiELGqw2EUq%2BHMSqKEdEA4ZyU4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=40zy3bL%2F8%2F6UaReBsVqjbf15yPVwkySRRULy8sIh7mHkO%2FAFK5YuBmBu%2B81MvSYy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cXqKJgJN1kZ6qvMJbLCVlI1DS%2BBJ2CYBEn91LyOQxEhrX71P59t3VSPytb4wT2Ym
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MunKFjPRdiS%2Bgh%2FKfzx9omvCEscTTlf8N0hlXMDgAQ2XFQLVzstsHcbZjUyV3FZN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0d7HJL4H1PbqwmRThC2xIsGrv4P970hXQmWdbo7vQe5rML1tsF8B3InPH%2BW7ZRq0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bRyKRoBvVUYSl63InkOpVeWerCjvu8V7aY0hkfRg9AbseFj83HDkDJIO0EVHuprn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rtbUPfyzfFLfnbp%2B0yxV6eLONW4Ezmuh9EDDhnJU0qN3QPbbuFXnuN7wY4nvoJIT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=boxnj9M%2FY2NfNfbipLMqF%2BdiRkjwoz8bLtoZ3vVM4wuoG4cxusl8M88THp7xjOwk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xaLT00Vij0Xs3LCOvzfaFrnC6G6bRfkwKDIe6%2BBXmA78PRnLoAvyqX9l5QCC0ahF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=77OD9b4ARg3mrDdtFTFK5Pw9Rlr2O1luUHgku9NCUqv6aR9MOGgui42E8WliF5XE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I2sNjmYN20sqx0935pNN2mOJRRzeAf%2FyDojL0zuSxDwrvu9Nl%2BOzFa2r3GP9crqH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cyrFO%2ByXeBoSNoaXBM2%2FJ5N%2Bo1JnTW%2FPJs%2FxCEZ40Xjz4ftNzHRmWy61EpRQF%2BDs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6h%2Bc5fZLy4lE91Z%2BqwdINWA%2BIzaHl%2FOzelRYpLBz16wTT4ov%2BP%2FD7hOU2rIALoW8


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     10

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10116 Finance-Cashiers                    

10116 50500  Labor-Regu                        330,620       9,496     340,116     176,353.96            .00     163,762.04   51.9%
10116 51000  Labor-OT                            6,656       1,233       7,889       3,443.50            .00       4,445.50   43.6%
10116 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       6,571.07            .00      -6,571.07  100.0%*
10116 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      11,555.10            .00     -11,555.10  100.0%*
10116 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       8,989.72            .00      -8,989.72  100.0%*
10116 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500         604.20            .00         895.80   40.3%
10116 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       2,801       2,801       1,735.24            .00       1,066.19   61.9%
10116 58000  Associated                         38,387     -17,104      21,283      13,516.22            .00       7,766.78   63.5%
10116 58100  Associated                         24,760       1,555      26,315      15,618.91            .00      10,696.40   59.4%
10116 58200  Associated                         35,710       1,027      36,737      21,704.00            .00      15,033.00   59.1%
10116 58300  Associated                          6,616         190       6,806       4,030.51            .00       2,775.49   59.2%
10116 58900  Associated                             70           0          70          36.20            .00          33.80   51.7%

     TOTAL Finance-Cashiers                    444,319        -801     443,518     264,158.63            .00     179,359.11   59.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0YBhYfhjbk%2BbxP1WAWowJ%2Fs8FHDG4R4WsbsCnG7JfrmCaVip5f72J1rBD0Sp6iYj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lyVqX1uML6mMfNC%2FxGetN25XbUGdwWWFakF%2BgRz6MquRcsKVl8CraO%2FaOxi17hlD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I2OXACg7T9QChNe9Rp4hGu%2FF0ZadrbIoOra8nUpDVFEIMGhFCWiCDVmFMP9Lr3ER
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cVTAdyINTefgjST6X8zYz48MgasEQFS5wbPwSjRCz6s1xdHk8IEse7XGVrAhPaLI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MWoA%2BW1%2FWO7J9njpJ9VAoULGTSZyE5DmLRI5Br90lT66KHOgJYB0sWEeM2XGC2I3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2F4PwaG7gimO8YaEMLdrUURx1fr59cjO4Eu3GQVBWbM1VAIR8k4vmGVIYjBCcXlZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X6gpuI0CA57EMIBxIcQQ3zHqpDdbdHYCXG17eJAZsi6FtBMJwbgwMzBnwu2cjRVG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BTXSnl21qdr7sDE6eHSasC30YlMIpin2TiaK%2Fz3A2CTxul39%2BehlVBZ5vn5p9ARd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G3DDnNL%2BnjvBjZzsRhj1tnprwQSOyaai9VyBGWXhcPMozr5y5mromk2P6KqCO07h
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MF3uRctzO%2FlA0oRm43mHzRP1ezUc0mOMaoUVtf5zDpJ0lReWj9RckKKeZ4ODhNJ3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JAi%2FBDjO5i7QkQaforwdNqajvC01DzRhbK3A04P8%2FT2pwNZpURCV%2FksY8LodiPrG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ruccYS3yKj3vLgqiidkf8z8ebcBgO0gtzu%2FT4F9t7jzRgKMeltS8vv9GoK7zVm34


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     11

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10117 Information Technology              

10117 50500  Labor-Regu                        396,628      26,243     422,871     213,501.68            .00     209,369.32   50.5%
10117 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       1,998.35            .00      -1,998.35  100.0%*
10117 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      12,812.13            .00     -12,812.13  100.0%*
10117 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      14,427.32            .00     -14,427.32  100.0%*
10117 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       4,557.95            .00      -4,557.95  100.0%*
10117 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,250           0       1,250         500.00            .00         750.00   40.0%
10117 55000  Labor-Allo                         10,200         750      10,950       6,643.75            .00       4,306.25   60.7%
10117 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       8,315       8,315       8,315.09            .00            .00  100.0%
10117 58000  Associated                         79,988           0      79,988      33,397.69            .00      46,590.31   41.8%
10117 58100  Associated                         29,448       2,885      32,333      19,049.55            .00      13,283.55   58.9%
10117 58200  Associated                         42,837       3,285      46,122      26,300.33            .00      19,821.67   57.0%
10117 58300  Associated                          7,935         608       8,543       4,882.85            .00       3,660.15   57.2%
10117 58900  Associated                             50           0          50          18.40            .00          31.60   36.8%
10117 61200  ConProf-Ge                        443,000           0     443,000      82,290.34      51,037.30     309,672.36   30.1%
10117 64115  Ops-Comp H                        150,000           0     150,000     145,477.55       8,581.28      -4,058.83  102.7%*
10117 64475  Ops-Materi                         20,000           0      20,000       2,877.35         255.99      16,866.66   15.7%
10117 64600  Ops-Postag                            100           0         100         119.85          80.15        -100.00  200.0%*
10117 64775  Ops-Tools                             100           0         100         186.94            .00         -86.94  186.9%*
10117 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          1,500           0       1,500         100.26         399.74       1,000.00   33.3%
10117 65550  Maint-Vehi                            200           0         200           6.29            .00         193.71    3.1%
10117 66100  Empl-Train                          4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%
10117 66200  Empl-Per D                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10117 66500  Empl-Perso                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10117 67400  Util-Telep                         51,000           0      51,000      56,369.76      20,969.82     -26,339.58  151.6%*
10117 80500  Cap-Equipm                        205,000           0     205,000      61,756.40      43,243.60     100,000.00   51.2%

     TOTAL Information Technology            1,443,536      42,086   1,485,622     695,589.83     124,567.88     665,464.48   55.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=psm71EmQVOdV6fk7NbLXTtFEEcLZvXUZOF7rx4wbs26cMpqOHOx5SQFPZgynO%2Fts
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ixM5AKZ8l57Lirr95huO0Sfn4eYSiro9kZPaEY%2FmWd71SIKHgpZQqHCm60J8meoW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ePt5UGR0bzzTm4g5q2lJL%2B9XrTYEpyxkYxsUgqrt4uJ8qfgfkLEE8lW3qthzVp6a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Eo0Y27XdWUPGZuuLXSsVceIBi7%2BvMX5%2BcTcLkFFTVWrdORjOKVPK7LDfGQWp2gwB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aTDacMHPOwnCn%2Br7JPgOQOur5nI96cL0waFtJJCKkWo4kiw7KWMTMSjydM3iI8iO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LlJ%2Foptp6cbb4EopqEzy7CBv0vxEkmSuw23K7NqxCiBPVLov%2FAk2DK2J4jMgqkr4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D09dAHQtwLIg8ZOMryReaom%2BMbZmSFRwBGd6uZn7KrJAMdNhKlX9gbowL7SZpopJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YFYpZrHPWasJGzJmkORDsRqsBNrHAwyLFnwZ6Sw9syPHsRyDODgFM0tsh2OGCtDY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hjTPm5ay4z977P1eSy9aCFGoyPU79Tl3NcAMf2kWCuObFYIToIVJ54lGapcO1nQg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o2xsRga4Jv15dvGn2dFvE0qsO3d5D1qnVCHyLqHo6WoA1c5Q98dK5N%2B8n%2BVRVxOb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vVbNNsStLTW3dMIg7k%2Fc6WftBaueHX1rI4gHC1zLbDZukaHVG%2BIMuaIQexbtrMcp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ziPWnxVNFvXIGUhixUWp%2B0B1nn4jJPCH6L%2Bu8JJ8ItN9xrO8hUO9f4hdnmQLYBcw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8m7VLVADTXhtLPoyZXeAbSAViDIOHLIMWJ3ArcjlqXvKNfvprtpr5hWw%2FF9dTJ6j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kTal8BDgv9UTpjICPgsvAMhTdd%2FTSBsKanMOMfb98qgGLn3k7XpaUaXTswbg03kv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hEob90COOyFsF7v%2FL4GQ9RKQMB7yIsLxo%2Bt71YvZhBmQz6EMg%2BA7mBp8XtW8loBC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dEQ7Ow8xeDwcuB%2BINtY4%2FOern3sE68pBZtrQ%2BdGzhgXgKHaXi%2FxwOpkB1vXQqp0v
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hw05AMYdgEW1F%2F5ZoNrDVr8etFdijAaIo9imBIPyHJJtFHRWhCHm3fvcdfp%2F6trR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P4p31knx0g3VLqrEkr%2B5TjWa2DYCLw9yRkOVbm%2FieOwL1Ra%2BTRkJqX6A8O9kCjdM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JBidVvXAitqgogEvQlviyBMq%2BcPlwyEnzLLi0MC%2BxG8ZXCsoKMMr%2FQs3Sij9yxwR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E8L5DIU2JH5zMbIacs0cl3LueA%2FIRVxUuq%2BJ%2BEpvvdP0aqGzFHW3gMLHLxbRcY%2BG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hNid%2FmY9qj7a5qQ6JNa60urPPYa%2F6kLkK2AeY6mZfgPR5fFZkfY4WkIRZv6ZDPWE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qlahtNmVm6h%2B8JArpi9MUXeA21OQg7tSJBGj7s97TOi7Vlm6LyzR1a7Up%2B6idJiF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bARE6dIaCjwJ4mhlFx%2BS1lhLKRSaQIb%2F06lyMX6SRd7zGLX%2FtUJ%2F%2BoKCaecSLIkN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YQpG8bqdozzS4TvBxB5qKdwSp8eGQo8q4VfMwsM7vfP1N%2F8h8aWp%2Ff4qBMjYgi1S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P4ahMHFTfR2SDEFGBXvASUF%2FVTT97WGH3c2baKeOeoLrSdwn0i8O1D2IuCksohrn


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     12

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10119 GRTR Fees                           

10119 63225  Fees-NMTRD                      1,065,000           0   1,065,000     687,937.41            .00     377,062.59   64.6%

     TOTAL GRTR Fees                         1,065,000           0   1,065,000     687,937.41            .00     377,062.59   64.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vc3OGIxf6bBEUcgTbTJkWwCOdWY7S1GJGfAjrwrKe4ZiTl1ap1hLXkd8fCKx%2FpYQ


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     13

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10120 PD - Admin                          

10120 50500  Labor-Regu                        653,801      15,170     668,971     275,259.37            .00     393,711.63   41.1%
10120 51000  Labor-OT                           22,162         859      23,021       7,368.92            .00      15,652.08   32.0%
10120 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      41,350.70            .00     -41,350.70  100.0%*
10120 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      20,429.40            .00     -20,429.40  100.0%*
10120 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       9,120.14            .00      -9,120.14  100.0%*
10120 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750           0       1,750         772.32            .00         977.68   44.1%
10120 55000  Labor-Allo                         17,400           0      17,400      11,100.00            .00       6,300.00   63.8%
10120 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      12,361      12,361      12,361.28            .00            .00  100.0%
10120 58000  Associated                        107,620           0     107,620      52,377.96            .00      55,242.04   48.7%
10120 58100  Associated                         50,694       2,116      52,810      26,870.08            .00      25,939.56   50.9%
10120 58200  Associated                        102,361      45,359     147,720      65,240.94            .00      82,479.06   44.2%
10120 58300  Associated                         14,510         310      14,820       7,578.42            .00       7,241.58   51.1%
10120 58900  Associated                             90           0          90          32.20            .00          57.80   35.8%
10120 61200  ConProf-Ge                      1,103,431      14,734   1,118,165     725,978.60     244,709.87     147,476.53   86.8%
10120 61750  ConProf-So                              0           0           0      16,980.00            .00     -16,980.00  100.0%*
10120 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0      64,225.50       5,269.16     -69,494.66  100.0%*
10120 64000  Ops-Ammo/R                         15,000      35,000      50,000            .00      19,907.60      30,092.40   39.8%
10120 64475  Ops-Materi                         46,000           0      46,000      28,282.61       5,171.39      12,546.00   72.7%
10120 64505  Ops-PDSWAT                              0           0           0            .00       1,680.00      -1,680.00  100.0%*
10120 64525  Ops-Police                        205,000      10,000     215,000      12,163.36      36,175.15     166,661.49   22.5%
10120 64600  Ops-Postag                          2,435           0       2,435       5,110.53       1,698.74      -4,374.27  279.6%*
10120 64650  Ops-Recrui                         10,500           0      10,500      14,226.68       1,007.23      -4,733.91  145.1%*
10120 64775  Ops-Tools                           1,050     150,000     151,050       1,255.44            .00     149,794.56     .8%
10120 64800  Ops-Unifor                          6,200           0       6,200       3,171.07      12,072.83      -9,043.90  245.9%*
10120 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        265,000           0     265,000     148,593.05     116,406.95            .00  100.0%
10120 65000  Maint-Buil                         57,750           0      57,750      39,246.11       2,816.92      15,686.97   72.8%
10120 65050  Maint-Equi                         63,000           0      63,000         899.66       7,053.20      55,047.14   12.6%
10120 65550  Maint-Vehi                        147,000           0     147,000      92,739.30      13,992.56      40,268.14   72.6%
10120 66000  Empl-Dues                           7,780           0       7,780        -476.66       1,000.00       7,256.66    6.7%
10120 66100  Empl-Train                         60,250           0      60,250      15,880.60      11,203.42      33,165.98   45.0%
10120 66200  Empl-Per D                         22,260           0      22,260      29,029.85       4,974.62     -11,744.47  152.8%*
10120 66300  Empl-Milea                              0           0           0          47.55            .00         -47.55  100.0%*
10120 66400  Empl-Trans                          2,100           0       2,100       2,012.53       2,000.60      -1,913.13  191.1%*
10120 66500  Empl-Perso                         13,650           0      13,650      10,320.12       1,437.35       1,892.53   86.1%
10120 66600  Empl-Servi                          2,100           0       2,100       4,551.74            .00      -2,451.74  216.7%*
10120 67100  Util-Elect                         48,430           0      48,430      23,635.10      24,364.90         430.00   99.1%
10120 67200  Util-Gas                            4,500           0       4,500       1,873.59       2,126.41         500.00   88.9%
10120 67400  Util-Telep                         79,910           0      79,910      52,065.53      23,767.31       4,077.16   94.9%
10120 67500  Util-Water                         15,940           0      15,940       9,141.19       5,858.81         940.00   94.1%
10120 80400  Cap-Infras                         28,784           0      28,784       8,691.30      13,241.13       6,851.57   76.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tFd8Tb04joyrXWdjzqWPo%2BW%2BFE3m6%2BvXeDeoD60ZysklsmhQTGnsdCiNLU2qspQY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wSA2uBPXOf5Wt%2B7LAB4GpZ9KCfEP8RIQvEjqIYPmBZGnhXxjnNNXAjOCSOX%2FNT2z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NGSuFsxvVn7dS94I4jAD4S1VpkUgBeO%2FVs4u5qzA425eZWrMs4keKTvLN%2B2nt1Ri
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vp4lbxlwUhoifxf6wLM8oCtEHE%2FlI0qD5MFjI%2F0yUInaJQpsUWovxOYdUBB%2F%2FB87
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kpMf4EL5gmN95gWBjVRRtXdL4eJGvVC%2BclfyYyEZZGBE%2FeCVCEVfJtQn6%2B%2FCh5PF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p3sari4RdgLnQBAEgSMPyfD7wcQ06mp8V7V%2BIod0PtXlYpjyJw5W3xJdt7wcc4oX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B4CYnKzPPv5tdA5V2B0IYzgXSoZ53g7Ioyv6r7%2FDBiY1YZCfKUA%2Bc7NGpR4j%2BHPS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QOLZ8%2B%2FxChKeIUj6e58Pq3URVEsKJrnQ37LYHKGrxvuZhBi3Z8MUg8eVIZeCSecN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nALu5HY9jWqOm1IK0ryWNDZmR1U7a9PQyh%2Bz9NGV5kaFau26rrjCnQQVeRKGfppW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ao5q7rCC8sNnbBTPzBVlOaaSHsnQy6Zff%2BKpBc2z6HFeBMrRiJzDJCCE%2FG5ZX%2FL1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VGTc9PIuhUX%2F3PI5aUZe8lV9bfXdjnBSbiPGiVI%2BDIFcrhGdV%2FNN9IGUtt9NecZ%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=35FfzOayOaavNBF3DsUwGOJX2%2BnYeoKXDBVacN1DyFv0hpdEiKWMZwH4e3uU3c6Y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VTBSPfepFrNVg0mgl2jXWrq3l1wnS0Pume8xofZZKq%2BMHLbOhn3NWtfwikmt5iGv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ey5qrpgWNSdrnJW%2FfVJmiLaFzblT3LpAvPU%2Ft%2F15H6eQ5qasi99rpOErNlDNxZ5A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vjb6VU43SMW2ZAhkRKza9rLr9fP5H6qZKBvx9Mn%2FeXGd%2BYnj9U9KPMykJiakptXL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rin0FUJNfI00iQXUcPGwJgw9n823UpeVmu6Ul%2BD%2BBu3lob%2Fdo4eB65gurn5pSKD7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q1FSvEL7UWgg5zt1FL%2FBNO%2F0ikV%2FD45rtstNAf72P1o8BqzvcrkM78OaOxSA0jgH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6U7MxuCwMpWePIFhXSEV90GWK7lOkl0pKfYHKGLZ40e8t3CeGPIBRKnOXz3Yf%2FYT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iLvSs5bcXqmm1IZE22VCJo%2FhrFDdoRCbr2QtNbIPu%2F5%2BknusZJ4k2Bfs1leqJLhF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ix2w4W5n9%2FphbVWBqq3ed3v%2B8TBnUu2xeTrr9hNNcLPhn%2FawY%2BQrcNRQeHfz29qW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=24Owb1qa2H5s4Xi8sbs4UXjIzSNYVbinWyxINHbmDSWoI37%2B%2BH3wqhhs5jrb3FcR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Im%2BZqdxYp7y0Eda%2FYiw27HEGdJ5g85bQ%2Fos8cTuGz4ldwRd%2BDXrryo8tkm5KVWTB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rLcNNiNzLMbNa0YDABdHUJ%2FA2EGaOgC0kMKJXXhtGNro83TperQzpOZsxe3HgNai
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SHebE2HLj7xSXboLPI%2BxoKoNKIjgx2OSQQCZbZe4RN01nt6TaAQUkvAGUkV5Z2tQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G81wc95S6dq5BrmxtqU%2BA0bWmgcnJCy6I1N%2F2ilD5lT6VuGKdr%2FgmuCvJkbqW3eG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WxK4BYH9Nt2dePF2xutS9smBZJAfFqFhXbyV1tZhHO%2Fa2rsG9Op7txf%2BJYMObnbR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oal6KU%2Fl4f%2BXfDjxDnpOmmM%2B8RFfQciF17z9bHGySdeD4DV8w%2FvjGLhfWhfu7bQu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dj%2BOttoASt8NULL1jGg6yoohvqbz%2F3NNDDY8rke0pKC879lhNkqkIv7GD6oqDnaI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3v8vRUu%2FfWJoqXXiyhZGi3EHu8ajXdOyeCRxN%2Bcr9M92ZKz51lDVykynHXBDw6Gf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FxrbhBOPPh6CYjR8HNBxDh9T1RF2KaYrPmnWYRJrcaTLhi%2Fetf0T9aiLm%2FgWVTK0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iylf07S95RHctYnm%2BXmgN1tvb7sj4ID8K%2F4CM1rNyTEPv4I0T8hDlmSVmDKadpxP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GNyEhSjLbgeRubqcbObZaYkCID8WkFAPu7GAO%2FgVM0W%2FgdvWCHpZwgjEwNTTi7YV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Iz6qsweaIGkyCtb%2F8jJZhC6zRQR3LobesGX5WgPRy6HxpUggUHCLgsAJS8jyM6Ff
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=evrGy7gcNnAVvZUo5jd0TucK5T1BCveB%2FnY1srvzjuqHmbnj3AJXcZsxMIdGf9us
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JJzWUgcRxK0X76rW4bzxqqO4XOWW6bV4FTOxPxMHzm9daFa0%2BcCJ3mSSULIRDTUs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1e5hdShYND123r5zlfquwqrm7vWEB%2FWLwRy%2B4u5MEQnqV6DygzNCH9v%2BEMZjzKhb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e4nx38owUCgRoJx536yxQzgYjBMdmXbCsPEEpHnp4IHZL6OR%2FhdayG9HuVzgYTDJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=acmkw%2BovphvnHSY0HI%2BMsNhSDpvV8r5K6OYKHlwOjeHEbF7LcktaSk%2BAQNlEY10w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vdI53x0RXyepzCOb8SpmHp0%2B6l4Qwoa8S1BP%2FXVXdFZY30s5xrgSdjs3GVzlrm1a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eK%2FvMHUdpajlT1IGGhJ0kdzEbrUZJKUK2rRlMhlwGaDC3vH%2BPIaPLwOpUb99ks3u


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     14

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10120 80500  Cap-Equipm                      1,590,951      90,373   1,681,324     885,591.70     638,034.11     157,697.77   90.6%

     TOTAL PD - Admin                        4,769,409     376,282   5,145,691   2,725,097.78   1,195,970.26   1,224,622.46   76.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=laahOQHHL6OYHZRT7vRFx39kp8O1%2Fn9EmQxpp2qoTHKsyX9DCyzjGHxT3LbVpx8j


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     15

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10121 PD - Patrol                         

10121 50500  Labor-Regu                      3,402,019     181,374   3,583,393   1,750,413.07            .00   1,832,979.93   48.8%
10121 51000  Labor-OT                          743,022      56,640     799,662     651,205.54            .00     148,456.46   81.4%
10121 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0      12,322.08            .00     -12,322.08  100.0%*
10121 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      90,134.96            .00     -90,134.96  100.0%*
10121 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0     149,506.33            .00    -149,506.33  100.0%*
10121 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      70,760.89            .00     -70,760.89  100.0%*
10121 54000  Labor-Othe                         11,500         250      11,750      42,767.16            .00     -31,017.16  364.0%*
10121 55000  Labor-Allo                         30,200       7,950      38,150      17,187.50            .00      20,962.50   45.1%
10121 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      64,390      64,390      55,331.04            .00       9,058.76   85.9%
10121 58000  Associated                        615,940     -45,574     570,366     317,076.14            .00     253,289.86   55.6%
10121 58100  Associated                        308,016      13,902     321,918     208,221.18            .00     113,696.53   64.7%
10121 58200  Associated                        775,849     351,390   1,127,239     580,156.87            .00     547,082.13   51.5%
10121 58300  Associated                         85,072       3,148      88,220      49,938.26            .00      38,281.74   56.6%
10121 58900  Associated                            460          10         470         188.60            .00         281.40   40.1%
10121 64100  Ops-Canine                         10,500           0      10,500       6,149.79       1,500.00       2,850.21   72.9%
10121 64475  Ops-Materi                         10,000           0      10,000       5,470.00         320.18       4,209.82   57.9%
10121 64525  Ops-Police                         10,000           0      10,000       9,551.07            .00         448.93   95.5%
10121 64800  Ops-Unifor                         45,000           0      45,000      23,889.25       1,315.15      19,795.60   56.0%
10121 66100  Empl-Train                         10,000           0      10,000       6,410.00       3,525.00          65.00   99.4%
10121 66200  Empl-Per D                         25,000           0      25,000       9,750.00            .00      15,250.00   39.0%

     TOTAL PD - Patrol                       6,082,578     633,480   6,716,058   4,056,429.73       6,660.33   2,652,967.45   60.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1LOVWG20TA2f%2B2sBefjs0yvgU0bbtRoD6%2BIERCsGo0BWTrLaWxlcjLgJTVtLkNJi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wJEOIHdsjc6DyyS%2Buh55fgDyq%2Fi878EgmT1gBxN%2B6a4mdYoWlU%2F2PEjm0YvhaCXl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MTGSmSIioljWgKHffoOqrNeycBbGjXkvAN4HPJwbPVdXwb28jYHtJZzvodsLrmY8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2BS6sTN0masJcW58Q3pa8RvifSXt3fBIZCV%2Fc1xzl4KYy0XE7ueFSS8npRuvh%2Bgc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xHGpImacCkaaF1NrtMAlLB%2Fg3o1mySHTljJWDY9MkFoX9%2Bn%2BjrgFSLibTWu1gCBm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0C5aLDaZKDg3DDvkDczBspUbNKOvf%2BW8zDSlSKUgHnLBARj5X9aFThhqk88NZFu5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nIc8NbRBkHPAzlsUCoRzV6zJ0QBjMO2IM9y5fcdUBNzlbQ9ceHk3%2BH3HGlHEH5kS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uXMvJZ1HGb9hT%2FdJpve765pmSZZ62pMWwG9LPoi1L3%2B03cMPc%2BXEEFfiX5ghQb37
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q4KlaDJS46C%2FNS9swYwWsfCM5iHV%2FAD9y%2B%2B%2FO2WISY6dA%2FX%2BnWd1MnN4qvlmZTaC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ymRxqntVbDvZB%2Fh%2BNQdfb7AXNqlSS3UMcKKlnfSJmPa7Rzq6vPIxnJ5jrvjOAPu0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AxhFBhyS1TI%2Fa07kXH6ced9Ipk2qDQamCp9624jjYjnGSQ1NHNaGAdvxmchs2xrF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oxe3VE69ggporWsaaZxLhLkeDkVQ2iDei2fdjBBSZF5Zrze0jh6LcXDU0ctSKoou
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C1TTfIxXp9ulGuXYG5q87eqL336yYi6%2F%2FqZIsO%2FUIv9QAuuEB%2B5BlamcQmfEfP6I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UqpWAQH2KyH7MHU9EsvMyCw7PjCezExfWT%2FlYOUYn0NSAA%2FpAoqrhOXEN3xow8ht
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UdUC6HNjF9sMUvPottnHQ%2FCxlONYpD00APCfx2GyxcCT3ZwZ0b%2B11QmaxLf85wPh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aNN2ggHIKLgMR7M6HL1IzSzMH0qPK2pjAOA5Le3fLsR2j1PJLRMQonSw5rrB33%2BT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1fg2H53iLqojKG4eqYdrDcvdtpjFqqUwUUVo1DeYA7UDq9QpJpbtjHVBtWfSFFjn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GY2DjV7%2FRdAhpr9H5KjWjLryGUFEr4JSk5CKr5Ori%2Bc3bE9YIBgvYPbJF9pbTNYx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FWqfErvCDHt8BMwVlI5YA1CuQYMiwKP1lb2kEr1GMEVbVyUg1r6881L6Ev%2BhOIT5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ubna1NQW%2F0TY3eHm7XDlEuIShmwICKem5qCtLLyT0%2B%2BhbqvocNvqwBMunum5am%2FK


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     16

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest      

10122 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,097,745       5,853   1,103,598     586,824.43            .00     516,773.77   53.2%
10122 51000  Labor-OT                          238,225     -20,179     218,046      92,233.44            .00     125,812.08   42.3%
10122 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         129.84            .00        -129.84  100.0%*
10122 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      50,053.07            .00     -50,053.07  100.0%*
10122 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      47,127.14            .00     -47,127.14  100.0%*
10122 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      17,178.47            .00     -17,178.47  100.0%*
10122 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,250           0       3,250      30,889.04            .00     -27,639.04  950.4%*
10122 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,550           0       8,550       5,075.00            .00       3,475.00   59.4%
10122 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      29,516      29,516      28,028.41            .00       1,487.35   95.0%
10122 58000  Associated                        211,850       1,615     213,465     124,549.93            .00      88,915.11   58.3%
10122 58100  Associated                         97,198         592      97,790      62,071.50            .00      35,718.34   63.5%
10122 58200  Associated                        245,422      97,295     342,717     196,850.57            .00     145,865.93   57.4%
10122 58300  Associated                         27,147         150      27,297      17,070.13            .00      10,227.25   62.5%
10122 58900  Associated                            130           0         130          59.80            .00          70.20   46.0%
10122 64475  Ops-Materi                         12,500           0      12,500       5,912.16       3,259.51       3,328.33   73.4%
10122 64525  Ops-Police                          5,000           0       5,000       1,093.70         646.89       3,259.41   34.8%
10122 64600  Ops-Postag                          2,500           0       2,500         594.11         851.48       1,054.41   57.8%
10122 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,500           0       2,500       3,285.96         201.54        -987.50  139.5%*
10122 66100  Empl-Train                          2,500           0       2,500            .00         150.00       2,350.00    6.0%
10122 66200  Empl-Per D                          5,000           0       5,000         652.02            .00       4,347.98   13.0%

     TOTAL PD - Detective/Criminal Invest    1,959,517     114,841   2,074,358   1,269,678.72       5,109.42     799,570.10   61.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8tWe9QuEY9xnfCA8Roy5jBdw3aSen3hfwvQyLjsKpMmZVATqb7V%2FwhBkh2SIw50P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wx0oesb%2B1QeFws0%2BISF79JgCIPUkxUJ50%2F5dhMKdX249MQePsbNKmfcZf8XWo6va
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GZu1fsv4THXDzJgXAntNbduFnwj5hR7qkSR1BDhqPUDNE9Jw8XTEm9eKnoRhVwbG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tCW3eXGNKBpLKCi%2BAWktb5B9XjmR21X9eLWG2cq3ou%2FA%2Fwp45TVsoH%2ByVzbt24EF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SOzHiBMevojwLUolpd69svo1AFV37yPYDsn5pPV%2BoGgsEWVBLDr7%2FkDlC5zb1jMi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Ci3RM1pBGeRcq%2B%2BZbG%2FBOnlgRHQXuQM5%2BZIdefNN%2Foguqigvq5CWDymIlpZuGGU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=feKW0sCDvZcT710w7ExzF6JrRzi1utYP8L5o0LR0GbObqo7GK%2FkXrxFVpM%2FMi6Op
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jLwoGbhEuedncTAAFrYVIpss%2F5gNS5egnN68Xy%2FRVoxNLIsohRFQw%2Fpgrsp44jRO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AxecukJuDHw3tVDuGEDQrxJe4umqbvIoTBNxV2g5el5Al1f8pa%2Br79a6A6k3wuye
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7vPiDtc16qaaUY0PmtFvFUGiLsxrrw6rzpLYPwdcRparc8ppbn2KPHp5ZvRuyfGY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qD0iVqrIWBcDwIiToEuwdlNsVgufvp3VJ1MQ1iXDLcLAJFpIzW7Oqcqvv885opeZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qakBfQnCCxsF76xxjhQ8amJChC4%2F0SJB3hwsWdAtcDs8fKNQDYfQaNkb%2FIjVVnwF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ArlyovqUHUUK%2Fu08FP%2BbF5USoJTQPiQleTCNjhqawc0jTwchb6ADNZgzNk0B5aHK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cj%2BLc9OsHOpu0JG4yD5ojuB7cguvVp9O9lA7KIsW3hcOvmZ%2BCOfHl118XuZze3Y%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hc6IfrILCoUgPS5NQq57me3huYMISHgcnWP6mLOXFqdrw4zA8bUn6kumlayPwqbs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ImBG9ooa9doooTllMNihTuI7D7JXkf%2ByIpAtzD5lKsbj75sYuhAd7bEyOreAiy0w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U406RJwxyJQ9c61o1WqbRWdRTb8is0P4lre0BBxKpu3kQdiIJF5rzMOMg2ofKWzM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cAf3BvjtxRRqt06Zhe5dxW4%2BozPG7UIz4ybKCo8hoIMc%2FWKHDqWCNY99CmJNfLhE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p7dtI0pko4hW2UqpL2lVrltLqtBaBO5KNrkzYR7sg8FCb5voRYN2Gi5dctHbSRUZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u1yp2PufkTSaaycwp8Is93hz%2BfsAy3mw98x7oJ1f1nHPBiM2cAYPb4WomvxWD%2Bp5


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     17

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10123 PD - Community Services             

10123 50500  Labor-Regu                        715,087     233,851     948,938     398,560.67            .00     550,376.86   42.0%
10123 51000  Labor-OT                          133,820     -33,354     100,466      97,751.88            .00       2,714.12   97.3%
10123 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         441.73            .00        -441.73  100.0%*
10123 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      40,599.05            .00     -40,599.05  100.0%*
10123 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      30,586.19            .00     -30,586.19  100.0%*
10123 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      29,824.49            .00     -29,824.49  100.0%*
10123 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,500           0       2,500       7,875.64            .00      -5,375.64  315.0%*
10123 55000  Labor-Allo                          4,550       1,950       6,500       3,475.00            .00       3,025.00   53.5%
10123 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      27,721      27,721      31,134.44            .00      -3,413.87  112.3%*
10123 58000  Associated                        188,221      54,998     243,219     129,409.60            .00     113,809.20   53.2%
10123 58100  Associated                         60,637      14,174      74,811      45,467.30            .00      29,343.83   60.8%
10123 58200  Associated                        150,988     122,970     273,958     137,863.77            .00     136,093.83   50.3%
10123 58300  Associated                         17,264       4,765      22,029      12,117.48            .00       9,911.76   55.0%
10123 58900  Associated                            100           0         100          48.30            .00          51.70   48.3%
10123 64000  Ops-Ammo/R                          9,000           0       9,000            .00            .00       9,000.00     .0%
10123 64475  Ops-Materi                         15,000           0      15,000       1,146.97            .00      13,853.03    7.6%
10123 64800  Ops-Unifor                          4,000           0       4,000       1,802.73          69.77       2,127.50   46.8%
10123 66000  Empl-Dues                             320           0         320         255.00            .00          65.00   79.7%
10123 66100  Empl-Train                          2,250     200,000     202,250       1,498.00         550.00     200,202.00    1.0%

     TOTAL PD - Community Services           1,303,737     627,074   1,930,811     969,858.24         619.77     960,332.86   50.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xROGXpCOUOwYNxfQ5qLig1XovqJEFHNBt0F%2BRx4rrbyF7Ph59UwCjV40uOtl733d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Toqv6%2BEvu1gurYZ65N7zlLKYGaBsH4rtQB3koBNeiuyP0bRdomcTgWOmZ5envUr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qyYHGogxEcAifYeaDGq8kaUr34HsUW1AOsCO8FJfl%2FbpBf%2FmB9E3nm7eCAOxgBSC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wIJEXo0QXrzuPlSQWd5JJXbJfbX1wImFjyM8DxkS6lDHg%2FP9ghlEtuLRyjHmgtPD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I5Empe1xOXbwL8km85qpRAupFSN%2FAdlMEY7OiUaCYoG7jmqlOQ1jGU56gwLXbgAz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vYbDdvjJpLj9gMlhlzrpSfo0mqBOu3DCbDIhO3YrBp26PBA69LZxY7c%2Bc62ok3%2BG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FM%2FjfCWeiO340%2F8qPSUNnUI8vMnCawmJN0b4AYGzEJtDwtr2f7I49iwNzox8pHfc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UMEOLp1fbiM69djQnt1QE0btLf1ZJqwgItSFDQA798M7x2B9FVzT%2F8QKtZQDY5Tn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FbxTMdJ6%2B2v5TA9m0%2FUvyeS3x53PVnFMXzq8Rw0GN9EZwzuhQFr8WhlKKP8W7VIX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FzNyOqy%2FDN9TXP9phI5UJNnSpcOgNbWmwltcIXLIrYTZOha8B9XAHZW%2FC6OOy2Fq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MkVwklLlkh7p9pkzU6D8CpUhHPKCv%2BUk2OdsjcEWM%2FwciXnKtR2TUWbWkln4Hu1s
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9XAC8xNzkbZleh7k4TXtB1NK3oDjcBB%2B26b7blN07Btqw1fX%2FKVmsbrvvoDkYr2p
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aizxrGMeGnBzBUm8Oj%2FML%2BdHE89DZxPMlK1OCFUJJ69LBlEPM%2BKG0ytUQhExHhQB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IRNE6W%2BDihxmPchOJ78PmKTAL%2F2gShoY0rKr4PtpvbdmyxFDAeBqTVcgywVujgkB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rArwuW1mHZgPm9Otoq8Cb%2BWzFBfKUXFdFEZuXfpgmthfqVX5gwqOwp63vv%2FK6znn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GUARkJY%2FaaDb9BaPeZeYvEbBkfhnI8%2FPKyTOt9wXwTeZfnw9zS36R7PFOSuLDydT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jCBV%2Bg4eeRWUJBlSsqWrhTVW%2BSo74vlP12vY7V0c%2FdUix0oSPy8U7zILckgz2hvk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B9dRNmyO8rP8RpnzV%2FVeL4NWpdQ%2Fb9pegkaRLNplHvskkmd96SFEtszhRjYMFYWg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g2xozYh6JNrUQr1z8wpiFCbUbUYFKod2lOnVs4PH4j25l4KSRHG%2BiMkqLagBAqaH


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     18

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10124 PD - Animal Control                 

10124 50500  Labor-Regu                        155,709      -1,296     154,413      78,464.62            .00      75,948.38   50.8%
10124 51000  Labor-OT                           16,202         -31      16,171      17,769.07            .00      -1,598.07  109.9%*
10124 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         375.31            .00        -375.31  100.0%*
10124 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       6,329.85            .00      -6,329.85  100.0%*
10124 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       7,040.42            .00      -7,040.42  100.0%*
10124 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,409.24            .00      -2,409.24  100.0%*
10124 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750       8,080.00            .00      -7,330.00 1077.3%*
10124 55000  Labor-Allo                          1,950           0       1,950         625.00            .00       1,325.00   32.1%
10124 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       4,901       4,901       4,901.22            .00            .00  100.0%
10124 58000  Associated                         56,457     -22,845      33,612      23,755.18            .00       9,856.82   70.7%
10124 58100  Associated                         12,424         -51      12,373       9,042.23            .00       3,330.71   73.1%
10124 58200  Associated                         21,491       8,545      30,036      16,458.29            .00      13,577.71   54.8%
10124 58300  Associated                          3,116         -27       3,089       1,845.63            .00       1,243.37   59.7%
10124 58900  Associated                             30           0          30          11.50            .00          18.50   38.3%
10124 64475  Ops-Materi                          3,000           0       3,000       5,839.76         392.97      -3,232.73  207.8%*
10124 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,050           0       2,050         980.98          15.90       1,053.12   48.6%
10124 66100  Empl-Train                          1,500           0       1,500       1,412.32       1,170.00      -1,082.32  172.2%*
10124 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL PD - Animal Control                 276,679     -10,804     265,875     185,340.62       1,578.87      78,955.67   70.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FDjQmWDizuw2v75KE7lMGkWyvdfCMYjcPdAYNbTp1jr4FN6dgbVbqUKEZ8ei9Qlv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BhJtZlHD%2BiD5miPvLc62Vrnn1%2Fw%2B%2B2oVwSG04SKsU5Oh3Id8ZDeHCh%2Bu0UnQ8uUU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kqe4MG1rxLli5UZLnEL%2B92UJrt4gDkppZ33i48CGM8N9dnl9k%2Fy6STMo4ztz4goF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f2KWy0MsDi7qRqFqsXXHWw6ZQFMb9%2FLrbrq0J26q6Yq2A%2BWtJ%2FkUch3eQxOpRM8a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VlYG%2Bzq%2Fj2aFJL9yZACt%2FKXLdUHU%2F7577zeFtSMWf18h2%2BscmMiOJ9rNyLHQrR8l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lSHw9s1VJuUfcvWf32qSEsGcN7j9xlTnrHHVLX7IvTl2oIZ27BMCNoWEz0LRt2kt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mulDoDX4KcQH1c%2FSTiiX4eFRa%2FX5vsnrIKt2Bn0%2BbnPp%2BDsLntPQ8%2BPXMx8oaBs7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D6pmmSqm6AIFjVQyJHXvbhz02YHCenfdEqrsnsGHkBOLXBkgDp4mB1HxeZnb8aQV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m9KSjKtWoOkJsSGnpfXwCvUkou3LkTbl3YcxzD4hpavCO167v6d9iNSFq4SuwLxJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z%2FsfiUiC7QMxJBquDb4L2f3%2FeqDXZgrogPSTV3jskZ9g6ujyrUNMKMeSLrECXTfc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BJqEobMaqupslnpz7ETBvfqnq6P%2BTStwGFu7ThcxV5Qe5n36YHke6K%2FAs3e3IYQA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Ssxaoq3zfR4JybayothvlIhf3nhUlBV%2B4ipv6LOXTKl07qmltpF0F9zHClH4InC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1SlYq%2FBxDQTpoE%2FL%2BpGjGzj%2BQRsladhMHImJaASae3GOV3pbgiJtIQCmsdGWQJYB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DaOE%2BOCYvo7jawFX9kgyBCDTBBbMUvpZCPuthN1BS8it19tyqlduvTqIcI%2Bu4khY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SBNAqNt5fveq8mOYP9NSqp7OHnsaQbQ1aGY3swsdfmGd0l9MHUhGwDn%2FiWVuM3C%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=724msuHp%2Fr3iORCA3NwMIu50IiDdKxDto%2FhCkl4pMSDehy8ldX2RpRb5yYkA2TxE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Okijl0ePGFHasrjl278DnCzM9qCdXLkk4vjSZ%2BerjeztOlZWxUD%2Bb%2FH4zq3d8R5s
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TmNMWisrapvXc2VH7uWdR10iI4zQCeksjUSR%2FhcyCnxjlrB6AfMMxoMqEAbTFiTr


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     19

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10125 PD - Communications                 

10125 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,170,196      -2,747   1,167,449     522,077.13            .00     645,371.87   44.7%
10125 51000  Labor-OT                          135,096         169     135,265     206,518.41            .00     -71,253.41  152.7%*
10125 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       2,500.57            .00      -2,500.57  100.0%*
10125 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      33,373.99            .00     -33,373.99  100.0%*
10125 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      45,707.60            .00     -45,707.60  100.0%*
10125 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      34,232.73            .00     -34,232.73  100.0%*
10125 54000  Labor-Othe                          4,750           0       4,750       2,446.67            .00       2,303.33   51.5%
10125 55000  Labor-Allo                         12,350           0      12,350       4,925.00            .00       7,425.00   39.9%
10125 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      21,878      21,878      20,390.41            .00       1,487.35   93.2%
10125 58000  Associated                        233,117       9,937     243,054     104,570.34            .00     138,483.66   43.0%
10125 58100  Associated                         97,346       1,481      98,827      63,623.40            .00      35,203.76   64.4%
10125 58200  Associated                        161,507      65,576     227,083     108,571.60            .00     118,511.40   47.8%
10125 58300  Associated                         23,411         -55      23,356      12,299.28            .00      11,056.72   52.7%
10125 58900  Associated                            190           0         190          69.00            .00         121.00   36.3%
10125 64475  Ops-Materi                         15,000           0      15,000         876.47       1,517.45      12,606.08   16.0%
10125 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,500           0       2,500         971.52            .00       1,528.48   38.9%
10125 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,400           0       1,400         600.00       1,071.00        -271.00  119.4%*
10125 66100  Empl-Train                         15,000           0      15,000       2,392.00       1,086.00      11,522.00   23.2%
10125 66200  Empl-Per D                          3,740           0       3,740       8,477.83       2,281.28      -7,019.11  287.7%*

     TOTAL PD - Communications               1,875,603      96,239   1,971,842   1,174,623.95       5,955.73     791,262.24   59.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lx4WgRZhp%2BVkoqjKw%2F30k9X36KO6CWM22P1lpq%2Fn7Vzsgeu3Sfqjkof%2FOENo3BpB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fm%2FLlgRSnvOBIquC3iUTYuLfJOCapbvVM08lBqj7rutWxJuYyTcbjdnHnGEE%2BsQT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LYzEd%2BIyw%2BNCvVeELZdaRjfV6ut238JEqtKxbgIePr3ziqikFswFm%2BmWTdU4rncw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UFhnMrlWeDqRKLwQhrShqxvWiV87Uc1m5w2SW1aMFXbDZTy5POsqt71cX%2Blw6zfY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jvWGm6lpSFzlVq1WmEKpowOmp4eRdhTDjcnmT%2Boagc2p9u2tU5jLN%2FrBlUZ8tWuq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O6vDK3oSVb%2F73RCSYjntnX%2BenAONwnYqNe%2BVTyVmoZoz4VKSffwYimw8H8mQ0V3f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=St3i8zaxXdnlUZC2smrsGDGkhscpq6KvipZM2q8speDlKqIourFKu3zewlyBsKD7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nHVGpENkd4POYMPh1ogs%2F8ti613%2F84MF%2BxflJZ1ZXHdj%2BPBjag7cCVGEb2pNNYsF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NmXFAPBtnC6X4J%2FAcLOjziP7ZyO%2FtHbUyDYl%2FzkiswgXRQtemvVRJIIoCrhiDRzB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JQjVEJOI%2FZCteE43WvLbPiODE5GCm3oi%2FGhzwUQSK3aM7vxMmv4aAUs7izEmXKBM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zbvIzDInVVQ15WwObFsw4MNJGUhTqUr85uQvSJlkb6iAPKLF2uVIDpUXKKWJ1avC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=no5GEe3o%2BHi7mvL8mLTUOCEZgMKWM3TaUDe0LYErZjqHpHZm4tflOXsrpOUwD46F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B3CKyEqcLWBGjwN0d%2BzkyHItiZYW%2B4OxAA5VVejuf%2FiAQlkVLjiOgbC1wvhxNRs8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JqoOnI6N75ZTTYfzwMT275pNVEDYFsVs31L8H5Iu56FAQjjvKLezk9nLJl1IB%2Frd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bYz5VHYdleSOc7SrR7CK2ozZzVqir9z1gq3EvfMH0rCNYkTbFLdJttrSOAGmpo3P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DAf4tbwULPpvKobWN0aVaRC2XICWOBaFR2wpldJvmj3SQ2MUpt2Im3Oy5GdduzOD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IdkjkgV%2F6eMEry42CV%2FPgANvNpD3a41IpPQoUDrQd%2BUYv0vfBk%2FemNfsyrIONNdq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HNEPV5z4x%2FliKcLQPK%2BVyKkF6NkJuAplTAQ88bDcwss9k1AJx6mWQQd0EqSzFh0A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HTqCqrybrmdUdynnaYo9ZNRxzQAY1UG5NJ9Ta8uAY6ZkwoJJO2oGEY9QAG8L8kYC


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     20

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10126 PD - Traffic                        

10126 50500  Labor-Regu                        315,724        -558     315,166     190,471.77            .00     124,694.23   60.4%
10126 51000  Labor-OT                           74,737         240      74,977      55,632.07            .00      19,344.93   74.2%
10126 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         631.02            .00        -631.02  100.0%*
10126 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       8,384.68            .00      -8,384.68  100.0%*
10126 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      15,317.92            .00     -15,317.92  100.0%*
10126 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       6,552.06            .00      -6,552.06  100.0%*
10126 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,000           0       1,000         500.00            .00         500.00   50.0%
10126 55000  Labor-Allo                          2,600           0       2,600       1,775.00            .00         825.00   68.3%
10126 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       4,901       4,901       7,132.24            .00      -2,231.02  145.5%*
10126 58000  Associated                         53,793         -12      53,781      39,970.77            .00      13,810.23   74.3%
10126 58100  Associated                         29,019         631      29,650      20,847.21            .00       8,802.73   70.3%
10126 58200  Associated                         73,093      27,607     100,700      63,539.07            .00      37,160.93   63.1%
10126 58300  Associated                          7,895         -13       7,882       5,400.36            .00       2,481.64   68.5%
10126 58900  Associated                             40           0          40          18.40            .00          21.60   46.0%
10126 64800  Ops-Unifor                              0           0           0            .00          69.99         -69.99  100.0%*

     TOTAL PD - Traffic                        557,901      32,796     590,697     416,172.57          69.99     174,454.60   70.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3P3ku753302TkmIUxsZ5UAIm7qRXcX9B9zfOgT0QzSJ8tx6lPI6nLGffz%2BALUiim
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=paGUq3dYhhEsMepskTpPdaq6aN7lHc7R%2BC9B2i17hYomAnvVnnpq3dD2gUShQFBp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=usnlgvO9770%2Bf1MNnI6auLGn%2B4F2g4yXR502LQvZYS3L%2FgXXhNyV85mOKAwLOMVt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F46vuFvnz7yK3szzH%2BZr21DQNG3MLFm7Z9x5XTZnDNy1SsL5T%2BbpuWSqoPBUJ7fw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d7NVrEhgKr%2BJp287Ldr%2BBSxOuK%2Fr%2ByMvE9AQ9xn59h%2BBFW8v6I3aPHc2vTQkdIB6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QYAO0pd%2FaQkkkRNfK5Mqv2GO8FuPnjGs1KZll69iyg8S5mX64yYRsj2TdIRCL6y1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=omTlun3THSV5cTIm%2B7gezy4C6XXyXvMH5%2BM7CPbQVmjCObI4ctIhu%2B5FLUQr80U4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n5iCYzDYacYsTgapte24CbatQeIZ1%2FP00SGGOxOvYjy1NigYMKc8iRkl3IkvvnqW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3nTj2Otz9iuJR%2BBK603nCLGlm8ZsXXblZztZjxM%2FQn2ApkMqF0EQRG1EqcA9dFzB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BDZOzjAvuV7fJMd1MrXjheB88bGFs57KAAW0NMhflnrLDXpI6MRMbGvTzxjU%2BJIn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ywHXRzJKw2ipFf9thJtEFdQShkon29ZW71up4DulNIhb%2FYDTKxqTuzszabKC959f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ui2ytg5E4mnpWFqD2rYSQ9oLXHuUz3kOBMHLBucAFj4lRyYCFa5RBrPnOe2DomaV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F2JAnjwjIvY82VLs95FsE0q8WmnuJBsvHgoX%2BVGfw4U4Oi%2FE9HAaY83JqCzrioYs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2FTgaL2TpymbR8gq1mgvaiTQxkBZUUWu7SQwH9m9vxa7tnjaO2e1psR%2BDGxIaLLC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MXgNv5SOuuuaK6cuEKbeVpqbqJhTC5SnPrv0uvUyYyqYgcU6Xys50K44O%2FBOt9Rj


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     21

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10127 PD - Professional Standards         

10127 50500  Labor-Regu                        301,351      -3,512     297,839     147,971.44            .00     149,867.56   49.7%
10127 51000  Labor-OT                           32,684     -10,366      22,318      28,665.81            .00      -6,347.81  128.4%*
10127 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       1,474.26            .00      -1,474.26  100.0%*
10127 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      22,219.04            .00     -22,219.04  100.0%*
10127 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      12,919.40            .00     -12,919.40  100.0%*
10127 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       4,036.00            .00      -4,036.00  100.0%*
10127 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750       5,497.84            .00      -4,747.84  733.0%*
10127 55000  Labor-Allo                          9,250           0       9,250       5,750.00            .00       3,500.00   62.2%
10127 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       5,973       5,973       7,460.06            .00      -1,487.35  124.9%*
10127 58000  Associated                         50,751           0      50,751      31,591.45            .00      19,159.55   62.2%
10127 58100  Associated                         24,925        -606      24,319      17,165.80            .00       7,153.11   70.6%
10127 58200  Associated                         63,555      31,607      95,162      52,167.72            .00      42,994.28   54.8%
10127 58300  Associated                          7,535         -88       7,447       4,523.56            .00       2,923.44   60.7%
10127 58900  Associated                             30           0          30          13.80            .00          16.20   46.0%
10127 61900  ConProf-Mi                          2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10127 64475  Ops-Materi                            500           0         500       1,087.87            .00        -587.87  217.6%*
10127 66100  Empl-Train                          1,500           0       1,500            .00       1,100.00         400.00   73.3%
10127 66200  Empl-Per D                          5,000           0       5,000            .00       1,575.00       3,425.00   31.5%

     TOTAL PD - Professional Standards         500,331      23,008     523,339     342,544.05       2,675.00     178,119.57   66.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5p5bQ0EJr%2FRnf5hbGFTcHspjp%2FS1rP4%2FbV8H2JENmK84MRZg5T3Ws6CTxrFp6skg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XcrVf6Bk7WQ%2F4uQmAhSfyDPIP7jQ21W0%2BYlO2674MbwJflXJMmpajJ%2BmAda2%2FeEc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xcfOZw4Kr7DWvFVbZy1dZEUfCA0CfV%2Bp11VFlSFqBgNBFyvnjvKYpfr3GRlkFacf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bg9gUBYAkyZWUHGFgEo6AnHeWWlpG3xDjYrkV0qCoS%2BJD1YFD30nZ0zQPt6hzaLc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rwoz8fcpOWYzTW4UZl9HpuqcQNvdIggxQag%2FI4LTjEayVzwYBpgdNfp5Sdu8ZNNT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0G3z6VBQAVygAszvpWFJWMv0U9aTiIskeXJOOAuQWHVGwI5RZFQeK487XghTAEEM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rTKNPsO2zC92kqYFcGzCMusNxE13wlbeuUtVPrFr89ADBTaVbu3gh6VfSvhWQ3cT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IBnJBjIpEwZDfGuwm1WaIUM5TOcHONLNPNiNwDHELQRDlnkFpMlFfQdqdtSoWjic
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ayADVqttLcS6acK20rko5rjEvgpXeqs%2FgdIsoZF0gqPJZNyN814gISPSZ5hDef3I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ILL1xdUtlkn3rnRWXo0dKBiEaHGQsvdCj4r0XzOwWIfoH4X5ptpkjI1vzORDMvvC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TnWQADI%2FaNKHvbW2ySmr6bnkCBlDax5FzDAU7mmvvbjckBNdNCuH4yMxClVdYQFi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bH%2BLxvFn7D0pDAKHFEv%2BpsKDRQCtw7GP6jvbbUsKx6AjBhj7BjmtjCeenDo64kMt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=95kiVwwKUKEVWdurg1%2BT%2B%2FCKlZdxd6VuJq6KFRvLA8lrfOc%2FrsknU%2Bzyb1fC21x2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mWqP75hBlqYnJy6clog6F7TZXSYYb9qlYF8EYuO12opY1R2VTjB1HJcLJFTcx2mG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ekKSw%2Bg44GLe7CUlRzaVTyJz94UE6VvuWLzfZ3z2LZlDS5qpY%2BatRsKGUoCwvQAP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VDI1u6zDb9fv%2F4TkzV0I9Inp6kJHy5flm7EnbL2eYJOvyVlHyKihduQS%2F1%2FNC1mc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t48zjyijwGVjUVtsJ%2FZIyAXIY6LuGW5HowOIruY08Au0QneMO%2F0zkZcWJSfLU9tF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hKZ17wP1eFbBYC5nL0%2B5iNa5ZmtN2jFU%2F4NqsF42b0xoLNQD4lPvToeEajwSZCmC


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     22

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10128 PD - Records                        

10128 50500  Labor-Regu                        281,261         -60     281,201     137,598.48            .00     143,602.52   48.9%
10128 51000  Labor-OT                            4,866           5       4,871       6,932.05            .00      -2,061.05  142.3%*
10128 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       8,896.20            .00      -8,896.20  100.0%*
10128 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       9,546.80            .00      -9,546.80  100.0%*
10128 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       8,750.76            .00      -8,750.76  100.0%*
10128 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500         625.00            .00         875.00   41.7%
10128 55000  Labor-Allo                              0       3,900       3,900            .00            .00       3,900.00     .0%
10128 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      11,506      11,506      11,506.25            .00            .00  100.0%
10128 58000  Associated                        101,490           0     101,490      50,093.90            .00      51,396.10   49.4%
10128 58100  Associated                         19,779       1,176      20,955      12,625.53            .00       8,329.70   60.3%
10128 58200  Associated                         38,820      15,879      54,699      29,281.90            .00      25,417.10   53.5%
10128 58300  Associated                          5,627          -1       5,626       3,295.80            .00       2,330.20   58.6%
10128 58900  Associated                             60           0          60          23.00            .00          37.00   38.3%
10128 64475  Ops-Materi                          1,000           0       1,000       3,745.04         439.90      -3,184.94  418.5%*
10128 64800  Ops-Unifor                            750           0         750         756.90            .00          -6.90  100.9%*
10128 66000  Empl-Dues                             500           0         500            .00         230.00         270.00   46.0%
10128 66100  Empl-Train                          1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%

     TOTAL PD - Records                        457,153      32,405     489,558     283,677.61         669.90     205,210.97   58.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=08WSOa2a4tYewuO45qnaDPtDWfYLrUBdDFTcIz0cooh2EdOy5oJnApyeiNcZCOiL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p4NKO7fpWUp4RNvjbP9ZfJTQWYPIi3GMmko6xeo9diWII%2BjC5K9OR9CVWd%2FsRjad
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F4WlqEbhnaBg83J%2BBDAJCJ%2B8EvXgFrxjUWLk2Ua8u9v%2BeyhKZPGlCY5DqMAIX%2Fmp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HikRVfI9qXIpxDRyrMcivfh0%2BEUEe45%2BZRlAaqJeE2PLnNp0Uzdj1Ky0iUL7cTZt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x2y1chFT9WN3eoq5KEU%2Bi7rPfBRMUTV7ONHxYhk0YbsdSsqdpLqvVwoRARpco5fZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=slxEEZumVRyyOURKmlSEIth6exJsPRPMVag2Ix2RbqzI9gOQkz%2Bhk7bFT5AjF5D8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JY2%2BVFHiFZEFQZlzFjTMZp%2BXG4PrNWGGQ2uYFfPlpAiViXivM4ZUxGwSwcKbAMJM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OwthG0qe2fonpRlCyOPRgi1AkYZl6cbj5MqX8YxyCd1wMTmA6%2F17nMKPW6qGvOU7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qwtj2yTydJeYo1H1o0nciNjk4EkBGgxC3Dn1AUVZXRB6PAnpP8oW6lt10SLSnHBj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b3KSrvMSb6UltFzqJ%2B%2BqHU%2BUHYLRUjxZ2d3S%2Fy%2Ba7kFCTsWPzfDXpyxfnFDeDxYl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rCH0UXn2u59t2U%2B39DtAP0jDPvLVxignOdBBwvok1nj6gn3IcFYDX%2BM0MXip0%2FG%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vxhNHYGCJn6p7uvTdIwWfRfq468fq1%2BV9VDWTQtI6M3h4rhqwYr9TqP3sAIZBo7l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xS%2BRKyFD12jcQ5CjJZkUpZ4CVyB68PqvqH6hc5GSB9n83GdtnP%2FOSanJ7vEQEDeX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oUe6ES%2Bwonr0NBQAfDRVvD%2FliqOPff6ZWerpi3wYzPiEnouZmvctu47buPu05sRc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xgVYyZY8HAq6umE3wTjjbXfOTYOBYMkB3S2cCgMvSHnW3YRFL2ScK7fmSQHQCW8p
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CpAnPpWeDH4%2Fkp6Aoa1YtKzvl%2F9RTP%2BmyYCt3wM3G8ZWj%2Bjr69P6hr1BZrqKwQC4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qv3HonM%2BGMx%2FEatKPVmcc%2FeUJkuYz46Pc24Qn33vnTV9LrFTp8xJTB3R86G17kPG


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     23

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10129 PD - Training & Recruitment         

10129 50500  Labor-Regu                              0           0           0      66,653.10            .00     -66,653.10  100.0%*
10129 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0      23,061.79            .00     -23,061.79  100.0%*
10129 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         670.75            .00        -670.75  100.0%*
10129 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       3,856.38            .00      -3,856.38  100.0%*
10129 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       5,745.92            .00      -5,745.92  100.0%*
10129 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       1,562.04            .00      -1,562.04  100.0%*
10129 54000  Labor-Othe                              0           0           0         250.00            .00        -250.00  100.0%*
10129 55000  Labor-Allo                              0           0           0       1,512.50            .00      -1,512.50  100.0%*
10129 56000  Labor-Heal                              0           0           0       3,413.87            .00      -3,413.87  100.0%*
10129 58000  Associated                              0           0           0       9,279.90            .00      -9,279.90  100.0%*
10129 58100  Associated                              0           0           0       7,906.83            .00      -7,906.83  100.0%*
10129 58200  Associated                              0           0           0      24,862.61            .00     -24,862.61  100.0%*
10129 58300  Associated                              0           0           0       1,945.43            .00      -1,945.43  100.0%*
10129 58900  Associated                              0           0           0           4.60            .00          -4.60  100.0%*

     TOTAL PD - Training & Recruitment               0           0           0     150,725.72            .00    -150,725.72  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i84rfNgJxqqQz%2FXYOQeL4CWgXVAqv%2FzgmGRR2nQUkCFiODGiEkBgcWFH48A2VZMn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4lC7keAHFlaEs0BlHI7MhKa9u11oZZcp0MaUwYLjx8apYX%2BQVHD2kkhCxXFzGR63
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=askbUTHVEyQQQOI13lQQviijthHi83xvaMnGcQRAbnlZRdvS%2FScqAsGFBucFSCix
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LgOzbx%2BbjO09oQR%2BXBXCQm4yiQuTKBSW9c8oiLeVRsnBwsVTa0%2FPPmO84hVavxMH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rPvzwjMe0Ej4ocvIvuEZqQo2tpGNUrP9WqHeuNWwnOFbG88ZBkWkc9PdCMmmatmF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Q0dVIRZlsq5KAd4I%2FhQ7mjcje%2BtctNLHphGJ7YsbfCqMzhLZzbPxCNT5CU5DwMn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ht72oEfoynW2qcm6sqd8xY15k5nhb3%2FAYKsp2%2F5cwZuhUavwqcPFEfd1y0BU6m2L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V0%2FO2M%2FK8v62Xm%2BIBMv7fzIUVVAslQvazOMYdxQqJW5Q4UW10K3w5JrJRJJRpPZv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ulpbVjyFxQ8b7fnbVNj8%2Fz1K8Wzk9IMITQbwUuvrNq%2FMxmbWFsXTP5ClPXqkatwx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mKJc%2BwFXt4necsPNnK6KNjZ%2F2KYICpj2NyXWd7iuUV%2FRp3V3RhHPkKj9%2Fx5U5fpU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hrW3RyvygnPPwzaeEHbGVqdOqPvGfQ02TcOBy84cIChGhRgl8owTcNgrRZB%2FSiug
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8sJFEU%2Bd6lJf1ZinAAFYtUjzlk009oXlBkzP%2Fo1sOqxRZak3gNRmvaHgK4GEEJAo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wMEFh8uf5hHUoWAw2sEkV5V4CxWxcek6EN1kPHjh37%2FAwGhss1bnkySYEzYNcmGD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Veg7jRHH7EgV8D4e06zK9u%2BTElGCB9%2B0D%2BPZ6WQ2fFOxHeq2TimX50rsVdCNV41U


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     24

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10130 Fire - Admin                        

10130 50500  Labor-Regu                        704,124     206,739     910,863     102,387.75            .00     808,475.25   11.2%
10130 51000  Labor-OT                           66,440     -29,573      36,867      26,995.84            .00       9,871.16   73.2%
10130 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      16,081.54            .00     -16,081.54  100.0%*
10130 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      14,510.74            .00     -14,510.74  100.0%*
10130 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,119.66            .00      -2,119.66  100.0%*
10130 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750           0       1,750         500.00            .00       1,250.00   28.6%
10130 55000  Labor-Allo                         10,200         750      10,950       6,300.00            .00       4,650.00   57.5%
10130 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      11,729      11,729      11,728.96            .00            .00  100.0%
10130 58000  Associated                        172,191     -23,116     149,075      50,920.41            .00      98,154.59   34.2%
10130 58100  Associated                         57,777      11,923      69,700      22,147.10            .00      47,553.17   31.8%
10130 58200  Associated                        150,167      42,546     192,713      56,343.05            .00     136,369.95   29.2%
10130 58300  Associated                         17,058       4,994      22,052       6,326.87            .00      15,725.13   28.7%
10130 58900  Associated                             80         -10          70          18.40            .00          51.60   26.3%
10130 61200  ConProf-Ge                         54,460           0      54,460      18,737.96      10,182.84      25,539.20   53.1%
10130 61750  ConProf-So                              0           0           0       6,758.40            .00      -6,758.40  100.0%*
10130 64225  Ops-Fire E                        131,250      10,000     141,250      80,064.91      77,736.39     -16,551.30  111.7%*
10130 64275  Ops-Fire H                          7,000           0       7,000       4,410.00            .00       2,590.00   63.0%
10130 64300  Ops-Fire P                          7,350           0       7,350       6,397.35         420.00         532.65   92.8%
10130 64475  Ops-Materi                        241,500           0     241,500      25,605.34       8,816.59     207,078.07   14.3%
10130 64575  Ops-PPE                            63,000      70,000     133,000      25,424.04      48,148.24      59,427.72   55.3%
10130 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,050           0       1,050         404.84         360.72         284.44   72.9%
10130 64650  Ops-Recrui                              0           0           0       2,274.64            .00      -2,274.64  100.0%*
10130 64675  Ops-Safety                          1,050           0       1,050         222.75            .00         827.25   21.2%
10130 64775  Ops-Tools                          21,000       5,000      26,000      58,953.67      30,784.73     -63,738.40  345.1%*
10130 64800  Ops-Unifor                         73,500           0      73,500      46,676.12      12,237.91      14,585.97   80.2%
10130 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        128,000           0     128,000      64,565.46      49,079.93      14,354.61   88.8%
10130 64990  Ops-Misc                            5,250           0       5,250            .00            .00       5,250.00     .0%
10130 65000  Maint-Buil                        136,500           0     136,500      38,576.84      11,705.80      86,217.36   36.8%
10130 65050  Maint-Equi                         42,000           0      42,000      22,280.93      11,968.51       7,750.56   81.5%
10130 65550  Maint-Vehi                        126,000           0     126,000     102,187.06      57,059.40     -33,246.46  126.4%*
10130 66000  Empl-Dues                           6,300           0       6,300       2,420.02         100.00       3,779.98   40.0%
10130 66100  Empl-Train                         65,100           0      65,100      60,321.98       7,655.92      -2,877.90  104.4%*
10130 66200  Empl-Per D                         26,250           0      26,250      34,637.33       6,232.52     -14,619.85  155.7%*
10130 66400  Empl-Trans                          1,050           0       1,050         396.51       1,760.00      -1,106.51  205.4%*
10130 66500  Empl-Perso                         21,000           0      21,000       9,696.86         340.92      10,962.22   47.8%
10130 67100  Util-Elect                         39,370           0      39,370      15,577.43      16,422.57       7,370.00   81.3%
10130 67200  Util-Gas                           25,720           0      25,720      10,842.84      11,157.16       3,720.00   85.5%
10130 67400  Util-Telep                         35,000           0      35,000      19,334.14      27,622.15     -11,956.29  134.2%*
10130 67500  Util-Water                         24,030           0      24,030      13,136.37      11,472.28        -578.65  102.4%*
10130 80500  Cap-Equipm                         92,250     535,000     627,250         811.47     545,232.44      81,206.09   87.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P6C37RuTMUbLTXHhfGk3vJEVnujiMnbXataEsHBkfHfXS9YXFRl9wK4PMYZ2I0xj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cUjxhVMoyC2whbvhFIAyLr31VchgIOMJqTwpFttbkgqg9C8a7gB4JaH91z8L4X5J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IHhpPsNlyUrSyHm7I8suAHLLfoA%2B%2BUrcEAblH1RafuwSZI12Py6p5pWTO696kv5Y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=73NDoIpO3%2BSPLJZEXZx4zHdVAEokPmpPjhm%2F77IuWkVqRiV1TaA75t6Zk%2FP8ERDU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TxvNUFFiTSWAIdx43evOhlURDnYliR6UUuetBu6jmT%2BMvJqt%2FVvCzL4kP2Sz5ibV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vZBg1R1FfqHXWL93cOEdYYPSSPPuWzsAWYacZU7BEwYZUVoi3u6i0BhN84OtzgjK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MjFQoXM5STdUSBlje5bt8PfmMLlM5GovzNzxeHDX4D38GW8UQRaNp86FpsnuH1%2FA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pwzXHfPvpmLs7YrFTKSULVm1dKRopDlIJ4u8YgSY%2BtYnd2LSc1MxqmWpV%2Bv%2BNboh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9e9mRLC%2FvMMRZnqp62xiAgASlQr3BqbgIQ2l1CXDMrCL93q1vgiK%2F0s8cxdSsWvw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=czPuyOasyKoNzjnKyeaDElmmF13qjOYB%2FWhZNWSTw2d0poLMnNYWa3MwGMpHxgdl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OrHmTS3U6zuuJBfWS31snCgk2r84DKTTxMFNI02OFBN%2FGA7ZPQ1z%2F53B1rKl%2BG3%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=81zHE5QyFNaZyeNjxeNagfm0cdm39VP%2BVMyesK%2BmM0N%2Bf39xkLWEGE33zNHuQ7vB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xGtmsfgCm7zwOtT5tqrhe5wddDcvyWV3xulvcXbcn2fSaQ5fESRBPKaZWsY3%2F1W5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HiBBaYcoIZ6LbvuFt2GOriixshqWQbaBvbnrr2MUjbY5jA7pMsaIJGpSZyirGEYV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j6E9r%2BRqZke8pVVWqTB9z3dZw6briY45%2BfwGhweGAsS5wfTC%2B7QlBf4%2F3f5SHNnL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=usRZoQJ8oR7UFpATZikQqTeT4mqHbW2EU3Spm4MdZMNCMtCVaGEDJI%2BKbLSYxlLX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jd8F1uaZaqnMMF9rN7EBBHDsM9DfAnO5HI%2BZsQV%2BdureuUe8Ugq4%2FqbNUwDOftvl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oZKGItcRDIqITJ9XRs0Nlf0UKjnQZHkXA6W83QbZOdGrJjVZiv61tJr60BkwRPAe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3IhhPCC3TX5sgrOm%2FMEvJ%2FBbImb0LtTnRJdIid5OWlcdlOoZ2CQeTF27GTCbV95U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I4EHmLH%2BWieDZpl6xwINEztPmOX3w5td0f2nnCSmXnCGBmRyLDECUB8alP8BUS%2BQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P8hNcnbZhLlfXZyA9JWjrWasVyBiZnF7hDkWYPuir114MQUqqnQudBFy3OGuVAO9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hHCnyRUk%2FVwUXhdbM4kcDG0rbEOPSRNyunTHwT1mIlj72uKp44WOPGiVM2s92XHA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PqxOelJvpZtwU%2B5w3I%2Bms6gcjVaw1wPMMLySALKa4EGQs2mZJDenJFaxuaUBbnpP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hAPdZDZtlT6byLZMeI9zWkFxoXqsBAtoHvyhtH9GmosNl5JSROzdtnftAgchPqPZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eQPGRkOkzwTI%2FskWc7eitx7I3eUoXswxKt37LnoFoqVCwFFrtgDsmb3vjSm8ki6R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fKF3xjO4YtLSy8NZlAZ1NHPBX6ysTyfdf1zIVoIkNpvzUWUvd1wdSionqYFF84Ip
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0%2Bq8eugwrurZhCpS4EpgrQxFMYDn%2FGlWt%2B6Nfgi%2F6CUCRj78iaWB7s1rLQY5G0yH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7wVZlR6jVl8Z3whR84JYFLHoUhtFhjzI22ld4jXVk1IOhTV4T5KuNVyz6rKSzppW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F7OAc2dmxu7CDvaVkYHcD4PNmvixs9iZvP10guEZ8ghzKCcvWbIG0OQO3ghnRKh8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XTgnfqXPtW3tC4jDiNBGnCE1gKLyTPHeTIYQ%2F9TW%2FF%2FYZk1aBTb0cGfNe6q421DY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mj0HQgY3rc9DHh3o2kxgHrh0jo3NA3hpkWVDVhVAs8Ytqn1dnVIeksehonK%2FZui%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9%2BNe2P2B0l%2BE97dtdJZfwCwwOPzH9Z3bCBopY4QNnkFIQXtYV9qmF6rBuKDI0BVF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=56xDBYgMrJGT7eI5bQidhsT6aenSOFIQCnbMsDkBWaZwlAHyxT7Nw5YRCpzO%2B13h
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oSpqDz3veB4%2FlkrvoTp9WE8HdHLnfWb0dKQ02ZeNm5R4tZE%2Fv%2B7DIfQaA0uCB7j2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kh09AsSLI6J1Zq7sC1pSyhtrGWUR3B0%2FKX0DfC%2BLNdzrfx4UsjXPRwuhUuqrFhKs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nhEvfXw%2FQitAqhz2qsAplKFU5Qcssq748LSpUDsOS5nsZnRkFBkkL%2Bj0doMt6mM%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2Ftacebvzt5HLWRqO4c4EUlkgRVfb9O8fRjy3PKOq%2BiZt88YSwGDeZZDep7b4OBq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G6kTI93pw0z7jBAixyXkZyjpQzYCQfZr3p4tatPZ15bMRlHLjl4oUZw%2B08LOUWqz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bEbYHteF57K51JT0GYaTRfU9hxW8xmz3BU%2F9M0lU64YYnuMd6cNU1XOprXHsgEU3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dK7fjdfYt893er2sEYnF4OLQTOakw4RhRrV1%2Fbj6OhNgONt5k5v%2BzRJ7lWBs2edW


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     25

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

     TOTAL Fire - Admin                      2,554,767     845,982   3,400,749     987,095.58     946,497.02   1,467,156.63   56.9%



City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     26

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10133 Fire - Suppression                  

10133 50500  Labor-Regu                      4,730,848     191,847   4,922,695   3,000,089.86            .00   1,922,605.14   60.9%
10133 51000  Labor-OT                        1,458,078      73,617   1,531,695   1,171,170.28            .00     360,524.72   76.5%
10133 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0     354,318.76            .00    -354,318.76  100.0%*
10133 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      32,234.86            .00     -32,234.86  100.0%*
10133 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         258.17            .00        -258.17  100.0%*
10133 54000  Labor-Othe                         15,000           0      15,000      12,115.39            .00       2,884.61   80.8%
10133 55000  Labor-Allo                         39,000           0      39,000      22,125.00            .00      16,875.00   56.7%
10133 56000  Labor-Heal                              0     142,226     142,226     142,226.43            .00           -.01  100.0%*
10133 58000  Associated                      1,052,239           0   1,052,239     584,355.60            .00     467,883.40   55.5%
10133 58100  Associated                        458,527      36,413     494,940     339,527.94            .00     155,411.76   68.6%
10133 58200  Associated                      1,187,504      79,216   1,266,720     751,398.40            .00     515,321.60   59.3%
10133 58300  Associated                        118,299       7,894     126,193      75,012.66            .00      51,180.34   59.4%
10133 58900  Associated                            600           0         600         262.20            .00         337.80   43.7%

     TOTAL Fire - Suppression                9,060,095     531,213   9,591,308   6,485,095.55            .00   3,106,212.57   67.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q0PKG6OyFCgVAxrkAl8NN8%2BGOvofDdMrWid2zb55KOt5UtHkfrLMHYTvuY3SGfcW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a4%2Bl1iwnjyow%2B%2BaYa7KdX3LsikNRy00wr%2Fpz4vCjJtgtzxZccHJyvYeOjtbYcJtb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ykH6T8T5whiqw3kButcgp1qvzDN%2BNIrva4ijQZctA82Cev5ksHwU3N8S0m84HZSz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eU%2B39CeBtgR5P%2BciSZl4q37EsbQ16mevQqXwdZWDibZObL0vGYKTTPxnP7tsl3j3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mdG8cQtu4oI3fLszi6lEMSqq41fC0lfb7U%2BvPBvtM4wsi%2BfP73pds4IytzDXtca6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=szFz8RVjklfrFTJlayK5Y9F1DWcQiXF75PfphSnSbBObPL3b9qS23rV1yinZ5kv2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0psdUlULT2Ybygp3roewJm2jQzsVThqvrkSjrc1C11h16c%2FPjINYI2Pdcvkcie%2Fk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rm7OrjWLfhfCCTTeQDoU%2Fn2lIMFTHi%2BQZGoIgHofA%2FAEQyYODyjBXFidyLi8B%2F6N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kBCZ4cZJ%2BGwU7YMEP3yI1aYMU8hKCkosliV5PxCsQ6a8qmWBgMO%2Ff5zktd2qF%2B7V
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MlxWMz86HeFFAkGV%2F1o5kyOwtndM%2BpIXffPyzoCLoj9AwfHsRSFKZk8RHvGKD8Z%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RrWER%2BgpdmKA9XyBgX5heidGD31cB%2BO5E4A83nGCcLW5cKXh1SmveNCI1sg9dlcE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vvKuQHvUPOD9rKxhCzEqUH36zF3S2L0C33khJ5e%2BPSSO5W4FvYxw0FUnoqdul8Xy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lK85CosyqNYzxUjqUt7C7iolmBd7i5L9k%2BDLy3wepR%2BLut0G4n%2B8lPwEc4MEK8LR


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     27

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10134 Fire - PFA                          

10134 50500  Labor-Regu                        282,341       8,968     291,309     148,375.91            .00     142,933.09   50.9%
10134 51000  Labor-OT                            2,808       1,766       4,574       2,124.24            .00       2,449.76   46.4%
10134 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         309.12            .00        -309.12  100.0%*
10134 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      14,386.51            .00     -14,386.51  100.0%*
10134 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      10,506.08            .00     -10,506.08  100.0%*
10134 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       9,683.11            .00      -9,683.11  100.0%*
10134 54000  Labor-Othe                            750         250       1,000       4,604.00            .00      -3,604.00  460.4%*
10134 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,784           0       8,784       5,547.00            .00       3,237.00   63.1%
10134 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       8,674       8,674       8,674.06            .00            .00  100.0%
10134 58000  Associated                         58,190           0      58,190      38,969.06            .00      19,220.94   67.0%
10134 58100  Associated                         20,848       1,504      22,352      14,550.32            .00       7,801.25   65.1%
10134 58200  Associated                         30,494         968      31,462      19,705.19            .00      11,756.81   62.6%
10134 58300  Associated                          5,649         180       5,829       3,658.96            .00       2,170.04   62.8%
10134 58900  Associated                             40           0          40          18.40            .00          21.60   46.0%

     TOTAL Fire - PFA                          409,904      22,310     432,214     281,111.96            .00     151,101.67   65.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gHQ%2B0CyYLY6AviBQwpSjlYM395%2FIZfLKWIJsnFa9Xy8iRaHP1e9uWrpUefDVImlc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gE9w%2BgZp0Sg5UH%2B%2B3RF60p61lYnxoTI5EZlZrzRwA%2B3ZL6HA7aZve%2FnGQUv0q4aE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dU2%2FcUKM%2BEyoS%2Bzs%2FyHpzE3PWnUTPj1wVHaFMrPZKc%2BBTGQ38Qy3JP6OUCgeY1Zq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1A29VXqXVWmeAYUZCwYizWctCZv1Pq20IWEGRIrf8csB7XDhhQ6uXRX1dnJHiLJf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QxhOGY01a29HV28oxuKYHtNksjgHsM%2BT7UNEKknpUUoihtQuw3c5KfileEEv%2F7DO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UP7C3QzBi3UiBcyBnIC69DEai13CUO8PX%2FHkz%2FeHGvSBOLz8nR66QZugi0ALnea8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dm%2FbuBLrI9iuMHFQrcMx1aZbfiGgQMF7S61c1zG2V7pXcr5L7aXYq6BoFtqZzGKQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=er7mjts5M2EA%2FKfLd%2BVhBq%2FtyJ9tWM%2FP2M%2FsPz0au3XQWRgBqOmQ2rVLh%2B8tbdZ%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tHoXMM7toC%2BLytjT9dnPesEbnR11hWrR8%2BbqC%2BavbjSp8fAwbWeYtHmLZekPWxOk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nOfEbR5ILEQ9QsbEU1gjGSvjZ%2FbJfF4fy5DImMqbMmk%2FNxZfFccqydgIBK%2BjTkuw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rBhFmw5wscM8EGGQTdhLubViNd7rpJpM4SX0tqfHUY8B5M0Hx42b2tuZhVbrHwMZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zU%2FuVfUxY5H2SRJPzGgkbmVBV60NB1nAcVxBnJn5h6I4cQ5ZR8A6thoG8tyfguT3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yFH%2BYvmkBD%2F8Dv6615FUmdaKY8Ob8KDe%2F3odPhCl3b1z0a4FCD2QrVYGhDraLbRD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tV35fHmClzY9Oxu2HdcBuMI16IqWGmS32AgB%2BCskhie5EynWPK9adjv51UnshLPy


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     28

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10140 Community Development               

10140 50500  Labor-Regu                        311,098     -65,582     245,516      74,644.95            .00     170,871.05   30.4%
10140 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0         268.27            .00        -268.27  100.0%*
10140 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       5,969.61            .00      -5,969.61  100.0%*
10140 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,869.45            .00      -2,869.45  100.0%*
10140 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       3,181.31            .00      -3,181.31  100.0%*
10140 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750         125.00            .00         625.00   16.7%
10140 55000  Labor-Allo                         15,900        -750      15,150       3,312.50            .00      11,837.50   21.9%
10140 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       1,487       1,487       1,487.35            .00            .00  100.0%
10140 58000  Associated                         33,728        -259      33,469       6,703.55            .00      26,765.45   20.0%
10140 58100  Associated                         24,714      -5,191      19,523       6,821.58            .00      12,701.20   34.9%
10140 58200  Associated                         33,599      -6,632      26,967       8,904.79            .00      18,062.21   33.0%
10140 58300  Associated                          6,223      -1,228       4,995       1,655.73            .00       3,339.27   33.1%
10140 58900  Associated                             30           0          30          10.24            .00          19.76   34.1%
10140 61200  ConProf-Ge                        117,288      -1,131     116,157      53,047.46      13,042.88      50,067.03   56.9%
10140 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0      30,319.48         339.58     -30,659.06  100.0%*
10140 64475  Ops-Materi                          5,250           0       5,250      13,124.02       4,181.75     -12,055.77  329.6%*
10140 64600  Ops-Postag                            210           0         210         154.55         200.00        -144.55  168.8%*
10140 64800  Ops-Unifor                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10140 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            700           0         700          63.53         236.47         400.00   42.9%
10140 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500       1,831.37       1,559.12       7,109.51   32.3%
10140 65150  Maint-Hala                          7,880           0       7,880            .00       1,461.73       6,418.27   18.5%
10140 65200  Maint-Leas                        100,000      -1,700      98,300      20,082.13      12,910.53      65,307.34   33.6%
10140 65550  Maint-Vehi                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10140 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,790           0       1,790         923.00         300.00         567.00   68.3%
10140 66100  Empl-Train                          2,100           0       2,100         550.00            .00       1,550.00   26.2%
10140 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,580           0       1,580            .00            .00       1,580.00     .0%
10140 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,580           0       1,580            .00            .00       1,580.00     .0%
10140 66400  Empl-Trans                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10140 66500  Empl-Perso                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10140 67100  Util-Elect                          8,880           0       8,880       5,933.23       1,566.77       1,380.00   84.5%
10140 67200  Util-Gas                            7,560           0       7,560       5,932.33       1,121.45         506.22   93.3%
10140 67400  Util-Telep                          6,200           0       6,200       1,735.29       3,464.71       1,000.00   83.9%
10140 67500  Util-Water                          1,670           0       1,670       1,170.39         722.46        -222.85  113.3%*
10140 80200  Cap-Buildi                        200,000     100,000     300,000      98,070.54     184,828.05      17,101.41   94.3%
10140 80300  Cap-Improv                        387,737      -3,864     383,873      40,204.92     251,604.38      92,063.22   76.0%
10140 80400  Cap-Infras                         55,000       1,700      56,700      56,604.80            .00          95.20   99.8%
10140 80500  Cap-Equipm                         13,717     -13,717           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL Community Development             1,357,484       3,133   1,360,617     445,701.37     477,539.88     437,375.77   67.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ql0OC2le3gerak0sETtDlE6R2cjOgxwOjT%2BG8c9BOvEhpEbrgBYSiQPVgObZyxMb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FAFuCqqKYs7Omkv8uIa7WcY1i7jitQ9dhilEN3g7YFq19XXMUN4pyC0HfPTMp1O6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GOmUN3L8RZ7Nr%2BwFzNafv%2Fe5L7HJ58iFQi8sqMZo2%2Fp0TXzAIJfrqmnTLEIPa2HD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2rDsTBqMqXtjiDU8RNmLafeESm1K%2FwLbfGUt2rNCJTZ7XG9%2BpPn%2BeAa1fBD0mqWU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2FICCk1DWQvKJshCdTxQhu6DbDi%2BYBqUCa46VIEw9GvQz5VBDRwUjBQqUykDnf%2By
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vi3LuTRhOU7qoBi5hLiDxs2nVFW%2F9N3nmqqImvK0MHSNRfwJ1%2FwzhK%2Fhh79ts89p
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gvKUvLaxgXxBnaBY8yLBWiJ9OVZONSwzqqbUJwhyF1Ufw4%2BnGR2REFBJgmKz%2BM%2FY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K9rU29ywT%2B%2FibvI5sIq5TVYOKNmjNrGW63XEzToHvpN3t8BwZxdLgZE8zTwUBamc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P8LC5oWB3Xc17U8bqVEIupJ%2BwqjlhbCOk94uh3v0PBAIH8rpZYSlDbuH%2Bqn%2FpNFT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v1JI66614Mik5YRaIIUGvniQq3GwvUmT7N8HwHoM0NylSuvN1SBOEmUuMT%2FqHdzb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8EYQCbQ3FHtrLx2Gn8wBSQHKxbJePZ8Tm4%2B08L%2FLkkyUc%2B73BeEdZl5MXvGRvlUn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WGm96T%2FtHDiXQCpSh9Dk5xAZYdezE0noSFlYHR8bcca3tq1ItteNSCaGpr7mqGMO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NxS7lEhmEqsNeuDmXe4UMLyDfKIZcmTg4HUe68A91AuA5ucU%2B1fuq04ecdOCBRYu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MeQKWhhn8kHoduqE3R4nX2L68WNDfaSlMqUnkB5CalF8KN041IyClkCYAPd4F9fO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2FxTxP5an1dbX1jex3jZEYxJt1%2F4TwDTnqcJYxeibzW87eaY1AW2rUZ0jYxV7vQD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SORxjHFsSuNj24IJ8NRoHEgLv6FALIqyTnUiBjybzbmbuOHoX%2BGq8OCLRq6XH5QK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pIU7ubDfTvoALK9DZVtnS24Y%2BL4im%2FMnrClrLoRnMyXHBs6W9nDc6E9fnWY4pXei
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qmLdlixx1ZTTHf1nMMQZ5jtSH7vRR1oa8ofTeGcMdhh4EtyKu176GMb%2B1IFZ8jfk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jags4j%2BT0ka5rDZVmSWUDKe9NFLC8ZAAQWKT0qnCyiNFu1WoByRyl50q%2BxuVR6fe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oB3nWK0vzxxzi7hj5e2gy4tpDeAva%2B4MOcgnR3zudxzmDH%2F6XFODLesDgDzeJwvG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KYOlJky5Ywwo2meBVpBEmNiwTe88WG%2FC3SKhBc2EIJOI0P%2BIxT%2B6sQI3n0Yq6R%2BX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZQlDgZzEKf9r6P7nUBgO0Z0iaCRi%2F4PLkp%2FlOnfff1oB24BVcnzucD2umlJr19g7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JmOW5Clt0rnhwDT878Sh2ZQF50I%2BXhZ2VNRtvKTR8CaF%2FD%2FCT96nD5ZqMpW1C5bO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xjhL3GBHbbV8dGw1qFf8Dpa0Tt1BEP0Sg9dnHVzO4Gge36ijA%2BLJhjOmmel47CAR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QBZm10z3pHIw9%2BbBKb7jIwHMIl2zaJ3sfYMisAJo5eslHzBiVmsRsqunzh5CtRH3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tV6L6RLbCkPkeIPHrOUxRPQBG4LR%2FUud6uDFa788AQGy34o3lZAGixw3Cj1RbyJ8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M7RVpZDF4%2F3GYYmNtnqPlbSaOQGBdcLwAsHOxX%2BChKzCFWJkQiGiVPgHxfqD8Q9e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JT0zXpXXtfNQQ3bqWa1zI5q1jMwMY3FIc4w4%2FOSo%2Bw5xv5NDgzzE6ZGsMDqDFoO%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=prpjEbxtXvptVm7UR6uqV%2Bve5v5%2FUOLKRuT3R5hrFHXY2fhVfvG2w%2FD3IQYF3bGt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ik2Md0Dvpufg5a0iN1epjcGn7W%2BSVglEon%2FAVLeyhSnLX2C4bBymH976f%2B3C3YO7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GHF3a%2FCoy%2FGFWC970gOk2xY7pZORSkKPEkrNrEV6zFebWrDbWPWE%2BJFLU6HHjIyR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rX0RNUdH5P4nrYTzA4JmNw8lvRZ6odPRhrhGtCKQoht2IusgXDioej7NS8f6V2wV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eEURPrtiZ8oei%2BQOWPQvi4pj2qOqHIXCp8VQRaihsUdgawUVQ%2FH24fCw8glH2j8l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VnpnnqNqfLiQh3ExTfoqS57UD7yDJBvS0kQJGtk0H8SYU0T3f0HNwnakrDzGMfi4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FUL3ZgLDizB%2FLi7lR1fZnFk6fyOUUpfco9PKfsphjrYlSxwFNzQzMIsRq2RpuctP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F0GzBieeWwGDbZJB62P7Vj6LDDY0VAwwuBYoBNX8IBJ%2BAMspIq5Qomc0TUOhS4Cm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rwP1nCqpCUxVW6%2B%2BJZg%2Bon1%2BC3K3%2FLalGVeO4qrziTi05IgbDbS80syM3oOCPaBp


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     29

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10141 Library                             

10141 50500  Labor-Regu                        529,217      23,424     552,641     307,240.10            .00     245,400.90   55.6%
10141 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0         390.39            .00        -390.39  100.0%*
10141 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      10,418.26            .00     -10,418.26  100.0%*
10141 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      17,135.92            .00     -17,135.92  100.0%*
10141 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       7,079.67            .00      -7,079.67  100.0%*
10141 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,250         500       1,750       1,332.65            .00         417.35   76.2%
10141 55000  Labor-Allo                          3,324           0       3,324       2,183.00            .00       1,141.00   65.7%
10141 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       7,765       7,765       7,764.57            .00            .00  100.0%
10141 58000  Associated                         58,829           0      58,829      32,900.58            .00      25,928.42   55.9%
10141 58100  Associated                         39,172       1,415      40,587      26,086.37            .00      14,500.62   64.3%
10141 58200  Associated                         46,288       1,013      47,301      31,428.28            .00      15,872.72   66.4%
10141 58300  Associated                          8,574         188       8,762       5,835.14            .00       2,926.86   66.6%
10141 58900  Associated                            150           0         150          57.50            .00          92.50   38.3%
10141 61200  ConProf-Ge                         40,989           0      40,989      17,021.98      15,395.06       8,571.96   79.1%
10141 64075  Ops-Books                          78,940           0      78,940      74,964.55      20,305.85     -16,330.40  120.7%*
10141 64115  Ops-Comp H                          3,680           0       3,680       3,259.90            .00         420.10   88.6%
10141 64430  Ops-Librar                         23,210           0      23,210            .00       1,000.00      22,210.00    4.3%
10141 64475  Ops-Materi                         48,250       5,000      53,250      15,381.69       1,039.51      36,828.80   30.8%
10141 64600  Ops-Postag                          4,730           0       4,730       4,730.00            .00            .00  100.0%
10141 64800  Ops-Unifor                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10141 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500       8,966.14         499.51       1,034.35   90.1%
10141 65050  Maint-Equi                          4,730           0       4,730       2,951.60         400.00       1,378.40   70.9%
10141 66000  Empl-Dues                           2,630           0       2,630       2,071.00         565.00          -6.00  100.2%*
10141 66100  Empl-Train                            530           0         530         599.00      13,961.45     -14,030.45 2747.3%*
10141 66200  Empl-Per D                            530           0         530       2,944.54            .00      -2,414.54  555.6%*
10141 66400  Empl-Trans                              0           0           0         228.38            .00        -228.38  100.0%*
10141 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,050           0       1,050         222.02            .00         827.98   21.1%
10141 67100  Util-Elect                         38,130           0      38,130      16,670.23      18,329.77       3,130.00   91.8%
10141 67200  Util-Gas                            9,000           0       9,000       3,793.29       5,206.71            .00  100.0%
10141 67400  Util-Telep                          8,000           0       8,000       6,506.42       4,961.44      -3,467.86  143.3%*
10141 67500  Util-Water                         27,460           0      27,460      13,867.86      14,926.06      -1,333.92  104.9%*
10141 80300  Cap-Improv                         45,000      40,000      85,000      18,598.85      51,614.30      14,786.85   82.6%
10141 80500  Cap-Equipm                         53,739      -5,000      48,739      14,455.48      34,283.52            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Library                           1,088,112      74,305   1,162,417     657,085.36     182,488.18     322,843.02   72.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=690OcwDiO5xwK4bT07rdDRY7Wmvvf4OMQHpzbcnMegbXlw6q7smTCGOTOPmW5wjq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cnrw%2BL2YKvTidHOqC35LsQ72PXxc2Y80nBpRI9IUe1Ojh%2BuYMCHggc262oI9Vzre
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K9tPd7taiKCr9gaj%2Fh8iQZs5M%2FVacYBr%2FyRuhWwPtnVCn3evvwKOERHyV6dNoT0L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4jlwRB6EJmHCd%2FUPT9NGgFrkhf0ZWFDEpOTUgtlc58Eq5OGWMm205tYzLqZjoMRf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xmfkZ8Soo%2BXatErsgJAiDt7J36n6%2B7SZhsLY%2FLNxfUnvrsY%2F305yMVqEZ4LX9lXp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DzK7g2Hd%2BxA9EY5xLN%2BNfFrtFYAYM%2FDrp1GfiOnyUmQIqNkzOIdrPvqWiq%2Bcz%2BgF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gowBFheuP8bH6Gb8b4j%2Bo9tE%2BOd0OC2J%2F39h5LLQW%2F7WKrcSLp7AwvuFz68LM%2FxP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ib6cweXi5x722fwUgNdkawFEh9A8TNm%2BEEe64LY23GNgL2Ft0OXneKHzzPjEkSIq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZcY1sbExM%2BWfFx3JvfHdJaXfNO%2F8RZTEvT1EGvLoEuGrUQ%2BjhrQwmqChPRGHHxyy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8f2Nex2H8g%2BKmi3ma6eEqE4xFPiaZLFRn8LOC4mkwVJ6yn%2BKIMM2FNBT%2Bk6iTRwY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fVctt5kaBbMJyNSdN5BdcqZ%2BcXclkULgYKKTkTCYker%2FM%2B5UNmWValdgL97Hb5Ui
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S58MThzMfRMnpOjBdE8Rkkq7NfRK%2B%2B%2FI64myB2WvicDo4dMj27YottOvNzAZ6xpZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b2G%2Bt6m5YyNG6agGPFEHBtPbm16h8PgD12bGebEB%2Fl1WTkwgqsIr1kcRWdAUERZT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FaQRwiQXA3sz2v6rMJEcz0lsInZ4Ihxi%2FjRl28%2BlbA1HbqGrqKCxVxQN9H8xfhPz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pBWT8jX8EUHjMrMdZRhNdnvk6pLzSr9iuxGLN%2FgpYzkNBbP3rmqqXFblJtvBRT1D
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DKRiuFauP0%2FCqlFMXCBa9mtBaE%2BYD9XfK9XKT9z4oVcPXImgBX5WmlMkxQ0yxSBW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KyDup5M0UMSb1jDVxxdEsc3ZubIJGsULzJbjWPc8I5RJ2p%2FT9XD7fKmZ7FcoOFlm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vwRXBCaibaRoF18KokPvs8qwll1Wtvi6nwU%2BaaYeuAXyB3H8RBQ80rqLxgkUVuya
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TrFJNRuY2drLebmGNtMcBPIq8CNqDGX0PN6%2FXTGOXACSRWuOhfTxGvryTXQPZBRW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UlBGrx%2FILcZmo2v7AqIFrXK5bBLq907qQ9jcpfeVRME5Mn%2F3i5%2B%2BECsq6yT8aBKK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hPwuexwD4MfoR6KCwUU1mjHHwacyQ39CqDQ2%2BzhCM92kyh8LHSGaCn7Y1Rm28Zyr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zc1D2ZNHB%2Bt1zdm4xahHswBXQoKj75hLJ8CYycmBooogP6LHTK%2FCZckd9xxVL29Z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=395eFnjddoZfBu1c%2BJINAu56tANRZi1kgOJLVknQMee9uME17jP%2BOYEv0GqDVgM5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X0MzE5CSHZOzBadFrQTcFvlq1pa22N87Hd%2FSZUmhkjQ%2F98MGO%2ByGROCMUOdRDkhQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D4cYDPXB9ZdGZ8gZq7fZNssxREJYbkJhjjKnvQVWzuA%2B10sRy9KUs6qXxuY3PlNC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qS2vSZGn53rjI%2FR9xGjJV7bQfSkhzlRzOczpjGtccb8JLxutrD4MMmBOy4lzN1jq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WquKtb8N0K83W9ACB6Zk6iQrUAHVPo9trfXbGcawHQodToYfCPF7BUqVGBR5swsO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PWX5Rt8DkA9ybQxbegSws4LKmZpi%2FZMoEwkS%2BK%2B1hFDHqxOFsNU1o0M83uM8B4%2Fp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8aNGwkPNM0Y%2B9YKL5e88bP7rIDvGkWd8UGi5syezMr5cwLrP2AztUDHwt1K7a8Av
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wfN99Rb9e6La0AjB%2F0QDxUsI3mI6uGmK9PkBV5gpl0QBFXeil2XnhZ3jgT0QA%2BIa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rOUXFAUn2NOhKBIkAM7ufolT8gy2%2BVNRVsb9Etq2FqZtbDvRpOSFATsh9ZQasd7C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DulbyW8Es2Er03B1hGdyZLjWBEWwgVYYT6RpsWILtXHuXx1Ltu%2F9SMjyB0zj5vNU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5wvb26TnQtEvcAS6VIlb88WuAyrSe%2BMowersGEfy1bgKGp%2BZxkX2vhCM57OkF4et


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     30

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10142 Museum                              

10142 50500  Labor-Regu                        198,100      21,100     219,200     120,740.63            .00      98,459.77   55.1%
10142 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0         705.29            .00        -705.29  100.0%*
10142 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       5,234.34            .00      -5,234.34  100.0%*
10142 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       7,802.89            .00      -7,802.89  100.0%*
10142 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       4,405.84            .00      -4,405.84  100.0%*
10142 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750         312.50            .00         437.50   41.7%
10142 55000  Labor-Allo                            750        -750           0         406.25            .00        -406.25  100.0%*
10142 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       3,414       3,414       3,413.87            .00            .00  100.0%
10142 58000  Associated                         46,236      17,554      63,790      20,444.30            .00      43,345.74   32.0%
10142 58100  Associated                         14,659       1,818      16,477      10,404.66            .00       6,071.91   63.1%
10142 58200  Associated                         21,396       2,280      23,676      14,685.96            .00       8,989.97   62.0%
10142 58300  Associated                          3,964         422       4,386       2,725.92            .00       1,659.81   62.2%
10142 58900  Associated                             40           0          40          16.10            .00          23.90   40.3%
10142 61200  ConProf-Ge                         30,163           0      30,163      32,604.99      25,305.42     -27,747.41  192.0%*
10142 64175  Ops-Exhibi                         73,500           0      73,500      30,410.00            .00      43,090.00   41.4%
10142 64475  Ops-Materi                          6,620           0       6,620      11,963.69       3,875.62      -9,219.31  239.3%*
10142 64600  Ops-Postag                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10142 65000  Maint-Buil                          8,400           0       8,400       4,879.24       5,770.19      -2,249.43  126.8%*
10142 65050  Maint-Equi                            110           0         110       1,935.00            .00      -1,825.00 1759.1%*
10142 65100  Maint-Fine                         10,500           0      10,500            .00            .00      10,500.00     .0%
10142 66000  Empl-Dues                           2,500           0       2,500       1,145.64       1,566.31        -211.95  108.5%*
10142 66100  Empl-Train                            630           0         630            .00         277.08         352.92   44.0%
10142 66200  Empl-Per D                            840           0         840          20.00            .00         820.00    2.4%
10142 66500  Empl-Perso                            420           0         420         111.01            .00         308.99   26.4%
10142 67200  Util-Gas                            4,500           0       4,500            .00            .00       4,500.00     .0%
10142 67400  Util-Telep                          2,100           0       2,100         537.31         353.52       1,209.17   42.4%
10142 80500  Cap-Equipm                        100,000     -25,000      75,000            .00            .00      75,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Museum                              526,288      20,838     547,126     274,905.43      37,148.14     235,071.97   57.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oJfFLm1AHmh6oRNV3DTATBanRaeK9PaVqo5CXGSbjJU6RvjHLeHXzFTYa%2Bqs6GfR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wBWXuaa4sLhTbuKwltU8JCs%2F3KU6wnrX67FEhuwf68eUqSs%2FDH29FJsN45ywjyRx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HGKOpXuN6F180Q77WniKyUJ6fMXl%2BG53emNUNT6UXo68Hbjz7DV%2BSXjsPxyBECPQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZZ%2B7iuGbGzHv9w%2Bvt4f%2BtKMZ%2BVQpwF2GP8EwmOU2psGy%2BNjYCsZXIkeemaHQl%2FJ%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Px%2Fn3TDcbkIhggdkA4FWaewujOpZ%2BtCTvhas61A73bCNQvLS9C2SK0fcYo8VDka
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LwD2tKqfiEPpYhCC4K6AYPsL325ViISXXa%2BjV8%2F5%2F2XRaWrNcJvQgtdOOyOxneRY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mirgNVKobylAuUOsYvjE%2FFxZsqMU16sSSDLbiRNiZLSoutzfvH5NrKovoVn5VR5R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c7KyG3AIPZCJREL9gf55%2B1hRKVpkTYV4FrT10PZR9DWFgD19hZiphKMiR1wRumK9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uZSH3nUCShsQ7fqsWLa4RoU2uncUjb5yKuVSeskt5DFrtj7sw1CUpHVlcOpDTIpF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F%2FweE4dFTUpOPX4EOv4WD9HRGez8hrkvd1Q8cldfNtyTL1Z6PuIkI%2FrbtwGL6w11
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ES%2BHgNH0fs7KhlP98ES78LNM8eWreULQ9VOOZiWTLvR8ZBgI%2BeXOsLClpw15pnlo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pOKG3W%2FRSAz7oQLETPQJU9RlpLMsut3qY6nXCda5hDCnSd%2FhDnH3c140Fa3Ep6y%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2BmI%2BIWG0MIXH7LWszwo5k9AVRw5Z1hGgNboyXX5cXW570uf5HX9gufL9WI1zq2e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jqtH012FGmIe9V%2Bz9wZ247LCgDKDFmpW2u3RWU270yEQAFE9mWbBqY86WK27CziJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KSDgRDhapL8SrgszE%2F5OZ2eZ8v9Qf0HPAiG%2F6rnBJmuO3LDaiJiRZlEx%2B%2B3Peoz7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jqvk2rW3zPbyJSBIkD6ntYUJnAhQDkGuUWwrZi%2F1l%2BnxXJZQqAnYSYVQ8PVKoM47
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=daKBPF8tTk64WJ4S5UD%2BItn4uL47hQN5cTibEweiOzubAtmQaL7Qvg01DrArVKyL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nziJZuADHcZ01YVqTIcgjrWPiFycdJSiVYdjehUqXCwnCEcDLwTq8yGAdkCU%2B2mq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bsnHgsYiOVEBRAVTLF4TVcGV6ddvr4zdij95IGovioVJMK6aH8XsRx2yVaTizamG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IkEvFah8JZvPqYpD%2BQtHhjca8rJufzcCnLUTWpPINtp8wH23hqClW9fvNFR2%2FiqY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s2BY6QnllQnKQ%2BKA0oUJMG0g%2FeZy0BzCossEfB%2Ft5hNKnObLYJ1XKm0rtNFcImE1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QlzVlgPX6qjkmUmFziZ2prwT8%2B6wwuvp0FK9y80Lv4Hh4%2FshqOndW8aUKJIVCU99
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mj37R%2Bdpx%2FypMn0kR1VX6MYM6WsB7L8LhSl7NiU%2FxYhStuSO58IkEil4lZh8pMxl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6KRwAMLYw3gd1dhck%2F%2FSbPv1k5JlsavOiRmMl%2FjdYtaGYTy7Gl4%2FQziDJX3d14rC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YmO1wOYHE95byFGIQy0szEP1Ytour%2BlYutRhiKNF%2BmHZpLPiA4%2BUsbZgLxr4U%2FEy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oYZa%2BYUdm6rxgoLdiOP3zIt1oetCxrH86IUflkhd88hkhhwxCFEEerqXFssT3mqj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SCkHvLUrts95uBN2fE4QyvtWCkK2ZI9zki1M%2BRDrAhPMJWnFfrWaRajoned8vvic


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     31

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10143 Performing Arts Center              

10143 61200  ConProf-Ge                         17,132           0      17,132       7,585.23       2,994.14       6,552.63   61.8%
10143 64475  Ops-Materi                          4,000           0       4,000       6,599.04       1,856.79      -4,455.83  211.4%*
10143 64775  Ops-Tools                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10143 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500       3,241.22       2,539.72       4,719.06   55.1%
10143 65050  Maint-Equi                          2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0%
10143 67100  Util-Elect                         40,190           0      40,190      19,164.98      20,835.02         190.00   99.5%
10143 67200  Util-Gas                           13,080           0      13,080       5,001.35       7,998.65          80.00   99.4%
10143 67400  Util-Telep                          2,150           0       2,150       1,205.60         804.40         140.00   93.5%
10143 67500  Util-Water                         10,790           0      10,790       7,141.95       6,153.32      -2,505.27  123.2%*
10143 80300  Cap-Improv                         90,000     -90,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
10143 80500  Cap-Equipm                         48,829      88,351     137,180      42,825.59         892.08      93,461.99   31.9%

     TOTAL Performing Arts Center              240,771      -1,649     239,122      92,764.96      44,074.12     102,282.58   57.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j%2FDx4rGDrNZMtPX5st%2BLSr2RRXuJGf9NIHcoRLPhKBYbFj8R3zhpzjGW%2Bq%2FBq%2FxJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XMInoRwNDC84snhkE%2B5aD76zeLY32De%2BJKOAIGO7yipwK3VqbRsIxrImUD%2B9Jkp%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QArxPntrUKwIe4Z9R656YWNnrnPiUPI0lJq%2F7HUuJM68kYA80%2FbSdKYca92hrNlL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qg5y8rrOYwY3RBJvP6BLKCpoXe8v%2FTR4YxpSaWoCJMdJchbZ4H%2BBMFGj%2FQsc1nqu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FR%2FP1xwu%2FSSbRO74tTyrqecdCsKVVkM7KBSDCwKLb4LecQhgSKOBTD9hb3LE02Rx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tYk2X%2BIWD9GwPhNM14Eh7KwMJhLCY1gZzx%2FPeThqiLYgIZbt1tOaFs5l6CkNj7nI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XnseQaOBu0sJGXFINAYXQ%2FdnM3Ht9C88QTvrgQl%2F%2BvszVHnAxNAGR7I0qY7%2B9H5b
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3qlIiwfMyhDwMxzr20lzHWt8%2Fk84yoq6eawPQdOEGtkrc9olpolT6EM53qUO2%2FUE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZEzhyzwRSpo4nbHUyXC%2FgRhCSP%2BmVEB86fa7WDZymeH3isIoTW6TvPRWam0P10Bu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IcjkkmKZxEOCbEbADdBNMxyIjG3UScta0WyNbXJcoB05%2FHLaiIYRsBk%2B5NwlIfNk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l1nuG02TloSerX1ZibJrLwU31ZbB9cf33sVAVbLxVB9HsChyvT4DS2B5irOsV7F6


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     32

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10144 Airport                             

10144 50500  Labor-Regu                        237,662       7,278     244,940     134,905.12            .00     110,034.88   55.1%
10144 51000  Labor-OT                           22,248         855      23,103       2,450.74            .00      20,652.26   10.6%
10144 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         928.16            .00        -928.16  100.0%*
10144 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      10,222.79            .00     -10,222.79  100.0%*
10144 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       9,664.24            .00      -9,664.24  100.0%*
10144 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       9,538.83            .00      -9,538.83  100.0%*
10144 54000  Labor-Othe                            500         500       1,000         375.00            .00         625.00   37.5%
10144 55000  Labor-Allo                          4,884           0       4,884       3,203.00            .00       1,681.00   65.6%
10144 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       2,559       2,559       2,558.84            .00            .00  100.0%
10144 58000  Associated                         41,063     -22,834      18,229      15,188.95            .00       3,040.05   83.3%
10144 58100  Associated                         19,840         859      20,699      12,890.28            .00       7,808.47   62.3%
10144 58200  Associated                         25,668         787      26,455      17,702.65            .00       8,752.35   66.9%
10144 58300  Associated                          4,756         145       4,901       3,286.73            .00       1,614.27   67.1%
10144 58900  Associated                             40           0          40          18.40            .00          21.60   46.0%
10144 61200  ConProf-Ge                         22,600        -500      22,100         808.70            .00      21,291.30    3.7%
10144 61750  ConProf-So                              0           0           0       7,795.00            .00      -7,795.00  100.0%*
10144 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0      14,094.94       8,805.06     -22,900.00  100.0%*
10144 63300  Fees-Publi                            210           0         210            .00          50.05         159.95   23.8%
10144 64425  Ops-Landsc                          8,400      -1,500       6,900       2,475.86            .00       4,424.14   35.9%
10144 64475  Ops-Materi                         26,250           0      26,250      15,242.52       6,839.04       4,168.44   84.1%
10144 64600  Ops-Postag                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10144 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,050           0       1,050       1,573.35            .00        -523.35  149.8%*
10144 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         13,000           0      13,000       5,616.18       5,383.82       2,000.00   84.6%
10144 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500       2,279.02         346.12       7,874.86   25.0%
10144 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,500      -1,000       9,500         385.58            .00       9,114.42    4.1%
10144 65550  Maint-Vehi                          1,790           0       1,790          56.55            .00       1,733.45    3.2%
10144 66000  Empl-Dues                             210           0         210          75.00         275.00        -140.00  166.7%*
10144 66100  Empl-Train                            840           0         840         360.00         820.00        -340.00  140.5%*
10144 66200  Empl-Per D                            530           0         530         440.00            .00          90.00   83.0%
10144 66500  Empl-Perso                            950           0         950            .00            .00         950.00     .0%
10144 67100  Util-Elect                         29,200           0      29,200      14,746.62      14,453.38            .00  100.0%
10144 67200  Util-Gas                            4,070           0       4,070       1,284.81       2,785.19            .00  100.0%
10144 67400  Util-Telep                          1,690           0       1,690       1,342.94         989.00        -641.94  138.0%*
10144 67500  Util-Water                          7,130           0       7,130       5,504.43       1,969.89        -344.32  104.8%*
10144 80400  Cap-Infras                         50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0%
10144 80500  Cap-Equipm                        316,680      -6,230     310,450      16,965.41      12,938.11     280,546.48    9.6%

     TOTAL Airport                             862,471     -19,081     843,390     313,980.64      55,654.66     473,754.29   43.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aGqSNn1n5WllgL0XKLR6ltfCH9rPrOk4yR1yRKOx9sQEnMxUh3HCX8XZN90EZ4MW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kx1tJ1SOEGP%2FBR9%2B%2BLYBHg2JBuwQQl9uGOof6uQWOn%2BPnW97buMEgNPy577iLOEt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F8pYG9GNE2hphFrQ2NXz893Zn5rKiYTH87MSQ%2BrHQsMALE2HtSJJYvgd4XxjCU9w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xvA4uuXF0b0hW2QMO9Qp%2Fqh3FsX68N0jn4ZzDrJzx3Ek%2BYwmz61QHqCZaiYius7e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3F%2FNchSO9%2B5nfRJiJyiUxly%2BfNmV4P%2FDixJWYcwMf%2FYhH1XKZnDdeUpHYEq0JrMV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4DfCaTxyvISGLBDvdp5sz3UuywCVm6FX5pvOYo72qiQaOD%2BTh2CZHIYyrxpjPXSl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6pcJSj8VJEbz8llLidqrv2a39JC%2Bsk1JwlakWdGTowX7YZjWFHnkgVKteWWD9WU4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VaVor1XDPLRSR6nTt6bTqFVUeqJy52gk%2Bfb%2Fy%2BlULqSF6LkF1kn82sPl%2FYpli1%2Bi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sBmji0Kq0f15hO8V62RspevHOmk0qRHFUClztUauxtCsWd4Ealj1LsdvAdzpQmV4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xzPsiXBqOz%2BLVr5RVTR7ha221quEWiVxe09tUlrHtDuMNMK3X%2FUjt5FQW6zOKa02
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xhfn5f8HkxZu%2FBmH33LgQWWsdmY0U0Y4eELUArHJtR89jvaYx7YmkNDcAVrUBjOQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pWE5sitCUbVyDqJzHfq7as1Cbbndfw2bJxLGIRwKr9HJgaLyvFrJF6JLVy81Ckq9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bDLsOOyYWLtB29itEmwrErwXnezXBLPL5PWd1F5nSmd5CZzKjvNL%2FNjBOW1iEnKt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0MgzpVwgDbixIswAGJbcy5p%2BNZCbHdDAKOLQ702YYe50R0oJfjZulvUn5h5aexsR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x1m7MaB4QC7QgVdcFaJk0W9di3Asl0tzEcbujH2S%2FEmwX5QShtxVdHzEaCkZaJ%2Fn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yeSm0G5jCRXOhiIUt%2BkdBNL1pnvLn30uH6t1jHcMjF6Cq2xGEagOsdPsGa7h9OBI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mlbzeKylHdNY1CjYc8NPLpErOquPdjMHRecmZpRjOkiOQ7yq8LnTRnRRE5aSUBRb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VdxbfKDgw2TtrXcyjTpyusv3f9vbbF%2B3qH0hGU%2FMbDLHTSqDPWjHBPnEKdwrqtvJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wOcSBgIOhjxvEgu1QIz4JhkWLUHLRmzlKi25dlY%2BceqjLcr4ecD4JwlR5FC8dR2g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gciqriPdL4bqb2A%2FemHTmdBuLSHddn07F20GpffN33tCRk4iJCYhOFxAq%2BXZaFta
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oo%2Bcu0iE3HPDUhf4pfLdlfBHOLVeT%2FkQjgxSf1U0WzC%2F5oZp4PwRGc4lscnrwp%2Bo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pPNh0h7g7LU%2Ba6CVnreq52d7EbIguP5Lu2M%2BSA2VTXIVvSpvpkL1dF1E1o66EZ1E
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0wpKHDKv390b35V6i9hfxGMs6T%2Btiuzd18s3%2BFuFuKOfzJYTOwxN8vN8KG0bdEj9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gG6iTILFQSpj4AyZhr9YWnRYXK7JR6M2FTkRIxFUaaIUzxBygmHcyV6qQByZT%2Bhb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QHXXrnc0mDFrKgtLQe2nMVqKV49lbQ0Jnldj%2FtARiaRRy2yRgJHVUVnBLxhU3jjm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q78IHBum5We6nOAKV23cbemx5S4OrKdcFNpvFq%2FmR2%2FThH911AFrFTRGciooK10%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2FKczDp%2BFrTYZ%2BUUlhyUD9p%2FUSn3MdwEVraEiOuG%2F%2BjQOktPiQ2OFwVZgohvbPw6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G7Hnrd%2BSKbNqX8LcumXoRzSozFZomOi3zFo2hIVW97yBy4QFkiu%2F%2FkwmE9mqZrcV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ogB4c7as5Z%2FRccd%2FO43O772bU1jdKphMQeFqravZapgzR%2B4bgNLXvPibAorWR%2B2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WS%2BRL6OGhmMB5zPG64CbHImCuPAMGmyq4nDs3TCaxrLf%2Fex4f9frv23YYRrkhshZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WpZ8Y%2BQZg%2FQPxNLPT%2BVveTAh5lG9ZuPycK8pr%2BHE0ltKqmdmhWbE%2FviyMEm13ZJo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mhrLOSmS3aspajzj0tWpvNGXwIk6fzQI%2BrauWKPIOmu1JIIk2SJNr78JmHl5e9rz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F1GRxCzNF5KrJakTbwaR3uOeY7kRlAFvVnJ%2FOOpHXUOU%2BL6jhQ867juCph2pxygy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OElLGTAQS02dgevaCglaVmKuOnBAhXFprRQg8%2FnPR%2FsLwvaDSBEOq3ma%2B9W2sF25
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BBYAhDAHTZH%2F%2FpE6ZiSndq45PUYIKp3fB8PBYvjKVYyAA38U92drPb3qIQNYbtEj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pjc8dM6Vi%2FF8TEoOLMvFI8HymlhqoFjupScGq%2BUS9nU%2BjTpqed7ZmYaVKIPQxahU


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     33

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10145 Riverwalk Recreation                

10145 50500  Labor-Regu                        436,621      72,716     509,337     290,685.83            .00     218,651.17   57.1%
10145 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       2,597.18            .00      -2,597.18  100.0%*
10145 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      11,192.93            .00     -11,192.93  100.0%*
10145 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      11,958.08            .00     -11,958.08  100.0%*
10145 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       5,380.05            .00      -5,380.05  100.0%*
10145 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500         750.00            .00         750.00   50.0%
10145 55000  Labor-Allo                            750           0         750         500.00            .00         250.00   66.7%
10145 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       1,487       1,487       1,487.35            .00            .00  100.0%
10145 58000  Associated                         11,608           0      11,608       6,242.03            .00       5,365.97   53.8%
10145 58100  Associated                         33,192       5,778      38,970      24,561.83            .00      14,407.95   63.0%
10145 58200  Associated                         31,538       4,097      35,635      23,141.85            .00      12,493.15   64.9%
10145 58300  Associated                          5,841         759       6,600       4,296.68            .00       2,303.32   65.1%
10145 58900  Associated                            180           0         180          59.80            .00         120.20   33.2%
10145 61200  ConProf-Ge                         10,599           0      10,599       6,296.50       3,379.44         923.06   91.3%
10145 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0            .00         745.66        -745.66  100.0%*
10145 64475  Ops-Materi                         57,500           0      57,500      32,899.19       9,671.36      14,929.45   74.0%
10145 64775  Ops-Tools                          15,000           0      15,000       1,321.66         262.05      13,416.29   10.6%
10145 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,050           0       1,050       1,870.09            .00        -820.09  178.1%*
10145 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10145 65000  Maint-Buil                         26,250           0      26,250      16,320.95       7,642.36       2,286.69   91.3%
10145 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,500           0      10,500       3,327.74       7,030.89         141.37   98.7%
10145 65550  Maint-Vehi                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10145 66000  Empl-Dues                             320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
10145 66100  Empl-Train                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10145 66300  Empl-Milea                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10145 66500  Empl-Perso                            530           0         530         368.78          75.26          85.96   83.8%
10145 67100  Util-Elect                         25,640           0      25,640      12,564.21      13,075.79            .00  100.0%
10145 67200  Util-Gas                           21,570           0      21,570       6,516.53       9,900.08       5,153.39   76.1%
10145 67400  Util-Telep                          2,500           0       2,500       2,504.41         533.78        -538.19  121.5%*
10145 67500  Util-Water                         19,960           0      19,960      13,256.43       8,652.54      -1,948.97  109.8%*
10145 80200  Cap-Buildi                        286,528     -70,458     216,070      25,778.21       1,075.21     189,216.70   12.4%
10145 80300  Cap-Improv                        808,363         542     808,905      83,904.78            .00     725,000.33   10.4%

     TOTAL Riverwalk Recreation              1,810,150      14,921   1,825,071     589,783.09      62,044.42   1,173,243.85   35.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VEnlCX32hG7%2FVNkHoozmMakOE6BYV4KfPgaVS5tcV39C0qv7giQkm1fP07%2BxnNEo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ksFKWFzH5My4Qrwr4SG7bhksl6AmF%2BnDxwnqef%2FDF4%2FIxa20UBLqmihK7B9B%2Bkbx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eW6Tt1gJARG%2Fg93S%2ByqiQaC6hC%2FJtQHFcJvjhoUpAZgWpCckHi%2BJsRmC7Uoj7BMu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UobUf78ah4ELwLsfANoMrsUtAXtD9cuS9vlBOnFEqOzB0k%2F1aQmdtF62135nftia
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YlJNtewm6rY0oQRu8g99BLbpRIqO9U7GoJ9guU%2FbRNoPROJJ%2BYrA6GW6XtnV1a7F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9cCJovwr0F1FhVQGDMKRacF6QCxN5xgdobHpGcwhdmIOMZO4s%2FowIg11wRF4TCMw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zbI47UgZPuPMjH%2Fy91Dn5HJ6tfT1CqWc%2FEAoW4ShMbYSY953BL1FU8dfj0LTlj5f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5usJQrv%2Bfje0vW2t3PlfyZX6NwAeIIyqgi9ybB0Hj0PYPJ%2FwS3PkGm7UEi7aiqn7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=macWu9cxyuDVsa%2F5oXWgzUXkwj0vc691otTeOA4OL%2FKgvA0Ij1IXTeFjcp44fiIm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hLkCl9lDlFlaia6ecU0WINu0UdZpmk8xZsSVdA2qUzC9Hr3fUmi2kVKk5xQuMPY1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xwn6Jk4QL1dxrrFV17XTi7h1sZ8joy2KhW%2FAstmDmv6L810xHm0tYy4HUAx0IWMv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VFSRZ9Q1XVN7eTKydA09A77gqFMkPKWRmRuBtwLQV5NlclDPyAPbTAU5AlvQTJwl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L6ejvO1dUjIQTQXMIrK7isp%2BO7ds4LcIK7xYQF%2FvECDM79t7vDDSAL64WlrZFF9x
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GlMgqpax6agDtlK0OqYbX9qUfFbOeHTBFTxhCxPFn4AOsJp1PiBfdmFWdiUJEwqF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4kL%2Fc%2FXrNfjoKr0aREVJvUyOEdH1Fu3H4HSsl5HsHra%2BrIgcB%2Fe6kgaPlEibwi2b
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c75oUzBxLrgbvSDmd7yW8G9b9uQUxMzekGooexdKPOtOqCVxRdnUE7zpzRkCrgjc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=adylF5E%2FYXaNXxKEr%2F6TEnfdYjbogkSqkERZFlsAxFsEn6u06bR%2BGuwOz7J5T%2FZb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=70uK1AZN%2BfpX6TTT0LRDLzpG1xoj%2FTiz8cqe3ljraShDkz0P5q3ylaS80BgMHV5N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YFijBZ%2Fg8v1WNYuYO7%2BdCkQ9I7zXaxmV6sZGkI%2FmDs9IY1rTldYe8kO1CozVMZHD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YMy91WB2bOmi16457kgB7%2FPRY9VFpZfvC8PptWr5mr1wROF20sV2jTmAdTlgZ3sr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=26N08bJt8qO%2FlxhbB8xAJkDX9A8e2J61PJnO12U4mN%2FVcV%2F6LtgF55VEwEYq25xe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gyzWUM93pguScuJMDc8cutIAMOCdir33YwQ28bfcPDtOis3mWQyIHzNZWPXc2S%2Ba
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nQOPPNXAD%2BUDFt4qqdRXtkmwmnWB9hoJp%2F%2FIfFB9cLFp2yilsQbI6HASCNbe3SBS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=stu1AHO5r5y1JS3%2F7%2B3uWridhvhZAze1GXze6s6cHAeXgTSaaI4G219qGuAz9omJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LLXrnU2VpNsZOMhdO6qKXIiaw5G4neFXCFYdKs56ZzACWmHQFmLpbXMcBR3aNtq9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eIPFBYAiC0qcx7fKHkCuVve1M3rk0cKrJztN9qFzTEdjQtVapJQ00GYgLcdmVwwq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xRSBDIMR0TfFQ46Yg%2FcsNtCNd5RlPQfMKhBDHWnBnzsxbC7ng9JY00Ehz2Fx6eg6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YoN2Wl6ByZOWwZDF2vb%2FGROC9TgjCeGxIkCDtPHCA%2BmVdH3KBMDFkVPhfcgFC2jB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PGDWpCHzOU1t46imEBKKnUPcUziTRyIsOthYEm2Mkksm4yj%2FXkc0DeyC9C6FFjC8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MbyZXa1CDmxhnM5RwEDyTSXDnaFQaDwqCl8KvKIXoGrf3yIzBKvX1g470h2f9CZn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gcebi3VCZ6PtqyFzwosQ9tVqUeuA6XnKpEwnKvnDZRQaMRLo31VtoAYfxDR7HoCo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a%2BOUpprg%2BhDdxycF5G64Sr0hfhOj5P69x8qwR9Kz2NmttPEg2X23C5%2FO%2FlJEZ5Yt


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     34

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10146 Golf                                

10146 50500  Labor-Regu                        772,141    -201,191     570,950     273,724.15            .00     297,225.85   47.9%
10146 51000  Labor-OT                            9,189         554       9,743       7,736.81            .00       2,006.19   79.4%
10146 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       2,281.40            .00      -2,281.40  100.0%*
10146 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      12,059.82            .00     -12,059.82  100.0%*
10146 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      14,948.64            .00     -14,948.64  100.0%*
10146 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       8,346.95            .00      -8,346.95  100.0%*
10146 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,500        -750       1,750       2,534.00            .00        -784.00  144.8%*
10146 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,444         574       9,018       5,098.75            .00       3,919.25   56.5%
10146 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       6,649       6,649       6,649.05            .00            .00  100.0%
10146 58000  Associated                        105,274     -46,551      58,723      30,582.34            .00      28,140.66   52.1%
10146 58100  Associated                         58,463     -14,187      44,276      24,611.52            .00      19,664.97   55.6%
10146 58200  Associated                         69,903     -19,865      50,038      30,363.51            .00      19,674.49   60.7%
10146 58300  Associated                         12,949      -3,680       9,269       5,644.87            .00       3,624.13   60.9%
10146 58900  Associated                            188         -52         136          33.66            .00         102.34   24.8%
10146 61200  ConProf-Ge                        224,317           0     224,317     188,664.21     114,561.03     -78,908.24  135.2%*
10146 63250  Fees-Penal                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10146 64475  Ops-Materi                         68,250           0      68,250      37,179.44       9,500.55      21,570.01   68.4%
10146 64575  Ops-PPE                             2,100           0       2,100         475.53            .00       1,624.47   22.6%
10146 64775  Ops-Tools                          30,000           0      30,000         335.82            .00      29,664.18    1.1%
10146 64800  Ops-Unifor                            740           0         740       2,200.00            .00      -1,460.00  297.3%*
10146 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         18,500           0      18,500      13,500.24       7,149.31      -2,149.55  111.6%*
10146 65000  Maint-Buil                          7,040           0       7,040       1,680.95         764.92       4,594.13   34.7%
10146 65050  Maint-Equi                         35,000           0      35,000      11,288.02       1,259.00      22,452.98   35.8%
10146 65500  Maint-Turf                         99,750           0      99,750      38,140.60         489.31      61,120.09   38.7%
10146 65550  Maint-Vehi                          2,310           0       2,310       1,113.22         198.06         998.72   56.8%
10146 66000  Empl-Dues                             740           0         740            .00            .00         740.00     .0%
10146 66100  Empl-Train                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10146 66200  Empl-Per D                            320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
10146 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,050           0       1,050         205.37            .00         844.63   19.6%
10146 67100  Util-Elect                         45,640           0      45,640      21,249.88      24,390.12            .00  100.0%
10146 67200  Util-Gas                            4,860           0       4,860       1,190.51       3,509.49         160.00   96.7%
10146 67500  Util-Water                          6,000           0       6,000       1,490.72       3,291.42       1,217.86   79.7%
10146 80300  Cap-Improv                        948,495      -1,909     946,586     719,063.15      31,333.33     196,189.32   79.3%
10146 80400  Cap-Infras                        650,000     579,000   1,229,000      11,198.00     737,807.17     479,994.83   60.9%
10146 80500  Cap-Equipm                         36,000           0      36,000      28,865.75            .00       7,134.25   80.2%

     TOTAL Golf                              3,221,323     298,592   3,519,915   1,502,456.88     934,253.71   1,083,204.75   69.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F3pZMaHoC1hDeKPbSXFZjmiOx8IO94P%2FnL9t0d36AjWFx6ju7L60SnVaVy5HHMMD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LdOGiwlm2Q3vlJSD3txprEeB%2FCaDxDMU7%2FtghyRcg40zEHoys%2BtLN6Ev5YDhHia7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x8%2BvQ81u%2FOJYzixRMGSN9lMUqJ7CXoHkMriVbi4Vy%2Byyirhe9uo4Ahwrz53I9G6y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YPfFkvCc2Hui%2B3JcxlmCMH90oxdJIdJ5MbGAWcX3hnVz7CS7tZVrltCTwZK1F%2Bw5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tyUlYNM%2FRWtU3lFOFFvgRVf7lEf24K%2B2rYIJqjduzPOXKWuUYooMV9rXwQzn3Vtj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b4cGB4DcNFiQzDjYQY7nnVIPfgjhCJ6OalPLc69r3oeqzLK9ziFHk32BsRGdplGV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lDF60I%2FDqS4DQb9B4GMxGKVGwlCuQCUe%2Fv%2F%2FVVgD7%2BS12D215QW6X6RoVhg1wfvH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BQIq3xFrbkCv3ApAhqm5eBK%2FIh9HX3caT9mWy5BoY%2B9r1WMpY2CggKbPWMuFpnGZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rmI1wqPZp7axudf3kv%2FkV1zBKVsy%2BAS9YQNfMvbHpIFN3YZxNroJtQSpJr1qr7qx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pXLFCByGMqiqyruIhDPEHpY604YPPTpaH72Ev0kpuma6xqyRY3WJnM8i4Apkxr19
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2I78Fy81990MDMawq4UhSUdC%2FM7hXu%2BGn7px59Zj1ir%2F16%2BvMZj4Mc%2FOVnCCkngq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MKjD8Lbs0mHJEhGngFX5XZOvqJbklxO%2BKs8Qptl2aX%2BdfhlnkkPTdmUWO4d4wA4S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hG%2BfCPpVBQnyIn1xKkTSVqTYRZbC2SWFOUGvCQ2au10kcP%2B8koL5gm4oiNR%2BiO2a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1KeyDQdA8Btok7EBQnmmkqTvPsMfAtXUxXcgqpRZJ0RmnKObjk5HWcs7p9MglyXy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ov9cFEc9fbIFEHEWl%2BDTO4VyJFGGeJaNSQBe1O7kY7FpfkbKCt7tRwpj3Sq9ruNi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4mKWXwgXCMbsjDkZ9w%2BsgDWg6CxmNyq7Ryp0VyXjdsnF1kmQ0WvQk6mXm%2B2koS1n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BLFzAt8pef%2FoaQ0C46AwMYqUVhCUYzGbZm0g3EyUt1fRNhDRkf%2BOvYY0x0oeCur2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OhZospyt%2Bhp9wCraaG0XljgHVSlkCapzVnWcO1PkdKUvfgI8%2BcK8aiS1%2BnSCDx%2Fy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F2Fs6RVsJKtSHHMWtcssxZzgVnI%2FGQLO%2BPhuzT%2B2Lfelevwj%2Befg5UI%2B6c32Wcte
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mvUz61BeKii8qfDSyNcZvlN18v8ws3W4Jve4bJ7NykvL4%2BoDTlbOvGZaftz6NYgp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5djy3JDP%2B9w1u1NiFuLBWBjjmAwWdBjG170TJAlxsS90hcYPajnSYzrR8trtm14B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B4IX4hBsYBnoP3k%2B8TujR8qzmVp2d3KPrVrBM1qA9mX%2FYKXOB61TUz6oLnGuXgXX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uou6SvNgH9smv%2FeRUhG2GZFibQ%2Fq4qXbg4uOV%2B%2FPGEl4V5GJeRLJlswgg7eaJT4J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hpfxjhEee2llr%2BuH7zE9gHiLw56UiOH7x%2B3MaSJFgpeRGRpjibN8nmyV%2FNfQaIbd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3atqRkF9Tl8JrUJLwrqkl6uSXViMftZm02yTfe4nhSGxqhdW6SCbtYN9n1rR%2FSet
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qKB6lD866aGqycszYd%2B2L6D%2BEuWhKh132JpB0%2Biu1myqHDjXvVxrKNBhI8bDgL8n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RA5TSh3L7VnPueuU987wjW1vTuspvYS%2BaKJ7Z1ZmkgGthjv%2B40eJc%2BTN%2BPuWOIIc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fDQXR9NBNQDuRyh6eIYsjRzQx5nlw8TAI8%2B9Z4MPS%2BKHJjThu3T2zvX%2FBetnVr6M
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E48ab8gIm0TUws02%2BF5EpQp3%2FdkcceGuZnJiW%2FJx0q5F0U9AXLG9dy5mzrVoHzE0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VRwvNtRN6a%2B%2FgIBxRci57dVS88VM4k1CkDJhtauBenPvw9%2B%2FT37ttpjxXQZ1Xj71
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lEhMgisPqaqrCLj5%2BDdf91HMe%2F3D7O9HdphRsbKzg0bpRNvhAkxxi%2FRJacfCEzdF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sf%2BQ2uuJ98t9J%2BuAJF0dgsEPiA1hhX7UoDr8Vgdbcfucyl2yPq3MNMfeDcybaFla
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ts82Az2uHtNa%2BjzqMc6VVnRy6u7dbmhSjHwZpymx4BXCcFrcr77wTHG5YJBcKTPa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2zC%2Ba7ecPqlCoa15bZNeS4TleDP8nEDfB5OXr3cSnxTzIyeGeZcpT6AscfwzSbEA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NwQgtdgm%2BqAQZE0fQT%2FftFHFUwnofqOCuSQ6J9VBdVyw3u0duCjAZEIl6DKMvr0f


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     35

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10147 Water Park                          

10147 50500  Labor-Regu                        317,933     223,748     541,681     150,312.63            .00     391,368.37   27.7%
10147 51000  Labor-OT                           49,271         171      49,442       1,151.11            .00      48,290.89    2.3%
10147 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       3,037.20            .00      -3,037.20  100.0%*
10147 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         571.50            .00        -571.50  100.0%*
10147 54000  Labor-Othe                            250           0         250         125.00            .00         125.00   50.0%
10147 55000  Labor-Allo                            750        -750           0         375.00            .00        -375.00  100.0%*
10147 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       1,487       1,487       1,487.35            .00            .00  100.0%
10147 58000  Associated                         10,221           0      10,221       6,536.72            .00       3,684.28   64.0%
10147 58100  Associated                         27,927      17,282      45,209      11,848.43            .00      33,360.35   26.2%
10147 58200  Associated                          8,256         252       8,508       5,542.63            .00       2,965.37   65.1%
10147 58300  Associated                          1,529          47       1,576       1,029.11            .00         546.89   65.3%
10147 58900  Associated                            300           0         300          39.10            .00         260.90   13.0%
10147 61200  ConProf-Ge                         12,600           0      12,600         552.63       3,040.49       9,006.88   28.5%
10147 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0          48.38            .00         -48.38  100.0%*
10147 64125  Ops-Conces                          9,000           0       9,000       3,599.64       2,070.89       3,329.47   63.0%
10147 64475  Ops-Materi                         43,580           0      43,580         402.25       1,022.39      42,155.36    3.3%
10147 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,570           0       3,570            .00       1,104.00       2,466.00   30.9%
10147 65000  Maint-Buil                         15,750           0      15,750       1,678.75         268.32      13,802.93   12.4%
10147 65050  Maint-Equi                         15,750           0      15,750       1,267.46          84.00      14,398.54    8.6%
10147 65300  Maint-Pool                        112,250           0     112,250      17,530.71       1,251.46      93,467.83   16.7%
10147 66100  Empl-Train                          1,260           0       1,260         500.00       1,200.00        -440.00  134.9%*
10147 66500  Empl-Perso                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10147 67100  Util-Elect                         26,380           0      26,380      12,207.58       7,792.42       6,380.00   75.8%
10147 67200  Util-Gas                            1,030           0       1,030         213.84         816.16            .00  100.0%
10147 67400  Util-Telep                          5,410           0       5,410       3,275.83       1,930.17         204.00   96.2%
10147 67500  Util-Water                         15,690           0      15,690       8,014.40       5,532.89       2,142.71   86.3%

     TOTAL Water Park                          679,237     242,237     921,474     231,347.25      26,113.19     664,013.69   27.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2ZOs9mA0FQUQJDhrkja7XlAadiWGGWuwktivfvesTY%2B1h21UkpJoFGJFpmgEFK9%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7kDsN%2FzS%2BziY0fUMOfVbTwZPevSHiaaLA%2BdPIVlOY5uKhpmGPQ7WAKUOoVcnNGl3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q4QqMGgPMnI77uDp6TonAqHFRf7%2BeQLdd8J9gYWOLz%2FYZpjXAnfVbphp%2B4RfvmLP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F0k0cJ4jOl5LT7f1DEJ9wzyigO5iuOwIPG%2BZDVs6jg%2B84PPH2Vt49Dlw0nDn54pX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F%2FDhsJ5B3n3v7NTjZLtaNbugxLwBa9EYTbNB251hY0jLbzPlQS1MTzcTOz1JL163
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FjZL%2FF%2FW75uuaOE6emiVj59qr27ieoAHm1fA66Xz236WvkpvgxrYzJ8Wg6Q76Y7P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ClJKEdwrlN0ek62nzmVTZUxXCmZ3lAXpFHLLXXLOpggm%2FIw0P6LCsozurfIj9Gor
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U8xDps3DZz4LTs2NVmLTr5iX4k7g7yEhETzOOwc7YjA8%2B8AheJZOGSNJ0oee7Mt%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=72x7LfPSkT3ThYrHMyo9QgWKZu3sfuuNl9SX7zcLH46sj1%2Be%2Fu88v3q5rNtGa60q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cEB2If%2FSPgfOi46mGBM5QK7xHViVL1PCP9ySa2q7e6maLEavkqGTNV70ASA%2BSvKe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=viuGhiz5b8WgHeR7bRJ1zCkRwwb%2BqukDBeqnvhlsor71WGgJvlhf3y4h%2Bml8nL%2Fh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FGedGvtQD9ZFyGrX6bm9DxNjyL38aVGwDwABLabtajeNkk4eE%2BjDn%2Bv6XCIfnI4j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2BMS9WsqVbg3U9GsWC%2B256mnI1WBS%2FJaJr3%2Fdft%2B3eHutekJdyq%2Bjj0oDPRxa0Ju
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8EWzOYyrDSCCldXapVW8kJH1lmSYixp3Z1HMeVG3oB8xvAhfd%2FvPQOOJvUEIBzMK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iKa8On23vlqxD8W17VrDFjOzqw0DMWoo%2B86p00tlOE5KJ9hHOFTXaplEVmsx6voV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AvzDRaEaOrl44lfo5cErCmuzdTNAoWEtA1Iio1x52PcOmnUVhn5EP7nU7ua2x7D5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rrewn19YAYfgr8s3SqJecKSt32hgGiAdCxOlScJR03p%2FjgAW1d2YuAfJk1Y4%2FVD1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s6Jlb8FFNU9Ko3Rvq1E3vITV6KlGQoSpMTUS4NbmTzDcSwmak%2FWqZhMP9F2mywQK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZunBpMAkFbp1lvcQXvIk%2Bc2ax%2BbekHQfBHuxrkVnNIcRMVZtc9%2By%2FbUY1oBEGv9O
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OurkNN%2FgjEPZYfFIR7eEeuLr3YrdXjzwF38bBh8CK8%2BIxAbpWfDH1t0Tr1Oh0CCB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jup%2B4Zd%2BFtb%2BUsrtSpeuatqWuNgEl1TaKLrw3vQTaVoZDEfKxNvk4LMczi0B9vWM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YIhO2d2LTYNONiH9JeeThVL7QhD8AC%2BvfE33AdSwFNWPNFhzURKYK5VL0lJzv0Pu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hOpJoDku0trVA86svKKOAZJ37JqTQM1z3Z8prritE8NmDOgcGeTT%2F6JdD9ommCa1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jqx3EoG9eggEXBvvkNN%2BjxApCSRvBuo63%2FJQbI%2BxN49bFxH6AnWv3vwxkqcemBJ%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OjQQHiRsq5xHcZi5YKPwlwIZrwPmWYBJgfSexCsxdrmiPHKJ0l3mY5MnvTVlK3Ip
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TvqbEsdex6zysVA%2BtIU7%2F6BKh6l9dPCTGEnz%2B0moqyXN4ehZBERNEpBC6C%2FHt8iq


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     36

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose                  

10148 50500  Labor-Regu                         21,122     -21,122           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
10148 58100  Associated                          1,617      -1,617           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
10148 58900  Associated                             10         -10           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
10148 65000  Maint-Buil                          1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
10148 67100  Util-Elect                         12,600           0      12,600       1,298.28       2,801.72       8,500.00   32.5%
10148 67200  Util-Gas                            2,320           0       2,320         313.49         606.51       1,400.00   39.7%
10148 67500  Util-Water                              0           0           0       3,519.07       1,780.93      -5,300.00  100.0%*
10148 80300  Cap-Improv                              0     600,000     600,000            .00            .00     600,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Sr. Rec - San Jose                   39,169     577,251     616,420       5,130.84       5,189.16     606,100.00    1.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fgWJ0GGcWzKaEPmMRq67rgmF7iV8SlfQcdYJW0t8nJg4GGF%2BSmszGd6BmIFzX8wY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qTH2pgkZZjUVslGVSyM1Ja4mzhc9rIj9CEWR99OQzLUi1teNpojfOPO9oyTnadP0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z6N3mBF8X3XkVjvOYbXoDHieUW2Z5%2F1j4PvA3tHCaA%2BpoqwADCGkDRM83bqaHgBw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bH%2FDYi0aw5kFAebYkzmELamF4Pb4vTp4yF0bZ6I9r4zc5p%2FfVQo8CqPpQFb%2BGS7U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F6REQmapwXrLqQpNBe%2BquQ252sMy4vDEeshpvQ6nca72urnisZjgnSEw3TzW9CoI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zKywD75zw4mpyS%2B3l1iFevnPTvXIh9WargSImMT3rqJeoYiPPkmln5ZluEtvzsBT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ICa5pPMqn8o4%2BNF3CbktOs3yVl0z%2FG%2FlJPk8EipT%2FmdfqUZItl4TtmFGL9eeda1r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qsRMNndx1F8X9wTHdpopYnHZ1faSfoai7CAC8xo46BQu8C8dgdw4MnutwDRuYu%2F1


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     37

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa                   

10149 50500  Labor-Regu                        165,445      16,346     181,791     110,944.21            .00      70,846.79   61.0%
10149 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       1,277.20            .00      -1,277.20  100.0%*
10149 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       4,434.80            .00      -4,434.80  100.0%*
10149 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       5,193.36            .00      -5,193.36  100.0%*
10149 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       4,466.60            .00      -4,466.60  100.0%*
10149 54000  Labor-Othe                            500           0         500         250.00            .00         250.00   50.0%
10149 55000  Labor-Allo                            750           0         750         500.00            .00         250.00   66.7%
10149 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       1,487       1,487       1,487.35            .00            .00  100.0%
10149 58000  Associated                         10,494           0      10,494       6,718.48            .00       3,775.52   64.0%
10149 58100  Associated                         12,354       1,401      13,755       9,550.12            .00       4,204.66   69.4%
10149 58200  Associated                         13,311       1,069      14,380       9,454.22            .00       4,925.78   65.7%
10149 58300  Associated                          2,466         198       2,664       1,755.22            .00         908.78   65.9%
10149 58900  Associated                             40           0          40          17.06            .00          22.94   42.7%
10149 61200  ConProf-Ge                          9,700           0       9,700       5,696.24       4,338.22        -334.46  103.4%*
10149 64475  Ops-Materi                         27,830           0      27,830      16,998.30       2,045.58       8,786.12   68.4%
10149 64800  Ops-Unifor                            320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
10149 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            200           0         200          16.00          84.00         100.00   50.0%
10149 65000  Maint-Buil                         17,190           0      17,190      12,408.42         654.37       4,127.21   76.0%
10149 65050  Maint-Equi                          3,680           0       3,680            .00            .00       3,680.00     .0%
10149 65550  Maint-Vehi                            110           0         110       1,354.00            .00      -1,244.00 1230.9%*
10149 66100  Empl-Train                          1,680           0       1,680         548.00            .00       1,132.00   32.6%
10149 66200  Empl-Per D                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10149 66500  Empl-Perso                            630           0         630          35.75            .00         594.25    5.7%
10149 67100  Util-Elect                         15,700           0      15,700       6,591.84       9,108.16            .00  100.0%
10149 67200  Util-Gas                            5,620           0       5,620       1,511.65       4,108.35            .00  100.0%
10149 67400  Util-Telep                          4,720           0       4,720       3,004.84       1,721.16          -6.00  100.1%*
10149 67500  Util-Water                          2,380           0       2,380       1,638.74         741.26            .00  100.0%
10149 80300  Cap-Improv                          7,500       2,250       9,750            .00            .00       9,750.00     .0%
10149 80500  Cap-Equipm                          6,500      -1,119       5,381       5,196.82            .00         183.91   96.6%

     TOTAL Sr. Rec - N. Mesa                   309,230      21,632     330,862     211,049.22      22,801.10      97,011.54   70.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ulJP9N6vNX5eJc5Uctn%2FNeW9ySikwSu6TGx4OEuxjsEHXgHIfaZniFJwijMTKbO%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ucQlOUsZzF6JYfP8Upo2ZOQJ7idetTrIUEmvLWvVJUIyLW11u%2F9ea3k8jaY6WST
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lu%2BL9miwu2VjCZXsHCu85zIly19UzcLcR0y74q14Qv%2BXif7l10PulFEft6QBx4xM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8W16A%2FaBYcRKqJX6lZj1eASH76qzx%2BK2IwvpE6NT2%2BILT2NmzhfMqjc4nxT8Wq5I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x5EOKtA9rFDg3Ve%2B8GJGN6%2FgC6CAuIxQORzp50W6JGpwhv6W5o8bPZ%2FKNhWUMV97
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2B41sEHKME%2BZ8War4AeaTU2I4Fs%2BseDwcREyBNzHamcIVbjx78dK9n%2FItwmORrTG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TdHkuDbkGffGVEzy%2B17ASQr8tFIJDDc5MfQnxV7gUsScEL2XQqBq1LFmViYD5Jt1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WDb0DDOfHO5IuQxj6%2F3aoBs8dr%2FACxFZOhfPS9t%2BdnNzdg9FSzZNA75chiJZSdzh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pNDKvceQAOhhcQFoCStWv5Dfce2dDFCWKOWlJHEPidU1vvglFI1jcu6FmtNw%2Fpym
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=on3jc%2BLW5zTNmWlwL5GkDJePUB0VvAttzBfxxg4MSqHOEoYVIKkgbmoWLzE06oeE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9jrd9%2BWZ7%2BwF3GUxXYXdC1oyNhNi2bJKPOe8QL9QOGAf1eS%2FH%2FavMVFQgQnoEo6X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LX0%2FKBDMybYs7zF9sRgqtS%2FiJjVlAFpuNPyP5Z7ELnFHkRqc%2BOdpTNtdGzb0TYLt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D2%2FbUCRHuiRU4%2F1LHVIoOJIvuaIm3AX%2FwHUNwLXhqIUUqdverKn532rjD4%2BrazQq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OSKoYvxyEsMAqLV4d54CVRNzSgEL06Q9mweLSdPbfJrPiskDt%2BR0vH0qCrVQsrqr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XGSOxXFqQXTs2McRRtlB1pF4VVQpCUNQRMQeQrm6h7wZdsDbhdykYdqRl0n4SfLP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H73prn119iOIqEPu5qoc8euMq1q6LvcgN8yR9QknjTXCYgCLeKiUJaOfjArZ03%2Fe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XbGSlbv6j7OgAlvDiVCcZPRt48xCK6kv92p6xsL4CJ6adaaBpANrHG0KWjAcj%2FSp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fp6farSbKl5HjMGgZ8L9SEmPGycY6rcQFRzQpYv8b0cNBNBHQrX%2F1ZPj5m%2F4tskq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RvDGJzxvtXUIl7aL%2BnqVRGsvi6Jgu06bvadVKP3jQjhIN9rHUtb5qHUXLu457p7y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MZ%2Bwk1eURTaEuXYsU7hs4AyV7cVqiw%2BMGYds5YaBvvLAVNJnIvtC93Azc1lBcAJj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P49X5Fzbu0%2B8TjD%2BPbqi2q3t5Au4qDJKfYIsQEY7KjaB8Dh%2BozDvcyrESwpB8LEP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RdnqRKf4ocR4buKrFl%2FEvy7lPL%2BlzBHLwlcHBZAXpeNuFRb4%2BvSIiXCrokmSK0TG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vOIPCohO1VMMisqGBjfyJj%2BOku6xaQIU3nTVRFFiufoR4dJ%2FUHMuz5NqvcXsHRms
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aXT6zExxgp6SLw0taHamQmgabryQAAgafmSr5NKtf10hXiYEpkO2Tp15IikxVEsT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BR%2BR0sIuK2vQLedE0cbQTbJ8G0UtGQvBAX3YEc3ztpM6OSD7RGClJkhJo0VAWbEX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3skoqeNqSZhmbjqAXoo2iDejJkJSzUS2rEINX7pqup0kM4E%2BSdmcNodOhKcAU5VB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ib8lETwwiVAicDS%2F16GAF8pT4InkZHL0PVdWxn5Dkn74SzbbXu3jKbx0452kbnNu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Faf%2FUFbXVkdvfov8qKDY%2FNcUav2E7VDELmehnss2QCIwnN7PhZa3T7LVFJOVmwUv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AUyNSn55kZxOL8u%2F%2BiYjKQjqIIPEZ8rQqcwIsV1D2hqmQje5Pcud74vDrofQN6go


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     38

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz              

10150 50500  Labor-Regu                        185,133      15,643     200,776     104,202.96            .00      96,573.04   51.9%
10150 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       4,093.76            .00      -4,093.76  100.0%*
10150 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       5,065.76            .00      -5,065.76  100.0%*
10150 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       1,936.40            .00      -1,936.40  100.0%*
10150 54000  Labor-Othe                            750        -250         500         250.00            .00         250.00   50.0%
10150 55000  Labor-Allo                            750           0         750         500.00            .00         250.00   66.7%
10150 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       2,975       2,975       2,974.70            .00            .00  100.0%
10150 58000  Associated                         20,442           0      20,442      13,073.44            .00       7,368.56   64.0%
10150 58100  Associated                         13,694       1,405      15,099       8,730.93            .00       6,367.63   57.8%
10150 58200  Associated                         13,036       1,167      14,203       9,229.62            .00       4,973.38   65.0%
10150 58300  Associated                          2,415         216       2,631       1,713.57            .00         917.43   65.1%
10150 58900  Associated                             40          10          50          18.40            .00          31.60   36.8%
10150 60290  Insur-Misc                          1,500           0       1,500       1,521.90            .00         -21.90  101.5%*
10150 61200  ConProf-Ge                          6,400           0       6,400       4,343.88       3,500.58      -1,444.46  122.6%*
10150 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         253.50         100.00        -353.50  100.0%*
10150 63300  Fees-Publi                              0           0           0         347.32            .00        -347.32  100.0%*
10150 64475  Ops-Materi                         33,140      -2,324      30,816      13,017.05       2,424.93      15,374.01   50.1%
10150 64775  Ops-Tools                          15,000      -6,797       8,203            .00            .00       8,202.75     .0%
10150 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            300           0         300         110.96         189.04            .00  100.0%
10150 64875  Ops-Volunt                         13,130           0      13,130       3,750.00         700.00       8,680.00   33.9%
10150 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500      12,503.29       1,709.64      -3,712.93  135.4%*
10150 65050  Maint-Equi                            630           0         630      12,153.00         457.37     -11,980.37 2001.6%*
10150 65550  Maint-Vehi                          4,100           0       4,100         210.04            .00       3,889.96    5.1%
10150 66000  Empl-Dues                             210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10150 66100  Empl-Train                          1,260           0       1,260            .00            .00       1,260.00     .0%
10150 66200  Empl-Per D                            210           0         210          40.00            .00         170.00   19.0%
10150 66500  Empl-Perso                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10150 67100  Util-Elect                         15,160           0      15,160       8,148.43       5,011.57       2,000.00   86.8%
10150 67200  Util-Gas                            6,830           0       6,830       2,569.06       4,260.94            .00  100.0%
10150 67400  Util-Telep                         12,000           0      12,000       6,958.41       6,397.23      -1,355.64  111.3%*
10150 67500  Util-Water                         13,760           0      13,760       5,474.49       8,685.51        -400.00  102.9%*
10150 80300  Cap-Improv                        597,676     -34,878     562,798      54,899.59      24,723.15     483,175.46   14.1%
10150 80500  Cap-Equipm                              0       6,797       6,797       6,797.25            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz              968,276     -16,037     952,239     284,887.71      58,159.96     609,191.78   36.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iCAlbGs0pvqQFsTr7YOsGy%2FrSRebR1eAAw1I%2BhuPMRg7KNfh3ymChPKZxtLHLJkx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2f8C9nJBXmPmHVPMb95ilUrc1zC7GP6L9uI%2BJBDvC94MqU7Y1USCjXKsmVoms5ws
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q4OO8IU0TQszqFgfpd909aVG8ROwDB2AhQSGUod08araShNImiLmA1sQyQnuAuWd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qe4tVXC9jqsGk7OIJ8qO4RzjWPCR9oogaDGOoApqBM5aIRryoWtnoCkmk5D0LUL%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hv1FpKRIyvYJa%2BrZ0WsS6h14yPlSO8SFxlqRthpC%2B4KcGSmS98dyD0lqZQCaxNpn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tKKQtpc%2Fyg3QoLpY%2BT8PJflDycMk6toZSkus3vsGWuLyAGv3qemS49D0xmr%2BPWq7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wuyU2sCWmuSRADt9pUTDVuZiK87XISoAoTZL6hslLwAocUhR6gvaZFBoUMOkAy6X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lAQNHWMwy6bNMI%2BHBO3%2FOM0xz%2FlfPHHWuh1H5gIeG%2BzD2RNXHB4rdJUiCGbmQZpN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oWeyOaZMHLwZ7pp9V08yz7aGeMJPvwQNODWt3qfgP3%2B1KY8IZZdk4gmsJn4uTqUW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PxupBzFvEtYdLNx4QVj5Vn3M0hMb1OkKb1%2ByQDmZ28wBJsZWGN8%2BUBAXxxa5YEAo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G6S5PkbKAPhUz4HXHVHA%2FJL2rrxv5HpCqqhTVuCGshfs3nAWmvCUlNvqbqwQ8vHM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MBLxliEDCo9xygVQqf4y4pxN%2F7oDhtvHAgahDprYiAX3VDMEEcg6NVlN4OssRg27
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TDrdPsj3kkGU8NKGu5VH2y%2FgMYuP7H26vOouOcUeOkyfxK1qUWUZo4lXtF1n6myq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bIl9I%2B0%2B8nGXCXMJIzniQHpv9Asj%2FQotzS8e6CXmiWY%2B%2BNPmFDPQlnktb1a3zjVf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o8gudMsnQZolUNo3on8W4%2FznUXQsJpBiqIJ%2F%2BhrP2RW0Yiefhl%2B1L3dmHDp6Z2mH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U6z6O0ALIxvJl4FE9HF%2B7kErmH9YFdJ1mStDSzpQPKYhMnq3YkDmtg8uQBSDhHR%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gNgG7z2HlwryzFwsuLbqY7TpO4JZ7h2ZUuEXJuj2CDfUvqsUSOBIF%2FtCYYAex3Mg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8dDFW6J1r6P%2FRSLo176tnp4%2BnznLgvo9H5a6916r0tGnEiQh8GbVIOfr%2By245Npe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BD%2BGBudOIFLEVeSrdZZxTprsfkFvN9O7TzhwDHw%2FH77m0NFJNBAbeuqhtxbl5y5P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DPmaUT%2FH34K2DOW7KU6WSRhaK27dHyqQn9nBEQz25jSk1delYZidTOYfu%2BPAg%2Boe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FQEPxSkE5vIFAdqFiJz26XuJkImTp9%2FzfNWp5H5FXYALUfwxL4lTpCdaGbzLGkoD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EmK7iF84guyQDJ3j26A3AnpVqZcpiPLCyhj7wGDQCF6CknXe6OUQ4ET1W28BJk1O
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ffjybvFeXrQlAvsWeNoh8u%2BumjORLwm7Xz3oXyZ1pr71pDUXqNNee%2FxQi9jeSqTG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SRfCplwgWjs%2Fs0rymUuS086svJ97c2Jsf5v9%2FkW8kwTEw4D1Jb9yEmV7t1wMteyk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7S4c3hVEX8d436CmnPGId9eST6e29gKiggKDaet7nZOIzeWi5nJMCp3yqr6pWCcu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yngep99WtEfr2YvVdt21uNbWMAx7tXijspZT36V0%2Fx0VECRMvwIxKNCG%2BtOKP2ut
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ljTSMFSzw2Pk%2FcqN%2FbIPjaspq2%2B5SlUpZtcowjqoL5sTb%2FcBN93dIxzHbqTN1dmx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oh%2FOwRVsQCY%2B%2BDGJ4lWGlkRHDRvSmw%2F9iiSm3TQgoHnzXmUppTbSxzNjpdXvsc5j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=feMOFp9hJjCn8%2BECDtQpud9FOFTiu2COrna4nVtDxexOYxdiA5akc42TH1NAOhe8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BBis42OWDTYfvq2xxWF0pWYpEVKnCnboW7Ef9oVFGeu%2FvnIDNuZDbAfR916fsc%2FO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VbY6TfTUO03IiUBmoUxP%2BmeNkOdRjHv7CYdbXbz4DSIqnPz%2FAV75trDeawE6pH1R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mUZxOJW3NyI1KjXGS8o5KTY%2B3ouBpi7aXR4BdQrCtYtfg4%2BQddPm9ID1qUneTV8s
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dBp1oZQd%2FR2xRcBelKAuZLI%2BsbQpbcStUsW4MGiPNrLl5OigIn%2BefPS6i4wctDAC


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     39

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10151 Facility Maintenance                

10151 50500  Labor-Regu                        834,102      74,066     908,168     471,528.24            .00     436,639.76   51.9%
10151 51000  Labor-OT                           44,194       5,154      49,348      23,538.24            .00      25,809.76   47.7%
10151 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0      10,701.89            .00     -10,701.89  100.0%*
10151 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      25,190.25            .00     -25,190.25  100.0%*
10151 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      27,004.98            .00     -27,004.98  100.0%*
10151 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      17,618.10            .00     -17,618.10  100.0%*
10151 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,250         750       4,000       2,692.51            .00       1,307.49   67.3%
10151 55000  Labor-Allo                         26,336       2,364      28,700      17,434.00            .00      11,266.00   60.7%
10151 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      25,637      25,637      25,637.34            .00            .00  100.0%
10151 58000  Associated                        192,218      23,118     215,336     136,566.38            .00      78,769.62   63.4%
10151 58100  Associated                         63,998       8,085      72,083      43,702.36            .00      28,380.65   60.6%
10151 58200  Associated                         88,870       7,952      96,822      57,559.31            .00      39,262.69   59.4%
10151 58300  Associated                         16,462       1,475      17,937      10,686.62            .00       7,250.38   59.6%
10151 58900  Associated                            150          10         160          73.30            .00          86.70   45.8%
10151 61200  ConProf-Ge                         18,272           0      18,272       8,313.41       2,978.88       6,979.71   61.8%
10151 64475  Ops-Materi                         29,400           0      29,400      12,807.05       1,045.72      15,547.23   47.1%
10151 64600  Ops-Postag                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10151 64775  Ops-Tools                          13,650           0      13,650       6,857.28         818.54       5,974.18   56.2%
10151 64800  Ops-Unifor                          9,450           0       9,450       9,988.08            .00        -538.08  105.7%*
10151 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         15,750           0      15,750       9,299.89         700.11       5,750.00   63.5%
10151 65000  Maint-Buil                         57,750           0      57,750      12,224.11      27,830.77      17,695.12   69.4%
10151 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,500           0      10,500       3,333.76       5,470.40       1,695.84   83.8%
10151 65550  Maint-Vehi                          6,300           0       6,300       4,205.82       3,021.54        -927.36  114.7%*
10151 66000  Empl-Dues                             530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10151 66100  Empl-Train                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10151 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,680           0       1,680         267.20            .00       1,412.80   15.9%
10151 66500  Empl-Perso                          2,100           0       2,100         218.26            .00       1,881.74   10.4%
10151 67400  Util-Telep                            740           0         740            .00            .00         740.00     .0%
10151 80300  Cap-Improv                         85,000     192,297     277,297      26,744.36            .00     250,553.11    9.6%
10151 80500  Cap-Equipm                        280,100           0     280,100     154,409.38       1,640.00     124,050.62   55.7%

     TOTAL Facility Maintenance              1,801,962     340,909   2,142,871   1,118,602.12      43,505.96     980,762.74   54.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ymsBqZUxvpzjr7yjVwGdylP5LjXEfvjHLz0zEiWvK5f2ZytgwxIRTq24VP8HkrPo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zgO4x06Mfsq5NhbBJTIJJlwsUkNsVXwE5OlirZzEDaEqSppyvIT8fz24eka90Pba
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=68gDW7Ux7wjK6TVpjMTSHB6Jh9QEcuwgXegFVweDDcr4yG8WQ81h%2FmmZ9kbZzapP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6kLS0yEtgi5yHPuk2XWBlD7g0JfBOXhymvacZtYHAdlD5ijD4DjGXNnXgSKhFudn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4hcAR36oYG6Ux3wJXikuaHr1hURUSoH8qOKW9QxDF1EiyZ7hgEojSA3hAXXsZj3z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=trmtCTCZ%2BLRmjU4%2FT3GSaOWhpBVURXDqr7ZHgS3n2deZJCIKqW9HnjsD2iFNIJ%2B1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ulIxew18SUhJcNnP%2BhMHtynPp5ThwqKnAF5SxEXm2RGT%2BuDhcCc28hqmqTLVyt1q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xQXpPOJT9M%2BnBKJvgiecB1bYB4if4tBD7iS0jHwZtf6t2%2F2ehPIkgB7QWcSZkjXG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XvpCuIFypK8FFXSe1ji3wCId6m5FTrI7wZJEnAZaWt3mFlFUFoqVf%2FKMjEW9ndvx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qokDCIK5zKB0UNZgZUkXvvTOQC48gY3F1NfyEKU7bWe0p2y3AcZK7ytkTvCabXB8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ahg%2FirFHSGloSaKHoqkvJ6dAiwfFSm0cplD0ENkT%2FwF5A9un9taKf2o%2BJQtCLU8a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1a81hFe1W%2F2FZRHf%2Bf3sp6juj4vhBP3BqKzEdzfEq46QJR09JV9dxK9H7kq1tW5g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PiG%2B%2FxAVHJ%2BciyNJ4jPkuQiGEvrCox8oM8kpFJmwqAAUZzhtoqmP32c3BOrXv0Dq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cqjld6xmNRxrgK3%2FVxJgA1OQwuOCKAoroQ0GT9c8MOZZy2GrQwCvSovj%2FYCRbxgd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EQ1y6lXo4I0lTH4pDPSIXzqthVzqcWpuwHY8gfbaH5pCxkfa9bGdSNZrBoKJp6He
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hxn0LrrguJPcfRTGiwkAt9C3VjwAsvXn6vBgmiZ1%2FSkFVTR1bN68FLqSAsxzH0SK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MlqMcQ1QcKTJdAwc%2F0UMWAPJSSnfMAv%2FMfxBvZTA8U8Ygs9VacPbMlEmC%2BH8bYbr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fyTZAxhWaZN%2FuI4vqiR3KDzJlZsiKYoBxGwW1Jp9hvSW%2F637Em6qXCA4Bogvbw%2Fd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WT7N%2Bu%2F0yXS8O0IjOIsRADz%2BtdapG7lQtdVzMljDFciGozRICiwVmjUkmB971mHV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0v%2BkZaECYrW%2BZsQYMCbfTpMlVOvFPjgAZ0RCNavEaadeM5ViaXA13maG%2FFxlc65P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=36X6Q8WXfplPEU0WDIeH30FpiahdXkLHEwxRIzYsTIMU9V1nIqwJWegOoABamaCU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yuadfD8QM%2FHtZAyEG1fB9VpurSe4udCvBUAIB9OK4lmS3Ii%2BplpVfC5ld87NIkEi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hcUUZ00u42b%2FwkawLlKS%2FBePxnIhcmLSVRapdxQ9nFVv6GEC2m20Z%2FMMy9mmvwLQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TksMT09F4cOkLNua9mYKCThc60dPLWswBb%2FlrxvEPJVm6COaEqL0KH7gp8wyYpcX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GORt30lexuIB7h6GzNA%2FE%2FqkW3yITHhYmUAUgfgCT%2FiWvP3t6SibV2c%2BCp2Vr8mf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gVkKVqvedFc%2Bnc%2Blmv7g5e1LZPYVdnqKZbaeUXTuUn0%2FVIxSbAz3eh2xiP7y2KAO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9GW%2BQeI90II%2F2QBBmFKECGOqQwRF%2BkYNcvHbl64z%2BzJIayaCsK7N3DKzaCEv3LHV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gubexKsVwP4%2F3MMh8me4uReixqx4dX3WMOb9r7Kvz43kY%2B4bCwEMazy3I1yZ60%2Fc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2BWyZnmduyQKGFLpd3Tvd0Vr2ZO7U1v2Rfx5vIojAZgEFja0xWYgXqYeCYFhIogL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uX8wWzdIH5mF16FrLQzWSgKo565muHmkvJdnGFSILF51RJyN2kEMn16wWk%2B3nfjw


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     40

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10152 Streets                             

10152 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,169,954     106,974   1,276,928     441,129.09            .00     835,798.91   34.5%
10152 51000  Labor-OT                           26,796       5,504      32,300      10,919.57            .00      21,380.43   33.8%
10152 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         369.60            .00        -369.60  100.0%*
10152 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0     138,950.52            .00    -138,950.52  100.0%*
10152 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      28,377.86            .00     -28,377.86  100.0%*
10152 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      28,314.85            .00     -28,314.85  100.0%*
10152 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,250       1,250       4,500       2,020.25            .00       2,479.75   44.9%
10152 55000  Labor-Allo                         37,347      -9,355      27,992      15,181.00            .00      12,811.00   54.2%
10152 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      22,226      22,226      20,738.67            .00       1,487.35   93.3%
10152 58000  Associated                        279,607        -599     279,008      88,115.59            .00     190,892.41   31.6%
10152 58100  Associated                         90,952       9,584     100,536      49,931.73            .00      50,603.78   49.7%
10152 58200  Associated                        125,726      11,743     137,469      57,376.51            .00      80,092.49   41.7%
10152 58300  Associated                         23,289       2,175      25,464      10,653.51            .00      14,810.49   41.8%
10152 58900  Associated                            182          -2         180          53.74            .00         126.26   29.9%
10152 61200  ConProf-Ge                        171,200           0     171,200     126,447.79      60,649.69     -15,897.48  109.3%*
10152 64475  Ops-Materi                         78,750           0      78,750      39,628.64      27,432.27      11,689.09   85.2%
10152 64600  Ops-Postag                            110           0         110         395.10            .00        -285.10  359.2%*
10152 64725  Ops-Street                         54,600           0      54,600      27,356.74         425.00      26,818.26   50.9%
10152 64775  Ops-Tools                           5,250           0       5,250       6,949.59            .00      -1,699.59  132.4%*
10152 64800  Ops-Unifor                          8,400           0       8,400       9,165.66         479.49      -1,245.15  114.8%*
10152 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         77,000           0      77,000      35,181.90      41,818.10            .00  100.0%
10152 65000  Maint-Buil                          2,100           0       2,100       4,509.72       1,606.43      -4,016.15  291.2%*
10152 65050  Maint-Equi                        112,350           0     112,350      12,089.73       3,926.57      96,333.70   14.3%
10152 65550  Maint-Vehi                         84,000           0      84,000      11,399.42       9,615.55      62,985.03   25.0%
10152 66000  Empl-Dues                             530           0         530         165.00            .00         365.00   31.1%
10152 66100  Empl-Train                          1,260           0       1,260          30.00            .00       1,230.00    2.4%
10152 66200  Empl-Per D                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10152 66300  Empl-Milea                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10152 66500  Empl-Perso                            320           0         320         377.45         454.14        -511.59  259.9%*
10152 67100  Util-Elect                          6,850           0       6,850            .00            .00       6,850.00     .0%
10152 67200  Util-Gas                           21,010           0      21,010       6,030.44       8,969.56       6,010.00   71.4%
10152 67300  Util-Stree                        569,260           0     569,260     357,737.38      85,012.62     126,510.00   77.8%
10152 67400  Util-Telep                          1,860           0       1,860       1,174.36         835.64        -150.00  108.1%*
10152 67500  Util-Water                          1,540           0       1,540         712.58         915.29         -87.87  105.7%*
10152 80400  Cap-Infras                        275,000           0     275,000            .00            .00     275,000.00     .0%
10152 80500  Cap-Equipm                        425,112     255,000     680,112     227,935.97     337,439.61     114,736.91   83.1%

     TOTAL Streets                           3,654,345     404,500   4,058,845   1,759,419.96     579,579.96   1,719,845.10   57.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CsceiLofSnKEy%2BiCvjZf1gRdA5s9h1UzQxSxUOpgTg1RjNMUZQg2mQ4TzVb28SUQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h9NscHmZ4bAfEh907vUHp59ifPxABTH5xrncyUEeYP2o4pmZub%2FiWdbj1ffV%2FJwk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7RHNBfJJ3B%2BA5vgy%2BcKcQ9CU0VkqTiRJw3sgsZR9k9r3q4PWGjwUD1GkSVX9w468
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CurJXlf4VCOdZjUlmGspgL%2BL0xRLFafcPvcTV12PO10YSEeWGUwQ6cr%2FHxpgBZ6X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uAyfOgoIS3mHbCSdIZOTBFJSathsHjLJDJo%2BdWCqmUmV1oEPZ3272%2FR1lkPYqJmD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ejASrIzBZ4Q8mnLU88kBVATGZMORPYin6NWRnVxL4r6rKyNl1ZpipRYsuCErmDl%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oCATCeCK99nDOfDrjN%2BOZJb%2F5yTbQ6fV2euIjNQteypSvrPyZU3dp7mRoUzDZ4nO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VC69Tt7Fklt%2FUIOoBv1zCH1HZEppThIzTp7Hm4a45lX9MDFNZJrbmPfHQ%2F7uoo8E
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CxmRJfIJjG8h9yA4DNCPgvXXUaBH7T20sUZeo1UDYPJFHkmbFYiZ%2BsHf4RuQbiqg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7hDlfGQ2c%2BGj607%2FLWhmhvq%2BVA5ZcR3Qmqx5rwA1ya0BWRVHRkv%2BJaT46K9kYxux
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4LDASukogMKvhNP2x06%2Bzl1YDR%2BHddS72s99aVVLus1I1cibRflbW6CqbsL%2BLWbk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gM13CxDY%2F3Gfa4gEJQB4y1nzasmriXA%2BYZQmQdn00%2BOfI2RsqJwQymYT5uEO1MT0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uiykB2k1l25UPHmQgTMZ4oUxlP46anmTl0G0nhWbuHud2wYiZCSGry9nr%2BVW0Q31
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9P1r%2FnJ%2FcWnIRBaG%2Bc4U82csGtWEdTvSEHopiS%2FFi7uaZ66Oi1GAKpKICjdZ0gbM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z5etnbeRdmB422Pp6Ky6qM1og09%2Fh%2Bjn1IPxaEwQ6js9qhfzs7XF8eVwBGwcAW2N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q1CFXSO%2F%2Fh%2FsM7m%2Bx0M9dDuY%2BZ0ABipg9bS0sJ7tafXR5SDeoYXanpLnNRsS6kac
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eJFx%2BE7RTZVyEDrWR2itHHE9IEx1vNW3lxxzHq6%2Fh%2FXOSCVcnXCEuPPfLUF8SqOh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NZK9c2JHehyROC%2FcAhrAYqlfC7ihn3v98nRn6ELUVZu8HxgIfBxDQtYwjl%2BzzQIP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RqlBHnN8VgkcbPI7eAmnN3FiZczvFLLkqHlylJDKn00k7oGvrwwBks%2FMWNH03L44
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kMHnpQ%2FZnocbN0zvr1vtqVRhX8856KoCSPnm1mcJvNZjgvzspPZWdMzKJD5LExmP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=54twg5n2Es6ye0SJWrXH3W9pUCOxipF%2BRT6LxDl%2BnxCtHbEwMomVKOc6ewGM7QgY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yCY%2BR6xlYk6KwpYYO9wO2oeNU55Y1DbV4r2RGRgWkP%2FDTEfs0h52m%2Bk8PGzEL2h%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Ba2uv0syZY65xcHUiFCwP59sKmHU7CmzktRkVzX3U3SJt6L5cSO06ab1YSZ%2B2X2T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rkyq2eNX7s1ADSLq%2FKYD6fvbGaTUERS3lNPVmNU%2FsYw66BotwF0HQjaDMCh7Ukt2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MytszhI4eIp3ATySgbWoc4bGBLXLF9joqAtM8W6HGTxo4tL7BpIVJi2DULzKcxig
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8zhKprKB1tnUWcJy7MZDpxa8QK5atiLL6P3sJF0Z%2F4n6fHIcVxl8atdXakdRy0zz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PknB1TQLaPzFiwEjfaN5HiQ62zDjcwVNHu948XWOWSTPWj8PYsWygfHo7QDk9Ffk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1hiKca7AYmX06HaLWMKe1of4jFG5HuC1fMjzz4uOHpQ8SZv9ggpnTmjeBhd7NTuu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SYzYjLcdh2gUVrhwanimWkcdpf6BfyFV8gH6VwTSYcOdsz9T6dqYKDxiOJUu%2FcnQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sAvwb4nEd%2FRAc3CNnJ2rXwXmhoKx%2BYaldJWfEDfcWY%2BaAiw0NYN5eXHjEkRewwjR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mR5%2B52Fc8NaHDWY1ALX8kPyVlQtqn3f4gzS8Kp4MQAlkLHNFWLdl9Icb7IkJmnsP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UuBBtlEKVX8Wllolv0R6EIbv%2BpLwZ8DvCxWkCU6CE2%2FJoB%2BmJZVqTmBTTJE64dZW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fk%2BD9%2FJnlSNcxOG0aJU8vh%2FyBl9aP7DJghyxjloiX5hgqKA9VuVxtAx4ov1ZUrPT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vkaWmzNCHgakhFFIVUP5UcDFBvyMiK2rKMhf1hqb4VmZJRn%2B%2FBY8HvF6Cit24KUT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=66j7%2BvKvNBaY0MMEs4UnkAX9nB7wkh5npOjvOejJlcOqCLD9FQk%2BfD2XSt79SHzS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IBsn%2FQxurf96UOVc%2FT82BvdEsVXfkm1OR9UJ1bxLjhXzJNgShveWYUziu%2BUp1ho1


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     41

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10153 Parks                               

10153 50500  Labor-Regu                        793,736      25,605     819,341     439,010.97            .00     380,330.03   53.6%
10153 51000  Labor-OT                           19,521         713      20,234       5,814.60            .00      14,419.40   28.7%
10153 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       3,497.72            .00      -3,497.72  100.0%*
10153 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      37,958.50            .00     -37,958.50  100.0%*
10153 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      27,343.76            .00     -27,343.76  100.0%*
10153 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      18,566.59            .00     -18,566.59  100.0%*
10153 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,250           0       3,250       5,026.39            .00      -1,776.39  154.7%*
10153 55000  Labor-Allo                         15,935         -27      15,908      10,720.75            .00       5,187.25   67.4%
10153 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      22,597      22,597      22,596.64            .00            .00  100.0%
10153 58000  Associated                        154,781           0     154,781     100,122.13            .00      54,658.87   64.7%
10153 58100  Associated                         59,370       3,743      63,113      40,866.86            .00      22,245.78   64.8%
10153 58200  Associated                         82,128       2,546      84,674      55,202.28            .00      29,471.72   65.2%
10153 58300  Associated                         15,213         473      15,686      10,249.44            .00       5,436.56   65.3%
10153 58900  Associated                            150           0         150          59.80            .00          90.20   39.9%
10153 61200  ConProf-Ge                        328,237       2,559     330,796     199,333.52     106,841.77      24,620.55   92.6%
10153 64425  Ops-Landsc                        126,000           0     126,000      28,104.86            .00      97,895.14   22.3%
10153 64475  Ops-Materi                        122,850           0     122,850      88,059.52      18,128.88      16,661.60   86.4%
10153 64480  Ops-Park&R                          8,400           0       8,400         228.75            .00       8,171.25    2.7%
10153 64510  Ops-PecosR                         25,200           0      25,200      15,015.55            .00      10,184.45   59.6%
10153 64600  Ops-Postag                            110           0         110           3.15            .00         106.85    2.9%
10153 64800  Ops-Unifor                          4,200           0       4,200       3,864.86            .00         335.14   92.0%
10153 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         43,000           0      43,000      23,303.60       1,696.40      18,000.00   58.1%
10153 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500       2,028.65         140.60       8,330.75   20.7%
10153 65050  Maint-Equi                         17,120           0      17,120      18,155.45         184.99      -1,220.44  107.1%*
10153 65355  Maint-SR                            3,000        -130       2,870       2,652.25            .00         217.75   92.4%
10153 65450  Maint-Tenn                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10153 65500  Maint-Turf                         21,000           0      21,000       2,457.60       2,480.00      16,062.40   23.5%
10153 65550  Maint-Vehi                          6,300           0       6,300       6,567.35            .00        -267.35  104.2%*
10153 65555  Maint-WM                          100,000           0     100,000            .00            .00     100,000.00     .0%
10153 66100  Empl-Train                          3,150           0       3,150       3,060.00            .00          90.00   97.1%
10153 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,420           0       2,420            .00            .00       2,420.00     .0%
10153 66500  Empl-Perso                            210           0         210         489.26         336.00        -615.26  393.0%*
10153 66900  Empl-Misc                               0           0           0          69.47            .00         -69.47  100.0%*
10153 67100  Util-Elect                         88,000           0      88,000      44,013.51      51,911.49      -7,925.00  109.0%*
10153 67400  Util-Telep                          1,310           0       1,310         725.78         744.22        -160.00  112.2%*
10153 67500  Util-Water                        425,560           0     425,560     305,132.06      94,867.94      25,560.00   94.0%
10153 80100  Cap-Land                          350,000     215,000     565,000     126,566.23     185,590.86     252,842.91   55.2%
10153 80200  Cap-Buildi                         40,000   1,530,000   1,570,000     478,085.31     145,159.82     946,754.87   39.7%
10153 80300  Cap-Improv                        210,000      10,000     220,000            .00     215,036.00       4,964.00   97.7%
10153 80400  Cap-Infras                         65,000           0      65,000            .00            .00      65,000.00     .0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FAcZPZE9G2qiy8eP283QdHEzuNaeT7iX%2FSAVIBE06eQ%2FzRs%2BKvpwdFi68Mono%2F0l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zp9xX85iOIInEq2zGxy6TTOdQZD15yXC4SFPLhM27v29n%2Bs3SLoFwr8k3Mma5i4a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CWOh5ttiCMGLUlm%2B9%2Bv6VjeWI1JiGicZc%2BfUuPNJlOyGsGXvjs%2BENy5JfNe2XwwO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GoHbUkLTCRWohR4Vewt%2Btl9z7J7s22jjjAOVFKGryPqLK7e%2ByPtfuX4gf00LPw4S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6KbSbwsPUpDp7%2Bbd%2FpNPt13Oub6NuYivaAAxhjiDmLacCuPvR31Y4%2BiNAK7tPvpZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AVJktkAW082THIvhu1Rrbxu%2FsHVdWHY0Fa%2BK3Fsr3R7i8O%2FPQLpURthTXVs3aVI9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=itLBYB1c9Sat3ImeeSLZwS%2FLICIrZECb2GzGK6%2FCdgR0bxlAGUdJjBCPYMWwfjFQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OjHZiGZGwFdyzdzMgzcDre03XLb7KO%2BC%2F2IGbnEDU6X9CR8SKhQju1xVWjr9pyaX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0hgtIdCByT%2BxLf4nWtoZNBw9aWrf7aFLF%2F5JVn%2FhAUTTg9ybxnMpA8S2cIQgtADm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GVzVrIvUmx%2FNKDKCOFtcy0ZB3p9mRsBPWNOP%2FBVU1i0QBq7i%2Bcsmqxak2gaRS3A1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xmZS8A%2BHR8Io9ucl1sCccfqHY8RL4J7bhggFh3OMrHaaWjmS7hfAQdY8og%2FTcexN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zWQj47CGCnn4aG%2BM1qeoSqx3y6zUsYZeE2D36yOXECU9R0QlJaklDKY0PoT1uB0C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NvY79I0APOPSwE6g%2ByH0Q2twlJonCIJOdrlDHhRMzXnqm2Buw1xTsr1NVpQ71b4Y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pElrgMUJ%2FH4D9pRbyUQQ3ezlrZyjzBLBqKX2UjHjOiWifj99ZAvMY%2FSGqlrD00WX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2waAPWJUHZ%2FjM%2FsIaJ4FPFC0003pwbneDl9mMDmfS0EQeGNMAKz69DJ2UPtPWjcV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f3IAIpQuYvMaH66JtxXam6K6KCHyLOwBkZPYRZpzqqAFNVKYVLqh9fvCiodHpG3n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=odJTx7zwySugMS1YuSbwqRywUudEB%2B5DYOrCUTziAksyKFlu%2Fy3xOgBZCjEfW%2F3z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eph2sGdmc5dTB8tz7PYvkaaiJSMJCzP%2BY8kNldt0ZG6qW%2FrksqtYEkSW%2ByNJnxlP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=inXfHfVoOnjfZTeIklVhxBj8YTvK7pE5xk4BF4Ulnr%2FDQ3WHnnQjxW15%2Bp6aDLvX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0WRwqWbUWUhW%2Bcnfe%2Bfxfb0wfFDih9E32U3lLPD1W9nxr03aCoLqtzoR2gPg3hf3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=afDIoGqvGdFmN%2BMbV6WRYnmcMk6he1QAtDQPiXZxOXhcCIG%2BUDBvqKVtFQk%2FtyKm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kh8jVa%2B9nD%2FDG0fTLAOW%2FecE28M1lgNfh5E5aZZ5IBUGP9%2BOaaLYd1m1LQrLp%2FuQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=odudg%2BklqaGlUFQsIrAgS1ugGLvGGebaL6FnnKMnB2fsJIGEPf7UTFcbi8A%2Fi4Yx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aloe23tn6FszL%2F1dDYY7ws5eIT7ugh9RKvHUe0CkbNryU8cbjETlVQV%2BolQfhzpw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1uScIupYcR8nJ6Y7Qm3wUuFxQwmzN%2FGHO65lKPwI%2B3ul2w6zKAxxDWFutE5PLZDb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DBUGiuMcFlwfVHHoJDB3GCqlI7Gq43RonyKrzYvXegceq9Ng9bTASsPbKs6d2%2B0T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0LDgTLTZHZs4xLlnkpRaUUWVfbVMyavA0GcHLae4T6O7OdyDiZTj2XwdgXRK8s6e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7JX7eUe9FgukC1sTM3HRaUUNDCyPcwOVCdmYmWaFUZQds%2Fv5mun1rmNMZnT1qqte
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tsp83RPjoerXHEIR2fro77HI0hdd%2BXZIbweDh3zvFyTQSXMf9BgXOg2pz1cHp9If
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xJDZct6iTUARFF3vuoOsitfiM6FBxJ7ZlXVu4XfsrVfJ7kVUnm6ur8LnXOEk14QE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pbu8thCPsd9Xue4gyDiUNnIPbyyRBMkcdM9MXwzcilQaRxozTrY%2Ffcv6osJzoqJy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BcOy%2B3dkTczcSJvBfw8eCIlMGFqq%2BlMYP1uX9eWAESKxVoEbDlLr4yNwAT0F1DzI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SZ%2Fl1758nr%2FH%2BCz2KgVcZXilqUv6RS7SR6CY2JW8vZd2%2Fb7TCaN8Iuyk9ZytpnBs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M4cHJ51sBOsi5nmxxFbaTwcSEgQvCcrNW6eK20TssCdlNXFyE2JEf8JG5MlXc20X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OpKKc6HCK37r8opSh13RFU9OrpYEkZnxiAy7LOgvEt6wO8yRp4yCEvEcvTqPrGRM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VGEnR6EUbaws72aBiggF7Dorz6KOLq9jxpE6xL6KiGDPZgVptio8rq722%2FV2YYWZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6JpO79FjsQ4V2clm%2Fau7qVNTAXpIS6ySPOI%2FyPLSaQN%2FVtc6JnOsPzFTIqLvD1ff
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3LRxDTrVmbmb3rMfiOKvnGlBW1hp9xyjxMmJCGvrj3bX58Yi6jrrfDUvQ4yKbX9w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LgKNDpKIfVGhZfqtTXxYFqc7bKcl28Zwut%2BYJgUNs%2Fxlm7Hhi3L8TI4Uqd%2Ff8CZt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CzS4TawWaGhPPQce4vHcQv1jg22zRpSOt6lrXsgpDRjNvJraAw6ISqhP3M4Nu3C0


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     42

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10153 80500  Cap-Equipm                        176,685   1,019,905   1,196,590     645,438.41     483,625.14      67,526.24   94.4%

     TOTAL Parks                             3,323,386   2,832,983   6,156,369   2,770,391.57   1,306,744.11   2,079,233.23   66.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U86PKD7nsPHDjG6EmNCo3l%2FOFCXlIcqj9VUNDLbb9LwluWF4BDJfCttYxQ7GThXX


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     43

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10154 Community Service                   

10154 50500  Labor-Regu                        322,068      10,550     332,618     182,532.97            .00     150,085.03   54.9%
10154 51000  Labor-OT                            6,971         180       7,151       3,425.65            .00       3,725.35   47.9%
10154 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         371.22            .00        -371.22  100.0%*
10154 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       9,677.64            .00      -9,677.64  100.0%*
10154 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      11,907.08            .00     -11,907.08  100.0%*
10154 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       6,689.92            .00      -6,689.92  100.0%*
10154 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500         989.00            .00         511.00   65.9%
10154 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,268           0       8,268       5,406.00            .00       2,862.00   65.4%
10154 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      12,777      12,777      12,777.14            .00            .00  100.0%
10154 58000  Associated                         87,132           0      87,132      55,317.36            .00      31,814.64   63.5%
10154 58100  Associated                         23,382       1,797      25,179      16,262.08            .00       8,917.37   64.6%
10154 58200  Associated                         34,786       1,139      35,925      22,717.48            .00      13,207.52   63.2%
10154 58300  Associated                          6,444         211       6,655       4,216.11            .00       2,438.89   63.4%
10154 58900  Associated                             60           0          60          27.60            .00          32.40   46.0%
10154 61200  ConProf-Ge                            350           0         350         195.04         521.22        -366.26  204.6%*
10154 64325  Ops-Graffi                          4,200           0       4,200            .00            .00       4,200.00     .0%
10154 64475  Ops-Materi                         23,520           0      23,520       7,547.82       3,289.84      12,682.34   46.1%
10154 64775  Ops-Tools                           8,000           0       8,000       2,203.52       2,558.26       3,238.22   59.5%
10154 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,360           0       3,360       2,457.17       5,000.25      -4,097.42  221.9%*
10154 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         12,000           0      12,000       6,115.39       1,884.61       4,000.00   66.7%
10154 65000  Maint-Buil                          1,050           0       1,050         134.90            .00         915.10   12.8%
10154 65050  Maint-Equi                          5,250           0       5,250          25.12            .00       5,224.88     .5%
10154 65550  Maint-Vehi                          3,680           0       3,680         608.04          16.77       3,055.19   17.0%
10154 66100  Empl-Train                            530           0         530         115.00            .00         415.00   21.7%
10154 66200  Empl-Per D                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10154 66500  Empl-Perso                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10154 80500  Cap-Equipm                         98,200      36,500     134,700      54,533.00            .00      80,167.00   40.5%

     TOTAL Community Service                   651,071      63,155     714,226     406,252.25      13,270.95     294,702.39   58.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z4SZ4Oa4Z1ib44xDPnhUQwKWgiI0lo33Kge1zYx%2B2sMIa7LLr2t%2BbBqSVLnXwyJT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SFojc4VgLuKgm6BtdRqICl5I0q3XGiuLJpTUSyQ7YIgcfn0CIob%2FZvYPFgVM8aza
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tasRGX7AAyaYVoMRXKKK6ugAkx%2B2hOUTxYGxwoBVghEZJ8ntaoXZ8PdwyMukfhLi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EOlHlc%2Bw%2F4Eq4wPMmyurTnSfrBj0sw4xE2Gu%2BexnTKJlDou1bSjfkCk1mTRC2x06
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0XBcWu5juBZbBYPj4vqy9khGrfFrkG4yW4OT2tyPeUPNeyb%2FodvlISPVEzjXtIhZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QlxPmbO18%2FJErCIBNP4t%2FJOgKnk4rMAB%2B4%2FzBoSSd5BdCe8lhVhiUKD%2B6gDkBXUk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LUkMmwue0%2BtnUohxnQSe0iv2KyzJYFTUulW5%2Bfv1NuCSjCElRMtBbTroqMq0vRgU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vSPP0cunSNyjKj5IloG6ux19cchFzLdStjxAvWFJzX4Cen2NXf7A7UwzIVH0HNjT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bURtAfqFMYwESsOwLpHWtZcbwQJQTPKxznkIX18iTnTURFWFz%2Byy%2Bw7XJOAUtcmy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xxcyzdT7ArowWclRtjtOdhFCqrKYETaZ2KM0wEnQMnkTQStQab565cH88zl3NZTT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I9LNLn8Q6%2B18F9JUTiwtj3LbdRdEOrHtc32JJAbTFbzVgFS6l%2BOhbgMZBoqGjTFT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S%2B7g2CZU699fuI4NmH4HEhZAObNeRVJbjoHSgyINK29eAqCtH1w6skNIloj13a9%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BVv1w9jcFM4Sgf4DOS0sHZ%2BbCt0FBoMoWUunM9zcporiN%2BQwmGdm9jbvt3jWzOoZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6eS4iN5z5w3F5lxb1mJtYtv%2F%2FRWwddnjLguFmQZTMMQd%2FvgDvhVjYxZrNAxz%2BQTc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JzbBvmASTxRui%2FIOP4WpOXo%2FmRaxLGqhEfTc3qTagMkGUhqzSlx96WYOJUqEh%2Ffz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SNCdy6X%2BKd5gfVOf2EeUGLEcsEGPet4oBg8cdOrkb1LQ7ENLOJaaE9JdczJmm7Px
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WQqJywdsEyrqQN%2BptDvXggjnwXhn4OMrdRyjWl8kAopyCxVHR2vid5KUrUX%2BlkFV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KzDH7%2Bf1wsZQWPT%2FIpne8WXAwvrNio083f0xHnmoKJjk4ObfuIwUBETh7AtTRX8p
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=68epn2PJtQrD2N7czku2rMBBhWzW5S3kox5%2BdOFCg2PAwYcttwp1n%2F32z%2Fxa4hxD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1xkmMxwzXOZgvZxSUZYsVXeNzGYX5rF2UiwsTQO%2BGyTd%2FPpHCGGmjoTEYVVn0Rpp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vp5SyKolAsaSae1e15Hr2%2FwMcLnPdm7YRSS%2BmIlsOaoo5xlo3hu29pnGal04jcTZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=52%2BUKVCVoOoeKXpwbKrrdbYmxyVYRrgIV9VHQ8Wa%2FJSL3HBOo4oCKKzTFeDSgeCP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j8DFJBq40H6q%2FxkeeviiF0wzK%2FXiSBYYsRaXO%2BleaiGPxepSSw%2Ba5rfoyv0Xl4h5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Z5xkV3VO7WZKPfyjYFYz0NqpkCW%2BdjKVsZPxtQDypcCsbtRY9zETVqDcWXz%2B5FN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5tIzdSt7fvq0q62npK0%2BLZfehGqafa%2F15vASCH2g1dj8GANHaEjbkqVGw4x8l6bg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pBFkp5P0mawsMjY%2BVz2JGholPYbBCv6TNfW1FXhc9qcxPo7TdRjGPJb7YtWBunEQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cVETY%2ByUyapW%2BQYbJ42BqlIZG3ItITAxnXKpgS1QlLPS79AbfVZEHo%2B7aIupILLa


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     44

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10155 Garage                              

10155 50500  Labor-Regu                        992,684      45,243   1,037,927     476,000.62            .00     561,926.38   45.9%
10155 51000  Labor-OT                            5,520         212       5,732       4,816.58            .00         915.42   84.0%
10155 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       2,963.42            .00      -2,963.42  100.0%*
10155 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      31,760.86            .00     -31,760.86  100.0%*
10155 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      30,114.32            .00     -30,114.32  100.0%*
10155 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      30,340.13            .00     -30,340.13  100.0%*
10155 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,750         250       4,000       1,500.00            .00       2,500.00   37.5%
10155 55000  Labor-Allo                         29,169         -27      29,142      15,677.25            .00      13,464.75   53.8%
10155 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      26,626      26,626      26,625.77            .00            .00  100.0%
10155 58000  Associated                        245,294     -22,845     222,449     117,503.60            .00     104,945.40   52.8%
10155 58100  Associated                         72,634       5,532      78,166      44,059.72            .00      34,106.15   56.4%
10155 58200  Associated                        106,990       4,879     111,869      60,778.81            .00      51,090.19   54.3%
10155 58300  Associated                         19,817         905      20,722      11,286.76            .00       9,435.24   54.5%
10155 58900  Associated                            160           0         160          59.80            .00         100.20   37.4%
10155 61200  ConProf-Ge                         15,500           0      15,500       8,297.64       6,020.98       1,181.38   92.4%
10155 64475  Ops-Materi                         38,850           0      38,850      15,493.85       4,340.16      19,015.99   51.1%
10155 64600  Ops-Postag                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10155 64775  Ops-Tools                           2,940           0       2,940       1,492.76         198.54       1,248.70   57.5%
10155 64800  Ops-Unifor                          6,300           0       6,300       4,523.51       1,790.00         -13.51  100.2%*
10155 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          8,400           0       8,400       4,660.72       3,339.28         400.00   95.2%
10155 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,880           0       5,880       4,398.47       1,104.78         376.75   93.6%
10155 65050  Maint-Equi                          5,250           0       5,250         262.03            .00       4,987.97    5.0%
10155 65550  Maint-Vehi                          3,150           0       3,150       1,778.21         202.99       1,168.80   62.9%
10155 66100  Empl-Train                          5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
10155 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10155 66500  Empl-Perso                            320           0         320          35.75         222.02          62.23   80.6%
10155 67100  Util-Elect                         22,990           0      22,990      12,073.84       9,926.16         990.00   95.7%
10155 67200  Util-Gas                            4,300           0       4,300       2,932.29       2,067.71        -700.00  116.3%*
10155 67400  Util-Telep                          5,880           0       5,880       3,438.14       2,861.86        -420.00  107.1%*
10155 67500  Util-Water                          6,980           0       6,980       4,915.27       2,084.73         -20.00  100.3%*
10155 80500  Cap-Equipm                              0      26,000      26,000            .00      24,479.48       1,520.52   94.2%

     TOTAL Garage                            1,610,368      86,775   1,697,143     917,790.12      58,638.69     720,713.83   57.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7sec%2B%2BIFXQA8rRbXOS2zro1sRN2ug7d091iGGnQ88Ixtcs2PD0DGoPt7JWde8YXO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H0HwWVl9joA2eXeEmG8g7BDTBdJcof2swWWm%2BQ2HrbdjHZd89Awo1Ll%2Fzn1gAOR7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IVyrZlvISHvIKIkXZl5H1NtYU1tUwczDsB3Xb%2BTiFVspd0suRuae5HRjEexLtIRK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nKrRzIWbq7RWXpjeXwFfpZjNrIsOjYZeT0g%2Fx7dP1FRI3Cv7UmAOBAtgag29QL0J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tF9kZlSmMeNNKhq62Q64tGt4KoHXMsXJ4wwpOQu2eWm2MbVE9GPnGP%2BQQJR57jXw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=klFeSVr9NwPGadC4wwRmJcPyZp4BjgH7SADO3N14hMpKditkSGhyEnJVqS7vdbqk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZzD0DnlsUU4QfuoMaRU6rynliI2SIQyfyUdSfFh7FvP1mUjUoYYbFwGnXkNL5bg6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BP5VKOSnB7Z6aietNKRX32pKCSZDWRLLzsFZxuDtC7lMQKOJiX6IYWFgZiKmVlHc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pBDR9GxNlfVXPNyVU7GE4u%2FlxhXL2JYVkX1NYdgjTb8UX5wcjxPw8doJ9IEaMbx5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f3v8mK9hDanJ3dK6VL39AcqUsfatlI%2F9KyzB2DjpNny0i%2BoboEGpX4OHGJb1vNHQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pYryuVyr2nCYoTcR4TlSGPnvc3Yf1PbtjJ3%2BURAAsGPY3WKnpJaaIeH84fv9uKvb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HoDxSBzOE3i%2Blw977yNY%2B8HYnKsls5KKe%2BpE0H9rUju2RiUw5VO24O%2FbFaIkoWLB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hK9RJD0k%2BPi%2FpGJi0CeQSfAVtas8cennNzjwJwk5x6da3OPDZCdudGnquWrCGQ%2FM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bH84BrTp0MePjuEL1%2FO4WZ%2BicUN6mS0BkitspVd6oJaZ%2BblT%2BUgN5smYKKlrXJ2g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DXkWyicoSXS5SbBnZ1AmF4UGPoGkFdAD1RXtOvGchPWmrzp1ddI9HxseLWU%2FVKBF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dPlgmEllsuWc20OoEZ6l%2B8tAxk86KqEM35t0N%2FPfWKdNZiY1otBhjTKs079lYQjR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4m9yUpmrkJor9Pdpi3qf5EFx%2Foe%2FqyxweUYt7KSuzZ8excu6TSt%2BhRzdRsshslo5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XL1D3R7sfe4IVOZX8YFPV0i2ZORKFzIV6pNrgjhWWgAqZmaBym2karYmPslQg8Oh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7URqrl4WqQgsL98GnSou4mzSGbvXSEUtEfQXqZtVnmdnX6vorbFUH4u4VAma4QYP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=luLObM7UKQzgMuZhDlmzXDB7tfrRumKdRqOXfAuEnhgfDHbbFG%2Fy3A9%2Fla0l%2FIw5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BIQn9RI5v2XQ3aeKe7T5ZYC%2FP7SePLNZ5aTTgeN9aOrOVike8P%2Fs29AbVuNZAI8%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XcYXVpSkV5x7M7NEQmjfu%2BA5hFUxvEr3yauBWd9aESU02ljRAgTeOSfAs9y1b%2Frd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=APJiOQMbeM1UhPxoHfvSaWdm44j%2BBy04iOGEKy24tLck1sWlkDXAyvSLCkjH7B%2Bk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nKMepCgJel9XnU%2BPqVPj5XxgtI3uqaazghJtfsdA2pzhdyuGgqaeTZZiscr%2B6b6R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r6lOxYi%2FRV9Qimf9rpIpf0v1zhyxAduScIyZEtpB2uBiZVG5u1Ktw6LGrXDARYy8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oAFmK1b9vf550ZKslnP8e6KYqGU9%2BUTsrVzAcmbDg573kBlBF4QnQ9m1zIVAhJNF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fVOhswPmaX8YTHmSBXv50TavuS9j3xIEIq7XoEov1THVsDAWjLA26KKjbpcbOsce
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kZnNAbqh03kkk1v3Ebl3sRFN7H38CR%2B4yXX7yuplV7mq%2FibZEchmWFyL0prJ5X7J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yy6wIGEHYxJl9IntEN0UyMJc46lGCZznQg9QO9kTjhuuo06RQ0A%2FgPIIpHyZHRtF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=18CVQ46E%2BLW0HM7ZnGBvqOO0UpFoasPbdxp61u2kgzWvnqhQ652mE1BitPBqeyr4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FmcGfkWI5OVTiZ3t0Ol3iWPNbgBG%2FTmEIVdJgOcGaGLJSAmaAbKoZOxUS5TWUQYw


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     45

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10156 Electrical                          

10156 50500  Labor-Regu                        679,624      22,074     701,698     335,478.32            .00     366,219.68   47.8%
10156 51000  Labor-OT                            7,355         299       7,654       9,227.37            .00      -1,573.37  120.6%*
10156 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         564.20            .00        -564.20  100.0%*
10156 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      23,435.82            .00     -23,435.82  100.0%*
10156 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      23,506.64            .00     -23,506.64  100.0%*
10156 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      27,865.84            .00     -27,865.84  100.0%*
10156 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,000           0       2,000       3,286.52            .00      -1,286.52  164.3%*
10156 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      11,922      11,922      11,922.11            .00            .00  100.0%
10156 58000  Associated                        104,816           0     104,816      52,229.58            .00      52,586.42   49.8%
10156 58100  Associated                         50,221       2,621      52,842      31,707.36            .00      21,134.68   60.0%
10156 58200  Associated                         73,404       2,384      75,788      44,195.36            .00      31,592.64   58.3%
10156 58300  Associated                         13,596         442      14,038       8,205.64            .00       5,832.36   58.5%
10156 58900  Associated                             80           0          80          32.20            .00          47.80   40.3%
10156 61200  ConProf-Ge                          1,710           0       1,710         212.52         847.20         650.28   62.0%
10156 64475  Ops-Materi                         21,000           0      21,000       4,631.48       2,766.94      13,601.58   35.2%
10156 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,100           0       2,100       1,307.25            .00         792.75   62.3%
10156 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         15,750           0      15,750       9,656.35       5,943.65         150.00   99.0%
10156 65000  Maint-Buil                            950           0         950       1,547.13            .00        -597.13  162.9%*
10156 65050  Maint-Equi                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10156 65550  Maint-Vehi                         10,500      12,200      22,700      12,984.39      11,754.01      -2,038.40  109.0%*
10156 66000  Empl-Dues                             840           0         840         340.00            .00         500.00   40.5%
10156 66100  Empl-Train                          2,630           0       2,630         297.00            .00       2,333.00   11.3%
10156 66200  Empl-Per D                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10156 66500  Empl-Perso                            630           0         630          35.75            .00         594.25    5.7%
10156 67400  Util-Telep                          1,580           0       1,580         976.57         993.43        -390.00  124.7%*
10156 80500  Cap-Equipm                        172,000    -110,000      62,000            .00            .00      62,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Electrical                        1,161,106     -58,058   1,103,048     603,645.40      22,305.23     477,097.52   56.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yka7fxma2TNqglH9SpkwncTQb4BQ4ZSSUXeysjwQ328eTj2D32GuQem3e874Cnrn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=70AUyUyIn4Cbjw3ZihVhAIvvap95iDR1s2mRt5oVPoeTP3Ep6hB1ArM4FJEWLmFT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Axnw1F0T6HluXOzSNoES447sUPqGIKjPMFpZlAEqVa%2B5sI5%2Fi0e9UZsswizwT4C%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YvzDYquuDNSOAFHoEFIaiWbwlSe8OlfvWow328XDGA9malTfIH8tG%2F0XUyrbo%2BGH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Ou5zTYSNEyafZhlat5eA1qfSPbaAsMRnlSJldQTRan76bbnFbHL6gS3IKuovSwS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H7dWsaRXPnMRFHpPlfBzyFexn5oqQ6Gu9%2B1IMtGP1w%2Bzh3DaL9XZSlTsFVewsyoE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F1nv%2Ba8lwSdPa0hnJrnuoxr9dqzyF0tYAdSrbfmFl7clLMf4bsTkVpCeL8oVPGmd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K3W60Aa2IiL6s%2BqYHZt%2F4CUBi041yNR8XPkjDE%2FzEwGZ8vXi1PgqIAaXgX8%2Bh2XV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SmMKeP8C6B%2B1TGDUmpx5ksTRAu1F2LkmLKKuNaD9EtahAfYoFEu0fKGuR0X11UsA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QnWoCwaQYhAO563HLGRWasZ3nOsysGcSghlUufOjEUiCPEk1ANBcwRU2LlezHr0g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EqRTnNNvd8Z4Clct0HqrWUVq7OGYV5MXTtc3ukR%2BdGTaL3WeYXz%2Bcytn1bnupagi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fJJVkjB2paXwlXG1EJLfl5exff9gg2UIfenFcytd2P5wLmi5%2BL1MkNuBJXbgTebZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fbb30vjClnXUnbHYuL4wRSoCTAvgzVVu9FQrwkyhRKINzVTL2rUhslRQQthKo0xB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jQMbqbKbJUJjMN8U0eIj3QorXmNRp3P4uD3BxBtIoeg0DrW2YS519x2GWk79Y3dL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mrqa1tDiMIvngb3DfcI9g2yF1KMWRQBOS26VBBxD8Q7hrHB9Hf5fPrqOmLdDwWYL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ai1D7cB8DoKa1ImF9oJKe0LOiK2fmJuCx%2FB5taAeJEAPlzgGQ6%2BtUzhz0ryBC9Qi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rtAKES1d5i4r%2BZuLMVsJNGu3byGcv45q9avfdAa8ApxKGXqFDpZ3x4udtSAgpiyM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZULO6T3IPPzES8eokJT1NWC9y%2FRK%2BPkvL4E8TjyCEPuURyHB88IT3nhtl%2FYvd1BD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CS84kwkBtmCl64PbXHnt0EsJR0HTEqP3A0mGREQYMcWY%2FwxTgASxomTDQfjqVK%2FB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VF765jeOTGx8GgQ8sWZ4xyqqwxo1tTfj2eemW99EGLVyappyq43ddip1VlSJdwcn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=65mmI3ROFiyLDk8q3pk7x7NbKFKB6OP4WcVCgpCkJ%2FnTYC2NF8BK%2FtroJm%2Bws8Ss
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3qm0pN56lT5wCyqt%2BBUi9fc91y55NbVx5StZZ9%2FZ%2BjnohqIit4HYGd6qqjXUqXCt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s8UONOL10VzJjhu5VO7eByahWm5%2FxAIZTvSmsAotIq8q2YoAtCVVyRbjY3uJodda
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UqN8Joj64I6IjedXS0EBecItTEbWc1xObpB%2FmkYbjfVq%2F8y8AJhj2fExL3qxh4vf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DdG4nu915Qhym%2FL0vLV8XR4z7rsYKtDNuKzvWDC5RV0VC1PaLsZ7opI1rUg1cFAL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cuasiMCyJOHQj3zy%2BSyd%2B144Tcebb%2BhQaKW6w7GVRAWMuooMETeQ4H8LqxzA5kpL


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     46

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10157 Construction                        

10157 50500  Labor-Regu                        794,171      32,723     826,894     395,877.09            .00     431,016.91   47.9%
10157 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       3,135.50            .00      -3,135.50  100.0%*
10157 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      49,204.76            .00     -49,204.76  100.0%*
10157 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      27,298.88            .00     -27,298.88  100.0%*
10157 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      23,635.02            .00     -23,635.02  100.0%*
10157 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,750         250       3,000       1,000.00            .00       2,000.00   33.3%
10157 55000  Labor-Allo                         18,221       9,625      27,846      16,192.00            .00      11,654.00   58.1%
10157 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      30,502      30,502      31,989.47            .00      -1,487.35  104.9%*
10157 58000  Associated                        240,175           0     240,175     135,014.80            .00     105,160.20   56.2%
10157 58100  Associated                         56,260       5,591      61,851      38,120.75            .00      23,730.66   61.6%
10157 58200  Associated                         85,776       3,532      89,308      51,953.14            .00      37,354.86   58.2%
10157 58300  Associated                         15,888         656      16,544       9,646.23            .00       6,897.77   58.3%
10157 58900  Associated                            120           0         120          50.60            .00          69.40   42.2%
10157 61200  ConProf-Ge                            563           0         563         304.56         791.70        -533.26  194.7%*
10157 64475  Ops-Materi                         21,000           0      21,000      12,320.13       2,176.61       6,503.26   69.0%
10157 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,680           0       3,680       5,144.53            .00      -1,464.53  139.8%*
10157 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         17,000           0      17,000       9,160.02       8,939.98      -1,100.00  106.5%*
10157 65000  Maint-Buil                            950           0         950       1,913.25         235.00      -1,198.25  226.1%*
10157 65050  Maint-Equi                         16,280           0      16,280         594.88         917.69      14,767.43    9.3%
10157 65550  Maint-Vehi                         19,430           0      19,430       6,532.87       3,115.73       9,781.40   49.7%
10157 66000  Empl-Dues                             110           0         110         237.50            .00        -127.50  215.9%*
10157 66500  Empl-Perso                            110           0         110         136.98         196.23        -223.21  302.9%*
10157 67400  Util-Telep                          1,470           0       1,470         367.98       3,332.02      -2,230.00  251.7%*

     TOTAL Construction                      1,293,954      82,880   1,376,834     819,830.94      19,704.96     537,297.63   61.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KKczsmHRCfE1xOGqCykXWvo%2BV9Kfe7s6BJ94ijtatbLTAU1aFEMGatJRLUSpyjrM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CSJlAyqV5xc6oOnfBK65IECJ34qWFIbjdG5lGZjN3McC2Uk3nEvxHWwrlqf4j9x1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c2ZVzy0GE41OmigLLO%2Bz%2BupXi8P4bRdOUa%2BJboM24rRkBQ0MWC1zrmzxvTA48%2BJJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7tVSdJ28Uh5D6YQy9b1X9hO5q3btQ2aMxJ4fu%2BQjATCsMhl4DYOsHC%2FlMkU3DELg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KfY2xL%2BfuROfMECLsgt3RRH1lPYE4f%2FnVBYmrXA8X%2FH8%2FES%2Fv10OBOoCs5MGFBYU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w9doMJz0OV%2BRzrkmhPVMW4TMWZhvKEpzK9IDrWmmPdql96rPw%2FMrKPtWzgqPHtcX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oinM4gRC165p%2B8D3Ckuj9iBPaOOVpFNUbSpLqCW1UCbEHhEzKnH2o9rGlpDJPku7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KLPnthQARZ3EkPujk4YNzd3PoWY509N5XuiEvvFKsqQPIq%2BFT0z6MWxrP45kDcip
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6mhlcWU73q0EnfWJKYQNVn8Ln3wjuK3Lq%2FFxP70DRuKjxe7252Rsf5TpgD%2B3VHrg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z%2FjU4gLsGe43ckiJAn16%2FURPKHcPRIP0ZQJqBDuqYOp%2B7FIxqpZK1HRAmLWPxdWV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G8XRe5si%2F%2Fw5piqwZPSqf8kqjcxNYBpTQZ3A2LSVgtg4xBZrCyKFQRj19%2F%2FUXq6j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7k%2F5xpXxXhH6FoBLYNNgbAQ6ySnYz6iiaIQoM9jTYmqKOfwRIVHciwseoLhe%2FjkR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gV42ojO1m92vaiQuolpwAP4sJjDMk6RRbGZnEm%2BL1WC9wgFS3RiWynEaZxS5jxDc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x3pRBpgae9nq2qGQbmLkmy8xPOj6rh%2BmsyLXqnlrt6NY%2FlO3TSBfl%2BzSDmgKoRhc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ltt%2F8NoG27f1jIHnkAHY7z0LaoOIgTve21zv5KhFnNsUqj0Fw0VM1vONo24ASku9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J4spZJZeeL5HGqaVZ9fUps8biqS1qwITKt%2Fdqz3dcIsGbsBEdgDyWO%2BrZr8gafPy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AUMGae2052zxUJnFV8i8GXbZEnfOtOZfkaz3bivYPzOGYOYZRNgijKKMpcmOsmBf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Ku1yi3m1EsS606B3ZW6JQNxkViKgmnRsW9FP3MeWNnyXRWgpx5PGTpxwUIbsgq9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gVwmtpI5z8TSMwW5BZawgi7orboqqOOTPM3BC0R0qK0tvkiUsFN8ku6SOyyicloi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bpn8aXRAsfYOwvp7C5F%2BsRJB51xsJQdi5QJHsCCBCa1E9YjA%2BfRkF87%2B56MKGNS0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NelR6SHJ2b8gIqGjXkc3AsWNet06pJ27%2FNjvhCmr5YnTHIp23eqmTQrvq09ef9Mr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bHoKFJHsxWl8TfowKqirStXZnRHT9CXc6n0kvNiZqDjei00bU4Yid29Ax4mjx5ZR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m4TNzibbzi%2Bnxikg092rGMr7W4QY9YH2FvwabmWPa7xyoJXOxfyqz%2FdetSxr1hAa


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     47

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10158 Projects                            

10158 50500  Labor-Regu                        629,452      92,177     721,629     202,213.23            .00     519,415.77   28.0%
10158 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       3,377.08            .00      -3,377.08  100.0%*
10158 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      20,218.77            .00     -20,218.77  100.0%*
10158 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      14,857.44            .00     -14,857.44  100.0%*
10158 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       5,321.68            .00      -5,321.68  100.0%*
10158 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750         250       2,000         375.00            .00       1,625.00   18.8%
10158 55000  Labor-Allo                         12,531     -11,031       1,500       1,500.00            .00            .00  100.0%
10158 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       7,462       7,462       7,461.62            .00            .00  100.0%
10158 58000  Associated                        143,495           0     143,495      40,068.84            .00     103,426.16   27.9%
10158 58100  Associated                         47,325       6,610      53,935      18,690.46            .00      35,244.98   34.7%
10158 58200  Associated                         67,983       9,956      77,939      24,837.15            .00      53,101.85   31.9%
10158 58300  Associated                         12,593       1,844      14,437       4,609.03            .00       9,827.97   31.9%
10158 58900  Associated                             80           0          80          25.00            .00          55.00   31.3%
10158 61200  ConProf-Ge                         10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
10158 63100  Fees-Filin                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10158 64475  Ops-Materi                              0           0           0       4,083.00         282.24      -4,365.24  100.0%*
10158 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10158 64800  Ops-Unifor                            750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%
10158 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         17,500           0      17,500       6,056.47       3,943.53       7,500.00   57.1%
10158 65050  Maint-Equi                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10158 65550  Maint-Vehi                          4,500           0       4,500       2,342.29       3,108.56        -950.85  121.1%*
10158 66000  Empl-Dues                           3,750           0       3,750            .00            .00       3,750.00     .0%
10158 66100  Empl-Train                          5,000           0       5,000       2,009.11            .00       2,990.89   40.2%
10158 66200  Empl-Per D                          5,000           0       5,000         344.39            .00       4,655.61    6.9%
10158 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10158 66400  Empl-Trans                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10158 66500  Empl-Perso                            300           0         300         293.52            .00           6.48   97.8%

     TOTAL Projects                            965,509     107,268   1,072,777     358,684.08       7,334.33     706,758.65   34.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i0cHTBSpdO9NSKzNJjncqSM8a44dWIZ26h0plpARN%2Bq%2FSE9VYrtvnay%2F6msd1Lr8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bve5w%2B7HfXVu89cCxzJ5CMOi0v2h6gurzBcUTdFuJ8Fl9aQWG4uZPtj7HFDsvTIe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UBfootweEppvde15imb7KYxj3yreXYm7kPRh9fvCe4r3%2BBWSilmxCuzx%2F%2FmNVDhh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VIplq88RIi17IZKqmVkB4V50XAqcfNIu6Bd0AWeIZFnjF4FTi2qwaCL8HQmtvGbo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZRufWdzHftzFFuQJ5taxqBoDh%2F4pis%2F%2B1AkROpgt44BQK2uSQ4NMYmytJpgWa3xH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d9e5mNSmhPnkdul8bnhwxci11Vkdy9mpUvbYgrbUevHypYPuq0vI9%2BaDL4W56hqv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rOGCrCJYjtSQ%2FGAtmzZSAg%2BBuU0Z7Vdjh2Bo%2FNCztWzUadWjwhadC1wzbUNAZ1rI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Le1ktkjzvp07mwEOvFGWsphWX1ba7D2j4g%2B%2F%2F3TkQndW7ovTvZ%2FmBAtPqvPu%2B5W
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vdOmwAM1J7wQBvuDo7ozt1cq0Gn3M0kZKqz7fRvOkDXFJokDeMqCmw93RxJSrvj5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r6NQuWtWXhXRSRoy9iOOhksQtztq50NOVc%2F03SZYgx0JGUAA8%2FdYowrIeLbTjFqb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sQrvAxSOtWCt0tUrWFwqlw4FoG4ZRfEynv1NZJed6whiMj%2Bf8PZLKcKhJ3Yz2g2e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FXg9y7x2dAgxilrLkOdpe6oc%2BfO4RufDGb%2FPu%2BRdOat9qEBM8JgZrwdZLsUrs9iL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uuUSrRAfU1CwRZf6%2ByEAkuUMXpz4RVC8DpeT0ZdVI9BN8R%2Bl%2Fpc0OcHjR5xO15M7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F4u61YQrFx4FJbO3c7uGRHk7h5rgwbvCI9jmDB0G1X3RuOzYQUNHalOHyrW0dIf7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cQueO6uBe%2FSDFhtG62tFQxjt1CdX%2F7C3zyu5UzP4Y9IrsbSewkr9bBCPEJ%2BZFWxo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y9WeusTDaFwdKTQFvppI4RQWWiVGTzgJOz729sFRsdOuYitdRMAO4jONSKZHAt%2FX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q09L0jDmzrvgaBTAj%2B0aXRMQ9z0m6NKt1y4SQw2aObVUV8jgYatUtbJhvyKRkfCd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=asgtB4%2FQ%2BaRLctyecjq%2BbQvu5GsIzxRKjcrIkT3Btop8r8EK3TlDGK4VmCjt7cN6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gbNrGoYV1rVjbxg46I67HbWrGkWgIwZelLwJmwMwsx%2BVoF4ZJD%2BSSaUEO1Nqmw1j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RalnoeJje1x0WM1y5vieOXNA3MKzg98u8AWjNtmRyRVhtVIJXSPzDa8SMeBoV79P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2BO3K339oTGBmR0Bv6oc3W9TO8TrP1JTyX4ouYu5VSTwt6oddXrT2T8vX96HjdWi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7DXgvBZQzsgY5RwL2vY9v2xuqDfUmsmZ4QLPxIMPyprOLup316KX7MiV2bZWqH8A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CAYs39XrnWuz2RolLGkXKrSUuanAncBThiMBK7cpDlkop55lHHe2WpCzIigiiywS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=crrtHxsJrJw4k%2FT%2Bt%2Btsec0Vc3ovuq68hUM%2F8GrlkvefxpKU4DGE%2FgXBCUy7Q9AA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m3ilDRmaU8WwZX3BQNe1f2bI7UPdCk7Be5TXSEzfuo7XO0KC3e24BkXaLHty%2BMmF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D3O2Jxjjp6rRM4RxU3wr7yPg597RCEdtNKeGMO2VQoBWKnsyxc5eeIaihtg2w89o
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2Bsx1Rca763fdunpeH%2F8naaYhnb4KbpFXCfiT39izVMH2oS4qxp50E9tzFcxZtBA


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     48

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10160 Planning & Regulation               

10160 50500  Labor-Regu                        617,475      19,554     637,029     321,403.97            .00     315,625.03   50.5%
10160 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      33,002.47            .00     -33,002.47  100.0%*
10160 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      23,004.89            .00     -23,004.89  100.0%*
10160 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      17,592.09            .00     -17,592.09  100.0%*
10160 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,250           0       2,250       2,576.80            .00        -326.80  114.5%*
10160 55000  Labor-Allo                         10,281         669      10,950       6,268.75            .00       4,681.25   57.2%
10160 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      12,994      12,994      12,993.60            .00            .00  100.0%
10160 58000  Associated                        112,365     -22,834      89,531      52,386.87            .00      37,144.13   58.5%
10160 58100  Associated                         45,425       2,803      48,228      30,392.85            .00      17,835.16   63.0%
10160 58200  Associated                         66,691       2,562      69,253      42,704.97            .00      26,548.03   61.7%
10160 58300  Associated                         12,354         474      12,828       7,929.84            .00       4,898.16   61.8%
10160 58900  Associated                             90           0          90          36.80            .00          53.20   40.9%
10160 61200  ConProf-Ge                        155,340           0     155,340     103,137.73      64,351.56     -12,149.29  107.8%*
10160 61300  ConProf-De                        300,000           0     300,000     234,358.48      12,358.16      53,283.36   82.2%
10160 61750  ConProf-So                              0           0           0       9,092.33            .00      -9,092.33  100.0%*
10160 63100  Fees-Filin                          1,050           0       1,050          50.00            .00       1,000.00    4.8%
10160 64475  Ops-Materi                         31,500        -275      31,225      10,190.75            .00      21,034.62   32.6%
10160 64600  Ops-Postag                          3,990           0       3,990       2,672.85            .00       1,317.15   67.0%
10160 64800  Ops-Unifor                            420           0         420          63.98            .00         356.02   15.2%
10160 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          5,000           0       5,000       2,220.53       3,272.74        -493.27  109.9%*
10160 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500       3,160.50       1,301.56       6,037.94   42.5%
10160 65050  Maint-Equi                            320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
10160 65550  Maint-Vehi                         11,150           0      11,150      10,462.53         705.68         -18.21  100.2%*
10160 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,050           0       1,050         329.62          65.38         655.00   37.6%
10160 66100  Empl-Train                          4,730           0       4,730         450.00         400.00       3,880.00   18.0%
10160 66200  Empl-Per D                          6,830           0       6,830         732.19       2,240.66       3,857.15   43.5%
10160 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,050           0       1,050         678.32            .00         371.68   64.6%
10160 66400  Empl-Trans                            530           0         530         148.52         481.96        -100.48  119.0%*
10160 66500  Empl-Perso                            210           0         210         111.01            .00          98.99   52.9%
10160 67100  Util-Elect                         13,090           0      13,090       5,902.59       7,187.41            .00  100.0%
10160 67200  Util-Gas                            4,810           0       4,810       1,779.67       3,030.33            .00  100.0%
10160 67400  Util-Telep                         13,590           0      13,590       8,041.18       5,548.82            .00  100.0%
10160 67500  Util-Water                          7,390           0       7,390       4,874.19       2,515.81            .00  100.0%
10160 80300  Cap-Improv                          5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
10160 80400  Cap-Infras                         25,000           0      25,000            .00       4,000.00      21,000.00   16.0%
10160 80500  Cap-Equipm                         10,000         275      10,275       9,890.01            .00         384.62   96.3%

     TOTAL Planning & Regulation             1,479,481      16,222   1,495,703     958,640.88     107,460.07     429,601.66   71.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3e709EjaUkP4IkVwicO7fgFQZlQ8REfffYegvhxD0gZFqFSr7OepEMZynx%2BncSlP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qODH%2FXya0RAR2qPGPm2UP%2FH24UzKa2ufQo%2Bl%2FfLaaHnKFWCGLiELl7vur%2Bhfr%2BPd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J5FSAAkohYqsQZRH4sDW%2FlVZ2ycBzyn1Qv7xhp7J9HQDZfX0CqQIIXt1xrSyaFSR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r98SxqqfaHBB5qD%2FokHD8laMm6aT%2FZGWrKRaJZj5armjTP53Dcmk3RXaLwUvtAIe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p7RknhrubYOUU%2F3XeN2HkMQ4X1iVOADl%2FainHAGOg22dHR1ygTQVea35GBpwfVIi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FSX%2FccTRot0Zz%2Fw1%2BLIsHqwSpvqpGJ0INA6NMUnIK8FROOOZctAXEzPQqR47Xx7x
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5W0DWsJMiLjobo0HXBbC96L2BS8lADXCc%2BFU34kpJwschSbvaJlnxlh%2FAPzA9lyZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aRws72wzKxbliPFP78Owes00gw8fx70pLNmcw3wnWUylx7v4I182l2aThO%2FpaEhT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3XVv4mJz%2B6Pr5kSji1by1I1PApG1I9LJalWw9ZO8YhpSzwVqVFYqlZFdDPOEw0rU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rDedfqDLuphzfSZD9T14qVoOZGI%2FQ1%2BzQwmM7JEJWn1A4cjofL6kijxqfTK4D3y3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ecnu6VZmXmKWXCNVaV%2B8fZqSTmqMiBWG9lVtbpd5HOX%2FcEfrf%2Fa5bgQLd1eeYvDx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iCXA5yX2QgB8xCLA0%2BtTweNrzPjFFGWtyfflDdADfXLxUoHcCNeWhNuhKjEvJ2sh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JqK%2FxeTYx0g1nTDiCHFSB1x8PFWiUc4iZjlHMx6ipd4rLdIQ%2F8UhTNv4OI6VOj%2BA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=it5HVC%2Ft%2BZ%2BZFP1866jN2Z%2BHOOJflsm%2BFodG2WPAqIJItrcVXZItMWo3Rsj0bU3T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o9iX1TphELmMpBtYVNFPo33sDLV59vpt8Oi7adKpCFjXzc2ayDZR7AUuntsOvM%2FP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XKZTZL9OSngamsfrxRgQ6MWfhBcXLp5Rp1UFCU3L0wY4pzuK8CUTjOneaYwypOlr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2BNoB7lnaNoHXuJ772r0QCASCJklV1UlsIqi2MdGW3leBJveqSB%2FvtL1VvSTALtA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=stPenSa1uCtUAu1iwh6k7YW%2Blrro5h%2BuoPFKNY%2BMhlxFFBtwV9jxR3a%2F%2Bn7%2FNnzg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y6%2B3YVqKpGkYQt%2BI3iphiYGpDV%2B%2F7wA1ppUqXUgEj%2F5fHa%2FnbUhqgufAWCrDmMJ5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2FBFPE7BWkdZQ4er6Z45pCbXCxdqPRx%2F4B5cmpa%2F1g5iK7WanHRYMlnXjmUXv%2Fg%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YCoWspvT04niFcpVgu%2BCN2LkNbCNl5tVamVSb7jC1N7IFRf5FZEDO2P1%2BBHtrF%2BL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6aV9O9hfNlGYw8tih203RnU63CJIdQ4%2FYT%2FvB6W6ozA8olLbkNZ16H8gFTppa9Xf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fKmgOD0j1tEhUj%2B%2BfUHYkQQZ89JGrObamjt0E%2BJz8v%2BOJxUUsWtwVLFhRcKPan18
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j5ubC8vZZ5GkCKTK3MqDxiH05yVuR0tk%2BIxUOfIPrj9CVuUD5CnpqsgT6PnjB9jv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=APvKguI7krrE%2FWwMIex4MDhVAJ8r2vZKw%2BdeQHsYgZ%2B3yWYw1LxoCx5qDgk7yBSR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h3vhiF5Dw2s6LCgLLtbvsbhiVwwrEhjY56AJ%2BerNhORTrUBWsdWi1D7RvhJDkMbY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e63lHONCEz9uhqjTMSfFJCBNsvh6BTVHyh6q0PvcZ37YcQ6AWo9Kc5wLcDPb4klk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xuxBdvM1ESx91wcPxXkZhAQhQGCoEac0GEfPg1qN7F7EBV12B%2Bg1cwuGV4dALRdb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=THmI1zQqoz6BZy4Y9Q8vWPeuUE9g4Tkin8u2%2Bd5gvqPM1FAYVVCLQxb3GpwUVyO%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tq4ExSrtqp3A7%2B3lUkQ0D%2BY8l%2BLH69uICzbhYZw3Bjju7QraRs5V14F6wHOkw1Q6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oEqty22dczUWeFpWBCQ6Cz8vjEl1TLY1MkdfVgKeipx5qIEGUAqQCoXQW7GCHdEe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c0aLLK3j3PxkSu%2BuQsCINbl5YXR12r2GgjN0uBxDuT5cMQSRgd1GQLtTI%2ByCP4Ze
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UHnxty7k7TbBcBjM45PRNUAdFu4sJbE8uoW5xlIrza%2FIQtE8ObAV54jBcPg3IyMN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UJguo6c2MrHMgpz9Yrp2Z5a5jq12wUs0oRb0AmGzwqPp8V3iI%2BdxZuZ2xfopGynm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kIuaDjeqniSmahSXCslD0aqGwRUW3xF2skI5IGIMdDnkTxWKXZc4S4q7wDWRlDkd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VSUk3EWtGC2TNEVHtHTuQuICsDe76unSa82PKdSyn30thtXe3Dq9h65mc2YK%2FXHi


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     49

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10161 Cemetery                            

10161 61200  ConProf-Ge                        504,230           0     504,230     283,985.62     159,735.06      60,509.32   88.0%
10161 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0       6,664.62       1,035.38      -7,700.00  100.0%*
10161 64425  Ops-Landsc                         22,470           0      22,470            .00            .00      22,470.00     .0%
10161 64475  Ops-Materi                         10,500           0      10,500       2,477.72       2,288.89       5,733.39   45.4%
10161 64990  Ops-Misc                                0      13,014      13,014            .00            .00      13,014.00     .0%
10161 65000  Maint-Buil                            320           0         320         249.16       2,267.55      -2,196.71  786.5%*
10161 65050  Maint-Equi                            110           0         110      11,412.17            .00     -11,302.17*******%*
10161 66000  Empl-Dues                             420           0         420            .00         350.00          70.00   83.3%
10161 66500  Empl-Perso                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10161 67100  Util-Elect                          5,090           0       5,090       2,858.22       2,141.78          90.00   98.2%
10161 67400  Util-Telep                          2,710           0       2,710       1,728.60         981.40            .00  100.0%
10161 67500  Util-Water                        132,140           0     132,140      84,687.36      62,313.73     -14,861.09  111.2%*
10161 80200  Cap-Buildi                        250,000     100,000     350,000      73,874.93         334.16     275,790.91   21.2%
10161 80300  Cap-Improv                        433,178     671,525   1,104,703     389,307.06     157,840.89     557,555.09   49.5%

     TOTAL Cemetery                          1,361,278     784,539   2,145,817     857,245.46     389,288.84     899,282.74   58.1%

     TOTAL General Fund                     11,253,788  17,411,206  28,664,995  -3,230,182.48   7,715,473.43  24,179,703.85   15.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -63,452,289  -2,614,739 -66,067,028 -58,313,421.49            .00  -7,753,606.29
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   74,706,077  20,025,945  94,732,023  55,083,239.01   7,715,473.43  31,933,310.14

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UO1WtdpaCYaUnsE7vnviPko%2B%2BPsc3kMBL7D%2FZdDUpYwafgrzF8TkDgg%2B7r9w4n8i
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FdSm0Rf1DG358H7ITrpA3Q%2FSIwI814upQfyz1ha68G1NS5r8RTjAXHt297gPt%2Fid
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zqtVE744anvm31r%2BW3Ug696JFf5NWWBACe4HPLdJqPqYdkzU9CL6QAUh6ZFWTGej
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Out0mjKa4VRdoQNMje%2FX1J74eQn67Y0Yd%2Bj53f426JXWqJiJwzIY1ZtJDKo7cG3N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v9xHji3xl9gwFmWsE9eYOFlpiOwwTJHpVh8t%2FhVMoipHQTq3H8q8dD1HhgXGvc5S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HQdnVWF1syg77Rk35PjNXmMyLbHPX%2B1awcuQpFi61b8yKY2%2ByvDbYLnaLWfP64AC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=105fE4DKqXkpeRqkdigDwfClyTvGxaSrdoaFK6dP1cyKOPVVJJCxtr0XNdQv2uGq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5YXk0Qtf63Y1lXxSRhNJsWvCj6BdHFKav47Lqn2nOxTQKoX9N4ELO60%2FBzS8%2BWXS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X1CsCqoc1DdIhTzanoBa7X5SOYNVrz3V2O9hX2YpL16BZu6kDpFIVFcELGlazBxx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i1dCZq6QYeF7cgBNhNLxkwgn3fBQNiPBhFBs2goASyQs6DaTVFRKxrwOfx1sSclP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c5tcgGJpVY%2FyGmiTK9CDSS%2B%2BT4ZQdh8LBNMrdrkDIVM3Dik34qR%2BZ1uSS09PreBw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BOtX3QRhSFKecLu9HvMP6CzrXjySibybQIm%2F2C2gAqffrFBeCq1sYbkgKtDhcBq2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iUlo3mlGW%2FeJj43D7ASdfD%2BZyxukRGeQTZtDLdJfM%2BCNzPQJsPtZPoVpaHJBXjjN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wubQNGWc%2F1W5qlGg%2FIxF0BHyu0Hy5Dyc0c8LEvKCU2bFBolb14RAtU8EWUlmp7gF


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     50

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
102      Payroll                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10202 Payroll                             

10202 64025  Ops-Bank C                            250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%

     TOTAL Payroll                                 250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%

     TOTAL Payroll                                 250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M7AyFJRAX9odXY8%2FvcX8TnpAZphCKJ7fLN2WdwYmgWxjgMlnL3KsQIUiYlSCBDis


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     51

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
200      GRT Capital Outlay                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

200 GRT Capital Outlay                    

200 30020  GRTR-Capit                       -4,576,548           0  -4,576,548  -3,835,012.64            .00    -741,535.36   83.8%*
200 45000  Transfer-T                        3,850,000   2,200,000   6,050,000   5,500,000.00            .00     550,000.00   90.9%

     TOTAL GRT Capital Outlay                 -726,548   2,200,000   1,473,452   1,664,987.36            .00    -191,535.36  113.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ujf5zql3qYr%2BwH%2B582A2KNR70CrY6IbDUaFB4l55YVepRoez2i25Dz8alqll1dQf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4a5mJjekI2n80dxc5z9SG5a3uV1K%2BlMjn54NZhDZZEotK2XczUHiVWitZsfFMBz%2F


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     52

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
200      GRT Capital Outlay                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

20000 GRT Capital Outlay                  

20000 63225  Fees-NMTRD                        230,000           0     230,000     148,330.28            .00      81,669.72   64.5%
20000 80300  Cap-Improv                        423,364           0     423,364      18,090.04       1,465.87     403,808.09    4.6%

     TOTAL GRT Capital Outlay                  653,364           0     653,364     166,420.32       1,465.87     485,477.81   25.7%

     TOTAL GRT Capital Outlay                  -73,184   2,200,000   2,126,816   1,831,407.68       1,465.87     293,942.45   86.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -4,576,548           0  -4,576,548  -3,835,012.64            .00    -741,535.36
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    4,503,364   2,200,000   6,703,364   5,666,420.32       1,465.87   1,035,477.81

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6y9%2FS5ddOu78bc84GoEDRm%2BKm9nPywHbnj8OkwrEKSf1ZGQ0kJgS2EJmAHI5Z%2F3a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=impV1ca9Z2FMYgYQarBGkFdW9UAurAUuKVZYYTHjkNAOpzjG7lgTyzCksFGLHJMR


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     53

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
201      Capital Projects                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

201 Capital Projects                      

201 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0      -7,492.28            .00       7,492.28  100.0%
201 37135  State-Legi                                0           0           0     -87,091.84            .00      87,091.84  100.0%
201 37150  State-NMDO                                0  -1,100,008  -1,100,008            .00            .00  -1,100,008.00     .0%*
201 37199  State-Misc                      -14,204,775      63,949 -14,140,826    -903,279.79            .00 -13,237,546.21    6.4%*
201 40000  Trans-IN                         -2,250,000           0  -2,250,000  -1,700,000.00            .00    -550,000.00   75.6%*

     TOTAL Capital Projects                -16,454,775  -1,036,059 -17,490,834  -2,697,863.91            .00 -14,792,970.09   15.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CoOpYav3c0nuBTvZ5cx2hIusaK99Ru%2BH4MjZoYHnwh9Zc82C68M0iiBAjBsxvBjq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2FaTm3jpdOENlke%2FXskWVp6h7CDxP88x7h82LWXsCDjRjNJi5t8xUrvYvZpwREGe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7EQA2jV%2FPe3Ec7L8Rj9xYiBjpYTkxFuEPd2RJuv7qYqaHc04FYzzpQg%2FSgt8Tkt8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ruNPRcKfo%2FyiSZOZwt2DBJPfaL0SdFi%2FxByjt5JAZlW%2BcSjv5t2HickvZ%2FGRy0k%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wSJpZcy%2BGh24W0GPGAeldUpr4nuTfvQe4fpiS06WdnQ5nf69V0CRdV58E35VJ7L8


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     54

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
201      Capital Projects                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

20101 Capital Projects                    

20101 80100  Cap-Land                          235,522     -43,358     192,164     108,802.03      36,384.57      46,977.19   75.6%
20101 80300  Cap-Improv                      8,195,942    -432,153   7,763,789      83,450.93   4,721,265.53   2,959,072.87   61.9%
20101 80400  Cap-Infras                      4,910,000    -534,990   4,375,010            .00            .00   4,375,010.00     .0%
20101 80500  Cap-Equipm                      2,261,588   1,121,051   3,382,639     118,036.43   2,584,282.93     680,319.64   79.9%

     TOTAL Capital Projects                 15,603,052     110,550  15,713,602     310,289.39   7,341,933.03   8,061,379.70   48.7%

     TOTAL Capital Projects                   -851,723    -925,509  -1,777,232  -2,387,574.52   7,341,933.03  -6,731,590.39 -278.8%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -16,454,775  -1,036,059 -17,490,834  -2,697,863.91            .00 -14,792,970.09
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   15,603,052     110,550  15,713,602     310,289.39   7,341,933.03   8,061,379.70

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WZOW07JI2Hlz02WEmGL4nZ9JYaADAe7bWrWT1WAi7FdIb8vh9f43%2FvukXre%2BdBzW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xnkZQKil3rsGIHhbic2WDOtzAwMwfgyifJUvQlSawM1CKtMHOBBhZ542W8SU%2BKBU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yyaQYM7L49tUGavQDiQ5Bf21eUfoGcoDfJFCtoM0P7p2H6CDeo48H7DLivVBICir
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tl3GBVAZvqUblU%2FOh6EaAX2yto%2Bl8qcAQV3ETTqT%2Fi44t7wszJaLVe9FiZwDP4Wg


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     55

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
202      Airport Improvements                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

202 Airport Improvements                  

202 35000  AP-BMB                              -12,800           0     -12,800            .00            .00     -12,800.00     .0%*
202 35010  AP-Boutiqu                           -3,600           0      -3,600            .00            .00      -3,600.00     .0%*
202 35020  AP-Celtech                           -2,280           0      -2,280      -1,829.76            .00        -450.24   80.3%*
202 35021  AP-CNB                                  -50           0         -50            .00            .00         -50.00     .0%*
202 35022  AP-Danfort                           -1,200           0      -1,200        -600.00            .00        -600.00   50.0%*
202 35030  AP-Fed Exp                           -3,900           0      -3,900      -2,617.92            .00      -1,282.08   67.1%*
202 35040  AP-Chandle                           -4,900           0      -4,900      -3,306.64            .00      -1,593.36   67.5%*
202 35050  Air Method                           -2,300           0      -2,300      -1,614.64            .00        -685.36   70.2%*
202 37145  State-NM A                          -20,000           0     -20,000            .00            .00     -20,000.00     .0%*
202 37150  State-NMDO                         -802,335  -5,135,000  -5,937,335    -764,139.00            .00  -5,173,196.00   12.9%*
202 37200  Federal-FA                       -3,534,884           0  -3,534,884  -3,218,879.74            .00    -316,004.26   91.1%*

     TOTAL Airport Improvements             -4,388,249  -5,135,000  -9,523,249  -3,992,987.70            .00  -5,530,261.30   41.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3oM7y7cPoziVpBOpfb1JM3972dXZH%2BzIq80L6Kn9QnxgGXAw8s%2B4%2Bap2MLrHMuOi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vAH669Sdu0drH%2Bq5xYRjGZbAl01wW7yTvXixHUzJ4MYwM5dzxJO%2BfmPW%2BbPU%2FirZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0jKKbO0Pxq78hRU8K0Q2hzLOcLvcpiUni%2FpBm6qslTrBXa9Qfir%2B%2B6fctJxP0ZaQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Drs%2BYV%2B5P0VMmgGSV8l7JfAi8Ozxoa6tqaabLKg066y2EIIuGtqaIWWekFga7XMw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7hmL1D3a6%2BM2UZioqRBfUCh6Gf881Ub4ZVZFeRJkjuk5SorFtroMa%2Fzvm4EW1O9q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R2z54%2Bvn1o2lureXG59f%2BYgtvwRTL7Tu8GRkv3sFrJtfZJjcdk5uEZ3ltmZP5Ktz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qd1dic5qKdnca2Vu2ry%2F64XkDr3UQF6iqU9IkPEcrNFK0CV006F1QucrEnUct7Z8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QpgimIYDZUkJ2KjRDiRagN1bpMgxztnKgtHRxL1vzf7qaYyLpQmsK4oxqaI8xk26
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B30IsbqkaEX4vyAGStoxU1L03Lj3cvv2zNxuLNzt1iEmbuBfkIR8PTdVB7%2BUS2ua
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D0OwqbyfCLGX0SDk0Y9SvR%2FElVPIMV6R8GcjbUoZrbCShkXNOkUVRw4Pzlf5LH1h
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z9vkFqnPrvclgMIjnNe5k7uFbBTwkOmooAhdR%2BzedumBSnqsvnv2hWvqixMNfQFN


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     56

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
202      Airport Improvements                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

20202 Airport Improvements                

20202 61200  ConProf-Ge                         50,000           0      50,000         531.61       8,951.73      40,516.66   19.0%
20202 64475  Ops-Materi                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
20202 65900  Maint-Misc                         85,469      -1,000      84,469      35,266.75       5,562.67      43,639.28   48.3%
20202 80200  Cap-Buildi                         65,000   5,151,000   5,216,000     121,267.57     428,941.09   4,665,791.34   10.5%
20202 80400  Cap-Infras                      4,558,536  -1,033,608   3,524,928   3,130,496.32     392,432.31       1,999.65   99.9%

     TOTAL Airport Improvements              4,760,005   4,116,392   8,876,397   3,287,562.25     835,887.80   4,752,946.93   46.5%

     TOTAL Airport Improvements                371,756  -1,018,608    -646,852    -705,425.45     835,887.80    -777,314.37  -20.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -4,388,249  -5,135,000  -9,523,249  -3,992,987.70            .00  -5,530,261.30
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    4,760,005   4,116,392   8,876,397   3,287,562.25     835,887.80   4,752,946.93

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PbWIhFnQqxOQQ4dAYmGD%2BT0m3ZLXkxyvhPhQvB2QDjzdYligiN3%2B5LJCksKYK2uY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FxrcFe80xngbV0Olgu9FHaWdpbq6OuhuF7aBzuXT5rEwvWYm4nt139WNMmkkhpZX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FzP7rbNu5ev69Hz%2BkDvb54NT8Bqfj0ca71eIW5SsfdHwNpM7Zjydnwz3PN%2FiCcYO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d17pLzQhSVeax5IDVcpZKqJ%2FduM8kWcZXOmxJ1eED%2BhIUl%2BGLsqjpXPwY1JPc3ia
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kvxIT%2BEosDIregJ3DqRMU10MGBkcZ59O1JIBYai8%2BhNpxl3RIvNeVSQxgZ47E7Ly


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     57

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
220      Landfill-Reserve                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

220 Landfill-Reserve                      

220 36000  CD's                                      0           0           0     -70,160.80            .00      70,160.80  100.0%
220 37010  County-Lan                         -111,000           0    -111,000    -111,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
220 40000  Trans-IN                           -111,000           0    -111,000    -111,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Landfill-Reserve                   -222,000           0    -222,000    -292,160.80            .00      70,160.80  131.6%

     TOTAL Landfill-Reserve                   -222,000           0    -222,000    -292,160.80            .00      70,160.80  131.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -222,000           0    -222,000    -292,160.80            .00      70,160.80

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DPjocUyM1Rb9qFumEb18Ma1JGPrJgVU0BLOXQDu7qCRIKLDyyUKvHViW53koW5vW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QaTEJTuRIuZ19aw5l22ka7xODn50c8SG%2B2j9CoBcrGssXH8de2%2BolE2bbP9RhMCR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IsXkfRfaKh57ngBDbv8FoVdbIrQVbJ%2Fdgs5FmXgvzA4JR%2BSoBl7GqK26C97QP7jB


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     58

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
230      Landfill-Closure                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

23030 Landfill-Closure                    

23030 61200  ConProf-Ge                         15,000           0      15,000       7,514.00       8,486.00      -1,000.00  106.7%*
23030 61350  ConProf-En                         10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
23030 61600  ConProf-Me                         25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%
23030 63200  Fees-Groun                         40,000           0      40,000      17,143.74       7,856.26      15,000.00   62.5%
23030 64375  Ops-Landfi                         10,000           0      10,000       3,925.49       4,074.51       2,000.00   80.0%
23030 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Landfill-Closure                    110,000           0     110,000      28,583.23      20,416.77      61,000.00   44.5%

     TOTAL Landfill-Closure                    110,000           0     110,000      28,583.23      20,416.77      61,000.00   44.5%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      110,000           0     110,000      28,583.23      20,416.77      61,000.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CiQeNdoahs36x75bDBDe3zQZNhVsRA7MTuQ6s4fdU7ISv2qFc6FSYdkLmLEK2vgi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x4%2F%2B71TOhKZ%2FXVyIevdalOrxin1DiCAJKdcN0A2BPnTCnzxp44hfralmnGL0q5hZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YF567QFoPvll7SoCC60oaSY6BIVHV6iSGJbevmXi1Qkr464oyd%2BEcNUR1CUtVCqD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cHQnF6mOIgZVwaU3BkHPh1rmCz9E1d4ZSPc15PTzFCs3YpZ0R8RhYKTjbyR9tVsf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FqW5RUSrWhWqCDpj%2FTVo%2BoHwEcuvopMO%2BKK5BgZ32NragQZ9sPfo2KUPLmOdvCBY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AAKMDGHtxOqMBLRs766%2BY6TrFC07IxkDES7bWB7vjAcv84CJDNZkNGf30yn0Kvuw


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     59

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
240      Landfill-Construction                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

240 Landfill-Construction                 

240 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,000,000  -3,000,000  -4,000,000  -4,000,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Landfill-Construction            -1,000,000  -3,000,000  -4,000,000  -4,000,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tWXbqghr6zisTCZ%2F6bZrsxlkbSFs03ulA8wNVP%2BrsMBGYAa6tXEj9%2B%2F0mEjD2%2F%2Ft


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     60

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
240      Landfill-Construction                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

24040 Landfill-Construction               

24040 64400  Ops-Landfi                      1,000,000     645,000   1,645,000      88,069.72     333,459.33   1,223,470.95   25.6%

     TOTAL Landfill-Construction             1,000,000     645,000   1,645,000      88,069.72     333,459.33   1,223,470.95   25.6%

     TOTAL Landfill-Construction                     0  -2,355,000  -2,355,000  -3,911,930.28     333,459.33   1,223,470.95  152.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,000,000  -3,000,000  -4,000,000  -4,000,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,000,000     645,000   1,645,000      88,069.72     333,459.33   1,223,470.95

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lUqnkwwdKrutiYCN7W8bBE70WU2l7AWv4noacRLXCYW89Cad0cv%2BqSF%2BFCcnHUJd


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     61

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
300      Sports Complex                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

300 Sports Complex                        

300 30030  GRTR-Infra                       -2,431,890           0  -2,431,890  -2,037,851.90            .00    -394,038.10   83.8%*
300 34310  Concession                           -8,000           0      -8,000      -7,145.04            .00        -854.96   89.3%*
300 37199  State-Misc                                0     -76,000     -76,000            .00            .00     -76,000.00     .0%*
300 40000  Trans-IN                                  0     -13,307     -13,307     -13,306.92            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Sports Complex                   -2,439,890     -89,307  -2,529,197  -2,058,303.86            .00    -470,893.06   81.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lFWfzrbQyWoibYEYHvfYPlCkoe2w29iNzd1zKLRUebmKIA7oEx2DWJKoL9hGh0zH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KBBG5UjKOEC714HGa%2FdZ7%2F6%2Fd%2Fbuiq4kIa5u09qvwgFds7u%2B7galh%2BqQYiX5pYvP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1PO9d82YkIXrPiIqRWcVhl96qhs5ssDp0R%2BMY2lL98zNlMAKysNGd5gPiX6l7KOj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=av3jLZNL%2BYDPZwCOoNLTc41Bo%2B4RsHo2qlMpgc1hU918plnnwrylkQOLzIa1%2F6xQ


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     62

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
300      Sports Complex                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

30000 Sports Complex                      

30000 50500  Labor-Regu                        543,436      24,286     567,722     289,098.71            .00     278,623.29   50.9%
30000 51000  Labor-OT                            9,099         351       9,450       2,329.11            .00       7,120.89   24.6%
30000 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      14,990.78            .00     -14,990.78  100.0%*
30000 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      14,226.08            .00     -14,226.08  100.0%*
30000 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       8,546.31            .00      -8,546.31  100.0%*
30000 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750           0       1,750       1,625.89            .00         124.11   92.9%
30000 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,417         -27       8,390       5,399.00            .00       2,991.00   64.4%
30000 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      12,361      12,361      12,361.28            .00            .00  100.0%
30000 58000  Associated                         84,635           0      84,635      54,089.84            .00      30,545.16   63.9%
30000 58100  Associated                         40,717       2,926      43,643      25,205.20            .00      18,437.44   57.8%
30000 58200  Associated                         36,944       1,086      38,030      24,140.90            .00      13,889.10   63.5%
30000 58300  Associated                          6,844         202       7,046       4,481.25            .00       2,564.75   63.6%
30000 58900  Associated                            130           0         130          50.60            .00          79.40   38.9%
30000 61200  ConProf-Ge                        172,535           0     172,535      90,273.29     111,935.41     -29,673.70  117.2%*
30000 63225  Fees-NMTRD                        120,000           0     120,000      75,161.59            .00      44,838.41   62.6%
30000 64425  Ops-Landsc                         10,500           0      10,500       1,584.55            .00       8,915.45   15.1%
30000 64475  Ops-Materi                         63,000           0      63,000      12,483.66      10,575.24      39,941.10   36.6%
30000 64775  Ops-Tools                           4,730           0       4,730       2,151.41            .00       2,578.59   45.5%
30000 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,890           0       3,890       3,021.78            .00         868.22   77.7%
30000 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         15,000           0      15,000       7,541.83       7,458.17            .00  100.0%
30000 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,250           0       5,250       1,222.94          97.19       3,929.87   25.1%
30000 65050  Maint-Equi                         28,350           0      28,350       6,260.86       2,454.85      19,634.29   30.7%
30000 65500  Maint-Turf                         67,200           0      67,200       2,968.56            .00      64,231.44    4.4%
30000 65550  Maint-Vehi                          1,050           0       1,050         792.36          82.74         174.90   83.3%
30000 66100  Empl-Train                          1,050           0       1,050          90.00            .00         960.00    8.6%
30000 66200  Empl-Per D                            740           0         740            .00            .00         740.00     .0%
30000 66500  Empl-Perso                            530           0         530          35.75            .00         494.25    6.7%
30000 67100  Util-Elect                        128,200           0     128,200      64,251.61      63,948.39            .00  100.0%
30000 67400  Util-Telep                          3,840           0       3,840       2,431.44       1,420.56         -12.00  100.3%*
30000 67500  Util-Water                         29,660           0      29,660      18,488.07       9,511.93       1,660.00   94.4%
30000 80100  Cap-Land                          990,914   1,180,000   2,170,914     457,511.35            .00   1,713,402.85   21.1%
30000 80500  Cap-Equipm                        197,889     320,000     517,889     333,726.71     148,615.81      35,546.48   93.1%

     TOTAL Sports Complex                    2,576,300   1,541,185   4,117,485   1,536,542.71     356,100.29   2,224,842.12   46.0%

     TOTAL Sports Complex                      136,410   1,451,878   1,588,288    -521,761.15     356,100.29   1,753,949.06  -10.4%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -2,439,890     -89,307  -2,529,197  -2,058,303.86            .00    -470,893.06
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,576,300   1,541,185   4,117,485   1,536,542.71     356,100.29   2,224,842.12

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kPrT60KRYY0ytaPWRh8AOzSZQulUrm1r3V8wwTq4mn%2Fo0nhMwVujOaNge0b1zF6I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2FDHjZLaW%2FMnRDNO%2FpIWLo8AMP4986FjvfYjd%2FHab%2FK2%2FDQANwYhOuIJ0yx9HiQg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ckeeO5ZKPA7Ex0P5BYxUwoLcj0JYDfq3sIKpqut7DoKpM7YpHAFtpQMPNmq2iLH1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aH%2FEdFQlfVWlIhE0QKZew90TjYaOR9UTEcWFIVSpaywx6%2BVVxcbanto6YM8X5em5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QLXeNXbYVcr3hZetn%2FimzhjrAQjq7uaoSAyuvXw9xyYmBTXakINz3PkooanfzGku
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ieeHQ4ApeFITFOa9HiAh7BXmmnp317ycuYSNLFQNLfT7MEeH7iPbPW4PyKRbM4je
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2FU2pqt%2FQXu8g2YJ6I7Qrc0RokP7jLT4rwG72u84H2UqGEdohhTgarrl1U7%2Fzl1i
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V25W0s2KKBdR4RkS%2FQGBeMLdC4e%2B4UDUUCN25xBx0WeEL9FUvIzZaL3pCBCjJIvn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zfbgyjmj%2FDO5%2B5O%2BKffnNsBuCQ79Tz5CM3HgPTnAgHn2qK7T5vDp1obl4A3puU0A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2BeNN2EXR9ZsWOPk32EXEpj%2F%2Fn%2F9eW%2B3TiDXrAmCtUreSeq5xNBz1sGs4LG99ew%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oqDXwe8NR8DCn1qFbdfV%2B6N6zKM1VJnajyB%2Bk%2FGWzWKnyRDKld7apf7uxViB4ifp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2BTKjusj9i3ybfic98GRJYjv8thF5EOevCEORtCeb9rp%2F8Rd5EJp1OTpSnLLcGTf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dp1a11PAApKl2XtYi2hI1qCMneSUfMaZPfwqsWL2M5PMLOt7pV3ui9%2Fw%2BEnruxy1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xhMmWr9HRGo4%2BFVTEHX2Ii3c8eIMj8i3THkhOzFWTbP0fT%2BaK8yWTTosby26VvHE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cyTYQf2soDW62G3VHPpHhNWrxtSwDCBoUdH9InY%2FavGJWTzgLOvm6iMisecwnxkt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qyFTKYtO53cfyZ%2BrNJ4kuUrH%2F5pBIrdf%2FkiO4WwGHIjPsQBpE2NRH1UeaGBBfOAF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eHyednW149zX48d3iYWBKgMS5ni7gZZnRQ9tYo74Am9mtyv0Qyzjg1%2BqeWF6VB1t
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BFlPDNKhbY%2F78RcsLQaxMJT0cd7EUIjHr42A9I0yVRcxBNl7UO5oeu2GYLHtxxfY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xWAyxGPJDpZU9TuDhnP7e5YYTCelomF6kuHWlRHhIgjQganpEoAF8Di0XqaBN1BC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bS2J7m9Bqfr3fDJD2iVWSAeo9W3RfoQjrJYctukpnUBdg89d1CJ7SVm05fRWI5ZI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OxY07uqbTNRpZlQwzsjb5XZnx0xeypOKbsMMmw9Rdye8zGjoHBPbOpGRc77VeYy9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VmIza3kRSn2s%2BEoitCoEo0YS2R6O%2B%2FB0i3zT%2FEZdlurpnbXDSSpYcnot8PyeVC2K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2FDcwinUC8Sedf7BMLed4YRCSiJ2qGVt0SMXyhcs0MEeyFAjUBehJS3%2ByWva7%2Fzk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n834n8VS767XXSu7OVXuz8NyFqBcm1MlQ9IsZtxWeaVVXvIafi4nbYm8Lxy3aRsC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sH9SfTBd%2BmZi4yjIavtxUppzfeR9Q9Cg%2BqCo3gjE%2FT8is4LFf325qChv%2Fl6eaNTi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FufWVt6YLBkNq0pbOosLXQATt9qlZfypoumUosgXjZyJMsBVxHT%2Flu6ZDH6MDmfi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gGHSmZmGJnpZIPG%2BiDgjZOofYBe1eFk7%2BOwApPl1xr8wTdKh5JP2Gcf0yhoX6Bbq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=02LzMr7ZbtT%2F8tQE%2FexKLilWJHQgAqVE2tgUCprxcgET3ugaRl1z71OpAAmAtQJb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=myJPc7UjhzKlsrJIY4IHRX%2BQ5%2BfUAcqUkM43g%2FIPe8bxYfp8BpkSlhHBSpXt62ly
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TiLEoEnm1cschOrRBCI0lBvdbWsW8yT8aZ%2FVpazYeAgbRTRhMka3giGlB3QtqMks
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6DuYGJZS9tj2h4knde7QPcIB8qXklRJOufnSLJAsuayFGB5l%2FHcTXUxnzwD02S6H
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JmU78Z92eamVxeKuOcJ6EPfGUh6i%2Bx9GfxkiHRZbK0e5%2B%2BsGjAuvA0Cg6H%2BZci%2Bc


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     63

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
320      Streets Improvement                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

320 Streets Improvement                   

320 30200  Muni Count                         -450,000           0    -450,000    -297,338.42            .00    -152,661.58   66.1%*
320 30210  Muni Rd                            -230,000           0    -230,000    -193,323.11            .00     -36,676.89   84.1%*
320 30310  Tax-Auto L                         -105,000           0    -105,000     -77,349.87            .00     -27,650.13   73.7%*
320 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0     -12,827.64            .00      12,827.64  100.0%
320 37135  State-Legi                         -649,014           0    -649,014            .00            .00    -649,014.00     .0%*
320 40000  Trans-IN                         -3,300,000  -2,300,000  -5,600,000  -4,300,000.00            .00  -1,300,000.00   76.8%*

     TOTAL Streets Improvement              -4,734,014  -2,300,000  -7,034,014  -4,880,839.04            .00  -2,153,174.96   69.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NBfKfcels1UP8XmJ9jY2gYjF%2FBhT48vFEUFvQnurNJm3%2FTLZow1sgf%2BYtTSewvIn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EH0FSWH5BAcRVXkaJZs3RExFXCerzU9qpIBqeAsTqmaoe8q4avI0DqYaWnwdXMjt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8wKmJpwzfiD5VA3BCYwWiO22EHLaVB%2Fh803lgo4AptTwy1DgIkdo91zeHw%2FjvFV8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wuuqBp9KKjns0qxqgAT3GTFm84jh1%2FlYeNQMiFpZuet5oLT7oe7e2uvi5t6bQe9c
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T3Rr%2FAYqoNcHQULxZIvv6jWd%2BtQcLnFa0Q4PTaqXBT3S9EPHuTiz4uTG5lwVvJB5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kQSWhsX01MZKh8uo%2F7i2qfcyEPsneXbecOvmS%2Bi5xvKQctRDTXF8oE9dsgNV88od


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     64

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
320      Streets Improvement                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

32020 Streets Improvement                 

32020 65900  Maint-Misc                        250,000           0     250,000            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0%
32020 80400  Cap-Infras                      5,771,485   2,332,194   8,103,679   3,662,518.25   2,016,919.64   2,424,241.46   70.1%

     TOTAL Streets Improvement               6,021,485   2,332,194   8,353,679   3,662,518.25   2,016,919.64   2,674,241.46   68.0%

     TOTAL Streets Improvement               1,287,471      32,194   1,319,665  -1,218,320.79   2,016,919.64     521,066.50   60.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -4,734,014  -2,300,000  -7,034,014  -4,880,839.04            .00  -2,153,174.96
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    6,021,485   2,332,194   8,353,679   3,662,518.25   2,016,919.64   2,674,241.46

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D9zXFMY26AvTwZEzYu2YzPwTyDy2wkeS9GUxaJn61DEEuL3egZwcmT73fLUa%2BDaY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KJuIGgtSzcj0BZKT7iYKiUdmweBGdpA0%2BznV4PUiPdDGo%2FcWsMyVzX4MjGFJQ1hc


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     65

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
350      Local Government Correction           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

350 Local Government Correction           

350 33004  Fees-Court                         -580,000           0    -580,000    -438,280.00            .00    -141,720.00   75.6%*
350 33009  Fees-Local                         -150,000           0    -150,000     -91,932.00            .00     -58,068.00   61.3%*
350 33010  Fees-Notar                                0           0           0         -12.00            .00          12.00  100.0%
350 33014  Fees-Resti                                0           0           0        -100.00            .00         100.00  100.0%

     TOTAL Local Government Correction        -730,000           0    -730,000    -530,324.00            .00    -199,676.00   72.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=miRgq5x3%2BOkZ3OHPn%2BHp9ezFmoJa8c4qb%2BFDM4wqMuC1QGECmXGmy08JRLbZX6ah
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UYmB4f1RYPRW8cSMHDmhWnK63U3Aet%2FVAvlP0oFvmQepA%2FnOMdj%2BaxMaoM73Bcmh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ib88aSqACDlXRWEAS4LbFjgxElt9mXN5C5ZEJzLI6NltEflrirrfud9SMq3BXT3X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PonTx3OKHbuK%2FmpdX3NY3508ghtFCKXM2UjSdmS9jN324BCAWsmvGZEkAgL%2Fvtmj


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     66

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
350      Local Government Correction           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

35050 Local Government Correction         

35050 62000  Prisoners-                        500,000           0     500,000     224,865.00     195,135.00      80,000.00   84.0%
35050 62100  Prisoners-                         25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Local Government Correction         525,000           0     525,000     224,865.00     195,135.00     105,000.00   80.0%

     TOTAL Local Government Correction        -205,000           0    -205,000    -305,459.00     195,135.00     -94,676.00   53.8%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -730,000           0    -730,000    -530,324.00            .00    -199,676.00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      525,000           0     525,000     224,865.00     195,135.00     105,000.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lbwdx3F%2Bj7HVKRAQroRYk6RU0TrE1Uohl7v0CoqGRKbZ%2FpDCm4H5vvc1bEAJCc4B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MBbf8%2BFqPYxNMWxlPDM6yUrUMSNvDQmoNoc%2BfEJP4hFhKN8H1MEhOZEmAuCYZstf


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     67

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
360      Cannabis Revenue                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

360 Cannabis Fund                         

360 30350  Cannabis                           -360,000           0    -360,000    -268,068.02            .00     -91,931.98   74.5%*
360 45000  Tran-TO-E                           355,000           0     355,000     355,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Cannabis Fund                        -5,000           0      -5,000      86,931.98            .00     -91,931.98-1738.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XbbretkYT9Ig47pG%2B9ChoEMWc8lbghHO0ZgA2PXJjvKLK9ma%2BiOPq5t%2F7SUtjAyp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ShPq%2BDfCMOUP06Bh1gfZDpuQqD2DQ9vw9TBw%2FcOjHK8sT0oeZZJdPvmcY8SbD9Bk


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     68

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
360      Cannabis Revenue                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

36060 Cannabis Fund                       

36060 63226  Fees-CAN                           10,000           0      10,000       8,042.08            .00       1,957.92   80.4%

     TOTAL Cannabis Fund                        10,000           0      10,000       8,042.08            .00       1,957.92   80.4%

     TOTAL Cannabis Revenue                      5,000           0       5,000      94,974.06            .00     -89,974.06 1899.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -360,000           0    -360,000    -268,068.02            .00     -91,931.98
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      365,000           0     365,000     363,042.08            .00       1,957.92

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lyLDtMZjM46rB4EHsXrAJaNmkkPahypeJfwNMLIEjjZHPrkFRjoaioF8o1vCFkQ6


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     69

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
400      Disaster Preparedness                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

400 Disaster Preparedness                 

400 36000  Interest-C                                0           0           0     -17,307.74            .00      17,307.74  100.0%

     TOTAL Disaster Preparedness                     0           0           0     -17,307.74            .00      17,307.74  100.0%

     TOTAL Disaster Preparedness                     0           0           0     -17,307.74            .00      17,307.74  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0     -17,307.74            .00      17,307.74

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j%2FsHvzTpk8xxQ4o5SyGK4QfruZW5ntcO699Ioy9sVt8bfasuo7%2B6SR07NYtda8Lv


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     70

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
401      Insurance                             APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

401 Insurance                             

401 38012  Misc-Reimb                                0           0           0     -54,399.68            .00      54,399.68  100.0%
401 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000  -1,200,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Insurance                        -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000  -1,254,399.68            .00      54,399.68  104.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p4UOl%2BgyGwu6T4X%2FuhjZxfZRRdx8IxyvUpW0XRvm7MfrCL%2BWTtYzvzRhH9RHHM6a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cFa2h%2FRm6Kx9opgbcyn%2BxQvXEJBdq0V2WQX3i7mmEN460GKJpgyqyBtTVIuSqtPs


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     71

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
401      Insurance                             APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

40101 Insurance                           

40101 60200  Insur-Admi                         25,000           0      25,000      13,588.57      14,415.81      -3,004.38  112.0%*
40101 60205  Insur-Airp                          7,500           0       7,500       7,680.00       6,985.00      -7,165.00  195.5%*
40101 60210  Insur-Auto                         44,561           0      44,561      44,560.50            .00            .50  100.0%
40101 60215  Insur-Auto                         37,250           0      37,250      37,250.00            .00            .00  100.0%
40101 60220  Insur-Clai                        200,000           0     200,000      34,183.01            .00     165,816.99   17.1%
40101 60225  Insur-Crim                          5,000           0       5,000       5,542.00            .00        -542.00  110.8%*
40101 60230  Insur-EDP                               0           0           0       8,213.00            .00      -8,213.00  100.0%*
40101 60235  Insur-Fine                              0           0           0      21,996.00            .00     -21,996.00  100.0%*
40101 60250  Insur-Law                         181,294           0     181,294     181,294.00            .00            .00  100.0%
40101 60255  Insur-Liab                        400,000           0     400,000     250,865.13            .00     149,134.87   62.7%
40101 60265  Insur-Pro                           2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
40101 60270  Insur-Prop                        436,444           0     436,444     406,235.00            .00      30,209.00   93.1%
40101 60275  Insur-Publ                        167,772           0     167,772     167,772.00            .00            .00  100.0%
40101 60280  Insur-Unem                              0           0           0      11,250.20            .00     -11,250.20  100.0%*
40101 60285  Insur-Unin                        130,000           0     130,000            .00            .00     130,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Insurance                         1,637,321           0   1,637,321   1,190,429.41      21,400.81     425,490.78   74.0%

     TOTAL Insurance                           437,321           0     437,321     -63,970.27      21,400.81     479,890.46   -9.7%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000  -1,254,399.68            .00      54,399.68
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,637,321           0   1,637,321   1,190,429.41      21,400.81     425,490.78

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ekcHU5WTV9IBI0hwASJeCJk%2B2CTV2SUHpgUfCS3EvzMkBVf5jUUqETYEv%2FNOPnCK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uE%2Fn%2B3mEAbZ0aj%2FaXP6e6rkO2Zgy3V1hSgpokpl2iXCwdjDhjnYpjFYvcCT76S%2Fd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X2XnpBmhoOoQXn%2FNHUweut1HgLdk8OxbfCY88KtY1Qgo%2BYAQ9fe5zhn57HVb8uls
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WZSEI16%2Fp%2FYAPiL526XA7AzMrc1jjtRVTGWW%2F30WBPCZlD0FhwInbdCVGM7MNpfv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ll4x4enWjcjHtJwjxEz3NQA7dfk8%2F4DSTlY6MR0OeFMyAp%2Fp9hQBIq%2B5YMt2%2FXr3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hp6G65bUTjY%2BxnEDF35txb2NogeVkzw81aBmMlRUTSwANq1OKgi6Khw10M65v26U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JbuWwiAfhF218xNeo92%2BY40n15IFVKmRZznu33w%2ByWBmL6ook0WoxP6Rys4KVaao
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BkuwPWp%2BAGGgOy2eS92A87jKPEdPTTb4qJXZsAomoR9TuDgqDKy%2BBtouic0Ms1kI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZPzDcXRYH2MwpCWCnMTx88uKlmKqaYqswmzIgt8bnxZ8R%2F1pjrDkC94q3i5yefvT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0lYZ6cyZ%2BhIek93vuS607HSpF37xWJG9GWvM3a6tT8Dv%2Fsh4cpa2xR5PfN8QYjoQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BUXVLLizP1cXuAF7nuvQKsUzIaQCMWDdmrY4SJ0QIJlSo%2BYFYJ%2BIBbzqdFQ%2Fv8Ix
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V%2BIuz2H5w7QvqWwsJOCPrc%2FGVZcg32NG6xhxHEcRPoF12tQ1yRkRBUsuZa3iASQ2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BaWGGZ1NM1hfDNDgiizrpWhh9nRcb41ZevG5j120EILBc8ip0NRyRvxUo%2F2itnay
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2BBL6EdjjXeUubq1WnauiChcLoaHh%2Bp415jm9X69uCf83MfDe9eAeB%2FuH3Jq2EWG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YsTeALFsvXKk%2B2sRhkjHF2AYfuNVhzRulVsf1YggRvGlc0nzTt3JhlaTC5eS6BpU


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     72

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
402      Workers' Compensation                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

402 Workers' Compensation                 

402 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,050,000           0  -1,050,000  -1,050,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Workers' Compensation            -1,050,000           0  -1,050,000  -1,050,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GFEZpMtW%2FG8kBBJEws1c6I5J3Kb%2F97EBil8AB1meU%2BfEJ7Vw0fGDXRPgssq1KHvq


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     73

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
402      Workers' Compensation                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

40202 Workers' Compensation               

40202 60100  WC-Admin                           20,000           0      20,000      16,117.53       5,767.02      -1,884.55  109.4%*
40202 60110  WC-Excess                         275,000           0     275,000     213,275.00            .00      61,725.00   77.6%
40202 60120  WC-Expense                         50,000           0      50,000      39,704.75            .00      10,295.25   79.4%
40202 60130  WC-Medical                        200,000           0     200,000     125,963.96            .00      74,036.04   63.0%
40202 60140  WC-Settlem                        100,000           0     100,000      66,553.37            .00      33,446.63   66.6%
40202 60150  WC-Weekly                         200,000           0     200,000     197,921.34            .00       2,078.66   99.0%

     TOTAL Workers' Compensation               845,000           0     845,000     659,535.95       5,767.02     179,697.03   78.7%

     TOTAL Workers' Compensation              -205,000           0    -205,000    -390,464.05       5,767.02     179,697.03  187.7%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,050,000           0  -1,050,000  -1,050,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      845,000           0     845,000     659,535.95       5,767.02     179,697.03

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gdduTWK2G%2Brp2rZsZUwTmA8U%2BztvQygMD4z13niiP9DVLD%2BBpvMkADdJUk%2FrYKKV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rsUOlXlfElTZf%2Bj1YTYrmrEZgqv5RH9Ec3sPw8plVVwro6b5Typz0Rs6g%2Bz2IFd4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V6wIOYki3np3ssEWb5jOIR7nJdHw5kar8CNLUhDN0YbOagpD%2BoVsKD3awK9W3osa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cKkaya4Q3c3CaEfisKmBprGdQiE8skkQ9b%2FSt26ahZ4Hio8PqJZC7RcdYfnhUBOF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n8ikc0%2FvFXSjb4JmZ2zbJRIQip5jx0DLq6M%2Bgu%2F%2BVwrACuwolx2HCOthGFZ6kK%2Bv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OzjnySLIfDaFtX1C2w6eEyK%2BsdmjD6m6eCcvgzvTkjXjYnkNjlzKNXY8bbIxxKiE


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     74

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
420      Health Insurance                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

420 Health Insurance                      

420 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0     -24,161.41            .00      24,161.41  100.0%
420 38006  Misc-Healt                       -1,600,000           0  -1,600,000    -940,296.98            .00    -659,703.02   58.8%*
420 38010  Misc-HI-Ci                       -5,000,000           0  -5,000,000  -2,820,894.39            .00  -2,179,105.61   56.4%*
420 38012  Misc-Reimb                                0           0           0    -426,151.89            .00     426,151.89  100.0%
420 45000  Transfer-T                                0     826,848     826,848     826,848.22            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Health Insurance                 -6,600,000     826,848  -5,773,152  -3,384,656.45            .00  -2,388,495.33   58.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ck6KAV7OkJy79J2bYGAG5X5YQ5E1wfrL%2FgSLKxI7ur%2BDviiAVdO%2BrYRYwQMX82aj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8PusaguIwPGhDRj63q7ql%2BRoWMDd2j2KIBuCmH0jb59Wn1ZK2ruaX1J%2BBzbl7Mua
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eG7a%2FJrOv9DrsLMJTQDIVCrfve6g16RLHV23n51qmZ0ZKHOcCt5OXF%2BnXXQgJzqt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RJXWBzJgv3qHo0nWFZ9ro%2F0%2BVGlAZAmzVwYkDw3srE0QTYawAY%2BE6DyNY8iaqwXK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fzrfgQvl0vC2vAzaIezpeFAp%2FP3UZzpanTPGy4OZAOut5uh0T3wXZ14znF2drlay


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     75

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
420      Health Insurance                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

42020 Health Insurance                    

42020 60200  Insur-Admi                         50,000           0      50,000      32,725.11            .00      17,274.89   65.5%
42020 60220  Insur-Clai                      6,550,000           0   6,550,000   4,940,651.38            .00   1,609,348.62   75.4%

     TOTAL Health Insurance                  6,600,000           0   6,600,000   4,973,376.49            .00   1,626,623.51   75.4%

     TOTAL Health Insurance                          0     826,848     826,848   1,588,720.04            .00    -761,871.82  192.1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -6,600,000           0  -6,600,000  -4,211,504.67            .00  -2,388,495.33
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    6,600,000     826,848   7,426,848   5,800,224.71            .00   1,626,623.51

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=51VJsa38dal5vAl03ya2R%2F4cbR5d8RUNPiR%2BpjoERSENOwzW1YJBQoerlAGPIE%2Fw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=14WgtErR2EkmS3g068%2Fp%2Bb%2FW0oLRuEYBuYIXTCQ31ipcCFyFbjpOUg6gulmR2rZz


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     76

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
500      Fire Protection                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

500 Fire Protection                       

500 37125  State-Fire                         -550,000    -148,429    -698,429    -704,067.00            .00       5,638.00  100.8%
500 37199  State-Misc                                0    -299,484    -299,484    -299,483.63            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Fire Protection                    -550,000    -447,913    -997,913  -1,003,550.63            .00       5,638.00  100.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MGUC63d2i3Ij4wIYtrYunOo7UO%2BuRzbuolE2As2TeNPk5PKd7XzHacHyjGJnjOpF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hDhvxX3SmTWyklednvVMwX3aYU%2F3liYdaKJV1Nc5Evt2ssk9vbqZETkyTR3srhIp


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     77

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
500      Fire Protection                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

50000 Fire Protection                     

50000 64475  Ops-Materi                          5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
50000 65550  Maint-Vehi                              0           0           0         229.99         747.79        -977.78  100.0%*
50000 66100  Empl-Train                         30,000           0      30,000            .00            .00      30,000.00     .0%
50000 66200  Empl-Per D                         30,000           0      30,000            .00            .00      30,000.00     .0%
50000 80500  Cap-Equipm                        769,997     299,484   1,069,481       4,929.57   1,057,737.78       6,813.28   99.4%

     TOTAL Fire Protection                     834,997     299,484   1,134,481       5,159.56   1,058,485.57      70,835.50   93.8%

     TOTAL Fire Protection                     284,997    -148,429     136,568    -998,391.07   1,058,485.57      76,473.50   44.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -550,000    -447,913    -997,913  -1,003,550.63            .00       5,638.00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      834,997     299,484   1,134,481       5,159.56   1,058,485.57      70,835.50

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TP12U4GDPpTEDp2xZg3S%2B16ZDRnvk3cm5Shv3G798JYt4vc8KbB%2FhY9Z2JjV9vVl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v3PeAAr1A6igo4H3zfCRSGR%2FaParbb5XhOtqvncc6x%2FcsA%2FH5K2m1k2R6D1MjeUp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o5HAt25E4ns6w6Jop4h5Hm8TebnIBrK9r3EG6J%2F102jp09DxVAPAs09NZmCdoyxh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YkEWjXiIhmVDnJrRL955sA2l%2BvRIkOwTU16JSN%2BBZxQB0Lhvi2SFaqFxlzSbMaaV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bt8InBzKLJrQDeZft8FipEBUl2EGo6aw7DK3dJI6F2uausvSe7%2B5Qpy%2F6whRKtz7


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     78

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
501      Emergency Medical Services            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

501 Emergency Medical Services            

501 37115  State-EMS                           -20,000           0     -20,000     -20,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Emergency Medical Services          -20,000           0     -20,000     -20,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ilvcRDYXLIxLY8lJuWiTIE6dhd%2BvMem8HJ5UJYRuePuZZZfOaDNiyy99CEki3%2FeI


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     79

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
501      Emergency Medical Services            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

50101 Emergency Medical Services          

50101 64225  Ops-Fire E                         22,115           0      22,115      21,674.45            .00         440.55   98.0%

     TOTAL Emergency Medical Services           22,115           0      22,115      21,674.45            .00         440.55   98.0%

     TOTAL Emergency Medical Services            2,115           0       2,115       1,674.45            .00         440.55   79.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES      -20,000           0     -20,000     -20,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES       22,115           0      22,115      21,674.45            .00         440.55

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2B3AD%2FSaVUsmz4ter1LZyoVnWVmvc3sKI1o0w%2Fn%2BDJa60mnIn7FF3sfEBcDHGjRn


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     80

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
520      Law Enforcement Protection            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

520 Law Enforcement Protection            

520 37130  State-Law                          -197,000           0    -197,000    -197,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Law Enforcement Protection         -197,000           0    -197,000    -197,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rW23TO9OJlURq61UppqPB8eMmINVMF9OdLHWFJcP1XOBXcBgancLzbGhTtJQQhnt


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     81

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
520      Law Enforcement Protection            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

52020 Law Enforcement Protection          

52020 64525  Ops-Police                         39,400           0      39,400     120,586.12      23,385.55    -104,571.67  365.4%*
52020 66100  Empl-Train                        157,600           0     157,600      16,546.89         532.23     140,520.88   10.8%
52020 66200  Empl-Per D                              0           0           0       8,897.52            .00      -8,897.52  100.0%*

     TOTAL Law Enforcement Protection          197,000           0     197,000     146,030.53      23,917.78      27,051.69   86.3%

     TOTAL Law Enforcement Protection                0           0           0     -50,969.47      23,917.78      27,051.69  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -197,000           0    -197,000    -197,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      197,000           0     197,000     146,030.53      23,917.78      27,051.69

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qfe1Pk1G3Tj%2Bc96be1hVEK%2BFFzZ8ueODuDw0PW9KgI%2BCXqV5CUFGoM%2BtJuvswiqq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BVcGvbtepfXYeS%2FV1rPu%2FUbDzdNlI1ErAmcl%2BuwIuPXLbRvAp5WwX9oLhol2P6Jm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ivTa4r4kSvAHnRtKV3D%2BHVqP%2BTBLC6hmYnZ%2FJnEhOFPckrH2wQ4V06%2BPjkmsgGrD


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     82

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
521      FY23 - LERRF                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

521 FY23 - LERRF                          

521 37199  State-Misc                         -300,000           0    -300,000    -300,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
521 45000  Tran-TO-E                           300,000           0     300,000     300,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL FY23 - LERRF                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL FY23 - LERRF                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -300,000           0    -300,000    -300,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      300,000           0     300,000     300,000.00            .00            .00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TsVRQMkBB2PPQr4La98MK4p8SPNJ81kzaKib9brdcNIOt6HRHzaCkRwuuv0DHal%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G%2FTkHOTMj35B8xNYp%2F9aM7OfeitKj9ySHclNaxZUWnDJ4xmQMAeM82MnLSVSr5W3


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     83

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
522      DPS-Law Enforcement Retention         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

522 DPS-Law Enforcement Retention         

522 37199  State-Misc                                0           0           0     -49,977.17            .00      49,977.17  100.0%

     TOTAL DPS-Law Enforcement Retention             0           0           0     -49,977.17            .00      49,977.17  100.0%

     TOTAL DPS-Law Enforcement Retention             0           0           0     -49,977.17            .00      49,977.17  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0     -49,977.17            .00      49,977.17

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=el6m4pjpbAT6du75pJV0ljaMIperef8TfYD%2BLlVAlYw3bsfNNYqVHm1tVy6St7dx


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     84

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
523      FY24 - LERF                           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

523 FY24 - LERF                           

523 37199  State-Misc                                0    -600,000    -600,000    -600,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
523 45000  Tran-TO-E                                 0     600,000     600,000     600,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL FY24 - LERF                               0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL FY24 - LERF                               0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0    -600,000    -600,000    -600,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES            0     600,000     600,000     600,000.00            .00            .00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=owa4iMkyyl3wU9y9Hc0XwbBk4Jw51xmtkuMfRcNJEh%2FLeTFoXOo1%2FYLWsFkCnHIF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6k7IzYBFX0vERsxVCNZnZ3vOyriG1swUHZqhN1Dp53qwMPoswrT%2BNC7TFcPiRJwh


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     85

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
550      Beautification                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

550 Beautification                        

550 37105  State-Beau                          -24,420           0     -24,420     -19,230.39            .00      -5,189.61   78.7%*
550 40000  Trans-IN                            -75,000     -15,000     -90,000     -90,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Beautification                      -99,420     -15,000    -114,420    -109,230.39            .00      -5,189.61   95.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ehY7ZZQUBvmluG%2BeJrQaMAyKXoEr7XIW1MwCnu1lJukxGFn32soF8ZdXwGR1qMK3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GpW4HGbx%2BLB%2BNKjyPtj2KpPZ8zhLThYqzP9%2FDw5ynh5MSGLyNCiVE6rLarmd8enm


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     86

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
550      Beautification                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

55050 Beautification                      

55050 61000  ConProf-Ad                          3,000           0       3,000       1,893.12       1,000.00         106.88   96.4%
55050 61200  ConProf-Ge                         72,050           0      72,050      46,256.75      11,000.00      14,793.25   79.5%
55050 64425  Ops-Landsc                          3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
55050 64475  Ops-Materi                         30,000           0      30,000       1,871.33         367.18      27,761.49    7.5%
55050 66000  Empl-Dues                             220           0         220            .00            .00         220.00     .0%
55050 66100  Empl-Train                          2,200           0       2,200            .00            .00       2,200.00     .0%
55050 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%

     TOTAL Beautification                      111,520           0     111,520      50,021.20      12,367.18      49,131.62   55.9%

     TOTAL Beautification                       12,100     -15,000      -2,900     -59,209.19      12,367.18      43,942.01 1615.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES      -99,420     -15,000    -114,420    -109,230.39            .00      -5,189.61
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      111,520           0     111,520      50,021.20      12,367.18      49,131.62

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UeoF2cXTrLhRleoeFuE8MaDw1KK3ZPeqadzyA8%2BPfySemfbd5sFBff%2B0T7U3AVlC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lLE%2B%2B1%2BaK%2FOX7iAWB6koYBfy2RlxTjmRaur1qE8kj5VJ0lgf0Th0uzGlqK2aBOgl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W8JUmehgaq8wompWen%2FJbbjziPB5Ea11jBymm%2BIfxM9Tyxyzn%2FdUkG7jsFQdf2pI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ouJpE5h7JTa9uw3GR%2B%2FNYgZ%2Fp1TlaaLOUDCvRTBGpHJXvzfPmNtf3JTy%2FfzbcIrg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MTf6v5bN5Yybntxk0qii%2BiDeEIgukMfOo4ytuPNEqKgcmNsNUpKdIgcPaAoBjpbp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iS9x8kKnLOa3ceGd2V0p5JOZIlum%2BMtme4D975vw8mYxzC%2FB40%2FGi6dXdBWtU0C5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QjAntRHeQDhxp887CLAv3O0HgYmk1JVgvCClgUSHnZqWYXNB28iQdfrvrcv6WRXK


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     87

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
570      Municipal Transit                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

570 Municipal Transit                     

570 33017  Fees-Trans                          -34,000           0     -34,000     -25,844.50            .00      -8,155.50   76.0%*
570 33018  Contract F                          -10,000           0     -10,000     -17,879.62            .00       7,879.62  178.8%
570 37220  5311 Admin                         -166,450           0    -166,450    -111,957.18            .00     -54,492.82   67.3%*
570 37230  5311 Op                            -375,443           0    -375,443    -235,726.09            .00    -139,716.91   62.8%*
570 37235  5311 Cap                           -385,043           0    -385,043    -154,012.73            .00    -231,030.17   40.0%*
570 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,200,000     179,669  -1,020,331  -1,020,331.18            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Municipal Transit                -2,170,936     179,669  -1,991,267  -1,565,751.30            .00    -425,515.78   78.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iNNbCRelIHPOOxiGcLCQeFwcUfem4hE7eQmZ8n0LWvyor6APV1coOBUR9toZ%2BYYe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3mgUtqiCmvN4Oj%2BSRogl14wcjbglHyCvDsFX8MK8XY3xHAslxV6ZDuRy9iB5uqI2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TXlqhxA72ArGroiNj2QLyiBeLEZLdIAqI5sqtEQrOv1dUGdqz1oBrxT2wE4hyxVw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z1glQ7E5V02hx530wWgbpIr%2FqWNar7wsHqQq%2FQV9A7FVRHU56%2B2QhICDoPqOxzFx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8awwHthY48jX8lcBgypC%2BFfXSWXl%2FrcIxlkX5t6ANzVGFmuFSxIomRHnwzRHYVSA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zv%2FFbjaqP3ML50VEUHE7xFINCVSDcfzVjQZ293F5olqsvtqOKkAPnqhxJQpXPpBM


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     88

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
570      Municipal Transit                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

57070 Municipal Transit                   

57070 50500  Labor-Regu                        819,672      26,271     845,943     444,577.75            .00     401,365.25   52.6%
57070 51000  Labor-OT                           15,251      -9,888       5,363       6,041.60            .00        -678.60  112.7%*
57070 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      24,297.73            .00     -24,297.73  100.0%*
57070 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      27,175.53            .00     -27,175.53  100.0%*
57070 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      13,680.82            .00     -13,680.82  100.0%*
57070 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,375         250       3,625       1,876.40            .00       1,748.60   51.8%
57070 55000  Labor-Allo                          3,428           0       3,428       2,251.00            .00       1,177.00   65.7%
57070 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      18,930      18,930      18,930.41            .00            .00  100.0%
57070 58000  Associated                        145,688       9,937     155,625      99,851.38            .00      55,773.62   64.2%
57070 58100  Associated                         60,627       5,264      65,891      38,652.09            .00      27,238.68   58.7%
57070 58200  Associated                         74,953       2,179      77,132      50,519.80            .00      26,612.20   65.5%
57070 58300  Associated                         13,886         402      14,288       9,379.83            .00       4,908.17   65.6%
57070 58900  Associated                            260           0         260          94.30            .00         165.70   36.3%
57070 61000  ConProf-Ad                              0           0           0       4,816.11         666.89      -5,483.00  100.0%*
57070 61200  ConProf-Ge                         75,500           0      75,500      -2,363.13       6,636.88      71,226.25    5.7%
57070 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0      18,742.08         145.09     -18,887.17  100.0%*
57070 63100  Fees-Filin                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
57070 64475  Ops-Materi                         21,000           0      21,000       7,704.65         418.92      12,876.43   38.7%
57070 64600  Ops-Postag                            210           0         210         209.46            .00            .54   99.7%
57070 64775  Ops-Tools                           4,200           0       4,200       3,755.02         307.00         137.98   96.7%
57070 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,100           0       2,100       1,332.00            .00         768.00   63.4%
57070 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        120,000           0     120,000      47,453.86      32,546.14      40,000.00   66.7%
57070 65000  Maint-Buil                          4,730           0       4,730      12,593.91       1,214.24      -9,078.15  291.9%*
57070 65050  Maint-Equi                            110           0         110         522.62       2,400.00      -2,812.62 2656.9%*
57070 65550  Maint-Vehi                         34,650           0      34,650      48,000.34       2,333.29     -15,683.63  145.3%*
57070 66000  Empl-Dues                             840           0         840         400.00            .00         440.00   47.6%
57070 66100  Empl-Train                          2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0%
57070 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,680           0       1,680         462.00            .00       1,218.00   27.5%
57070 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,050           0       1,050         254.01         511.01         284.98   72.9%
57070 67100  Util-Elect                          4,860           0       4,860       2,106.12       2,893.88        -140.00  102.9%*
57070 67200  Util-Gas                            3,390           0       3,390       1,122.65       1,377.35         890.00   73.7%
57070 67400  Util-Telep                         19,450           0      19,450      15,501.85      16,039.18     -12,091.03  162.2%*
57070 67500  Util-Water                          2,300           0       2,300       1,487.93         912.07        -100.00  104.3%*
57070 80300  Cap-Improv                          8,435           0       8,435       5,400.00       1,805.61       1,229.39   85.4%
57070 80500  Cap-Equipm                        534,283    -172,801     361,482            .00     139,515.94     221,965.99   38.6%

     TOTAL Municipal Transit                 1,978,238    -119,456   1,858,782     906,830.12     209,723.49     742,228.50   60.1%

     TOTAL Municipal Transit                  -192,698      60,213    -132,485    -658,921.18     209,723.49     316,712.72  339.1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -2,170,936     179,669  -1,991,267  -1,565,751.30            .00    -425,515.78
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,978,238    -119,456   1,858,782     906,830.12     209,723.49     742,228.50

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=daz6Ti4rhyxI41tnnIquTKLD09k7UoR14OPczFIm6WM6gIWreLKrA3Q8hd3Msl6B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NHbVLgH2oYOyUgC6kRic4cZ8U58%2F2W8kGzmO5JAHObz2fUERR4q8cQzaEl0uUo6y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KcMFQAp4n4BOXmiOUplzSDd9n5QG%2FM7DmNzDyY2dHipf69UfEJn4lzeCswo%2FAZEy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bouNwJu8A5sFIzqMEOW8Pb8yMwaWBsSHnWGkfqjOLhkCImq%2BOPtspyXHjrq69Jt7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3HY1oVm%2BDYtDWUlrJYbQdezBE8mgTMMmADh%2BAQCbZmld%2FKRJaHy8ozDeIUdgzRK7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r6taYT9YDp97RirOtQEm4VEipKnSy608JHo8uBU748RnV0K4wI8DErFOAlG%2BF4OH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OmOIprII4YvLr6BSwglagKmfbOjwm7ukQDp1%2BwFK6HhceDCTep3WCxFAM8x15n1L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jlIfBWsjfVhaX44bEHD5oMh0WSHIJezwRpLrLoxWpeFUqyJjqlNptjwWr20UCZp%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OThOTG%2FABTk8YQuH9OcqtCAon1gBJsvV8eHA7kbZmqfVWy7yLUMqFLDvEgYGYJtr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sufwPxMKzoz5I2RzVHoQW70IGRqEUIm%2F9QYHBk448p2C7EmteYzzb3aHVeBHFDuF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DonzRC2%2FIvgDlw42GUKwTnRed9ymeodwyAP5MgOUfrWN7wDLj2Tm8WYhEkaSSeRi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VVxBhh%2Fl6YnhExsfXJUKniETtTZi20BHyITsD9l7WGUa2wFE5ABpSgkmRZRlHZx3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a6B5TzNh5ZDoJkmEmAb82cAG3HUC96MrjHRC2REBr9PjsN6KpPNWJaoN76F8LH2T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HUswCKAKOLk%2Fy70OVjN55Dk7SvVj0pJHhNxGZqugFu9Ou30GvA2BQhtb0AejjWDf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lbMz5koH2Dps1pGHYQSwyVIf9TnugrvECZvrGDps6NX%2BXOyS3d36XDDHX4%2Bm%2Bo3r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NGGw%2FLa8Qxstn6%2B3TfizepDFnxoWjqMEzvgM7e%2FsEl58%2BJ6wDp9lj2eTfhQxDWpi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZVlfR4%2BRXJ8v%2BmlkoeJpsQeib%2FaunLh0f3tClGctuNncYVwKGCkeXonPN2zNU3yY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fKLaPCa7Vdso6vC8keMlJlnx%2BBKYqrq6NuTlAeSOqeQmYqiub7doScReztdtWOc0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uJrl4%2FxGPUdR1E9XFXdIvN5vzGgF%2F1Vg1sSUxtLbGKDmtqY9zfRUA8mZAu5smTBG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2O4Y7V8VOixgXsYh%2Bj5MvWb2J9OMIDhtLU4g%2FSRkz57%2BtS9psLadZghPn0W2UO9q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t5Q9%2B8Yola3edBrdj6Gg1tQ8KnyJsbToA%2BkN33HzHKbnMYqqtLdl28LoOWxc7Ey5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9LDRGqZ3doSHSSOGmzr6%2BSXDp0gvcLvt%2BB5v3RYn395Z0v%2F08svzlcBUW%2B9Y3Nby
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7evFhiGK3dof71Po4mvP6zhJkyvd6mo5IbuvhM1CT37IRee34Sb2NgD3WJHxV48R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=swX%2Bl9b14dPMBHJfzxLFs5mVyg1Xy8AAedH9X7gslcX3tJtXtyva0Nwh%2BBZNI0Me
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rDS2m7s1kefWaS9uSldaj8PQKCcuVSdb%2Fb%2BcdBWesz8ChIpJPknqpnX1Rd0YnJtD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nlNJvyZCE9MvOORTp4LwwiDht43OxOqjaqwx%2BLXcdzlM6R7lODZJgmkyp9gY%2BSp3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o6kd7xWcqJ6IuqvYhvYf21AjFgTnbME86IWcwHuvr5mLXh8cQG3Egf%2Fft9GO61SU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eTYenEsEq422BdzbNibsV1uyTUQ6zjrz4Tf3geCuaLPPAwZ6IGk7%2F%2BHdKEK3IDhL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=htHRt%2BpeyWcpPiWx15sqzhmz3WdeiGr347aSjB2ErWYiy6KOL0VUVSq9LiVyw%2FJG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BLeBf6V7tYLTO1MiKz9jWjYasKZSGH4iDgIqgo0FdpmqwzxfFTROUgVqNDN74d%2Bb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZiAyi9rshKfzchDLAy564xtE8dxTX%2BfMJnHuRlZLpgU4taynjW4mO4iTB6miFol7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uZ0HHHw60RsrMakuHRRyDkCaEahwLl9ZAac50r3%2BL7NXyTCYwD3%2F7u1%2FEQvH1REc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u3%2Bu3WCAZdhpkiBniEunTwnDvHS62LV63lxbloQjCtUZzFQfbzrLL0Gdcj6hDB8C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nizsRZ8htM%2Blnu4PZ%2FkR%2FuheTTbGIy%2FBs6%2BndTxKxA2cpbsPgmVNx27A2jzqzT5Q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w%2F2eeSST7cg1KC8DQQlPPCQxirjgx0YHyXmHq2z5DjN%2F92QL%2Fh4i1G6dDDasASnM


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     89

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
580      CDBG Grant                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

580 CDBG Grant                            

580 37290  Federal-Mi                                0           0           0     -49,848.11            .00      49,848.11  100.0%

     TOTAL CDBG Grant                                0           0           0     -49,848.11            .00      49,848.11  100.0%

     TOTAL CDBG Grant                                0           0           0     -49,848.11            .00      49,848.11  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0     -49,848.11            .00      49,848.11

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xlA8mhMoetIfDQun1tBZF9spEdZWJGaUlT5TeBV8CgiEwMy3h5d3k494P8HrBtUR


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     90

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
600      LT-Promotional                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

600 LT-Promotional                        

600 30400  LT-Promo                           -900,000           0    -900,000    -906,647.73            .00       6,647.73  100.7%
600 30401  LT-Pro-Pen                                0           0           0        -771.33            .00         771.33  100.0%

     TOTAL LT-Promotional                     -900,000           0    -900,000    -907,419.06            .00       7,419.06  100.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=igVriEnZ5s4R%2B9zfQMHkA7UecrjRvnxwwHwxl1tAlL6DlB0ZqMCPFD0W%2FD0iWNIv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RBo0PlZWh4Lo2B4TOsbesf020GivfAMJ%2FZ9VbSayuh7E1r145DdxwHelSIkmYe0K


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     91

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
600      LT-Promotional                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

60000 LT-Promotional                      

60000 68400  LT-Promo-C                        396,267           0     396,267     234,727.39      78,488.00      83,052.01   79.0%
60000 68700  LT-Promo-O                        935,104     273,000   1,208,104     671,277.00     404,736.48     132,090.22   89.1%
60000 80500  Cap-Equipm                      1,128,874           0   1,128,874     897,568.13      46,916.79     184,389.08   83.7%

     TOTAL LT-Promotional                    2,460,245     273,000   2,733,245   1,803,572.52     530,141.27     399,531.31   85.4%

     TOTAL LT-Promotional                    1,560,245     273,000   1,833,245     896,153.46     530,141.27     406,950.37   77.8%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -900,000           0    -900,000    -907,419.06            .00       7,419.06
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,460,245     273,000   2,733,245   1,803,572.52     530,141.27     399,531.31

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qIe2otTR6CXkMx9wAnjK2N6Q8bA%2B6UzJmEZbgOiDa1fqVp8GmAcH%2Brj8ap6G%2F%2F%2BX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cc9BDu%2FnMblMgZgfpmnjnm%2BHG9Lga4jfBavIN4zrGs0yPCC2txkYImlJCudIq4YY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z%2BQD2WLULszFUIGN6YX3TjNKm7Lp3t0u6KTYtiLRppdud6PySDUOi94NZBE9pZ3m


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     92

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
650      LT-Non Promotional                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

650 LT-Non Promotional                    

650 30402  LT-NP                            -1,300,000           0  -1,300,000  -1,359,971.72            .00      59,971.72  104.6%
650 30403  LT-NP Pen                                 0           0           0      -1,157.00            .00       1,157.00  100.0%

     TOTAL LT-Non Promotional               -1,300,000           0  -1,300,000  -1,361,128.72            .00      61,128.72  104.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B2SCPL6xKn1xx8vSlsJAD2PJOL%2F%2BdoY%2BilmftCt%2Bv8%2F%2BaMGhYUd%2BeiSVaTSf0fbs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eXsAZt2KtgniePDCeLv5ISblWilvEM5EEvrmmvfV238lsY0tN0V5UsLzTaE1Uu7B


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     93

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
650      LT-Non Promotional                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

65000 LT-Non Promotional                  

65000 61200  ConProf-Ge                          2,800           0       2,800            .00       2,800.00            .00  100.0%
65000 68400  LT-City                           295,000      55,000     350,000     211,904.23       1,236.52     136,859.25   60.9%
65000 68700  LT-Outside                        551,306      30,000     581,306     256,664.00     240,238.99      84,402.99   85.5%
65000 80200  Cap-Buildi                        150,000           0     150,000            .00            .00     150,000.00     .0%
65000 80300  Cap-Improv                        219,088     330,900     549,988         464.19     526,180.22      23,343.32   95.8%
65000 80500  Cap-Equipm                        110,000     715,000     825,000     143,876.17     157,719.90     523,403.93   36.6%

     TOTAL LT-Non Promotional                1,328,194   1,130,900   2,459,094     612,908.59     928,175.63     918,009.49   62.7%

     TOTAL LT-Non Promotional                   28,194   1,130,900   1,159,094    -748,220.13     928,175.63     979,138.21   15.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,300,000           0  -1,300,000  -1,361,128.72            .00      61,128.72
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,328,194   1,130,900   2,459,094     612,908.59     928,175.63     918,009.49

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lxbJiJtqwANb149m%2F4xV6g7aovMEcOem8Oc4Rxdq3zx8F2PCVikRlhttGyQ50Z6Z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4WYG7gZqlGty26%2BXd%2FlMReSYbSjRiSDeCIXurAFodgU9kqYEz0ob7ww9729ekprb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cqtcaxFZkDd2wXDEiPdLnrfQdr6n9B33qcX61XFs9IT5ZPOAQATF%2BDlgiOmG%2Fj79
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xet73Ueqhv2uFQ9ofZHqemeh%2B%2F6VRcnPfQ9xcXerKkclyqQ9Y%2B25NUgg7Dpc%2FNXB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Z6OyFL4Zee5QfzCM8PdBR7m6%2F63sGUgLIdTrHjWOYMUVLnZnjystxKkG5KwtLDw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R8pSNM6SgaAPWgoXG0hvLz5ogxcSu3gpNfUR1YgBhxlQ5SLX9E%2Bp0oiB5BN1xklA


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     94

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
680      LT-Discretionary                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

680 LT-Discretionary                      

680 30404  LT-Discret                       -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000    -934,832.67            .00    -265,167.33   77.9%*
680 30405  LT-DisPen                                 0           0           0      -1,025.11            .00       1,025.11  100.0%

     TOTAL LT-Discretionary                 -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000    -935,857.78            .00    -264,142.22   78.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yMsFkDS0ZO9RUjQScYyNvezVqlug99zJkPAth9zuQ3Io1ZmgFYOEShVgGZ%2BKejvp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e2N%2BrEJqCZPdPZw3tEUqLDvOg4PlNcRIcCAX0KHdRc2Ul2%2Bhoqls7m16EVfe1NLV


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     95

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
680      LT-Discretionary                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

68000 LT-Discretionary                    

68000 80200  Cap-LandIm                        500,000           0     500,000            .00            .00     500,000.00     .0%
68000 80300  Cap-Build                         300,000     350,000     650,000     212,157.13     244,809.18     193,033.69   70.3%
68000 80400  Cap-Infras                        250,000           0     250,000            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0%
68000 80500  Cap-Eq&Fur                              0   1,064,500   1,064,500     514,905.74     148,699.05     400,895.21   62.3%

     TOTAL LT-Discretionary                  1,050,000   1,414,500   2,464,500     727,062.87     393,508.23   1,343,928.90   45.5%

     TOTAL LT-Discretionary                   -150,000   1,414,500   1,264,500    -208,794.91     393,508.23   1,079,786.68   14.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000    -935,857.78            .00    -264,142.22
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,050,000   1,414,500   2,464,500     727,062.87     393,508.23   1,343,928.90

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D2wMUVeT57xtCnmxFg3Fr9bjLFkjukg1SW4DC05qY1P2%2B7HnQFZr5K7IsNucR8nc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ss5v308xD8W1MQqzV7nigUu8hz3PI4uPH0gNF8J9rUFb38%2FUnxIyLh5itlvtRGz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2BA%2BtGiucNXTA14PP532YRsirU%2BDIOzsVgEdPZuX1UlZgL1GW3z7dsF9XpxL609G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F4%2Bi8Ua3P6NaEJheGNIHiw0BPzlxdaxxcdxtCv27dMXICQUWTzlkXdSwKFtEZVyl


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     96

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

700 Water & Sewer                         

700 33006  Fees-Late                          -220,000           0    -220,000    -176,485.34            .00     -43,514.66   80.2%*
700 33008  Fees-Lien                              -500           0        -500      -1,395.79            .00         895.79  279.2%
700 33011  Fees-NSF                             -1,000           0      -1,000      -1,022.44            .00          22.44  102.2%
700 33019  W&S Connec                                0           0           0      -2,727.77            .00       2,727.77  100.0%
700 33020  W&S Reconn                                0           0           0     -79,243.42            .00      79,243.42  100.0%
700 33021  W&S Tap Fe                         -115,000           0    -115,000    -222,206.20            .00     107,206.20  193.2%
700 33090  Fees-Misc                                 0           0           0        -485.44            .00         485.44  100.0%
700 34200  Septage                            -480,000           0    -480,000    -202,932.93            .00    -277,067.07   42.3%*
700 34210  Effluent                             -7,000           0      -7,000    -683,790.08            .00     676,790.08 9768.4%
700 34220  Services-C                       -6,000,000           0  -6,000,000  -4,725,540.89            .00  -1,274,459.11   78.8%*
700 34230  Services-L                                0           0           0     -15,784.17            .00      15,784.17  100.0%
700 34240  Services-D                       -1,000,000           0  -1,000,000    -818,668.19            .00    -181,331.81   81.9%*
700 34250  Services-S                       -5,200,000           0  -5,200,000  -3,886,904.09            .00  -1,313,095.91   74.7%*
700 34260  W&S Analys                          -40,000           0     -40,000     -34,224.00            .00      -5,776.00   85.6%*
700 36000  CD Interes                                0           0           0     -11,646.59            .00      11,646.59  100.0%
700 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0    -167,691.66            .00     167,691.66  100.0%
700 37135  State-Legi                       -7,583,983           0  -7,583,983            .00            .00  -7,583,983.00     .0%*
700 37191  State-NMED                                0           0           0    -954,059.65            .00     954,059.65  100.0%
700 37199  State-Misc                                0  -3,410,000  -3,410,000            .00            .00  -3,410,000.00     .0%*
700 37290  Federal-Mi                                0           0           0    -125,602.87            .00     125,602.87  100.0%
700 38007  Misc-Long/                                0           0           0         147.06            .00        -147.06  100.0%*
700 38090  Misc-All O                                0           0           0      -9,606.17            .00       9,606.17  100.0%
700 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,300,000  -1,297,068  -2,597,068  -2,597,067.50            .00            .00  100.0%
700 45000  Transfer-T                          250,000           0     250,000     250,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Water & Sewer                   -21,697,483  -4,707,068 -26,404,551 -14,466,938.13            .00 -11,937,612.37   54.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OVanifew77%2Bm1E714o6IlSEGtHB9gJmKMD7W1RzGEiYohof3%2B8Y8F0skpSzRD6br
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bfoJSHG26RaCfZbRv%2ByADorSmquFILVtTQj9aj4ThVVbAL4cP10Ja%2B3X%2FfBoOzR2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qUEXirUOgjGhKp8UXhEdj6nMo0IyoC%2F1BTHwdpNkfhooLL1l1izrEm2oT8XxIYJT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2FKQt7ZxRAmrCfOewv5jpZ6yqEm3VQ4g%2BuAfKm7nb%2F939SizX1kNCDWJOf%2BEPdXG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tmFky371hw3OQ9TE4hGErtiSiCMh8Yu%2BkzQH%2BrJwSL2FbgU51ayaU8IZxhdMwQc1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UDXVuNh2mVMo6eme8YQ53iS%2FFbDYWE6D5q5dRRx2ODQNHFYLC%2BHOkzJ6KzZYxeSb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hgKgQ27G0OctzFzsyNREFFENlbwNKCRDBp7vbXtiUddH%2Fz6bu4emAaNH0dZdb8e5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MGlLaZsnzcPzr0Aw0o5sCmFj7SLxPe7RqBICKuzUKRNIamJvXV4cFPjqbo089G0f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3CZTrsDrflMPKK1S6CK3yLXcUKH%2F0aH4V2yXNdjxOTanEvfNNh1zO2Dj4FcA%2FCnQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c4S8qm8J%2BuI2kLWSfdtZVUU%2BDQAkBWd%2FcQRGHTbAbZ0qmywgmz3tab1JQhqUq%2FSi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tIBtjo%2FE41JTn%2F8YLvC9kxMYr%2BtkBoz%2BI1Mu4B%2BkKAQGtOiCYE7k5PHhnzNzjgim
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=38bzCSqoN51PtDqFswJLqO39oA6znRRTc79SRozd9oZYqtoZ53vBZKCbOpi8N92X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2F3a0XQrAxdKfuU4yVKenpg7GGnt3KqY%2Fn7NVX5%2Fvxcf0sD8mJno9cbaUqmt5VXi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bcw7ibg%2F7hKj6%2F9d96XHgHVnufx8JIK%2F1uzUpRRotEtTF%2B8DiMRJ4878gxXL53qd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fG9ehBwQrTxX8D9uImerA3jgf%2B%2FV1yeFzlZZpEHIADUEyE2eG7HCMGZgVOf1NuDe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tdkXcdnIA%2BO%2BLYioW%2B4p5ZKq304hawuon0eRQXHZIdrmEx%2BubPIkdJoto7jHna%2Fe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x4ZKjMfk2%2FaxaBKR9n7yRtujSBiRw3kDKfZ6XlAKdiRmhbRr2ZdcLRJ6FE1RZHJz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FA7xRTzH2T12wqgfxW1XAFRC9LaCTQ93c1vcJ5Htq12YhmE2pYJSJIMvcQmN%2BLi2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yEgMn7L8xm%2BBfHrGd%2F0mK7nXMRLAYfQoVKOpOPo7LuEfM7reZ2X0VAjgGLLt95se
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bMT3mRO4e27xp0Jux4S%2FydblDSd7h7qjZS%2FpXEPUtckUQCspPfY1QtX0AeqKoevx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fhwu%2FA6aeXDRin46%2Be606oFb1sH%2FBUMKYZSFWcx0Pey6EQBjzMO7JdCErZraJHUQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3KodiA0Gz3w8xZJNwxDuWss69KvQ5SUD4IDEJIxC8YUioIgwYAzNarFlsHTxkUNp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A2fJuAD7COyebwQZ0WqjmLlezUdJq637qtFSISqgzKdmImDUNnYqLE2YxOdPrNuI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KMa0Ijz2gsnOEVIYzUPPDye%2BqdDUmy8lCOQuZnVVtiUckeQNcNMZcSuZ8l2i53nr


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     97

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70000 Water                               

70000 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,777,097      75,072   1,852,169     920,479.52            .00     931,689.48   49.7%
70000 51000  Labor-OT                          128,179      49,509     177,688     145,352.78            .00      32,335.22   81.8%
70000 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0      12,434.99            .00     -12,434.99  100.0%*
70000 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      79,775.18            .00     -79,775.18  100.0%*
70000 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      62,544.92            .00     -62,544.92  100.0%*
70000 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      63,635.58            .00     -63,635.58  100.0%*
70000 54000  Labor-Othe                          6,250         500       6,750       5,455.00            .00       1,295.00   80.8%
70000 55000  Labor-Allo                         44,535         -81      44,454      27,505.95            .00      16,948.05   61.9%
70000 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      45,423      45,423      45,422.87            .00            .00  100.0%
70000 58000  Associated                        348,177      12,897     361,074     196,917.96            .00     164,156.04   54.5%
70000 58100  Associated                        140,528      13,385     153,913      98,949.14            .00      54,963.85   64.3%
70000 58200  Associated                        191,202       8,206     199,408     120,379.76            .00      79,028.24   60.4%
70000 58300  Associated                         35,421       1,515      36,936      22,348.11            .00      14,587.89   60.5%
70000 58900  Associated                            270           0         270         115.00            .00         155.00   42.6%
70000 61200  ConProf-Ge                        385,650           0     385,650     133,874.73      60,829.83     190,945.44   50.5%
70000 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         925.00         675.00      -1,600.00  100.0%*
70000 63350  Fees-Water                         87,990           0      87,990      62,270.31       1,500.00      24,219.69   72.5%
70000 63400  Fees-Water                         21,000           0      21,000      20,000.00            .00       1,000.00   95.2%
70000 63900  Fees-Misc                               0           0           0            .00         675.00        -675.00  100.0%*
70000 64425  Ops-Landsc                          3,150           0       3,150       2,144.63       4,806.00      -3,800.63  220.7%*
70000 64475  Ops-Materi                        210,000           0     210,000     120,741.85      46,877.56      42,380.59   79.8%
70000 64575  Ops-PPE                            15,750           0      15,750       9,524.53       2,444.98       3,780.49   76.0%
70000 64600  Ops-Postag                         20,900           0      20,900      22,322.59      10,942.77     -12,365.36  159.2%*
70000 64675  Ops-Safety                          5,250           0       5,250         103.57         364.94       4,781.49    8.9%
70000 64775  Ops-Tools                          31,500           0      31,500      26,759.81      10,136.66      -5,396.47  117.1%*
70000 64800  Ops-Unifor                         15,230           0      15,230       5,912.39         145.56       9,172.05   39.8%
70000 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         91,000           0      91,000      52,762.95      32,237.05       6,000.00   93.4%
70000 64990  Ops-Misc                                0           0           0         393.25            .00        -393.25  100.0%*
70000 65000  Maint-Buil                         31,500           0      31,500      21,908.36       4,614.82       4,976.82   84.2%
70000 65050  Maint-Equi                        136,500           0     136,500      83,918.32      67,258.12     -14,676.44  110.8%*
70000 65350  Maint-Serv                        672,000           0     672,000     305,593.65       5,595.62     360,810.73   46.3%
70000 65550  Maint-Vehi                         94,500           0      94,500      46,804.24      17,928.10      29,767.66   68.5%
70000 65900  Maint-Misc                              0           0           0       1,957.59         570.27      -2,527.86  100.0%*
70000 66000  Empl-Dues                           3,990           0       3,990       2,747.00       1,042.00         201.00   95.0%
70000 66100  Empl-Train                          7,350           0       7,350       1,853.00       2,640.00       2,857.00   61.1%
70000 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,580           0       1,580       1,984.00            .00        -404.00  125.6%*
70000 66500  Empl-Perso                            210           0         210         182.51         261.01        -233.52  211.2%*
70000 67100  Util-Elect                        584,450           0     584,450     318,846.26     431,153.74    -165,550.00  128.3%*
70000 67200  Util-Gas                            5,220           0       5,220       1,766.27       2,233.73       1,220.00   76.6%
70000 67400  Util-Telep                         41,640           0      41,640      27,185.91      32,825.95     -18,371.86  144.1%*

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kmHn58x0iO%2BgSNJLeW9Y%2F%2Bu8o%2FNJSYp8Ch8uvH7oL6ON58vInx4OY3ktN75qzTAN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R8h2nqRQvzqflMVIy%2BYO%2BVIShXJV188QVqD2Albyiy8JV%2F2mQI%2FeIvrSA2F0S4bD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kjQKV8yBrKLKk%2Ft0%2BhfCb%2FbQDS5HU04UW5%2BrmtOuRb0oLHQmY16%2FPCU4YJDVrRYx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qS0Do3CWxbJdza%2FiokOM2SsjCyntGHBP53Wh4%2FtldIl6%2BiN3KFrSlnx1pK5Yw7xx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ewgG%2FX94%2FnbAeJF99%2B2V2FilPOb9mwPokQUY%2Fh4u2NrWGJwymNCt7hNhcn9jxYAw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YAUD3Ncz2IVYn9U3wP5LfASKE8I07cmRoZ0VcGaJIjf9IrObAf%2Bwnydx7Oa9xbwk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iDcQnBksj1a3q893XJFoRvZp5SOIYSGVZ0UPtgCgzUOEqZoEXHxym5FFYEH6LGCO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AXOkqAg9VMc29lbKpkvkhg3XvhUJfcu%2BCirhlbJbyopEXN%2F8gYXly6XjDjCL8Mkh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gi%2Fu8rBRPObhkBXDN2fihoKJBYozbMKrmfyIOpPFjKOla3GuU5CaUnrL75hkGkiY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HYqk%2BOKeqaK21WpMoSiI8UzBhs0z%2BNk96defaVi%2FxZ6RBEyCq1dR%2F6J8mS693oQ%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pn7T9JJ0xqPMPnnoyATInsZd8hICfLg1gpF79v3qGfk3gNPXcP0V138rj5EQOcaO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4VeBngsgN%2FcODdCZFLxxtC9wcUvonryw%2FlR5gqUmXsrlBMpyqsRem0PcHZp9rgjg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aIGfxqh0tQnEGdz05aFG8DBzPtJE7jBwg4Mc8PgBZ5zxrzRzKJPEZMgF3uV8OXNJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xYFkhyNn1pRkof9f0KiEFBc0SOg1ippd34lqY74uQG%2BMUKCoh4WMTAqJ%2BKgrZlNi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XpnNVyukJaXcssRZ%2FtDE2EE9eLzMWKC5XtnoMTLwfHTJ7bMOnt3xBuW1ei3YcYiD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tv%2BCM8PUB5Y2x71frxoUF6Z3SZnMHEJTFqHXbRnVZY8ZZ25iJhXtK4bmAUeIxWKu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sqspotfIAWr%2Fgui%2FFugRRYFnJcXQuUf250ZsWHJdXlY4O1CVbeB72YixHQCxkN7v
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5no9TewV36AWYLY82GT0n7XynlgBh34apEQvqZzJPh7XyIpQqeWMwp9WdkZaJlbV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SK89VlSRGual%2B4hXmCerhdLhQ9uwgh30b3ZNWRDBHhrP%2Ft8mXg4rkKUS2erZ1p1w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C8N3GpoTjyDAY%2BiWaVxQEAsh42vBtiARDt34Jx8f6cjb3INQ41KseOfnz5hy8oYb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v0MDviHrROb%2BY5AowIKtV5io4A9zpaB0xz2FX7QejF%2FNRIak0m%2FjRJNghbQRGzr9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kpB5YBiGvb4liQXNKuU%2Fh7xND%2FyFyTGVR2s4GpH%2FdXayrfmj%2BPMSXQ%2F8n0U8vRHd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H%2Bp0xedrsgKQqN79vk%2BOZuYYp%2F%2BSo7bBy2WG6DQZwHq4ZYG5V0Xo13%2BCy7sizLYr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kS7dJOclfhVHN%2BDRPFfYn6mqTGtuozKQfElBGu31j%2BVp5it%2Fe6Xe%2BVNc64LCHmLW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eVUHFElvoBKJ2AaLbx%2BubVeelMyDXzirvc8Y5jZx3rgat1Z8WZchsH12CkC8SZ7q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2crpRckiqlhSJ3IOc4n6UWVbE7EzxVz660MwDcbkCjPzrd%2Fj%2B4hmNOpM61c8xokA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=60eJRTncE82q7%2B36%2B7vZJBrYaxOrbbjc3cfvS3fciYANUprwolPmKcZ9odZR0%2BO4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QOGaQOizpM1%2Bjc9UzhXRLG1W9UhkBisFMUfJQzmsCNa05yi9QZNV%2BhaEDP5qBR%2FO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AyN8vkfh%2BouUURtRQuuVOokye5l7fOq5T%2Bm42CubtAc%2F2p1srYPctj1KbFPZ7HZS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nlraJ8Cx8qOY3g0JlUj4QbcdN9V5pgkszB3%2F6glDSB7iXEqU8bot%2BPQ%2FS%2BZ%2FuVol
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GRZqkxeGHUR2xb8yf7aJPCKHEJv3HggBamL5hRzMN8PYPat2FPIgzDxgoVPzMGd8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2Ff%2BdCBcRxb4e4JkeonejlCVEAZNEGYGLbkOBVF9DLVP13Ob1E8Va2SDs67YtMhp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4V6mNPQAd2pPQf6jjWVaz4OrL%2FKSDqyLudqvikfPbOapZt8vfT%2BoX2NkSxJTsewW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oe6bO%2FpoYDC%2BmSXKJfyME6G8KQnvHBYgvKpmzOu%2BoPs%2FRDm1Lamx2DRGLiwiEZRb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pfcdlRMZek8b7%2F3eGu9OtGEslVacBOODwg7hmdLpp6%2FRuoDalmVVYDGuNzecgey%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aD5NT6a3TPCWHUzkB7Hf94IT9k56WSwwH2fhnUXcheopJcJUOwTF5yJOV9Ya6w0g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QjSPu1Ru9PfJCOh%2BNCM7ANExesM5w0wrAhcRaY7XCnhZG2Vq6Q9iUPU90EnlBvhZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RDc6U5ao4KBRTeRAo22dvesrLiWgT0RnUOORJL59ufr83ZzTXHhlctp3Q3yR64X0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cNU%2FQIMJp0gftC88WQCsxjVudb%2BVZ8PHEMVbyYNX7clW2PgWR7GSjC65hwDp%2FKWa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D8oE4nawVbEf%2FejAsVmVskVJlTOJ1qTAH1dSBsX7A9ufbFOz2D%2BOXWiCrGFjqgQN


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     98

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70000 67500  Util-Water                          5,150           0       5,150       2,024.36       1,749.36       1,376.28   73.3%
70000 80300  Cap-Improv                         80,850           0      80,850         167.00       3,496.18      77,186.82    4.5%
70000 80400  Cap-Infras                      4,986,156     729,904   5,716,060   1,061,863.87   2,044,536.37   2,609,660.10   54.3%
70000 80500  Cap-Equipm                        400,000     500,000     900,000     240,603.00       1,171.00     658,226.00   26.9%

     TOTAL Water                            10,610,175   1,436,330  12,046,505   4,378,457.71   2,788,711.62   4,879,335.87   59.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NIJzmU0PXMbY5uD7ppbTUN18t3HuIbSOAFJq04CZat%2FIAXoHSY4bymN9wGUkqp5J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b903tqXXOvFrzVrLDaUpPP%2Bm51JvoGJ2XdKigQMcxHnLfkapQLEgw7eQr7d1bADK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aVUyQAc7BpmiumT5JnmkDdw1hQfa1sVVhNCUB45wdG6U9zGytFOIHXoT0TEC05q%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5oNOeK5eiQz8mhnt%2BZledOBW3a5dEclAYr5sn%2FcXJewE1omnZU44FpCRh9Q3CVwo


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     99

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70001 Waste Water                         

70001 50500  Labor-Regu                        664,980      32,003     696,983     353,495.84            .00     343,487.16   50.7%
70001 51000  Labor-OT                           15,454      -1,154      14,300       2,547.92            .00      11,752.08   17.8%
70001 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       9,295.20            .00      -9,295.20  100.0%*
70001 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      17,655.88            .00     -17,655.88  100.0%*
70001 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      26,103.24            .00     -26,103.24  100.0%*
70001 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      14,517.96            .00     -14,517.96  100.0%*
70001 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750         750       2,500       1,455.24            .00       1,044.76   58.2%
70001 55000  Labor-Allo                         11,774           0      11,774       7,337.00            .00       4,437.00   62.3%
70001 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      13,841      13,841      13,841.24            .00            .00  100.0%
70001 58000  Associated                        152,513           0     152,513      72,482.13            .00      80,030.87   47.5%
70001 58100  Associated                         50,677       3,327      54,004      32,009.14            .00      21,994.90   59.3%
70001 58200  Associated                         71,821       3,459      75,280      43,412.77            .00      31,867.23   57.7%
70001 58300  Associated                         13,304         640      13,944       8,061.21            .00       5,882.79   57.8%
70001 58900  Associated                            100           0         100          43.70            .00          56.30   43.7%
70001 61200  ConProf-Ge                         76,000           0      76,000       9,289.36       7,551.90      59,158.74   22.2%
70001 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         558.56         241.44        -800.00  100.0%*
70001 63300  Fees-Publi                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
70001 64475  Ops-Materi                         94,500           0      94,500      45,603.75      27,425.47      21,470.78   77.3%
70001 64575  Ops-PPE                             5,250           0       5,250         603.05         769.09       3,877.86   26.1%
70001 64600  Ops-Postag                         30,000           0      30,000      19,321.42      10,828.47        -149.89  100.5%*
70001 64775  Ops-Tools                          31,500           0      31,500       5,842.56         969.25      24,688.19   21.6%
70001 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,470           0       3,470       3,690.82         411.15        -631.97  118.2%*
70001 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          5,500           0       5,500       3,912.67       1,587.33            .00  100.0%
70001 65000  Maint-Buil                          8,930           0       8,930       4,664.30         619.78       3,645.92   59.2%
70001 65050  Maint-Equi                        210,000     -20,250     189,750     140,666.95       2,064.05      47,019.00   75.2%
70001 65550  Maint-Vehi                          5,250           0       5,250       4,802.59         351.42          95.99   98.2%
70001 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,680           0       1,680         546.00            .00       1,134.00   32.5%
70001 66100  Empl-Train                          5,250           0       5,250       1,687.00         349.00       3,214.00   38.8%
70001 66200  Empl-Per D                          4,410           0       4,410       1,942.00            .00       2,468.00   44.0%
70001 66500  Empl-Perso                            320           0         320          94.14         146.76          79.10   75.3%
70001 67100  Util-Elect                        144,000           0     144,000      68,793.84      67,076.16       8,130.00   94.4%
70001 67400  Util-Telep                          5,250           0       5,250       2,852.74       2,169.95         227.31   95.7%
70001 67500  Util-Water                          1,060           0       1,060         519.74         595.93         -55.67  105.3%*
70001 80400  Cap-Infras                        675,000     -85,000     590,000      27,170.49     329,180.06     233,649.45   60.4%
70001 80500  Cap-Equipm                      3,132,828     104,562   3,237,390     155,623.25     402,346.38   2,679,420.04   17.2%

     TOTAL Waste Water                       5,423,621      52,178   5,475,799   1,100,443.70     854,683.59   3,520,671.66   35.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cTot6XWyjm8cZUxllDCBtJQR5gIarMlgIoTorJjKyYJBsVQkDM7Q30ezHVbm8x8c
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bYOQPM94FQjsrfSPsM0ySkOkwfR6Cb6EYUjsA93dwlmhKDfi4xJGoofveXL0iOXA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JiySyMPQ8uPv1OH1uNaxNv4GfgVOupzZN9Nhy9%2FytRt80Yi9RrPp1dsP3Q5VYk8I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d3wvw9N9aGMUXkD%2BdorTckPqcsP%2FIPb2Cjwi8s6pi5wx0tEYmmGHekYc%2BwcjtHsH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3sHCavfyELF3rRahj6LWomm%2ByA6HLfV9B%2BIKbNoRPB%2BFm9oFm5sLVZK97KRVjmpT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zjIuj2pTSU%2BgQypFY97IE2VxZOd55oX6cM2ZZGNjhXQRfsT7h%2FEKN6kcFOovoXxH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z6TrM3LGJzr5u3gy%2BIK6gN0%2BlnA4rVczyG23xDsJGwDa22GdM68W8q8m3t1DzUM1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=irbAve0UR%2FyZ5qe7UplpkWADmsoLDmZ6eGWAsNgEBRDX1q6zi1lVVPgc5A9lH1IV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MZYD0cCmHw2%2FShETfq1v8cn%2FexAU02I5pBBBxANAEzddsfLy7mzd2UniIITgwjDe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=snQlGZPjInqqhNMB%2Bxv085UGjL%2Bozs5hySjnPmNtcvsUibtaBkDSycqy609GATMp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lx3vgSP4eRnJp3FOqSK5B8bAXBwPw4rprKPBURsdnjpLXkQB1lLdUF8AcJux6lSb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lWs19Dccvg7OHK8xQZE2J8xbq7MNWQnUMYGKMXgqLQFqBN8eKNarl6ZxTkXSqS27
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ZkNWkMvPZ4kCq1QQvKJ3tGAc5KapmnHjexTH1OjEO3bPaI2Aoqq2Www0CWH5rb2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oEDdxr5i9ic%2BJgwTHgRUrJt7ZdIHNyHrfFhZA7QSiaRlxmilw%2Ftph8XfsLacosXd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7YTgT4sj%2BgoeyClsCkjK1NBI%2BzV8FOFwV1WpTqfduQK3K3E8rDI%2F7OH9SYZ4nEsP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2B0E%2FD7TSa%2BElkDF1BF6rXzhOUQzgXqyIIIX0Jg%2FvAIdm3RlJtkzRZYhmDH6VlU1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rpBvOcj%2BYnHfOQBhZGIHXFCmC6mILTECggJ7w9eQckWRan2CtSN3owbKPkdagF28
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gmll7swCxcqdWjRK12vPn%2BSkUw9SSD1%2FHPFWfECjKqPNtTLmFSGbv4CGbM%2FNRR%2Bt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l30K2osIayq0D56DMfCakc3ur9umcOOlrDCmP8KQUW705PsTgeCwxuZDas419VQZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QVMyX8MQoKQVT%2FwiHCfJtpdg%2FLTQ3cD7uiSVvWH2nxuAUWZnEg4deqQPQ1vn6aPI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bnv%2FHJeybXMWudgf%2FZTHrPjLs2HW6C9Af3FCGJRcO%2FrBE5WpyD9Zla84F36Ws%2Fyx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5bT7ZTVR0wwYz0iQ%2FFx%2F5WXjrMmU8qwfEV%2FGgs%2FaxDXnWRariC%2B8gEBuIhCtVZUv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DIAArSkZNrwSDaj%2F0FfsdRtHP%2F8o2OKKo%2FIw%2FhBwKh273GzWtXUw2jJPxdGbfsGl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DFmn026Kv2fBVJuM2pJyki6FTxaj77PO8lp5EWiTh%2FUudJZrkacaXXq2NYB8gZm7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g39TKqRn0tiPCN7Df5oRDxJU2rGjWEf9MYrxwr1inoA4rd%2BPlw9rOglDpOZUEAoR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BfjBJ%2FuHR3CFUNTYdCyclOMtaQa1GwDlR18%2BmIaDoixXavueCjqo%2BnHQmJlhAvN6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TObr3TWKIuEg46iPtQn5VMFgC5JOGJANbsRJIfP%2Byg%2B8ON%2FwkLtK1kj0SJbzUKWJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5tJdUla8hggvFrIJegy6pQZGVhiNqkraBQ0YYEoHf7wYAJe4C9Wl59pqz5Xm0mHi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2FrLng%2BsWI%2FJz56vjZz%2FTkfieEE7%2BC7NmE3fcxeZ4h86JzHO3c9IqU3qBl5S6kkK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UiWLSuEQGMg8Rqd7buQg%2BZ%2BCtkixuTBpFMxwaVJzqYSmPVQ09%2Bc3qk34ArxNj9Ng
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WdxKhNMTMa2f%2F1Ulh%2FztqXQyzIGMwShzxA%2BHKWuDPvOyYDuyNy%2F4KQVjdwrn48M%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2BlALr3YiT2I6OWR2KjFZBJaTeZdc1TXNA%2FyMHAG7QEoaLKvIeKVrRrr0KaHqnvT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yblbxd3kL%2BrVyrx53X3QHWQs4KhSZNe%2Fw9%2BVHfpR81Nc1plLjbvQLrganyUxLeQ5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qu4g6BAUsDC8uDO9QW%2FTF6jwOJfSUYOycpJEWYsJvjkmXYe%2FFFQepemyncxKv47Y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SLynQ7njsPc6wZD0KvrOh8xmsZP6gVIcqNP1ERufHMxmd8xub7dbgDvgo10yBsSF


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    100

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70002 Double Eagle                        

70002 50500  Labor-Regu                        531,138      -4,569     526,569     300,772.27            .00     225,796.73   57.1%
70002 51000  Labor-OT                           53,544        -840      52,704      47,819.10            .00       4,884.90   90.7%
70002 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       5,321.10            .00      -5,321.10  100.0%*
70002 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      14,686.58            .00     -14,686.58  100.0%*
70002 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      13,947.52            .00     -13,947.52  100.0%*
70002 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      11,835.51            .00     -11,835.51  100.0%*
70002 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750         250       2,000       1,414.00            .00         586.00   70.7%
70002 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,295         -27       8,268       5,781.00            .00       2,487.00   69.9%
70002 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      14,065      14,065      14,065.09            .00            .00  100.0%
70002 58000  Associated                        119,127     -22,845      96,282      67,095.14            .00      29,186.86   69.7%
70002 58100  Associated                         42,714         679      43,393      29,889.53            .00      13,503.45   68.9%
70002 58200  Associated                         54,575        -596      53,979      35,992.44            .00      17,986.56   66.7%
70002 58300  Associated                         10,110        -111       9,999       6,682.48            .00       3,316.52   66.8%
70002 58900  Associated                             80           0          80          36.80            .00          43.20   46.0%
70002 61200  ConProf-Ge                        105,800           0     105,800       3,566.62      23,450.38      78,783.00   25.5%
70002 61750  ConProf-So                              0           0           0      26,173.69            .00     -26,173.69  100.0%*
70002 64475  Ops-Materi                         49,040           0      49,040      18,008.94       1,790.36      29,240.70   40.4%
70002 64575  Ops-PPE                             5,250           0       5,250       1,332.63         530.40       3,386.97   35.5%
70002 64600  Ops-Postag                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
70002 64775  Ops-Tools                          10,500           0      10,500       2,346.06       1,432.23       6,721.71   36.0%
70002 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,940           0       2,940       1,119.78            .00       1,820.22   38.1%
70002 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         43,000           0      43,000      26,041.64      28,958.36     -12,000.00  127.9%*
70002 65050  Maint-Equi                         73,500           0      73,500      12,355.92       2,723.66      58,420.42   20.5%
70002 65350  Maint-Serv                         84,000           0      84,000      40,304.22            .00      43,695.78   48.0%
70002 65550  Maint-Vehi                         35,000           0      35,000       6,959.49         687.08      27,353.43   21.8%
70002 66000  Empl-Dues                             740           0         740         546.00          54.00         140.00   81.1%
70002 66100  Empl-Train                          3,150           0       3,150            .00         500.00       2,650.00   15.9%
70002 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,000           0       1,000         708.00            .00         292.00   70.8%
70002 66500  Empl-Perso                            420           0         420         122.55         101.23         196.22   53.3%
70002 67100  Util-Elect                        146,380           0     146,380      59,272.74     100,254.75     -13,147.49  109.0%*
70002 67200  Util-Gas                            1,040           0       1,040         534.20         965.80        -460.00  144.2%*
70002 67400  Util-Telep                          4,970           0       4,970       4,048.81      13,155.33     -12,234.14  346.2%*
70002 67500  Util-Water                            530           0         530         205.58         820.14        -495.72  193.5%*
70002 80400  Cap-Infras                      3,986,535   1,385,485   5,372,020   2,085,277.68   3,096,224.25     190,518.22   96.5%
70002 80500  Cap-Equipm                        150,000    -150,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL Double Eagle                      5,525,338   1,221,491   6,746,829   2,844,263.11   3,271,647.97     630,918.14   90.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H6ZlMx1WlkHRskmaRG8mmTzD%2BW%2FJIA76mOQYfrpbKqA7yNbvWpH5qjn%2BPuD16rlD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5G44sxjaKeeqUnWEyU%2BNzUM2o0UWfRvqgUnm%2BnTn7Z2M2RWUbeO8q90QA7p7shkH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bKp0h2bCw3xTOtarhC%2B5oBeUbAczzKVGIZhqmhYnnjEyKWQyUAHETZQCFHCXRMSS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4OplCPJqytTjx8eaRCtk3TCp%2B5L1n76EUJU1aHd7W7c6UPayQeSz%2B2E0NjCLUxZY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FcSvDAh5Q1vBmvoLb%2B2R0ENJYeC94y0LYq1IzAIk2E%2BLjYKyO%2FHgKft7NSnscpVd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3lJHX7Wdll6f52g76A0GedKvzIHeK0L5jcvH2HpW775bXUIQHlGPzxkq1KAJElDU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T76NZkk3Yeo4nIQLKwPWmIYsM6%2Bl6d%2BxmY9tQ%2Fq%2Fuf3KlnFkqVQCKZB3GoYnaC65
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qk8tSKE6FMSZ1%2FSN0LEHUnMPej94%2Fe74L92NxcyV%2F%2BPkX1RPvOtwrvfSjtNBBfK3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FGFd8Q%2Fbr5z%2F0qpS3MCMspwe%2Bx09fqja3xZOROgIM16OSlRKNmF1xnOpbcuX%2Fqxn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9QuFE6CkLiC12O61MYN4UpKy6QYgYcIM4P1hzXrkI%2Bl0hdDpaVZyX0AyRZ7BJMTm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=joevGEybuOaRznO1jVmyIYvtAqDMWDFqQmaMChFAU8mirAgI3m7M1Z9CH%2BFapLLe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k2GOpjFzLx3yxU3VkZq4eHpWb1hrdN4q3kLrm5Di9dse8gkh7kAdrdDX8cY2wvcv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YevvTl0dm%2FYmc4AoEAE0gzyn4BM1kKPeWrfdClDFFb6SZIta1FFLFye8YvZ9%2F1w%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B1a23lZ1zr3TSTubA5GSBaYVqLd0zN6bHoAPWYNAktSNiQmfz2q2sRq%2BQ9EgNRBL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ythp6sgynDzfgWymW6lahkAHOxl49xBAk%2BvBS1mQpSxBfFMZKgvD3VSin5XPtr5W
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c23g8In3JeY%2BiTkSxyCVreFU3SVemFxcOYcVn0ow7vhOFPzDaFlf8HOxuDnoK2vk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pJLl7RXBepKYvn2A0dB6kegvIbqB7f8U0T3Q6403wi3g53M03g9fB0hj0U3IeZB1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=En9rLVqQJQbTk00HHv5Is5WfLQe58VUNIZlBPbHVH0F4ffMHiYMcM17i6aF6hSTw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ogYwBb6ZR8kFZgEbchATjcxcAds9o1x1B35Mk29e6%2FmmbUGoG6NoBNGI9gkT0Rr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RpbGN0Eaog%2F7%2FatdDMOsWam2DSjtdUWkHpq1IJlNVlFQSC3LhAMc8jgTDXgiXoCH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gsdcl6yPtRlXEs9jgfAvc1lsIpx8GIKU1TZVQdVU3STop12AEn3NsUVtPQCUB5Do
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vcs7xqNHBSmi8Z%2FSfb2PsR%2BtYEonVBL4zkGAlnYzB7HiJkQQClqZQ%2Fd1PZpYdQnb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cth%2FvxsBt6aU86ZVI3a4cYSFdDr%2Fwnmt%2FFbBtPVO98wMZ7cavwfdPMnn54oc3Dsn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NbS3nPWmp0V3cGf7wIE1PvZZ9Um%2BHyLzkliHC0%2FnzVvBSLI365YctmISngKKiBB%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2A8xi2LOyJVj441oxCNljdqiQC%2Bn3dJ6hVMyt8LFUxnKgQYpEGZv0qegEZ9UoOX3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PrPYL5%2Bwrg5FCIPpmvGP3tE1KPzMUF4uU78b24PGMNtp%2BuIKaCrZNYOMSz2OFCq5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xJNbD81crPIpS2TCasdz6bWi13ZP0IETzY%2BGwrDOik6%2Fy5cjetNcChkJxLJjLw53
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Paq8xmipLxwe%2B%2F6WIaxEltDLSj8IJAqHjqdC%2FbvDMySmMVZqSrWc9EM0G2hoz9hD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UK2UN0P3%2BAB7KAYpM%2Bla009lgfryRwJuNZOwH9FIHk5wQY1rBQnKhWoepoc5dzjB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jYVifKMP9UQFn2gUfhptPryeQdUHnABp4XRFEeyEu%2BaqCkAXkumDJpXhjTIPZbjt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YIsqKHki2f%2F3i08XDRLuQL9ixcZw4QjdTf4SQoDeWYUEnJX9ji6qTedzFqpPn4i1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9yjfr2P%2FjdRRZtrwUfIFmuUsK1v%2FhQ8uw4LVi1h5g8kS2p1VQ%2BmMaZL0kk4rNFG5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e1T5n5JLleWLdalQPOjMwI8sMy5cG8YbswYeAcyhCP8S4MxhEpPK06E70%2BcPVNH6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3wr%2FAayHU32vgQAA7WJx8PeZvILO5%2Bb7i%2F9p7NmSf55Mk60bP%2BrERlK1eX567Eqy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WuyuE%2BLNNs12bdP6X1TGPVTRf05DZFYBIujtBMsWXU8G4wk7%2FTPRGFtI8a%2BguSo4


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    101

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70003 Collection System                   

70003 50500  Labor-Regu                        379,124      28,665     407,789     190,708.92            .00     217,080.08   46.8%
70003 51000  Labor-OT                           52,300       4,925      57,225      15,050.19            .00      42,174.81   26.3%
70003 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       1,049.80            .00      -1,049.80  100.0%*
70003 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      19,071.33            .00     -19,071.33  100.0%*
70003 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      12,576.24            .00     -12,576.24  100.0%*
70003 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      10,309.43            .00     -10,309.43  100.0%*
70003 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,250         250       1,500         915.32            .00         584.68   61.0%
70003 55000  Labor-Allo                          7,667         -27       7,640       4,412.50            .00       3,227.50   57.8%
70003 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       8,516       8,516       8,515.63            .00            .00  100.0%
70003 58000  Associated                         77,161      17,115      94,276      46,536.38            .00      47,739.62   49.4%
70003 58100  Associated                         32,263       2,800      35,063      18,975.30            .00      16,088.15   54.1%
70003 58200  Associated                         40,948       3,095      44,043      24,267.87            .00      19,775.13   55.1%
70003 58300  Associated                          7,585         575       8,160       4,505.75            .00       3,654.25   55.2%
70003 58900  Associated                             60           0          60          29.60            .00          30.40   49.3%
70003 61200  ConProf-Ge                         32,350           0      32,350         944.62      22,072.38       9,333.00   71.1%
70003 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0            .00         645.00        -645.00  100.0%*
70003 64475  Ops-Materi                         34,650           0      34,650       4,424.29       2,131.53      28,094.18   18.9%
70003 64600  Ops-Postag                              0           0           0         639.57            .00        -639.57  100.0%*
70003 64775  Ops-Tools                          15,750           0      15,750       1,845.80       1,423.02      12,481.18   20.8%
70003 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,360           0       3,360       1,431.52            .00       1,928.48   42.6%
70003 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         53,000           0      53,000      29,665.81      25,334.19      -2,000.00  103.8%*
70003 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500           9.23            .00      10,490.77     .1%
70003 65050  Maint-Equi                         42,000           0      42,000      47,162.69      38,797.12     -43,959.81  204.7%*
70003 65350  Maint-Serv                         78,750           0      78,750      11,493.27       1,652.19      65,604.54   16.7%
70003 65550  Maint-Vehi                         31,500           0      31,500      19,964.84       3,044.44       8,490.72   73.0%
70003 66000  Empl-Dues                             740           0         740         390.00         110.00         240.00   67.6%
70003 66100  Empl-Train                          5,250           0       5,250       1,360.00       2,100.00       1,790.00   65.9%
70003 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,680           0       1,680       1,756.00            .00         -76.00  104.5%*
70003 66500  Empl-Perso                            530           0         530         238.89         550.00        -258.89  148.8%*
70003 66600  Empl-Servi                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
70003 67100  Util-Elect                         76,000           0      76,000      30,483.86      59,516.14     -14,000.00  118.4%*
70003 67400  Util-Telep                         10,500           0      10,500       5,631.60       6,368.40      -1,500.00  114.3%*
70003 67500  Util-Water                         13,770           0      13,770       8,491.24       7,566.20      -2,287.44  116.6%*
70003 80300  Cap-Improv                      4,495,693     193,334   4,689,027   1,068,172.16   2,949,219.29     671,635.94   85.7%
70003 80400  Cap-Infras                      6,577,263   1,872,474   8,449,737      46,652.27   3,050,967.50   5,352,117.39   36.7%
70003 80500  Cap-Equipm                        135,000           0     135,000      86,849.00      35,236.00      12,915.00   90.4%

     TOTAL Collection System                12,216,754   2,131,723  14,348,477   1,724,530.92   6,206,733.40   6,417,212.31   55.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jsvgeW7rEqmz2v30R9FbKDAO9vevEQLf5mLvUM3fVtwauNd32Gw8Ed6ZBQX2NHM0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ELLgzSxw2iv0xyHWE6Qk1NWHdC1UtcuoG%2FBvV1%2FxRkJ9zVRTzRN0XEFvpUWCOao
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AaB4Qxi%2BGsGr362Wh8cvUSeqNT4yr%2FL6jDaiZL9m4X2AeDTBt%2FW2q2hB%2BpPjdK%2B%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cw6PNFEY8CfeyxILLTt1zaUld%2F0Af6xn0sAgYGtpVUW3f11XGN3zurPVtCv8ZigR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=avay1Zeiw%2FgeOkTm9spbddF7Ofq71Uret2fQ9wGbREukFKrZW1FOMWz7K1ygANEF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pwa7P%2FdDoKoHSN7TyStujlCgf11zvb4Q9jhM3mIs3ZKf3Xg6%2FMX9qEU8cUrMe762
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BZ%2FqETqHL%2FAWJL05I5GyaideTecZGF7kVEQnm8vO5gUHW90ofRDEbQ4aQR5Sf%2BYY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v5vEvU6TW3MDRYJ9K1VspWS%2BjiaOUdDVT%2BqF6dXYKZvd343N70DLiMjIgj8w2tUW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x2YYabxrFMew7P0Tp4rcdeDa0Gm3Dh85k4peKK3aq8LQwRuoi%2FZy7210wVa%2BcV%2FZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uxlhYjn3R6tOZe%2BjUacCFzBecsOamAoaPgyJ5QawoX2ps5XINCu%2FwcCCbFpOA3w8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AbQ%2FUVwF12GoKSAxZpgT%2FQzUyPbR1j8wmTRhTvP8AinB6%2FvnXV42Qp0lKpTYM%2Bqi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KQhSUoK%2BMoE%2FM%2BY5qEiX63kJa6SBe8DCMg0lX8vowQ8clNvJT7H4DuhFrZ1akGVI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jom%2FHJGHg4oKPQ9TcGpzY6jSiqmbQfNmy0QRQKo4bZdwVGW1xBBDwryn6LpL4JqB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fLR%2FD8M9hMdDUSsbc12n%2BZTZEWsKuT8VaKnAwOStE%2FA%2FtDtyuJYpmCMGG%2BbEvbye
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UYgdTANoYOjknbJ5wYtDFzA3kMHdIujAP%2BLYH%2FEdUw51r6qZVMzbNT8bcy20yteu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=la8wXJzIfyLnFO73B8PqTQao9gIP8BxTODVtUCvugTnC%2BXwH%2BmTX3pOQ1k0X2La9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bE%2BSfYVV9fHLEdwm2iRfPSir5qERC93lBnBKjLl8HG8nF%2FF1oHP3A7g9v7zJC0b5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E2ebWQERUkAufS94h1Cn%2F%2BAlOO6Xp6ty1NL%2FzEC8Ju6oUh8rXoUsr3dHXeqLGU6h
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=68nPLWzssv6R%2BYw52hq4N8L72acbqTMTqfCz5bSOPHMTlVyDR5LCv6R7BsGnLUqy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PomIhe15qGBrIDpQkbc%2FjONVVCU1N7D47OSh7tkj0oOGHUwioC9uSdKtydBJgnXW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fh4YiOgqHcY0bdNh4rpDn%2BfUU8OfcvofPAK3qNm1cpa3MIm4Zm89OLqsLhiCPBAc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aNHkJu5aSlTZKx5%2BRjurbbCjX0gzQ948sQTXuVLAwGWLqN45OyHAOEX3FZunn2ZM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lklna5sNlMgMMDogQYo5gM9HZpZrsf2g7a%2F1%2FVpnEx0Ha9y68WdqiSraRfE0UyQi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2s%2FkTp9tsEjgrhUBPtj%2BikV5mr4pYh12nftuhtF1tHoI%2FSmgZlT7uUvbpGs5jRJi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=msxoNpVE5PcTMI%2B%2FJcGrixTE%2FQ15vpN1a7iSuNi5nLMDnOVgRqVDyGcuioRMthdV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TwMpA7RG%2B9%2BKn7XfFbdfIHIHpW1RxCKSvOHCukvxWLQk%2BNnAc2bOlD3PeSHHBhIs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=si2FqWNC2aQKx0UG%2F85zlocDWAwDkRjGN7FMbWynDK8YBmrrpwMcmEwJoKq%2Fsxtr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lyC2ZDhe3e%2FsqPJUc9IcPYljU%2F3o7dcMsLIXG1n6fi5YT1xO%2BZYCdJ8jcDl67kPE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5MzLN6yzlOsmGIx2CyVc9L%2F82gJ0H0C2bd7NnI9Jt7xZXUwXjp7F%2F%2BDsuFvKqggf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XI%2BmHlxv%2FcMCDU8PRfuxhj1jUbU10nrz%2BPSuNPnZyIL1ITI%2FvkaFNBY%2B%2Fn6yc9BA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qdW5%2ByUvpyICGBOOaRr3gSxl6GsAPgzntCOqbCeXCQ1y7aA88Q4VGVb6l%2FYM8IOU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IBfimKvZrxaWSMD8%2B0uwLr4tOU2ReJVVTJMnBHXXyexmA14LAx%2B2O2i%2B5Zkoxlw7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GZCVQQDQAy3rdEoXlEwWAMadc0vepbIGlGr9pUBrcNDYN4svSfPq4pePmSBsPyKt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NlExbi1AEjdRe5W%2BvqTZwn5g7FhRW1eL%2FYHczH%2FnDiCWNfQun8NrtHKIAaTv%2FQT3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZuvVvLzBcruDclUpSsigG%2F1wR5KN1VhwPPMD1Zz1FTVkSFeWb0H7%2FLr0135iFDTA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=el08zMy6Hq6wHZut4Xg7PpKbde0Bwhu26zSoiPY0QmtQ7b7L2Jkhq5fkE3WwvBK%2B


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    102

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70004 Lab Environmental Services          

70004 50500  Labor-Regu                        258,754       4,956     263,710     140,311.90            .00     123,398.10   53.2%
70004 51000  Labor-OT                            4,396         158       4,554         292.13            .00       4,261.87    6.4%
70004 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       5,499.52            .00      -5,499.52  100.0%*
70004 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      15,072.98            .00     -15,072.98  100.0%*
70004 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      10,213.12            .00     -10,213.12  100.0%*
70004 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       7,854.22            .00      -7,854.22  100.0%*
70004 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750         375.00            .00         375.00   50.0%
70004 55000  Labor-Allo                          3,533         -27       3,506       2,302.00            .00       1,204.00   65.7%
70004 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       8,532       8,532       8,531.55            .00            .00  100.0%
70004 58000  Associated                         57,906           0      57,906      37,005.54            .00      20,900.46   63.9%
70004 58100  Associated                         18,923       1,044      19,967      13,609.44            .00       6,357.22   68.2%
70004 58200  Associated                         27,677         526      28,203      18,639.38            .00       9,563.62   66.1%
70004 58300  Associated                          5,127          97       5,224       3,460.74            .00       1,763.26   66.2%
70004 58900  Associated                             30           0          30          13.80            .00          16.20   46.0%
70004 61200  ConProf-Ge                          6,440           0       6,440       3,606.47       2,819.40          14.13   99.8%
70004 64475  Ops-Materi                         26,250           0      26,250      21,009.10       4,393.95         846.95   96.8%
70004 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,580           0       1,580          27.50            .00       1,552.50    1.7%
70004 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,050           0       1,050       1,428.15            .00        -378.15  136.0%*
70004 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          1,400           0       1,400            .00            .00       1,400.00     .0%
70004 65000  Maint-Buil                          2,100           0       2,100       1,243.30            .00         856.70   59.2%
70004 65050  Maint-Equi                          1,050           0       1,050         389.60         202.78         457.62   56.4%
70004 65550  Maint-Vehi                            210           0         210          43.03            .00         166.97   20.5%
70004 66000  Empl-Dues                             420           0         420         334.00            .00          86.00   79.5%
70004 66100  Empl-Train                          1,580           0       1,580       1,080.00            .00         500.00   68.4%
70004 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,050           0       1,050       1,382.42         231.50        -563.92  153.7%*
70004 66500  Empl-Perso                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
70004 67400  Util-Telep                            530           0         530         236.44         263.56          30.00   94.3%
70004 80500  Cap-Equipm                         58,500           0      58,500      20,104.00            .00      38,396.00   34.4%

     TOTAL Lab Environmental Services          479,366      15,285     494,651     314,065.33       7,911.19     172,674.69   65.1%

     TOTAL Water & Sewer                    12,557,771     149,940  12,707,711  -4,105,177.36  13,129,687.77   3,683,200.30   71.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -21,947,483  -4,707,068 -26,654,551 -14,716,938.13            .00 -11,937,612.37
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   34,505,254   4,857,007  39,362,261  10,611,760.77  13,129,687.77  15,620,812.67

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cR5%2BhkZeLX5IkADR69YfjBidmsn81GXtDTwu58XZwE8GRKExryB2gj94kWRoWP0R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WtgzcTrcht00r65q1czgG5P4ZO0yslath0SAOgXGgIcDeBM2bEw%2BcMDfhkB0q6cB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oeZyt9Ao7VVHs3vAaLYz9y0Gt62Qs%2FDIlMvo956HorLA19L3UBocobykp7QsVYMm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cRwZ0biYBQwIIrlXUvDRg2SJkaX8Fitw1wx%2BLoMhM%2B81inL%2BRZvSrpuJOvCNKVdz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7mrJmfgnBcQa%2F%2BelFaKVkSsz9jpX8PfjKbu%2BbrFywfTDqgdxq074hU9sxihWz5Jo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=euSXNZEeYVMDyIzUPCpTrwKiUmLYX1S73tRxNQjFM%2F%2BcxhraN7chyqMQleVl6uZy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gSWNiAATbv5ILop7U23DnsNdgxoaTlCfYAS3X19WZgJwaq2LOieBPqrs5bxvmJIM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mDfYOrdLZeGGUoxwOCyXIRhU7mFJs2%2FfDdR4%2FxwyInw230qK03Tggie5FbFvHPmT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CmTwjpTYK8KbXPSasQxUSRGcmSkEdOHsuKzLEtekPdu3UTXrCgaDOpxmLnWMstYH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BV8%2BTfTvFAL7RhXHer7XU%2FLOnIcJYcErE3Gn1pibyoetGHaZNuBlowjwY3yHPDIg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=psdsSQVSqHORYW%2FXtIz4%2Ff0oOKHL95DAaPvqMyyy049eGmb0IA2D287uWSglIYxU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E9uF%2B0kP0l9yNf66DSPOwprGazw5r5kVivO5a48hsgjcaRYUlPV%2F%2B3Xi1BDmm8sj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jpv8PcmIU1x6vjIIg30MRrT019fWE2aub22vKTlOGlJ3cuhwTOTy1pyPAqoc7cRT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GhBJfMkdqISpSKVO54ZnkYYJcuWnwPujeCd5mnn5xKC5Md2yJh4PmuMdHeqnDsmI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=32CTJs8u86ZQU69CVzHfskhO3Xx7eER3CxgcxLZ0TMjSiGTSNuiicP67R1XjGT9o
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zE%2BCy0pa4CGfjI%2BXzI%2BH0IqoVv3%2FoQAF4Cc6Mnl99NWTBi5RBgHZ7HA0ki0qB4Zv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hhT7vIrU7FMaNIFapO7g3azgNWxGeVvAoFkKgs3j4CV%2BNa0ouHuHbqXG%2FHjGKkfT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=30lgcN90X4VZE%2BOYdgyosF%2BaTGbiKab2SArLyDk3w5kz96xpq7NywW9%2BD%2Fjz7Obs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iCapE%2BWHI%2FFqw3XqzEwDyOTFyo%2B%2BX%2FDtaP7I%2FJ3mKh4dQv0D6dnUSpQ%2BtBu2tNig
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=09o9SAvVTyjhIEBzPpmgyLkmmML3c8wnchrim%2FqcGjWI21QPKfdepWFGic7f77N9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZGUJzqfPq3bRNJPP8D9mZ2%2B6yMQ7oBYyeCLndIFxqA2Mz308z68tkVVmIlU4gLKI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fGnoJzu%2FnYJLw8ZQ2O4Gyg5TypbU5XBwZkRRbSmukbGmLkVJBLCYw69pbHL37AsK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w4dl6A5NANuN6sPbKMQx20cLuVe6AliuOV3Rs6qDwpYZWkfv9CVuszccTmXnIJvK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hZK5My%2B1slQf4mmhN515LGF0kh2o25%2B%2B%2BlG21TB5NpoicHrUrdZgfhb2S%2BxJfZ0q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EGp8plj3gVZ1NbzYZainIRSH8REd54O3hkE9IMJapeTWE5%2BU6muotXRDXNpJCFFm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MLJnCr4SrUnNaREUt2Im6Yc5Q4lN%2F3jiBi8me7C2S96Ip4px1Tz7Ttet7y6uPFwZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZQqDoOuK4UpfkTmD98W199ebl3%2BM0YK4iie5IrHrfmKcNp6hDnBKQycPxDVd94Hf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PGMn9YdzNhUKexhKKw%2BwzPH2B5ZuZjYiDS8d28%2F10eHADRuhs8kQH%2BOcwcbrDeHF


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    103

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
720      Solid Waste Disposal                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

720 Solid Waste Disposal                  

720 30040  GRTR-Envir                       -1,219,136           0  -1,219,136  -1,021,600.30            .00    -197,535.70   83.8%*
720 34100  Services-S                       -7,300,000           0  -7,300,000  -5,531,950.10            .00  -1,768,049.90   75.8%*
720 38013  Misc-Scrap                          -10,000           0     -10,000     -49,609.00            .00      39,609.00  496.1%
720 40000  Trans-IN                                  0     -32,290     -32,290     -32,290.31            .00            .00  100.0%
720 45000  Transfer-T                        1,251,000   3,090,000   4,341,000   4,341,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Solid Waste Disposal             -7,278,136   3,057,710  -4,220,426  -2,294,449.71            .00  -1,925,976.60   54.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eYR8CTyLOpQ7%2FnJL2tHfLRPXizAn6lmIuRcPVPARcS%2FP8b%2Bl5jSp9YYhmdtKUc5w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JKdwn57Kv3DFNjStQiP6n%2Bww8SQm5JfF1xx2xeZEVD9c4H5fKBGc8WaTgNLZW3Vq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pvYqVXzm9Lt%2B4ejqdzQq0x9UwtamD4sLZhs5wEFlWmEipOE8xt1cn6q7NKGKlHU8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pisHuaNDCluNso0yqI6sMcuXikxQbcOHeRW%2BAkgWuUz57xptsW1kRd58t5BC2zEO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ayXlK7SePeaPkShe03dM4s%2F69f10ZSM9jxD%2FQd8BMpWyuVtYqzPa4JShbrDVYqSk


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    104

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
720      Solid Waste Disposal                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

72030 Solid Waste Disposal                

72030 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,488,674      60,824   1,549,498     783,667.54            .00     765,830.46   50.6%
72030 51000  Labor-OT                          129,350     -57,410      71,940     133,219.23            .00     -61,279.23  185.2%*
72030 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0      41,146.80            .00     -41,146.80  100.0%*
72030 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      46,756.08            .00     -46,756.08  100.0%*
72030 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      55,302.80            .00     -55,302.80  100.0%*
72030 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      35,148.72            .00     -35,148.72  100.0%*
72030 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,750       2,750       6,500       1,622.09            .00       4,877.91   25.0%
72030 55000  Labor-Allo                         31,215         -27      31,188      18,714.40            .00      12,473.60   60.0%
72030 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      30,269      30,269      30,268.69            .00            .00  100.0%
72030 58000  Associated                        335,012     -33,055     301,957     172,587.32            .00     129,369.68   57.2%
72030 58100  Associated                        121,533       2,395     123,928      83,603.27            .00      40,324.35   67.5%
72030 58200  Associated                        160,548       6,560     167,108      97,163.93            .00      69,944.07   58.1%
72030 58300  Associated                         29,740       1,217      30,957      18,035.66            .00      12,921.34   58.3%
72030 58900  Associated                            260           0         260         110.10            .00         149.90   42.3%
72030 61200  ConProf-Ge                        140,000           0     140,000      60,681.45       1,543.86      77,774.69   44.4%
72030 61500  ConProf-Ho                         70,000           0      70,000      22,540.74            .00      47,459.26   32.2%
72030 63225  Fees-NMTRD                         58,000           0      58,000      37,580.82            .00      20,419.18   64.8%
72030 64425  Ops-Landsc                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
72030 64475  Ops-Materi                         50,000           0      50,000      31,716.80       5,841.45      12,441.75   75.1%
72030 64600  Ops-Postag                         26,250           0      26,250      20,000.19      10,828.47      -4,578.66  117.4%*
72030 64750  Ops-SWD Co                        600,000           0     600,000     182,056.59            .00     417,943.41   30.3%
72030 64775  Ops-Tools                          31,500           0      31,500       1,166.80            .00      30,333.20    3.7%
72030 64800  Ops-Unifor                          9,870           0       9,870       5,400.82            .00       4,469.18   54.7%
72030 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        485,000           0     485,000     274,672.89     195,327.11      15,000.00   96.9%
72030 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,250           0       5,250       1,548.40          76.36       3,625.24   30.9%
72030 65050  Maint-Equi                            840           0         840       4,556.27            .00      -3,716.27  542.4%*
72030 65400  Maint-SWD                          88,200           0      88,200       6,937.66            .00      81,262.34    7.9%
72030 65550  Maint-Vehi                        555,000           0     555,000     280,772.69      56,625.95     217,601.36   60.8%
72030 66000  Empl-Dues                             530           0         530         200.00            .00         330.00   37.7%
72030 66100  Empl-Train                         10,000           0      10,000       1,013.36       2,975.00       6,011.64   39.9%
72030 66200  Empl-Per D                            840           0         840       1,479.00            .00        -639.00  176.1%*
72030 66500  Empl-Perso                          3,050           0       3,050       3,039.89       2,825.00      -2,814.89  192.3%*
72030 67100  Util-Elect                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
72030 67400  Util-Telep                            740           0         740          82.42         317.58         340.00   54.1%
72030 67500  Util-Water                          1,050           0       1,050         617.02         258.66         174.32   83.4%
72030 80400  Cap-Infras                        125,000           0     125,000            .00            .00     125,000.00     .0%
72030 80500  Cap-Equipm                      3,674,702           0   3,674,702     289,107.14   2,973,374.37     412,220.49   88.8%

     TOTAL Solid Waste Disposal              8,238,004      13,522   8,251,526   2,742,517.58   3,249,993.81   2,259,014.92   72.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0GZBasbZGYMIxAhJWdb6ou%2F7%2Bw%2F38ktcf6ND%2FAAf%2FA4qTXdzmA8%2BvaCE8zXkLIOY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2FXBhyFMkOlIymCjks9wJcsZDBWo5B%2FnJd0X8XH2HFMfMza6Cq%2FknXrSgau%2BiIJF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EDJv3LOJZbQKX5xuyLBXeWjPZdeQzFGUjgdMC9GuY%2FO%2BWkVG7Nu7Cac8%2BIZitPQm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mMZ%2FxGwCFERTmy6p9jjlMu5aXDsBTXksY4K898lXwyP1y9fTLeJu8VUZ2yzSjJyz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Px7TE0jYS1DWBlIiUpJTTv9OW9mDiPEYI5ooHoFKH7UaQ9vV07PjLEkp6LYDBk1p
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rm1XR1h2TyAbemS9IsR7QEpp1MlWiTIXhFugSeVaAIJ7vGXzM35QRINxyRc4iBNa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wGGUS1miXmQlWmWy%2FcR1PKGMQVH1nE02CTZFm0GkTbSbIGyVLBVCdcmmLfiAcfYG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qwZPRxtlrubcr%2Fat37ELsh22rrYINY2x6YUUE55mcYK203oEhsiKQPWPCBgY5ERZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BvUhuvf%2FeUQniJ0cXB3ZiDTNdDrGwSIKdP7sZgFZVRgXx1dlt%2Bb3CZ3MODP8JQME
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DNVphCVolOz0sKNGlxVj5P96%2BFUH5yRCjvQaLekfYuG2jVHTMB6FFvWydq3sMGiJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hjKmPrGkZXN8Dq4w93Lmjfk9Yye2sjuocIumsrqhw%2Fx%2Fij7K59DvLN7FpT85mpH3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kzfKv6eGGmeGZmzMyw74TQAcFHBvUb3PXA2a3iqYWEQhfTNPDHKxD0VZIwiaHeTT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ux%2FRTQ1WIjHq8QKl3GrdYpq7ot3NW5pYYv7YCmFyuMVmbWsflKlyEFhp1HUOCNKP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XO4nlf%2BJV3ELbEdsyvNeP1Zd%2Bf2U8wPsgVB8tKiYY%2FCs7%2BnFfebPxY%2Bd7JO%2FxZoI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ge5%2BYXZkvsmYA2n9CtXk%2FpdREX9yeiqYNxe3pSY5UjsNtK9cWxR1UpAiDUgB4lZg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bwRbrflDj0InQcI3sBwfAxj7WGmHq0ffs7%2BSYSQfRFWTJ41wh3yWaPrXP3II4IUS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MSLE%2FYEeRgeSWC%2FEjfoWxajRI8e6B3M00Rl2glT939wke%2FEZKU1RqEO8VXTIOQy3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2BXOUXXQRYJjjhF7xBqb0PPzk%2BqSZUERJF9gg6Chp%2FIfgqJxgZf1rBT9fTugU%2FLw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hMCrTLGixkToGWtDew5UN50sSb7iPpeCgbPW0R6G98sih0lK0scLz8Zs4h5UFliH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ntT2wsL6VJ%2Fhj4TIYgNN7JFruDBvZIueD4An1G0ZM5dEtlVDbl7G1%2BHuG9%2BZca3E
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fp%2FwZPdmrOzz745fTRQ%2B%2F7joJJlA%2Fa%2B2GHBzC5RAuT2x7ENrc51pEiTcj13KGihO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TXcE2izkeIAIl7C%2BqOjUECCVr8lk%2BT7aNiRbRLvOTGV%2F9%2BKaAjzfuFltEovphJzI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g654voEEGEZlAdIRvn2bwDAWybcHVoend5wlETcr9RBPE1Rh%2BGt7d59iLO5CjImC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rn9pWr%2Bl33npCCF5LDANFRRAzxTWywboyey8qoC3XTA4DnIoLP9Pb04D0%2FdJJhyL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O30QYkMTZhEmS97%2FjXZxtjAyBwNeVcbjhl8guYuBdZN0TKV807xxD%2FOrLpSw5MuB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pyIVAul3cpMvHeO6V7QnTe1u0agmcvdoQCJprP51YstmSx0b8S0bdi%2F23eokrrVm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sQQ492NVNvNUKZNg21OlXDRRwUt%2BQb1Oz%2Fp1jWiI1nCcXLSkVzLVdqhTfHsQh0XO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h9yanz0URA1OubXuwqiWsVFzRm%2FmsAFrA0tI85bD7s9y16GLjX9kzmQaxRIKKi6l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rJlw6PeMK06y317vmdLbJ%2F2fRZ3dX%2BxTmjMpCaqP2d62kyiJLu78GZRS2VQIAJYb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yVUOeH1KLaN61HAuzad9tz9b3aTREisrKlCfiWYizFMJ8p0rJZ0r3sYioL9AdqlL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TxO3b2N5UvwJUaRm4BhcA19WP0SbuOpZF5yvdfTmdMx8duRn60Vedzh50eIORBbX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xUY%2BJfnEgLMISMMI21y5FDOIpLhThs1%2Fvfu%2BcXk7GKrSuxwJa%2BIVmldafsDZGtSL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yYF8VDrPNzlCV7pGZjxvbQz%2Fj55qMCQFE4JtAYAOyRXRzIpbIfIM4OuVfwzgOmWk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KTqt3%2Fthon6uY%2BohDeSbq00pQQHvMUf8uAdQNw5CWbgDxcOllsPx9VVmxG89v27%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nnIAhlKhPorr%2B9faf7gx3caLYvy48nfX4aXql1K4hdN498lZjRCeJKqOilIOCOAl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ygEYStlrptJHcI78agqqXxDDh%2FFGW6zdu7oN04856ONw2XTRuC45BMeBraoHLV5P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ibm6PIBQ7cARrVJbh5ajdp2uCPPKUfAHNfYeuzSD30Gi8fVoMCz0dtO9YVe086eX


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    105

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
720      Solid Waste Disposal                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

72031 Sandpoint Landfill                  

72031 64400  Ops-Landfi                      1,000,000           0   1,000,000     276,471.72   1,565,085.62    -841,557.34  184.2%*

     TOTAL Sandpoint Landfill                1,000,000           0   1,000,000     276,471.72   1,565,085.62    -841,557.34  184.2%

     TOTAL Solid Waste Disposal              1,959,868   3,071,232   5,031,100     724,539.59   4,815,079.43    -508,519.02  110.1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -8,529,136     -32,290  -8,561,426  -6,635,449.71            .00  -1,925,976.60
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   10,489,004   3,103,522  13,592,526   7,359,989.30   4,815,079.43   1,417,457.58

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BwN66IO9JkgsDGKAVWl9QjZ3mJ3g2C3Ki5Qev%2FVaOWGrZpZZYTkfdmtDvfS2Q19R


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    106

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
750      Special Museum                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

750 Special Museum                        

750 33003  Fees-Class                           -1,000           0      -1,000          45.00            .00      -1,045.00   -4.5%*
750 38090  Misc-All O                           -6,000           0      -6,000      -4,230.49            .00      -1,769.51   70.5%*

     TOTAL Special Museum                       -7,000           0      -7,000      -4,185.49            .00      -2,814.51   59.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KjlxtTIofCWNUjTujC7Hc2JxTO%2B4L6YkVs3DTfVp8I5yIKOAoTpsc90NdvF7KtGg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0vaq4%2B5i0TYu6RxEDXLubeLfaWCj8EQPgqgOAlo8PXoY3yhsfmOeIwWozbGh0ofB


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    107

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
750      Special Museum                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

75060 Special Museum                      

75060 61200  ConProf-Ge                          1,000           0       1,000         104.94            .00         895.06   10.5%
75060 64475  Ops-Materi                         14,000           0      14,000       2,287.74            .00      11,712.26   16.3%

     TOTAL Special Museum                       15,000           0      15,000       2,392.68            .00      12,607.32   16.0%

     TOTAL Special Museum                        8,000           0       8,000      -1,792.81            .00       9,792.81  -22.4%

                           TOTAL REVENUES       -7,000           0      -7,000      -4,185.49            .00      -2,814.51
                           TOTAL EXPENSES       15,000           0      15,000       2,392.68            .00      12,607.32

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vXa2jCoP0vr%2B0P3mlFIBSNh%2FJugf46shWpGMBNRo9VV7s6d%2FVmAWX8fIPqrVsxby
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vEvsacYVtYbo0CjkHHF9Q45kUtspMkeIceKk0kVXi39Nxwx%2BCvbwIKmB%2FCzflTcv


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    108

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
790      Golf Pro Shop                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

790 Golf Pro Shop                         

790 32130  Permits-Go                          -10,000      10,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
790 33005  Fees-Golf                          -380,000     380,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
790 33011  Fees-NSF                                  0           0           0         -10.00            .00          10.00  100.0%
790 33024  Fees-RB/CT                         -260,000           0    -260,000    -238,565.00            .00     -21,435.00   91.8%*
790 33028  Fees-Tourn                          -95,000           0     -95,000     -11,978.00            .00     -83,022.00   12.6%*
790 33030  Fees-Mini                           -12,000           0     -12,000     -25,733.33            .00      13,733.33  214.4%
790 34320  Concession                          -25,000           0     -25,000     -29,182.39            .00       4,182.39  116.7%
790 38007  Misc-Long/                                0           0           0        -562.20            .00         562.20  100.0%
790 38012  Misc-Reimb                                0           0           0      -1,400.00            .00       1,400.00  100.0%
790 38020  Misc-Alcoh                         -145,000           0    -145,000    -122,558.09            .00     -22,441.91   84.5%*
790 38025  Misc-Golf                          -190,000           0    -190,000    -281,941.90            .00      91,941.90  148.4%
790 38090  Misc-All O                                0           0           0        -150.00            .00         150.00  100.0%
790 40000  Trans-IN                                  0      -5,276      -5,276      -5,276.16            .00            .00  100.0%
790 45000  Transfer-T                           50,000           0      50,000      50,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Golf Pro Shop                    -1,067,000     384,724    -682,276    -667,357.07            .00     -14,919.09   97.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kg6xaHlpew%2BEughLTh1vRbFHrTLBHBrHgs7%2BFtNQi1op4EHqXBmj1aFUPbx7d0X4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bCbv%2B58jveVfxPk%2BGbaw01tJOSGsr2R7BifBriUJiJI86XUjr5P0aShzjL6IzbRB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QUDshYz7IeG6MATRTsflMHc3lLZ9Ky09qa0e4TUrWb5coNQQOuJRXfiVTII830Tj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ygKuaKvF9jqeztqOownzWyUDBL1esVL9%2BI0RVu2JFVXxJbqXbMByrmJejFMsjqWH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UCZiM%2FlNHxrlf4WyMYxCkWoyxjgDbhloPLQO5sVa64vEWniVBw9NDr1Bxi1imxvb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j0LJ0RqjpvFgewTLsDqcs3sCn4m2CeWW97m8TEzGKFHU5jrbqdKHNHlFzLtY7Z5B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9uEGLx6VLPXTQ2lEh0xR0q%2FTiz4ny5H5T58FeAvkmgggY%2BApMyXVM9um2kSY%2BUPS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pAuTapl9nspuZ3eApCbt9GaZ15aNJaHl1sRs0kNp8I3ERoN5EyEFnMlK3spCpWdQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oCpRelP7vxyLkafDDiCbh54KaibYrxnO%2BDurZLsfGAjYHKTlHZHeNmeqmqbPXHnK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gPOCUhuhwYxSksfK4KvSwvjDv1obBO%2BjS65XtMuJRtRXcn7xpbXdlu5btthwlu91
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TfJkvLKANcLORxkbVn5FYfES3E226cl9GurvaBtYVmhcK2E4LCFm6tNfBb7r%2FJzO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fTHqT%2B2HJa5NdrW4OuOiBNsAVApaTU4ZFo86evRJnLUeW1bxj30ngPszjQxoLAak
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U4pWYajNwyd92YHpg0dRw3RHDj1h7rsiEjgY5PAsp1IQ2D%2F5Vv8Jz2ckYeohqRBA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NOUmvRq%2FZ9Q1gHxTQFPLHK5JqW5stIDs9ctAvEc5v4hEIBTpl%2BEIGPyKLTESBawQ


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    109

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
790      Golf Pro Shop                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

79090 Golf Pro Shop                       

79090 50500  Labor-Regu                              0     319,610     319,610     181,865.32            .00     137,744.68   56.9%
79090 51000  Labor-OT                                0      22,759      22,759       6,012.05            .00      16,746.95   26.4%
79090 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       3,552.21            .00      -3,552.21  100.0%*
79090 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       9,824.32            .00      -9,824.32  100.0%*
79090 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       1,995.20            .00      -1,995.20  100.0%*
79090 54000  Labor-Othe                              0       1,250       1,250       3,759.80            .00      -2,509.80  300.8%*
79090 55000  Labor-Allo                              0         750         750         406.25            .00         343.75   54.2%
79090 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       4,901       4,901       4,901.22            .00            .00  100.0%
79090 58000  Associated                              0      57,098      57,098      33,737.21            .00      23,360.79   59.1%
79090 58100  Associated                              0      26,017      26,017      15,640.45            .00      10,376.49   60.1%
79090 58200  Associated                              0      26,871      26,871      17,028.01            .00       9,842.99   63.4%
79090 58300  Associated                              0       4,977       4,977       3,153.19            .00       1,823.81   63.4%
79090 58900  Associated                              0          74          74          36.80            .00          37.20   49.7%
79090 61200  ConProf-Ge                        103,100           0     103,100      40,872.83      25,814.17      36,413.00   64.7%
79090 64125  Ops-Conces                         20,000           0      20,000      13,520.86       1,440.95       5,038.19   74.8%
79090 64310  Ops-Golf M                        300,000           0     300,000     246,656.06      57,989.03      -4,645.09  101.5%*
79090 64315  Ops-Golf A                        105,000           0     105,000      50,102.66       2,520.20      52,377.14   50.1%
79090 64475  Ops-Materi                         15,500           0      15,500      49,191.44       1,054.00     -34,745.44  324.2%*
79090 64780  Ops-Tourna                         75,000           0      75,000         891.52            .00      74,108.48    1.2%
79090 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,050           0       1,050         634.24         365.26          50.50   95.2%
79090 64825  Ops-VeFuel                          1,000           0       1,000         428.92         571.04            .04  100.0%
79090 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,250           0       5,250       8,384.73         257.00      -3,391.73  164.6%*
79090 65050  Maint-Equi                          1,050           0       1,050       2,936.42            .00      -1,886.42  279.7%*
79090 65550  Maint-Vehi                          4,000           0       4,000         339.50            .00       3,660.50    8.5%
79090 66000  Empl-Dues                             500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
79090 66100  Empl-Train                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
79090 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
79090 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
79090 67100  Util-Elect                         13,000           0      13,000       8,812.98       4,183.02           4.00  100.0%
79090 67200  Util-Gas                            3,500           0       3,500       1,186.68       2,305.32           8.00   99.8%
79090 67400  Util-Telep                          8,900           0       8,900       5,664.01       3,500.51        -264.52  103.0%*
79090 67500  Util-Water                          4,000           0       4,000       2,550.40       1,448.60           1.00  100.0%
79090 80300  Cap-Improv                        215,000    -215,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
79090 80500  Cap-Equipm                        293,500    -283,500      10,000       9,217.92            .00         782.08   92.2%

     TOTAL Golf Pro Shop                     1,172,350     -34,193   1,138,157     723,303.20     101,449.10     313,404.86   72.5%

     TOTAL Golf Pro Shop                       105,350     350,531     455,881      55,946.13     101,449.10     298,485.77   34.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,117,000     384,724    -732,276    -717,357.07            .00     -14,919.09
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,222,350     -34,193   1,188,157     773,303.20     101,449.10     313,404.86

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BMG06k9OUrsfMvsn15UKK2KzLQUJd9xsXMpF08hxfk%2FmuTvINkwZJsG3Z%2B3UUcav
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OjF3e6R0P3YkEVmOeDfl76v5TY16e9TmNGviOuxfw9YJc6B08vLEdh2T3pWSErW%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iUfpfgOz%2FsYlE%2B2fZ6kI%2Fc09PXrgf36yZeXiVJudeOTyQk6I0mmn8I2bS0pSm0yd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oS2pouz8MYmt2ZSgMjAJuojbdqOSXZBYfJpKiGNZzpwVSm0htdU3uGj9K9xbvxZt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RXPMjKqo4QUiORc2CrRM%2FtLTZ85XPo3KJueD9CA4wCVcAe2yXxcsRe6u8oZkWVoY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L3muD0a1LNZemcDKTzTht90LIq4u2utUDBxiOS%2BqX35iiifPzGUB7OwBUq%2BpzkpC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BkLF4q7yBSqVLlJfpitUIlUFQIujMrHd8a%2FF5QhWicsWxH099ABZSz53vFF7XopL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V7DcX16XRbf6dtoKo%2BRLt9LvvlDGzQZz9sgLg8gsg3BvFW2f9iT2P5NbUIHjwkOU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8qgbPEJE206yZJB4dvVFgGnyhlsxImcmz6Z6tI2AON%2FQePR0KrStU2P117yCnGvc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TrOwZ902VPEykbamNdKWLBTvwwBqumcvAp6JCxTIKPfGnv9JM2aHWTCqhg6zMoC0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XWEkPQ4quspCsAicbqZVq5vVu8N8w0Z4PjigY3Dqf9n8jGDFe3jK8nHhEKYOzDCm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vhVGdRyQigAJlDiQQsqvC7V%2BO3IvEoNMw1nEJd9pV8YnMm2%2FdO5ae816ad3Lgvfc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZJVN4wkBOSd9oT7FCcrPTQVF%2F1UaNhLfU5Ic2Z9JJ%2FoRByrFZjG8bsDec0D7dEYC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SALFBBhoygx3b5NzNu7JKHUxZWyiHKOxho1pz9LwlHX%2FAX%2BKhlDFvCluvwVi%2B2Dp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qw8echNNBadQ5CeOVXIXGQ31eZo9yu8bIzp5HXpIJ2VUPqMWPYquMxumNyhCaCMO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ltmTRERQc4RGqBHnlUZti0xYnm16RmOmgpW7lGSwwq1f0v6xNx583TjaCaLWJ%2Fr4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KVC1v89c5ZY3pDUyp9HfgOvd%2FtiLRPi%2FlR4ThF%2B0ABLj1mL4AulwBltV5o8P3cKJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BusyAGA7oACzEQfhtcRFrnIS6Q5eodJI8hRbm5R%2FbZXOg9ZG0P72UIZH9PzA6yh2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FgjhKkNW8F8KXiDtUnq70uG0RioxfpPwQV0PqpE36uo%2FDqCCMIinVvFlwDfBcE1x
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=enbY7jnN%2BSJJcG5oZPEsO3ED0WAUXpdbxNdSO25nYRbM6aP6%2BaUu6SHeNdocvyMX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bhv4QjZkFdyPfnQ%2FSAumKya31H0wP258i3afrvOslWvRNPVd8dlKSW6AEQ%2BtPi5a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rzUetPy%2FNiv7bj%2BJOu5uYjd0w6x%2FRdDNuhYFio0IIf3LWYstFMLEZkDo82bmmAeH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FjP2%2B%2FQ9HxQTvbagJb4KBh8GCNhNo0o8G2Z53DKK%2BfwGVBdokP2An75IEpOocjE8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lk63D89fFWlat6ltNsTjoY1gykqiaFSg8AWI5H23mgR83dukSwasbgWDN7YVqWAJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qWORW98oR6qEJIE8cvx3PBrZmvuPWRd0oeAZi0Xn%2FR7QgMDPhWdfW2AncJF%2FQzFP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U3SVSv7NYUEoEsxT3x%2BVZtTM9zmKc4dBnxiU230n88CLDfysvu4htnPO2m1uiSkO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p2EBGPPYz9VG%2BTqtMMusWMb3sXY4H8W5w81HJpKmSBkT4pNOvOmxGG3Kb0iPvnq1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EEBL%2FlGMJH%2FNfh6WIyC642TNroqZJ3wfCDGBMfdqnxm39u7FjT7Es8WStX44V8Uf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oURcRxXwF%2Fa%2BeSx3nEET797YD02zMey3gExuBZf0PzvhvTIJL5%2BixW7frum7YTRQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0SRQMgz8CU21KW%2B6jtVRekeVUHDZMVJ8ER2a0CaqL34Zh0D6W52yWVPqU42y6dHy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bft1jFtvlR13pG9ACqIgY%2FS4VfOGxZzXgesdJc60tNdiJsr%2F7tVm8tzFeUAURLEv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S6N14CaudgYxrbtuBGEcn6Tk7qBE06noaQwnuG1%2BUIKTzKqCWkAJq40ve5y24ZrV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GCGpStcQ2AhaJBQC4CzOXfUck8Tb46LF6hkujUuTx0wpQUG97K%2Ba0tTt854MxUcT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=womEzfKmb9pSNIFDtBlna7jes%2BU%2BrNiFbL1PQOZb%2F%2FCFhSiaMEyP%2FCzlQaaJtM9h


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    110

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
850      NMFA-Water & Sewer                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer                    

850 36000  Interest-C                                0           0           0    -332,140.78            .00     332,140.78  100.0%
850 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0     -40,036.85            .00      40,036.85  100.0%
850 40000  Trans-IN                                  0  -9,000,000  -9,000,000  -9,000,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL NMFA-Water & Sewer                        0  -9,000,000  -9,000,000  -9,372,177.63            .00     372,177.63  104.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yHukXkMNU3nsu1Np7Zh2n%2FfLBWa6VPor1X5GHF8LhvP3mpKdIGS%2BNWVsN1yuzjaG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XWwQXtVryMy3Fn%2BODrAm3msZvkvy2FN%2F%2B4CUbls8h4wkIDYrfsVm9eKdCgkLhuHK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=54gCNKHB8Z4FKOmz7ra8rIE0%2BfLZnnYyfky%2B9BhXViSsEPtP0AH2YHWjIlO58win


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    111

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
850      NMFA-Water & Sewer                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

85050 NMFA-Water & Sewer                  

85050 69000  Debt-Princ                      1,668,362  11,106,129  12,774,491     939,974.67            .00  11,834,516.73    7.4%
85050 69100  Debt-Inter                        383,118           0     383,118     197,274.19            .00     185,843.70   51.5%
85050 69200  Debt-Loan                               0           0           0      69,490.68            .00     -69,490.68  100.0%*

     TOTAL NMFA-Water & Sewer                2,051,480  11,106,129  13,157,609   1,206,739.54            .00  11,950,869.75    9.2%

     TOTAL NMFA-Water & Sewer                2,051,480   2,106,129   4,157,609  -8,165,438.09            .00  12,323,047.38 -196.4%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0  -9,000,000  -9,000,000  -9,372,177.63            .00     372,177.63
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,051,480  11,106,129  13,157,609   1,206,739.54            .00  11,950,869.75

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rYG%2BpMm86V4rgvYKM8TPFniB5c%2B9EizBFE%2BsBjsqxCdXjam0%2FkYhcghpRJHm9WuV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aibkGEVx4g1%2FMrfCyeeuBusx96rODf2kdYui16aY5olN1QrOSbrhhS3jQqTnBFXm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ogoi9jwXz5TUIyYtNt6JKYygLL2terhp7I%2FnT%2FljTmh0YKb8lOZiZ29JzbLy5s9f


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    112

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
900      Permanent W&S                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

900 Permanent W&S                         

900 36000  Interest-C                                0           0           0    -170,623.68            .00     170,623.68  100.0%

     TOTAL Permanent W&S                             0           0           0    -170,623.68            .00     170,623.68  100.0%

     TOTAL Permanent W&S                             0           0           0    -170,623.68            .00     170,623.68  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0    -170,623.68            .00     170,623.68

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pTl125m6SCfJnKV1w1vi%2BslCSCdyCL43q1F4TklVomOZnq1pE24o4Q7gNmLuDeGk


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    113

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
980      ELEA                                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

980 ELEA                                  

980 38090  Misc-All O                         -112,500           0    -112,500    -117,677.36            .00       5,177.36  104.6%

     TOTAL ELEA                               -112,500           0    -112,500    -117,677.36            .00       5,177.36  104.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sePHe%2FFpHao%2FmvwIrlFOxcfy4iEYBdZgLFdM8z9QSF6%2Fn9zfDvDr%2Bk%2BzjoRzO6Zy


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    114

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
980      ELEA                                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

98080 ELEA                                

98080 60270  Insur-Prop                          6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0%
98080 61550  ConProf-Le                         22,000           0      22,000       2,280.00            .00      19,720.00   10.4%
98080 61800  ConProf-Mi                          7,000           0       7,000       8,306.00            .00      -1,306.00  118.7%*
98080 61900  ConProf-Co                         60,000           0      60,000            .00            .00      60,000.00     .0%
98080 63300  Fees-Publi                          3,000           0       3,000         425.96         117.42       2,456.62   18.1%
98080 64475  Ops-Materi                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
98080 66200  Empl-Per D                         20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL ELEA                                120,000           0     120,000      11,011.96         117.42     108,870.62    9.3%

     TOTAL ELEA                                  7,500           0       7,500    -106,665.40         117.42     114,047.98-1420.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -112,500           0    -112,500    -117,677.36            .00       5,177.36
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      120,000           0     120,000      11,011.96         117.42     108,870.62

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O48pDon09mziSrpv%2F63tLgsIeTvpJTe%2F8xyheiKLmv%2FYTr%2BxWJs99k08mqGGMwu6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2Bx5wFOyafJqEyjLnvGNY3gQX5xUt9sWi3SXbPiwnm0o9Rbaw6PkgCwe4VuNMfSZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kbg%2FWaOGe7%2FG7H9agVm2IHNVf7oDvznPr1tEKy7eI34Y%2BJeMlRATJd4JSuX71sNF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c26NTyBGMEXcycjR4L30PJG3zPzjUZ5NhRm610Zv66WOcGie5bB43nJiOEaF6dUP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tiRgm%2FbsDwR3teQTBygf6OEm5j75CGLWlFyesLd8wo9emgp8mQxtJY7Q4zL3Qujd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yCqFH535mXhtjDm7u1ah7D9YWgHmgYuDbxLrq%2BE2e8avBnfci1J7olDgk284JYML
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kw3KjwBxAomerAGAVu4dAO7RPSC261W86B7axMpBcDtD7kvJ9VfP64ewqhQp5r0x


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/12/2024 16:21
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    115

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL   30,280,011  26,016,026  56,296,038 -23,196,586.46  40,046,611.86  39,446,012.11   29.9%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Melissa Salcido **                                         



13.  Check Register for Current Period ONLY 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 1 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
February 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE    DIESEL REPAIR CARLSBAD NM 22404872 1002883 824.94               Jeep #14001 wont start 2/9/2024

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE    DIESEL REPAIR CARLSBAD NM 22405192 1002947 459.20               #13232 The #6 Cylinder coil is cracked and arcing 2/23/2024

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE    DIESEL REPAIR CARLSBAD NM 22405193 1002977 2,811.36           #14133 High mileage truck needs diagnostic 2/29/2024

835 535 GROUP LLC MCLEAN VA 22400405 1002916 5,000.00           Annual Lobbying Services 2/16/2024

417 90 DEGREE BENEFITS LUBBOCK TX 407251 110,343.33       Admin Fees 2/9/2024

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22402207 316470 2,226.26           Titleist Ball Order 2/2/2024

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22402375 316516 1,686.00           Titleist Pre-Book 2024 Season 2/9/2024

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22402375 316516 3,268.00           Titleist Pre-Book 2024 Season 2/9/2024

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22402375 316809 1,042.50           Titleist Pre-Book 2024 Season 2/29/2024

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22402375 316809 60.00                 Titleist Pre-Book 2024 Season 2/29/2024

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22402375 316809 302.00               Titleist Pre-Book 2024 Season 2/29/2024

223 AD VENTURE MARKETING ATTN: LAJUANA MARTINEZ BROWNFIELD TX 22305319 316714 1,064.39           Focus On Carlsbad Full Page Ad 2/23/2024

13169 ADB SAFEGATE AMERICAS LLC ADB SAFEGATE AMERICAS HOLDING INC COLUMBUS OH 22306449 316632 407.82               Parts for 14R-32L Edge Lights 2/16/2024

13169 ADB SAFEGATE AMERICAS LLC ADB SAFEGATE AMERICAS HOLDING INC COLUMBUS OH 22404222 316715 2,648.10           Reflectors for TWY A 2/23/2024

13169 ADB SAFEGATE AMERICAS LLC ADB SAFEGATE AMERICAS HOLDING INC COLUMBUS OH 22401774 316715 189.10               Sign Part 2/23/2024

13169 ADB SAFEGATE AMERICAS LLC ADB SAFEGATE AMERICAS HOLDING INC COLUMBUS OH 22403742 316715 661.05               Supplies for Airfield Signs 2/23/2024

1005 ADIDAS AMERICA, INC. PORTLAND OR 22403352 316633 4,296.13           Pro Shop Merchandise Adidas 2024 Pre-Book 2/16/2024

64 ADMIN OFFICE OF THE COURTS SANTA FE NM 316634 5,121.00           Fees Collected in January 2024 2/16/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22404831 316471 233.96               2101- ROTORS(TH)P/D 2/2/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22404933 316517 363.98               HI-REACH TRI.JK STD    ( FOR CAR LIFT) 2/9/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22404955 316517 221.99               1412- STARTER(TH)P/D 2/9/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22404955 316517 (15.00)                1412- STARTER(TH)P/D 2/9/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22405067 316635 122.29               PD unit 1704 fender flares 2/16/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22404643 316635 138.90               RESTOCK FOR PFA(TH)F/D 2/16/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22405125 316635 308.15               E-3 Hydraulic fluid 2/16/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22405066 316635 469.22               1604- BRAKES AND ROTORS(TH)P/D 2/16/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22405075 316716 832.87               Restock all units PD/FD 2/23/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22405218 316716 339.42               DHT - 1/4 3/8 SKT SET 80 PC(TH)F/D 2/23/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22400378 316716 28.71                 HOSE, FITTINGS & ETC FOR SW UNITS 2/23/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22404656 316716 26.23                 SOLENOID FOR CONST 9404 2/23/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22405245 316810 73.58                 PFA Shop tool broke 2/29/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22405230 316810 40.37                 #48 Headlight and pigtail 2/29/2024

61 ADVANCED COMMUNICATIONS &   ELECTRONICS INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400909 316636 84,579.86         FY 24 - Radio Maint Agreement 2/16/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22401390 1002866 161.09               Station 1 Rodent Issue 2/2/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400034 1002866 48.33                 Pest control for Transit Bldng 7/23 through 6/24 2/2/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400333 1002866 74.10                 FY24 Pest Control at Terminal Building 2/2/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400034 1002866 48.33                 Pest control for Transit Bldng 7/23 through 6/24 2/2/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400063 1002866 193.31               Pest Control Services All Stations 2/2/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22401390 1002866 161.09               Station 1 Rodent Issue 2/2/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400507 1002884 64.44                 pest control services 2/9/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400876 1002884 134.25               FY 2023-2024 - Rodent Treatment ARSC 2/9/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400908 1002884 134.25               FY 2023-2024 - Annual Pest Control Serv 2/9/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400517 1002884 48.33                 PEST CONTROL SERVICE FY23-2 2/9/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400335 1002884 48.33                 Pest Control Services for FY July 2023/ June 2024 2/9/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400335 1002884 48.33                 Pest Control Services for FY July 2023/ June 2024 2/9/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400063 1002884 48.33                 Pest Control Services All Stations 2/9/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400641 1002884 69.81                 Annual Pest Control Services at WWTP EST 2023/2024 2/9/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400063 1002884 48.33                 Pest Control Services All Stations 2/9/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22401346 1002884 177.20               Station 2 Rodent Control 2/9/2024



Page 2 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
February 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400032 1002884 64.44                 FY 2024 - Pest Control 2/9/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22401391 1002917 42.96                 Dive Shack Pest Control 2/16/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400830 1002917 48.33                 Pest control for Pro Shop July 2023-June 2024 2/16/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400249 1002948 48.33                 PEST CONTROL SERVICE WATER & WAREHOUSE DEPT 23/24 2/23/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400245 1002949 48.33                 Pest Control Services for PW out buildings 2/23/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400933 1002949 48.33                 ANNUAL PEST CONTROL SERVICES FY 7/23-7/24 2/23/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400246 1002949 48.33                 Pest Control for FY: July 2023-June 2024 2/23/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400507 1002949 64.44                 pest control services 2/23/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400032 1002949 48.33                 FY 2024 - Pest Control 2/23/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400507 1002949 48.33                 pest control services 2/23/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400063 1002949 48.33                 Pest Control Services All Stations 2/23/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22403544 1002949 177.20               Station 7 Rodent Control 2/23/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400355 1002949 48.33                 Pest Control 2023-2024 2/23/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400063 1002979 193.31               Pest Control Services All Stations 2/29/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22401390 1002979 161.09               Station 1 Rodent Issue 2/29/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400830 1002979 48.33                 Pest control for Pro Shop July 2023-June 2024 2/29/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400333 1002979 74.10                 FY24 Pest Control at Terminal Building 2/29/2024

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22404791 316472 142.36               community public event March 5, 2024 Dr. Seuss 2/2/2024

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22404901 316518 88.92                 com public event/ football XCO latin dance, Feb 2 2/9/2024

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22404901 316518 89.98                 com public event/ football XCO latin dance, Feb 2 2/9/2024

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22404901 316518 155.78               com public event/ football XCO latin dance, Feb 2 2/9/2024

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22404791 316518 20.97                 community public event March 5, 2024 Dr. Seuss 2/9/2024

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22405114 316717 232.75               February 14, com event valentines 2/23/2024

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22405114 316717 (6.00)                  February 14, com event valentines 2/23/2024

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22405292 316811 80.94                 Office Supplies 2/29/2024

873 ALI M MORALES MORALES LEGAL SERVICES LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400463 316631 1,063.12           Annual 2/16/2024

873 ALI M MORALES MORALES LEGAL SERVICES LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400463 316631 1,063.12           Annual 2/16/2024

873 ALI M MORALES MORALES LEGAL SERVICES LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400463 316631 1,063.12           Annual 2/16/2024

948 ALPHA-PURE SERVICES CARLSBAD NM 22400371 316473 3,916.66           Annual Will Merchant maintenance & management 2/2/2024

1818 ALYSHA VASQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 22404695 29396 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 2/23/2024

10052 AMERICAN MEDICAL GROUP HOBBS NM 22403974 316474 426.25               Pre-employment physical 2/2/2024

11208 ANDREW CARVER CARLSBAD NM 316519 20.00                 Retrieve new units from Upfitter/Rio Rancho/PD 2/9/2024

11863 ANGELICA BARRIOS-TESTA CARLSBAD NM 316637 732.77               Travel to Las Cruces- Finance 2/16/2024

11863 ANGELICA BARRIOS-TESTA CARLSBAD NM 316637 183.40               Travel to Santa Fe- Finance 2/16/2024

1852 ANTHONY BUENO CARLSBAD NM 316521 670.00               Travel to Las Cruces- WWTP 2/9/2024

1676 ANTHONY CERVANTES CARLSBAD NM 22405253 29405 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 2/29/2024

14055 ANTHONY HERNANDEZ CARLSAD NM 316475 648.00               Travel to Las Cruses- Water 2/2/2024

503 ANTHONY QUESADA LOVING NM 316476 648.00               License Renewal/Las Cruces/Water 2/2/2024

14 APCO, AFC INC. DAYTONA BEACH FL 22404981 316522 375.00               2024 APCO Dues - Dispatch 2/9/2024

1813 ARAGORN BARRERAS CLOUDCROFT NM 316523 40.00                 Travel to Roswell- Fire 2/9/2024

1813 ARAGORN BARRERAS CLOUDCROFT NM 316718 40.00                 Travel to Roswell- Fire 2/23/2024

1813 ARAGORN BARRERAS CLOUDCROFT NM 316812 40.00                 Travel to Roswell- Fire 2/29/2024

1813 ARAGORN BARRERAS CLOUDCROFT NM 316812 40.00                 Travel to Roswell- Fire 2/29/2024

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400067 1002867 45.78                 Annual Rag & Rug Service Jan-June 2024 2/2/2024

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400609 1002868 160.47               FY24 Monthly Carpet Cleaning for Civic Center 2/2/2024

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400268 1002885 152.98               EST SERVICE CARPETS & TOWELS FY 7/23-7/24 2/9/2024

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400268 1002885 66.67                 EST SERVICE CARPETS & TOWELS FY 7/23-7/24 2/9/2024

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400052 1002918 97.25                 FY24 Monthly Carpet Cleaning for City Hall 2/16/2024

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400067 1002919 49.39                 Annual Rag & Rug Service Jan-June 2024 2/16/2024



Page 3 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
February 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400609 1002920 160.47               FY24 Monthly Carpet Cleaning for Civic Center 2/16/2024

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400268 1002950 66.67                 EST SERVICE CARPETS & TOWELS FY 7/23-7/24 2/23/2024

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400067 1002980 49.39                 Annual Rag & Rug Service Jan-June 2024 2/29/2024

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400052 1002981 97.25                 FY24 Monthly Carpet Cleaning for City Hall 2/29/2024

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400609 1002982 160.47               FY24 Monthly Carpet Cleaning for Civic Center 2/29/2024

1221 ARTESIA METALS INC STEEL DEPOT ARTESIA NM 22404712 316704 1,643.30           Material to finish pipe shade structure @ DE 2/16/2024

391 AT&T CORPORATION ATLANTA GA 22400442 316719 1,051.02           account# 8191917758001 2/23/2024

391 AT&T CORPORATION ATLANTA GA 22400018 316719 189.02               account#0505444232001 2/23/2024

405 AUTOZONE CARLSBAD NM 22405080 316720 366.62               Lightbars for Airport Vehicles 2/23/2024

231 BADGE FRAME INC CAMDEN TN 22403842 1002886 1,255.62           employee recognition plaques 2/9/2024

231 BADGE FRAME INC CAMDEN TN 22404063 1002886 155.15               employee recognition plaques 2/9/2024

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404558 316477 2,300.42           Restock Resetters 2/2/2024

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404702 316477 1,789.21           Restock inventory 2/2/2024

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404602 316477 2,556.02           Restock Inventory 2/2/2024

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404551 316477 2,556.02           Restock Resetters 2/2/2024

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404819 316524 2,516.28           Restock boxes 2/9/2024

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404801 316524 1,268.02           Restock inventory 2/9/2024

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404702 316524 9.67                   Restock inventory 2/9/2024

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404758 316524 1,184.69           Restock inventory 2/9/2024

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401722 316638 15,336.12         Restock Resetters 2/16/2024

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404882 316638 325.47               Restock inventory 2/16/2024

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402624 316721 21,341.69         Restock 1"" Resetters 2/23/2024

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22405032 316813 2,632.27           Low stock meter lids 2/29/2024

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404882 316813 2,056.46           Restock inventory 2/29/2024

440 BALLEAU GROUNDWATER INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400294 1002951 1,836.35           Technical review of water issues for the City 23/2 2/23/2024

440 BALLEAU GROUNDWATER INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400293 1002951 3,509.92           Technical review of water issues for the City 23/2 2/23/2024

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22403696 316525 127.00               Coveralls for employee in the Construction Dept 2/9/2024

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402100 316525 14.25                 Uniform Embroidery - ACO, CSO 2/9/2024

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400433 316525 63.50                 Uniform Embroidery July 23 - June 24 2/9/2024

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22404795 316639 794.75               employee uniforms 2/16/2024

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402100 316639 30.00                 Uniform Embroidery - ACO, CSO 2/16/2024

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22404423 316639 2,561.50           UNIFORMS FOR STREET DEPT 2/16/2024

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22404795 316722 278.00               employee uniforms 2/23/2024

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402100 316722 7.00                   Uniform Embroidery - ACO, CSO 2/23/2024

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400433 316814 146.02               Uniform Embroidery July 23 - June 24 2/29/2024

1503 BEN E. KEITH COMPANY FORT WORTH TX 22404685 316526 470.30               Pro Shop Snacks 2/9/2024

12926 BENDPAK INC WRENCHERS SANTA PAULA CA 22404381 316527 1,214.30           4 post lift parts; cable, pump, hose 2/9/2024

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22405076 1002952 1,826.17           Restock inventory 2/23/2024

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22405033 1002952 121.21               Restock inventory 2/23/2024

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22404445 1002952 567.40               Restock inventory 2/23/2024

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22405274 1002983 1,488.04           Sewer tap @ PJB's 2/29/2024

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22405147 1002983 557.07               Restock inventory 2/29/2024

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22404710 1002983 2,465.10           Restock Stops 2/29/2024

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22402272 1002983 2,478.00           Restock Stops 2/29/2024

1849 BEVERLY MADRID CARLSBAD NM 22405063 29384 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 2/16/2024

674 BIANCA ARANDA CARLSBAD NM 22404937 29385 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 2/16/2024

462 BIG STATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC RIVERSIDE CA 22404793 1002888 1,435.20           restock vests/various depts 2/9/2024

462 BIG STATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC RIVERSIDE CA 22404849 1002922 179.88               hole saws for tapping jobs 2/16/2024

462 BIG STATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC RIVERSIDE CA 22405014 1002954 405.60               hand cleaner for garage crew/Randall 2/23/2024



Page 4 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
February 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

510 BLAINE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 22404618 316528 809.35               FACILITY MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 2/9/2024

1385 BLUE TEES ENTERPRISES LLC WALNUT CREEK CA 22400852 316529 2,388.93           Pro Shop Merchandise 2/9/2024

1385 BLUE TEES ENTERPRISES LLC WALNUT CREEK CA 22401783 316529 (125.00)             Pro Shop Merchandise 2/9/2024

661 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY CORP FT WORTH TX 22401029 316530 766.07               Annual purchase Requisition for BNSF 2/9/2024

638 BOHANNAN HUSTON INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404761 29386 13,407.92         Task Order- Greene St. Storm Drain Extension 2/16/2024

638 BOHANNAN HUSTON INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22102203 1002923 3,555.26           Engineering Services for Bataan Lift Station 2/16/2024

954 BOND EQUIPMENT CO INC DALLAS TX 22404421 316723 146.64               FILTERS FOR SW SCORPION UNITS #394,395,396,397 2/23/2024

954 BOND EQUIPMENT CO INC DALLAS TX 22404771 316723 687.25               FLEX TUBE NEEDED FOR SW 15396 2/23/2024

954 BOND EQUIPMENT CO INC DALLAS TX 22404741 316723 169.74               VALVE FOR SW #15395 2/23/2024

954 BOND EQUIPMENT CO INC DALLAS TX 22404274 316723 638.70               HEATER CORE FOR SW 15395 2/23/2024

559 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF CARLSBAD INC CARLSBAD NM 22401950 316640 75,000.00         Boys & Girls Club 2/16/2024

580 BRANDON INDUSTRIES, INC. MCKINNEY TX 22403710 1002955 3,455.00           Replace light/pole at Plaza/Sole source attached 2/23/2024

1666 BRANDON VASEY VASEY WINDOW TINTING CARLSBAD NM 22404938 316619 300.00               Window Tint - Units 2308 & 2402 2/9/2024

742 BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SOLUTIONS MAITLAND FL 22400544 1002924 324.20               Processing Fees FY 23/24 2/16/2024

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22404851 1002887 348.41               tape, shovels, & plugs for various depts-see notes 2/9/2024

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22403890 1002921 19.18                 hole saws for tapping jobs/R Lopez 2/16/2024

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22401631 1002921 57.99                 camlock for hydrant/I Able 2/16/2024

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22404253 1002921 12.99                 lens wipes & glasses for crew/J Asbury 2/16/2024

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22401951 1002921 137.94               clevis/shackles for various jobs 2/16/2024

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22405168 1002953 1,216.44           BES Supply 2/23/2024

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22405206 1002953 129.46               masks, filters & wipes for crews/F Villareal 2/23/2024

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22405081 1002953 1,325.99           TOOLBOX FOR COM SERV NEW TRUCK 2/23/2024

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22405173 1002953 45.99                 sealant for mowers @SportsComplex/T Harvey 2/23/2024

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22405174 1002953 609.00               restock lubes, cleaners ,& rags 2/23/2024

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22405337 1002984 95.98                 pressure gauges for testing/R Myers 2/29/2024

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22405301 1002984 101.04               headgear & shields for crew/D Contreras 2/29/2024

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22405338 1002984 153.16               ear plugs & rags for PFA crew/D Dominguez 2/29/2024

777 BRITTANY L MADRID CARLSBAD NM 22405251 29406 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 2/29/2024

652 BROWNING GARAGE DOORS LLC CARLSBAD NM 22403864 1002889 249.16               Garage door service call 2/9/2024

652 BROWNING GARAGE DOORS LLC CARLSBAD NM 22404982 1002925 1,096.43           substation bay 3 garage door broke and will not sh 2/16/2024

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22405185 316724 322.93               VALVE FOR SW 16706 2/23/2024

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22305142 316725 185,510.00       CONTAINER MAINTENANCE TRUCK 2/23/2024

662 BSN SPORTS LLC DALLAS TX 22404852 316726 1,885.55           Supplies for Sports Complex 2/23/2024

1508 BSTK LLC BSTK STUDIO CARLSBAD NM 22306217 316531 4,336.11           Cashier Remodel Design 2/9/2024

787 CAIN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CORP CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22404340 316532 99.75                 Material needed for the Golf Pro Shop 2/9/2024

787 CAIN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CORP CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22404834 316641 170.30               Building Supplies 2/16/2024

10535 CALEB SHELL ARTESIA NM 316478 245.97               Travel to San Marcos TX- Fire 2/2/2024

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22404891 316533 119.76               Pro Shop Merchandise - Callaway Pre-Book 2/9/2024

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22403786 316642 (488.00)             Pro Shop Merchandise 2/16/2024

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22404891 316642 439.54               Pro Shop Merchandise - Callaway Pre-Book 2/16/2024

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22404891 316642 1,682.59           Pro Shop Merchandise - Callaway Pre-Book 2/16/2024

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22404891 316642 255.18               Pro Shop Merchandise - Callaway Pre-Book 2/16/2024

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22404891 316642 1,275.90           Pro Shop Merchandise - Callaway Pre-Book 2/16/2024

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22404891 316642 4,142.65           Pro Shop Merchandise - Callaway Pre-Book 2/16/2024

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22404891 316727 213.36               Pro Shop Merchandise - Callaway Pre-Book 2/23/2024

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22404891 316816 657.59               Pro Shop Merchandise - Callaway Pre-Book 2/29/2024

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22404891 316816 213.43               Pro Shop Merchandise - Callaway Pre-Book 2/29/2024

1604 CAMBIAR CONSULTING LLC ALTO NM 22400318 316817 5,160.96           Professional Lobbying Services 2/29/2024

10004 CAMCO PLUMBING INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404978 316534 514.40               substation water leak underneath kitchen sink and 2/9/2024



Page 5 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
February 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC BIG 0 TIRES CARLSBAD NM 22400096 316815 87.63                 Annual PO = Transit oil chg/service 7/23 thru 6/24 2/29/2024

11294 CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC INDIANAPOLIS IN 22401835 316818 182.96               Workers Comp Claims FY 2023-2024 2/29/2024

881 CAPROCK WATER COMPANY INC ARTESIA NM 22400236 1002890 25.69                 EST YRLY WATER SRV SHOP LH 6/2023-5/2024 2/9/2024

936 CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORP RESTON VA 22404448 316479 366.66               SketchUp Pro Subscription 10/27/2023-10/26/2024 2/2/2024

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400810 29387 100.00               C-Hill Planters 2/16/2024

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404967 1002891 126.64               Flowerbed maintenance at RASJ Plaza 2/9/2024

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400495 1002926 125.00               FY 24 barrel planter for Riverwalk 2/16/2024

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400054 1002956 100.00               FY24 Planter, Barrel, & Maint. Rental for City Hal 2/23/2024

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404967 1002956 34.88                 Flowerbed maintenance at RASJ Plaza 2/23/2024

10517 CARLSBAD AREA ART ASSOC. CARLSBAD NM 22400703 316819 2,107.68           Carlsbad Area Art Association Advertising 2/29/2024

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404950 1002927 1,052.94           BATTERIES FOR RRC CLUB CAR 2/16/2024

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404905 1002927 142.99               FRONT BRAKES FOR PERD 13801 2/16/2024

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22405016 1002927 1,423.26           FILTERS, BATTERIES, LIGHTS FOR VARIOUS DEPT 2/16/2024

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403971 1002927 6.58                   oil for equipment @SportsComplex/T Harvey 2/16/2024

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22405175 1002957 175.94               coolant & trans fluid for DE equipment/A Galaindo 2/23/2024

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22405221 1002957 1,039.20           exhaust fluid for service units & equipment 2/23/2024

5433 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY CONCERT ASSN CARLSBAD NM 22400699 316823 46,971.09         Continuing outreach and 2024 season advertising 2/29/2024

741 CARLSBAD LIFEHOUSE INC CARLSBAD NM 22404985 29388 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 2/16/2024

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22401405 1002892 2,500.00           FY24 Creative Carlsbad Agreement 2/9/2024

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22400181 1002892 7,500.00           Annual Services for Revitalization Services 2/9/2024

983 CARLSBAD MUNICIPAL SCHOOL CARLSBAD NM 22400226 316644 13,000.00         Annual General Services for CMS Programs 2/16/2024

983 CARLSBAD MUNICIPAL SCHOOL CARLSBAD NM 22400226 316644 7,000.00           Annual General Services for CMS Programs 2/16/2024

983 CARLSBAD MUNICIPAL SCHOOL CARLSBAD NM 22400226 316644 30,000.00         Annual General Services for CMS Programs 2/16/2024

983 CARLSBAD MUNICIPAL SCHOOL CARLSBAD NM 22400226 316644 15,000.00         Annual General Services for CMS Programs 2/16/2024

12061 CARLSBAD PRINTING/DESIGN KATRINA J YBARRA CARLSBAD NM 22404796 316729 63.98                 Code Enforcement 2/23/2024

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22404743 316504 1,201.28           Cleaning supplies needed for the PW Buildings 2/2/2024

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22404439 316688 271.90               FACILITY MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 2/16/2024

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22404988 316786 932.17               cleaning supplies 2/23/2024

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22405304 316855 1,063.88           Cleaning supplies for the Library 2/29/2024

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22405252 316855 948.20               Janitorial Supplies 2/29/2024

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22405285 316855 70.00                 Paper Towels 2/29/2024

902 CARLSBAD RADIO INC. KAMQ INC CARLSBAD NM 22404317 29389 536.97               Radio Ad for Riverblitz 2024 2/16/2024

902 CARLSBAD RADIO INC. KAMQ INC CARLSBAD NM 22400201 1002893 214.79               Annual PO -Carlsbad Radio- Transit Adv 7/23 to 6/2 2/9/2024

902 CARLSBAD RADIO INC. KAMQ INC CARLSBAD NM 22400201 1002985 214.79               Annual PO -Carlsbad Radio- Transit Adv 7/23 to 6/2 2/29/2024

1011 CARLSBAD RV SERVICE CENTER CARLSBAD NM 22404594 316730 898.25               HAZ-MAT TRAILER GENERATOR(TH)F/D 2/23/2024

1085 CARROT TOP INDUSTRIES HILLSBOROUGH NC 22404813 316731 566.34               flags for A Ruiz Center/A Vasquez 2/23/2024

13208 CAVERN CITY MEDIA CARLSBAD NM 22404837 29397 975.15               1/4 page color ad. for Riverblitz 2024 Cavern City 2/23/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402701 29378 860.00               Needed for the downtown antique light project 2/2/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22404296 316480 1,296.00           material for repairs on Frontier1 well/B Howell 2/2/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22404806 316480 25.50                 replace receptacles @Library/D Treadaway 2/2/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22404309 316480 1,266.00           repairs on wells CR20 , 8, Frontier 1 & 3 2/2/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22403816 316480 578.00               fuses for city hall heater & downtown lights 2/2/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22404805 316480 53.25                 run power to heater @Res.4/B Howell 2/2/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22404804 316480 25.03                 lube to pull wire/unit 16967/D Treadaway 2/2/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22404854 316537 23.15                 material for repairs @Well4/D Treadaway 2/9/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22404855 316537 240.00               tape to wrap insulation on valves 2/9/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22404540 316537 169.76               light bulbs 2/9/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22404910 316537 20.11                 drop cord @Airport bay lights/D Treadaway 2/9/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22404909 316537 85.50                 material for bay lights @Airport/B Howell 2/9/2024



Page 6 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
February 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22404968 316645 437.18               Material needed for the Pickleball Court 2/16/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22405017 316645 415.20               Material needed for the Beach house 2/16/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22405086 316732 0.95                   replace cover @SanJosePlaza/B Howell 2/23/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22404173 316732 35.00                 cable ties for warehouse jobs/MLL 2/23/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22403086 316732 890.00               Rehab Well C-2 D-E/6 month lead time 2/23/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22405018 316820 200.00               replace wallpack outside PD/ D Treadawy 2/29/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22404145 316820 11.00                 CGB's for PFA welder/B Howell 2/29/2024

2624 CENGAGE LEARNING, INC GALE CHICAGO IL 22402928 316830 21.44                 Large Print Order 2/29/2024

1120 CENTRAL VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP MEMBER NO 328 ARTESIA NM 22400221 1002928 98.79                 EST YRLY ELEC SRV TO SHOP IN LOCO HILLS 6/23 - 5/2 2/16/2024

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22404256 316539 30,000.00         Chamber Economic Development 2/9/2024

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22400655 1002894 27,500.00         Marketing Campaign 2/9/2024

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22400690 1002894 27,708.00         Annual PRV Management 2/9/2024

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22400531 1002894 2,916.00           Annual Services for Retirement Promotion 2/9/2024

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22400531 1002986 2,916.00           Annual Services for Retirement Promotion 2/29/2024

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22400690 1002986 27,708.00         Annual PRV Management 2/29/2024

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22400655 1002986 27,500.00         Marketing Campaign 2/29/2024

9382 CHARLES H. JURVA RIO PECOS TENNIS SHOP CARLSBAD NM 22400450 1002869 1,610.94           Annual tennis pro services 2/2/2024

14037 CHRISTOPHER AUSTIN CARLSBAD NM 316540 20.00                 SE NM Law Enforcement Academy/Day One/Hobbs/PD 2/9/2024

12871 CIELO VISTA MALL SIMON PROPERTY GROUP LP EL PASO TX 22404885 316481 1,700.00           Recruiting Booth - El Paso - Feb-June 2024 2/2/2024

12871 CIELO VISTA MALL SIMON PROPERTY GROUP LP EL PASO TX 22404885 316822 1,700.00           Recruiting Booth - El Paso - Feb-June 2024 2/29/2024

1491 CLARK TRUCK EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400943 316648 15,225.00         Utility Bed for new water dept truck. State Contra 2/16/2024

12653 CLUB PROPHET SYSTEMS PRO-SHOPKEEPER COMP SOFTWARE AUBURN AL 22400491 316541 501.52               POS Monthly Service Charge 2/9/2024

1202 COATS PUMP & SUPPLY INC DEXTER NM 22405037 1002929 930.00               Replace/Upgrade pump on Water Buffalo 2/16/2024

13302 CODE 3 SERVICE LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404878 1002895 8,691.30           Car Radios 2/9/2024

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 407252 7,609.89           BCN E9832924 2/9/2024

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 407252 12,928.79         BCN E7260904 2/9/2024

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 407286 7,539.51           BCN E9832924 2/23/2024

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 407286 12,838.16         BCN E7260904 2/23/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404720 1002870 31.70                 Materials and Supplies 2/2/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404720 1002870 92.65                 Materials and Supplies 2/2/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404858 1002870 182.00               Supplies for Finance 2/2/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404808 1002896 230.85               office supplies 2/9/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404859 1002896 144.00               Supplies for Finance 2/9/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404858 1002896 15.00                 Supplies for Finance 2/9/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404859 1002896 32.00                 Supplies for Finance 2/9/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404892 1002896 65.00                 Anti Fatigue Mat 2/9/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404951 1002930 136.30               DAILY OFFICE SUPPLY NEEDED 2/16/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22405148 1002958 1,225.97           Program Supplies 2/23/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404835 1002958 107.25               Office Supplies 2/23/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22405209 1002958 147.39               Program Supplies 2/23/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22405148 1002987 75.84                 Program Supplies 2/29/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22405176 1002987 140.00               Printer Ink 2/29/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22405233 1002987 725.00               complete desk with pedestals and center drawer 2/29/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22405236 1002987 122.00               Name Plates 2/29/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22405303 1002987 878.50               Office Supplies 2/29/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22405303 1002987 159.00               Office Supplies 2/29/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22405148 1002987 47.40                 Program Supplies 2/29/2024

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404763 29379 12,457.70         Mill and Pave Intersection of Boyd Dr. and Radio B 2/2/2024

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404762 1002871 53,697.90         1000LF Fence at Carlsbad Cemetery 2/2/2024



Page 7 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
February 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

743 CONSULTRX LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400085 1002988 400.00               Annual Pharmacy Consulting - FY 23-24 2/29/2024

1448 CONTI ENERGY CONTROL LLC RIO RANCHO NM 22404903 316734 1,467.30           hvac inspections 2/23/2024

5857 CONWAY SHIELD INC NEW BERLIN WI 22404109 1002959 530.90               fire helmet shields 2/23/2024

1317 COOPER ENTERPRISES LLC GLASS DOCTOR AUTO OF CARLSBAD CARLSBAD NM 22405092 316746 106.32               chip repair to unit PEE18191 2/23/2024

1317 COOPER ENTERPRISES LLC GLASS DOCTOR AUTO OF CARLSBAD CARLSBAD NM 22405091 316746 106.32               chip repair to new service unit 2/23/2024

1317 COOPER ENTERPRISES LLC GLASS DOCTOR AUTO OF CARLSBAD CARLSBAD NM 22402946 316746 332.93               EST COST TO REPAIR WINDSHIELD SW #975 2/23/2024

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400964 316538 4,861.59           2023 HAP Holiday Decorations CES #2023-05-R122006 2/9/2024

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400964 316538 29,114.43         2023 HAP Holiday Decorations CES #2023-05-R122006 2/9/2024

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403757 316538 16,036.13         Removal of pine trees for putt putt 2/9/2024

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22302015 316538 58,509.82         Installation of Bataan Lift Station 2/9/2024

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402897 316646 993.00               Intercom for Library 2/16/2024

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403824 316646 24,214.48         Driving Range Finish Out 2/16/2024

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404768 316733 180,424.94       Bob Forrest  Sport Com-Light Pole Refurbishment-Fe 2/23/2024

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403497 316733 26,647.39         For New Batting Cages at Troy Young Park 2/23/2024

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402539 316821 71,955.19         Illuminated C for C-Hill Project 2/29/2024

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403825 316821 22,636.08         Steel Mounting Structue for Illuminated C 2/29/2024

12318 CORE & MAIN LP ST LOUIS MO 22403223 316735 1,337.98           Water well meter/Contract 10-00000-20-00044 2/23/2024

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC UNITED AG & TURF LLC WACO TX 22404722 316805 61.20                 TEMP SENSOR FOR ST SWEEPER 9128 2/23/2024

1356 COURTESY PAWN SHAWN M MITCHELL CARLSBAD NM 22405150 316824 2,190.00           Rifles - Animal Control 2/29/2024

1367 CREWS GLASS & MIRROR INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404970 1002960 474.42               Replacement window adult respite 2/23/2024

12240 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE CUMMINS INC DENVER CO 22404533 316736 442.02               EXHAUST SEALS, & HARDWARE FOR SW 16659 2/23/2024

12240 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE CUMMINS INC DENVER CO 22404533 316736 8.25                   EXHAUST SEALS, & HARDWARE FOR SW 16659 2/23/2024

12240 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE CUMMINS INC DENVER CO 22404533 316736 182.77               EXHAUST SEALS, & HARDWARE FOR SW 16659 2/23/2024

12240 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE CUMMINS INC DENVER CO 22404533 316736 126.09               EXHAUST SEALS, & HARDWARE FOR SW 16659 2/23/2024

12240 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE CUMMINS INC DENVER CO 22404774 316736 1,540.00           ANNUAL INSITE SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL 1/24/24-1/23/25 2/23/2024

12240 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE CUMMINS INC DENVER CO 22404533 316736 226.90               EXHAUST SEALS, & HARDWARE FOR SW 16659 2/23/2024

219 D & D AUTOMATION & ELECTRIC LLC HOBBS NM 22404294 316542 1,065.44           FY 24 - Security Sys Maint 2/9/2024

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22403527 316543 1,457.00           RESTOCK INVENTORY 2/9/2024

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22403412 316543 3,490.00           Repair @ DE 2/9/2024

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22306647 316543 3,450.00           Need Resetters, out of stock 2/9/2024

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22403867 316543 640.00               Restock inventory 2/9/2024

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22404794 316543 2,496.00           Low stock/Vendor has in stock 2/9/2024

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22404488 316543 1,458.00           Restock inventory 2/9/2024

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22404049 316543 703.00               Restock inventory 2/9/2024

1402 DARDANELLE TIMBER CO INC C/O SUTHERLANDS CARLSBAD NM 22306587 316650 72.98                 stakes to mark work areas/B Parsons 2/16/2024

1402 DARDANELLE TIMBER CO INC C/O SUTHERLANDS CARLSBAD NM 22405286 316825 73.91                 Station 7 Parts 2/29/2024

1461 DECOR OF CARLSBAD, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404257 316737 6,240.00           Decor of Carlsbad 2/23/2024

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400607 316544 287.03               account#0200052819053 2/9/2024

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400389 316544 1,109.54           account#0200052819052 2/9/2024

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400345 316738 578.30               40200062341009 2/23/2024

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400228 316738 2,155.49           0200062341007 2/23/2024

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400229 316738 3,230.65           0200062341006 2/23/2024

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400230 316738 4,977.35           0200062341005 2/23/2024

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400231 316738 1,722.32           0200062341004 2/23/2024

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400662 316738 5,035.68           0200062341002 2/23/2024

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400212 316738 210.30               0200052819051 2/23/2024

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22402895 316738 511.09               0200062341010 2/23/2024

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22404672 316738 547.46               0200062341011 2/23/2024

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400077 316738 319.11               0200062341008 2/23/2024



Page 8 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
February 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400662 316826 354.06               0200062341003 2/29/2024

12956 DESERT FOX SOLUTIONS BRIAN L FOX CARLSBAD NM 22400188 29381 3,754.81           METHANE MONITOR CLOSED LANDFILL YEARLY 2023 TO 202 2/9/2024

12956 DESERT FOX SOLUTIONS BRIAN L FOX CARLSBAD NM 22400186 29381 3,925.49           VEG MONITOR @ CLOSED LANDFILL INC TAX FY 2023-2024 2/9/2024

648 DISH DBS CORP DISH NETWORK LLC ENGLEWOOD CO 22400053 316651 147.41               account#8255707089923804 2/16/2024

1605 DON CHALMERS FORD RIO RANCHO NM 22400694 316653 67,237.00         Ford F250 Utility Truck Water Dept State Contract 2/16/2024

1505 DUNAGAN ASSOCIATES CARLSBAD NM 22404319 316827 50.00                 Notary Renewal Bond 2/29/2024

269 EAGLE ENGRAVING INC SAINT CHARLES IL 22403040 316545 2,404.80           Eagle engraving/ brass for class A and B uniforms 2/9/2024

269 EAGLE ENGRAVING INC SAINT CHARLES IL 22401914 316545 1,332.60           Eagle Engraving and Awards 2/9/2024

10882 EDDY COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT CARLSBAD NM 22400244 29382 1,000,000.00   West Loop Project 2/9/2024

1809 EDDY COUNTY DETENTION CENTER CARLSBAD NM 22400199 316740 20,615.00         FY 2024 - Prisoner Housing 2/23/2024

730 ELM USA INC BUFFALO GROVE IL 22405077 316655 940.00               Warranty for disc 2/16/2024

1926 EMBLEM ENTERPRISES, INC. VAN NUYS CA 22404515 1002897 2,212.27           Patches - CPD, ACO 2/9/2024

11475 EMSRX ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE WAXAHACHIE TX 22400445 316546 1,200.00           Annual Medical Direction - FY 23-24 2/9/2024

6321 ENMU-ROSWELL ROSWELL NM 22404865 316656 1,000.00           CPR Cards 2/16/2024

1318 ERIC FLORES A & E SOLUTIONS LLC PAC N MAIL CARLSBAD NM 22400171 316589 24.61                 Postage for Items Express/Trackable July23-June24 2/9/2024

1318 ERIC FLORES A & E SOLUTIONS LLC PAC N MAIL CARLSBAD NM 22405137 316781 24.61                 return pump/order cancelled/J Lowe 2/23/2024

876 ERNESTO B MARTINEZ ROSWELL NM 22400460 316657 1,078.33           Annual 2/16/2024

1978 ESRI, INC. REDLANDS CA 22404772 316482 8,725.67           ESRI Software & Subscription 2024-2025 2/2/2024

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404924 316654 214.36               Scissor Lift Rental for Quilt Exhibition 2/16/2024

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22405210 316739 299.99               Hedge Trimmer 2/23/2024

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22405305 316828 95.96                 trimmer heads for COMM SVC trimmers/F Villareal 2/29/2024

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404529 316828 45.92                 L - 1 CHAINSAW(TH)F/D 2/29/2024

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22403477 316828 113.98               trimmer line for weedeaters 2/29/2024

2255 FASTENAL COMPANY WINONA MN 22404911 316742 837.50               restock warehouse bins/MLL 2/23/2024

2284 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. PITTSBURGH PA 22400163 316829 49.97                 FY 2024 - FedEx - Evidence 2/29/2024

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22404732 1002872 1,019.69           Restock Stops 2/2/2024

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22404714 1002872 390.14               Restock inventory 2/2/2024

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22404714 1002872 724.42               Restock inventory 2/2/2024

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22307216 1002872 151.75               Replace inventory used 2/2/2024

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22404714 1002898 338.70               Restock inventory 2/9/2024

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22402558 1002931 3,852.98           Restock 1"" Retrosetters 2/16/2024

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22404365 1002961 1,560.56           Replace inventory used 2/23/2024

13110 FIREHOSEDIRECT FIRERESQ INC MOORESVILLE NC 22404934 316658 2,411.39           Fire hose 2/16/2024

13110 FIREHOSEDIRECT FIRERESQ INC MOORESVILLE NC 22405068 316743 2,499.16           2.5 inch Fire Hose 2/23/2024

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404928 1002899 1,217.92           Tire 2/9/2024

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404912 1002899 50.00                 409- BRAIDED VALVE STEM EXT(TH)F/D 2/9/2024

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22405195 1002962 3,331.10           replace tires on backhoe/R Lopez 2/23/2024

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22405200 1002962 770.06               Loader Tires 2/23/2024

2502 FOX SCIENTIFIC, INC. ALVARADO TX 22403997 316547 1,209.72           Supplies needed in Lab 2/9/2024

2502 FOX SCIENTIFIC, INC. ALVARADO TX 22404572 316547 75.30                 Reagents needed for Lab 2/9/2024

2486 FULL SOURCE, LLC JACKSONVILLE FL 22403561 316745 1,323.36           uniforms 2/23/2024

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002873 175.99               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 2/2/2024

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002900 23.00                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 2/9/2024

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002900 157.72               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 2/9/2024

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002932 17.12                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 2/16/2024

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002932 285.00               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 2/16/2024

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002932 225.69               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 2/16/2024

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22403369 1002932 423.92               Defensive Tactics Training Equipment 2/16/2024

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002932 73.18                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 2/16/2024



Page 9 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
February 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002963 227.13               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 2/23/2024

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002963 87.98                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 2/23/2024

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22404465 1002963 16.51                 Name Tag - K. Supulver 2/23/2024

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002989 276.92               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 2/29/2024

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002989 28.82                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 2/29/2024

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002989 349.76               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 2/29/2024

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002989 131.14               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 2/29/2024

1847 GARRETT B HUGHES CARLSBAD NM 22405062 29391 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 2/16/2024

8928 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 407253 44,512.47         State Tax 2/9/2024

8928 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 407287 43,719.06         State tax 2/23/2024

1694 GINA STYRING CARLSBAD NM 316831 216.40               Travel to El Paso- PD 2/29/2024

1816 GLEN CASTLEBERRY THE GLEN CASTLEBERRY BAND CARLSBAD NM 22404524 316659 322.19               live musician for event at museum january 18 2/16/2024

11350 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO.,INC. CHICAGO IL 22404644 316483 218.95               hole punch for M Able 2/2/2024

11350 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO.,INC. CHICAGO IL 22404526 316548 211.09               Gantry Crane 2/9/2024

11242 GOLDEN WEST INDUSTRIAL SIMI VALLEY CA 22405356 316832 2,489.64           Electric Vehicle Fire Blanket 2/29/2024

2932 GOPHER SPORT THE PROPHET CORPORATION OWATONNA MN 22404777 1002874 1,507.92           supplies for patrons 2/2/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404688 316484 28.28                 Digital Thermometer  Acurite  Indoor/Outdoor 2/2/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404787 316549 74.11                 screwdrivers for units 14751&16396/R Lopez 2/9/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404876 316549 72.27                 hose/light kit 2/9/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404876 316549 473.08               hose/light kit 2/9/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404746 316549 187.30               Tubing 2/9/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404598 316549 2,390.04           Grainger/  structure firefighting gloves 2/9/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404705 316549 1,524.50           locks for meter service/MLL 2/9/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404862 316549 67.08                 street 90's for golf irrigation/Andrew 2/9/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404778 316549 87.85                 re stock first aid/wipes for diaper changer 2/9/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404925 316549 620.76               Grainger/ Battery maintainer 2/9/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404991 316660 262.62               bins for lockout cups & loops/A Hernandez 2/16/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22405007 316660 30.93                 tap n bits for pump repair/K Smyer 2/16/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404990 316660 332.40               triball hitches n locks for trucks/J Lawson 2/16/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404826 316660 144.70               Blanket - Academy 2/16/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404975 316660 413.97               Maintenance equipment for Sports Complex 2/16/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404914 316660 169.88               8' metal caster wheels 2/16/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22405054 316660 117.09               hip boots for J Williams 2/16/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22405044 316660 159.75               replace worn straps on pipe trailer/I Hinojos 2/16/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22405045 316660 160.18               trimmer line for golf maint./Andrew 2/16/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22405043 316660 266.00               replace battery for saw/R Lopez 2/16/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22405042 316660 46.32                 connectors for repairs @Avalon Ranch/D Diilinges 2/16/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22405007 316660 38.04                 tap n bits for pump repair/K Smyer 2/16/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22405074 316660 262.62               more bins for lockout cups & loops/A Hernandez 2/16/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22405025 316660 58.10                 combo bulletin bork #35kr16, dry erase / cork 2/16/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22405025 316747 155.45               combo bulletin bork #35kr16, dry erase / cork 2/23/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22405108 316747 86.23                 ID Card Hole Puncher 2/23/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22405073 316747 1,062.24           Grainger 2/23/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22405179 316747 174.30               brooms for site cleanup/see notes 2/23/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22405152 316747 1,105.81           tools for R Lopez truck 2/23/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22405188 316747 238.95               reducer sleeves for new F250's/R Lopez 2/23/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22405026 316747 2,286.75           padlocks for meter service - lockout/W Nichols 2/23/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22405139 316747 42.22                 tools for PRV work/ R Lopez 2/23/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22405109 316747 31.14                 replace broken drill bit/MLL 2/23/2024



Page 10 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
February 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22405120 316747 117.36               wire brushes for service crews 2/23/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22405119 316747 133.80               flashlight for R Goins & readers 2/23/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22405098 316747 189.23               trimmer line n broom for crew/J Asbury 2/23/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22405096 316747 230.64               rock bars for service crews/MLL 2/23/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404913 316747 2,286.75           padlocks for meter service - lockout 2/23/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22405213 316747 719.08               hitches & vises for new service units 2/23/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22405214 316747 33.88                 replace wrench in set/A Quezada 2/23/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22405269 316833 74.21                 Supplies for Radio Shop 2/29/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22405269 316833 53.80                 Supplies for Radio Shop 2/29/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22405073 316833 466.20               Grainger 2/29/2024

2546 GREEN CLEAN WINDOW CLEANING SHERRIE L BOSTON CARLSBAD NM 22400189 316550 269.11               FY 2024 - Window Cleaning Service 2/9/2024

3030 HACH COMPANY CHICAGO IL 22404747 316551 299.50               Reagents needed for Lab 2/9/2024

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 22404275 316748 219.67               MATERIAL NEEDED TO REPAIR FENCE @ CHERRY LANE PARK 2/23/2024

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 22404748 316748 372.60               MATERIAL NEEDED TO BUILD CYLINDER TUBE SW 9090 2/23/2024

3093 HASSE CONTRACTING CO INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401080 29408 648,617.14       Repair Work to the La Huerta Bridge (N. Canal) 2/29/2024

548 HBSS CONNECT CORP LOWELL MA 22400161 1002865 83.15                 IVR Minutes 4 transit software 7/23 thru 6/24 2/2/2024

548 HBSS CONNECT CORP LOWELL MA 22400161 1002865 98.90                 IVR Minutes 4 transit software 7/23 thru 6/24 2/2/2024

548 HBSS CONNECT CORP LOWELL MA 22400161 1002946 126.45               IVR Minutes 4 transit software 7/23 thru 6/24 2/23/2024

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS TEXAN WASTE EQUIPMENT INC IRVING TX 22404756 316749 799.59               SWITCHES NEEDED FOR WWC #16036 2/23/2024

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS TEXAN WASTE EQUIPMENT INC IRVING TX 22404642 316749 5,697.12           GRABBER ARM ASSY & HARDWARE SWE #976 SOLE SOURCE 2/23/2024

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS TEXAN WASTE EQUIPMENT INC IRVING TX 22404908 316749 2,105.15           SWITCHES, FITTINGS, SPRINGS,SHACKLES FOR SW UNITS 2/23/2024

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS TEXAN WASTE EQUIPMENT INC IRVING TX 22404059 316749 3,013.28           JOYSTICKS FOR  SW GRAPPLE TRUCKS SOLE SOURCE 2/23/2024

3159 HI LINE CO DALLAS TX 22404749 316750 1,491.74           REFILL BULK BINS IN GARAGE SHOP FOR SW UNITS 2/23/2024

3174 HINKLE SHANOR LLP ROSWELL NM 22401329 1002990 1,649.57           Annual Purchase Requisition for Small Matters 2/29/2024

1171 HOMELESS TRAINING INSTITUTE LLC HENDERSONVILLE TN 22400558 316485 599.00               Training for library staff 2/2/2024

258 HORTON LAW FIRM LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400509 316751 1,074.00           Annual 2/23/2024

8937 IBEW, LOCAL UNION #611 ALBUQUERQUE NM 407254 321.30               Dues PR#1 2/9/2024

8937 IBEW, LOCAL UNION #611 ALBUQUERQUE NM 407254 986.10               2% Fees PR#1 2/9/2024

3408 IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC. ATLANTA GA 22404765 316552 3,038.47           Supplies needed in Lab 2/9/2024

3408 IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC. ATLANTA GA 22404706 316552 976.10               Supplies needed in Lab 2/9/2024

3408 IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC. ATLANTA GA 22404706 316552 716.28               Supplies needed in Lab 2/9/2024

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401424 316834 158.65               books - adult fiction/nonfiction 2/29/2024

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401424 316834 60.68                 books - adult fiction/nonfiction 2/29/2024

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22403929 1002875 447.75               GPS Antennas 2/2/2024

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22404984 1002901 178.63               Monitor for Front desk. 2/9/2024

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22404966 1002901 314.28               Conference system 2/9/2024

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22404983 1002933 224.31               Microsoft Surface for Exec, Joanne 2/16/2024

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22404983 1002933 1,806.84           Microsoft Surface for Exec, Joanne 2/16/2024

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22404983 1002933 94.41                 Microsoft Surface for Exec, Joanne 2/16/2024

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22405052 1002964 1,984.75           Insight/ Admin Laptops 2/23/2024

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22405268 1002991 4,464.01           Laptops 2/29/2024

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22405235 1002991 135.21               Monitor Stands for PD Briefing 2/29/2024

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22405235 1002991 90.95                 Monitor Stands for PD Briefing 2/29/2024

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22404983 1002991 65.36                 Microsoft Surface for Exec, Joanne 2/29/2024

3486 IN-SITU, INC. FORT COLLINS CO 22404993 316661 510.00               Monitoring Well telemetry 2/16/2024

3486 IN-SITU, INC. FORT COLLINS CO 22404817 316661 355.00               Monitoring Well telemetry 2/16/2024

1859 ISAAC GARCIA CARLSBAD NM 22405138 29409 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 2/29/2024

1872 IVAN GALINDO CARLSBAD NM 316835 20.00                 Travel to ABQ- Water 2/29/2024

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22405064 316662 326.75               Repair @ PJ & B's, leased property 2/16/2024



Page 11 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
February 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

541 J WAYNE BEVERS CHAPARRAL CLAIMS & INVESTIGATIONS LLC ROSWELL NM 22401220 316647 599.68               Chaparral Claims Annual Requisition 2/16/2024

541 J WAYNE BEVERS CHAPARRAL CLAIMS & INVESTIGATIONS LLC ROSWELL NM 22401220 316647 685.79               Chaparral Claims Annual Requisition 2/16/2024

541 J WAYNE BEVERS CHAPARRAL CLAIMS & INVESTIGATIONS LLC ROSWELL NM 22401220 316647 602.27               Chaparral Claims Annual Requisition 2/16/2024

541 J WAYNE BEVERS CHAPARRAL CLAIMS & INVESTIGATIONS LLC ROSWELL NM 22401220 316647 680.61               Chaparral Claims Annual Requisition 2/16/2024

11472 JACOB CASTANEDA CARLSBAD NM 316836 20.00                 Travel to El Paso- PD 2/29/2024

3665 JAMES COOKE & HOBSON INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403836 316554 3,904.04           3 hp pump repair 2/9/2024

3665 JAMES COOKE & HOBSON INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404401 316554 849.00               orings for primary lift station check valves 2/9/2024

3665 JAMES COOKE & HOBSON INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400945 316664 44,800.00         Digester Maserator 2/16/2024

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 22404299 316555 1,203.37           BASE FOR RESTROOM PADS 2/9/2024

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 22402692 316555 917.10               NMDOT type I or II base coarse 2/9/2024

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 22402692 316752 383.25               NMDOT type I or II base coarse 2/23/2024

10361 JAMES LOGSDON ARTESIA NM 316753 146.31               Travel to El Paso- PD 2/23/2024

10361 JAMES LOGSDON ARTESIA NM 316837 20.00                 Travel to El Paso- PD 2/29/2024

1589 JAVIS GRIEGO FRONTLINE UPFITTING LLC RIO RANCHO NM 22403331 29398 15,320.00         Upfitting Units 2310, 2311, 2405 2/23/2024

1589 JAVIS GRIEGO FRONTLINE UPFITTING LLC RIO RANCHO NM 22404113 29407 10,202.60         Upfit Labor - Units 2310 & 2408 2/29/2024

1589 JAVIS GRIEGO FRONTLINE UPFITTING LLC RIO RANCHO NM 22402140 316744 15,320.00         unit #2408 upfit 2/23/2024

3685 JENX INC CARLSBAD NM 22405189 316754 446.98               Replacement Tile for Loading Dock 2/23/2024

10588 JESSICA PONCE CARLSBAD NM 316486 82.79                 Travel to Las Cruces- Finance 2/2/2024

1706 JJW, INC THE FITNESS SUPERSTORE ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404561 29380 10,493.57         FITNESS EQUIPMENT FOR NMSRC 2/2/2024

10498 JK AUTO & DIESEL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400093 1002903 105.80               FY 2024 - Vehicle Tow Service 2/9/2024

10498 JK AUTO & DIESEL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400093 1002934 142.71               FY 2024 - Vehicle Tow Service 2/16/2024

10498 JK AUTO & DIESEL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400093 1002992 126.85               FY 2024 - Vehicle Tow Service 2/29/2024

10498 JK AUTO & DIESEL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22405375 1002992 116.28               FY24 - Towing Service 2/29/2024

10941 JOEL'S HEAVY DUTY TOWING AND RECOVERY ARTESIA NM 22403615 316487 639.54               EMERGENCY TOW FROM LANDFILL SW #333 2/2/2024

10941 JOEL'S HEAVY DUTY TOWING AND RECOVERY ARTESIA NM 22405104 316755 559.20               EMERGENCY TOW FROM LANDFILL SW #16707 2/23/2024

3728 JOHN E REID & ASSOC INC CHICAGO IL 22405258 316756 580.00               Reid Interview & Interrogation Trng - SStegall 2/23/2024

846 JOHN J PENNELL TOTAL PRODUCTIONS ROSWELL NM 22404853 316615 904.95               lighting strips 2/9/2024

846 JOHN J PENNELL TOTAL PRODUCTIONS ROSWELL NM 22404603 316868 1,335.21           cabling and lighting install WGPAC annex 2/29/2024

828 JONATHAN CHANDLER CHANDLER BROADCASTING CARLSBAD NM 22404396 29390 381.00               Radio Ads. for Riverblitz 2024 2/16/2024

566 JOSE E BENAVIDEZ THE A-TEAM OPERATIONS LLC LOVING NM 22403693 316713 515.50               JACKETS/SWEATERS/CAPS FOR GARAGE/WELDING SHOP 2/23/2024

566 JOSE E BENAVIDEZ THE A-TEAM OPERATIONS LLC LOVING NM 22402951 316713 4,008.01           UNIFORMS FOR GARAGE/WELDING SHOP 2/23/2024

1827 JOSE F ADAME CARLSBAD NM 22404959 29383 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 2/9/2024

1806 JOSEPH FLOREZ LAS CRUCES NM 316556 40.00                 Travel to Roswell- Fire 2/9/2024

1021 JOSEPH ORTIZ J O DESIGNS CARLSBAD NM 22400514 316663 214.79               LAPIDARY  EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE, MONITORING, TRAIN 2/16/2024

13251 JOSHUA CALDER CARLSBAD NM 316557 123.52               Recruiting El Paso,TX/PD 2/9/2024

1781 JOSHUA DANIEL EL PASO TX 316757 40.00                 Travel to Roswell- Fire 2/23/2024

1781 JOSHUA DANIEL EL PASO TX 316757 40.00                 Travel to Roswell- Fire 2/23/2024

569 JULIE CHESTER J CHESTER DESIGN LLC LITHIA FL 22404927 29399 3,103.75           KCB-Social Media Management 2/23/2024

569 JULIE CHESTER J CHESTER DESIGN LLC LITHIA FL 22404850 316553 4,098.13           Advertising for the library 2/9/2024

11349 JUSTIN NORTHCUTT JN SERVICES AND SEPTIC PUMPING LLC CARLSBAD NM 22405023 316665 990.35               For Volunteer Work at 6-mile dam 2/16/2024

3813 K W FUELS, INC. HOBBS NM 22405270 1002993 2,944.00           Propane 2/29/2024

3780 KANN MANUFACTURING CORP DUBUQUE IA 22404441 1002965 370.28               SENSOR & SWITCH FOR SW #12333 2/23/2024

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22403848 316536 20.45                 #39 brake parts 2/9/2024

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22402551 316536 841.20               replace wheel on unit 95342/H Nava 2/9/2024

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22404640 316536 371.20               403 - Transmission Service Parts / Stock -FD 2/9/2024

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22402888 316536 1,381.96           410 - PULLIES AND BELT(TH)F/D 2/9/2024

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22404916 316536 464.22               405 -Cooling System Parts 2/9/2024

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22404915 316643 702.15               402 - 405 FILTERS(TH)F/D 2/16/2024

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22405027 316643 145.70               replace lost keys for svc unit15303/M Ramirez 2/16/2024



Page 12 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
February 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22405140 316643 1,202.66           REPAIRS ON 410(TH)F/D 2/16/2024

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22404696 316728 780.16               RADIATOR, HOSES, & THERMOSTAT FOR PARKS 14251 2/23/2024

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22403089 316728 333.86               DOOR LATCH, TAILIGHTS & SHOCKS FOR ST 14162 2/23/2024

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22403090 316728 748.53               ALTERNATOR & PULLEY FOR WWC #13221 2/23/2024

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22403304 316728 31.75                 ACTUATOR FOR SW 12711 2/23/2024

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22403613 316728 424.28               TURN SIGNAL HOUSING & IGNITION CYL PARKS 13224 2/23/2024

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22403373 316728 131.13               FILLER NECK FOR ELEC #14252 2/23/2024

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22404542 316728 40.61                 CRANK SENSOR FOR FM #13716 2/23/2024

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22404639 316728 931.54               RADIATOR & HOSES FOR SAFETY #11929 2/23/2024

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22404639 316728 (109.94)             RADIATOR & HOSES FOR SAFETY #11929 2/23/2024

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22400765 316728 345.57               steps for Jessicas truck 2/23/2024

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22401382 316728 1,649.03           DIAG & REPAIR ENGINE FAN & STEERING WHEEL SW #1518 2/23/2024

304 KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS LLC KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS CARLSBAD NM 22404468 316488 59.15                 key duplicates 2/2/2024

304 KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS LLC KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS CARLSBAD NM 22404936 316558 38.66                 Keys for offices at PD for new employees 2/9/2024

304 KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS LLC KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS CARLSBAD NM 22404662 316558 317.08               fix front door 2/9/2024

304 KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS LLC KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS CARLSBAD NM 22405164 316838 172.08               New Lock and Keys for Uniform Room 2/29/2024

3945 KRISTINA B HILLMER KRISTINA'S CUSTOM FRAMING CARLSBAD NM 22400196 316666 876.13               2024 Kristina's framing Citizens Procl-Photos 2/16/2024

11038 KYLE MARKSTEINER EDDY COMMUNICATIONS & CONSULTING LLC CARLSBAD NM 22405159 316741 765.00               Consulting Services 2/23/2024

11867 LA CUEVA PET CARE CENTER CARLSBAD NM 22402014 316559 384.48               FY 24 - K9 Care/Food 2/9/2024

11867 LA CUEVA PET CARE CENTER CARLSBAD NM 22402014 316758 483.28               FY 24 - K9 Care/Food 2/23/2024

4011 LA TIENDA CARLSBAD NM 22405099 316759 149.76               Cookies, Punch for Valentine's Day Party 2/23/2024

4310 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC CHICAGO IL 22404952 316760 488.25               REFILL BULK BINS IN GARAGE SHOP FOR SW UNITS 2/23/2024

4310 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC CHICAGO IL 22404277 316760 512.73               REFILL BULK BINS IN GARAGE SHOP FOR SW UNITS 2/23/2024

12885 LD SUPPLY LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404617 1002904 668.26               FACILITY MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 2/9/2024

12885 LD SUPPLY LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404617 1002904 371.28               FACILITY MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 2/9/2024

12885 LD SUPPLY LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404617 1002904 (211.80)             FACILITY MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 2/9/2024

4340 LEA COUNTY ELEC COOP. INC LOVINGTON NM 22400264 1002966 7,768.10           EST YRLY COST ELEC SERV DE WELLFLD TO LH 6/23-5/24 2/23/2024

1280 LEVEL 3 FINANCING, INC CENTURYLINK BROOMFIELD CO 22400277 316560 1,098.64           FY 2024 - Utility - TELEPHONE 2/9/2024

1454 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS FL INC LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS ALPHARETTA GA 22400019 316561 236.81               FY 2024 - TRAX Subscription 2/9/2024

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22400362 1002905 238.56               Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 23-24 2/9/2024

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22400362 1002905 275.00               Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 23-24 2/9/2024

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22400362 1002905 914.60               Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 23-24 2/9/2024

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22400362 1002905 824.00               Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 23-24 2/9/2024

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22400362 1002905 134.40               Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 23-24 2/9/2024

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22400362 1002935 423.62               Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 23-24 2/16/2024

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22400362 1002935 572.36               Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 23-24 2/16/2024

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22400362 1002967 179.40               Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 23-24 2/23/2024

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22400362 1002994 318.96               Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 23-24 2/29/2024

3875 LN CURTIS & SONS WALNUT CREEK CA 22404689 316667 2,124.50           LN Curtis/ Res-q-rench/ Fire helmets 2/16/2024

3875 LN CURTIS & SONS WALNUT CREEK CA 22404929 316761 122.15               NFPA 1403 Jones and Bartlet Book 2/23/2024

672 LORAD LLC DIVERSIFIED FALL PROTECTION HEBER CITY UT 22402264 316652 74,161.00         Stainless steel wall mount ladder 2/16/2024

10593 LORRAINE MONTOYA CARLSBAD NM 316562 20.00                 Retrieve new units from Upfitter/Rio Ranch/PD 2/9/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22303401 316489 191.70               water softening salt for HVAC 2/2/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404868 316489 115.65               skate park stand 2/2/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404782 316489 100.10               cleaning supplies 2/2/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404782 316489 343.02               cleaning supplies 2/2/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404782 316489 (23.26)                cleaning supplies 2/2/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404782 316489 (46.52)                cleaning supplies 2/2/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404845 316563 46.12                 materiials for golf maint shop/Andrew 2/9/2024



Page 13 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
February 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404844 316563 32.78                 material to paint boxes/J Asbury 2/9/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404869 316563 56.96                 compact 2 pack 25 -ft tape measurer 2/9/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404584 316563 30.38                 Door knob for Meeting Room 2/9/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404948 316563 90.15                 Needed for the disk golf 2/9/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404957 316563 680.20               Needed for the Construction department 2/9/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404921 316563 70.44                 Low stock 2/9/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404980 316563 71.19                 Hoes for FacMaint/D Contreras 2/9/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404958 316563 117.55               Supplies for Sports Complex 2/9/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404920 316563 758.10               VANITY & FAUCET FOR WELDING SHOP RESTROOM 2/9/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404960 316668 70.44                 Out of stock 2/16/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404527 316668 218.44               facility improvements 2/16/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404999 316668 84.86                 Batteries, Markers, cord organizer,  office needs 2/16/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22405069 316668 138.70               door handle replace 2/16/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404433 316668 67.35                 #2565507 PROJECT CONTAINER - CLEAR 2/16/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404433 316668 31.67                 #2565507 PROJECT CONTAINER - CLEAR 2/16/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404919 316668 179.55               Lowes 2/16/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22405105 316668 35.10                 Wall plate- Bob Scholl Meeting Room 2/16/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404386 316762 14.23                 material for various construction jobs/D Dominguez 2/23/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401413 316762 28.96                 replace mailbox/A Moisa 2/23/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401395 316762 33.23                 replace broken hoe/R Myers 2/23/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404108 316762 10.43                 batteries for clock/I Abell 2/23/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22405126 316762 18.98                 wire whhels for D Dillinges 2/23/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22405186 316762 4.26                   roller frame for loco hills job/A Galindo 2/23/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404782 316762 22.32                 cleaning supplies 2/23/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22405219 316762 371.85               bulbs 2/23/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22405219 316762 284.05               bulbs 2/23/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22405219 316762 (322.05)             bulbs 2/23/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404527 316839 40.79                 facility improvements 2/29/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22405290 316839 165.76               sprayers & chlorine for waterlines/R Lopez 2/29/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22405343 316839 15.66                 brush for tool box n truck/B Howell 2/29/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22405050 316839 866.24               Shelves for Center 2/29/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22405289 316839 601.94               Material needed for Construction Department 2/29/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22405377 316839 617.46               tools for Sta. 7 2/29/2024

14032 LUPE ORNELAS CARLSBAD NM 316564 20.00                 Travel to ABQ- Facility Main. 2/9/2024

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22400173 316565 18.20                 Postage for Items Express/Trackable July23-June24 2/9/2024

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22403849 316565 17.40                 Special Mail Service 2/9/2024

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22403849 316565 17.40                 Special Mail Service 2/9/2024

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22403849 316565 18.20                 Special Mail Service 2/9/2024

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22403849 316565 17.40                 Special Mail Service 2/9/2024

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22403849 316565 36.40                 Special Mail Service 2/9/2024

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22403849 316565 19.80                 Special Mail Service 2/9/2024

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22403849 316565 19.80                 Special Mail Service 2/9/2024

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22403849 316763 74.56                 Special Mail Service 2/23/2024

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22404751 316763 85.70                 shipping costs for meter/J King 2/23/2024

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22403849 316763 44.38                 Special Mail Service 2/23/2024

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22403849 316840 42.95                 Special Mail Service 2/29/2024

1538 MARIA M. LOPEZ P & R ENTERPRISES LLC CARLSBAD NM 22404886 316684 2,493.83           fence removal city property 2/16/2024

487 MARIO ROCHA CARLSBAD NM 316764 100.00               Field Sobriety Instructor Training/Roswell/PD 2/23/2024

1832 MARISSA ARANDA CARLSBAD NM 22404940 29392 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 2/16/2024



Page 14 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
February 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

9474 MARK MORENO CARLSBAD NM 316567 42.00                 Travel to San Marcos- Fire 2/9/2024

1493 MARRS GRIEBEL LAW, LTD. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22405022 316669 3,888.04           Marrs Griebel Law, Ltd 2/16/2024

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22400456 316490 156.94               PERD Vehicle Maintenance July 2023-June 2024 2/2/2024

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22305317 316568 66.69                 OIL CHANGES FOR DOUBLE EAGLE 2/9/2024

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22400151 316568 69.94                 Annual PO = Transit oil chng/service 7/23 thru 6/2 2/9/2024

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22305317 316670 156.94               OIL CHANGES FOR DOUBLE EAGLE 2/16/2024

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22403874 316670 82.19                 OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 2/16/2024

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22403874 316765 126.94               OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 2/23/2024

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22400151 316765 69.94                 Annual PO = Transit oil chng/service 7/23 thru 6/2 2/23/2024

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22403874 316765 192.69               OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 2/23/2024

10946 MATTHEW EAKER ROSWELL NM 316491 648.00               Travel to Las Cruces- Water 2/2/2024

1814 MATTHEW HINOJOS CARLSBAD NM 316569 40.00                 Travel to Roswell- Fire 2/9/2024

1814 MATTHEW HINOJOS CARLSBAD NM 316841 40.00                 Travel to Roswell- Fire 2/29/2024

1814 MATTHEW HINOJOS CARLSBAD NM 316841 40.00                 Travel to Roswell- Fire 2/29/2024

1814 MATTHEW HINOJOS CARLSBAD NM 316841 40.00                 Travel to Roswell- Fire 2/29/2024

11452 MATTHEW WHITE CARLSBAD NM 316492 40.00                 Travel to Roswell- Fire 2/2/2024

11452 MATTHEW WHITE CARLSBAD NM 316570 40.00                 Travel to Roswell- Fire 2/9/2024

11452 MATTHEW WHITE CARLSBAD NM 316766 40.00                 Travel to Roswell- Fire 2/23/2024

11452 MATTHEW WHITE CARLSBAD NM 316766 40.00                 Travel to Roswell- Fire 2/23/2024

11452 MATTHEW WHITE CARLSBAD NM 316842 40.00                 Travel to Roswell- Fire 2/29/2024

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22405417 316843 165.24               Material needed for the Alano 2/29/2024

1616 MCWANE INC CLOW VALVE COMPANY OSKALOOSA IA 22401977 316649 651.95               2023/2024 YEARLY SERVICE FOR IHYDRANTS MONITORS 2/16/2024

1616 MCWANE INC CLOW VALVE COMPANY OSKALOOSA IA 22401977 316649 2,202.41           2023/2024 YEARLY SERVICE FOR IHYDRANTS MONITORS 2/16/2024

11417 MDN SURVEYING LLC CARLSBAD NM 22405134 1002936 279.23               Surveying 2/16/2024

1309 MEDICAL AIR SERVICES ASSOCIATION, INC PLANTATION FL 407255 1,833.50           B2BCOCARL PR#1 2/9/2024

1309 MEDICAL AIR SERVICES ASSOCIATION, INC PLANTATION FL 407288 1,819.50           BcBCOCARL 2/23/2024

1858 MEGAN JORDAN CARLSBAD NM 22405130 29400 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 2/23/2024

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22404539 316571 1,279.96           Batteries for Restroom Vaults 2/9/2024

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22404711 316571 758.97               Replacement Batteries for Stryker PowerLoads 2/9/2024

1821 MHD INC FOSTER SPECIALTY FLOORS WIXOM MI 22404745 316671 275.00               cleaning supplies 2/16/2024

14598 MICHAEL RAMIREZ CARLSBAD NM 316493 648.00               Travel to Las Cruces- Water 2/2/2024

1303 MICHAEL W WOOD CARLSBAD NM 22400174 316767 64.76                 Uniform Patches & Repairs July 23 - June 24 2/23/2024

1534 MIGHTY WASH LUBBOCK TX 22400169 316572 40.00                 Maintenance on Executive Vehicle 2/9/2024

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305187 1002906 19,285.60         Stevens Street Sewer Reroute 2/9/2024

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22205334 1002906 3,469.15           Airport PRV engineering work 2/9/2024

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402653 1002906 15,389.56         Belva Lift and Skyline sewer Upgrades 2/9/2024

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402652 1002995 25,733.46         Anaerobic Digester rehab at WWTP 2/29/2024

11903 MILTON'S BREWING LLC CARLSBAD NM 22404500 316494 268.49               beer and wine service for open mic night 2/2/2024

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22403361 316672 98.36                 EST COST FOR HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS, &ETC SW UNIT 2/16/2024

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22403361 316672 175.92               EST COST FOR HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS, &ETC SW UNIT 2/16/2024

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22403361 316768 191.98               EST COST FOR HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS, &ETC SW UNIT 2/23/2024

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22403361 316768 99.10                 EST COST FOR HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS, &ETC SW UNIT 2/23/2024

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22403361 316768 310.96               EST COST FOR HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS, &ETC SW UNIT 2/23/2024

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22403361 316768 110.04               EST COST FOR HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS, &ETC SW UNIT 2/23/2024

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22403361 316768 55.34                 EST COST FOR HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS, &ETC SW UNIT 2/23/2024

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22403361 316768 122.79               EST COST FOR HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS, &ETC SW UNIT 2/23/2024

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22403361 316768 224.69               EST COST FOR HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS, &ETC SW UNIT 2/23/2024

1840 MIRANDA CARLILE CARLSBAD NM 22405039 29393 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 2/16/2024

388 MISSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC NORCROSS GA 22400342 316573 1,941.60           EST YRLY 7/23 TO 6/24 DE SCADA 2/9/2024



Page 15 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
February 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

388 MISSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC NORCROSS GA 22400222 316573 3,342.60           EST YRLY 7/23 TO 6/24 WIRELESS MONITOR LIFT STATIO 2/9/2024

388 MISSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC NORCROSS GA 22400291 316573 7,504.20           EST YRLY 7/23 TO 6/23 WIRELESS MONITOR WATER SYSTE 2/9/2024

4905 MODRALL SPERLING, ROEHL    HARRIS & SISK, PA ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401330 316574 1,335.65           Annual Purchase Requisition for WR/SG 2/9/2024

9450 MOLZEN-CORBIN & ASSOC,INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403317 316495 15,698.04         TO2022-5 Terminal Apron 2/2/2024

9450 MOLZEN-CORBIN & ASSOC,INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306745 316673 531.61               Task Order 2022-2 for DBE 2/16/2024

9450 MOLZEN-CORBIN & ASSOC,INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300937 316769 6,703.96           Task Order 2017-12 2/23/2024

9450 MOLZEN-CORBIN & ASSOC,INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403317 316769 105,569.53       TO2022-5 Terminal Apron 2/23/2024

4917 MORALES UPHOLSTERY JESUS MORALES CARLSBAD NM 22201625 316496 129.72               SEAT REPAIR/ENG-3(TH)F/D( PASS 2/2/2024

4917 MORALES UPHOLSTERY JESUS MORALES CARLSBAD NM 22301515 316496 513.72               REPLACE SEAT ON GREEN BOAT 2/2/2024

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22404188 316575 20.00                 Supplies needed for the Smith Park new restroom 2/9/2024

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22404841 316575 430.31               Material needed for Cruz Fernandez new bathroom 2/9/2024

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22404964 316575 442.20               Material needed for the Cruz Fernandez new restroo 2/9/2024

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22404963 316575 442.20               Material needed for the Smith Park new restroom 2/9/2024

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22405190 316770 94.09                 Needed for new bathroom at Smith Park 2/23/2024

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22405180 316770 94.09                 Needed for the Cruz Fernandez new Bathroom 2/23/2024

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22405241 316770 19.72                 parts for new bathrooms cruz and smith parks 2/23/2024

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22405227 316844 103.10               lav for bathroom rec center 2/29/2024

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22405260 316844 559.57               water heater 2/29/2024

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22405100 316844 545.28               Toilet parts 2/29/2024

4925 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. ST. LOUIS MO 22404674 316497 186.50               mechanic gloves 2/2/2024

4925 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. ST. LOUIS MO 22404930 316771 137.35               screws for pump volute/K Smyer 2/23/2024

4925 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. ST. LOUIS MO 22404840 316771 162.38               saw blades for job @Golf/J Archibeque 2/23/2024

5757 MY-LOR, INC DALLAS GA 22404599 316576 135.80               Accountability Tags 2/9/2024

5757 MY-LOR, INC DALLAS GA 22403160 316576 92.55                 ID Tags 2/9/2024

5757 MY-LOR, INC DALLAS GA 22404788 316576 25.80                 MY-LOR, INC 2/9/2024

5137 NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE MILWAUKEE WI 22404922 316772 2,804.49           Furniture for Bob Scholl Meeting Room 2/23/2024

5137 NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE MILWAUKEE WI 22404922 316772 4,148.93           Furniture for Bob Scholl Meeting Room 2/23/2024

5376 NEUMARK IRRIGATION SOLSBURY HILL LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404812 316577 2,464.20           Material needed for Irrigation at various Parks 2/9/2024

5376 NEUMARK IRRIGATION SOLSBURY HILL LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404544 316577 2,473.20           Material needed for Irrigation at various Parks 2/9/2024

5376 NEUMARK IRRIGATION SOLSBURY HILL LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404427 316577 2,311.96           Material needed for Irrigation at various Parks 2/9/2024

5376 NEUMARK IRRIGATION SOLSBURY HILL LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404368 316577 2,487.07           Material needed for Irrigation at various Parks 2/9/2024

5376 NEUMARK IRRIGATION SOLSBURY HILL LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404092 316577 2,482.96           Material needed for Irrigation at various Parks 2/9/2024

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400058 316498 408.08               Gas Service for All Stations July 23 - June 24 2/2/2024

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400058 316578 384.13               account#000147800-1377861-6 2/9/2024

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400910 316674 5,750.20           FY 2023-2024 Annual Utility Gas 2/16/2024

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400407 316773 8,218.74           FY24 Natural Gas 2/23/2024

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400886 316845 30.58                 account#000147800-1375855-8 2/29/2024

5483 NEW MEXICO MAGAZINE SANTA FE NM 22305385 316579 1,330.25           Advertising with New Mexico Magazine 2023-2024 2/9/2024

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404863 316580 398.00               Supplies for Finance 2/9/2024

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404753 316675 770.00               Office Supplies 2/16/2024

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22405122 316675 45.00                 Business Cards 2/16/2024

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22405101 316774 45.00                 Fire Marshal Business Cards 2/23/2024

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22405028 316774 90.00                 Business Cards 2/23/2024

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22405191 316774 45.00                 Office Supplies 2/23/2024

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404592 316774 1,620.00           Code Enforcement Door Hangers 2/23/2024

1010 NICK SULLIVAN CARLSBAD NM 22405299 316846 51.80                 Reimbursement for N.Sullivan for training 2/29/2024

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407256 204.46               395691 2/9/2024

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407256 44.77                 256156 2/9/2024

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407256 120.00               262914 2/9/2024



Page 16 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
February 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407256 276.92               268617 2/9/2024

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407256 297.23               421456 2/9/2024

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407256 485.54               415856 2/9/2024

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407289 204.46               395691 2/23/2024

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407289 44.77                 256156 2/23/2024

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407289 276.92               268617 2/23/2024

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407289 297.23               421456 2/23/2024

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407289 120.00               262914 2/23/2024

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407289 485.54               415856 2/23/2024

5470 NM EMS BUREAU SANTA FE NM 22403944 316581 550.00               Initial EMS License Fees for New Employees 2/9/2024

5470 NM EMS BUREAU SANTA FE NM 22404137 316581 170.00               Initial EMS License for CFD Personnel 2/9/2024

5467 NM JUNIOR COLLEGE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE HOBBS NM 22404531 316676 225.00               Spring 2024 Police Academy - Antonio Alvarado 2/16/2024

8955 NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE DALLAS TX 407257 38,059.23         RHCA PR#1 2/9/2024

8955 NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE DALLAS TX 407290 37,836.27         RHCA 2/23/2024

5584 NM SELF INSURERS FUND FUND HEADQUARTERS SANTA FE NM 22404897 316499 22,629.92         Reimbursement of Liability Plan Deductible 2/2/2024

5169 NM STATE LAND OFFICE SANTA FE NM 22405242 316775 200.00               Bill Board Application fee 2/23/2024

5546 NOAH'S ARK, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400391 316677 24,638.46         FY 24 - Shelter Maintenance Contract 2/16/2024

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22404898 316678 116.99               Ink Cartridge for Printer for PW front office 2/16/2024

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22404994 316678 1,850.52           chairs for conference room/I Abell 2/16/2024

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22405228 316847 115.98               laminating sheets for PW office 2/29/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316500 72.00                 Electrical Permit- Refund 2/2/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316501 45.00                 Electrical Permit- Refund 2/2/2024

9998 ONE TIME 316582 30.95                 EXP#000314 2/9/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316583 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 2/9/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316584 27.00                 Electrical Permit- Refund 2/9/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316585 27.00                 Electrical Permit- Refund 2/9/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316586 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 2/9/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316587 45.00                 Electrical Permit- Refund 2/9/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316588 50.00                 Deposit Refund for Power House Room/RRC 2/9/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316679 500.00               Deposit Refund for Walter Gerrells Perf Arts/CC 2/16/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316680 2,083.52           Reimbursement for damage to a vehicle by ARC truck 2/16/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316776 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 2/23/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316777 4,436.44           711 Muscatel- Trip and fall 2/23/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316778 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 2/23/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316779 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 2/23/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316780 5,295.00           705 Pratt- Damage to Vehicle 2/23/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316848 72.00                 Electrical Permit- Refund 2/29/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316849 35.00                 Business Registration- Refund 2/29/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316850 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 2/29/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316851 55.00                 Michael Shott Reimbursement- PD 2/29/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316852 35.00                 Refund for Duplicate  Payment of Business Regist 2/29/2024

5668 OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL SPRINGFIELD MO 22405181 1002968 14.29                 replace brake cap on Julie's jeep 2/23/2024

5668 OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL SPRINGFIELD MO 22405243 1002996 74.48                 Animal Control 2301 work light 2/29/2024

5693 ORIENTAL TRADING CO OTC BRANDS OMAHA NE 22403965 316681 1,089.22           crafts and deco for Christmas com event Dec 13 2/16/2024

5693 ORIENTAL TRADING CO OTC BRANDS OMAHA NE 22403965 316681 (19.64)                crafts and deco for Christmas com event Dec 13 2/16/2024

5693 ORIENTAL TRADING CO OTC BRANDS OMAHA NE 22403965 316681 (0.34)                  crafts and deco for Christmas com event Dec 13 2/16/2024

3017 ORLANDO GARZA GUADALUPE PEST CONTROL CARLSBAD NM 22400466 316502 34,812.35         Groundskeeping Serv/Open/Close of graves 2023/2024 2/2/2024

16080 OTIS WATER USERS CO-OP CARLSBAD NM 22400336 316682 255.68               Water Utility Services for Sunset Gardens Cemetery 2/16/2024

5715 OTTO ENVIRONMENTAL CHARLOTTE NC 22404828 316683 31,336.00         95 GAL MIL TRASH CARTS 2/16/2024



Page 17 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
February 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

349 OXI FRESH OF SE NM LLC ROSWELL NM 22400192 1002907 798.41               FY 2024 - Carpet Cleaning Service 2/9/2024

10714 PASTPERFECT SOFTWARE INC EXTON PA 22401655 316782 1,260.00           convert collections database to web and annual fee 2/23/2024

471 PATRICIA ORTIZ CARLSBAD NM 316685 354.48               Managing Floodplain Dev Training/Lovington/PER 2/16/2024

5889 PETERSON'S WATER TREATMENT LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400788 316503 720.39               FY24 Water Treatment for Various City Buildings 2/2/2024

5882 PETES EQUIPMENT REPAIR, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403765 1002937 3,306.03           CONTROL, GAUGE, ASSY FOR ST #9128 & #10923 SOLE SO 2/16/2024

1193 PICKLEBALL HOLDINGS LLC PICKLEBALL CENTRAL KENT WA 22404807 316783 629.85               equipment for patrons 2/23/2024

5938 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC PITTSBURGH PA 22400644 316853 5,000.00           Postage FY 23/24 2/29/2024

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22400313 1002908 87.00                 Oxygen Delivery July 23 - June 24 2/9/2024

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22400091 1002908 13.37                 Monthly Nitrogen Bottle Rental Fee July 23-June 24 2/9/2024

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22400313 1002908 87.00                 Oxygen Delivery July 23 - June 24 2/9/2024

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22404977 1002908 340.00               Helium for community events, Valentines, Dr. Seus 2/9/2024

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22400313 1002969 87.00                 Oxygen Delivery July 23 - June 24 2/23/2024

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22404724 1002997 495.00               CHOPSAW FOR WELDING SHOP 2/29/2024

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22400313 1002997 87.00                 Oxygen Delivery July 23 - June 24 2/29/2024

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22400313 1002997 87.00                 Oxygen Delivery July 23 - June 24 2/29/2024

5960 PLATEAU WIRELESS INC. CLOVIS NM 22400038 316784 1,391.23           Service ID 930-006-0544 2/23/2024

13189 PLATINUM AUTO SERVICES INC CARLSBAD NM 22404757 316686 3,723.82           #48 brake diagnostic 2/16/2024

13189 PLATINUM AUTO SERVICES INC CARLSBAD NM 22405059 316686 91.29                 # 37 Front End Alignment on Transit bus 2/16/2024

1850 POLICE AND SHERIFFS PRESS INC LYONS GA 22405024 316785 48.40                 Miranda Rights Cards 2/23/2024

5972 POSTAL PROS, INC CALDWELL ID 22400741 316687 9,872.97           Printing and Mailing Utility Bills FY 23/24 2/16/2024

5972 POSTAL PROS, INC CALDWELL ID 22404273 316687 571.95               Lien Letter Inserts 2/16/2024

182 PRASHA PARAJULI ARYAL CARLSBAD NM 316854 138.23               TILPA Certification Training/Las Cruces/Projects 2/29/2024

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400303 316590 209.49               account#11956200 2/9/2024

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400039 316590 1,251.49           account#814600 2/9/2024

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400385 316590 136.85               accouint#1304750 2/9/2024

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400211 316590 89.99                 account#11758200 2/9/2024

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400079 316590 438.02               account#675300 2/9/2024

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400237 316590 45.76                 account#10178900 2/9/2024

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400216 316590 139.99               account# 10662000 2/9/2024

6164 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS CLINICAL LABORATORIES,INC ATLANTA GA 22404283 316591 250.25               Pre-employment drug screen 2/9/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22405102 29401 1,424.83           REPLACEMENT ROLLING CHAIRS FOR ACTIVITIES & EVENTS 2/23/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22404779 316592 200.58               office supplies and facility 2/9/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22404734 316592 110.96               Materials and Supplies 2/9/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22404623 316592 113.16               OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 2/9/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22404623 316592 1,246.87           OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 2/9/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22404623 316592 194.40               OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 2/9/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22404623 316592 (39.36)                OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 2/9/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22404779 316689 792.48               office supplies and facility 2/16/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22404779 316689 (5.50)                  office supplies and facility 2/16/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22401679 316689 104.30               OFFICE, ACTIVITY & ENVENT SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 2/16/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22405046 316689 26.97                 memory sticks for J Lawson, R Lopez 2/16/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22404779 316689 127.62               office supplies and facility 2/16/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22404779 316689 (1.54)                  office supplies and facility 2/16/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22405010 316690 155.38               Office Supplies 2/16/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22405141 316787 71.70                 Office Supplies - Records 2/23/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22405133 316787 85.98                 Office Supplies 2/23/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22405133 316787 412.36               Office Supplies 2/23/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22405154 316787 66.93                 board & markers for office/R Lopez 2/23/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22405141 316787 175.90               Office Supplies - Records 2/23/2024



Page 18 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
February 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22405133 316787 52.77                 Office Supplies 2/23/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22405182 316787 2,139.84           Print Cartridges - New Printers 2/23/2024

6198 R & R PRODUCTS, INC. TUCSON AZ 22403237 316593 1,798.00           bedknives for mowers 2/9/2024

10695 RAMON LOPEZ CARLSBAD NM 316788 20.00                 Travel to Albuquerque to pick up new trucks/Water 2/23/2024

1851 RAUL JUAREZ EL PASO TX 316594 40.00                 Intermediate Class@ENMU-R/Roswell/FD 2/9/2024

1851 RAUL JUAREZ EL PASO TX 316789 40.00                 Intermediate Class/ENMUR-R/FD 2/23/2024

6319 RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING LLC COLORADO SPRINGS CO 22404926 1002938 647.90               K9 Supplies 2/16/2024

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 22401088 316505 2,727.27           FY24 Social Media Advertising 2/2/2024

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 22400300 316505 430.59               Social Media Marketing for Various City Depts 2/2/2024

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 22400300 316691 430.59               Social Media Marketing for Various City Depts 2/16/2024

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 22401088 316790 2,727.27           FY24 Social Media Advertising 2/23/2024

12204 RELIANCE STANDARD   LIFE INSURANCE CAROL STREAM IL 407292 13,114.66         Life & Disability 2/23/2024

1029 REPUBLIC NATIONAL DISTRIBUTING CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404719 316506 582.60               Alcohol for Pro Shop 2/2/2024

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22405295 1002998 124.30               #46 floor trim 2/29/2024

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22405307 1002998 361.92               #45 batteries 2/29/2024

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22405211 1002998 1,029.72           #51 brake parts 2/29/2024

10597 RICHARD RAMIREZ ROSWELL NM 316595 42.00                 TEEX Leadership Dev Symposium/San Marcos,TX/FD 2/9/2024

10597 RICHARD RAMIREZ ROSWELL NM 316856 175.00               Travel to Clovis-FD 2/29/2024

9168 ROBERT CASTILLO CARLSBAD NM 1002877 20.00                 FAA Drone Test/El Paso, TX/FD 2/2/2024

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401169 316507 150.00               Roger Cleveland Pre-Book 2/2/2024

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22404610 316507 81.50                 Sold Merchandise - Barry Hunt 2/2/2024

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22402953 316507 126.77               Sold Merchandise - John Majerus 2/2/2024

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401686 316596 2,964.05           Pro Shop Merchandise 2/9/2024

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22404609 316596 68.00                 Rental Set 2/9/2024

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401169 316692 119.25               Roger Cleveland Pre-Book 2/16/2024

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22404857 316692 780.00               Pro Shop Merchandise 2/16/2024

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401169 316692 991.44               Roger Cleveland Pre-Book 2/16/2024

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401169 316692 1,176.41           Roger Cleveland Pre-Book 2/16/2024

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401169 316692 (2,125.35)          Roger Cleveland Pre-Book 2/16/2024

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 22404798 1002878 2,256.70           DEF NEEDED FOR SW UNITS 2/2/2024

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 22404833 1002909 2,434.80           15W-40 DIESEL OIL FOR SW UNITS 2/9/2024

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 22405106 1002970 1,987.75           Hydraulic oil for wellfield per R Myers 2/23/2024

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 22405117 1002970 1,987.75           Hydraulic oil for wellfield per R Lopez 2/23/2024

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 22404935 1002970 2,378.20           REFILL BULK MOLY FOR VARIOUS DEPT 2/23/2024

15718 RORY CASTANEDA CARLSBAD NM 1002939 42.00                 Recruiting Trip/Ft Bliss Hiring Fair/El Paso/PD 2/16/2024

15718 RORY CASTANEDA CARLSBAD NM 1002999 20.00                 Recruiting/El Paso,TX/PD 2/29/2024

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22404208 316693 1,532.20           NOX SENSORS NEEDED FOR SW #16058 2/16/2024

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22403876 316693 483.90               DIPSTICKS & TURBO BOOTS FOR SW #333, #332 2/16/2024

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22404261 316791 825.21               CONTROL AND VALVE FOR SW #052 2/23/2024

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22404641 316791 405.00               TUBES FOR SW #333 2/23/2024

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22404675 316791 410.00               DEF SENDING UNIT FOR SW 058 2/23/2024

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22404519 316791 130.00               RADIATOR HOSE FOR SW #333 2/23/2024

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22404770 316791 145.00               VALVE BRAKE FOR SW #15396 2/23/2024

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22404755 316791 1,853.74           DRYER, CAPS, & CONTROL FOR SW UNITS 2/23/2024

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22405047 316791 241.53               TRANS COOLER HOSE FOR SW 14732 2/23/2024

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22403130 316857 1,346.08           POWER STEERING PUMP, GASKET, PIPES, & CLAMPS SW 78 2/29/2024

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22403130 316857 (194.64)             POWER STEERING PUMP, GASKET, PIPES, & CLAMPS SW 78 2/29/2024

1496 RYAN BLUE CARLSBAD NM 316792 491.00               Fire Apparatus Driver Operator-EVD/Bernalillo/FD 2/23/2024

6855 SAFER NEW MEXICO NOW ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404498 316694 200.00               Registration - Buckle-Up ReCert - AMatta 2/16/2024



Page 19 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
February 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

946 SAMBA HOLDINGS INC PASADENA CA 22400811 1002910 13.66                 Driving Motor Vehicle Reports Subscription 2/9/2024

6642 SAN BAR CONSTRUCTION CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403565 1002940 1,897.50           MATERIALS FOR STREET DEPT 2/16/2024

6642 SAN BAR CONSTRUCTION CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403315 1002940 2,047.00           MATERIALS FOR STREET DEPT 2/16/2024

6642 SAN BAR CONSTRUCTION CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404069 1002940 427.75               Guardrail for 6 mile 2/16/2024

212 SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404961 316695 92.34                 Labels for Pro Shop 2/16/2024

1841 SEANN FROI- HIJADA CARLSBAD NM 22404974 29394 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 2/16/2024

11810 SEPI MARKETING SOUTHEAST PUBLICATIONS DEERFIELD BEACH FL 22404192 316793 499.00               Advertising regional RV park guides 2/23/2024

11810 SEPI MARKETING SOUTHEAST PUBLICATIONS DEERFIELD BEACH FL 22404192 316793 499.00               Advertising regional RV park guides 2/23/2024

11810 SEPI MARKETING SOUTHEAST PUBLICATIONS DEERFIELD BEACH FL 22404192 316793 499.00               Advertising regional RV park guides 2/23/2024

11810 SEPI MARKETING SOUTHEAST PUBLICATIONS DEERFIELD BEACH FL 22404192 316793 499.00               Advertising regional RV park guides 2/23/2024

11810 SEPI MARKETING SOUTHEAST PUBLICATIONS DEERFIELD BEACH FL 22404192 316793 499.00               Advertising regional RV park guides 2/23/2024

14048 SERGIO RAMOS CARLSBAD NM 316858 273.63               TEEX Leadership Dev Symposium/San Marcos,TX/FD 2/29/2024

13444 SERGIO RODRIGUEZ EL PASO TX 316598 20.00                 SENM Law Enforcement Academey/Day One/Hobbs/PD 2/9/2024

1684 SHANNON R HAMMETT ARTESIA NM 22401992 316599 1,503.54           prof fee archivist to help clean records database 2/9/2024

1684 SHANNON R HAMMETT ARTESIA NM 22404825 316696 1,530.40           ongoing specialized collections work and projects 2/16/2024

1671 SHA-RAY LARA CARLSBAD NM 22405061 29395 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 2/16/2024

6742 SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP SHARP LEASING USA COMPANY MONTVALE NJ 22400232 316697 3,907.71           Sharp Copiers - Annual Requisition. 2/16/2024

6760 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CARLSBAD NM 22405170 316794 153.09               Supplies needed for Community Service Dept. 2/23/2024

6760 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CARLSBAD NM 22405287 316859 676.32               Paint for Sports Fields 2/29/2024

6760 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CARLSBAD NM 22405323 316859 199.76               Materials for Carlsbad entry sign 2/29/2024

234 SHORT'S WRECKER SERVICES LLC CARLSBAD NM 22404467 316600 373.31               #45 tow to Roswell 2/9/2024

234 SHORT'S WRECKER SERVICES LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400094 316698 210.39               FY 2024 - Vehicle Tow Service 2/16/2024

5252 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP DALLAS TX 22404209 316601 591.40               ENG - 1 GUAGE(TH)F/D 2/9/2024

6785 SIMPSON NORTON CORP. GOODYEAR AZ 22402893 316795 11,138.15         Equipment for Sports complex 2/23/2024

6785 SIMPSON NORTON CORP. GOODYEAR AZ 22402372 316795 132,790.31       Mower for all Parks 2/23/2024

1856 SIMS LAND SERVICES LLC LUBBOCK TX 22405040 316796 525.00               Professional Services-Land/Minerals Survey 2/23/2024

1201 SMARTFORCE TECHNOLOGIES INC GREENWOOD VILLAGE CO 22405129 316699 16,980.00         FY 24 - SmartForce - Annual Lease 2/16/2024

10171 SMITHCO CONSTRUCTION INC CABALLO NM 22402373 316700 1,990,420.64   Replacement of Double 22"" line 2/16/2024

6901 SNAP-ON INCORPORATED IDSC HOLDINGS LLC SNAP-ON INDUSTRIAL KENOSHA WI 22404943 316701 256.00               EVAC / DISP PUMP 2/16/2024

6980 SOUTH COUNTRY GREENHOUSE FRANKIE L MARTINO CARLSBAD NM 22404884 1002971 2,420.00           Tress for the beach area and at the Plaza 2/23/2024

6980 SOUTH COUNTRY GREENHOUSE FRANKIE L MARTINO CARLSBAD NM 22404932 1002971 1,896.00           Trees needed at Veterans Park and Davis Park 2/23/2024

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22403100 29402 1,256.70           MEDIAN LANDSCAPE ROCK 2/23/2024

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400882 316602 1,667.05           Purchasing under Eddy county contract IFB21-01 2/9/2024

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404402 316702 604.50               CONCRETE FOR VARIOSE JOBS 2/16/2024

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404374 316702 604.50               Cement needed for various locations 2/16/2024

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22403813 316702 604.50               bus shelter concrete pad 2 locations 2/16/2024

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22404800 316603 367.82               F-24 2 tires 2/9/2024

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22404437 316703 1,453.28           225/70r19.5 bridgestone m729 fs#227023 state bid / 2/16/2024

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22404680 316703 3,001.40           lt245/70r17 firestone transforce at2 fs#00186 stat 2/16/2024

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22405205 316860 298.65               UNIT 8199 - TIRE(TH)P/D 2/29/2024

60 SOUTHWEST ENVIRONMENTAL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22404797 1002879 3,866.25           Removal of Fifth Wheel Trailer in ROW - Mesquite S 2/2/2024

60 SOUTHWEST ENVIRONMENTAL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22404900 1002943 3,060.78           Weed & Debris - 1005 N. Mesa 2/16/2024

60 SOUTHWEST ENVIRONMENTAL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22404881 1002943 1,772.03           Weed & Debris - 1008 Birch St 2/16/2024

7088 SOUTHWEST LP GAS CO CARLSBAD NM 22404904 1002911 26.93                 Propane Refills 2/9/2024

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY AND ADVANCED MEDICATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22400524 316604 302.97               Annual Purchases for EMS Medications - FY 23-24 2/9/2024

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY AND ADVANCED MEDICATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22400524 316604 1,245.33           Annual Purchases for EMS Medications - FY 23-24 2/9/2024

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY AND ADVANCED MEDICATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22400524 316604 369.15               Annual Purchases for EMS Medications - FY 23-24 2/9/2024

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY AND ADVANCED MEDICATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22400524 316797 955.62               Annual Purchases for EMS Medications - FY 23-24 2/23/2024

11429 SOUTHWEST TRAINING CONSULTANTS LLC ALGODONES NM 22404767 316798 3,763.23           Consulting - Evidence Vault 2/23/2024



Page 20 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
February 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22400113 316605 5,087.79           Sparks Copier  2023-2024 Yearly Usage 2/9/2024

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22404945 316605 120.67               Report Covers - DT Training - Perez 2/9/2024

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22405065 316799 2,092.70           Office Chairs - Records 2/23/2024

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22405345 316861 560.00               info/reference packets for patrol seven pages per 2/29/2024

7162 SPECIALTY COMMUNICATIONS ALBUQUERQUE NM 22405158 1002978 790.89               Radio for the Construction Department's backhoe 2/29/2024

7162 SPECIALTY COMMUNICATIONS ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404581 1002978 198.68               Outdoor Speakers for Gators 2/29/2024

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS SEPCO, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400554 1002942 161.09               Cleaning Services 2/16/2024

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS SEPCO, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404203 1002972 751.77               BUILDING CLEANING SERVICE JAN -MARCH 2024 2/23/2024

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS SEPCO, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400791 1003000 214.79               Cleaning services- Springtime 7\5\23-6\30\24 2/29/2024

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS SEPCO, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400791 1003000 214.79               Cleaning services- Springtime 7\5\23-6\30\24 2/29/2024

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS SEPCO, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400791 1003000 158.41               Cleaning services- Springtime 7\5\23-6\30\24 2/29/2024

13370 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT CAROL STREAM IL 407259 204.22               1711100/08FA000115 2/9/2024

13370 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT CAROL STREAM IL 407293 204.22               1711100/08FA000115 2/23/2024

10184 STELLAR INC CARLSBAD NM 22405202 1003001 153.04               Phone work for Andie's Office area 2/29/2024

7220 STERICYCLE, INC. CHICAGO IL 22400072 316606 174.86               Annual Medical Waste Disposal July 23 - June 24 2/9/2024

1015 SUN COUNTRY AMATEUR GOLF ASSOC RIO RANCHO NM 22400864 316862 240.00               Annual Handicaps for Golfers July 2023-June 2024 2/29/2024

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22403568 316800 743.19               Matthew White 2/23/2024

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22403568 316800 43.26                 Matthew White 2/23/2024

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22403976 316800 75.26                 Ildebeando Da Silva 2/23/2024

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22403978 316800 112.90               Amairani Valles 2/23/2024

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22404694 316800 75.26                 Vivian Willett 2/23/2024

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22404818 316607 585.20               F-35 REAR BRAKES AND ROTORS(TH)F/D 2/9/2024

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22404944 316607 1,210.58           1308- RADIATOR(TH)F/D 2/9/2024

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22404998 316864 27.79                 2101 ABS Wheel Speed Sensor 2/29/2024

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22405400 316864 103.81               1611 - SENSOR(TH)P/D 2/29/2024

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22405412 316864 219.80               1513 Exhaust manifold kits 2/29/2024

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22403245 316509 7,164.35           Pro Shop Merchandise TM 2024 Pre-Book 2/2/2024

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22403245 316509 1,633.77           Pro Shop Merchandise TM 2024 Pre-Book 2/2/2024

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22403245 316608 745.53               Pro Shop Merchandise TM 2024 Pre-Book 2/9/2024

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22403245 316608 1,216.44           Pro Shop Merchandise TM 2024 Pre-Book 2/9/2024

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22403245 316608 580.86               Pro Shop Merchandise TM 2024 Pre-Book 2/9/2024

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22403245 316608 2,459.40           Pro Shop Merchandise TM 2024 Pre-Book 2/9/2024

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22404875 316608 836.49               Pro Shop Merchandise 2/9/2024

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22404874 316608 428.48               Sold Merchandise - Richard Najera 2/9/2024

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22403245 316608 1,048.34           Pro Shop Merchandise TM 2024 Pre-Book 2/9/2024

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22403245 316705 533.78               Pro Shop Merchandise TM 2024 Pre-Book 2/16/2024

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22403245 316705 491.88               Pro Shop Merchandise TM 2024 Pre-Book 2/16/2024

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22403245 316865 1,320.97           Pro Shop Merchandise TM 2024 Pre-Book 2/29/2024

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22403245 316865 475.23               Pro Shop Merchandise TM 2024 Pre-Book 2/29/2024

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400430 316609 399.31               account#8224200020038849 2/9/2024

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400048 316609 149.95               account#8224200010333713 2/9/2024

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400522 316609 376.25               account#8224200010057528 2/9/2024

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400014 316609 250.68               account#8224200010050986 2/9/2024

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400062 316706 86.48                 account#8224200010200151 2/16/2024

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400014 316801 1,104.95           8224200010121282 2/23/2024

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400891 316801 305.90               8224200010184751 2/23/2024

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400031 316801 395.24               8224200010192747 2/23/2024

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400618 316801 304.35               8224200010120557 2/23/2024

13375 TELEFLEX LLC ATLANTA GA 22400289 316867 2,365.50           Annual Purchases for EZ-IO Supplies - FY 23-24 2/29/2024



Page 21 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
February 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

7395 TESSCO, INC ATLANTA GA 22107592 316707 40.70                 Radio repair for dispatch 2/16/2024

1624 TEXAS BOOK COMPANY GREENVILLE TX 22404815 316610 1,266.30           Textbooks for EMS Students 2/9/2024

1704 TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC EL PASO TIMES CURRENT ARGUS MCLEAN VA 22400182 52 332.19               Local IQ invoice 6220052 2/12/2024

1547 THE FORD HOUSE, LLC ROSWELL FORD ROSWELL NM 22404723 316597 1,726.14           #45 Diagnostics for Transmission 2/9/2024

2625 THE GARDEN MART, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400457 1002880 13,424.48         Annual street median maintenance 2/2/2024

803 THE GRANT PLANT INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400224 1003002 15,497.21         Technical Support for Grants 2/29/2024

803 THE GRANT PLANT INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400224 1003002 1,997.56           Technical Support for Grants 2/29/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400074 1002881 9.50                   The Waterworks Inc. 2/2/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400516 1002881 13.00                 YEARLY COOLER RENTAL & BOTTLE SERVICE FY23-24 2/2/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400493 1002881 14.00                 FY 2024 water and delivery 2/2/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400354 1002881 14.00                 Drinking Water & Cooler Rental July 2023-June 2024 2/2/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400737 1002881 26.00                 drinking water cooler rental 2/2/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400241 1002881 8.50                   Annual Water Works refill FY: July 2023- June 2024 2/2/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400074 1002912 22.50                 The Waterworks Inc. 2/9/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400012 1002912 7.50                   Water Service for IT. 2/9/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400584 1002912 7.50                   FY 2024 Water Delivery 2/9/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400075 1002912 157.50               FY 2024 - Drinking Water 2/9/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400737 1002912 27.48                 drinking water cooler rental 2/9/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400623 1002912 16.00                 Reagents needed for Lab 2/9/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400354 1002912 22.50                 Drinking Water & Cooler Rental July 2023-June 2024 2/9/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400443 1002912 22.50                 Water Works 2/9/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400060 1002912 15.00                 Bottled Water Service CFD/PFA 2/9/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400257 1002912 15.00                 EST YRLY WATER BOTTLES WATER DEPT 7/2023-6/2024 2/9/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22401003 1002912 15.00                 Drinking Water FY23/24 2/9/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400516 1002912 75.00                 YEARLY COOLER RENTAL & BOTTLE SERVICE FY23-24 2/9/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400623 1002944 8.00                   Reagents needed for Lab 2/16/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400737 1002944 15.00                 drinking water cooler rental 2/16/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400493 1002944 7.50                   FY 2024 water and delivery 2/16/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22401003 1002944 15.00                 Drinking Water FY23/24 2/16/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400074 1002944 22.50                 The Waterworks Inc. 2/16/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400075 1002944 112.50               FY 2024 - Drinking Water 2/16/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400584 1002944 7.50                   FY 2024 Water Delivery 2/16/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400354 1002973 22.50                 Drinking Water & Cooler Rental July 2023-June 2024 2/23/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400060 1002973 15.00                 Bottled Water Service CFD/PFA 2/23/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400493 1002973 7.50                   FY 2024 water and delivery 2/23/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400241 1002973 7.00                   Annual Water Works refill FY: July 2023- June 2024 2/23/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400383 1003003 32.50                 Req. for water bottles FY: July 2023- June 2024 2/29/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400516 1003003 52.50                 YEARLY COOLER RENTAL & BOTTLE SERVICE FY23-24 2/29/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400383 1003003 44.50                 Req. for water bottles FY: July 2023- June 2024 2/29/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400060 1003003 15.00                 Bottled Water Service CFD/PFA 2/29/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400354 1003003 14.00                 Drinking Water & Cooler Rental July 2023-June 2024 2/29/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400493 1003003 14.00                 FY 2024 water and delivery 2/29/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400241 1003003 8.50                   Annual Water Works refill FY: July 2023- June 2024 2/29/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400074 1003003 9.50                   The Waterworks Inc. 2/29/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400737 1003003 26.00                 drinking water cooler rental 2/29/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400516 1003003 13.00                 YEARLY COOLER RENTAL & BOTTLE SERVICE FY23-24 2/29/2024

1581 THRYV INC DFW AIRPORT TX 22400586 316611 382.59               Monthly Advertising for Windstream FY 23/24 2/9/2024

1839 TIFFANY STEVENS CARLSBAD NM 22404973 29403 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 2/23/2024

12334 TIMOTEO DE LA PAZ CARLSBAD NM 316802 20.00                 Travel to Albuquerque to pick up new trucks/Water 2/23/2024



Page 22 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
February 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

9835 TINA DORADO CARLSBAD NM 316612 20.00                 Retrieve New Units from Upfitter/Rio Ranch/PD 2/9/2024

7500 TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION CAROL STREAM IL 22401476 316613 2,349.72           FY 24 - Elevator Maintenance Agreement 2/9/2024

7500 TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION CAROL STREAM IL 22405244 316803 619.89               Elevator repair River walk 2/23/2024

1032 TK, LLC CARLSBAD CHEVROLET CARLSBAD NM 22403957 316535 83.75                 RESTOCK FOR TAHOE(TH)P/D 2/9/2024

1208 T-MOBILE USA INC SEATTLE WA 22400109 316508 404.95               Hotspots for circulating collection 2/2/2024

1208 T-MOBILE USA INC SEATTLE WA 22404103 316863 951.20               account#9951235265 2/29/2024

7311 TORO NATIONAL SUPPORT    NETWORK ABILENE TX 22400198 316614 219.00               Toro NSN support for irrigation at golf course 2/9/2024

10230 TRANSUNION RISK &    ALTERNATIVE DATE SOLUTION DALLAS TX 22400315 316616 187.94               FY 2024 - Background Checks 2/9/2024

732 TRAVIS J BRUNS TB SERVICES CARLSBAD NM 22405107 316866 1,008.26           Spraying fire stations for weed control 2/29/2024

1838 TRAVIS STEVENS CARLSBAD NM 22404941 29404 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 2/23/2024

1419 TRESHAWN ROWE EL PASO TX 316804 161.56               Recruiting Trip/Fort Bliss-El Paso/PD 2/23/2024

1179 TREVOR FRAY CARLSBAD NM 22404969 29410 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 2/29/2024

1469 TRUELITE TRACE INC FLEETUP SAN JOSE CA 22400069 316869 726.00               FY 2024 - GPS System 2/29/2024

12393 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC DALLAS TX 22400649 316510 1,400.00           Yearly Maintenance FY 23/24 2/2/2024

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22404789 316617 1,346.83           office bookshelves to replace old ones 2/9/2024

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22404843 316617 432.90               gloves for crews/var depts/see notes 2/9/2024

7610 ULTRA CLEAN CARPET & JANITORIAL SERVICE CARLSBAD NM 22400332 1002882 8,769.88           Janitorial Services for the Parks dept 2/2/2024

7610 ULTRA CLEAN CARPET & JANITORIAL SERVICE CARLSBAD NM 22401225 1002882 644.37               FY24 Janitorial Services 2/2/2024

8939 UNITED STEEL WORKERS PITTSBURGH PA 407260 4,290.15           Dues PR#1 2/9/2024

8939 UNITED STEEL WORKERS PITTSBURGH PA 407294 4,394.74           Union dues 2/23/2024

8987 UNITED WAY   OF EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 407261 130.00               Emp Deductions PR#1 2/9/2024

8987 UNITED WAY   OF EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 407295 140.00               Employee deductions 2/23/2024

7705 UNIVERSAL BEARING & CHAIN CARLSBAD NM 22404790 316511 39.70                 CHAIN & MASTER LINKS NEEDED FOR EQUIPMENT @ SPC 2/2/2024

7705 UNIVERSAL BEARING & CHAIN CARLSBAD NM 22404460 316618 15.72                 hvac parts PJB 2/9/2024

7705 UNIVERSAL BEARING & CHAIN CARLSBAD NM 22404790 316708 4.80                   CHAIN & MASTER LINKS NEEDED FOR EQUIPMENT @ SPC 2/16/2024

1561 UNIVERSAL INVESTIGATION SERVICES LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404184 316870 1,449.84           Background Investigations 2/29/2024

7624 USA BLUE BOOK HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD WAUKEGAN IL 22404899 1002914 756.62               Water sampling station installation 2/9/2024

7624 USA BLUE BOOK HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD WAUKEGAN IL 22405124 1002974 1,164.70           D.O. Probe 2/23/2024

7624 USA BLUE BOOK HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD WAUKEGAN IL 22405166 1002974 177.95               deep socket for R Lopez 2/23/2024

7624 USA BLUE BOOK HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD WAUKEGAN IL 22404899 1003004 149.95               Water sampling station installation 2/29/2024

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400247 316512 120.03               inv 9955109684 2/2/2024

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400278 316512 80.02                 inv 9955143751 2/2/2024

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400262 316512 120.06               inv #9955181407 2/2/2024

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400580 316620 360.09               invoice#9955122193 2/9/2024

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400262 316620 316.10               invoice#9955133429 2/9/2024

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400262 316620 65.48                 invoice#9955167845 2/9/2024

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400247 316620 640.16               invoice#9955098324 2/9/2024

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400247 316620 670.47               invoice#9955143752 2/9/2024

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400278 316620 4,441.11           invoice#9955143750 2/9/2024

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400155 316620 1,401.67           invoice#9955132216 2/9/2024

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400035 316709 40.01                 invoice#9955581619 2/16/2024

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22404070 316709 40.01                 invoice#9955566382 2/16/2024

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400426 316709 122.27               invoice#9955617464 2/16/2024

7937 VERMEER MOUNTAIN WEST, INC CHANDLER AZ 22404888 1002915 16,799.45         Air Compressor 2/9/2024

7937 VERMEER MOUNTAIN WEST, INC CHANDLER AZ 22404735 1002975 882.13               Wood Chipper Maintenance 2/23/2024

8027 WAGNER EQUIPMENT CORP. DENVER CO 22307425 1002945 173,930.97       Hydro Axe 2/16/2024

8027 WAGNER EQUIPMENT CORP. DENVER CO 22404582 1002976 2,033.22           EST COST TO DIAGNOSE & REPAIR ST BACKHOE 2/23/2024

8070 WATER DEPARTMENT CARLSBAD NM 22404946 316621 3,241.64           Labor Svc. for water meter at Cruz Fernandez Park 2/9/2024

8070 WATER DEPARTMENT CARLSBAD NM 22404947 316621 3,241.64           Labor Service for water meter at Smith Park 2/9/2024



Page 23 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
February 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

8070 WATER DEPARTMENT CARLSBAD NM 22400375 316710 31,809.32         FY 2024 water service for Riverwalk 2/16/2024

8072 WATSON TRUCK & SUPPLY HOBBS NM 22404431 316622 532.10               FILTERS FOR SW UNITS 2/9/2024

8072 WATSON TRUCK & SUPPLY HOBBS NM 22404148 316806 168.83               FILTERS FOR SW GRAPPLE #16653, 16648 2/23/2024

312 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC DES MOINES IA 22400650 316623 1,620.69           603-0217196-000 2/9/2024

11648 WENDY D AUSTIN CARLSBAD NM 316624 429.38               Chamber Legislation Session/Santa Fe/Finance 2/9/2024

8364 WEX BANK CAROL STREAM IL 22400648 915 79,272.53         invoice#94650915 2/1/2024

8364 WEX BANK CAROL STREAM IL 22403899 203785 14,650.36         WEX CC FEBRUARY 2024 2/19/2024

12060 WILLIAM ANDERSON HAGERMAN NM 316513 648.00               Training for Recertification/Las Cruces/WWC 2/2/2024

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400444 316625 6,665.07           account#101047706 2/9/2024

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400027 316626 254.23               account#101128269 2/9/2024

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400165 316627 445.64               FY 2023-2024 - Annual Telephone Usage 2/9/2024

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400027 316711 198.37               acct #'s 101220419 & 101136604 2/16/2024

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400027 316807 522.65               101225776/101200731/101182159 2/23/2024

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400165 316871 312.38               account#217415045 2/29/2024

10241 WREN STUDIO CARLSBAD NM 22401228 316712 14,318.55         Charles B. Eddy Bust (Exempt Art Work) 2/16/2024

6932 WSP USA ENVIRONMENTAL & INFRASTRUCTURE INC KENNESAW GA 22306470 316628 229.36               Oil and Gas Permit Inspections 2/9/2024

1269 XAVIER MELENDEZ ROSWELL NM 1003005 491.00               Fire Apparatus Driver Operator EVD/Bernalillo/FD 2/29/2024

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400402 316514 43,381.33         account#54-15302697 2/2/2024

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400402 316514 298.82               Street Lighting & Signal  FY:July 2023- June 2024 2/2/2024

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400248 316514 (75.00)                Annual Electric service for the Parks 2/2/2024

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400402 316629 77.42                 account# 54-1530269-7 2/9/2024

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400402 316872 425.48               account#5418746893 2/29/2024

12652 YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE CORP CHICAGO IL 22400861 316630 4,417.34           Yamaha Cart Rental for July 2023-June 2024 2/9/2024

415 ZACH PIFER LUBBOCK TX 316515 687.00               Wildland Training/Ruidoso/Fire 2/2/2024

415 ZACH PIFER LUBBOCK TX 316808 491.00               Fire Apparatus Driver Operator/Bernalillo/FD 2/23/2024

7,025,974.17   



14.  Vendor Fiscal Year Summary 



Page 1 of 27
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - February 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE CARLSBAD NM 38,070.80            38,070.80            

7558 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT GREELEY CO 41,378.02            41,378.02            

1637 49ER COMMUNICATIONS, INC NEVADA CITY CA 347.35                  347.35                  

1256 4ALLPROMOS LLC ESSEX CT 1,807.90              1,807.90              

2358 4IMPRINT INC. CHICAGO IL 13,763.78            11,631.78            

1265 5280 PUBLISHING, INC DENVER CO 5,630.00              5,630.00              

835 535 GROUP LLC MCLEAN VA 45,000.00            45,000.00            

417 90 DEGREE BENEFITS LUBBOCK TX 989,708.38          989,708.38          

148 A & S ENTERPRISES INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 26,270.00            26,270.00            

1646 A TEAM 9 LLC EL PASO TX 4,335.00              4,335.00              

687 AAL FIRE & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 10,053.44            10,053.44            

1642 A-B AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT, LLC LUBBOCK TX 1,624.95              1,624.95              

1255 ABAE PARTNERS LLC CARLSBAD NM 15,915.88            15,915.88            

11874 ACME ENVIRONMENTAL, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 533.36                  533.36                  

1566 ACTIVITY ADVISORS, INC PHOENIX AZ 2,908.61              2,908.61              

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 64,754.63            64,302.15            

223 AD VENTURE MARKETING BROWNFIELD TX 6,412.00              6,412.00              

1401 ADAM V WEIS PETALUMA CA 400.00                  400.00                  

1721 ADAPTIVE ENGINEERING INC. CALGARY 15,990.00            15,990.00            

13169 ADB SAFEGATE AMERICAS LLC COLUMBUS OH 7,190.50              7,190.50              

1005 ADIDAS AMERICA, INC. PORTLAND OR 18,528.59            18,528.59            

64 ADMIN OFFICE OF THE COURTS SANTA FE NM 42,531.00            42,531.00            

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 23,462.80            23,462.80            

551 ADOLFO S OLIVAS CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

11959 ADRIAN GONZALES CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

14039 ADRIAN R RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 353.55                  353.55                  

1820 ADRIAN R RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 129.18                  129.18                  

1329 ADRIANN L LEYVA SING CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS RALEIGH NC 54,673.55            63,897.71            

5276 ADVANCED CHEMICAL TRANSPORT INC. SAN JOSE CA 22,088.62            22,088.62            

61 ADVANCED COMMUNICATIONS & ALBUQUERQUE NM 84,579.86            84,579.86            

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED OKLAHOMA CITY OK 19,324.81            19,324.81            

6539 AERZEN USA CORP COATESVILLE PA 23,351.20            23,351.20            

1568 AFC, LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 130,875.36          130,875.36          

11144 AFFIRMING HEART VICTIM SERVICES CARLSBAD NM 10,000.00            10,000.00            

12644 AGA ALEXANDRIA VA 110.00                  110.00                  

15719 ALBERT CASTILLO CARLSBAD NM 61.11                    61.11                    

15713 ALBERT MOISA CARLSBAD NM 1,497.00              1,497.00              

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 15,320.07            15,170.37            

82 ALBUQUERQUE JOURNAL ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,525.50              4,525.50              



Page 2 of 27
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - February 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

228 ALERT ALL CORP NEW HOLLAND PA 3,848.00              3,848.00              

9833 ALEX LUNA CARLSBAD NM 222.43                  222.43                  

11407 ALEXANDER LUNA CARLSBAD NM 18.00                    18.00                    

873 ALI M MORALES ALBUQUERQUE NM 15,946.80            15,946.80            

806 ALK INC ARTESIA NM 50.00                    50.00                    

10 ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC LOS ANGELES CA 669.42                  669.42                  

12604 ALLDATA LLC ELK GROVE CA 1,860.00              1,860.00              

133 ALLIED 100 LLC MILWAUKEE WI 2,147.95              2,147.95              

12158 ALONZO NAJERA JR CARLSBAD NM 2,148.13              2,148.13              

948 ALPHA-PURE SERVICES CARLSBAD NM 35,249.94            35,249.94            

99 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 7,672.45              7,672.45              

1667 ALTITUDE RECREATION, INC ERIE CO 12,975.00            12,975.00            

1818 ALYSHA VASQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

684 AMANDA LEE LUBBOCK TX 1,700.00              500.00                  

1289 AMBER MARIE LEYVA CARLSBAD NM 1,000.00              1,000.00              

117 AMERICAN ALLIANCE OF MUSEUMS ATLANTA GA 295.00                  295.00                  

1465 AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF AIRPORT EXECUTIVES, INC ALEXANDRIA 2,390.00              2,390.00              

871 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOC CHICAGO IL 722.00                  722.00                  

10052 AMERICAN MEDICAL GROUP HOBBS NM 3,868.23              3,282.14              

10987 AMERICAN SIGNAL CORP MILWAUKEE WI 2,350.21              2,350.21              

1160 AMIGO MACHINERY LLC ROSWELL NM 161.93                  161.93                  

15789 AMPARO VASQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 60.00                    60.00                    

1691 ANA MUNOZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

15744 ANDRES RUIZ CARLSBAD NM 1,511.77              1,531.77              

11208 ANDREW CARVER CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

15965 ANDREW MATTA CARLABAD NM 857.61                  857.61                  

901 ANDREWS BROADCASTING COMPANY INC. ANDREWS TX 799.50                  799.50                  

850 ANDY DELFIN CARLSBAD NM 522.00                  522.00                  

224 ANGEL ARMOR LLC FORT COLLINS CO 22,834.47            22,834.47            

11863 ANGELICA BARRIOS-TESTA CARLSBAD NM 1,123.37              1,123.37              

195 ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMENT & SERVICES LLC BROOMFIELD CO 1,098.77              1,098.77              

1852 ANTHONY BUENO CARLSBAD NM 670.00                  670.00                  

1676 ANTHONY CERVANTES CARLSBAD NM 1,000.00              1,000.00              

14055 ANTHONY HERNANDEZ CARLSAD NM 648.00                  648.00                  

503 ANTHONY QUESADA LOVING NM 648.00                  648.00                  

1756 ANTONIO ALVARADO EL PASO TX 42.00                    42.00                    

9692 ANTONIO BACA CARLSBAD NM 447.17                  447.17                  

14 APCO, AFC INC. DAYTONA BEACH FL 6,776.88              5,772.88              

725 APPLIED CONCEPTS INC RICHARDSON TX 5,028.00              5,028.00              

251 APSCO INC ALAMOGORDO NM 499.69                  499.69                  



Page 3 of 27
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - February 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

303 AQUATIC CONSULTANTS, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 85,963.23            85,963.23            

1813 ARAGORN BARRERAS CLOUDCROFT NM 220.00                  220.00                  

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 8,414.91              8,414.91              

12927 ARCHIVESOCIAL LLC DALLAS TX 4,788.00              4,788.00              

320 ARISTATEK, INC. LARAMIE WY 1,490.00              1,490.00              

11924 ART OF THE WEST MINNETONKA MN 30.00                    30.00                    

358 ARTESIA DAILY PRESS ARTESIA NM 75.00                    75.00                    

360 ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMT, INC ARTESIA NM 6,865.40              6,865.40              

1438 ARTESIA FORD SALES, INC ARTESIA NM 81.38                    81.38                    

1221 ARTESIA METALS INC ARTESIA NM 2,160.52              2,160.52              

394 ASCE/MEMBERSHIP BALTIMORE MD 289.00                  289.00                  

3639 ASCEND LEARNING HOLDINGS, LLC LEAWOOD KS 2,378.86              2,378.86              

1728 ASHLEY WEST CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

693 ASKART INC. TONGANOXIE KS 395.00                  395.00                  

391 AT&T CORPORATION ATLANTA GA 10,071.79            10,071.79            

418 ATOZDATABASES OMAHA NE 4,798.00              4,798.00              

1622 AUSTIN NAYLOR CARLSBAD NM 94.76                    94.76                    

396 AUSTIN TURF & TRACTOR INC MARBLE FALLS TX 943.58                  943.58                  

405 AUTOZONE CARLSBAD NM 443.47                  443.47                  

1775 AVA FUENTES CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

323 AXON ENTERPRISE INC SCOTTSDALE AZ 136,128.00          136,128.00          

231 BADGE FRAME INC CAMDEN TN 5,243.26              5,243.26              

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 216,405.50          223,774.19          

440 BALLEAU GROUNDWATER INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 25,036.25            25,036.25            

1769 BARBARA ANN ROSALES ARTESIA NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 30,022.71            34,753.65            

13188 BEDFORD GALLERY WALNUT CREEK CA 2,000.00              2,000.00              

1503 BEN E. KEITH COMPANY FORT WORTH TX 9,456.71              9,456.71              

12926 BENDPAK INC SANTA PAULA CA 1,214.30              1,214.30              

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 117,772.94          115,633.29          

1849 BEVERLY MADRID CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

674 BIANCA ARANDA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1723 BIBLIONIX, LLC AUSTIN TX 3,360.00              3,360.00              

10229 BIBLIOTHECA, LLC ATLANTA GA 2,951.60              2,951.60              

1644 BIDDLE CONSULTING GROUP, INC FOLSOM CA 3,950.00              3,950.00              

910 BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS EL SEGUNDO CA 3,004.09              2,528.29              

462 BIG STATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC RIVERSIDE CA 18,631.32            16,902.02            

701 BIO AQUATIC TESTING INC CARROLLTON TX 5,070.00              5,070.00              

509 BIXBY ELECTRIC, INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22,692.88            22,692.88            

531 BLACKSTONE AUDIO PHILADELPHIA PA 67.43                    67.43                    



Page 4 of 27
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - February 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

510 BLAINE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 11,362.95            11,160.70            

1610 BLAZESTACK INC AUSTIN TX 2,300.00              2,300.00              

1509 BLICK ART MATERIALS LLC GALESBURG IL 2,277.45              2,277.45              

12719 BLUE 360 MEDIA LLC PARK CITY UT 1,702.77              1,443.24              

367 BLUE PEAK LOGIC INC MISSION VIEJO CA 3,100.00              3,100.00              

1385 BLUE TEES ENTERPRISES LLC WALNUT CREEK CA 7,152.86              7,152.86              

780 BLUEGLOBES LLC EATONTON GA 8,816.80              8,816.80              

661 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY CORP FT WORTH TX 1,905.83              1,905.83              

1028 BOARD OF VETERINARY MEDICINE ALBUQUERQUE NM 300.00                  300.00                  

412 BOARDTRONICS INC ROSEVILLE CA 2,343.50              2,343.50              

545 BOB TURNER'S FORD COUNTRY ALBUQUERQUE NM 441,604.00          441,604.00          

10074 BOBCAT AUTO AND DETAIL CARLSBAD NM 978.69                  978.69                  

12014 BOBCAT COLLISION CENTER CARLSBAD NM 8,156.62              5,275.19              

638 BOHANNAN HUSTON INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 37,127.64            36,619.75            

1053 BOKF, NA ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,722.00              1,722.00              

954 BOND EQUIPMENT CO INC DALLAS TX 4,989.26              4,989.26              

559 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF CARLSBAD INC CARLSBAD NM 75,000.00            75,000.00            

1358 BPOE LODGE #1558 CARLSBAD NM 1,500.00              1,500.00              

9831 BRADLEY CARLSEN CARLSBAD NM 527.00                  527.00                  

11694 BRADLEY WOOTTON CARLSBAD NM 1,581.51              1,581.51              

580 BRANDON INDUSTRIES, INC. MCKINNEY TX 57,638.00            57,638.00            

1666 BRANDON VASEY CARLSBAD NM 1,200.00              1,200.00              

610 BREWER OIL CO. ARTESIA NM 6,296.96              6,296.96              

13382 BRIAN MCCARTY WHITES CITY NM 645.58                  645.58                  

1619 BRIAN TENCZA FRANKFORT IL 333.81                  333.81                  

742 BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SOLUTIONS MAITLAND FL 2,423.60              2,423.60              

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC CARLSBAD NM 27,921.16            27,921.16            

777 BRITTANY L MADRID CARLSBAD NM 1,000.00              1,000.00              

635 BRODART CO. COLUMBUS OH 7,068.60              7,068.60              

652 BROWNING GARAGE DOORS LLC CARLSBAD NM 17,569.55            17,569.55            

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 192,601.60          192,601.60          

10683 BSK ASSOCIATES FRESNO CA 1,106.00              1,106.00              

662 BSN SPORTS LLC DALLAS TX 8,070.32              8,070.32              

1508 BSTK LLC CARLSBAD NM 10,449.62            10,449.62            

13343 BTE BODY COMPANY IRVING TX 2,840.82              2,840.82              

294 BURNISHINE GRAPHIC PRODUCTS LLC LAKE VILLA IL 855.08                  855.08                  

12895 BUSINESS NOTIONS INC ROSWELL NM 187.38                  187.38                  

11251 C & R DISTRIBUTING, LLC EL PASO TX 1,975.50              1,975.50              

787 CAIN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CORP DALLAS TX 7,710.94              7,710.94              

10535 CALEB SHELL ARTESIA NM 245.97                  245.97                  



Page 5 of 27
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - February 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 34,741.80            34,741.80            

1604 CAMBIAR CONSULTING LLC ALTO NM 36,126.72            36,126.72            

10004 CAMCO PLUMBING INC. CARLSBAD NM 2,984.50              2,984.50              

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC CARLSBAD NM 4,278.51              4,278.51              

11294 CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT INDIANAPOLIS IN 16,117.53            16,117.53            

881 CAPROCK WATER COMPANY INC ARTESIA NM 231.27                  231.27                  

936 CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORP RESTON VA 366.66                  366.66                  

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 2,809.97              2,809.97              

1668 CARDIO PARTNERS INC CHICAGO IL 1,450.00              1,450.00              

1348 CARI PICKENS CARLSBAD NM 440.00                  440.00                  

900 CARLSBAD ANIMAL CLINIC INC CARLSBAD NM 665.00                  665.00                  

10517 CARLSBAD AREA ART ASSOC. CARLSBAD NM 18,388.05            18,388.05            

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 41,692.79            41,416.78            

11181 CARLSBAD AUTOMOTIVE CARLSBAD NM 10,699.13            10,699.13            

1738 CARLSBAD COLLABORATIVE CORP CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

12203 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY CARLSBAD NM 30,240.00            30,240.00            

944 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY ANTI-DRUG/GANG COALITION CARLSBAD NM 12,000.00            12,000.00            

5433 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY CONCERT ASSN CARLSBAD NM 46,971.09            46,971.09            

12859 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY THEATRE CARLSBAD NM 18,403.08            18,403.08            

930 CARLSBAD CURRENT ARGUS MCLEAN VA 553.62                  553.62                  

933 CARLSBAD DEPT OF DEVELOPMENT CORP CARLSBAD NM 2,000.00              2,000.00              

934 CARLSBAD DOWNTOWN LIONS CARLSBAD NM 50.00                    50.00                    

945 CARLSBAD FOUNDATION INC. CARLSBAD NM 1,035.00              1,035.00              

285 CARLSBAD GEM & MINERAL SOCIETY INC CARLSBAD NM 5,283.15              5,283.15              

950 CARLSBAD IRRIGATION DIST. CARLSBAD NM 12,713.00            12,713.00            

741 CARLSBAD LIFEHOUSE INC CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1683 CARLSBAD LIVE, LLC CARLSBAD NM 27,792.00            27,792.00            

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 210,368.16          210,368.16          

983 CARLSBAD MUNICIPAL SCHOOL CARLSBAD NM 68,750.00            68,750.00            

5206 CARLSBAD NATIONAL LITTLE LEAGUE CARLSBAD NM 8,670.00              8,670.00              

12061 CARLSBAD PRINTING/DESIGN CARLSBAD NM 1,146.44              1,146.44              

998 CARLSBAD QUALITY AUTOBODY CARLSBAD NM 9,141.65              9,141.65              

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 70,907.91            69,961.59            

902 CARLSBAD RADIO INC. CARLSBAD NM 6,873.03              6,873.03              

1011 CARLSBAD RV SERVICE CENTER CARLSBAD NM 898.25                  898.25                  

1040 CARLSBAD SHEET METAL, LLC CARLSBAD NM 22,132.97            22,082.97            

12923 CARLSBAD SMALL ENGINE LLC CARLSBAD NM 496.96                  496.96                  

11122 CARLSBAD SOCCER LEAGUE CARLSBAD NM 19,000.00            19,000.00            

11662 CARLSBAD TRANSITIONAL HOUSING AND HOMELESS SHELTER CARLSBAD NM 40,000.00            40,000.00            

1085 CARROT TOP INDUSTRIES HILLSBOROUGH NC 3,612.57              3,612.57              



Page 6 of 27
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - February 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1761 CASEY TANNER CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

13208 CAVERN CITY MEDIA CARLSBAD NM 975.15                  975.15                  

992 CED DALLAS TX 62,971.49            62,804.19            

2624 CENGAGE LEARNING, INC CHICAGO IL 3,677.44              3,677.44              

1135 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT THORNDIKE ME 120.17                  120.17                  

1552 CENTERLINE SUPPLY, INC GRAND PRAIRIE TX 1,400.00              1,400.00              

1120 CENTRAL VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP ARTESIA NM 855.69                  855.69                  

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 623,415.38          607,996.95          

13360 CHAMPION MOTORSPORTS ROSWELL NM 966.93                  966.93                  

1213 CHAPARRAL SAND & GRAVEL CHAPARRAL NM 3,994.92              3,994.92              

7539 CHARLES G TRACY HOUSTON TX 2,630.24              2,630.24              

9382 CHARLES H. JURVA CARLSBAD NM 14,503.44            14,503.44            

9505 CHARLES JURVA-INS REBATE CARLSBAD NM 2,558.84              2,558.84              

1748 CHEMICAL LIGHT INC VERNON HILLS IL 1,996.80              1,996.80              

14037 CHRISTOPHER AUSTIN CARLSBAD NM 262.00                  262.00                  

11778 CHRISTOPHER CORDOVA CARLSBAD NM 93.63                    93.63                    

276 CHRISTOPHER MORALES ARTESIA NM 663.04                  663.04                  

659 CI TECHNOLOGIES INC ST AUGUSTINE FL 2,424.03              2,424.03              

12871 CIELO VISTA MALL EL PASO TX 10,000.00            10,000.00            

13445 CIERRA SAMANIEGO CARLSBAD NM 62.00                    62.00                    

1735 CITIZENPRIME, LLC MOKENA IL 337.20                  337.20                  

9166 CITY OF CARLSBAD 817.00                  817.00                  

1763 CITY OF LEAGUE CITY LEAGUE CITY TX 16.99                    16.99                    

1692 CITY OF RIO RANCHO RIO RANCHO NM 29.00                    29.00                    

1342 CIVICPLUS, LLC DALLAS TX 3,353.30              3,353.30              

1237 CLARK EQUIPMENT CO INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 170.00                  170.00                  

1491 CLARK TRUCK EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 19,011.96            19,011.96            

6002 CLEARSTREAM RECYCLING INC PALOS HEIGHTS IL 905.00                  905.00                  

12653 CLUB PROPHET SYSTEMS AUBURN AL 4,513.68              4,513.68              

10728 CNA SURETY ST LOUIS MO 237.50                  237.50                  

1202 COATS PUMP & SUPPLY INC DEXTER NM 378,944.39          378,944.39          

13302 CODE 3 SERVICE LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 32,637.26            32,637.26            

15742 CODY MARRS CARLSBAD NM 15.00                    15.00                    

9287 COLLIS JOHNSON CARLSBAD NM 1,015.10              1,347.90              

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT COLUMBIA SC 361,210.11          361,210.11          

1629 COMMERCIAL ENERGY SPECIALISTS, LLC TEMPE AZ 14,980.71            14,980.71            

1660 COMMERCIAL FOOD SERVICE & EQUIPMENT CO. INC. ODESSA TX 11,673.48            11,673.48            

1725 COMPLETE CANINE (K9) TRAINING BRIGHTON CO 140.00                  140.00                  

13362 CONE JEWLERS LLC CARLSBAD NM 2,419.98              2,419.98              

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 43,906.79            43,328.79            



Page 7 of 27
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - February 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

3344 CONSOLIDATED FLEET SERV SEARCY AR 3,756.00              3,756.00              

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 4,445,353.66      4,445,353.66      

743 CONSULTRX LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,400.00              1,400.00              

1448 CONTI ENERGY CONTROL LLC RIO RANCHO NM 1,467.30              1,467.30              

1613 CONVERSIGHT .AI INC INDIANAPOLIS IN 2,925.00              2,925.00              

1293 CONVERUS, INC LEHI UT 3,200.00              3,200.00              

5857 CONWAY SHIELD INC NEW BERLIN WI 967.50                  967.50                  

1317 COOPER ENTERPRISES LLC CARLSBAD NM 3,091.96              3,091.96              

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 5,027,849.61      4,981,734.15      

12318 CORE & MAIN LP ST LOUIS MO 549,346.86          549,346.86          

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC WACO TX 18,640.06            18,640.06            

1356 COURTESY PAWN CARLSBAD NM 10,742.48            10,742.48            

3946 CREATIVE BUS SALES INC. CHINO CA 2,821.99              2,821.99              

10204 CREED INC LOVING NM 1,937.62              1,937.62              

1367 CREWS GLASS & MIRROR INC. CARLSBAD NM 3,508.68              3,508.68              

860 CRIMESTOPPERS/EDDY CO INC CARLSBAD NM 1,560.99              -                        

6393 CROWN AWARDS HAWTHORNE NY 639.63                  639.63                  

12240 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE DENVER CO 14,436.79            14,436.79            

10066 CXT INCORPORATED PITTSBURGH PA 373,103.26          142,163.62          

11513 CYCLE STOP VALVES, INC LUBBOCK TX 2,659.25              2,659.25              

1774 CYNTHIA ANN BUSTAMANTE ARTESIA NM 500.00                  500.00                  

219 D & D AUTOMATION & ELECTRIC LLC HOBBS NM 15,521.94            15,521.94            

1405 DALE DAVIS PAINTING LLC CARLSBAD NM 3,356.12              3,356.12              

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 43,504.00            43,504.00            

1753 DANIEL BASOCO CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1754 DANIELLE SEDILLO ARTESIA NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1402 DARDANELLE TIMBER CO INC CARLSBAD NM 4,018.48              4,018.48              

1308 DATA BUSINESS EQUIPMENT DES MOINES IA 438.00                  438.00                  

1249 DATAPILOT INC IRVINE CA 2,795.00              2,795.00              

9251 DAVID FLORES CARLSBAD NM 12.00                    12.00                    

594 DEANNA WESTON-HELMER CARLSBAD NM 426.00                  426.00                  

1834 DEBBIE CHARLET CCARLSBAD NM 4,000.00              4,000.00              

1771 DEBORAH SMITH CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1762 DEBRA MARTINEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1461 DECOR OF CARLSBAD, INC. CARLSBAD NM 7,949.89              7,949.89              

83 DEERE & COMPANY CARY NC 16,965.41            16,965.41            

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 204,249.77          204,249.77          

1749 DELGADO ROBERTO CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1746 DELISH HEFT CARLSBAD NM 42.00                    42.00                    

1463 DEMCO, INC. MILWAUKEE WI 7,508.34              7,508.34              



Page 8 of 27
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - February 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

463 DENISE MADRID-BOYEA CARLSBAD NM 749.50                  749.50                  

15971 DENNIS CONTRERAS CARSLBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

12956 DESERT FOX SOLUTIONS CARLSBAD NM 28,583.23            28,583.23            

1768 DESERT HILLS ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC ARTESIA NM 2,832.34              2,832.34              

11958 DESERT SNOW LIBBY MT 1,947.00              1,947.00              

1873 DESTINY SOTO CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

11471 DEVON STINSON CARLSBAD NM 544.00                  544.00                  

1649 DFND TECHNOLOGIES INC EL SEGUNDO CA 8,578.00              8,578.00              

106 DIAMOND SPEED PRODUCTS FRANKLIN PARK IL 822.21                  822.21                  

1750 DIANNA QUEZADA LOVING NM 500.00                  500.00                  

648 DISH DBS CORP ENGLEWOOD CO 1,153.04              1,153.04              

12442 DITCH WITCH SOUTHWEST MIDLAND TX 60,300.04            60,300.04            

1041 DIVOTS SPORTSWEAR COMPANY INC PEACHTREE CORNERS GA 6,912.58              6,912.58              

1742 DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 9,890.01              9,890.01              

11709 DOG WASTE DEPOT SAN DIEGO CA 169.99                  169.99                  

1592 DOGGETT FREIGHTLINER OF SOUTH TEXAS, LLC HOUSTON TX 6,403.13              6,403.13              

12645 DOI - BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT DENVER CO 55,897.75            -                        

1378 DOMONIC ORNELAS CARLSBAD NM 2,850.00              2,850.00              

1605 DON CHALMERS FORD RIO RANCHO NM 222,226.00          222,226.00          

1226 DONA CASSINGHAM CARLSBAD NM 730.50                  730.50                  

1634 DOUGLAS E SWARTZ SEMINOLE FL 1,250.00              1,250.00              

1530 DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. DALLAS TX 21,231.60            21,231.60            

1505 DUNAGAN ASSOCIATES CARLSBAD NM 530.00                  530.00                  

298 DUNGAREES LLC COLUMBIA MO 2,831.43              2,831.43              

1699 DYLAN MUNOZ CARLSBAD NM 35.00                    35.00                    

269 EAGLE ENGRAVING INC SAINT CHARLES IL 6,260.05              6,260.05              

1795 EBSCO SUBSCRIPTION SERV DALLAS TX 21,029.00            21,029.00            

1837 EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 364,541.44          364,541.44          

10882 EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 1,798,319.10      1,798,319.10      

1792 EDDY COUNTY CLERK CARLSBAD NM 1,450.00              1,450.00              

1809 EDDY COUNTY DETENTION CENTER CARLSBAD NM 224,865.00          224,865.00          

1810 EDDY COUNTY EXTENSION SERVICE CARLSBAD NM 300.00                  300.00                  

1793 EDDY COUNTY TREASURER CARLSBAD NM 23,189.01            23,189.01            

1831 EDDY LEA ENERGY ALLIANCE CARLSBAD NM 25,000.00            25,000.00            

189 EDEN K9 CONSULTING & TRAINING CORP CHESTEMERE, ALBERTA 696.00                  696.00                  

13443 EDGAR JARAMILLO CARLSBAD NM 59.00                    59.00                    

8950 EDILBERTO MORENO CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

12882 EDISPATCHES KINNELON NJ 2,338.07              2,338.07              

1517 EDMO DISTRIBUTORS, INC SPOKANE VALLEY WA 3,907.25              3,907.25              

938 EDUARDO BUSTAMANTE CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  



Page 9 of 27
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - February 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

10614 EDWARD VANSCOTTER CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    40.00                    

13162 EH WACHS LINCOLNSHIRE IL 64.86                    64.86                    

11887 EL VAQUERITO WESTERN WEAR CARLSBAD NM 5,994.66              5,994.66              

1283 ELECTRO-MATIC PRODUCTS, INC FARMINGTON HILLS MI 866,081.11          866,081.11          

11174 ELIAS LARA CARLSBAD NM 40.00                    40.00                    

805 ELITE MEDIA GROUP LLC NORMAN OK 6,008.36              6,008.36              

15961 ELIZABETH FERRALES CARLSBAD NM 42.00                    42.00                    

730 ELM USA INC BUFFALO GROVE IL 1,563.99              1,563.99              

1926 EMBLEM ENTERPRISES, INC. VAN NUYS CA 3,378.57              3,378.57              

1577 EMERGENCY TECHNOLOGY INC HUDSONVILLE MI 16,741.76            16,741.76            

11159 EMERSON PROCESS MNGMT CHICAGO IL 26,173.69            26,173.69            

1931 EMS REGION III CORP CLOVIS NM 1,334.00              1,334.00              

11475 EMSRX WAXAHACHIE TX 16,400.00            15,200.00            

12816 ENCHANTED TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS ALBUQUERQUE NM 146,178.12          146,178.12          

1933 ENCYCLOPAEDIA BRITANNICA CHICAGO IL 1,350.00              1,350.00              

6321 ENMU-ROSWELL ROSWELL NM 16,602.65            16,602.65            

776 ENRIQUETA DOPORTO CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1963 ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE ASSOCIATION GOLDEN CO 383.87                  383.87                  

13358 EQUIPMENTSHARE.COM INC FULTON MO 2,615.99              2,615.99              

11980 ERIC FLORES CARLSBAD NM 507.00                  507.00                  

1318 ERIC FLORES CARLSBAD NM 235.34                  235.34                  

1697 ERIC HERNANDEZ 60.00                    60.00                    

876 ERNESTO B MARTINEZ ROSWELL NM 11,861.63            11,861.63            

9196 ERNIE DOMINGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 438.00                  438.00                  

1978 ESRI, INC. REDLANDS CA 8,854.55              8,854.55              

1677 ESUBSTANCE LTD LONDON 15,000.00            15,000.00            

1823 EUROFINS ENVIRONMENT TESTING SOUTH CENTRAL LLC CAROL STREAM IL 421.59                  421.59                  

1306 EVAN LARA CARLSBAD NM 547.00                  547.00                  

1998 EVIDENT, INC UNION HALL VA 441.97                  441.97                  

2019 EXERPLAY, INC. CEDAR CREST NM 1,285.00              1,285.00              

1690 EYENID MANZO CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

797 EZ DOCK OF TEXAS L.P. HURST TX 3,755.63              3,755.63              

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 14,960.71            14,960.71            

10396 FAIRWAY AUTO CLINIC LLC CARLSBAD NM 255.12                  255.12                  

12095 FARO TECHNOLOGIES, INC LAKE MARY FL 980.00                  980.00                  

2255 FASTENAL COMPANY WINONA MN 1,966.24              1,966.24              

2284 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. PITTSBURGH PA 563.73                  563.73                  

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 123,519.81          123,519.81          

1529 FIELDS OUTDOOR ADVENTURES LLP RUSHVILLE IN 20,000.00            20,000.00            

1865 FINE TIME TO SHINE LLC CARLSBAD NM 360.00                  360.00                  



Page 10 of 27
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - February 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

3422 FIRE PROTECTION PUBLICATIONS STILLWATER OK 1,863.00              1,863.00              

13110 FIREHOSEDIRECT MOORESVILLE NC 8,218.36              5,806.97              

1639 FIRST METHODIST CHURCH CARLSBAD CARLSBAD NM 37,757.50            37,757.50            

2384 FLEETPRIDE DALLAS TX 8,555.43              8,555.43              

2383 FLIGHT LIGHT INC. SACRAMENTO CA 1,453.83              1,453.83              

1347 FLOCK GROUP INC ATLANTA GA 500.00                  500.00                  

229 FLYHIGHUSA, LLC MUNFORDVILLE KY 194.00                  -                        

2467 FORESTRY SUPPLIERS INC JACKSON MS 170.21                  170.21                  

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 35,451.22            35,451.22            

2502 FOX SCIENTIFIC, INC. ALVARADO TX 3,228.78              3,228.78              

1880 FRANCASSO ENTERPRISE GREENDELL NJ 425.00                  425.00                  

15786 FRANCISCO OROZCO CARLSBAD NM 662.00                  662.00                  

1730 FRANK J MORBILLO TESUQUE NM 3,490.37              3,490.37              

1740 FREEDOM DESIGNS LUBBOCK TX 2,167.59              2,167.59              

1612 FRIENDS OF THE CARLSBAD PUBLIC LIBRARY CARLSBAD NM 300.00                  300.00                  

12896 FRIENDS OF THE LIVING DESERT CARLSBAD NM 22,916.99            22,916.99            

2486 FULL SOURCE, LLC JACKSONVILLE FL 3,420.64              3,420.64              

2597 FUSON INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE LLC CARLSBAD NM 600.00                  600.00                  

11919 FUSON PROPERTIES CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

12395 G. ALLEN PEREZ CARLSBAD NM 42.00                    42.00                    

2639 GALE CENGAGE LEARNING ATLANTA GA 2,796.40              2,796.40              

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 36,063.16            36,063.16            

10862 GAMETIME INC FT PAYNE AL 15,015.55            15,015.55            

202 GARMIN SERVICES INC YARMOUTH ME 779.40                  779.40                  

12504 GARNER'S YAMAHA LLC HOBBS NM 1,604.85              1,604.85              

1847 GARRETT B HUGHES CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1787 GARRETT FUENTES CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

759 GEMPLER'S INC JANESVILLE WI 98.16                    98.16                    

2846 GENERAL MAILING & SHIPPING SYSTEM INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 551.45                  551.45                  

8928 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 838,800.34          838,800.34          

1785 GENEVIEVE HERNANDEZ ARTESIA NM 500.00                  500.00                  

14298 GEORGE PETERSON ROSWELL NM 40.00                    40.00                    

1455 GEORGE U CASTRO CARLSBAD NM 11,980.77            11,980.77            

14690 GERARD JAQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 5,291.00              5,291.00              

1757 GIDEON ASEMNOR STAMFORD CT 4,410.00              4,410.00              

1694 GINA STYRING CARLSBAD NM 1,000.32              1,000.32              

1816 GLEN CASTLEBERRY CARLSBAD NM 322.19                  322.19                  

11350 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO.,INC. CHICAGO IL 5,821.84              5,821.84              

1248 GLOBAL TRADING, INC MIAMI FL 9,971.23              9,971.23              

11242 GOLDEN WEST INDUSTRIAL SIMI VALLEY CA 4,019.35              4,019.35              



Page 11 of 27
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - February 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

343 GOOD TIMES TSHIRT ORGANIZATION LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 222.85                  222.85                  

2932 GOPHER SPORT OWATONNA MN 1,507.92              1,507.92              

2925 GOSERCO, INC. MESA AZ 7,495.35              7,495.35              

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 92,937.36            90,388.22            

331 GRAY MEDIA GROUP INC ATLANTA GA 2,440.00              2,440.00              

2546 GREEN CLEAN WINDOW CLEANING CARLSBAD NM 807.33                  807.33                  

2947 GREER CONSTRUCTION, INC. CARLSBAD NM 35,787.81            35,787.81            

1537 GREY HOUSE PUBLISHING AMENIA NY 148.50                  148.50                  

3021 GUY LUTMAN ENTERPRISES LLC CARLSBAD NM 3,571.90              3,571.90              

3030 HACH COMPANY CHICAGO IL 1,896.18              1,896.18              

1556 HALEY M JONES CARLSBAD NM 343.67                  343.67                  

10957 HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ALBUQUERQUE NM 3,015.28              3,015.28              

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 19,258.88            19,258.88            

3060 HAMILTON ROOFING CO. INC. CARLSBAD NM 54,899.59            54,899.59            

567 HARRELL'S LLC LAKELAND FL 35,663.69            35,663.69            

3093 HASSE CONTRACTING CO INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 648,617.14          648,617.14          

548 HBSS CONNECT CORP LOWELL MA 19,591.68            19,591.68            

4806 HEARST NEWSPAPER II, LLC DES MOINES IA 4,600.00              4,600.00              

11080 HEARST PROPERTIES ALBUQUERQUE NM 3,583.91              3,583.91              

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS IRVING TX 30,665.25            30,665.25            

3140 HELENA AGRI-ENTERPRISES DALLAS TX 5,903.60              5,903.60              

15753 HENRY J CASTANEDA CARLSBAD NM 749.00                  749.00                  

10412 HENRY MORGAN CARLSBAD NM 59.00                    59.00                    

3159 HI LINE CO DALLAS TX 18,027.31            18,027.31            

11680 HINKLE + LANDERS, PC ALBUQUERQUE NM 73,030.00            73,030.00            

3174 HINKLE SHANOR LLP ROSWELL NM 7,681.27              7,681.27              

10838 HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF NM SANTA FE NM 50.00                    50.00                    

491 HOLTZ INDUSTRIES INC NEWARK OH 1,333.60              1,333.60              

1171 HOMELESS TRAINING INSTITUTE LLC HENDERSONVILLE TN 599.00                  599.00                  

258 HORTON LAW FIRM LLC CARLSBAD NM 6,448.80              6,448.80              

13373 HOT SHOT SUPPLY DENVER CO 1,900.00              1,900.00              

10726 HUB INTL INS SVCS INC DALLAS TX 220,955.00          220,955.00          

799 HUTTON BROADCASTING LLC SANTA FE NM 3,890.25              3,890.25              

3404 IACP BALTIMORE MD 875.00                  875.00                  

8937 IBEW, LOCAL UNION #611 ALBUQUERQUE NM 12,676.04            12,676.04            

810 ICA RADIO LTD DALLAS TX 1,000.00              1,000.00              

3408 IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC. ATLANTA GA 10,551.59            10,551.59            

10059 IMAGE PERMANENCE INST ROCHESTER NY 300.00                  300.00                  

1527 IMPRONTA LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 44,126.25            44,126.25            

3509 IMSA ROCKLEDGE FL 425.00                  425.00                  



Page 12 of 27
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - February 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

3451 INDUSTRIAL ELECTRIC MOTORS INC CARLSBAD NM 192.00                  192.00                  

351 INFORMATION PROTECTION SERVICES INC ROSWELL NM 3,091.94              3,091.94              

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 7,732.30              7,657.83              

10158 INOUTBOARD.COM LLC CHULA VISTA CA 360.00                  360.00                  

532 INSIGHT DIRECT USA INC TEMPE AZ 989.44                  989.44                  

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 193,943.33          191,409.10          

3486 IN-SITU, INC. FORT COLLINS CO 8,022.09              8,022.09              

12685 INTAPOL INDUSTRIES INC NEW YORK NY 483.96                  483.96                  

10145 INTERNATIONAL BRONZE FT MYERS FL 5,844.00              5,844.00              

3511 INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL, INC WASHINGTON DC 420.00                  -                        

3407 INTERNATIONAL CRITICAL INCIDENT STRESS ELLICOTT CITY MD 3,765.80              3,765.80              

3508 INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 350.00                  350.00                  

1489 INTERVIEW NOW, INC ALAMEDA CA 4,500.00              4,500.00              

1640 INVERIS TRAINING SOLUTIONS, INC SUWANEE GA 76,000.00            76,000.00            

3417 IPMA-HR ALEXANDRIA VA 1,055.00              1,055.00              

3500 IPR, LTD   INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 581,121.96          581,121.96          

15634 ISAAC FLOREZ CARLSBAD NM 214.48                  214.48                  

1859 ISAAC GARCIA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1872 IVAN GALINDO CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

9012 IVAN M  ABELL CARLSBAD NM 72.48                    72.48                    

1752 J & B PAVELKA INC. ROBSTOWN TX 28,100.00            28,100.00            

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 13,428.75            13,428.75            

541 J WAYNE BEVERS ROSWELL NM 14,787.07            13,588.57            

3605 J.P. COOKE COMPANY OMAHA NE 154.50                  154.50                  

1327 JACKSON SUPPLY LLC DENTON TX 1,694.42              1,694.42              

11472 JACOB CASTANEDA CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

10533 JACOB DORADO CARLSBAD NM 965.00                  965.00                  

13101 JACOB MARQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

1703 JAIME RENE AGUILERA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

5770 JAIME'S WELDING LLC CARLSBAD NM 833.66                  833.66                  

266 JAMES C SAUNDERS FRISCO TX 10,000.00            10,000.00            

3665 JAMES COOKE & HOBSON INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 81,867.69            81,867.69            

1892 JAMES DEREK NEELD CARLSBAD NM 1,080.00              696.00                  

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 37,940.47            37,940.47            

10361 JAMES LOGSDON ARTESIA NM 970.22                  970.22                  

1589 JAVIS GRIEGO RIO RANCHO NM 150,022.82          150,022.82          

3626 JD CREATIONS CARLSBAD NM 2,930.00              2,930.00              

1686 JED PEACOCK CARLSBAD NM 115.34                  115.34                  

12445 JEFF PATTERSON CARLSBAD NM 733.39                  733.39                  

839 JEFFERSON REITER CARLSBAD NM 2,475.86              2,475.86              



Page 13 of 27
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - February 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

11976 JEFFREY BISHOP CARLSBAD NM 60.00                    60.00                    

3675 JENKINS FURNITURE CARLSBAD NM 2,357.00              2,357.00              

1036 JENKINS MARKETING CO LLC ENGLEWOOD CO 15,990.32            15,990.32            

3685 JENX INC CARLSBAD NM 446.98                  446.98                  

1782 JESSE WARREN BOUNDS CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1766 JESSICA ORTIZ ARTESIA NM 500.00                  500.00                  

10588 JESSICA PONCE CARLSBAD NM 82.79                    82.79                    

14024 JESSIE RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 596.81                  596.81                  

482 JESSIE WILLIAMS ERA TX 60,000.00            60,000.00            

1047 JESUS MIGUEL URTEAGA EL PASO TX 7,162.10              7,162.10              

1682 JET AUTO GLASS ROSWELL NM 250.00                  250.00                  

1770 JFM FINE ART LLC SANTA FE NM 40,500.00            40,500.00            

11585 JIM MYERS & SONS INC CHARLOTTE NC 25,590.00            25,590.00            

1706 JJW, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 28,184.58            28,184.58            

10498 JK AUTO & DIESEL LLC CARLSBAD NM 2,414.45              2,414.45              

13449 JOANNE JAURE CARLSBAD NM 94.65                    94.65                    

1751 JOB SITE RENTALS LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,616.31              1,616.31              

11689 JOE J MONAHAN ALBUQUERQUE NM 548.27                  548.27                  

6927 JOEL F RYAN ALBUQUERQUE NM 435.00                  435.00                  

10941 JOEL'S HEAVY DUTY TOWING AND RECOVERY ARTESIA NM 3,048.63              3,048.63              

12028 JOHN BONNELL CARLSBAD NM 199.08                  199.08                  

9165 JOHN CORMAN CARLSBAD NM 120.00                  120.00                  

3728 JOHN E REID & ASSOC INC CHICAGO IL 580.00                  580.00                  

846 JOHN J PENNELL ROSWELL NM 51,105.90            51,105.90            

1550 JOHN M. CARAWAY CARLSBAD NM 53.70                    53.70                    

15410 JOHN MAJERUS CARLSBAD NM 621.03                  621.03                  

14047 JOHN RIDDLE CARLSBAD NM 175.00                  175.00                  

15966 JOHN SNEATHEN CARLSBAD NM 544.00                  599.15                  

1807 JOHNATHAN RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

3767 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,912.45              2,912.45              

8338 JONATHAN ALEXANDER MEZA LOVINGTON NM 1,079.02              1,079.02              

828 JONATHAN CHANDLER CARLSBAD NM 4,905.00              4,905.00              

13176 JORDAN REYES EL PASO TX 507.00                  507.00                  

1661 JORGE R. MARTINEZ CARLSBAD NM 400.00                  400.00                  

836 JOSE B ANAYA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

566 JOSE E BENAVIDEZ LOVING NM 15,720.60            15,720.60            

1827 JOSE F ADAME CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1806 JOSEPH FLOREZ LAS CRUCES NM 195.00                  195.00                  

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 6,402.00              6,402.00              

1021 JOSEPH ORTIZ CARLSBAD NM 1,718.57              1,718.57              



Page 14 of 27
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - February 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1546 JOSEPH VELEZ MARLTON NJ 61,756.40            61,756.40            

11909 JOSH MOORE CARLSBAD NM 462.00                  462.00                  

13251 JOSHUA CALDER CARLSBAD NM -                        123.52                  

1874 JOSHUA CARRILLO CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1781 JOSHUA DANIEL EL PASO TX 180.00                  180.00                  

12501 JR DOPORTO CARLSBAD NM 4,325.79              4,325.79              

976 JUAN COELLO EL PASO TX 507.00                  507.00                  

13272 JUAN MURILLO CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

12710 JUDY BRAKEMAN CARLSBAD NM 401.51                  401.51                  

569 JULIE CHESTER LITHIA FL 37,013.88            37,013.88            

10448 JUST FOR CONCRETE ARTESIA NM 1,549.82              1,549.82              

3800 JUSTICE SYSTEMS, INC. DALLAS TX 16,632.42            1,075.21              

1664 JUSTIN L LOMPREY HENDERSON NV 2,050.00              2,050.00              

11349 JUSTIN NORTHCUTT CARLSBAD NM 9,509.21              9,509.21              

10764 JWC ENVIRONMENTAL LLC LOS ANGELES CA 11,535.08            11,535.08            

3813 K W FUELS, INC. HOBBS NM 19,651.44            19,651.44            

1741 KADEN MIRELES CARLSBAD NM 60.00                    60.00                    

3818 KAM SECURITY & SOUND, INC CARLSBAD NM 3,996.39              3,996.39              

1870 KAMILAH FAITH WILLEY CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

3780 KANN MANUFACTURING CORP DUBUQUE IA 1,652.40              1,652.40              

3541 KARS LLC ROSWELL NM 33,283.68            33,483.68            

14153 KATHRYN PRELL CARLSBAD NM 238.93                  238.93                  

1609 KATRINA SMITH CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

12615 KELLY SMYER CARLSBAD NM 544.00                  544.00                  

14257 KENNETH AHRENS CARLSBAD NM 1,921.90              1,921.90              

1320 KEO FISH FARMS INC. KEO AR 10,000.00            10,000.00            

304 KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS LLC CARLSBAD NM 3,703.85              3,312.21              

849 KIRBY WHEELER CARLSBAD NM 942.00                  942.00                  

1584 K-LOG INC. ZION IL 3,835.60              3,835.60              

315 KNOX ASSOCIATES INC PHOENIX AZ 721.00                  721.00                  

3945 KRISTINA B HILLMER CARLSBAD NM 3,284.71              3,284.71              

11075 KRQE TV, KASA TV, KBIM TV DALLAS TX 3,400.95              3,400.95              

13387 KWES TELEVISION LLC ODESSA TX 3,000.00              3,000.00              

11038 KYLE MARKSTEINER CARLSBAD NM 5,858.25              5,858.25              

1027 L & F DISTRIBUTORS LLC CORPUS CHRISTI TX 9,522.80              9,522.80              

11867 LA CUEVA PET CARE CENTER CARLSBAD NM 2,629.42              2,629.42              

4011 LA TIENDA CARLSBAD NM 1,358.99              1,358.99              

6867 LAKESIDE MEATS INC. CARLSBAD NM 474.50                  474.50                  

14250 LARRY YTURRALDE CARLSBAD NM 682.00                  682.00                  

1564 LATRICIA ASH HOBBS NM 257.78                  257.78                  



Page 15 of 27
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - February 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1512 LAUREL ANNE CARRIER FEILMEIER BAY ST LOUIS MS 9,000.00              9,000.00              

4310 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC CHICAGO IL 3,374.71              3,374.71              

12885 LD SUPPLY LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 3,008.27              3,008.27              

4340 LEA COUNTY ELEC COOP. INC LOVINGTON NM 58,417.05            58,417.05            

1606 LEADERSHIP NEW MEXICO ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,500.00              2,500.00              

10770 LEADSONLINE LLC PLANO TX 6,212.00              6,212.00              

10975 LEAGUE/HISTORIC AMERICAN FOREST HILL MD 325.00                  325.00                  

11518 LEATHAM FAMILY LLC OGDEN UT 5,987.00              5,987.00              

10578 LEE WILSON & ASSOCIATES INC SANTA FE NM 3,292.15              3,292.15              

1811 LESLIE CANTRELL CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

12902 LESLIE WINFIELD HOBBS NM 20.00                    20.00                    

1280 LEVEL 3 FINANCING, INC BROOMFIELD CO 8,731.89              8,731.89              

1614 LEXIPOL, LLC FRISCO TX 6,200.00              6,200.00              

1454 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS FL INC ALPHARETTA GA 2,108.99              2,108.99              

11185 LEXJET LLC ATLANTA GA 4,174.05              4,174.05              

11479 LIBRARY IDEAS LLC VIENNA VA 695.76                  695.76                  

1386 LIBRARY JOURNALS, LLC PLAIN CITY OH 249.00                  249.00                  

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 80,185.34            72,784.65            

1638 LIFE TECHNOLOGIES CORPORATION PITTSBURGH PA 170,545.68          170,545.68          

12154 LIFEMED SAFETY BRIGHTON CO 1,410.00              1,410.00              

1689 LINDA CANDELARIA- DODD CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

3875 LN CURTIS & SONS WALNUT CREEK CA 71,172.85            61,149.60            

15960 LOGAN RAMIREZ CARLSBAD NM 530.00                  530.00                  

3406 LOGIN/IACP NET BALTIMORE MD 875.00                  875.00                  

1617 LOIS M MANNO ALBUQUERQUE NM 459.80                  459.80                  

12977 LONNIE SALAZAR ROSWELL NM 1,779.35              1,779.35              

672 LORAD LLC HEBER CITY UT 74,161.00            74,161.00            

10593 LORRAINE MONTOYA CARLSBAD NM 40.00                    40.00                    

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 60,021.89            62,691.80            

563 L-TRON CORPORATION VICTOR NY 8,954.00              8,954.00              

1648 LUMIVERO LLC DENVER CO 998.00                  998.00                  

14032 LUPE ORNELAS CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

1790 LYRASIS COLUMBIA SC 3,380.00              3,380.00              

11974 M & M EXCAVATING INCORPORATED CARLSBAD NM 22,966.70            22,966.70            

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER CARLSBAD NM 7,838.91              7,758.72              

346 MALLORY SAFETY & SUPPLY LLC LONGVIEW WA 5,674.36              5,674.36              

364 MARCELA G PINON EL PASO TX 3,422.05              3,422.05              

1777 MARCELLE EMMAY FUENTES CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1583 MARGARET BARRERAS CLOUDCROFT NM 40.00                    40.00                    

1538 MARIA M. LOPEZ CARLSBAD NM 4,993.69              4,993.69              



Page 16 of 27
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - February 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

3521 MARIE A JOHNSON CARLSBAD NM 8.01                      8.01                      

1698 MARIE E BLEA CARLSBAD NM 4,814.35              4,814.35              

1046 MARIO GONZALEZ SANTILLAN CARLSBAD NM 200.00                  200.00                  

487 MARIO ROCHA CARLSBAD NM 100.00                  100.00                  

1832 MARISSA ARANDA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

861 MARJANOVIC LAW LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 17,220.00            17,220.00            

10532 MARK JOHNSON CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

9474 MARK MORENO CARLSBAD NM 1,926.29              1,926.29              

1493 MARRS GRIEBEL LAW, LTD. ALBUQUERQUE NM 56,797.32            51,952.21            

12649 MASEK ROCKY MTN GOLF CARS ALBUQUERQUE NM 30,247.72            30,247.72            

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 9,062.35              8,751.13              

10390 MATT LANGLITZ CARLSBAD NM 69.97                    69.97                    

10946 MATTHEW EAKER ROSWELL NM 648.00                  648.00                  

12270 MATTHEW FLORES CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

1814 MATTHEW HINOJOS CARLSBAD NM 220.00                  220.00                  

11452 MATTHEW WHITE CARLSBAD NM 280.00                  280.00                  

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 11,735.47            10,385.06            

4764 MCGEE CO DENVER CO 929.82                  929.82                  

1616 MCWANE INC OSKALOOSA IA 3,739.36              3,739.36              

3033 MD SOLUTIONS INC PLAIN CITY OH 2,384.45              2,384.45              

11417 MDN SURVEYING LLC CARLSBAD NM 279.23                  279.23                  

362 MECHANICAL REPRESENTATIVES INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,411.00              2,411.00              

1309 MEDICAL AIR SERVICES ASSOCIATION, INC PLANTATION FL 31,756.50            31,756.50            

5631 MEDTECH FORENSICS INC TALLAHASSEE FL 285.50                  285.50                  

1858 MEGAN JORDAN CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1758 MELISSA MARTINEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

340 MELISSA PHILLIPS CARLSBAD NM 88.72                    88.72                    

5249 MELLOY DODGE ALBUQUERQUE NM 44,240.00            44,240.00            

11928 MERCURY MEDICAL CLEARWATER FL 1,699.46              1,699.46              

1658 MERCY VETERINARY HOSPITAL LEANDER TX 147.34                  147.34                  

1710 METRO SHOOTING CENTER CORPORATION BLAINE MN 18,130.00            18,130.00            

893 MH5500 LLC CARLSBAD NM 36,062.22            34,524.28            

1821 MHD INC WIXOM MI 275.00                  275.00                  

10117 MHQ OF NEW MEXICO RIO RANCHO NM 1,203.24              1,203.24              

13448 MICAH ROBERTS ARTESIA NM 7,360.00              7,360.00              

11978 MICHAEL (BRAD) HENSON CARLSBAD NM 235.00                  235.00                  

931 MICHAEL GREEN CHATTANOOGA TN 5,961.89              5,961.89              

1541 MICHAEL J FISH CAPITAN NM 20,640.00            20,640.00            

14598 MICHAEL RAMIREZ CARLSBAD NM 648.00                  648.00                  

15755 MICHAEL SHOTT CARLSBAD NM 40.00                    40.00                    



Page 17 of 27
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - February 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

11851 MICHAEL TRUJILLO CARLSBAD NM 2,736.00              2,736.00              

1303 MICHAEL W WOOD CARLSBAD NM 369.17                  369.17                  

264 MICHEAL A MUNOZ LOVING NM 371.39                  371.39                  

5274 MIDCO DIVING & MARINE SERVICES, INC RAPID CITY SD 5,013.24              5,013.24              

1733 MIDLAND TRAILER SALES & SERVICE, LLC MIDLAND TX 7,262.00              7,262.00              

1720 MIDWEST FINANCE CORPORATION ANTHONY TX 1,838.12              1,838.12              

4869 MIDWEST TAPE CINCINNATI OH 19,333.86            19,259.12            

1534 MIGHTY WASH LUBBOCK TX 620.00                  620.00                  

1670 MILE HIGH SHOOTING ACCESSORIES LLC FREDERICK CO 13,369.80            13,369.80            

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 274,743.03          274,743.03          

1945 MILNER SPORTS LLC MONUMENT CO 1,015.75              1,015.75              

11903 MILTON'S BREWING LLC CARLSBAD NM 268.49                  268.49                  

11897 MINDY A RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

4872 MINE SUPPLY DALLAS TX 9,505.06              8,894.34              

1840 MIRANDA CARLILE CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

388 MISSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC NORCROSS GA 20,434.20            20,434.20            

1747 MISTY A ORTIZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

10246 MITCHELL & CRUSE CARLSBAD NM 78,935.92            78,935.92            

10647 MOBILE SAFETY & CONSULT CARLSBAD NM 1,325.00              1,325.00              

4905 MODRALL SPERLING, ROEHL ALBUQUERQUE NM 20,602.63            20,602.63            

9450 MOLZEN-CORBIN & ASSOC,INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 382,902.49          382,902.49          

11555 MOON DOG PUBLISHING LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,580.32              4,580.32              

4917 MORALES UPHOLSTERY CARLSBAD NM 3,327.46              3,970.90              

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 21,523.20            21,523.20            

5009 MORROW, REARDON, MILLER, ALBUQUERQUE NM 17,650.51            17,650.51            

4949 MOTOROLA INC CHICAGO IL 4,821.80              6,868.46              

1428 MOUNTAIN PLAINS LIBRARY ASSOCIATION LAKEWOOD CO 175.00                  175.00                  

5036 MOUNTAIN-PLAINS MUSEUMS LINCOLN NE 200.00                  200.00                  

4925 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. ST. LOUIS MO 6,723.22              6,723.22              

1365 MT LIBRARY SERVICES INC PLAIN CITY OH 3,645.29              3,645.29              

4862 MTD INC-THE KID LOVINGTON NM 6,214.10              6,214.10              

818 MUNISSION LLC SAN JUAN PR 11,727.50            11,727.50            

1883 MURPHY- HOFFMAN COMPANY, LLC KANSAS CITY MO 2,231.77              2,231.77              

4587 MWI VETERINARY SUPPLY DALLAS TX 1,696.90              1,696.90              

5757 MY-LOR, INC DALLAS GA 367.95                  367.95                  

4997 MYRON CORP BALTIMORE MD 1,365.15              1,365.15              

12913 N7 TACTICAL TRAINING LLC POWHATAN VA 7,500.00              7,500.00              

12340 NADINE MIRELES CARLSBAD NM 915.42                  915.42                  

411 NANCY HARTMAN- BROWN CARLSBAD NM 160.00                  160.00                  

5120 NASRO INC. HOOVER AL 475.00                  475.00                  



Page 18 of 27
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - February 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

11516 NATAYA METHOLA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

5137 NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE MILWAUKEE WI 7,359.42              7,359.42              

13366 NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL & SAFETY SUPPLY LLC OLYMPIA WA 9,592.28              9,592.28              

5201 NATIONAL LEAGUE OF CITIES WASHINGTON DC 2,064.00              2,064.00              

11969 NATIONAL PEN CO LLC SAN DIEGO CA 248.56                  248.56                  

5259 NATIONAL RESTAURANT SUPPLY CO INC EL PASO TX 9,217.92              9,217.92              

5286 NATIONAL SAFETY COUNCIL ITASCA IL 2,732.06              2,732.06              

10718 NAVIGATE360 LLC CLEVELAND OH 749.00                  749.00                  

5191 NCH CORPORATION IRVING TX 395.95                  395.95                  

5376 NEUMARK IRRIGATION ALBUQUERQUE NM 24,220.82            24,220.82            

1331 NEW MEXICO ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 911 CARLSBAD NM 150.00                  150.00                  

5214 NEW MEXICO EMERGENCY PROD ALBUQUERQUE NM 7,706.15              5,855.00              

5491 NEW MEXICO FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIATION SANTA FE NM 350.00                  350.00                  

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 57,222.10            57,222.10            

5483 NEW MEXICO MAGAZINE SANTA FE NM 39,003.95            39,003.95            

6722 NEW MEXICO SECRETARY OF STATE SANTA FE NM 30.00                    30.00                    

1215 NEW MEXICO TAP MASTER INC CONCORD CA 8,963.25              8,963.25              

11750 NEW TRAVERTINE, INC. BELEN NM 4,650.75              4,650.75              

71 NEXTREQUEST LLC DALLAS TX 20,631.09            20,631.09            

2349 NFPA AVON MA 72.00                    72.00                    

12419 NICHE ACADEMY LLC LEHI UT 4,500.00              4,500.00              

1669 NICHOLAS MOISA CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 27,715.00            27,715.00            

1010 NICK SULLIVAN CARLSBAD NM 257.96                  257.96                  

11650 NM ASSOC OF CHIEFS OF SANTA FE NM 250.00                  250.00                  

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT DALLAS TX 20,573.86            20,573.86            

5448 NM DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY SANTA FE NM 15.00                    15.00                    

5459 NM DEPT OF WORKFORCE SOL ALBUQUERQUE NM 11,250.20            11,250.20            

5470 NM EMS BUREAU SANTA FE NM 1,020.00              1,020.00              

5471 NM FLOODPLAIN MANAGERS ASSOC ROSWELL NM 325.00                  325.00                  

5467 NM JUNIOR COLLEGE HOBBS NM 22,698.00            22,698.00            

12957 NM LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY SANTA FE NM 70.00                    70.00                    

5484 NM LIBRARY ASSOCIATION ALBUQUERQUE NM 120.00                  120.00                  

5493 NM MUNICIPAL COURT CLERKS SANTA FE NM 240.00                  240.00                  

5494 NM MUNICIPAL JUDGES ASSN. SANTA FE NM 150.00                  150.00                  

5488 NM MUNICIPAL LEAGUE SANTA FE NM 100.00                  100.00                  

5499 NM MUNICIPAL LIBRARIANS ASSOCIATION SANTA FE NM 50.00                    50.00                    

5536 NM ONE CALL SYSTEMS INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 6,740.18              6,740.18              

5502 NM RECYCLING COALITION SANTA FE NM 3,347.00              3,347.00              

8955 NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE DALLAS TX 682,560.11          682,560.11          



Page 19 of 27
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - February 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

5512 NM RURAL WATER ASSOC ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,366.00              1,366.00              

5584 NM SELF INSURERS FUND SANTA FE NM 1,123,727.63      1,123,727.63      

5169 NM STATE LAND OFFICE SANTA FE NM 200.00                  200.00                  

5497 NMML SANTA FE NM 77,795.00            77,395.00            

5108 NMPTA RIO RANCHO NM 400.00                  400.00                  

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 5,348.00              5,348.00              

5533 NMWWA - SE SECTION ESPANOLA NM 520.00                  520.00                  

5546 NOAH'S ARK, INC. CARLSBAD NM 227,278.99          227,278.99          

11266 NOALMARK BROADCASTING COR HOBBS NM 3,450.09              3,450.09              

13213 NOREGON SYSTEMS INC GREENSBORO NC 590.00                  590.00                  

5572 NORTHERN SAFETY CO.,INC. DALLAS TX 999.58                  999.58                  

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT BURNSVILLE MN 10,245.03            7,680.08              

1532 NOTHERN GIFTS INC BLAINE WA 563.01                  563.01                  

13138 NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS WALL LAKE IA 4,313.40              4,313.40              

5602 OCLC, INC DENVER CO 7,480.27              7,480.27              

11090 ODESSA AMERICAN MCALLEN TX 8,098.00              8,098.00              

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 14,908.24            14,908.24            

9998 ONE TIME 19,920.03            19,920.03            

9999 ONE TIME 76,923.76            76,958.76            

218 OPPORTUNITYSPACE INC BOSTON MA 13,000.00            13,000.00            

5668 OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL SPRINGFIELD MO 1,261.14              1,261.14              

5693 ORIENTAL TRADING CO OMAHA NE 3,004.93              3,004.93              

3017 ORLANDO GARZA CARLSBAD NM 318,797.97          318,797.97          

11886 OTC BRANDS, INC. DES MOINES IA 1,104.29              1,104.29              

1486 OTHRAM INC THE WOODLANDS TX 15.63                    15.63                    

16080 OTIS WATER USERS CO-OP CARLSBAD NM 1,012.37              1,012.37              

5715 OTTO ENVIRONMENTAL CHARLOTTE NC 63,072.00            63,072.00            

10025 OVERDRIVE INC CLEVELAND OH 16,065.95            16,065.95            

349 OXI FRESH OF SE NM LLC ROSWELL NM 5,307.77              5,307.77              

488 P & M SOLUTIONS LLC NORCROSS GA 2,059.45              2,059.45              

12623 PACESETTER K9 LLC LIBERTY HILL TX 1,800.00              1,800.00              

5761 PAPER DIRECT MINNEAPOLIS MN 877.16                  877.16                  

1404 PAR WEST TURF SERVICES, INC HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 16,774.40            16,774.40            

1739 PARADIGM TRAFFIC SYSTEMS INC ARLINGTON TX 2,050.00              2,050.00              

10714 PASTPERFECT SOFTWARE INC EXTON PA 1,260.00              1,260.00              

935 PATHSOLUTIONS INC SUNNYVALE CA 6,065.32              6,065.32              

471 PATRICIA ORTIZ CARLSBAD NM 825.64                  825.64                  

5848 PATS PARTS & SVC, INC. CARLSBAD NM 3,019.37              3,019.37              

1414 PAULA LEE CARLSBAD NM 445.89                  445.89                  

5729 PECOS VALLEY BROADCASTING CORP ARTESIA NM 9,695.23              9,695.23              



Page 20 of 27
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - February 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

5862 PECOS VALLEY EQUIPMENT CO ARTESIA NM 348.08                  348.08                  

158 PELICANS LLC FREDERICK CO 24,230.00            24,230.00            

5877 PENWORTHY MILWAUKEE WI 598.96                  598.96                  

6924 PERFECT DESIGNS, LLC CARLSBAD NM 4,380.00              4,380.00              

1582 PERFORMANCE EQUIPMENT OF EL PASO INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,233.20              2,233.20              

5889 PETERSON'S WATER TREATMENT LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 6,483.51              6,483.51              

5882 PETES EQUIPMENT REPAIR, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 7,382.89              7,382.89              

68 PETSENSE CARLSBAD NM 712.87                  712.87                  

9005 PETTY CASH CARLSBAD NM 583.56                  583.56                  

1350 PHIL LONG FORD OF RATON LLC RATON NM 392,920.00          392,920.00          

5924 PHIL'S LANDSCAPING CARLSBAD NM 1,584.55              1,584.55              

5954 PHOENIX PUMPS, INC EL PASO TX 830.00                  830.00                  

1193 PICKLEBALL HOLDINGS LLC KENT WA 2,728.79              2,728.79              

11872 PICO PROPANE AND FUELS CARLSBAD NM 754.36                  754.36                  

6541 PILOT THOMAS LOGISTICS, LLC DALLAS TX 3,649.55              3,649.55              

5944 PIONEER EQUIPMENT INC PHOENIX AZ 10,147.24            10,147.24            

10935 PIPESTONE EQUIPMENT LLC GOLDEN CO 4,158.63              4,158.63              

5938 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC PITTSBURGH PA 18,065.04            18,065.04            

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 8,509.33              8,509.33              

5960 PLATEAU WIRELESS INC. CLOVIS NM 10,940.81            10,940.81            

13189 PLATINUM AUTO SERVICES INC CARLSBAD NM 6,782.11              6,782.11              

1850 POLICE AND SHERIFFS PRESS INC LYONS GA 48.40                    48.40                    

6007 POLYDYNE INC ATLANTA GA 11,835.00            11,835.00            

916 POSITIVE CONCEPTS INC. ORANGE CA 1,050.00              1,050.00              

5996 POSITIVE PROMOTIONS HAUPPAUGE NY 927.39                  927.39                  

5972 POSTAL PROS, INC CALDWELL ID 92,081.86            92,081.86            

9632 POSTMASTER CARLSBAD NM 424.00                  424.00                  

11997 POWERDMS,INC ORLANDO FL 21,814.97            21,814.97            

182 PRASHA PARAJULI ARYAL CARLSBAD NM 138.23                  138.23                  

11278 PRECISION HYDRAULIC TECH ODESSA TX 6,794.65              6,794.65              

281 PRIME SOLUTION INC OTSEGO MI 2,006.80              2,006.80              

13205 PRO ACOUSTICS LLC HEWITT TX 2,920.77              2,920.77              

62 PROFESSIONAL AMBULANCE SALES & SERVICE LLC COMANCHE TX 10,342.63            10,342.63            

5981 PROFORCE LAW ENFORCEMENT PRESCOTT AZ 47,417.33            47,417.33            

6114 PROQUEST INFORMATION CHICAGO IL 1,360.91              1,360.91              

8964 PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT ALTANTA GA 1,480.40              1,480.40              

11421 PRYOR LEARNING SOLUTIONS MISSION KS 199.00                  199.00                  

11077 PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES DEMING NM 4,026.11              4,026.11              

12603 PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGY ALBUQUERQUE NM 6,224.30              6,224.30              

12174 PULLTARPS MFG EL CAJON CA 1,299.35              1,299.35              



Page 21 of 27
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - February 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

5032 PURE OPERATIONS, LLC LAS CRUCES NM 10,160.55            10,160.55            

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 24,336.16            24,336.16            

678 QUADIENT LEASING USA INC MILFORD CT 759.41                  759.41                  

6164 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS ATLANTA GA 4,465.15              4,465.15              

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS FRAMINGHAM MA 32,513.67            32,513.67            

6198 R & R PRODUCTS, INC. TUCSON AZ 2,800.62              2,800.62              

10097 R & R SURVEYING, LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,076.46              1,076.46              

10695 RAMON LOPEZ CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

14489 RANDY GALINDO CARLSBAD NM 65.00                    65.00                    

914 RANDY M AUTIO ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,905.47              2,905.47              

11291 RAPID MARINE FUELS LLC DEER PARK TX -                        150.00                  

1020 RATTLESNAKE CUSTOMS LLC CARLSBAD NM 322.50                  322.50                  

1851 RAUL JUAREZ EL PASO TX 200.00                  200.00                  

6319 RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING LLC COLORADO SPRINGS CO 2,605.50              2,605.50              

6228 RED BUD SUPPLY INC BELMONT MS 723.42                  723.42                  

13308 RED CHIMNEY BAR B QUE LLC CARLSBAD NM 609.60                  609.60                  

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 41,934.43            41,934.43            

12204 RELIANCE STANDARD CAROL STREAM IL 106,143.87          106,143.87          

12651 RELIANT HIRING SOLUTIONS MANASSAS VA 525.00                  525.00                  

1779 RENE RAMOS CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1029 REPUBLIC NATIONAL DISTRIBUTING CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 6,534.12              6,534.12              

1715 REVENGE OF LANDS, LLC CONROE TX 250.00                  250.00                  

1672 RICARDO LARA JR. CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 13,311.55            13,311.55            

9580 RICHARD AGUILAR CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

11146 RICHARD CAGE CARLSBAD NM 296.18                  296.18                  

820 RICHARD G FLEMING CARLSBAD NM 2,125.00              2,125.00              

10597 RICHARD RAMIREZ ROSWELL NM 42.00                    217.00                  

12573 ROADRUNNER TOOLS LLC LAKE ARTHUR NM 4,061.01              4,061.01              

9168 ROBERT CASTILLO CARLSBAD NM 450.00                  450.00                  

11977 ROBERT COLLINS CARLSBAD NM 60.00                    60.00                    

12766 ROBERT TRAUTNER CARLSBAD NM 4,850.00              4,850.00              

12053 ROBERT YOUNG CARLSBAD NM 1,505.58              1,505.58              

1625 ROBIN DAVID WILSON ALBUQUERQUE NM 17,859.00            17,859.00            

1696 ROBIN SCOTT EARWOOD ROSWELL NM 805.47                  805.47                  

1662 ROBOTRONICS INC SPRINGVILLE UT 1,734.25              1,734.25              

12600 ROCIO ESPINO MARTINEZ CARLSBAD NM 1,000.00              1,000.00              

6447 ROCKY MOUNTAIN INFORMATION NETWORK INC PHOENIX AZ 250.00                  250.00                  

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 64,116.22            64,116.22            

10705 ROGUE FITNESS COLUMBUS OH 8,813.73              8,813.73              



Page 22 of 27
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - February 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 48,443.09            48,443.09            

15718 RORY CASTANEDA CARLSBAD NM 307.00                  307.00                  

1297 ROTARY INTERNATIONAL- CARLSBAD ROTARY CLUB CARLSBAD NM 1,020.00              1,020.00              

9563 RUDY ORDUNEZ CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS DECATUR AL 61,713.92            61,713.92            

6116 RUTH L DOBBINS SANTA FE NM 411.10                  411.10                  

12784 RYADD LLC EDMOND OK 2,481.60              2,481.60              

1496 RYAN BLUE CARLSBAD NM 491.00                  511.00                  

1286 RYAN CAPPS LOVINGTON NM 5,419.00              5,419.00              

1772 RYAN KINNIKIN CARLSBAD NM 51.82                    51.82                    

1516 RYAN KINNKIN CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

6853 SAFARILAND, LLC JACKSONVILLE FL 1,375.00              1,375.00              

1426 SAFE HAVEN BABY BOXES WOODBURN IN 300.00                  300.00                  

6855 SAFER NEW MEXICO NOW ALBUQUERQUE NM 550.00                  550.00                  

6620 SAFETY KLEEN CORP. NORWELL MA 3,024.11              3,024.11              

10128 SALLY FRANCO CARLSBAD NM 912.86                  912.86                  

1548 SALVADOR MARTINEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1693 SAMANTHA LUNA CARLSBAD NM 177.26                  177.26                  

946 SAMBA HOLDINGS INC PASADENA CA 109.28                  109.28                  

14297 SAMUEL A RIVERA CARLSBAD NM 800.41                  800.41                  

12976 SAMUEL M SOTO III CARLSBAD NM 197.00                  197.00                  

987 SAN ANTONIO TURF LLC EL PASO TX 995.00                  995.00                  

6642 SAN BAR CONSTRUCTION CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 39,474.42            39,474.42            

212 SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,313.26              2,313.26              

12965 SANDRA BARLEY HOPE NM 237.48                  257.48                  

12400 SARAH JONES CARLSBAD NM 2,434.71              2,434.71              

277 SAUL MEDINA EL PASO TX 397.11                  397.11                  

6680 SCIENTIFIC LABORATORY DIV ALBUQUERQUE NM 65.00                    65.00                    

1841 SEANN FROI- HIJADA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1797 SEBASTIAN HEREDIA EL PASO TX 197.00                  197.00                  

1783 SELENA MORGAN ARTESIA NM 500.00                  500.00                  

11810 SEPI MARKETING DEERFIELD BEACH FL 2,495.00              2,495.00              

11469 SERGIO MALDONADO ARTESIA NM 202.00                  202.00                  

14048 SERGIO RAMOS CARLSBAD NM 273.63                  273.63                  

13444 SERGIO RODRIGUEZ EL PASO TX 40.00                    40.00                    

12084 SHALOM TRAILERS, INC CARLSBAD NM 473.90                  473.90                  

1684 SHANNON R HAMMETT ARTESIA NM 16,431.60            16,431.60            

1671 SHA-RAY LARA CARLSBAD NM 1,000.00              1,000.00              

6742 SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP MONTVALE NJ 31,261.68            31,261.68            

1294 SHAWN MARTIN CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    



Page 23 of 27
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - February 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1370 SHAWN MCCARTY CARLSBAD NM 1,200.00              1,200.00              

1407 SHAY GREGORY CARLSBAD NM 36,997.95            36,997.95            

6760 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CARLSBAD NM 4,821.59              4,821.59              

12070 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP DALLAS TX 45,167.22            44,584.20            

6533 SHIFT CALENDARS, INC COVINA CA 504.80                  504.80                  

6794 SHORTHORN LITTLE LEAGE CARLSBAD NM 11,900.00            11,900.00            

234 SHORT'S WRECKER SERVICES LLC CARLSBAD NM 2,429.15              2,429.15              

1688 SHYANNE HYDE CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

5252 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP DALLAS TX 302,876.25          302,876.25          

1526 SIGN SOLUTIONS USA, LLC FARGO ND 4,460.68              4,460.68              

12881 SIGNALSCAPE INC CARY NC 2,572.96              2,572.96              

6785 SIMPSON NORTON CORP. GOODYEAR AZ 166,699.33          166,699.33          

1856 SIMS LAND SERVICES LLC LUBBOCK TX 525.00                  525.00                  

6800 SIRCHIE YOUNGSVILLE NC 326.48                  326.48                  

6696 SITES SOUTHWEST LTD., CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 30,582.10            30,582.10            

6822 SKILLPATH SEMINARS INC. MISSION KS 349.00                  349.00                  

10531 SLATE GROUP LUBBOCK TX 843.56                  843.56                  

1201 SMARTFORCE TECHNOLOGIES INC GREENWOOD VILLAGE CO 16,980.00            16,980.00            

1796 SMITH & MARJANOVIC LAW, LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,152.50              2,152.50              

13280 SMITH & PHELPS ENTERPRISES CARLSBAD NM 5,925.00              5,925.00              

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 95,221.94            95,221.94            

10171 SMITHCO CONSTRUCTION INC CABALLO NM 1,990,420.64      1,990,420.64      

1842 SMS APPRISAL/ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC. LUBBOCK TX 2,500.00              2,500.00              

6901 SNAP-ON INCORPORATED KENOSHA WI 256.00                  256.00                  

6884 SNMCAC CORPORATION CARLSBAD NM 10,000.00            10,000.00            

639 SNO YO KING & CREAM INC CARLSBAD NM 834.21                  834.21                  

6981 SOCIETY FOR HUMAN BALTIMORE MD 488.00                  488.00                  

1759 SOCORRO MUNOZ HERNANDEZ ARTESIA NM 500.00                  500.00                  

11793 SOLARWINDS INC AUSTIN TX 489.72                  489.72                  

7323 SONICLEAR TRIO SYSTEMS LLC PASADENA CA 1,995.00              1,995.00              

951 SONJA DURAN CARLSBAD NM 1,559.92              1,559.92              

6980 SOUTH COUNTRY GREENHOUSE CARLSBAD NM 4,316.00              4,316.00              

1732 SOUTHEAST NEW MEXICO COLLEGE CARLSBAD NM 40.00                    40.00                    

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 25,485.89            25,485.89            

7000 SOUTHEASTERN NM ECONOMIC ROSWELL NM 7,641.00              7,641.00              

997 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS ALBUQUERQUE NM 10,582.94            10,582.94            

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 64,737.47            64,737.47            

7060 SOUTHWEST BODY & TOWING INC ARTESIA NM 4,616.19              4,616.19              

60 SOUTHWEST ENVIRONMENTAL LLC CARLSBAD NM 240,990.17          240,990.17          

7088 SOUTHWEST LP GAS CO CARLSBAD NM 285.42                  285.42                  



Page 24 of 27
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - February 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY CARLSBAD NM 18,809.40            18,809.40            

11429 SOUTHWEST TRAINING CONSULTANTS LLC ALGODONES NM 28,229.48            28,229.48            

7082 SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT CO JUSTIN TX 22,617.80            22,617.80            

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 66,199.74            66,199.74            

7162 SPECIALTY COMMUNICATIONS ALBUQUERQUE NM 12,404.54            12,404.54            

13133 SPECIALTY MAINTENANCE PRODUCTS HOUSTON TX 408.44                  408.44                  

899 SPECIALTY PUBLICATIONS OF MICHIGAN LLC WALLED LAKE MI 10,750.00            10,750.00            

7164 SPORT CENTER CARLSBAD NM 2,597.56              2,597.56              

1494 SPORTS FACILITIES GROUP, INC. RIVERSIDE CA 161.65                  161.65                  

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS CARLSBAD NM 7,072.22              7,072.22              

1729 SS ELECTRIC INC. EL PASO TX 7,065.95              7,065.95              

4534 STANDARD SIGNS INC MACEDONIA OH 664.33                  664.33                  

1718 STANLEY W LIGHT REVOCABLE TRUST CARLSBAD NM 250.00                  250.00                  

734 STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 215.03                  215.03                  

13216 STATE BAR OF NEW MEXICO ALBUQUERQUE NM 485.00                  485.00                  

13370 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT CAROL STREAM IL 3,675.96              3,675.96              

11998 STATE OF NM REG/LICENSE SANTA FE NM 1,300.00              1,300.00              

10184 STELLAR INC CARLSBAD NM 25,828.53            25,828.53            

7220 STERICYCLE, INC. CHICAGO IL 1,486.12              1,486.12              

577 STEVEN G RENNIE LOVING NM 485.00                  485.00                  

13145 STEVEN V MCCUTCHEON CARLSBAD NM 2,558.84              2,558.84              

7229 STONYS PAINT & BODY CARLSBAD NM 7,498.97              7,498.97              

10651 STREET CRIMES CHICAGO IL 450.00                  450.00                  

5300 STRYKER SALES CORPORATION CHICAGO IL 2,506.69              2,506.69              

1015 SUN COUNTRY AMATEUR GOLF ASSOC RIO RANCHO NM 630.00                  630.00                  

1650 SUNRISE PUBLISHING HOBBS NM 2,999.93              2,999.93              

1481 SUPER VACUUM MANUFACTURING CO, INC FORT COLLINS CO 563.59                  563.59                  

1633 SWEETWATER SOUND HOLDINGS, LLC FORT WAYNE IN 2,499.53              2,499.53              

485 SYSAID TECHNOLOGIES INC NEWTON MA 5,891.00              5,891.00              

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC CARLSBAD NM 10,635.45            10,635.45            

1615 TAMARA L CARRIGAN CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

11035 TAMMY CARRIGAN CARLSBAD NM -                        118.52                  

5281 TARGET SOLUTIONS LEARNING LLC TAMPA FL 6,758.40              6,758.40              

7326 TARRANT COUNTY COLLEGE FT. WORTH TX 2,700.00              2,700.00              

176 TASCOSA OFFICE MACHINES INC HOBBS NM 105.00                  105.00                  

7135 TATE BRANCH CARLSBAD NM 16,487.68            16,487.68            

8983 TAXATION & REVENUE DEPT. 4,093.60              4,093.60              

885 TAXATION & REVENUE NM ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,980.94              2,980.94              

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 74,428.96            74,428.96            

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 26,468.17            26,468.17            



Page 25 of 27
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - February 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

11806 TECHSMITH CORPORATION EAST LANSING MI 491.67                  491.67                  

570 TELECURVE LLC LAKEWOOD NJ 735.00                  735.00                  

3424 TELEDYNE ISCO CHICAGO IL 20,104.00            20,104.00            

13375 TELEFLEX LLC ATLANTA GA 7,481.00              7,481.00              

1330 TEOFILO A LEYVA CARLSBAD NM 1,000.00              1,000.00              

1291 TEOFILO LEON LEYVA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

7390 TERRYBERRY GRAND RAPIDS MI 623.38                  623.38                  

7395 TESSCO, INC ATLANTA GA 243.15                  243.15                  

10712 TEXAS A&M EXT SERVICE (TEEX) COLLEGE STATION TX 1,550.00              1,550.00              

1624 TEXAS BOOK COMPANY GREENVILLE TX 5,267.75              5,267.75              

1704 TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC MCLEAN VA 18,898.48            18,898.48            

1383 THE ASSOCIATION FOR RURAL & SMALL LIBRARIES SEATTLE WA 500.00                  500.00                  

1547 THE FORD HOUSE, LLC ROSWELL NM 1,726.14              1,726.14              

2625 THE GARDEN MART, INC. CARLSBAD NM 123,309.80          123,309.80          

803 THE GRANT PLANT INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 57,977.61            57,977.61            

54 THE HEIL CO ATLANTA GA 1,082.82              1,082.82              

2550 THE LOCAL PAGES INC SALT LAKE CITY UT 696.00                  696.00                  

1482 THE MANITOWOC COMPANY, INC. MILWAUKEE WI 333.00                  333.00                  

515 THE NATIONAL GUITAR MUSEUM LLC NEW YORK NY 24,000.00            24,000.00            

6651 THE NEW MEXICAN INC SANTA FE NM 8,224.36              8,224.36              

1017 THE PARTY PLACE NM LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,943.88              1,943.88              

5935 THE PIN CENTER LAS VEGAS NV 505.00                  505.00                  

1608 THE STRIPING COMPANY LLC LOVINGTON NM 3,767.61              3,767.61              

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CARLSBAD NM 9,815.77              9,815.77              

7482 THERMAL SCIENTIFIC, INC MANSFIELD TX 2,398.74              2,398.74              

1702 THERMO- FLUIDS, INC NORWELL MA 5,842.65              5,842.65              

1392 THIRD GEN LLC EL PASO TX 2,751.46              2,751.46              

7345 THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC ARTESIA NM 11,627.61            11,627.61            

7533 THOMSON-WEST CAROL STREAM IL 12,405.00            12,405.00            

1618 THROAT PUNCH PERFORMANCE LLC MESILLA PARK NM 683.02                  683.02                  

1581 THRYV INC DFW AIRPORT TX 3,440.60              3,440.60              

1839 TIFFANY STEVENS CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

12955 TIM NYCE CARLSBAD NM 18.00                    -                        

12334 TIMOTEO DE LA PAZ CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

9835 TINA DORADO CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

7500 TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION CAROL STREAM IL 118,323.29          118,323.29          

1032 TK, LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,721.70              1,721.70              

1208 T-MOBILE USA INC SEATTLE WA 5,928.25              5,928.25              

7442 TNT REFRIGERATION LLC CARLSBAD NM 7,242.40              7,242.40              

14856 TODD VANNATTER CARLSBAD NM 189.53                  189.53                  



Page 26 of 27
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - February 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

6910 TONY HERNANDEZ CARLSBAD NM 197.00                  197.00                  

171 TONY SOUZA ROSWELL NM 75.00                    75.00                    

7311 TORO NATIONAL SUPPORT ABILENE TX 1,971.00              1,971.00              

10230 TRANSUNION RISK & DALLAS TX 1,790.51              1,790.51              

732 TRAVIS J BRUNS CARLSBAD NM 1,203.22              1,203.22              

1838 TRAVIS STEVENS CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1419 TRESHAWN ROWE EL PASO TX 161.56                  161.56                  

11927 TRESP MAGAZINE LLC SANTA FE NM 5,604.11              5,604.11              

1179 TREVOR FRAY CARLSBAD NM 1,500.00              1,500.00              

9869 TREY THOMPSON CARLSBAD NM 139.00                  139.00                  

210 TRI-TECH FORENSICS INC LELAND NC 2,004.35              2,004.35              

847 TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES GROUP ULC LONDON, ONTARIO 9,438.25              9,438.25              

1469 TRUELITE TRACE INC SAN JOSE CA 5,808.00              5,808.00              

12506 TURNER BURKE HEADRICK ARTESIA NM 282.00                  282.00                  

10890 TWO WAY RADIO GEAR INC FORT PIERCE FL 1,498.00              1,498.00              

12393 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC DALLAS TX 441,634.11          431,634.11          

1621 TYSON CISNEROS CARLSBAD NM 42.00                    42.00                    

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 36,088.87            36,088.87            

7610 ULTRA CLEAN CARPET & CARLSBAD NM 88,255.22            88,255.22            

1727 UNITED ART AND EDUCATION, INC FORT WAYNE IN 124.31                  124.31                  

10936 UNITED RENTALS INC DALLAS TX 1,626.54              1,626.54              

1346 UNITED STATES LIABILILITY INSURANCE COMPANY WAYNE PA 2,280.00              2,280.00              

8939 UNITED STEEL WORKERS PITTSBURGH PA 75,924.66            75,924.66            

8987 UNITED WAY CARLSBAD NM 7,006.69              7,006.69              

7705 UNIVERSAL BEARING & CHAIN CARLSBAD NM 862.48                  862.48                  

1561 UNIVERSAL INVESTIGATION SERVICES LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,832.80              4,832.80              

1563 US LBM OPERATING CO. 3009, LLC BUFFALO GROVE IL 4,427.32              4,427.32              

7624 USA BLUE BOOK WAUKEGAN IL 14,149.68            14,149.68            

7671 USPS-NEOPOST POC CAROL STREAM IL 4,730.00              4,730.00              

10912 VALLEY TRANSPORTATION LLC CARLSBAD NM 2,000.00              2,000.00              

1765 VANESSA CHAVARRIA ARTESIA NM 500.00                  500.00                  

186 VAST DATA CONCEPTS LLC KUTZTOWN PA 5,988.00              5,988.00              

300 VENDNOVATION LLC RICHMOND WA 1,300.00              1,300.00              

1678 VERBAL JUDO INSTITUTE, INC AUBURN NY 1,895.00              1,895.00              

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 76,424.19            76,424.19            

7937 VERMEER MOUNTAIN WEST, INC CHANDLER AZ 19,954.33            19,954.33            

1861 VIANCA ONSUREZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1299 VICTORIA R LEYVA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1708 VIRTOWER LLC FORT MYERS FL 6,000.00              6,000.00              

1620 VIVIEN CHEN LOS ALAMOS NM 5,000.00              5,000.00              



Page 27 of 27
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - February 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

8027 WAGNER EQUIPMENT CORP. DENVER CO 199,994.08          199,994.08          

11526 WANDA AGUILAR CARLSBAD NM 118.28                  118.28                  

10487 WARRIOR KIT INC PUEBLO WEST CO 54,990.00            54,990.00            

8063 WASTEQUIP MANUFACTURING CO LLC CHARLOTTE NC 164,485.33          164,485.33          

8070 WATER DEPARTMENT CARLSBAD NM 562,248.09          562,248.09          

8077 WATERMASTER IRRIGATION SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 1,027.90              1,027.90              

8072 WATSON TRUCK & SUPPLY HOBBS NM 1,378.71              1,169.71              

312 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC DES MOINES IA 13,451.64            13,451.64            

11648 WENDY D AUSTIN CARLSBAD NM 471.38                  471.38                  

8364 WEX BANK CAROL STREAM IL 1,011,168.01      1,011,168.01      

12060 WILLIAM ANDERSON HAGERMAN NM 1,192.00              1,192.00              

1700 WILLIAM KUPKUFSKE ANDREWS TX 440.00                  440.00                  

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 75,734.83            75,734.83            

361 WINSUPPLY NE ABQ NM CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 10,169.94            10,169.94            

7457 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY COATESVILLE PA 8,010.09              8,010.09              

12513 WITTEK GOLF SUPPLY ELK GRV VILL IL 10,625.18            10,625.18            

8166 WORLD TRADE PRESS TRAVERSE CITY MI 1,305.60              1,305.60              

10241 WREN STUDIO CARLSBAD NM 68,019.68            68,019.68            

6932 WSP USA ENVIRONMENTAL & INFRASTRUCTURE INC KENNESAW GA 11,712.95            11,712.95            

8332 WT COX INFORMATION SVCS SHALLOTTE NC 2,693.12              2,693.12              

1269 XAVIER MELENDEZ ROSWELL NM 5,737.00              5,737.00              

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 1,241,163.19      1,241,163.19      

12652 YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE CORP CHICAGO IL 39,761.32            39,761.32            

434 YSIDRO MOLINAR CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

415 ZACH PIFER LUBBOCK TX 1,917.00              1,917.00              

11590 ZACHARY SMITH EUNICE NM 962.00                  962.00                  

327 ZADOC CAMPBELL HOBBS NM 35.00                    35.00                    

1335 ZIP'S TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC. NEW HAMPTON IA 3,808.60              3,808.60              

39,717,513.58    39,311,022.38    



 

 1

LINKED MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO, HELD IN THE JANELL WHITLOCK 

MUNICIPAL COMPLEX BUILDING ON MARCH 12, 2024 AT 6:00 P.M. 
 
 
Present:  Richard D. Lopez   Mayor  
   Lisa A. Anaya Flores  Councilor 
   Edward T. Rodriguez  Councilor 
   Karla Niemeier   Councilor 
   Jason O. Chavez   Councilor via phone 
   Anthony Foreman   Councilor 
   Mark C. Walterscheid  Councilor 
   Jeff Forrest    Councilor  
   Mary Garwood   Councilor 
 
Absent:   
    
Also Present:  Wendy Austin   Interim City Administrator 
   K.C. Cass    Deputy City Administrator  
   Denise Madrid-Boyea  City Attorney 
   Nadine Mireles   City Clerk 
   Jalynn Dominguez   Compliance Clerk 
   Angie Barrios-Testa   Director of Grant Programs 
   Mike Abell    Director of Utilities 
   Wayne Hatfield   IT Director 
   Brent Griffith    IT Technician 
   Melissa Salcido   Finance Director 
   Ken Ahrens    Fire Chief 
   Jeff Patterson    Planning Director 
   Shane Skinner   Police Chief 
   Patrick Cass    Public Works Director 
   Charlie Garcia   Police Officer 
   Steve McCutcheon   Senator 
   Jason Stearns    Citizen 
   Jesus Juarez    Citizen 
   Paul Orr    Citizen 
   Isaiah Romero   Citizen 
    
Time Stamps and headings below correspond to recording of meeting and the recording 
is hereby made a part of the official record. 
 
0:00:00  Call Meeting to Order   
 
0:00:17 Invocation – Pledge of Allegiance  



 

 2

0:00:55 Mayor Lopez welcomed Senator Steven McCutcheon.  Mr. McCutcheon 
said the legislative session has just been completed.  He said there were a few positive 
and negative things about the session.  He said there was a Clean Fuels Act that was put 
in place, House Bill 41.  He said this Act enables the Environment Improvement Board 
(EIB) to create carbon credits.  He said a commodity is created to be able to be traded, 
purchased and off-set.  He said it also requires all transportation fuels to be reduced by 
a sliding scale of 20-30%.  He said this essentially means there is a price per carbon, per 
metric-ton, that is given and the price ranges.  He said within the next few months, all 
New Mexicans will see an increase in fuel.  Mr. McCutcheon said paid family medical 
leave is being put to a stop.  Mr. McCutcheon said Senate Bill 145 was going to make it 
illegal for any municipality, county, and the state government to enter into contracts 
with ICE to house illegal immigrants.  He said this Bill did not pass.  Mr. McCutcheon 
said there were a few successes and a few failures during the session.  He said he 
believes all of the capital outlay for the City of Carlsbad has stayed in the budget.  He 
said grow monies, formerly known as junior monies, has been allocated to the Fentanyl 
Task Force created by the Sheriff of Eddy County.  He said it has also been allocated to 
the CTE programs at Carlsbad High School and Southeastern New Mexico Junior 
College.  
   
Councilor Rodriguez said the session sounded awfully busy.  He said he wants 
everyone to understand that this is a year-round job and it cannot get done in 30 days.  
He said he appreciates all of Senator McCutcheon's work.  
 
Councilor Walterscheid thanked Senator McCutcheon for all that he has done.  He said 
it benefits the City of Carlsbad and the surrounding communities.  
 
0:12:48 1.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
0:12:51 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Anaya-Flores and seconded by Councilor Forrest to 
approve the Agenda.  
 
0:12:56 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, Chavez, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:13:17 2.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2024-08, A 
RESOLUTION MAKING CERTAIN BUDGETARY ADJUSTMENTS TO THE 2023-
24 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET  
Ms. Salcido reviewed the revenue and expenditures making certain Budgetary 
Adjustments to the 2024 Fiscal Year Budget highlighting the General Fund, the DPS 
Law Enforcement Retention Fund, the Emergency Medical Services Fund, the Fire 
Protection Fund, the Lodgers' Tax Non-Promotional Fund, the Lodgers' Tax 
Promotional Fund, the CDBG Fund, the Municipal Transit Fund, the Local Government 



 

 3

Correction Fund, the Golf Pro Shop Fund.  Ms. Salcido said $122,500 will be transferred 
from a closed project to the Jed Howard project which had a budget of $300,000.  She 
said this it to purchase the building at 405 W. Fox St.  She said this building will be used 
to expand the current Carlsbad Museum and will be an addition to the Arts and Culture 
District. 
  
Councilor Forrest asked what is happening with Shorthorn.  Ms. Salcido said the grant 
has not been approved but the money will begin to be put into the project so the 
designing process can start.  
 
0:19:10 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Forrest and seconded by Councilor Walterscheid to 
approve od Resolution 2024-08, a Resolution making certain Budgetary Adjustments to 
the 2023-24 Fiscal Year Budget.  
 
0:19:16 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, Chavez, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:19:36 3.  ROUTINE AND REGULAR BUSINESS  
A.  Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on February 27, 2024  
B.  City Personnel Report  
C.  Purchasing  

1) Consider Approval to Advertise Invitation for Request for Proposals for on-
call Construction Services Contract for various Capital Projects  
2) Consider Approval to Award Bid 2024-02 to Border States for electrical 
equipment at Lake Carlsbad Recreation Area  

D.  Contracts and Agreements  
1) Consider Approval of Agreement between the City of Carlsbad and Brycer, 
LLC for a Fire and Life Safety Data Management System for the Carlsbad Fire 
Department  
2) Consider Approval of Amendment to Agreement between the City of 
Carlsbad and NM Department of Finance to the E911 Grant Agreement for the 
911 Telephone Emergency System at the Carlsbad Police Department  

E. Monthly Reports  
1) Fire Department 2023 Annual Report  
2) Human Resources Department February 2024  
3) Municipal Court Department February 2024  
4) Transportation and Facilities Department February 2024 
 

0:19:56 Mayor Lopez asked Mr. Cass to briefly discuss Agenda item C1, 
Consider Approval to Advertise Invitation for Request for Proposals for on-call 
Construction Services Contract for various Capital Projects.   



 

 4

Mr. Cass said this is a very important RFP to the City of Carlsbad in the fact that we can 
solicit local business owners to participate in our construction projects on an as needed 
basis.  Mr. Cass said it will be multiple-awarded to the solicitors if they financially 
qualify, as well as give a procurement method that will save the City of Carlsbad 
money in fees and upcharges through the CES program and allow small projects to 
move forward that fall out of the parameters of normal procurement.  
 
Councilor Walterscheid said he appreciates what the City of Carlsbad has done.   
 
0:22:26 Mayor Lopez asked Chief Ahrens to briefly discuss D1, Consider 
Approval of Agreement between the City of Carlsbad and Brycer, LLC for a Fire and 
Life Safety Data Management System for the Carlsbad Fire Department.   
Chief Ahrens said the Fire and Life Safety Code requires that businesses have their fire 
and life safety equipment, such as fire extinguishers, fire alarms, and sprinkler systems 
be inspected by professional private inspection companies annually, bi-annually or 
semi-annually.  He said currently, there is no way of tracking when these inspections 
have or have not been done and the business owners have no notice of when they are 
due.  Chief Ahrens said Brycer, LLC runs a cloud-based system called the Compliance 
Engine that will have private inspection companies upload their completion reports 
which will notify the Fire Department and the business owner.  He said the contract is 
of no cost to the City of Carlsbad or local business owners, it is provided by small fees 
paid by the inspection companies when they upload their documents. 
 
Councilor Garwood asked if Brycer, LLC will establish a baseline of all of the 
businesses.  Chief Ahrens said yes, the Carlsbad Fire Department will provide them 
with addresses and contact information of every business and the database will be 
updated as new businesses come in.  
 
Councilor Rodriguez asked if Brycer, LLC would be the responsible party to make sure 
that the inspection companies are properly trained, insured, and bonded.  Chief Ahrens 
said that is maintained by the State Fire Marshall's office.  He said the City of Carlsbad 
references this office when a notice has been given on who did the inspection.  
Councilor Rodriguez asked if Brycer, LLC has access to that.  Chief Ahrens said yes, 
Brycer, LLC also provides a service to various departments throughout the state so they 
are familiar with the State fire code.  
 
0:26:19 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Foreman and seconded by Councilor Forrest to 
approve Routine and Regular Business.  
 
 
0:26:26 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, Chavez, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 



 

 5

 
0:26:50 4.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF CNM DISADVANTAGED 
BUSINESS ENTERPRISE (DBE) PROGRAM FOR CAVERN CITY AIR TERMINAL 
Mr. Cass said this is a mandated requirement by the Department of Transportation to 
participate in a disadvantaged business enterprise program.  He said the NM 
Department of Transportation (NMDOT) has decided that all municipal or federally 
funded airports have to participate in this program.  He said the burden for this mostly 
falls on the contractor.  He said they are already required to be DBE compliant with all 
of their contracts with federal money.  He said it is important to get this done and get it 
filed with the Federal Aviation Adminstration (FAA) and NMDOT so we can continue 
to get this funding.  
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked how the process works to be able to get the bids for the 
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program.  Mr. Cass said the prime contractor is 
required to use a percentage of a listed disadvantaged business.  He said this requires 
them to do some sub-contracting work with a disadvantaged business.  
 
0:29:22 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor Garwood to 
approve of CNM Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program for Cavern City Air 
Terminal. 
 
0:29:27 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, Chavez, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:29:46 5.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF TEMPORARY USE APPLICATION 
TO ALLOW FOR MOBILE SALES (VENDING) OF FOOD (ICE CREAM) AND 
DRINKS (NON-ALCOHOLIC) WITHIN CITY STREETS THROUGHOUT THE 
CITY FOR THE ICE CREAM MAN, LLC OWNER: JASON STEARNS  
Mr. Patterson said the applicant plans to take a mobile ice cream truck around town 
and vend ice cream and related treats in various neighborhoods.  He said the Planning 
Department recommends approval of this request with the following conditions; the 
applicant shall not disturb the peace with a loud speaker, megaphone, bell, music, or 
other disruptive noise, and the applicant shall vend towards the sidewalk or curb and 
avoid vending towards lane of traffic or drive aisles.  He said approval of this requests 
grants the applicant permission to vend food and drinks (non-alcoholic) within City 
streets from Wednesday, March 13, 2024, through Tuesday, December 31, 2024.  He said 
the applicant shall provide the City with proof of liability insurance, naming the City as 
additionally insured. 
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked if the music on the ice cream truck is loud.  Mr. 
Patterson said the owner is present and can answer this question.  He said if the vendor 
is creating a disruptive noise, then the Planning Department can address it. 



 

 6

 
Jason Stearns said there are three other ice cream trucks that do business.  He said one 
of them has the exact name as his business and has a loud speaker and wants to make it 
known that it is not him. 
 
Councilor Rodriguez said he does not see hours of operation.  He said if it is possible, 
he would like that to be part of the agreement.  Mr. Patterson said yes. Councilor 
Rodriguez asked if they can be stated now.  
 
Mr. Stearns said the usual hours he is in business is 3:00 PM - 8:00 PM.  
 
Councilor Niemeier asked what is the process for the vendors who have not come in 
front of Council.  Mr. Patterson said if an approved vendor is playing disruptive music, 
the Planning Department would contact the owner and ask them to fix the situation.  
He said if they fail to comply, he would ask the governing body revoke their license to 
conduct business within City streets.  
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked if the business that has disruptive noise has ever gotten 
approved.  Mr. Patterson said Mr. Stearns is stating there are other trucks.  He said if 
we find a vendor that is doing business within City streets without approval, it will be 
addressed with either the Police Department or Code Enforcement. 
  
0:34:36 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Niemeier and seconded by Councilor Anaya-Flores 
to approve of Temporary Use Application to allow for mobile sales (vending) of food 
(Ice Cream) and drinks (non-alcoholic) within City streets throughout the City for The 
Ice Cream Man, LLC Owner: Jason Stearns. 
 
0:34:41 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, Chavez, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:35:00 6.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2024-09, A 
RESOLUTION REQUIRING THE REMOVAL OF THE RUINED, DAMAGED OR 
DILAPIDATED BUILDINGS OR STRUCTURES, RUINS, RUBBISH, WRECKAGE 
AND DEBRIS FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1004 N RICHARD OWNERS: 
CHRISTOPHER TUGGLE AND DAVID BOND  
Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said the property commonly known as 1004 N. Richard St. is in a 
residential neighborhood near the intersection of Richard and Blodgett.  She said there 
appears to be a dilapidated structure on the property and a large amount of rubbish, 
debris and weeds.  She said the Eddy County Assessor's Office lists Christopher Tuggle 
and David Bond as owning or having an interest in the property.  She said the property 
appears to be vacant but secured.  Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said Code Enforcement has been 
to the property.  She said there is demo debris along the back side of the structure, 



 

 7

overgrown tree limbs over the street and sidewalk, dead grass and weeds throughout 
the parcel.  She said a Notice of Violation was mailed to the owners on October 23, 2023 
and a second violation mailed on November 28, 2023, which was returned unclaimed.  
Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said the property has been inspected by the City Code Enforcement 
Office, the Building Inspector and the Fire Marshall, and they found that the property 
remains out of compliance with applicable codes.   Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said the Fire 
Marshall found that the property presents an extreme fire hazard for responding 
firefighters and emergency personnel and recommends the building be demolished, the 
property be cleaned and the debris be removed.  She said a resolution has been 
prepared which, if adopted, would require the property owners to remove all ruins, 
dilapidated structure, rubbish, wreckage, debris and weeds from the property within 
thirty days of the service of the resolution.  
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked if the house is made of brick and usually these types of 
houses are sound.  Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said yes, the primary structure seems to be 
sound but there are parts of it that shows that some of it has been demoed.  
 
0:38:27 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Forrest and seconded by Councilor Niemeier to 
approve of Resolution 2024-09, a Resolution requiring the removal of the ruined, 
damaged or dilapidated buildings or structures, ruins, rubbish, wreckage and debris for 
property located at 1004 N Richard Owners: Christopher Tuggle and David Bond. 
 
0:38:32 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, Chavez, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:38:52 7.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2024-10, A 
RESOLUTION REQUIRING THE REMOVAL OF THE DEBRIS, JUNK AND 
TRASH AT 1312 WESTRIDGE ROAD OWNERS: KATHLEEN SAUNDERS AND 
GREGORY WHEELER 
Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said the property commonly known as 1312 Westridge Rd. is in a 
residential neighborhood near Westridge and Pecos Acres.  She said there is an 
occupied structure on the property and debris, junk, and trash.  She said the Eddy 
County Assessor's Office lists Kathleen Saunders and Gregory Wheeler as owning or 
having an interest in the property.  She said the Assessor's records lists their address as 
1312 Westridge Rd., Carlsbad, NM 88220.  She said the junk and debris has been stored 
in the front and the side of the property and boxes and crates have been left outside.  
Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said Code Enforcement has been to the property and have 
contacted the owner regarding the violations in September 2023 and no progress has 
been made to clean it up.  She said a Notice of Violation was mailed by certified mail to 
the owners on August 30, 2023 and a second violation mailed on September 18, 2023, 
which was signed for.  Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said the property has been inspected by the 
City Code Enforcement Office and the Fire Marshall, and they found that the property 



 

 8

remains out of compliance with applicable codes.  Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said the Fire 
Marshall found that the property presents an extreme fire hazard for responding 
firefighters and emergency personnel and recommends the property be cleaned and the 
trash and debris be removed.  She said a resolution has been prepared which, if 
adopted, would require the property owners to remove all weeds, debris, and trash 
from the property within thirty days of the service of the resolution.  
 
0:41:09 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor Niemeier to 
approve of Resolution 2024-10, a Resolution requiring the removal of the debris, junk 
and trash at 1312 Westridge Road Owners: Kathleen Saunders and Gregory Wheeler. 
 
0:41:14 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, Chavez, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:41:32 8.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF PROPOSED RECONSIDERATION 
OF RESOLUTION 2023-65, A RESOLUTION REQUIRING THE REMOVAL OF THE 
RUINED, DAMAGED OR DILAPIDATED BUILDING OR STRUCTURE AT 1916 W 
LEA STREET OWNER: ERICA CORRALEZ C/O JESUS R. JUAREZ  
Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said on February 13, 2024, this property was brought before the 
City Council for consideration of a Resolution requiring the removal of the ruined, 
damaged or dilapidated building or structure at 1916 W. Lea St.  She said the property 
was first brought to Council on October 24, 2023, at which time the council allowed the 
owners four months to bring the property into compliance.  She said Council approved 
Resolution 2023-65 on February 13, 2024, which required the removal of the ruined, 
damaged or dilapidated structure.  She said the owner's Personal Representative Jesus 
R. Juarez, was sent a certified letter on February 7, 2024, informing him of the proposed 
Resolution, but did not appear at the February 13, 2024, Council meeting in opposition 
to the Resolution.  She said the owner's Personal Representative Jesus R. Juarez has 
since contacted the City to state he wishes to sell the property but seeks to rescind the 
Resolution requiring the removal of the structure.   Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said the owner 
is still shown as Erica Corralez in the records of the Eddy County Assessor's Office.   
She said Council can either reconsider Resolution 2023-65 and determine whether it 
should remain in place or be rescinded.   
 
Councilor Walterschied said he thought this matter was already taken care of.  Mayor 
Lopez said it is being brought back to Council for reconsideration.  
 
Mayor Lopez said he would like for Council members to keep in mind that the RV and 
the trash that was on the property has been removed by the owner.   
 
Mr. Juarez said he appreciates that this Resolution is being reconsidered.  He said his 
wife was the owner of the property and she has since passed away.  He said he did not 



 

 9

have the opportunity to repair the property so he tried to explore other routes.  He said 
he does not have the means to work on the house.  He said he was planning to sell this 
property to someone who repairs houses and flips them.  He said he understands the 
time frame but feels as if it is unfair that he is being rushed for something his wife was 
responsible for.  He said he is in the process of closing on this property and the buyer is 
present. 
 
Paul Orr said he owns the house next door to this property.  He said he entered into an 
agreement for this property several months ago.  He said he has made an application 
through Guarantee Title and they were scheduled to have a closing next week.  He said 
he has a vested interest in the property because he owns the one next door.  Mr. Orr 
asked Council members to reconsider and give them time to fix the property.  He said 
he has several properties that he maintains.  
 
Mayor Lopez asked Mr. Orr what his intentions are with this property.  Mr. Orr said he 
wants to repair it and turn it into a rental property.  Mr. Orr said he has several 
properties and has worked with several contractors in Carlsbad.  
 
Councilor Forrest said this house does not look structurally sound.  He asked if it is 
possible to repair .  Mr. Orr said the City inspector, Nick Sullivan, was there last week, 
and once the property was cleaned, it was apparent that the concrete slab was fine.  He 
said the stud walls are in good condition but the siding and sheet rock need 
improvements.  He said there is no shifting or cracking in the walls that would indicate 
a structural problem.  Councilor Forrest asked which property he owns next door.  Mr. 
Orr said the property to the east and they share a property line. 
  
Councilor Walterscheid asked what the timeline is.  Mr. Orr said he would like to say 
three months but he has a full-time job.  He said he can fix the roof and put in new 
windows and doors but having the entire thing done in three months is impossible for 
him.  Councilor Walterscheid asked if six months will suffice.  Mr. Orr said he cannot 
have it livable in six months but he can have it where it is not an eye sore in six months.   
 
Councilor Garwood said she would like to see Mr. Sullivan's report before she decides 
on this Resolution.  
 
Councilor Rodriguez said Mr. Orr mentioned a contract he entered into months ago.  
He said it seems like bringing it back to Council now instead of a few months ago seems 
like he is taking advantage of Council's decisions.  Mr. Orr said he misspoke, he did not 
enter into agreement when he met Mr. Juarez.  He said he explained to him if he ever 
decided to sell the property to get in touch with him.  He said they negotiated for 
several weeks and it has been about a month and a half of them working together.   
 
Councilor Forrest asked if Council members originally decided that the structure 
needed to be torn down or fixed.  Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said when this item was first 



 

 10

presented, the Council gave Mr. Juarez additional four months and when the four 
months expired it was brought back before Council on February 13, 2024.  She said at 
this meeting, this Resolution was passed.  She said she wanted to add that an asbestos 
inspection has been done by the City on the property and no asbestos has been found.   
 
0:54:45 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor Niemeier to 
table proposed reconsideration of Resolution 2023-65, a Resolution requiring the 
removal of the ruined, damaged or dilapidated building or structure at 1916 W Lea 
Street Owner: Erica Corralez c/o Jesus R. Juarez until the March 26, 2024 meeting to 
give Council members on opportunity to read the Building Inspector's report.  
 
0:55:23 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, Chavez, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:55:51 9.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE 2024-09, AN 
ORDINANCE AMENDING A PORTION OF SECTION 29-C OF CHAPTER 16 OF 
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, TO INCREASE THE ACTING MUNICIPAL 
JUDGE’S FLAT RATE FEE PER DAY AND INCREASE THE TOTAL FEE DURING 
ANY ONE CALENDAR YEAR  
Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said in 1988, the City of Carlsbad set the flat rate fee of the Acting 
Municipal Judge at $50 per day pursuant to Section 16-29-C of the Carlsbad City Code 
of Ordinances.  She said the City is suggesting to increase the salary to $300 per day and 
increase the total fee allowed to be paid per year to $60,000.   
 
Councilor Forrest asked if anyone stood in for $50 a day.  Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said we 
have not been able to find anyone.  She said the Court Clerk Administrator has been 
trained and been able to step-in when Judge Johnson is out. 
 
0:57:56 A.  Public Hearing  
 
0:57:59 Mayor Lopez asked if anyone would like to speak regarding the 
Ordinance.  No one appeared and the Mayor declared the public hearing closed and 
reconvened the Council into regular session. 
0:58:16 B.  Approval of Ordinance 2024-09  
 
0:58:20 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Forrest and seconded by Councilor Niemeier to 
approve of Ordinance 2024-09, an Ordinance amending a portion of Section 29-C of 
Chapter 16 of the Code of Ordinances, to increase the acting Municipal Judge’s flat rate 
fee per day and increase the total fee during any one calendar year. 
 
 



 

 11

0:58:24 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, Chavez, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:58:42 10.  COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORT  
Councilor Garwood said there has been an advance on the subject of recycling in 
Carlsbad.  She said a $60,000 donation has been received from Chevron to look at a 
feasibility study for recycling in southeast New Mexico.  She said a trip has been 
planned to Pruitt, New Mexico, where they have been recycling with produced water 
for several years.  She said the Solid Waste Commission will be brought back together 
to make an informed decision.  Councilor Garwood said the New Mexico 
Environmental Department will be involved to make sure that this is a sustainable 
option and that it is something that will be long-lasting.  
  
Councilor Niemeier said in the last several weeks she has been working with the 
National Cave and Karst Research Institute (NCKRI) to find a new Executive Director.  
She said they are down to three candidates.  She said they should have a decision by the 
end of next week.  
 
Councilor Rodriguez said Councilor Foreman and himself have been working with the 
Carlsbad Cemetery Advisory Committee towards a resolution of the situation that was 
brought to Council's attention at the last meeting.  He said they are attempting to 
convene a meeting in the near future in hopes to have a full report for Council 
members.  
 
Mayor Lopez asked if anyone in the audience would like to address the Council.  Isaiah 
Romero said he is attending this meeting with travel softball teams.  He said he would 
like to request help on which paths to follow on getting restoration for the Shorthorn 
and National Little League fields.  He said he and a few others have cleaned up the 
debris and trash at the Little League fields.  He said he wants to find leadership to get 
restoration of these fields so there is availability for teams to practice.  
 
Councilor Rodriguez said the Bob Forrest Youth Sports Complex can be utilized.  He 
said scheduling of practice and games is available.  Mr. Romero said the reason they 
cannot practice on those fields is because they are a youth travel ball team.  He said 
during the City's National Little League season, travel ball teams are not allowed to 
practice at the Sports Complex.  He said all fields are reserved for the National Little 
League teams during these times.   
 
Mayor Lopez said he can work with Steve Garza on this issue.  He said the practice 
fields should be available to travel and league teams at the Sports Complex.  He said 
during the week when games are scheduled, there is no one practicing but they should 
be open when there aren't games.  
  



 

 12

Councilor Walterscheid asked if Mr. Romero is looking for monetary help with 
cleaning the fields.  Mr. Romero said there is hardly anywhere to practice and he would 
like someone to be in charge of scheduling and restoration for better lighting at the 
fields. 
 
1:12:01 Mayor Lopez asked if anyone else in the audience would like to address 
the Council.  
Jason Stearns said he owns Zia Valley Food Court off of National Parks Highway.  He 
said his neighbors have been allowed to put in a commercial complex without 
following the law.  He said their plans got approved without having an engineered 
drainage system.  He said every time it rains, he gets the neighbors overflow on his 
property.  He encouraged Council members to help him on fixing this issue.    
 
Councilor Forrest asked if Mr. Stearns' lot is dirt.  Mr. Stearns said yes. 
 
Mayor Lopez said no action can be taken at this meeting.  He said he will investigate 
this matter and get in touch with Mr. Stearns.  
 
1:19:11 11.  ADJOURN 
 
1:19:17 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Anaya-Flores and seconded by Councilor Forrest to 
adjourn.  
 
1:19:30 VOTE 
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, Chavez, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
1:19:44 Adjourn    
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:19 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Richard D. Lopez, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Nadine Mireles, City Clerk 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 
PERSONNEL REPORT 

March 26, 2024 

 

APPOINTMENTS: 

NAME DATE DEPARTMENT CLASSIFICATION 

Sandra Countryman 03/27/24 Human Resources Director of Human Resources 

Antonio Duran 03/27/24 Sports Complex Sports & Recreation Attendant 

Harley Frintz 03/27/24 Construction Construction 1 

Jessica Shannon 03/27/24 Transit Transit Driver, on-call 

    

    

TERMINATIONS: 

NAME DATE DEPARTMENT CLASSIFICATION REASON 

Elias Bocanegra 03/12/24 Sports Complex Sports & Recreation Attendant Declined job offer 

Daniel Garcia-Pineda 03/14/24 Library Information Specialist Resigned 

     

     

INTERNAL TRANSFERS AND PROMOTIONS: 

NAME DATE DEPARTMENT CLASSIFICATION 

W. Drew Anderson 03/04/24 Collections Waste Water Supervisor 

JoAnna Chavez 03/18/24 Judicial Court Clerk 

Yamileth Dorado 03/18/24 Finance Account Clerk 1, part-time 

Elias Lara 03/18/24 Executive Safety Specialist 

Brandon Lee 03/18/24 Fire Lieutenant/EMT-P 

Ramon Lopez 03/06/24 Water Water Supervisor 

Donal Magerkurth 03/18/24 Street Foreman 

Andres Ruiz 03/18/24 Fire Fire Staff Development Officer 

    

 













MONTHLY WORK REPORT 
 

 

DEPARTMENT: GOLF COURSE 
 

MONTH: JANUARY 
  

NO. OF EMPLOYEES: 5  FULL TIME 1 SEA. 
 

NO. OF DAYS IN MONTH: 31 
 

HOLIDAYS THIS MONTH: 2 
 

NO. OF WORK DAYS THIS MONTH: 21 
      

 
     ROUNDS PLAYED: JANUARY 2024: 1,123 ROUNDS DOWN 222 OVER JANUARY 2023  
  

WEEKLY ROUTINE TASKS NON-ROUTINE TASKS 
 

1. MOWING 

 Fairways 

 Tees 

 Fringes 

 Greens(including rolling) 

 Rough 

 Weedeating 

2. IRRIGATION 

 Clean Sprinklers 

 Troubleshoot Valves 

 Fix Leaks 

 Water Dry Spots with Hoses 

3. SETUP 

 Cup Setting 

 Blow Debris Off Greens 

 Pick Up Tree Limbs 

 Pick Up Trash 

4. FACILITY MAINTENANCE 

 Clean Bathrooms 

 Clean Shop 

 

1. Spray Fairways 

2. Spray Greens 

3. Overseed Tee Boxes 

4. Clean Riverwalk 

5. Trim Trees 

6. Spray Weeds 

 

 

TOTAL GOLF COURSE HOURS= 1,008 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Airport Monthly Report 
January 2024 

 
Airport Employees 
Airport Manager, Airport Foreman, Two (2) Airport Operations Specialists 
 

Daily: Monday – Sunday 
 Daylight and Nighttime Airfield documented inspections followed by corrective actions. 

(Monday—Sunday) 
 Trash removal in parking lot, entrance, and on airfield. 
 Terminal Building cleaning and maintenance. 

Weekly 
 F.O.D. (Foreign Object Debris) removal on runways, taxiways, and the ramp.  
 Airfield mowing and weed eating. 
 Check generators for fuel and oil. Operate if not on weekly cycle. 
 Continue to rake around lights and signs. 
 Continue to trap gophers. 
 Fuel all vehicles, cans, and diesel reserve tank. 
 Water plants in terminal building. 
 Mow, edge and prune front entrance and airside lawn.  
 Deep clean entire terminal. 
 Weekly check of the perimeter. 
 Safety Huddles 

Monthly 
 Cleaning and calibration of P.A.P.I. (Precision Approach Path Indicator) lights.  
 Weed removal and cleaning of the inlets and outlets of the SWPP system. 
 Equipment and vehicle service check and maintenance. 
 Spraying herbicide on all pavement on airfield. 

Airport Precipitation 
2023 Amount per month 
January 0.00” 

February  

March  

April  

May  

June  

July  

August  

September  

October  

November  

December  

              Total: 0.0” 

 



 
Advanced Air Traffic Report: 

TRAFFIC REPORT To/From 
Scheduled 

Flights Cancelled Flights Passengers 

January 
2024 

1/1 to 
1/31 Enplaned CNM ABQ 51 2 due to Weather  159 

  Deplaned CNM ABQ 52 1 due to Weather 166 

  Enplaned CNM PHX 30 0 83 

  Deplaned CNM PHX 30 1 due to Mechanical 74 

      Total 482 

 
Advanced Air Delays (In Minutes) 

 
 
Advanced Air Enplanements 

 Up Down 

Enplaned CNM to ALB - 1 

Deplaned CNM to ALB - 1 

Enplaned CNM to PHX - 1 
 

Deplaned CNM to PHX - 1 

 

JANUARY, 2024 400-ABQ 401-CNM 402-ABQ 403-CNM 494-PHX 495-CNM NOTES
4-Jan 293 170 269

5-Jan 90 39 492 270 21

6-Jan 250 70 70 70

8-Jan 150 147 60

9-Jan 55

10-Jan 30

11-Jan 153

12-Jan 210

14-Jan 45 27

16-Jan 39

21-Jan 60

22-Jan 30 43

23-Jan 65 27

31-Jan 12



0

Rentals: Up to 50 People, $300 0

Rentals: Up to 100 People, $600 0

Paid Admission Total

$0.00

Over 61 0

Pre-Purchased Passes Used 0

Upcoming

Routine offseason work will continue.  Lifeguard courses will be held at the end of February. 

Carlsbad Water Park

January 2024

Routine offseason work was performed.  I have begun to schedule parties for this summer.  

Lifeguard applications were opened and courses were scheduled. 

Under 4 0

CLOSED

Facility Use Summary

Patrons Served 

Paid Admission 0

$0.00

Number of Rentals 0

Rentals: Up to 400 People, $1,200 0

Concession Sales Gross Total







MONTHLY WORK REPORT 
 

 

DEPARTMENT: GOLF COURSE 
 

MONTH: FEBRUARY 
  

NO. OF EMPLOYEES: 4  FULL TIME 1 SEA. 
 

NO. OF DAYS IN MONTH: 29 
 

HOLIDAYS THIS MONTH: 0 
 

NO. OF WORK DAYS THIS MONTH: 21 
      

 
     ROUNDS PLAYED: FEBRUARY 2024: 1,773 ROUNDS UP 35 OVER FEBRUARY 2023  
  

WEEKLY ROUTINE TASKS NON-ROUTINE TASKS 
 

1. MOWING 

• Fairways 

• Tees 

• Fringes 

• Greens(including rolling) 

• Rough 

• Weedeating 

2. IRRIGATION 

• Clean Sprinklers 

• Troubleshoot Valves 

• Fix Leaks 

• Water Dry Spots with Hoses 

3. SETUP 

• Cup Setting 

• Blow Debris Off Greens 

• Pick Up Tree Limbs 

• Pick Up Trash 

4. FACILITY MAINTENANCE 

• Clean Bathrooms 

• Clean Shop 

 

1. Spray Fairways 

2. Spray Greens 

3. Overseed Tee Boxes 

4. Clean Riverwalk 

5. Trim Trees 

6. Spray Weeds 

 

 

TOTAL GOLF COURSE HOURS= 840 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

 
Airport Employees 
Airport Manager, Airport Foreman, Two (2) Airport Operations Specialists 
 

Daily: Monday – Sunday 
 Daylight and Nighttime Airfield documented inspections followed by corrective actions. 

(Monday—Sunday) 
 Trash removal in parking lot, entrance, and on airfield. 
 Terminal Building cleaning and maintenance. 

Weekly 
 F.O.D. (Foreign Object Debris) removal on runways, taxiways, and the ramp.  
 Airfield mowing and weed eating. 
 Check generators for fuel and oil. Operate if not on weekly cycle. 
 Continue to rake around lights and signs. 
 Continue to trap gophers. 
 Fuel all vehicles, cans, and diesel reserve tank. 
 Water plants in terminal building. 
 Mow, edge and prune front entrance and airside lawn.  
 Deep clean entire terminal. 
 Weekly check of the perimeter. 
 Safety Huddles 

Monthly 
 Cleaning and calibration of P.A.P.I. (Precision Approach Path Indicator) lights.  
 Weed removal and cleaning of the inlets and outlets of the SWPP system. 
 Equipment and vehicle service check and maintenance. 
 Spraying herbicide on all pavement on airfield. 

Airport Precipitation 
2023 Amount per month 
January 0.00” 

February 0.0” 

March  

April  

May  

June  

July  

August  

September  

October  

November  

December  

              Total: 0.0” 

 

Airport Monthly Report

  February 2024



 
Advanced Air Traffic Report: 

TRAFFIC REPORT To/From 
Scheduled 

Flights Cancelled Flights Passengers 

February 
2024 

2/1 to 
2/29 Enplaned CNM ABQ 48 2 due to Mechanical  384 

  Deplaned CNM ABQ 47 3 due to Mechanical 376 

  Enplaned CNM PHX 28 1 due to Mechanical 224 

  Deplaned CNM PHX 28 1 due to Mechanical 224 

      Total 482 

 
Advanced Air Delays (In Minutes) 

 
 
Advanced Air Enplanements 

 Up Down 

Enplaned CNM to ALB - 3 

Deplaned CNM to ALB - 5 

Enplaned CNM to PHX - 2 
 

Deplaned CNM to PHX - 2 

 

FEBRUARY, 2024 400-ABQ 401-CNM 402-ABQ 403-CNM 494-PHX 495-CNM NOTES
7-Feb 36 954

8-Feb 330

10-Feb 60

11-Feb 600 428 31 126 93



Carlsbad Water Park

February 2024

Routine offseason work was performed.  I have begun to schedule parties for this summer.  

Lifeguard applications were opened and courses were scheduled. 

Under 4 0

CLOSED

Facility Use Summary

Patrons Served 

Paid Admission 0

$0.00

Number of Rentals 0

Rentals: Up to 400 People, $1,200 0

Concession Sales Gross Total

Upcoming

Routine offseason work will continue.  Lifeguard courses will be held at the end of February. 

0

Rentals: Up to 50 People, $300 0

Rentals: Up to 100 People, $600 0

Paid Admission Total

$0.00

Over 61 0

Pre-Purchased Passes Used 0







January 2024
Library Usage Circulation
Number of Uses Number of Items
Visitors 11,371 Books 3,029
Computer sessions 904 Large print books 159
AWE computer use 179 Graphic novels 343
Wireless sessions 787 E-books 488
Catalog searches 2,343 Audio books 55
Pages printed 3,904 E-audio books 776
ILL Loan items received 34 Music 0
ILL Loan items sent 67 E-music 8
Youth Information requests 195 Videos 614
Adult Information requests 1,308 E-videos 24
Total Info requests 1,503 Magazines 0
Total Computer Use 1,083 E-magazines 180
Databases- Number of Uses Paperbacks 36
A to Z Databases (travel) 34 Reference 0
AtoZdatabases 29 Databases 7,927
Brainfuse 0 Unique items 50
Britannica online 76
Chilton's auto repair 2 Total items 13,689
EBSCO databases 7,212 Total digital 9,403
Gale Databases 3 Total physical 4,286
HeritageQuest 0 Total adult 1,586
Hoopla 444 Total teen 203
Learning express library 7 Total children 2,366
Niche Academy 113 Collection
Universal class 7 Number of Items
Mango Languages 0 Items added 211

Items withdrawn 37
Items missing 65
Total items 59,147
Materials requests fulfilled 21

Total 7,927 Reserves placed 154
Patrons Other Services
Number of persons Number of services
New patrons (regular & digital) 83 Archival requests 2
Total digital patrons 449 Tests proctored 0
Total all patrons 10,329 Technology help 254
NMLTG users 211 Social network posts 52
Self-Check users 363 Gabbie requests 19

Mobile printing users 629 Newspaper & radio features 5
Unresolved member problems 62 ILL postage cost $338.72
Incidents 0
Damage/Lost fees outstanding $1,576.00

Library News
The Library started spring programs this month. Construction started on the next phase of the Art Park. 

Library Board of Trustees
Board Meetings Number sessions/events People in Attendance Type (in person/virtual/offsite)

1 5 in person



Total 1 5
The Library Board of Trustees approved changes to the information services policy. 

Programs
Programs Sessions Targeted at Children 0-5

Programs Number sessions/events People in Attendance Type (in person/virtual/offsite)
Toddler Time 5 158 in person
Preschool Storytime 3 71 in person
Baby Time 2 17 in person

Total 10 246
Programs Sessions Targeted at Children 6-11

Lego Time 3 62 in person

Total 3 62
Programs Sessions Targeted at Young Adults 12-18

Total 0 0
Programs Sessions Targeted at Adults 19-older

Brews & Books 1 6 offsite
Stitchers Anonymous 2 6 in person

Total 3 12
Programs General Interest Library Program Sessions (coutal total attendance regardless of age) 

ASL 1 2 in person
D&D 1 5 in person

Total 2 7

Breanna began Spring programs with Winter-themed storytimes and crafts. The first week was winter animals: Baby Time was 
Penguins, Toddler Time was Polar Bears, and Preschool learned about hibernation. The second week was Arctic Stories: Baby Time 

looked at actic animals, Toddler Time learned about Snow and Ice, and Preschool read and sang about snow and Jack Frost. We took 
the week of Janurary 22nd off of programs, then finished the month with music and dancing storytime.

Events
Programs Number sessions/events People in Attendance Type (in person/virtual/offsite

0 0
No big events were held. 

Outreach
Programs Number sessions/events People in Attendance Type (in person/virtual/offsite
San Jose Daycare 3 40 in person
Homeschool Co-op 1 24 in person
CCM 1 33 in person
Jonah's House 1 150 Offsite
Total 6 247
San Jose Daycare continued their weekly visit for storytime and crafts. Breanna held a mock Caldecott award with the Homeschool Co-
op and each kid got to choose their favorite new picture book. CCM visited for storytime and craft. We donated 150 books to Jonah's 

House food pantry for children in need. 
Incidents, Complaints and Resolutions

Total Number EMS CTW POLICE

Total 0 0 0
No incidents, or complaints.

Other Services
Number sessions/events People in Attendance Type (in person/virtual/offsite)

Volunteers 4 4 in person
Curb Side Delivery 1 1 in person
Dial a Story 5 5 virtual



 
Page 1 of 1 

 

                              

Monthly Report January 2024 
  
Total Patrons Served: 452 

   
Programming, Events, and Outreach: 
 January 8 – Southeast New Mexico Historical Society held a meeting at the museum. 
 January 18 – Glen Castleberry performed at the museum for the guitar exhibit.  
 January 19 – The museum and Milton’s Brewing held an open mic night at the museum.  
 January 20 – Last day of the America at the Crossroads: A Guitar in a Changing Nation exhibit. 
 January 25 – Alignable held meeting in Hall of Fame.  

 
 

Exhibits: 
 January 20 – Last day of America at the Crossroads: A Guitar in a Changing Nation 
 January 25 – The guitar exhibit shipped out.  
 January 26 – The SAQA delivered exhibit to the museum  
 January 29 – The staff began installing the SAQA exhibit which will open February 9. 

 
Collections: 
 January 12 – The NAGPRA revisions went into effect. The museum has until January 2029 to 

be in compliance.  
 January 19 – The collection data base trial version of PastPerfect Web Edition was made 

available. The final version should be available by mid-February. 
 Storage units housing collections in the museum’s upstairs storage is being cleaned and 

rearranged for easier accessibility and more room. 
 

Facility / Staff / Board 
 January 1 – Closed for New Year’s 
 January 9 – Edward VanScotter presented before city council to get approval to have Milton’s 

serve alcohol at the museum for the open mic night on January 19. 
 January 15 – Jameson Lucas was made a full-time employee. 
 January 17 – Museum Advisory Board had monthly regular meeting.  
 January 22 – The museum staff began uninstalling guitar exhibit.  
 January 26 – Edward VanScotter and Jameson Lucas attended a meeting regarding the 

potential purchase of a building for the museum. 
 Jameson Lucas submitted ad for USA Today Summer Travel Guide 

 
  



RIVERWALK RECREATION COMPLEX 
Monthly Report January 2024 

                          
Open Recreation  Patrons 
Hockey Rink  13 
Skate Park  354 
Racquetball  204 
Pickleball  2 
Basketball   2333 
Pool Table / Arcade / Gym  1475 
Organized Activities & Events No. of Events Patrons 
Dance It Off Club 9 90 
Basketball Practice 246 2460 
Softball Practice 2 16 
English Class 11 132 
Yoga 9 45 
NA Meetings 2 8 
Zumba Strong 21 189 
Taekwondo 4 20 
Baseball Practice 2 16 
Toddler Time 4 80 
Quince Practice 1 30 
Walk In Attendance 
Patrons Signed In and Hockey & Skate Park use  

 7467 

   
Rentals: No. of Events Patrons 
Birthday Parties 10 500 
Baby Shower 4 200 
Graduation 1 50 
   
   
Total for the Month 
Includes Walk-In & Rental Attendance 

 8217 

Daily Average for the Month 29 283 
 

 
        
   

 
 

 
 

 

Incidents Reported:  0
Hours  are 8  a.m.-8  p.m.  Monday through Friday,  10 a.m.-8 p.m.  Saturday  and  Sunday  10
a.m.-6  p.m.

Staff continue  to supervise  the use of  the  Skate Park to enforce the rules and ensure 
patron safety.  Staff also  oversee daily recreation activities, checking out equipment,
assisting patrons, and maintaining the facility.

Our patron count for basketball increased significantly this month with all the scheduled 
practices.



 
MONTHLY REPORT 

JANUARY 2024 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER 

 
 

Number of Patrons Served:  3,528 
New Members:  18 
Number of Incidents/Complaints: None 
Date of Next Board Meeting:  February 7, 2024 
 
Activities/Projects: 
 
CCVN Advisory Board Meeting – January 5. 2024 
Age Friendly Committee Meeting – January 3, 2024 
ARSC Advisory Board Meeting – January 3, 2024 
Zumba Classes – January 3, 2023 – 10:30 am-11:30am 
Holiday – Martin Luther King Jr. Day 
Evening Dance – January 19, 2024 – 6:30 pm-10:30 pm 
 
Up-Coming Events: 
 
CCVN Advisory Board Meeting – February 5, 2024 
Age Friendly Committee Meeting – February 7, 2024 
ARSC Advisory Board Meeting – February 7, 2024 
State Income Tax Preparation – February 7, 2024 
Valentine Day Evening Dance – February 9, 2024 
Valentine’s Day Seniors’ Party – February 14, 2024 
President’s Day Holiday-Kitchen will be closed – February 19, 2024 
Age Friendly Casino Trip to Ruidoso – February 23, 2024 
Monthly Birthday Party Celebration – February 29, 2024 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Activities/Projects Attendance

Amateur Hour 37 2 8 1 8 8 1 1 8

Arts & Crafts 42 7 1 5 2 5 1 1 1 6 4 5 4

Bingo 226 38 42 52 48 46

Puzzles 21 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

Zumba 45 6 5 7 6 7 6 8

Computer Classes 24 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 1 1

Birthday Party (Monthly) 82 82

Dominos/Cards 6 2 4

Exercise Equipment 488 18 22 16 16 13 20 25 17 29 24 23 19 26 23 27 28 28 33 24 26 31

Creative Coloring Class 0

Line Dancing 0

Flu Shots 0

Mexican BINGO 28 7 5 5 6 5

NM State Tax filing 0

Pool 279 15 16 11 11 10 12 13 11 13 10 12 13 13 17 15 13 14 25 12 14 9

Quilters 15 5 6 4

Sing - Along 82 82

Low Impact Exercise Class 0

Vitals (BP/Sugar/Oxygen) 71 19 18 16 18

NMLong Term Ag. (MCR) 0

Special Events 0

Dances 30 30

Nutritional Program (Meals) 1,589 1589

Services

Announcements 28 28

Copies 10 10

Forms 6 6

In-coming calls 406 23 19 22 17 17 22 20 18 16 18 19 22 18 21 20 16 20 18 19 21 20

Notaries 0

Referrals (Walk-ins) 10 10

Transportation 3 3

Services Total = 463

Out of City Limits Served = 243 13 9 11 12 9 12 9 12 10 10 10 12 14 12 15 11 10 13 14 15 10

Meetings

Training Class 0

Safety Huddle/Safety Meeting 12 12

Foster Grandparents 0

Lawyer Referral 7 7

Leadership Carlsbad 0

Public Meeting 0

CCVN Advisory Board 6 6

SENMCA Meetings 0

ARSC Advis. Board 0

Meetings Total = 25

No.of Patrons served = 3,528

Out of City Limits Served = 243

No. Of Incidents/Complaints: 0

Date Of Next Board Meeting: 02/07/24

83 4 6 24 25 26 27 28 2918 19 20 21 22 311 2 1712
January

167 2313 149 10 11 305 15



 

 

MONTHLY REPORT  

January 2024 

Department:  CCVN (Carlsbad Community Volunteer Network) 

No. of New Registered Volunteers:       3 

No. of Registered Volunteers:    334 

No. of Work Stations:                32    

No. of Volunteer Hours                              3637 

 

The regular CCVN Advisory Board Meeting will be held on February 5, 2024. 

• Coordinator continues with ongoing recruiting and outreach for new volunteers. 

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES AND EVENTS: 

• CCVN regular Advisory Board Meeting, February 5, 2024 

 

  

 

 

 



Row Labels January February March April May June July August September October November December Current Total 

Carlsbad Outreach 122 122

Cat's Meow 160 160

CCVN Board Members 10 10

Christmas Anonymous 0 0

Community - General 168 168

Community Kitchen 423 423

Hope Center 100 100

Income Tax 0 0

Jonah's House 173 173

Legion of Mary 337 337

Line Dancers 0 0

Living Desert State Park 247 247

Meal site & Senior Center 64 64

Mormon Volunteers 16 16

North Mesa Center 0 0

Oldtimers Jammers 40 40

San Jose Caring Hands 798 798

Tran. Housing 245 245

Literacy Program 0 0

Quilts For Seniors 20 20

Loving Outreach 25 25

Carlsbad Honor Guard 40 40

Abundant Harvest/OF 229 229

Homeless Bridge Outreach 50 50

Hospital Chaplain 50 50

DJ Services 4 4

Enhabit Hospice 283 283

Toys for Tots 0 0

Adult Day Care 33 33

Grand Total 3,637 3,637

CCVN Volunteer Hours
2024 Year to Date

Summary Sheet



 

 

Monthly Report 

January 2024 

NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CENTER 

 

Number of Patrons Served:   2893 

New Members: 33 

Number of Incidents/Complaints: 0 

Date of Next Board Meeting:  February 14th, 2024 

Activities/Projects/Attendance 

 
 
January 17 Member and volunteer Delores Hutchenson taught a class how to make a Valentine’s 

   Day card. She had 5 members attend.    
 
 
 
 
January 18 Member and volunteer Juanita Jojola taught a class how to make a Valentine wall  
   decoration. She had 4 members attend.  
 
 
 
 
January 26 The first monthly potluck of the year was a great success with 23 people in attendance. 
   There was even music by L.W. Phillips from Wyoming.  
 
 
 
 
***    
     
 
***   
     
   
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Enhabit Health Care visits  the center once a week.  For  January
a total of  31  members  stopped  in  for a  blood pressure/oxygen check

J&J  Health Care visits  the center once a week. For  January
a total of  30  members  stopped  in  for a  blood pressure/oxygen check/blood sugar



 

 

NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CENTER 

 January 2024 

Activity Participation 

Fitness 1130 

Pickleball 22 

Library/Lapidary 21 

Arts/Crafts 173 

Pool 349 

Games 200 

Bingo 80 

Line Dance 651 

Music 80 

Events 36 

ACBL Bridge 101 

Health/Wellness 50 

Visitors/Guests -0- 

Total 2893 

 

Deposits 

Date Cash Checks   Total 

1/02/2023 165.00 0 165.00 
1/03/2024 165.00 7.50 172.50 
1/04/2024 307.50 30.00 337.50 
1/05/2024 225.00 30.00 255.00 
1/08/2024 195.00 37.50 232.50 
1/09/2024 180.00 30.00 210.00 
1/10/2024 82.50 30.00 112.50 
1/11/2024 187.50 0 187.50 
1/12/2024 75.00 7.50 82.50 
1/16/2024 52.50 15.00 67.50 
1/17/2023 82.50 15.00 97.50 
1/18/2024 67.50 60.00 127.50 
1/19/2024 75.00 22.50 97.50 
1/2282024 22.50 0 22.50 
1/23/2024 142.50 15.00 157.50 
1/24/2024 52.50 0 52.50 
1/25/2024 52.50 0 52.50 
1/26/2024 37.50 0 37.50 
1/29/2024 67.50 0 67.50 
1/30/2024 22.50 0 22.50 
  
 
Total 2257.50 300.00 2557.50 





February 2024
Library Usage Circulation
Number of Uses Number of Items
Visitors 11,780 Books 3,046
Computer sessions 914 Large print books 176
AWE computer use 208 Graphic novels 306
Wireless sessions 1,720 E-books 429
Catalog searches 1,913 Audio books 44
Pages printed 5,098 E-audio books 641
ILL Loan items received 16 Music 0
ILL Loan items sent 42 E-music 8
Youth Information requests 208 Videos 806
Adult Information requests 1,347 E-videos 37
Total Info requests 1,555 Magazines 2
Total Computer Use 1,122 E-magazines 163
Databases- Number of Uses Paperbacks 66
A to Z Databases (travel) 38 Reference 0
AtoZdatabases 38 Databases 4,671
Brainfuse 0 Unique items 55
Britannica online 0
Chilton's auto repair 2 Total items 10,450
EBSCO databases 4,035 Total digital 5,949
Gale Databases 6 Total physical 4,501
HeritageQuest 0 Total adult 1,743
Hoopla 427 Total teen 192
Learning express library 28 Total children 2,473
Niche Academy 42 Collection
Universal class 0 Number of Items
Mango Languages 55 Items added 96

Items withdrawn 19
Items missing 53
Total items 59,243
Materials requests fulfilled 20

Total 4,671 Reserves placed 127
Patrons Other Services
Number of persons Number of services
New patrons (regular & digital) 116 Archival requests 3
Total digital patrons 443 Tests proctored 0
Total all patrons 10,294 Technology help 182
NMLTG users 204 Social network posts 57
Self-Check users 407 Gabbie requests 21

Mobile printing users 501
Newspaper & radio 
features 4

Unresolved member problems 54 ILL postage cost $358.51
Incidents 1
Damage/Lost fees outstanding $1,308.00

Library News

We continued work on the Bob Scholl Memorial meeting room. We also got notification that we are one of 50 libraries picked to host 
the ALA Americans and the Holocaust traveling exhibit. 



Library Board of Trustees
Board Meetings Number sessions/events People in Attendance Type (in person/virtual/offsite)

Total 0 0
The Library Board of Trustees were not scheduled to meet.

Programs
Programs Sessions Targeted at Children 0-5

Programs Number sessions/events People in Attendance Type (in person/virtual/offsite)
Toddler Time 8 298 in person
Preschool Storytime 4 75 in person
Baby Time 4 37 in person

Total 16 410
Programs Sessions Targeted at Children 6-11

Lego Time 3 44 in person
STEM Club 1 17 in person

Total 4 61
Programs Sessions Targeted at Young Adults 12-18

Total 0 0
Programs Sessions Targeted at Adults 19-older

Brews & Books 1 10 offsite
Stitchers Anonymous 2 3 In person
Recycled Arts and Crafts 1 8 In person

Total 4 21
Programs General Interest Library Program Sessions (coutal total attendance regardless of age) 

ASL 2 15 in person
D&D 2 21 in person

Total 4 36
Breanna held regular weekly storytimes with crafts. Storytime themes included All About Me, Valentine's Day, Under the Big Top 

Circus, and Read Across America. Other programs like Lego Time, Books and Brews, and D&D continue to see steady numbers or 
moderate growth. Jo held a recycled Arts and Crafts program where discarded books were turned into a heart for Valentine's Day. 

Events
Programs Number sessions/events People in Attendance Type (in person/virtual/offsite
Stuffy Sleepover 1 103 in person

1 103

Breanna held a stuffed animal sleepover where stuffed animals spent the night in the library. Children brought their stuffed animals for 
a bedtime storytime, then came back the next morning to get their stuffed animals and have another storytime. Each child recieved a 

book with pictures of the stuffed animals around the library. It was very well recieved, and there were many compliments on the 
program. 
Outreach

Programs Number sessions/events People in Attendance Type (in person/virtual/offsite
San Jose Daycare 4 53 in person
Homeschool Co-op 1 16 in person
CCM 1 30 in person
Total 6 99

San Jose Daycare contined their weekly visits for storytime with Breanna. The Homeschool Co-op had a lesson with Breanna about 
nonfiction and the Dewey Decimal System. CCM visited for storytime during circus week, and enjoyed a circus storytime and craft.

Incidents, Complaints and Resolutions

Total Number EMS CTW POLICE
1 1



Total 0 0 1
A person in the park was shouting obscenities. 

Other Services
Number sessions/events People in Attendance Type (in person/virtual/offsite)

Volunteers 4 4 in person
Homebound Delivery 7 7 offsite
Dial a Story 6 6 offsite
Total 17 17



 
Page 1 of 1 

 

                              

 

 

 Monthly Report February 2024 
  
Total Patrons Served: 
 in-person:  284 
 social media / online engagements: 326 

   
Programming, Events, and Outreach: 
 February 5 – The Historical Society held their monthly meeting in the Hall of Fame.  
 February 7 – Creative Startups held a public meeting in Hall of Fame.  
 February 9 – Official opening of SAQA exhibits. 
 February 29 – Alignable held a public meeting in the Hall of Fame.  

 
Exhibits: 
 February 9 – Official opening of SAQA quilt exhibits Telephone Tag and Personality Plus. The 

exhibit will run till the end of March.  
 

Collections: 
 The cloud online database is up and running. It is now accessible from any computer or device.  
 Storage units housing collections in the museum’s upstairs storage is being cleaned and 

rearranged for easier accessibility.  
 

Facility / Staff / Board 
 February 21 – The Museum Advisory Board had monthly regular meeting.  
 Edward VanScotter met with the Library Director, Sarah Jones, about collaborating this summer 

on Movies in the Park.   
 Edward went before City Council for Catalyst Grant for 4th grader bus trips to tour the museum.  
 The last week of February, the City electricians installed LED lights in the museum.  
 Work continued on the history garden project in front of the museum. 
 February 28 – Museum staff met with Valeria Quezada to discuss the museum partnering with 

her to run a public art contest for Earth Day. 
 

  



RIVERWALK RECREATION COMPLEX 
Monthly Report February 2024 

                          
Open Recreation  Patrons 
Hockey Rink  0 
Skate Park  339 
Racquetball  169 
Pickleball  6 
Basketball   1967 
Pool Table / Arcade / Gym  1631 
Organized Activities & Events No. of Events Patrons 
Dance It Off Club 9 90 
Basketball Practice 7 70 
Softball Practice 1 15 
English Class 12 180 
Yoga 4 20 
NA Meetings 4 20 
Zumba Strong 21 315 
Taekwondo 4 20 
Toddler Time 4 100 
   
Walk In Attendance 
Patrons Signed In and Hockey & Skate Park use  

 4636 

   
Rentals: No. of Events Patrons 
Birthday Parties 14 700 
Baby Shower 3 150 
   
   
   
Total for the Month 
Includes Walk-In & Rental Attendance 

 5486 

Daily Average for the Month 29 189 
 
Incidents Reported: 0 
Hours are 8 a.m.-8 p.m. Monday through Friday, 10 a.m.-8 p.m. Saturday and Sunday 10 
a.m.-6 p.m.  
 
Staff continues to supervise the use of the Skate Park to enforce the rules and ensure 
patron safety. Staff also oversee daily recreation activities, checking out equipment, 
assisting patrons, and maintaining the facility.  
 
On Feb. 11, 2024, we held a small Super Bowl party. On Feb. 14, 2024, we held a 
Valentine's party and on Feb. 29, 2024, we had a small Leap Year party. Staff continues 
to work on our next upcoming events in March. 



 
MONTHLY REPORT 

FEBRUARY 2024 

ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER 

 
 

Number of Patrons Served:  3,625 

New Members:  18 

Number of Incidents/Complaints: None 

Date of Next Board Meeting:  March 6, 2024 

 

Activities/Projects: 

 

CCVN Advisory Board Meeting – February 5, 2024 

Age Friendly Committee Meeting – February 7, 2024 

ARSC Advisory Board Meeting – February 7, 2024 

State Income Tax Preparation – February 7, 2024 

Valentine Day Evening Dance – February 9, 2024 

Valentine’s Day Seniors’ Party – February 14, 2024 

President’s Day Holiday-Kitchen will be closed – February 19, 2024 

Age Friendly Casino Trip to Ruidoso – February 23, 2024 

Monthly Birthday Party Celebration – February 29, 2024 

 

Up-Coming Events: 

 

CCVN Advisory Board Meeting – March 4, 2024 

ARSC Advisory Board Meeting – March 6, 2024 

Age Friendly Committee Meeting – March 6, 2024 

St. Patrick’s Day Party – March 15, 2024 

Easter Party/Easter Bonnet Contest – March 28, 2024 

Monthly Birthday Party Celebration – March 28, 2024 

Center and Meal Site will be closed March 29, 2024 (Good Friday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



                     Months Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Amateur Hour 37 43 0 0 0 0

Arts & Crafts 42 19 0 0 0 0

Bingo 226 204 0 0 0 0

Puzzles 21 21 0 0 0 0

Zumba 45 43 0 0 0 0

Computer Classes 24 21 0 0 0 0

Birthday Party (Monthly) 82 0 0 0 0 0

Dominos 6 30 0 0 0 0

Exercise Equipment 488 435 0 0 0 0

Creative Coloring Class 0 0 0 0 0 0

Line Dancing 0 0 0 0 0 0

Flu Shots 0 0 0 0 0 0

Mexican BINGO 28 23 0 0 0 0

NM State Tax filing 0 95 0 0 0 0

Pool 279 231 0 0 0 0

Quilters 15 19 0 0 0 0

Sing - Along 82 0 0 0 0 0

Low Impact Exer. Class 0 0 0 0 0 0

Vitals (BP/Sugar/Oxygen) 71 78 0 0 0 0

NMLong Term Ag. (MCR) 0 0 0 0 0 0

Special Events 0 0 0 0 0 0

Dances 30 65 0 0 0 0

Activities/Projects Total = 1,476 1,327 0 0 0 0

Announcements 28 22 0 0 0 0

Copies 10 10 0 0 0 0

Forms 6 8 0 0 0 0

In-coming calls 406 411 0 0 0 0

Notaries 0 0 0 0 0 0

Referrals (Walk-ins) 10 7 0 0 0 0

Transportation 3 2 0 0 0 0

Services Total = 463 460 0 0 0 0

Training Class 0 0 0 0 0 0

Safety Huddle/Safety 12 12 0 0 0 0

Foster Grandparents 0 0 0 0 0 0

Lawyer Referral 7 5 0 0 0 0

Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center - 2023 Year to Date Report



Leadership Carlsbad 0 0 0 0 0 0

Public Meeting 0 0 0 0 0 0

CCVN Advisory Board 6 6 0 0 0 0

SENMCA Meetings 0 10 0 0 0 0

ARSC Advis Brd 0 7 0 0 0 0

Meetings Total = 25 40 0 0 0 0

Nutritional (Meals) 1,589 1,798 0 0 0 0

Total Patrons served 3,528 3,625 0 0 0 0

Out of city limits served 243 309 0 0 0 0

Incidents/Complaints 0 0 0 0 0 0



 

 

MONTHLY REPORT  

February 2024 

Department:  CCVN (Carlsbad Community Volunteer Network) 

No. of New Registered Volunteers:       1 

No. of Registered Volunteers:    335 

No. of Work Stations:                32    

No. of Volunteer Hours                              3246 

 

The regular CCVN Advisory Board Meeting will be held on March 4, 2024. 

• Coordinator continues to recruit and do outreach for new volunteers. 

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES AND EVENTS: 

• CCVN regular Advisory Board Meeting, March 4, 2024 

 

  

 

 

 



Row Labels January February March April May June July August September October November December Current Total 

Carlsbad Outreach 122 149 271

Cat's Meow 160 160 320

CCVN Board Members 10 10 20

Christmas Anonymous 0 0 0

Community - General 168 164 332

Community Kitchen 423 513 936

Hope Center 100 0 100

Income Tax 0 28 28

Jonah's House 173 138 311

Legion of Mary 337 566 903

Living Desert State Park 247 221 468

Meal site & Senior Center 64 314 378

Mormon Volunteers 16 0 16

North Mesa Center 0 0 0

Oldtimers Jammers 40 40 80

San Jose Caring Hands 798 204 1,002

Tran. Housing 245 129 374

Literacy Program 0 22 22

Quilts For Seniors 20 15 35

Loving Outreach 25 26 51

Carlsbad Honor Guard 40 140 180

Abundant Harvest/OF 229 90 319

Homeless Bridge Outreach 50 55 105

Hospital Chaplain 50 45 95

DJ Services 4 5 9

Enhabit Hospice 283 182 465

Toys for Tots 0 0 0

Adult Day Care 33 30 63

Grand Total 3,637 3,246 6,883

CCVN Volunteer Hours
2024 Year to Date

Summary Sheet



 

 

Monthly Report 

February 2024 

NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CENTER 

 

Number of Patrons Served:    

New Members: 58 

Number of Incidents/Complaints: 0 

Date of Next Board Meeting:  March 13th, 2024 

Activities/Projects/Attendance 

 
 
February 7 Member and volunteer Delores Hutchenson taught a class how to make a Valentine’s 

   day card. She had 4 members attend.    
 
 
 
 
February 9 Member and volunteer Brenda Fox taught a class how to make cheesecake stuffed  
   strawberries. She had 7 members attend.  
 
 
 
 
February 10 The first garage sale of the new year was a wonderful success and had a great flow of  
   people throughout the day. The vendors were also pleased with their sales.   
 
 
 
 
February 23  The monthly potluck of the year was a great success with 18 people in attendance.  
   There was even music by L.W. Phillips from Wyoming.  
 
 
 
 
 
***  Enhabit Health Care visits the center once a week. For February 
 a total of  members stopped in for a blood pressure/oxygen check 
 
*** J&J Health Care visits the center once a week. For February 
 a total of  members stopped in for a blood pressure/oxygen check/blood sugar 
   
 
 

 

 



 

 

 

NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CENTER 

February 2024 

Activity Participation 

Fitness 1131 

Pickleball 14 

Library/Lapidary 13 

Arts/Crafts 145 

Pool 350 

Games 209 

Bingo 116 

Line Dance 667 

Music 92 

Events 43 

ACBL Bridge 100 

Health/Wellness 35 

Visitors/Guests -0- 

Total 2893 

 

Deposits 

Date Cash Checks   Total 

2/01/2023 52.50 7.50 60.00 
2/02/2024 60.00 15.00 75.00 
2/05/2024 22.50 0 22.50 
2/06/2024 45.00 0 45.00 
2/07/2024 37.50 7.50 45.00 
2/09/2024 45.00 7.50 52.50 
2/15/2024 127.50 7.50 135.00 
2/20/2024 75.00 0 75.00 
2/21/2024 30.00 0 30.00 
2/27/2024 15.00 0 15.00 
  
 
Total 510.00 45.00 555.00 



 
 
A.ABM.Form.word Exec. 8/02 

 

 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 
 

  Council Meeting Date: 3/26/2024  
 
Department:  Planning and 
Regulation     

 
 
 By:  Jeff Patterson, Director 

 
 
DATE:3/19/2024 

SUBJECT: Renewal of a Business License for Courtesy Sporting and Pawn in accordance with Carlsbad 
Code of Ordinances Chapter 28, Article II, Sec. 41-48 (as recently amended by Ordinance No. 2012-16) and 
Article V, Sec. 136-141. 
 
Applicant: 
Courtesy Sporting and Pawn  
1095 N. Canal St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 

 
 
BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 
 
Courtesy Sporting and Pawn, located at 1095 N. Canal Street, is requesting renewal of an annual business 
license. They have provided the bonding required by Section 28-136. 

On 3/12/2024, planning staff received a background check report from the police department.  The 
background check recommended that Courtesy Sporting and Pawn and its owner be allowed to continue 
business within the City of Carlsbad. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: The Planning Department recommends approval. 

 
 
 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: N/A 

      P & Z 
      Museum Board 
      Library Board 

    Lodgers Tax Board 
    San Jose Board 
    N. Mesa Board 

   Cemetery Board 
   Water Board 
   Committee 

}   APPROVED 

}   

}  DISAPPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
       ATTACHMENT(S): Application, Bond, and Background Check 

Reviewed by 

City Administrator _______________________________________  Date: ____________ 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
 Interim

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/Wendy Austin                                                          03/21/2024



Receipt Date Stamp 

NON-REFUNDABLE APPLICATION FEE: 

• $25 Door to Door--City Solicitation License 
(as regulated by Sec. 28. 161) 

D $25 Dance, per day 

• $200 Dance, per year 

• $50 Boxing, wrestling, fighting, or martial mis 
exhibitions or contests, per performance 

• $100 Carnival, circus, or menagerie, per day 
D $250 Pawnbroker, er year 

BUSINESS NAME: 

C. o..:, C ~-s,, sf.::>~1(1.t, a-l Pa........,, J.. LC 

LOCATION OF BUSINESS (Physical Address): 

\ oqs N~ c.o4'\q, l 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

DATES OF LICENSE USE: 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, and Development Dept. 

Date: 2 ~ Z. l.a ~ 2 '( 

Phone: (575) 885-11 85 
Fax: (575) 628-8379 

BUSINESS LICENSE 
(SPECIAL EVENTS/PAWNBROKERS) 

APPLICATION 

TYPE OF BUSINESS/PURPOSE OF LICENSE: 

7-r\ .... l ~ ?a.<-.A 

NM State Tax ID #: 
az. •"11 t't"l-oC -(p 

BUSINESS OWNER: 

S"'-Q."'-"'- f'(\ ... ~'-1\ 

C-o v r-t--7 .!i .:..-:, ,-,-, "" 
E-MAIL r .....J 

ADDRESS: L...s i nJ~ r~4°1'c... ,,...,4 
PHONE NUMBER: 'S7S ,EJB7, f&?II 

APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE: 

~~ 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Solicito(s License? D Yes D No 

Council Action: D Approved D Denied Date: --- ---- ---

Conditions Required: - - - - - ------ - -----,--------- - - - - -



LICENSE VENDORSHIP BOND 

OonU1mation Certiftcat.e 

.ill1L11~~..i;~~•~llll~,~ .. w._.,s'"a2.,2"'0 __ .,...., ____ _ 
(Address) 

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, in consi.de1·ation of the p1-emlu:m, does hereby cont;inue in force the 

bond deootibed herein 1~~· the period i111:l:lcnted below. 

1rl-lis pi-emium ill pali.d and is accepted upon the 11xp1'8Ss stipulation that the linbilili!I of the Company 
.... ,., ...... , •••• ., .................. .,.,,., ... ,. .... ,, ...... ,,, ....... ~""'"''" ... ,, ......... ,.,,~.--,.,,. •. ,.,., •• ,.,, •. , .• ., ... , .................. , 

undm· t.he bond herein diaoorlbed shall 11ot be cmnulatlve, and l,h11t in no event shall the oggregat<l lif.lbil!ty of 

tho Comp,1my fbr any (>M ,or more defmtlt.s of the Pl'inclpal, dul'ing ,wo;y om, or mol'e yeoo,a of the aurotyship 

under the sai1l bond, as fa1~:te11ded by this or any oth~· extension o.f the term thereof, exceed the amount set 

foith in said br,nd or any ,,iidst.ing certificate olmnglng the amount 0£ mdd bond, 

BondNnmb<11'l,41892(t.., __ ,,_ Antountoflfond$ :!.Q,090.00 ,, __ P:remfom $J,~O'-".o,.,o'----

Name of P.rin()ipal: 

Nmne of Obligee: 

,9tatEb of New Mex. ico 

-~----··-··-··-------
........... ,, .. __ .... ,,.,,. ... ~, ...... 

Period Bond Cor,tlnued In Force: 

________ ,oo-:M~.a~.r.~c~,1~i~3~1~s~t~,,....c:2~0~2~5 _______ _ 

'fhis cM'ilifiaato shall not be binding upon the 
Company unless <IOUnteritl.gned l~,, ,i duly authorfaed 
.rapteeentatlve ofthe Gompany. 

WES~ SURJ~'~COMPANY 

BY-~-1~~ 
. / Larry Kasten, 

Jceb.r.uary 27th, 2024 Vice Pte•ident 



CARLSBAD POLICE DEPARTMENT 
INTER-DEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM 

TO: Jennifer Campos 

FROM: Sergeant Andrew Carver 

DATE: March 12, 2024 

SUBJECT: Courtesy Sporting and Pawn, Ile. 

The following information is the f indings determined in research of Courtesy Sporting and Pawn, who 

has filed a Special License Application with the City of Carlsbad requesting a business license renewal. I 

have performed research on this company and have compiled these facts. 

Courtesy Sporting and Pawn is not rated/ listed with the Better Business Bureau and has just above 

average reviews through social media. 

I am not aware of any problems reported to our department regarding Courtesy Sporting and Pawn and 

/ or its owner. Based on this inquiry, it is my recommendation Courtesy Sporting and Pawn continue 

business within the City of Carlsbad. 

rev. 02/16 



CITY OF CARLSBAD
AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

Council Meeting Date:
March 26, 2024

DEPARTMENT: Municipal Services BY: KC Cass (^7 DATE: 03/19/2024

SUBJECT: Request by Carlsbad Museum and Milton’s Brewing to serve alcohol (beer and
wine) during a Leadership New Mexico Community Reception

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and
Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.)

Carlsbad Museum, in cooperation with Milton’s Brewing, is requesting approval to serve alcohol at an
event being hosted by Leadership New Mexico at Carlsbad Museum on April 18, 2024. The event will
be held from 5:00 p.m. to 7:15 p.m. in the museum Hall of Fame and Atrium galleries. As part of the
event, Milton's Brewing will operate a cash bar serving beer and wine to customers. This cash bar will
be set up and operated by a licensed alcohol server. The event will have one controlled entrance for
attendees, and security will be provided. The event organizers would like for the event to be an "open
alcohol carry" throughout the event area. All entrants 21 years or older will be given a bracelet to wear
and will be a requirement to purchase beer or liquor within the event. No alcohol will be allowed to be
taken out of the designated event area. Leadership New Mexico will hire security for this event.

Milton’s Brewing agrees to have all of their required licenses and permits, and the server(s) will
comply with all laws, rules, regulations, requirements, and restrictions for service at the location.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: If it is the will of the Council to allow beer and wine sales and
consumption within Carlsbad Museum, City staff recommends the following requirements:

1. The alcohol server obtain all required licenses and permits:
2. Milton’s Brewing comply with all laws, rules, regulations, requirements and restrictions for service at
the location.
3. Milton’s Brewing shall name the City of Carlsbad as an Additional Insured on their general liability
insurance and liquor server insurance in an amount to be approved by the City Administrator.

ROARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:

P&Z Z Lodgers Tax Board Z Cemetery Board } APPROVED
Z Museum Board Z San Jose Board 2 Water Board }
Z Library Board N. Mesa Board I i}

DISAPPROVEDCommitt

Reviewed by:
City Administrator Date:
ATTACHMENT(S): Event request

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
 Interim

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/Wendy Austin                                                     03/21/2024



ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL | PUBLIC CELEBRATION PERMIT APPLICATION
Fee Per Day: (do not submit cash) Date Application Filed:

A copy of all approved permits are sent to the Special Investigations Division of the Department of Public Safety,
and DPS will request additional information, if needed.

LICENSE HOLDER INFORMATION: Check boxes that apply
Liquor License # I 4(fl Type of License: DCraft Distiller ^Small Brewer CUWinegrower
Owner Name: OQi Wons clC
Business Name (DBA):

Mailing Address: fW feojt 311-5/ Llxf 117vAd
Phone No: MbH .: Person to ask for: _ C- a 5 M ! dd
Email Address: -

EVENT INFORMATION:
Type of Event: indoor Event DOutdoor Event DBoth DAII Ages Event -Wrist Bands DYes DNo
Type of Celebration: DState Fair DCountyFair Fiesta Cultural / Artistic Performance Athletic
Name of Event:

Physical Address of Event: Hl2 VO fex UrlsW pt-A
Date of event (Day 1) Aor',I iY,;
Time Event Begins: Time Event Ends: C* p /V
Time of Alcohol Service: Begins at: 5/00 Ends at: _ mS
Total No. of Attendees Expected at Event: Total No. of Attendees Expected to Consume Alcohol:

Date of event (Day 2)
Time Event Begins: Time Event Ends:
Time of Alcohol Service: Begins at: Ends at:
Total No. of Attendees Expected at Event: Total No. of Attendees Expected to Consume Alcohol:

Date of event (Day 3)
Time Event Begins: Time Event Ends:
Time of Alcohol Service: Begins at: Ends at:

Total No. of Attendees Expected at Event: Total No. of Attendees Expected to Consume Alcohol:

Security: No. of Security: I

Licensed Security Company AJ [ -Vxc-Vt Co-Q Phone No. 516-^0^-116
Describe Security i V\ (OC-v-x W-rSygLt yvA

NOTE: LICENSEE'S EMPLOYEE(S) ASSIGNED TO WORK SECURITY, MUST WORK THIS EXCLUSIVELY AND MAY NOT
SERVE AT THE EVENT.

Page 1
Revised 3/2022

Alcoholic Beverage Control Division | 2550 Cerrillos Road I P.O. Box 25101
Santa Fe, NM 87504 | (505) 476'4875| rld.nm.gov/abc/



SPONSOR INFORMATION:
Sponsor of Event: _ Lef^orsVv p (VvO c o
Name of Contact: Phone No.: g?6*0 O

'68^ ' 1
APPROVAL OF PROPERTY OWNER:
Print Name: Phone No.:
Signature: Date:
Name of Your Business and Location of Property:

LICENSE HOLDER & SERVER CERTIFICATION: I, JJ (Licensee) hereby certify
that this application is signed by Licensee orauthorized person underthis License. I further certify that all persons
providing the service of alcoholic beverages at the Event are currently Server Certified, that they are all my
employees, and that ALL the information in this Application and the Attachments, is true and correct. Licensee
Agrees that if any statements or representations herein are found to be false, the Director may refuse to issue
additional permits. I understand that all fees submitted are non-refundable.
Licensee Name: (pript) : X7b
Signature:
LjThave attached a highlighted floorplan marking the serving area

EZ^JJiave attached a alcohol server list with the servers first & last name, server permit # and expiration date

LOCAL GOVERNING BODY APPROVAL:
Print Name: Title:
Signature: Date:
Phone No.: Fax:

ABC USE ONLY:
Application Must Include: Payment of Fees, per day (listed on top of page), Floor Plan-(w/photos) & Detailed Server List

Finance! Application Fee $ Received on: Receipt No.

Clear of Citations/Holds: OYes Dno, Liquor License No.

OApproved O Disapproved Processed By:

Assigned Permit Number: Approved Permit Sent on:

Page 2
Revised 3/2022

Alcoholic Beverage Control Division | 2550 Cerrillos Road | P.O. Box 25101
Santa Fe, NM 87504 I (505) 476'4875 I rld.nm.gov/abc/



Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
 Interim

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/Wendy Austin                                              03/21/2024



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-___ 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMITTAL OF AN 

APPLICATION TO THE NEW MEXICO TOURISM DEPARTMENT 

UNDER THE FY25 NEW MEXICO CLEAN AND BEAUTIFUL GRANT PROGRAM 

 

WHEREAS, the New Mexico Tourism Department is currently accepting grant 

applications for the FY25 New Mexico Clean and Beautiful grant; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Carlsbad is an eligible New Mexico Municipality in good 

standing with the New Mexico and Revenue Department and is an affiliate of the Keep America 

Beautiful; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Carlsbad has participated successfully for a number of years 

through its Keep Carlsbad Beautiful Program locally to share in the State’s initiative as per the 

New Mexico “Litter Control and Beautification Act,” NMSA 1978, Section 67-16-1; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Carlsbad continues its ongoing program efforts with activities 

that prevent litter and beautify the Carlsbad Community; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Carlsbad is interested in applying for the FY25 New Mexico 

Clean and Beautiful grant to assist in funding the Keep Carlsbad Beautiful program; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Carlsbad supports this program; and proposes to provide local 

matching funds in the amount of up to $11,000.00.  

 

NOW THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF 

THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, New Mexico, that the submission of an application to the New 

Mexico Tourism Department for funding assistance for the Keep Carlsbad Beautiful Program for 

FY25, is authorized. The Mayor is hereby authorized to act as the representative of the City of 

Carlsbad in the execution of the program. 

INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED this 26th day of March 2024. 

___________________________ 

Richard D. Lopez, Mayor     

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

Nadine Mireles, City Clerk 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
11



Goal 1: 

Activity Description: Units (s) Amount Total

Youth Cleanups 30 500.00$         15,000.00$  

Riverblitz Event 2025 Advertising 6 600.00$         3,600.00$    

Subtotal 18,600.00$  

Goal 3: 

Activity Description Unit(s) Amount Total

MainStreet Partnership - Mural 1 10,000.00$    10,000.00$  

Subtotal 10,000.00$  

Goal 4: 

Activity Description Unit(s) Amount Total

Youth Art Contest - Paint City Electrical Boxes 1 10,000.00$    10,000.00$  

Subtotal 10,000.00$  

Goal 5: 

Activity Description Unit(s) Amount Total

Affiliate Membership 1 170.00$         170.00$        

National Keep America Beautiful 1 3,000.00$      3,000.00$    

Subtotal 3,170.00$    

Total Grant Request 41,770.00$  

Match Description

Electrical Box Contest/Local and allowable 25% City Match 10,442.50$  

Program Operating Funds

End Littering

Beautify Communities

Empower Youth

Increase Capacity

Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 

Proposed Budget FY25



NEW MEXICO TOURISM DEPARTMENT 
CLEAN AND BEAUTIFUL GRANT PROGRAM 

FY25 GUIDELINES 
 
 
GRANT PURPOSE 

The purpose of the New Mexico “Litter Control and Beautification Act,” NMSA 1978, § 67-16-1 et seq., is to 
accomplish litter control by vesting in the New Mexico Tourism Department (Department) the authority to 
eliminate litter from the state to the maximum practical extent. The Department shall aid in establishing a 
statewide Keep America Beautiful Program through the New Mexico Clean and Beautiful Grant Program to 
end littering, improve recycling, and beautify New Mexico communities. 

 
ELIGIBILITY 

All New Mexico municipalities, counties, and Tribal Governments in good standing with New Mexico 
Taxation and Revenue Department are eligible for funding (correct NM Business Tax Identification Number 
are required within the application process). Entities need not be Keep America Beautiful aViliates to apply. 

 
ELIGIBLE EXPENDITURES 

Projects and initiatives that contribute to the following goals and objectives, as identified through Keep 
America Beautiful and the Litter Control and Beautification Act, may be eligible for funding: 

 
Goal #1 - End Littering  

Objective 1.1 – Prevent littering. 
Objective 1.2 – Provide access to proper waste disposal.  
Objective 1.3 – Remove litter. 

 
Goal #2 – Reduce Waste  

Objective 2.1 – Reuse. 
Objective 2.2 – Repair. 
Objective 2.3 – Repurpose. 
Objective 2.4 – Improve composting and sustainable organics management.  
Objective 2.5 – Improve recycling and sustainable materials management. 

 
Goal #3 - Beautify Communities 

Objective 3.1 – Improve green spaces through sustainable park design.  
Objective 3.2 – Maximize sustainable landscaping throughout communities.  
Objective 3.3 – Prevent graViti. 
Objective 3.4 – Eradicate graViti. 

 
Goal #4 – Empower Youth  

Objective 4.1 – Educate students. 
Objective 4.2 – Provide service opportunities for youth groups.  
Objective 4.3 – Employ youth interns. 
Objective 4.4 – Provide youth leadership opportunities. 

• Youth initiatives must directly contribute to at least one of the above-mentioned goals. 
• Applicants may either hire a youth group as a subcontractor or hire individual youths. 
• For individual youth interns: 

a. Individuals must be between 14 to 25 years of age. 
b. Salary range = at least local minimum wage. 
c. Youth Employment Verification forms are required for each youth employed. 

 
Goal #5 – Increase Program Capacity  

Objective 5.1 – Recruit and engage volunteers. 



 

Page 2 
NEW MEXICO CLEAN AND BEAUTIFUL GRANT | FY25 Guidelines 

Objective 5.2 – Build coalitions through professional aViliations. 
Objective 5.3 – Increase knowledge through professional development. 

• Activities must directly contribute to at least one of the above-mentioned goals. 
  
MATCHING REQUIREMENTS 

This grant requires a 25% match. The following sections may be used to determine the costs and calculate 
totals for In-Kind & Monetary Donations, which must be reported in the End-of-Year Report. 

 
• Donated Goods or Services: 

Entities may receive non-monetary contributions of goods or services, often referred to as “in-kind 
donations” from businesses, groups, and individuals. Examples include private waste hauler 
services, “pro-bono” accounting services, food/drinks, donated advertising space, or oVice space 
in a non- government building. The dollar value of any donated goods or services is equal to the 
market price of the goods or services contributed. Whenever possible, submit the dollar-value in 
writing. 

 
• How to Calculate Government Costs: 

Government employee time and services for which they receive government salary, overtime or 
compensatory time are considered a cost. If a government employee is working on a project on 
their own time, as a volunteer or board member, calculate their time as a volunteer hour. 
Government in-kind goods include hauling by sanitation vehicles, printing, and the use of 
consumable supplies. To calculate the value of in-kind government agency costs, estimate the 
market value of the goods or services provided to your aViliate and add to that the dollar-value for 
each hour of work given by government employees. 

 
• Volunteer Hours: 

All volunteer hours should be documented on a Volunteer Sign-In Sheet. Each volunteer hour 
should be assigned the applicable state value provided by Independent Sector unless a 
professional provides a specific value for professional services. Current value for volunteer hours 
is available at https://independentsector.org/resource/value-of-volunteer-time/. 

 
GRANT AGREEMENT 

The grant award will be oVicially executed upon receipt by the Department of the signed grant agreement. 
Agreements will include two accompanying exhibits: Project Award Schedule (Exhibit A) and these Grant 
Program Guidelines (Exhibit B). 

 
INITIAL DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS 

For FY25 grant awards, Partners will be eligible to receive 50% of the total award amount following the 
execution of the grant agreement and submission of the Initial Disbursement Invoice. This form is available 
for download at the NM Clean & Beautiful Grant Resources webpage. 

 
REIMBURSEMENT REQUIREMENTS 

In order to receive reimbursement for the remaining 50% of the total award amount, Partners must submit 
the Final Reimbursement Request Packet at project end. 
Final Reimbursement Request Packet should include, submitted no later than June 16, 2025: 

 

• Final Reimbursement Invoice 
• Total Project Expense Worksheet with back-up documentation* 
• Youth Employment Verification forms, if applicable 
• Event and trainings registration confirmations, and KAB AViliate dues receipt, if applicable 



 

Page 3 
NEW MEXICO CLEAN AND BEAUTIFUL GRANT | FY25 Guidelines 

 
Final Reimbursement Request Packet should include, submitted no later than July 3, 2025: 

• End-of-Year Report 
• Volunteer Sign-in Sheet, if applicable 

 
*Eligible back-up documentation includes: 
1. Invoices or receipts 
 

AND 
  
2. Cleared checks, warrants, bank statements or an attestation by Partner’s CFO or equivalent 
financial authority. 

 
SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS 

• All required forms are available for download at the NM Clean & Beautiful Grant Resources webpage 
at: https://nmtourism.smapply.io/res/p/nmcbresources/ 

• Submission of all required forms and back-up documentation must be submitted via upload to the 
Survey Monkey Apply portal located at: https://nmtourism.smapply.io/  

 
 

PROGRAM ASSISTANCE 
To reach NMTD for technical assistance for all applicants, please email grantinfo@td.nm.gov.  

 



New Mexico Tourism Department 
FY25 Clean and Beautiful Grant – Panel Review Process 

 
 

RE VIE W #1 – ADMINISTRATIVE RE VIE W 
 

Who Clean and Beautiful Program Coordinator, NMTD 

What All FY25 applications are reviewed for eligibility. 
 

Guiding 
Questions 

o Is this entity eligible for funding? 
o Did the applicant demonstrate the 25% proof of match requirement? 

 

 
 

RE VIE W #2 – INITIAL RE VIE W 
 

 

Who 

• NMTD Clean and Beautiful Coordinator 
• NMTD Tourism Development Director 
• NMTD Impressions and Fulfillment Director 
• NMTD Research Economist  
• NMTD Clean and Beautiful Management Analyst-A 

What Applications are divided among panelists for initial review in preparation for Review #3. 
 

 
Guiding 
Questions 

o Do the proposed projects contribute to the goals and objectives of the Clean and Beautiful program? 
o Do the project expenditures contribute to the activities outlined in the project summary? 
o If requesting funds to attend the KAB National Conference, is the entity in good-standing? 
o Determine project impact based upon the statement of need, anticipated outcomes, and promotional 

strategy. 
 

 
Project 
Impact 

The following will strengthen project proposals: 
o Recruiting Volunteers for Project Implementation 
o Leveraging Additional Partnerships and Coalition Building 
o Community-Led Development and Long-Term Planning Alignment 
o Supporting the Development of the Tourism Economy 
o Climate Adaptation and Mitigation Strategies 

 

 
 

 

RE VIE W #3  – PA NE L DISCUSSION 
 

 
 

Who 

• NMTD Clean and Beautiful Coordinator 
• NMTD Tourism Development Director 
• NMTD Impressions and Fulfillment Director 
• NMTD Research Economist  
• NMTD Clean and Beautiful Management Analyst-A 

What All FY24 applications will be reviewed, and proposals discussed by the panel. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Process 

Round #1 
o Clean and Beautiful Program Coordinator and Panelist assigned to each application will lead the 

discussion. 
o Guiding questions and projects impact criteria will be assigned to each application will lead the 

discussion. 
o Guiding questions and project impact criteria will be utilized to facilitate discussion. 
o Recommendations for initial funding will be determined by Panel. 

 
Round #2 
o The Panel will scale back projects based upon project impact and determine funding priorities. 

 
Round #3 
o All funding requests will be scaled equally based upon the total amount of funding available. 

 



Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Interim

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/Wendy Austin                                            03/21/2024



 
 

1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-___ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF AN APPLICATION TO 

THE NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TOURISM UNDER THE DESTINATION 

FORWARD GRANT PROGRAM TO ENHANCE THE CITY OF CARLSBAD'S 

HISTORIC AND CULTURAL DISTRICT WITH ADDITIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE, 

ASSETS, AND EXPERIENCES THAT SUPPORT CARLSBAD’S VIBRANT LOCAL 

AND TOURIST COMMUNITY 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Carlsbad recognizes the economic benefit from 

tourism revenue and creating experiences that build resilient and vibrant 

communities; and 

WHEREAS, the New Mexico Department of Tourism with the Destination 

Forward Grant supports long-term destination development and rejuvenation of 

community-based, sustainable tourism infrastructure; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Carlsbad has recently adopted Ordinance#2023-31 

establishing the Historic Preservation Zone District, as well as the Carlsbad’s Pearl of 

the Pecos Arts & Cultural District was granted state authorization by the New Mexico 

Arts Commission; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Carlsbad has recently approved the funding for the 

purchase of a building at 405 W. Fox St., which is located within and/or adjacent to 

the boundaries of the newly established historic and cultural districts; and   

WHEREAS, the City of Carlsbad is committed to purchasing, renovating, 

and restoring this property to continue its efforts of prioritizing area historic and 

cultural property restoration and protection; and 

WHEREAS, the property will become a part of the Carlsbad Museum as the 

Carlsbad Museum Archive and Collections Annex where archives and artifacts will 

be preserved and made accessible to the public for a multitude of uses including, 

viewing, research, and public exhibits, and  

WHEREAS, the City of Carlsbad desires to partner with the New Mexico 

Tourism Department to make this project viable through available Destination 

Forward grant funding; and  

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
 12



 
 

2 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Carlsbad intends to apply for the maximum amount 

of $500,000 and therefore commits the required 5% local match of $25,000 for a total 

of $525,000 to fund the Carlsbad Museum Archive and Collections Annex Project.   

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING 

BODY OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, New Mexico, that the City of Carlsbad 

has approved the submission of a grant application to the New Mexico Department of 

Tourism for the Destination Forward Grant program to fund the Carlsbad Museum 

Archive and Collection Annex renovations to enhance the quality of life in Carlsbad.   

INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED this 26th day of 

March 2024.       

_____________________________ 

Richard D. Lopez, Mayor     

ATTEST: 

______________________________ 

Nadine Mireles, City Clerk 



Total
Projects
8

Total
Cost

$16,668,093

Funded
to	Date

$10,428,093

%
Funded
62.6%

Counties
with
Projects
1	/	33

Los	Alamos

San	Miguel

Guadalupe

Rio	Arriba

Roosevelt

Bernalillo

Doña	Ana

McKinley

Torrance

San	Juan

Santa	Fe

Valencia

Harding

Socorro

Hidalgo

DeBaca

Chaves

Lincoln
Catron

Colfax

Cibola

Sierra

Union

Grant
Otero

Curry

Mora

Quay

Eddy

Luna

Taos

Lea

Click	on	County	name	to	view	project	details	in	all	charts	by	County	selected.	Select	County	a
second	time	to	clear	filter.

Public	Art

Outdoor
Recreation

MuseumsCultural	/
Historic
Facilities

Bike	/	Pedestrian	/	Equestrian

Projects	by	Category
Hover	curser	over	Project	Category		to	view	category	details.

Project	County Entity Category Project	Title ICIP Total	Cost Funded	to	Date
Eddy Artesia Outdoor.. Jaycee	Park	Restrooms	and	Concessions 39645 $500,000

Carlsbad Bike	/	Pedestrian	/
Equestrian

Mainstreet	Pedestrian	Safety	And	Public	Restrooms 32790 $1,000,000
Mainstreet	Wayfinding	Signage 18723 $78,000

Cultural	/	Historic	Facili.. Cavern	Theater	Rehabilitation 29671 $8,640,093
Museums Museum	Archives/Collections	Annex 32729 $1,800,000
Outdoor
Recreation

Repair	River	Walk		Recreation	Center 12794 $2,450,000
Six	Mile	Dam	Recreation	Area 38956 $900,000

Public	Art Halagueno	Arts	Park 18516 $1,300,000

$0
$0
$0

$8,640,093
$0

$750,000
$238,000
$800,000

Project	List
Click	on	County	name	to	view	project	list	for	selected	County.	Select	County	a	second	time	to	clear	filter.

Project	Cou..

Eddy

Project	Funded	to	Date	vs	Project	Total	Cost
Hover	over	bar	marks	for	each	County	to	view	project	description,	funding	&	total	cost	details.	Click	on	County	name	to	view	project	details	in	all	charts.	Select	County	name	a	second	time	to	clear	filter.

Project	Total	Cost

Fully	Funded FTD

abtesta
Highlight



FY25 Destination Forward Grant Guidelines Page 1 of 11  

     

 

DESTINATION FORWARD  
 

FY25 GRANT GUIDELINES 
 

The Destination Forward Grant (DFG) is a competitive grant that supports the long-term 
destination development and rejuvenation of community-based, sustainable tourism 
infrastructure projects across New Mexico. 
 
The DFG helps to empower New Mexican communities to become viable, welcoming, and high- 
quality destinations, as well as to enhance existing destinations, for tourism. 
 
The DFG focuses on funding tourism infrastructure, assets and experiences that help build resilient, 
vibrant communities and that align with the New Mexico True Brand promise of “adventure steeped 
in culture.” 
 
The DFG will award projects that convey strong community-based leadership and benefits that 
support local tourism business revenue growth as well as enhance health and well-being. The 
tourist and resident experience should be of high quality. 
 
The DFG aims to deliver on sustainability by focusing on an evidence-based approach to 
development. The DFG intends to give New Mexico and its various tourism projects and 
destinations more national and global relevance in sustainable tourism development and 
management. 
 
The DFG will consider applicants to be more competitive by meeting our goals of improving local 
communities’ socio-economy and culture as well as the local environment. 

WHAT IS “DESTINATION DEVELOPMENT”? 

 
The strategic advancement to support the expansion of amenities, facilities and services which 
provide unique experiences for visitors while, simultaneously, contributing to the improvement of 
residents’ well-being at the destination. 
 

WHAT DOES “VIABLE” MEAN? 

Demand can be sustained organically within the community, organization, environment, and by 
affected parties, stakeholders, and ecosystems. Benefits are experienced equitably across 
community, stakeholders, and ecosystems (financial, social, economic, cultural, environmental 
access, quality of life, etc.).



FY25 Destination Forward Grant Guidelines Page 2 of 11  

WHAT QUALIFIES AS TOURISM INFRASTRUCTURE? 

 
“Tourism Infrastructure” includes but is not limited to: 

• Development of outdoor recreation infrastructure including 

o interpretation 
o trail development 
o connectivity 
o wayfinding 
o water recreation, etc. 

• Recreational improvements 

• Signage and wayfinding that align with community branding and marketing. 
• Tourism-related parking and transportation 

o airport passenger enhancements 
o marking installations with collateral 
o accessibility (ADA compliant parking and sidewalks) 
o RV parking upgrades 

• Tourism attraction facilities: 
o restroom facility upgrades 
o ADA accessibility 
o systems upgrades and replacements 
o waste management 

• Dark skies viewing area 
• (Re)development of historic assets 

o museum 
o theater 
o public space 
o historic locomotive 
o industrial district 
o other cultural/historic assets and facilities 

• Rehabilitation, maintenance and conservation of cultural sites/Indigenous sacred 
sites/archaeological sites 

• Bike, pedestrian and equestrian transportation and other related developments 

• Camping and RV-related accommodation 

• Beautification and conservation 

o sustainable park design and re-developments 
o sustainable landscaping 
o wildlife refuges and rewilding areas 
o conservation education centers/information centers 

• Fairgrounds, convention center/facilities, performance venues and other event spaces and 
venues 

• Public art on tourism infrastructure 

• Agritourism farms, food trails or other related facilities 

• Innovative (re)developments leveraging technology to showcase authentic New 
Mexican culture (and nature if applicable). 

• Kiosks 



FY25 Destination Forward Grant Guidelines Page 3 of 11  

 
o digital signage, etc. 

• Visitor information centers and their improvements 

• Other tourism-related infrastructure 

 
DESTINATION FORWARD GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 

 
The Destination Forward Grant aims to adhere to its commitments to communities and the 
environment by delivering on five main goals and their objectives: 

 
1. INCREASE VISITATION 

1.1. Increase sustainable visitation rates. 
1.2. Increase repeat stays. 
1.3. Increase extended stays. 
1.4. Increase visitor spending at the destination. 
1.5. Bring a visitor experience or service to market readiness. 

 
2. IMPROVE OR ENHANCE THE VISITOR AND RESIDENT EXPERIENCE 

2.1. Increase positive reviews from tourists. 
2.2. Increase positive reviews from residents and enhance community’s quality of life via 

tourism (re)development. 
2.3. Increase accessibility for residents and tourists. 
2.4. Provide visitor-oriented services that are open for use to the public and not limited to 

private membership. 
2.5. Ensure resident support for tourism development through collaboration. 
2.6. Ensure cultural respect and sensitivity in tourism development. 
2.7. Ensure high quality, diversity, and authenticity of interpretation to tourists. 
2.8. Support legacy opportunities, including the enhancement of existing tourism 

infrastructure or new construction e.g., visitor facilities and attractions. 
 

3. SPUR ECONOMIC GROWTH AND CAPACITY OPPORTUNITIES FOR RESIDENTS 
3.1. Increase capacity building efforts in tourism development at the destination. 
3.2. Create tourism-related jobs. 
3.3. Diversify the local tourism economy. 
3.4. Expand the creative economy. 

 
4. INCREASE NATIONAL AND GLOBAL RECOGNITION OF NEW MEXICO AS A SUSTAINABLE 

TOURISM DESTINATION 
4.1. Aid in destination recovery, emergency preparedness, and resiliency. 
4.2. Diversify the wider, local economy. 
4.3. Support a thriving tourism economy. 
4.4. Increase visitor experience and/or services within a community or region. 
4.5. Foster sustainable tourism development that ensures a balance between economic, 

social, cultural, and environmental values. 
4.6. Measure, monitor and/or assess tourism impacts and risks at the destination level 

across economic, social, cultural, and environmental assets. 



FY25 Destination Forward Grant Guidelines Page 4 of 11  

4.7. Increase the competitiveness of New Mexican visitor experiences and services as well 
as exposure of New Mexican communities, as desired by the communities. 

4.8. Spur private sector investment in new and enhanced visitor experiences and services 
state-wide. 

4.9. Create sustainable tourism jobs and economic activity in communities state-wide. 

5. INCREASE POSITIVE IMPACTS ON THE LOCAL ENVIRONMENT WHILE DECREASING 
NEGATIVE IMPACTS 

           (ALL PROJECTS REFERENCING GOAL 5 MUST REFERENCE AT LEAST ONE OTHER GOAL) 
5.1. Utilize green, ethically, responsibly, and sustainably sourced goods, materials, and 

labor for tourism (re)development. 
5.2. Rehabilitate, restore, rewild and/or revegetate any disturbed areas caused by the 

tourism infrastructure project with local, native species. 
5.3. Ensure minimal disturbance to local, native wildlife and flora/habitat in tourism 

(re)development. 
5.4. Engage with local and Indigenous experts as well as other relevant experts and 

community stakeholders in the safeguarding of local biodiversity throughout the 
project’s development and management. 

 

COMMITMENT TO SUSTAINABLE TOURISM INFRASTRUCTURE 
(RE)DEVELOPMENT 

 

Beginning in 2021, the New Mexico Tourism Department (NMTD) began vetting tourism- related 
infrastructure projects that 1) were of priority to local governments and 2) had potential to 
positively impact tourism regionally. These recommendations included over 100 tourism-related 
infrastructure projects totaling over $300 million in project funding. Leveraging the technical 
expertise and relationships of the Council of Governments (COGs) with their local governments, 
NMTD partnered with these organizations to identify the tourism-related infrastructure priorities 
for each region. Twenty-four out of thirty-three counties currently have projects underway. 
Additionally, all projects vetted through this process are within the State’s Infrastructure Capital 
Improvement Plan (ICIP). 
 
The next iteration of these recommendations and projects is the Destination Forward Grant (DFG) 
which dedicates funding towards projects that specifically support tourism. Legislative 
appropriated funds are available for this grant in FY25. Awards are competitive, so it is likely that 
requests for funding will exceed available funds. 

The DFG will provide matching funding to tourism stakeholders within New Mexico to support the 
development and/or redevelopment of viable tourism infrastructure that celebrates the 
authentic natural and cultural spirit of New Mexico. 
 
The DFG has the opportunity to support and fund local governments and various members of the 
public sector. NMTD encourages applicants from both urban and rural areas to apply. 
 
 



FY25 Destination Forward Grant Guidelines Page 5 of 11  

WHO CAN APPLY? 
 

 

ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS must be based in New Mexico and include: 

• Local governments, including Special Districts 

• Tribal governments 

• Municipalities 

ELIGIBLE PROJECTS must be in New Mexico and must: 

• Be “shovel ready” – have completed the planning and design phase of the project and 
can begin construction in the near future. 

• If not “shovel-ready,” projects must be “shovel-worthy” meaning they have begun the 
planning and design phase of the project and have demonstrated the support from the 
local government to begin construction the moment the planning and design phase of 
the project is complete. 

• Align with fund goals and objectives. 

• Align with region’s economic/comprehensive or other regional development plan. 

• Aim at funding destination development where greatest needs exists. 
 

GRANT STRUCTURE AND REQUIREMENTS 
 

 
The Destination Forward Grant offers a two-tiered system for applying: 

• Tier I A: Planning and Design - up to $100,000 

• Tier I B: Programming - up to $50,000 

• Tier II A: Construct and Equip – up to $500,000 

• Tier II B: Renovate and Modernize - up to $500,000 

Technical Assistance can and will be available at any time in the application process, even if the 
applicant is a Tier II applicant. 
 
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS: 

• Projects must be compliant with local zoning, protected areas, and cultural heritage. 

• Applicants must demonstrate capacity for ongoing monitoring of the site, which is important 
for mitigating the risk of damage caused by the business’ products and activities. 

• If awarded, the applicant must agree to report on the project’s progress and budget 
as outlined in the executed grant agreement.  

 
MATCH REQUIREMENT: 

• Projects should be able to match up to 5% of eligible expenditures for Capital Outlay 
Projects. Applicants must include a “Resolution of Sponsorship” from a governing body 
or an official, signed letter from the primary applicant and/or budget authority 
indicating the availability of the 5% match. 

• Applicants that provide a greater match than 5% may be given preference. If unable to 
meet the 5% match, the applicant may indicate their intention to apply for hardship (match 
waiver) in their application. 



FY25 Destination Forward Grant Guidelines Page 6 of 11  

• Projects should also: 
o generate value over a long period of time (10 years at least) 
o provide long-term financial benefit and public access to the community. 
o include long-term intangible and tangible assets and investments. 

INELIGIBLE EXPENDITURES: 
• Operational expenses cannot be considered for funding through either the Tier I or Tier 

II programs. 

• Donated labor or staff time as well as in-kind funds cannot be counted as local 
matching funds. 

 
 TIER I: STRUCTURE AND REQUIREMENTS  

TIER I A: PLANNING AND DESIGN – UP TO $100,000 
Preliminary studies and plans that can be funded in this tier include, but are not limited to: 

• GIS maps of proposed site location 

• Archaeological studies and reports 

• Economic impact studies and reports 

• Architectural, engineering/design and structural reports 
• Public easement and right of way as well as other legal compliance documents 

• Water quality and assurance studies, if applicable 

• Other relevant environmental and zoning studies, plans and reports to the tourism- 
infrastructure project. 

TIER I B: PROGRAMMING – UP TO $50,000 
This track requires no match and provides funding for projects that will expand and enhance their 
tourism infrastructure programming. Programming includes, but is not limited to: 

• Brochures 

• Collateral materials - Creation and production 

• Signage 

• Interpretation 

• Digital enhancements 
• Other programmatic resources 

• Other marketing resources 
 
TIER I PROJECTS must: 

• Be “shovel-worthy” 

• Be ranked on ICIP and/or NMTD dashboards. Higher ranked projects will be prioritized. 
You may submit proof of current ICIP projects if you are in the process of 
updating/adding projects to the ICIP system. 

• Be completed within the given Fiscal Year (FY). 

• Include a milestone timeline and itemized budget of the project in the application. 

• Include recent letters of support and/or commitment from key stakeholders. 
• Include quotes, signed contracts/agreements or correspondence with contractors, firms, 

agencies etc. that will conduct on-site location mapping, planning, analysis and 

      assessment of socio-economic, socio- cultural and environmental risks, impacts, and    



FY25 Destination Forward Grant Guidelines Page 7 of 11  

      benefits. 

• Funding must be directly connected with capital outlay/ ICIP project and lead to the 
completion of the project within the required timeframe. 

 
 TIER II: STRUCTURE AND REQUIREMENTS  
 
TIER II A: CONSTRUCT AND EQUIP - UP TO $500,000 
This track will focus on building and constructing: 

• Tourism infrastructure 

• Visitor amenities 
• Tourist attractions 

Estimates of standard costs for construction and equipment that must be submitted along with 
the application include but are not limited to: 

• Contractor fees 

• Subcontractor fees 

• Exterior shell 

• Interior buildout and finish 

• Plumbing 

• Electrical 
• Mechanical 

• Telecommunication systems 

• Site work costs 

• Contingency costs - usually 15% 

• Other relevant costs and estimates 

TIER II B: MODERNIZE AND RENOVATE – UP TO $500,000 
This track will focus on upgrading, renovating and/or innovating existing tourism infrastructure and 
will cover costs and expenses including but not limited to: 

• Improving destination competitiveness 

• Renovating of historical/cultural attractions 
• Modernizing tourism experiences 

• Establishing or enhancing internet connectivity 

• Adopting and adapting technology to maximize efficiency and operational capacity. 

• Enhancing sustainability practices 

This track will NOT cover any fees, costs or expenses associated with any ongoing recurring repairs 
or maintenance to any property. 

TIER II PROJECTS must: 

• Be “shovel-ready” 

• Be ranked on ICIP and/or NMTD dashboards. Higher ranked projects will be prioritized. 
You may submit proof of current ICIP projects if you are in the process of 
updating/adding projects to the ICIP system. 

• Be completed within the given Fiscal Year (FY). 



FY25 Destination Forward Grant Guidelines Page 8 of 11  

• Include a milestone timeline and itemized budget of the project in the application. 

• Have completed Tier I or similar: provide proof of completion by uploading the required 
documents as funded in Tier IA. 

 
APPLICATION CHECKLIST 

 
STEP 1: AM I ELIGIBLE? 

• Conceptualize and identify an eligible tourism infrastructure project that aligns with the 
goals and objectives of the DFG. 

o Please note, not all goals and criteria listed may be applicable to your project, but 
your project should choose to deliver on at least one of the goals (two if you are 
applying for Goal 5) and its objectives. 

• Identify any existing gaps and opportunities and engage further with key 
stakeholders/partners to hire a contractor, agency, engineer, archeologist, architect etc. 
to conduct necessary site assessments. A list of contractors, engineers and other 
industry-related agencies and experts, as well as their contact information, can be found 
in the ICIP guidelines. 

• Gather all necessary letters of approval and support/commitment as well as relevant 
supporting documents based on the Tier/Sub-Tier you wish to apply for. You can find a 
list of necessary documents according to your tier in the guidelines above as well as on 
our website. You can also find additional, “general requirements” listed above. 

  Optional: 
■ Include a benchmark/SWOT study of the project or of similar projects in 

another region/state/country. 
■ Include any photos, news stories, media, branding, or marketing of your 

project or of a similar project. 
■ Include a socio-economic and/or socio-cultural management plan. 
■ Include an environmental management plan. 

• Rank your project on ICIP. Their guidelines can be found in the link above. Higher 
ranking projects will be prioritized. You may submit proof of current ICIP projects if you 
are in the process of updating/adding projects to the ICIP system. 

      If awarded, the awardee must complete the “Preliminary Plan for Use of Funds” which will 
      be agreed upon by both parties prior to beginning the project. 

STEP 2: HAVE I BEEN ACCEPTED AND APPROVED FOR FUNDING? 

• If your application meets all program criteria, and based upon fund availability, you and 
your team of key stakeholders/partners will receive a notification of award for project 
implementation along with an Agreement letter which must be signed and dated by the 
project leader. 

• Tier IA and Tier II applications require a 5% match from an eligible fiscal agent and a 
signed letter or “Resolution of Sponsorship” indicating the 5% match availability. 
Applicants that are able to provide a greater match than 5% may be given preference. If 
unable to meet the 5% match, applicants may indicate their intention to apply for 
hardship (match waiver) in their application. Your project will then be listed on the 
NMTD Tourism Infrastructure Dashboard. 

https://www.nmdfa.state.nm.us/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/FY2023-2027-ICIP-Guidelines-7-21.pdf


FY25 Destination Forward Grant Guidelines Page 9 of 11  

STEP 3: DO I NEED TO CONDUCT ANY PROJECT REPORTING AFTER BEING FUNDED? 

• After receiving funding, you will be required to report on your project’s progress and 
budget on a quarterly basis (at minimum) until your project is complete. NMTD may 
conduct on-site assessments to ensure that the project is meeting its goals and budget 
in a timely manner and to identify any gaps that might need further support. 

• Once the project is complete, you must provide data-driven reports regarding the 
positive and negative impacts of the project across all levels, i.e., social, cultural, 
economic, and environmental impacts, on an annual basis. 

• Please include photos, media, press releases, etc. as further evidence of the project’s 
impact. 

• The awardee should adjust and manage the project over time as needed, especially 
regarding negative impacts at the destination. Awardees must include any adjustments 
and plans for improvement in the annual report. 

EVALUATION CRITERIA 

Your DFG application will be scored based on the following criteria. 

•  Eligibility - please review the list of general requirements as well as 
eligible applicants, projects, and expenditures in the guidelines above. 

• Your narrative. In your project summary, this is your chance to shine and provide as 
many specifics as possible about what has been done, what is happening now and what 
will be done in the future concerning your infrastructure project. How do you and your 
project stand out? What are the “needs” that will be met with this funding vs. the 
“wants” - what is the relative community impact over the long-term? 

• Project readiness aka “shovel-readiness or shovel-worthiness” – you will be scored 
heavily on how soon you are able to begin your project. Include an up-to-date timeline 
of milestones in your application. 

o Quality and quantity of supporting documents. Be sure to include up to date (no 
older than 6 months or than the previous FY, whichever comes first) supporting 
documents, which may include: 

■ Proof of eligibility e.g., W9s, W9 subs, Resolution of Sponsorship, etc. 
■ Letters of support, approval and/or commitment to your project from key 

stakeholders. 
■ Proof of compliance with regulations, zoning permits, approvals etc. from 

the relevant authority which will be verified as part of your application 
plus engineering, structural and archaeological reports, studies, and maps 
of the site area. (This criterion is especially applicable to Tier II applicants 
who must demonstrate they have completed Tier I or similar.) 

■ Any relevant economic, social, cultural and/or environmental plans as well 
as business and community action plans that have already been made 
and/or any indication of future plans according to your Tier/Sub- Tier. 

■ Any and all data collected regarding the impacts of tourism and the 
project. 

• Sustainability of the project across all levels i.e., economic, social, cultural, 
environmental impacts. 

• Quality of itemized budget detailing what you wish to have funded through the DFG and 



FY25 Destination Forward Grant Guidelines Page 10 of 11  

which of the goals and objectives these items aim to address. The more specific and 
itemized the better. (Please see a list of our goals in “Purpose” above). 

• Projects on the NMTD dashboard as well as those on ICIP will be prioritized. Please 
provide evidence in your application. 

• Applications must be complete, must include all required docs and be submitted 
through the online portal by the deadline in order to be considered. 

• NMTD shall review and verify equivalent work and determine eligibility. 

• **Projects that are included on the ICIP Dashboard as well as those included on the 
NMTD’s Tourism Infrastructure Dashboard will be given additional preference. Please 
contact your local Council of Government (COG) representative for more info. ** You may 
submit proof of current ICIP projects if you are in the process of updating/adding 
projects to the ICIP system. 

 
 
The following evaluation matrix can be used as a tool for you to ensure that your project 
application is complete and competitive before submission. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.nmdfa.state.nm.us/dfa-dashboards/infrastructure-capital-improvement-plan-icip-dashboard/
https://www.newmexico.org/industry/resources/tourism-infrastructure/


FY25 Destination Forward Grant Guidelines Page 11 of 11  

DESTINATION FORWARD GRANT EVALUATION MATRIX 
 
  
 

  Scoring Criteria   Weighting 
  (out of 1000 points) 

  Eligibility 

• Must be an eligible applicant and project according to guidelines 
and its various conditions and tiers 

• Project must be located in New Mexico 

• Support the tourism sector 

  100 points 

  Meeting DFG Goals and Objectives - See Full List in Guidelines 

• Goal 1: Increase visitation 

• Goal 2: Improve or enhance the visitor and resident experience 

• Goal 3: Spur economic growth and capacity opportunities for 
residents 

• Goal 4: Increase national and global recognition of New Mexico 
as a Sustainable Tourism destination 

• Goal 5: Increase positive impacts on the local environment while 
decreasing negative impacts 

  400 points 

  Innovative Approach to Partnership and Community Building 

• Evidence of strong community support 

• Evidence of innovative partnerships and collaboration 

  200 points 

  Organizational Capacity/ “Shovel-Readiness or Shovel-Worthiness” 

• Evidence of previous and current experience in completing 
projects on time and within budget 

• Evidence of previous project planning engagement and 
completion with NMTD, ICIP or similar 

• Evidence that the applying organization has necessary 
documents, resources, and capacities to undertake and complete 
the project being applied for 

• Evidence of legal compliance, financial reliability, strong 
partnerships, team governance, key stakeholders in tourism and 
other industries, as well as other relevant information will be 
evaluated 

  200 points 

  Measuring and Reporting Success and Sustainability 

• Evidence of appropriate, reliable, accurate and precise 
measurements of short-term and long-term impacts at the 
destination including adjustments and management of said 
impacts over time 

  100 points 

 



 

 

DESTINATION FORWARD  
 

FY25 DOCUMENT UPLOAD CHECKLIST 

 
Please use this checklist as a reference and planning tool when gathering the required 
documentation to upload with your application. Be sure to refer to the grant guidelines 
and the grant application when gathering your documents since there are different 
documentation requirements depending upon the Tier/Track for which you are applying. 

 
Also, please be aware that some of the documents below are listed as “optional” but will 
help strengthen your application if you upload them along with the application.  
 
There is also an “additional” and “optional” document upload list below which will also 
help strengthen your application even further. 

 
Please be sure to contact the New Mexico Tourism Department at grantinfo@td.nm.gov if 
you have any questions or concerns. 

 
REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION 

- Proof of eligibility (W9s, W9 subs, etc.) 
- Proof of Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan (ICIP) project. 
- Tier I Applicants ONLY - Evidence of your project’s “shovel-worthiness” (e.g. quotes, signed 

contracts/agreements, signed letters of commitment/approval, preliminary maps, etc.) 
- Tier II Applicants ONLY - Evidence of completing Tier I or similar project. This could also be 

considered as your project’s “shovel-readiness” (e.g. preliminary studies, reports and maps, 
letters of commitment/approval, lease agreements (if applicable), zoning (if applicable), 
public easement, right of way and other legal compliance documents as applicable.) 

- Evidence of community and other relevant stakeholder support (signed letters of 
support) 

- Tier IA and Tier II Applicants ONLY - A Resolution of Sponsorship from a governing entity 
and/or signed letter by the primary applicant and/or budget authority for the project 
indicating the 5% match or greater availability. If you are not able to meet the 5% match 
and are applying for hardship (match waiver) please upload a statement attesting to this 
effect. 
Even though it is not an upload, please ensure that your application has an itemized 
budget and milestone timeline filled out in the specified fields in the application. 

 
OPTIONAL DOCUMENTATION - BUT HIGHLY ENCOURAGED 

- Proof of NMTD Tourism Infrastructure project. 
- Copy of the community’s economic/comprehensive and/or destination development 

plan. 
 



- Further documentation (e.g. maps, zoning surveys, environmental studies and other 
related plans and documents) that conveys the environmental and cultural sustainability 
of the project’s proposed location. 

- Any marketing materials, mock-ups and similar documents that may have already been 
developed. 

- Any data that may have already been collected relevant to this project and its sustainable 
management. 

- Any other supporting documentation you may have to address and support your 
specified goals and objectives in your application. These could include photos, media, 
promotional strategies, support letters, MOUs, plans, blueprints, studies, surveys, case 
studies from other destinations you plan to implement, etc. 

 
ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTATION (optional) 

- Benchmark/SWOT analysis of your project or other, similar projects. 
- Any additional photos, news stories, media, branding, marketing concepts or similar 

either of your project or of similar ones done elsewhere. 
- A community socio-economic and socio-cultural management plan. 
- A community environmental management plan. 
- Any other relevant, local community business and action plans that are in effect or are 

in the process of being made. 
 



NO DOCUMENT FOR THIS
AGENDA ITEM



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

Council Meeting Date: March 26. 2024 -
DEPARTMENT: Legal I BY: Denise Madrid Boyea 0 \=t DATE: March 19, 2024 

SUBJECT: 
Proposed reconsideration of Resolution 2023-65 requiring the removal of the ruined , damaged or 
dilapidated building or structure at 1916 W. Lea St. 

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 

On March 12, 2024, City Council considered whether to reconsider Resolution 2023-65 that 

required the removal of the ruined, damaged or dilapidated building or structure at 1916 W. Lea St. 

City Council tabled their decision until the next City Council meeting and requested updated 

information from the Building Inspector. A copy of a letter from the Carlsbad Building Inspector is 

attached for review by City Council. 

A certified letter was sent on March 15, 2024 to Jesus R. Juarez, the personal representative of Erica 

Corralez (deceased}, owner of 1916 W . Lea St, to inform him that this matter will be reconsidered at 

the Council meeting of March 26, 2024. 
Council may reconsider Resolution 2023-65 and determine whether it should remain in place or be 

rescinded. 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: 
Confirm Resolution 2023-65. 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: N/A 

0 P&Z 0 Lodgers Tax Board 0 Cemetery Board } 0 APPROVED 

0 Museum Board 0 San Jose Board 0 Water Board 
} 
} 0 DISAPPROVED 

0 Library Board 0 North Mesa Board 0 Committee 

Reviewed by: 
City Administrator ___________________ Date: _____ _ 

A TT ACHMENT(S): 
Resolution 2023-65 with Attachments approved February 13, 2024 
City Building Inspector Letter dated March 13, 2024 
Letter to Jesus R. Juarez dated March 15, 2024. 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Interim

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/Wendy Austin                                                              03/21/2024















































































Post Office Box 15 6 9 

Carlsbad, NM 8822 1-1569 

(575) 887-1191 

1-800-658-2713 

www.cityofcarlsbadnm.com 

To : Whom it may concern 

From: Nick Sullivan, Building inspector City of Carlsbad. 

Re: 1916 West Lea Street, Carlsbad N M 

RICHARD D. LOPEZ 

Mayor 

WENDY D. AUSTIN 

City Administrator 

On 3-8-2024 I met with the homeowner and the potential buyer for the property 1916 W Lea St. We 

discussed what would be necessary to remodel the existing structure and bring it up to current building 

codes. The foundation of the house does not seem to have many issues. I did not see any signs of cracking 

or fractures that would leave me to believe the foundation is compromised. The exterior siding has been 

weathered and damaged without repair for many years. It would need further inspection once the siding is 

removed to determine the extent of water damage to the load bearing structure of the house. The interior 

walls and coverings are in poor condition and drywall would need to be completely removed, at th is point we 

would be able to assess the interior framing. I did discuss with everyone on site these concerns and did 

make the point that all the electrical, plumbing, and mechanical systems to the house would need to be 

brought up to code with the use of licensed contractors and permitting. 

Nick Sullivan, Building inspector 

City of Carlsbad 

fJ4;;_~3"'13-2024 

Ward 1 

LISA A. ANAYA-FLORES 

EDWARD T. RODRIGUEZ 

COUNCILORS 

Ward 2 

J.J. CHAVEZ 

JEFF FORREST 

Ward 3 

KARLA NIEMEIER 

MARY GARWOOD 

Ward 4 

ANTHONY FOREMAN 

MARK WAL TERSHEID 



Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569 
(575) 887-1191 
1-800-658-2713 
www.cityofcarlsbadnm.com 

Erica Corralez c/o Jesus R. Juarez 
1018 Lamont St. , Apt. 19 
Carlsbad , NM 88220 

March 15, 2024 

RICK LOPEZ 
M AYOR 

RE: Dangerous Premises at the property known as 1916 W . Lea St. , Carlsbad , NM 

Dear Mr. Juarez : 

Due to the condition of the structure on the property, Resolution 2023-65 was passed 
requiring the removal of the structure. The matter was heard for reconsideration on 
March 12, 2024 and was tabled until the next council meeting on Tuesday, March 26, 
2024 at 6:00 PM. That meeting will be held in the Council Chambers in the Janell 
Whitlock Municipal Complex at 114 S. Halagueno St. , Carlsbad , NM. You are 
encouraged to come to the meeting and speak with Council about the property. A 
copy of the building inspectors report is enclosed . 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (575) 887-1191 , 
or at the Municipal Building, 101 N. Halagueno, Carlsbad , NM 88220. 

Enclosure 

Wardl 
LISA A. ANAYA FLORES 

Ward2 
JJCHAVEZ 

Sincerely, 

Denise Madrid Boyea 
City Attorney 

COUNCILORS 
Ward4 

ANTHONY FOREMAN 



Committee Reports



Adjourn


	03-26-2024 CC Agenda
	2.Financials - Feb
	Financial Reports - FY24-08
	Table of Contents
	1. Bank Reconciliation
	2. Summary of Fund Position
	3. Revenues
	4. Revenues - Gross Receipts Tax
	5. Transfers
	6. Labor
	7. Operations
	8. Capital & Project Central
	9. Promotional Lodgers' Tax Aging Schedule
	10. Municipal Court Summary
	11. Debt Service
	12. YTD Budget Report
	13. Check Register for Current Period ONLY
	14. Vendor Fiscal Year Summary

	3.A.03-12-2024 Draft Regular Council (1)
	3.B.Personnel Report
	3.C.1.a.Mthly Rpt Com Dev Jan
	3.C.1.b.Mthly Rpt Com Dev Feb
	3.C.2.a.Mthly Rpt Muni Ser Jan
	ARSC YEAR TO DATE REPORT - January 2024.xlsx
	January


	3.C.2.b.Mthly Rpt Muni Ser Feb
	4.Courtesy Pawn Bus Lic
	5.Museum -Milton's Alcohol approval
	6.Res2024-11 KCB Grant Apply
	7.Res 2024-12 Destination Forward Application Submittal
	8.Remove from Table
	9.Reconsider Res. 2023-65 1916 W. Lea for Agenda #2
	10.Council Committee Reports
	11.Adjourn

